NOTICE OF MEETING
SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
August 19, 2025 8:30 AM

Health & Human Services Building
1011 North 8" Street
Sheboygan, WI 53081
Room 372

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely.
Persons wanting to observe the meeting are encouraged to listen remotely.
Everyone is welcome to wear a face mask in Sheboygan County Facilities.

To observe the meeting remotely dial (312).626.6799 or click on the following link:
https: web.zoom.usl/j 7 282?pwd=fspbzdNMSb nrD 7emrAicr20V.1
Meeting ID: 886 7358 5282
Passcode: 719684

* AGENDA *

Call to Order and Introductions
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law
Approval of Minutes for August 5, 2025

Announcements and Correspondence
Public Comment (Public may speak up to three minutes each on topics relevant to the agenda.)

Health & Human Services Director Report — Matt Strittmater
The Department Head Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Health & Human Services Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific item on the
agenda.

Health Officer & Health & Human Services Deputy Director Report — Starrlene Grossman
The Public Health Manager Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Health & Human Services Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific item on the
agenda.

Child & Family Services Lead Social Worker - SET & Teen Court - Lizzy Kroll
Presentation on SET (Student Engagement Team) & Teen Court

Health & Human Services Director — Matt Strittmater
Consideration of the 2026 Health & Human Services Budget

Accounting Manager - Tara Duwe
Discussion of Health & Human Services Second Quarter Variance Report

Review and Approve Vouchers
July 27, 2025 — August 9,2025

Approval of Attendance of Members at Other Meetings or Functions
Reports on Meetings Attended


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88673585282?pwd=fspbzdNMSbCgsnrD3QU7emrAicr2OV.1

Adjournment

The next scheduled meeting will be September 2, 2025 at 8:30 AM.

Prepared by:

Wendy Gorges Curt Brauer
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson

Posted: 8/14/25 11:45 AM

NOTE: Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Health & Human Services
Department by calling (920).459.4326 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors, or any of its committees, may be present at this meeting to
listen, observe, and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "Meeting" under the
Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the

visiting body will take no action at this meeting.



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES

Health & Human Services Building
1011 North 8" Street
Sheboygan WI
Room 372

August 5, 2025 Called to Order: 8:30 AM Adjourned: 9:04 AM

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Supervisor Curt Brauer, Supervisor Bill Goehring, Supervisor Marilyn
(in person) Montemayor, Citizen Member Jeanne Kliejunas, Citizen Member
Anne Sibinski, Citizen Member Larry Samet

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Supervisor Wendy Schobert

(via Zoom)

MEMBERS EXCUSED: Supervisor Rebecca Clarke, Supervisor Paul Gruber

ALSO PRESENT: Matthew Strittmater, Starrlene Grossman, Clarissa Roberts, Jackie

(in person) Moglowsky, Michelle Acevedo, Tara Duwe, Sarah Mueller, Wendy
Gorges, Hannah Janeshek, Chris Xiong, Craig Stewart, Shelby Block
(nursing intern)

ALSO PRESENT: Stephanie Arndt, Asher Heimermann

(via Zoom)

Chairperson Brauer called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM.

The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at
10:45 AM on August 1, 2025.

Approval of Minutes for July 15, 2025
Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the minutes. Supervisor Montemayor seconded. Motion
carried with no nay votes.

Announcements and Correspondence
Public Comment — No public comment was made.

Health & Human Services Director Report — Matt Strittmater
The Department Head Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Health
& Human Services Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific item on the agenda.

Health Officer & Health & Human Services Deputy Director Report — Starrlene Grossman
The Public Health Manager Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Health & Human Services Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific item on the
agenda.

Veterans Services Director — Craig Stewart
Discussion on Veterans Services Office Second Quarterly Report
Consideration of the Veterans Services 2026 Proposed Budget (Veterans Services Office and
Veterans Services Commission)
Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the budget request for the Veterans Services Office.
Supervisor Montemayor seconded. Motion carried with no nay votes.



Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the budget request for the Veterans Services
Commission. Citizen Member Kliejunas seconded. Motion carried with no nay votes.

Health & Human Services Director — Matt Strittmater
Presentation of 2025 Health & Human Services Budget — Five Month Projections

Review and Approve Vouchers
June 29, 2025 — July 12,2025
July 13, 2025 — July 26, 2025
Supervisor Montemayor moved to approve the vouchers. Citizen Member Kliejunas seconded.
Motion approved with no nay votes.

Approval of Attendance of Members at Other Meetings or Functions
Reports on Meetings Attended
No other meetings were attended by committee members.

Adjournment
Supervisor Goehring moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Montemayor seconded. Motion
carried with no nay votes. Meeting adjourned at 9:04 AM.

The next scheduled meeting is August 19, 2025 at 8:30 AM.

Marilyn Montemayor, Committee Secretary

Wendy Gorges
Recording Secretary



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HHS 2026 BUDGET

OVERALL BUDGET: $57,449,140 (4 $2,758,932)

LEVY SUPPORT: $15,094,846 (# $267,980)
Employees: 268

WISCONSIN

Fund Sources: ~ 75
Contracted Vendors: ~ 150

2026 BUDGET EXPENSES 2026 BUDGETED REVENUE
® Purchased Services o State/Fed Grants -
- $27,961,885 $22,352,953
® Personnel - ® Tax Levy -
48.7% $24,262,850 $15'094’§Af6
42.2% ® Interdepartmental - ® Fees & Billing -
$3,001,585 $18,889,538

Other - $2,222,820 Other - $1,101,803

Smart Growth - 10 yrs: 72% Service Footprint Increase - 13.5% Levy Increase

- Budget - Levy
$60,000,000

$40,000,000 —-_—-/_/

$20,000,000 +

$0

Behavioral

Health




HHS 2026 BUDGET

2026 Challenges

e Absorbing $1.7M additional staff expense

e Sustain service levels despite cost increases and unexpected
grant losses

® Ongoing high referrals leading to continued expansion of
well funded/high intensity Behavioral Health services

e Cost of highest levels of out-of-home care

2020 vs 2025 Daily Rate Increases Combined Cost of a Day
RCC (Rawhide) W State Hospital B Youth Corrections

$4,000
$3,000 $773

$2,000

$1,000

2020 2025

Significant Changes

Increasing Medical Assistance revenue & expense
Increasing County staff expense

[ J
[ J
® Increasing expense for highest levels of out-of-home placement
® Increasing Opioid Settlement fund use
New Positions

® Adding 7.0 FTE - primarily in Behavioral Health programs
fully funded or nearly fully funded. Minimal levy impact.

Fee Changes - No significant changes



WISCONSIN

Health and Human Services
2026 Proposed Budget

Revised 8/8/2025

“Partnering with the residents of Sheboygan County to improve health and quality
of life through education, building community connections and empowering all to
be their best selves.”



Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department Health & Human Services
Liaison Committee Health & Human Services Committee
Committee Chair Curt Brauer
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ -15,094,846
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0

Department Budget Requested

Total Revenue $ -56,457,275 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 57,449,140 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ -991,865
Transfer Out $ 0
Equity $ 0

Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
Committee Chair Date
Department Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Matthew R. Strittmater
Health and Human Services Director

August 11, 2025

TO: Curt Brauer, Chairman

Honorable Members of the Sheboygan County Health and Human Services Committee
FROM: Matt Strittmater, HHSD Director ,,y\_§ ;
RE: 2026 Proposed HHSD Budget

On behalf of our management team, | respectfully present the Health and Human Services Department’s
proposed operating budget for 2026. Our spending plan is submitted in conformance with our levy target
as approved by the Finance Committee and in relationship to key community needs. Through it, the
Department’s support by way of levy contribution will increase by $267,980 to a total of $15,094,846.
Overall spending will increase by $2,758,932 to a total of $57,449,140 for the year.

Highlights of 2026 Department goals addressed and supported via the proposed budget include:

e Department Wide: Absorbing $1.7 Million of increased staff cost from the adopted wage study,
anticipated annual performance evaluation increases, and the addition of seven (7) employees.

e Aging & Disability Resource Center: Sustaining service levels despite cost increases.
o Public Health: Sustaining service levels despite grants being reduced/ended unexpectedly.
e Economic Support/ Child Support: Strengthening leadership support and succession planning.

e Behavioral Health: Continuing the expansion of intense and well-funded wrap-around services
for children and adults in response to ongoing and high levels of incoming referrals.

e Children & Family Services: Increasing funding for the rising cost of the highest levels of
residential placements.

Significant Changes From 2025 Health & Human Services Budget: (1) Increased Medical Assistance
revenue via maximization of well-funded Behavioral Health programs; (2) Increased County staff cost due
to adopted wage study recommendations, anticipated annual evaluation increases, and seven (7) new
employees; (3) Increased contracted provider expense in areas where services are well funded by the state.
(4) Increased expense for the highest levels of Behavioral Health and Child & Family Services out-of-home
placements; (5) Decreased overall cost of contracted Crisis stabilization, Co-Response model, and 24-hour
face-to-face services; (6) Increased state allocations for ADRC & Child Support; and (7) Request for
additional Opioid Settlement Funding to continue Opioid Fatality Review Team and Mobile Crisis Co-
Response services in 2026.

Performance Measurement: The list included with the 2026 budget request represents a continuum of
approximately 120 measurements that meet State and Federal requirements as well as local oversight
tools. Actual performance data includes an example from each division of the department.

No new capital projects or additional levy considerations are being requested, and we have once again
provided a supplemental line item narrative of all material revenue and expense changes.

We look forward to our meeting with you and will be happy to respond to any questions you may have.

MS;ms
C: Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director

Telephone (920)-459-6400 Health and Human Services Building
or 1-(800)-596-1919 1011 North 8t Street humsrv(@co.sheboygan.wi.us
Facsimile (920) 459-4353 Sheboygan, WI 53081 www.co.sheboygan.wi.us

TTD (920) 459-3258



Health and Human Services
Performance Management

(2025 Update)

L Performance Measured — Approximately 120 across the following categories:
Budget to Actual

Collections totals

Consumer Satisfaction

Quality Assurance

Referrals

Service Efficiency

Service Impact

Service Responsiveness

Work Processing Volume

~ZommUN®R

1L Methods of Monitoring

Supervisory review of data pulled from state/other reporting systems
Weekly/bi-weekly unit meetings

Monthly financial review meetings

Tow»

Annual analysis of trend for annual report preparation

1. Role in Decision Making

Analysis of staff and program performance

Identification of need for adjustment/correction

Gap analysis — need/opportunity for new/improved services or resources
Goal setting

Workload equalization

MU 0w R

Iv. Methods of Sharing

Monthly management team meetings

Monthly divisional meetings

Semi-annual all staff meetings

Annual reports

Other pm (e.g., agency/other newsletters, social media, etc.)

moQw»



Health & Human Services Performace Metrics

2025 2026
Outputs Projected
Target | Actual | Target
Metric Institute for Mental Disease admissions & average length of
stay
Only t lated d [ h d f (1)59 ()70 (1)>9
Importance nly two expense related dynamics we have some degree o 2185 |(2)215 2) 18
local control over
Target (1) Number of annual admissions
g (2) Average length of stay per admission
Metric Number of children placed in out of home care by Child
Protective Services at the end of the year
Reducing the number of children placed has been a
Importance Department goal since 2019 in order to control expenses and 9 100 2
enhance permanency planning
Target Based on 5-year history of an annual decrease
Metric Number of home delivered meals served to seniors
Imbortance Providing nutritious meals for homebound seniors at a low or 29,000 P - <00
P no cost option ’ ’ ’
Target Ensuring individuals with the highest needs are served
Metric Percentage of Families & Neighbors Together (FNT) family
identified needs met by the FNT program
, _ _ 95% 98% 95%
Importance Demonstrating the impact of a fairly new program
Target Locally identified target for a fairly unique program
Metric Child Support Paternity Establishment
Establishes biological parent relationship (gives child legal
Importance . 90% 106% 90%
rights)
Target Federal performance target rate




Budget Vaviance Summary



Sheboygan County Health and Human Services Budget Variance Summary

2026 HHS Budget Variance Summary*

Revenue Increases/ (Decreases)

421110 Local Fiscal Recovery Funds ($280,747)

City of Sheboygan revenue to partially fund the Mobile Crisis — Law Enforcement Co-Responder service
that was initiated in 2024. City multi-year commitment was fully utilized by 2025-year end.

421225 Other Federal Payments $281,726

Various federal grants supporting services across multiple divisions. Primary reason for overall increase
is higher staff cost due to adding a Supervisor in Child Support and implementation of wage study
recommendations. Some grants allow us to claim additional revenue as our cost goes up.

423525.004 IMM COVID Supp ($100,491)
Enhanced Public Health funding related to the COVID pandemic that ended as expected.
423525.005 Comm Health Worker ($110,000)

Public Health grant revenue supporting Community Health Workers. While continued funding wasn’t
guaranteed, it was expected to continue. Federal administration action ended the grant funding
opportunity.

423525.207 CLTS Revenue $224,069

This represents revenue received for internally provided services for a growing entitlement program for
children with intense need for wrap-around services.

423525.477 Youth Justice ($75,000)

State grant revenue awarded to support operation of a Youth Justice day reporting center that began to
offer service in 2024. While we have applied for continued funding; no awards have yet been made.

423525.903 Public Health Infrastructure $83,442

Multi-year/time limited grant revenue to support Public Health infrastructure. Drawing upon the
remaining grant funds in 2025 to help accommaodate grant reductions in other areas.

423525.909 Children’s Long-Term Support $150,000

Revenue booked for contracted vendor services for a growing entitlement program for children with
intense need for wrap-around services.

Y Includes new revenues/expense, discontinued revenues/expense, and line item variances > $75,000

1



Sheboygan County Health and Human Services Budget Variance Summary

423525.936 MA ADRC - 560100 $96,995

Increase in Medicaid revenue due to successful work by this division to maximize employee time
reporting of allowable billable activities.

423525.968 Opioid Crisis $89,800

State grant funding used primarily to help with cost of room and board for individuals who are receiving
residential substance use treatment. Requested and received additional funding for 2026.

423525.979 Youth Aids ($180,940)

State allocation to offset some of the cost of Youth Justice mandated services. The complex formula
includes an element related to youth correction placement expense in prior year. Sheboygan County
having no cost for youth correctional placements in 2024 lowered the 2026 amount.

455105 Personal Payments $195,250
Personal payments from clientele from services provided across all of Health & Human Services.
455115 Medical Assistance ($134,500)

Slight decrease in Medicaid revenue across multiple programs. Decrease not due to reduced services, but
to reflect less than anticipated Medicaid revenue from the Mobile Crisis Co-Response model.

455116 WI Medicaid Cost Reimbursement $1,739,735

Revenue from the state to help offset some of the loss counties incur as they deliver billable services from
programs that are not fully state funded. The 2026 increase is primarily due to continued growth of the
Comprehensive Community Services program.

455208 External 3" Party $274,345

Reimbursement we receive if people placed in an Institute for Mental Disease are of a certain age range
and/or have certain types of health insurance benefits. Increase due to a trend of a higher number of
placements.

Expense Decreases/ (Increases)

510000 Personnel Related Expenses ($1,701,210)

Overall increase in HHS employee expenses due primarily to implementation of the wage study
recommendations, but also due to performance-based raises and an increased number of overall
employees in 2026.



Sheboygan County Health and Human Services Budget Variance Summary

531507 WPS to Providers ($250,000)

Increase in expense of contracted providers in the Children with Long-Term Support program due to
higher numbers of children and youth served in this nearly fully state funded program for children with
intense needs related to mental health, physical, and cognitive disabilities.

531508 Comprehensive Community Services ($715,742)

Increase in Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) purchased from community vendors due to a
continued increase in the number of children and/or adults with mental health and/or substance use
needs served by this program.

531555 IMD (Out of County) $179,803

Decrease in County payments for individuals who are placed at Trempealeau County Health Care Center
due to a need for intense psychiatric treatment. Exploring additional alternatives and implementing a
higher intensity monitoring system in hopes of lowering overall cost.

531575 Residential CBRF $227,663

County payments to various group homes providing sober living, mental health, and/or substance use
treatment services. Implementing higher intensity monitoring system and limiting access to substance
use treatment to align with available grant funding.

531580 Recreation/Alternate Activity $91,291

This is a broad category of contracted services to clients in various divisions. Decreasing expense in this
area as less spending has occurred for children in need of services prior to enrolling in the Children with
Long Term Services (CLTS) program.

531651 Community Living Supports ($98,500)

Services purchased through the Community Recovery Services funding stream. These services are
Medicaid reimbursable and designed to either prevent or lower the cost of community group home
placements for adults with significant mental health and/or substance use related needs.

531660 Crisis Intervention $305,088

Decreasing cost for contracted stabilization facility, Co-Response Model, and 24-hour face-to face services
as vendor did not increase cost over the past year as anticipated.



Sheboygan County Health and Human Services Budget Variance Summary

531675 Inpatient Hospital ($79,855)

Expenses in this highest cost level of institutional level of care for high acuity mental health challenges
continues to significantly increase across counties in Wisconsin over the last few years. The state raised
the rate 10% in 2024, and may raise the rate another 10% in October of 2025.

531695 Mentor ($108,955)

Expenses for mentoring services provided to youth across multiple services. Primary factor related to
increase expense is a notable increase from provider of the highest level/quality of service.

531715 Group Home Out of County ($140,000)

Expenses for group home placements for children in Youth Justice of Child Protective Services. Higher
levels of need/utilization for this level of care than in prior years.

531720 Child Care Institute ($222,072)

Increased expense in this level of out of home care for children has increased. Although the total
number of children in our-of-home care remains fairly stable, the cost for those with the highest levels
of need continues to rise.

531740 Kinship Long Term ($82,605)
Increased expense for a growing number of people receiving primarily state funded Kinship Care.
533605 Drugs — Prescription ($107,001)

Increase in medications purchased via grants. Primary use is for substance use related treatment of
incarcerated individuals preparing to be released to the community.

631000 General Fund ($233,955)

Increase in Opioid Settlement Funding utilized to support various substance use related services.
Increase requested to continue to prevent tax levy utilization for continued 2026 operation of: (1)
Opioid Fatality Review Team; and (2) Mobile Crisis Co-Response services through 2026. Negotiations
will be occurring to see if the City of Sheboygan is willing to collaborate financially for the Co-Response
service in 2027.



Propased Budget — Variance Repout for 2026
Fealth & Human Sewices Department
Level 7



R551476

County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07
Page - 1
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
200 Health & Human Services F
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 14,331,632- 14,259,204 14,496,548- 14,826,866- 14,826,866- 6,115,724- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 267,980- 1.81
411000 Property Tax Levy 14,331,632- 14,259,204- 14,496,548- 14,826,866- 14,826,866- 6,115,724- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 267,980- 1.81
412000 Sales and Use
412000 Sales and Use
410000 Taxes 14,331,632- 14,259,204 14,496,548- 14,826,866- 14,826,866- 6,115,724- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 267,980- 1.81
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421110 Local Fiscal Recov 38,564- 192,818- 280,747- 280,747- 224,326- 346,676- 280,747 100.00-
421110.917 ARPA Aging Gra 72,363- 113,956- 49,967- 1,464- 12,000-
421225 Other Federal Paym 1,429,609- 1,132,940- 2,282,035- 2,375,443 2,375,443- 1,163,951- 2,398,369- 2,657,169- 281,726- 11.86
421225.904 CC Fraud 1,406- 7,031- 10,080- 10,463- 3,174- 5,767- 10,463- 383- 3.80
421225.905 FS FPI Fed 1,765- 8,827- 12,128- 6,064- 7,861- 16,345- 16,345- 4,217- 34.77
421225.907 MA FPI Fed 1,765- 8,827-
421225 Other Federal Paym 1,434,546- 1,132,940- 2,306,720- 2,397,651- 2,391,970- 1,174,986- 2,420,481- 2,683,977- 286,326- 11.94
421225.924 Treatment Cour 70,581- 78,962- 118,533- 93,749- 93,749- 33,639- 72,500- 91,675- 2,074 2.21-
421225.944 CS MSL Take B 1,901 9,506 13,897 13,897 4,323 10,375 10,375 3,522- 25.34-
421225.945 CS MSL Incent 2,881- 14,403- 21,056- 21,056- 6,550- 15,720- 15,720- 5,336 25.34-
421225.946 Child Support 3,966 19,831 20,411 20,411 11,113 25,099 25,099 4,688 22.97
421225.952 Subsidized Gu 145,549- 306,311- 211,232- 274,000- 274,000- 110,412- 220,823- 235,000- 39,000 14.23-
421225.924 Treatment Cour 213,143- 385,273- 314,831- 354,497- 354,497- 135,164- 273,569- 306,921- 47,576 13.42-
421226 PY Other Federal P 24,282- 47,111- 74,297- 35,000- 35,000- 74,297- 74,297- 39,297- 112.28
421226.924 PY Treatment C 6,627- 2,063-
421000 Federal Grants 1,922,943- 1,679,279- 2,940,696- 3,067,895- 3,062,214 1,535,940- 3,127,023- 3,065,195- 2,700 .09-

423000 State Grants


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CjEUPtDk8h6m%2BfCwSZ48BoFOh25EpSZq2RFUoKttvPP4nHc%2BkMoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZULSRDSg0KmFOV5IGr%2BZqzVcd%2B3SuC3PnBDv6FzQrz2X%2FM3yvzoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dt9n%2B05cN36OwpM7Qdf1yI6OtY1ykdzO1R28vOF3sOIvzCwlbjK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25jk%2FyHxKQgJXGtpaC5DmIDt%2B6Hn6U2XxSSrmmLefn%2Fnc%2BUE3U8ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w0ZVf3kUm7nfISHXn6iZtmLkHP69BGdCSbnHtLOOF2yujs56%2BiBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT177tS2CKuqnpRiZitDtk%2FSACail6qUkq9wl3fg5eCINzE8rkExgDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K81y3z3RWfj1ng7oRDfrJvL8SIf8kbgkBB%2BMGljGFD95cV7ZkXrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l8ZD92cRhWN0aGMTdVA2OIRHFVKjdC4Mm%2Fl8gbUEpqmEqUD97aPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0msGqDHvHdAI3RFFaaWgkmqzXMM%2BMS%2F%2BfGsdfgaW0Ncl7IaAyCr%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WRHQeCGYZHZstsu2sOo8fX9qQgDrKOmwX4QvC3sKelxdFviWH%2Fek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19hQjZg5rj%2BB%2BkOfAuiX4mYemoVJYBXtF8ffZnLBkhsC0b%2B8%2F886U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KmJ7R75PyD7x%2FkTSU3EWLMO8%2FchzkXUDW4Z1ZOqEblog6ePHdQyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QrVSmKjAkNwJwDwxIijmhvolxRF9e9XANmLnD6r3DmlBkocjHa38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06HV%2F1%2BEAZYuWNKY3zbCtfvOvVErNzEnEjdqolFqWQxvko%2Frn%2BA1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RpSDVbaBYyU7EflpW%2ByXBLrXs3U86jF6T2tA3D68EcEtZ4GkQ7iA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pYt7ggc%2F7zvSAsOLCGfQ6xvZW%2BQZY%2FluextNHqRkkK97pezVrbk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X9CZsctd%2Fiw2CpZRD96hbsAsGudVq6mwiVImPnbUctEyFM4I18gA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39LzqF%2FfDs0tmXQoVEFce%2Bx%2BAWY52LMQXOZMUjfLznDYcG4%2FbpNWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p1cUSN2nZUMQ91DRsnAU%2F3c%2Fl6fnuDzlGK6cCTghZVg%2B6c68qejw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fWa5j8HanPMOZ0Ocj9xBMCPjONG%2FoyJfakpiE2zP0zou2uHtgDzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UEeAcBy3Q0P%2B%2BQDXKPePi0z3OwMNapg6NFGcvDpY2r1PxWBEMTB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LjcsUy5kQrLl0LWsUVJFrIaPW21HLoq8IkwEWOi1r%2BMVRF3L1n60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kfRIrwylM5g5CtZA96VmxSdibfMwt7cdxgbEHRJyNYCpWa235mMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h6Yr0ArmAlBCKwF1vCyebGecPp0%2Fnb44aOcsOiydlL08PbaU%2BPrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xh53rNpH26EnoyFVNJhja7H%2FNloMK6pYtvdtcUVcWUI%2FCV7ydn50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aoBu%2Bk0NmHk4qfi9BIUOKKCeWxPVVeB9FxJpmgRaxlCIu3HOEKCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pl4P76HsRmyzvZ%2Fn6aSo311w607tnBSzoF7UKrtQMaF53oQuW43s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vqKZ0DBGfPf7ZpinxqN%2BO74DWnyhD0L6gIZtxC%2Bd%2BszVmCYx%2FwfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pE1jvLre8LG4UQ9MMa4kTvLm7I57PUckLmlhI1iTYjCdTalPnGEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FM%2FkQUsbZIwd1woqzEXGiPOcDlWayrwM3KRtbKiYm3CsW8WAitaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27wmUadTswsb19QpZRYSft6kACaSYBIjqjY3umfdHTx7U0ronC4ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nyNxSN6uSe5bbvYH62BOsBlkq2mto7LATvDTOFlqj8X0tIIZAZSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3njNTbR2OGvrA08KxNYzRIap8FKSnCfFMODoVohL8clG3NQnigkow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FWyymh4nsgYFUhnuQSigiNOL7HTBr%2B5FYDtltWcmjHqFq0KCvCng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20opL5VXZLbv%2BlrY6F%2BpUA3%2FjAlUFRjYmtXL4WvdXDi%2BcZjhXo07E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BltFyJoFTOYKAPw3nwiFsKcl7avElo13ufmSYy2Km3ihluk%2FpJag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27rKXeAF5bBKq%2FSWp3UPMUk4Rg7eukST6F09llbhXtGi3Kxa93sPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fx0A4%2FeQmNQt0xBHBOEJyvSYDzYMeDQR3X5%2FQoXSpea7HQBO2mXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ipNMcQTKx%2BMPjMVVOWno7XHheMz2PzVYnKzJVwr1Q61FtS1m4YGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z8GPMSpXPfTqdiAYUrIiBdahlV6OfApD7EVaKbYnzkQxmqiWTM7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sXQ6MGsp865wrcAF3%2FAbtV3oQLdZsqqfxytIfoviWViTKKlDiWFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FBBVKscgqa6bySQtHFqtmroLT2SWFZ74HpEXYgQz69L2UluQVKXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qo%2FG%2FLZ1GdtOzyrhgh1Kh5CGWFrhYk2eujo2Tz1taLbQfGmtgRWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C0LDB4NYNdGeSZcHGKEVUWValTR8ooN7GRtidTecvnuUaEopqCps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q8agvQdMcet4b%2BKNhslU8csL7KefQdDHMUs0DPtzlsmh5LESOBIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DvMih20ipMVgy5nKhP%2BQHdq0r6Ae%2FIgeTG%2F8xiJE5SFZLd4%2BAb2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CDq47pUlIjAAP7gBn%2Fzh%2BgMM0HJYSpKzhaJOF1v1w4njW4%2Fkay5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gLCXcPNGecxdogztRIADXQEnCFIVII6xcJoXPltycwS72OWp2v7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mIsb%2F8JniohHqRpO%2BtLG%2FvKvy5Zv8SauGd2T8ZOTsLLdJzD5EgBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V%2BI1BN%2FNreZkjgzs6N1fOipt3DIyn5NC%2Ff2Nj8iMaoJWQqE%2BGG4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yjq6NiIjnooWaVO%2Fe3A4LR41DBnbh2127WmyCHyN2azxvnar7mGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PF1KR0Q9QJfgwVdTKX6v3l8X9dKytAQQz0ExSvpKxA2af0YMKFrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vUYLegjDvnDXaq6SAFn66%2Bb0Al%2F6pckEDWNqpjRNCwAlz8TvjGqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m76S%2FAhXD5McZ7bLF3GGEqLCsfGOKKxngsMVloFjvKZhPmgRY4Wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT083ZTEmPYbMXwjlD19%2BjDv91odYwMDl1Ox9VPO2zYwmroUoop8Vyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qG3uxqMO3SemeqgstD9AzLmCbWs5Wibxol4YplV25NjpC7KThhiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qhVF551mBI8z6IwOX9HaM8DsjBf2xecztmQWTiSXto3HlCUG2uB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1teyhiVVKDX92n0UNzBkiXgqRgX3yxjH%2BaBUbEaLZGbH3y9a5prz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39jwqRm1u81grO6PZDHDKlWHetpxpgEKGSoSbyBQT1OpPDLzpoVW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aAu8mykPj9A0tHgsTmRBonCDQ9aUuffpQrxiY2ZLDmX9pTn05Ouw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17pmTGMRIS34WRto%2B6pn0hRMm6c72t4ZlD8jgT8qhJFWPkXRLosio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o%2Fzove4RFeQx9bPgDEURQlIM02sZoJX0vMnAh%2FWJcwr9KH%2BAD3wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dg489nsce%2FMMNAyGEdK6X9TqiYYa5pluiCjEc%2B96F4%2FG1aF9Wag4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OXnZ60IkILI1U8N7xfFP7sMnK9i0S5fUwNjaYEtOxur4Il0ygwyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jkIql2Jj5vEIS42F1ZnOujkc4lcBNkncIzddQsrWolFdrSwM1Dvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT000C45vawSJ70JM%2FJeOoDvdML5FYY5lQlmEQsv%2FU0F%2BoGcS1rIW6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2284mhZNqMsYrF3FrUaF%2BwaMndIdjcJxIB2XyF7qukJmAh3MQDh0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fSCss4fzopFZ9tzhHjClvTfNWmPvBnxIQZw3lUz9sPPNg2jqM0mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I7MD2lP7qA%2FuBqAC2I%2BrxXAJc%2FnRrOchElFwBfHUPfX2ThqI5%2FQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RqPbYaesCNNQT498TRUsGBj0EeRcqtfDhNLoH1YncyKwuHKvKKus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2liG4KIj%2FhleQQyNEW2bYTRM8xt2czN2e819HjB2Mz3MSOhPWMFqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OBdpteO5Td3uKNo05O67mlbaHpzAG1Vdd7Bf5Pd%2FwODHUk8z1u1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39HSFnVmxLbjR1s4CiUyvxvdWj3laxQAlK%2BvEXDnOZLWrfDV3Vwp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0suZz64zOyw6gRYAiwAu3YcTGWNkETuphNhG47urLqqxoswKFgPoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2azdDc8eJhjH4FBIr06nbv94ZEFCLxrFUCm7mdmROFGNU95camvv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CKUcIpy6LVYDx0neD8A6Kry1KUUO%2FAX5ZN%2B6lVcqTRkAuNtEWbCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sO852E%2FyFaAb3A11RS%2BqJOXckacR5VRdCZ4yaYIbvHYzidojLTfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37US0fUwB9XKHArfKrP3MQXWc4ircL8m1ZzeGReS45KIcfdc9NMqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00zV9%2F7pWPBL4SXSANDY3Jl9rX%2BaADmFi69vpdBqVvNYXG3QilLgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vi5EHddLHCpO%2F7mJueWX9zblLreFDQCa7vWlg85EUbbGtZRugI%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OcCfCCKGpnrNCQt8iILKK1mqIdagcKT8%2FIjdbKu%2BTD%2FCIG3M%2FvGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sCCEUfZNoqxvaiqQyG0U%2FuZlWFsCozPSUlROt6I%2F8fduLIWFczCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hbUtzLoa8%2Fo%2Bz8xKvVAACvqMAnNBQ6l8qt2dF%2Bf%2Bv4iSc3KtWFm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WDiH%2BIxvxA74furdkSwL61Y2RtS%2BPptmDnu5MN5vTzyZG2Gw11Qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zsFzqZ4fSv5qiHaYSojkupUhyh%2B2z9bZqEIfACHLPIwauGK%2F6%2F%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ABXDrtudE2FzzPh2yJMjldVS6sJ%2BrA9v9BEXbuiAHlC3O9oBobmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32BFjYw81n6TNctl4qymf34oG8CV9XpsVxbK%2FJwqqRr56KdieS0H8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GDSJDlilUn5wYGPcTl6P0SoJNcEKr6cT2TfmnFJ39BN7%2FcRTskT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pbCQfxGRO2sVHn4KzVqMOMixHjIackYNbkSltyR%2FjneNnIOucfcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F5ASS5lU4x3hyjrGlZ%2F0fQbPOnJc40%2BEen0XT4lup6JH%2FCmtDP1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bhER4SyFeCghYbbfLtlWBTjW%2BXDzF6LUZOuWnoC0Eohb0gMVnAZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mD%2BBY00eq2vM2s6BS1yrpc9slmM0lyo3WSGLQ6foaRjU8SCOJGQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iEMb5SWYxnaxe%2BBlm%2B8b9LX72Q5RW74Ff1WmrwYU8nawFIC3NPoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AlDY3L4NKyxfvCZOowlA809ORqPy%2FYV17z9IWyOMEdwURxP8EkDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PB5bC64PzMnAnQ%2BSIf0ijLny3lZU0Qx3YIEcIzL1UuOwfkpPqAfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hl%2BpDPnqjHUTi95aChbR1FSg5X2TLq4m8i2J56ne0tANrrkRkKgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IgDBbkUSMtDk5hdd2%2FVMJ5rrjeaJbti%2FQYbB3OpmZzrl40WqBrlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07r9%2FT1VxSUiUhPoI31pAmaevGwDdfUlrhF3wIQQtLxkkplYnjf2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w0qwDCqdroZEPZKp682CDZJWGuooDDkA6NrYGFEZwAmPoyWuhxmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CwiNuQsdkn5lDERrUNx6EE5%2BnqNAvSTGIhbP7J0cGKlBI7idRfIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OkooJ%2FewWFbtV2lQ8v1ZQAQ7DmkPBnyzVcZa8c%2B0DdDbczRezWVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iJfasImkmlySLolzqWfxnZoe%2FMkXa8c4vthHsfafuC%2FTZ8AcPJqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G80NsRoOQPg6ZX4hu%2FeiHtNKr3IhLUVdxmjIJsAjbdQe9UZEI%2Fqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38UYYHE5f2h4t3QC30YNbwb68wdkD5mTYyr0%2BpmczvEGff5u9n0PE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qOb4lTProH6Ntf4U96xz2gJ9yeCNPQObQNw9U1SK1Mj8qIhLRE4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27wK1CqoFlSXVgc5V28ytd%2BNWtha3svCx7dLwkO%2Ftz9P5n3CYrEbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31ZE1GKTcfWoa%2B7RRiiGrK09zOtO%2BHNBE3B%2FM31ad99HKnfv%2BzYt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dbnb%2Fd%2BnMMrPdtgyYOpoEqUyGyDn8EjiRXAsr%2FPzWeN4p2CeCKqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fsMu9ONACXDZatqiEtoTQJT1JLwyOsT4QBKk93JY43fa4PsZW4tk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wsZ3vLG8irabAL%2FGUuSB%2FLPTTdnPSO630SZuWOze3Fzy1JBDlNQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gNYtCTQIjP70e2eJ7ZXxI%2FYk%2FUeK9feOMQonLe8XMux9X%2FvizsqA=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07
Page - 2
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

423075 State Revenue - Ge 184,291- 173,739- 253,306- 253,306- 252,327- 126,164- 252,327- 252,327- 979 .39-
423375 State Transportati
423375.957 State Transpo 301,957- 298,640- 303,590- 291,446- 307,398- 153,699- 307,398- 309,398- 17,952- 6.16
423375 State Transportati 301,957- 298,640- 303,590- 291,446- 307,398- 153,699- 307,398- 309,398- 17,952- 6.16
423525 State Health & Hum 1,516,960- 1,904,799- 682,698- 644,904- 639,904- 483,417- 620,986- 634,526- 10,378 1.61-
423525.003 Lead Safe Hom 920- 4,602- 7,200- 7,200 100.00-
423525.004 IMM COVID SUP 17,123- 85,613- 100,491- 100,491- 49,936- 53,138- 100,491 100.00-
423525.005 COMM HEALTH W 41,974- 209,869- 110,000- 110,000- 100,362- 107,338- 110,000 100.00-
423525.010 Radon Outreac 479- 2,393-
423525.066 MAT in Jail S 31,247- 52,249- 19,735- 22,001- 22,001- 27,811- 22,001- 22,001-
423525207 CLTS Revenue 303,711- 1,518,554 1,690,000- 1,690,000- 721,131- 1,590,825- 1,914,069- 224,069- 13.26
423525.444 ADRC Marketin 52- 260- 22,566- 22,566-
423525.445 MIPPA MC Impr 5,657- 394- 7,250- 7,250- 9,845- 9,845- 9,845- 9,845- 2,595- 35.79
423525.446 SHIPS State H 4,186- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785-
423525.447 Nutrition Svs 26,843- 12,081- 16,954- 17,477- 17,179- 17,179- 17,179- 17,179- 298 1.71-
423525.450 Comm Supervis 44,128- 86,505- 17,005 63,510- 63,510- 68,068- 4,558- 7.18
423525.451 Medicare D St 8,122- 10,840- 9,924- 9,924- 9,924- 9,922- 9,924- 9,924-
423525.454 Foster Parent 1,829- 1,467- 400- 3,368- 3,368- 3,768- 5,974- 5,974-
423525.464 PH Preparedne 75,021- 78,396- 73,355- 77,158- 78,690- 43.216- 77,158- 55,553- 21,605 28.00-
423525.476 Kinship Asses 31,173- 30,780- 36,450- 40,000- 40,000- 26,469- 46,985- 48,160- 8,160- 20.40
423525.477 Youth Justice 29,680- 100,000- 75,000- 93,000- 93,000- 93,000- 75,000 100.00-
423525.485 State County 519,482- 519,392- 520,396- 520,396- 520,396- 520,396- 520,396-
423525.516 Comm Mental H 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 405,883- 1,088,859- 1,088,859-
423525.531 53.10 Operati 30,783- 29,744- 32,364- 34,000- 40,528- 16,608- 40,528- 36,000- 2,000- 5.88
423525.901 Community Opt 113,983- 189,462- 180,441- 180,440- 180,440- 31,926- 180,440- 128,441- 51,999 28.82-
423525.902 LTS & Adult P 140,955- 126,615- 245,182- 124,000- 117,357- 117,357- 124,357- 120,000- 4,000 3.23-
423525.903 Public Health 14,981- 74,907- 96,500- 96,500- 40,320- 91,000- 179,942- 83,442- 86.47
423525.909 Children LT S 2,065,004- 2,557,850- 2,530,758- 2,250,000- 2,250,000- 797,666- 2,250,000- 2,400,000- 150,000- 6.67
423525.910 Communicable 7,628- 653- 9,064- 7,570- 7,570- 5,473- 7,570- 7,570-
423525911 Perinatal Hep 680- 800-
423525.913 IM ARPA Funds 5,774- 28,868-
423525915 Cares COVID19 794,553- 543,809- 271,529-
423525.916 SABG Suppleme 34,689- 47,987- 64,014- 7,200- 50,269- 50,269- 50,269- 7,200 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ct4FSVv7auECo3AdMUZP8bUyhyI6Ns4D8GAKmCQ9o1z8qM6p9chY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ER%2BtU9juIA3Q%2FzSK0FMYtywXMR%2FPLVhAY1vw35Qhp3yko2DZ5Guo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16ckGPfYjZkmdXj4QnhoGILW7%2BOOniec5bP7STrp6O6js2sr%2FdtUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XyJhSBiG6LmcuDKzt73hP5kWRgWXIqTx7Z6gF9dNbbh14vDS0L8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fVVsbQq06aC9e9mqRzoA08K%2FBnfs9NBG630qERg2xh37nuvMHpOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cBuw5JAoo3w5E6Pc1wteHSqb0yVEyjTy8lpaQOUNTASJ5ccKizoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ejdP%2F6yEQFZDde7o0AZ81J%2FRJNmkPSALKpImlIWORv0uqsQ%2FIpIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MxyvQxSYNTIwR8wbMGy4FvPdMRvsNdJ2u%2BIp8sguH%2BCR9X2IB8TY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QrZbIU2FyKqlJs1rX1YWLLk%2BYj0HW8pbFSOYp%2B%2BeyGt9KdIR1FMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aROLotgrdsaREQrGNXEy%2BET7%2FqZyzw6UUSmamkq0nsHMRHsjk538=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wdMCV9jAHOmg5u1uTqdJR0a8E6tywUSbFFe%2BriGTGr4IjKw6Hvh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QRPTP%2Bzqmut%2FUaLokT5xldIo8qbGBrYhPUp3FABPmIkeX6Po4ocQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RJjKUhhrKQXCzsDlI2VhZAR0tSZoKpRTUpYZuhVoKYrc9X4l05F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pwDbWjPLa8dz7MRPe7cvtxhvO9dAoZJ9DPmiAljqCx6z79RWGrbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vq2s4M1tU4DcA2UyxRwHndpQjx9MQMMdnDzOaPcJcRmL4r3CC%2Bqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1glw5Az9F4K%2FIS11TlufzaazG9L7b2H5nU0pEg3TQ1TVbXHQgN2Uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tpDdKYSLPkUp3KTN5TTlTuEq1T8qympj6zH0K6i4m9ObdDHqUGaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2liP1%2F2pmPsVSWSRuDRiJgDFWhHlevvlc3KOjYG%2Byop6qUagx0KNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZC1MenuAKVScvu%2Fpiz39rFwmYyvbwbo5ihWrqBkYfnPbkxQzczU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13KN64%2BikQ641sLZH%2B%2FEWRHoAvV7%2BmGyszdgFSJ%2BiUQXIMqICrHis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j6kjeel%2Fo%2BzeGg508c2vZJ5xMOXWMtv%2BAS6c2cs7T2y04gjuf6eE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22FbfZLkYqwpnJqnmumvWFVAXt%2Fyc6I46n0O2YZOTxuhaAseAp92s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z6pmfhHlUCOx0tTZY%2BVJVgX5bLWQVyNPGNHFSG8GwtgC5SnDQcsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3edF6uWpyG9Xh%2BJAK7eyVRYN%2BKGBnVg5w3BZeWupT4%2FszS7x4tiWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dTgWy4iBKzGksWuYXT0zhlw6gMfGD%2FPARUdVuUV%2FCRjV7gcRievo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UX1s6Vip4IOC7pqaU5NpEe1j1vpu52UmL3VuB9SIzY%2Br%2FLUedx7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tsyBzk6ZFx9Dzlk4Pry4rDxr%2FQDPa9yFWX4agM%2Fv02FbyNjxUtBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmLWLkK5t31DPi7MOj8g0ad55uTBfZChdJJYO13o%2Bc1XKsPp7qKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XOLcqEwyooYd9utIzPbtX9PRxtLTWvF6%2BtxRaag12qAMfDsQpZGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tdSPc8pMzTfKMAC7Dr3mcTZSBRL509rqPRqgfac1ewQEi9s7vwMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22BjiQTt6yAoNO%2FCA1sto29PrQvK%2FB8Yg9MaH9%2F2aN1hMhqYjBeCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IX7KsGBAECpbFOZT%2B4PEf6%2FHCCEA6BuY%2BiWmmkUPfeAuNoUN%2FV0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ud8il%2FYDvlFvSFpza3PTIef5yjIA5XdmmsTlcDUBaRoyUA5g1%2FJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f6fM89iYiwC7q5VGLY74bw4vVMfzx%2F5IspNZHvIzK9E1rg3s7s6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ibxnSR8Hw4Cm9USV8S08TlfdmDmc31DndlnLjbYofBwQQ7EMFHpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QcJR9IS%2F%2Bs31ranhxR%2BoaddZgjRf4vCIjGwt%2FS5D8e3vXggQzAd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fvDnDio6i1hgNF6Q7iqYc%2BpTzy9fVCfDRbDY9sfFMp66jYeOEWPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s3BoIvrKepcybWkyGPjMsDoYBI786%2FeBGhJkGOQnjA3mKwL5mZ8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mmn1gbLJCCuRq6JIxrrqMP%2FMG6QfMIeKgvxxUEYtWgzEXa6Z%2FDA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3inTHX7VxIt1mevvSKKoujYXmBiS96teWP6UYb7tTEu5Oa7rjN9YI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0snfUJRV%2B%2FhHn6OZRkniIygGlQaACV3FEMpKzm8cVH%2BIpMjCe%2BY2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AKi6Oeye%2FHVYwMVncqsTc5nZvw8TDEPz8hmNIjEPXdvu2Df30E0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pl8v%2B3%2B%2F%2FH3FQ6f3DoANwh6VQDHNJ2ofUvevQ0v95bDrJOINyi90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ucs4Ldfx86K1R%2FlEPXemWZZiREjZuQvAf7AIZ3ZIU8EzhMf1xuik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hp2TrShDB36UwpYNq9Sw9nnivv1dUtXrWBM082wZi2XOp53o8i%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gecNmwRN%2FNEcWviQysVE9qSVBJMZ2jkounyj%2BI22ogbu2eL4Kofk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l%2FRab%2BYIxRBxOQ%2BwF18ldI8zqItiurCsCo3rYQkhLwbgRiwIXZoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ct%2FDz6bckCy62AqaEtL7xmU0kze%2FrPiG4Ra6lZHyqGYebv9ZOQjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2raFx6GbUY6r%2BxbfqLLOnnl5toKNF5Uwgo0CZWEPlNxgaWAM3I5c8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eJx7g47lcVANoXlN%2FSWtUo9KcjQaAGvGUFj83af8RFN3SFqO3tTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YwnDbqukOwMLtd%2BttRpxAWD49lUEpDYaFnhUvc7B6pqnXgEn7w%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LsuWA7y0nPTK76R0ALImzECdlO2bDAYfXMtBw%2BlQr%2Ff%2FiabKSh6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31k1%2BzyQbt%2FSgZ3lfSkTQnnlYVcdRKOGkbtktN3x1skxt9aOte5kE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P18aAwfis%2BUGWbzOtlvvjpQDSUeTLyyskUuIviPdIWhlQrCEat9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S1NzvFPyLo80ZKnmkZysm0AnJGwZCn%2BucoDGhb6%2ByItfsvZhjbLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AoD5Jea%2BYH8IKHhPPjWKXlwLdFnlWm%2FkE3%2Be61RLbNU%2BFkKZQUew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L4CHaEEd6wu%2BKWrQcLzJBA6tUYe0QldQMFB9PGw6M7g5Agzg7JcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R5XhuFGGgnActsnsbdz9m6eggu%2FMucsRuWNMm5Lo47GXTpIFx86I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25IOPIH6qglT8uI9okABer813MMAwMKzrfQMkoQUUNs0XhcifrCP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JVL8M6x%2BBNsA6LL0XmbvgDyy4gqNZU%2FoQYIQ447PPQ%2BxsrIxCpvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xMSnDB015RuplP%2FYBEs70uHdT8quCoewLaqPBImCRY1E4ZEbzMRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z%2F4lNBBj0vWLsFFveA8qXVexKydlrlssvTSbe5gFNjKqZuZCnVnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SaPH%2FEc2onabi%2Bb0NLx2rGSdDdvG%2Fyi8wIzBhf31r6EN5rdzGyHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xUFcAGNW0LVGIxd3Vx1l0%2FKpyiLYsvsY%2BngsntICMD9bVafjgnh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fk%2Fw0JKBdCQLdX%2BVZ%2Fm1GOi8UgR3Tj0aTBQHVqkNGz2HZpHvbhmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ux0v9sUQGa2lKLerAJN9eXEF7vKEAW7Xoqwe0%2BtWGq5H2u9NrSGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LmtwDb4wwwoXNZn%2F9Qq9nZOaMWjEVcQHUK50dnKC4cFrLZpR42Og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vt042Zo%2BNlB4DrqvyG3oBi9DtJcapNFnvAo%2FzNTENtpAAzRt9b5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT096YXHeeBws2Xmn6vErfcKauqGNu7ufJkqCkscnEgtFYDrZFoZMpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ajsWUxI4CGKDJLvOQFrLURS3bVpfz%2B%2B2pAY2YXVV%2BoOeRG0FPX90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pJ9%2B0Sd9RclHqrjdzoEgFId6dwRaYJmeDkpgJjliD%2BlG%2F9BjD73k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3akslriuKKJ8ebrTfaF8UYZ1aK0KzBp2frEdDyI3EtgR%2B4J4uFAJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vq8APPwOkjtdW6aeFAXDHg6tfMOMEe1DtbA4B2dYjgX76VoUXwmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j71rE9iH4KdSPNBAB08QdnvutYuL7nwpiQD%2FOvi1%2BfYb8ztLNw5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BSEQHEjufHOAXWJYP8re6tpRk7iKTMY7VybUA6Ckgd%2FYg77KLQ4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BZ0P%2BWXP6BxcILYqo21GxBGV%2FIBDJMCnAGtK5150lpdWlxPIQg84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j4gPmc6%2BE%2FlmvVkpG3A2BEnr1aZi0CJulBriMqPxwXSN%2B7AvEkHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UKf4KK88vExuW9TTsWvRiwDpRm0B8PHE1Qec1fk916lQMNK%2BKxLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PwCYj5Uw9F9%2FB2uq%2FtfOPHhlUXswWeZO1NxHMgLaz2xIrOlzkLKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e4ls1W4C3Lqz%2FG1P5XREHT937xBuzXODkBK6T%2BymeL5A8UVxbKt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xBLmIofoCZEfbSJigaEfw2CNnuTxJke3og8HY1WAzbcc1J76ZgsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FezlmBBYFUgOlddB3qVYn9m3JhYWkiM%2FO7fqGsm4sHQMQYa9jp5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mIdljNRr3EtNWOz7B8Hk6LGSQTMiYWz4fxiqZnLUZzB2nqtm4OsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u6zZujRq9YfSOe46pS7ipD5ypxHYZfKCKDru0qYXQ8pcA29p1Z8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dlD2Bmes36lhneQRRyhYAmpSiivEJeR1RDIvkxWTKqmBgXak3GVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24X4%2FAgu2iDMbd7LLAl%2BV%2BMzENhcjgtJOmdksqJFoMzij179JAV8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BZBjRvOGUrtNP6xekimn%2FyRJqHIOiBeryEabeT4xnYJqjTDvmgRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VAyJItadUCB0PaHyxJgoi6QrBmUnTU5ScGUtU1W0WE9TAXdhIaS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gHGW2jFtP%2FSBNjfCWgNYfjVmjIYoXKs8TLiQnhpk%2BYHsR5vcsYS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v5Bxzb2BUqkSD3Y2Mp12dvPyqKxCr44pH5EWMrWq1%2BdUKxIGQh3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ADC3l0g6qPbtSVyytg765UukJdqEcxRZY466s9ksnqX4Spe3BpPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x%2FAU%2FjAwIjgBmpej5DsP16C8Q16q28ba1cCfJMb52ySdsHOpODnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ufApAGPFXMsHsHuYpzJeXnrVJyGCi8m7XIEKU%2BL4Hz71E%2FNRBj7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yTzeF9jkJpdAFkjrcifXp7dxWpP5Nn4C3giooA111jp3kKSKoq20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B03cHIrGtmvYCvlMklIvgazVkWm6nqX0cS9r5NL43ng9GGv2PPZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qKIzCVQiT3ryI%2B4%2BnJk0MBNLWO5dgGeuFbFsU9Wh%2FaXZWHjzmY9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dGwOLEW4g5Mzi5lp72vqOqGh03YGaOymoCD%2BseAdUOLQoU%2B%2FkFjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT057m1okLIJeYGlLfTqXiFbNTiTO82y8ghQWbKiuRehG4YD5nrbG%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H%2FdPLrfZJujCnXs1DyMJUayvDolaL7ulet%2FWJ45DGyyN3YoA2lpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GTuTwlKxG2NWQ8Y4WHz%2FhNoWjaqDApFK9MkZ7XRUkIpbMrinztGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HhtooEGzb2PtgdbaL%2BCuYUnZczX5j4hEUYjH9iIXi3hphQojL928=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oO8p1y88pJV4awpYotz%2Bj%2FbUH6MxPJCkEat4%2BCHJ1tncdyoYg7ss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37rQhDtzogFoT7MfSj%2FyHKmBPob%2FMLnJkuCnPoySQAGtXoQIWkx5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PSUg8Ub9MckEThdZ8atubHRoZdlQLfVpkjrv5ZSlwjR7%2F1RLyn6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QrAcCdzwOaduaIiU7bcnQ5fxfLj4x2mpAuB1LkoAafBH4nmyXpKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bY12cQVLIERXpK5UBt5HsijOvN59NEAMw0WjN5XGfepBnrgeDJ2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RjlBwMDRX%2B7jUqY7l6DCRbYaj0hm%2BDVZQnKAcky%2F8WU0y%2FDHL3G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26PBIGJML499OpVkwYQx0yrFWwOI91Pxu1WJdYiIw6VFlvdS%2FDj30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dqvr1Bt%2Bgs2RTB9nUO236qdP5fN8vgS6teMVp3tvDcWENhOXf5rM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QSn84WeVV70NXBw66a8lC6pgBIbWnGtEu97IgY55UlXxLFKVxNSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G1ZpidkAyAGpvk3o2q%2Fj7JdtzEcXEsP5KSu0IUxJfj3JSOzpHM5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kXWQjUuTK%2FokYQxTAs%2FI%2F%2BTjaeYaUGQnT4%2F4A8HbrUXCl8MaAniM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17NE5RGSkdzGJ1fkVM43NHPQnyJYeqd%2BEVC7YrJrJXM05DUQQibHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CZzUzJlvPPFFgH1NGmF7xFUvY66FUBGg6XGUcG5Q7FA7q4RlnG0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1exCAVuRQh8vYpJBmTlmSBqvrUXsDfUevCFKZNjBIyGRoWfy47OEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29IN0RGhnuRXKDIQGMnEYx2hcjglPEW7MZlpnVH6oqAzbS4WHKzRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZafwEFb9OIgu68CUltmksR7k3Xd4z10xmA9%2FM5S6Toag4lMdThlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04Xrwdn8Ak3%2FVUY1ONBsdrvGmAC%2BNzD9AkF%2F5MoV21UNM5YBFCNTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cJTZ8p8dJaErrv0VcHlvh359XBfyqVRsm9V%2BbEBdwzfW9%2BT79yu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dROJcslSx2LIlago3bGtwxPq7cUZ%2F92J4V7NlcCueUHtB52ipmVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U7NkEs2E6ayD9RITlyHhsR6c%2FZBkrgSh1vUkpKqvT4wdmPpjncgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JHC7uP%2FfKy5DYmt9OPNe2lHyJEMrSeeKkz8nBR%2F3sfxyhXND%2B9t0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00adIwYmiXxig0napA0ZXDbYTgjb2bRR4zZwfKQxYKsHefvz83P%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L5CNus75L7gMCTrM%2F8NMkXDu1RRa3dd1loCi7kTE4nVh8SkbKi3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14EDfe3vxWYTrFLSC%2BhviCE2YgBkMa9mmrG0EloQrHhrF%2FHcChU%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LOdBPHs7sG8i6tnzNYhbLJTPhZghQmvypuE5zC0eVCi8ZCOcNirA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BSISMsjbJW434xxZ%2FUuRjSdJT9wZMaoBLDhziwOJxQq2Llant1iA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17mpm%2BC%2BbZoxFWYjkFS4VIUtzfLokFUDtsUkOeoguat0tl6DZMF%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EZcBnsT5t6VWPLx2pUgdcYMAB%2BQG3u7dhxqG6mKO2S3F%2BP1onBKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TgNtLvYjctkabcP%2FoWTStx8WmpiXHLimclnE2jCrpmG7ugwplPBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oSineul5rJpYKuA6ZKZbGAANwPQ33%2Fv74jwX7FJ6pnaaPOn5qk9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FB2F9oHDH6%2Fb9hWcURkhEB5UgnMXy%2F%2FsmHAnJcNBwUDGyQdVieV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fPyZ1e9rGMJAahVEvSwcWkKRX4pYzWaZkUYUZk%2BvVno6PapDK1mw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D06xN5O9kRhITRUIE6hPN0H5Apf9MivNidk9MWzkRkeplg9AggVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YjpERG9Lqtfj1pl8GwjpzNPBCEUoBbV78hhWBHQJjePTZkm1TSvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pA8NoOfQaVYYbRg3rI9z3KGwqs0Qz4Kud3fBOl9y5idiP9sbbK1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k2%2F2L02KSpyNQZNavig85LU7FHehC5YRmGVIcKLC9JWxXoRqHSrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gBzLSthLaNoK85LtGVEp%2BYfeYizNRUcDyE5PMSWQnHaGYDaqGiVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PCybqPf%2BQKsZBpMvB%2BXT1Wv6m5TKkSZ%2BjVLXH%2F4gj%2BoAnjcjDPBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NQqFQAccAcNKzldvQZ655nBcPocQVt521M4%2FnexeH7jc3tbLbLAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nxZQnFcCFNC1CtRZVpwEf%2FpHApkE5to635LQgWvHjwbRzLemJim0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eqsqytPzwqid6%2FjpzvpEpiVPNRRWM%2F1n490uqyaKbiwyNmSBGxZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lbZFyUpEaW04ukvvq2Yq%2B5RUpxT%2BzLWSH8FHZxit5Xn%2Bl0razO14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1arzMW4UH3l8xLbK%2F6kqPd%2B5aUVdp5PP1EtCtvdQk9%2BTgIX45X4bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I11TndlBqApXJm%2FzBRsXLQvLHqoYskPc%2FGU%2B6QWWR2WWboL3yb6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27meA7Y3bWeLHBMEYLYiQVPwxUudl%2FetqOq%2BYm372L5pdidqxZ%2B7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AJmCd6SO2fsxVR3RRS4EqXIlfg5atT7FDnIVg6MDuZRLgu%2F9bHqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pgWoomkEIwvfWFAe%2BwleCB%2BTX6PXd1h%2FaPw1X1UYfsxhmKFj9j%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BAdmZAilYK%2FfOoq6fnoaaeU8CwXldMLQQZmCgUfcB2AU0%2Fe38T70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cqLcuNBRhEllT4l%2FePbEM0BtMbDQcsAHJcBjkiF6IsOMb%2BWh6Zls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15eRKaCx0%2FbGhclDRyk7yz%2B3PB2t5hGqLb1uMPLxlmdRMkCC5nZjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OtCn0W3IafLEBpI9wVYTKCX55oTROpH6Wyqq5D10M%2BbuP4mtxFHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FIKHHM94lYS5rX3vDChzvTfGfCbjQFVrJzBy8AUzQGZ8lE%2FikX7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ByAb1kK1uMsiC4fKlMIWNSVWG%2FnSrL1mmV3oSE9oC2Sihua%2B2ZcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT202EyvRUeyKlhckZHdHMzMiTrEzpdWnaK04DJJZbSiLRIfwsRAd4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18%2FFHrZj99kXt32DNF9ijBIOhHyblTfk5VpORJxjI31xJ1mVTqqvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oK5XgM3h%2BAXunt9y5VSiKqApZQ4FjZLlfnhPP6jiqYqTWoY0iCMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EdV%2BYzL1nKS3KocEJjDuqoNB%2FcdHjr0be5aAOlwdZp6JGm5Lsoz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zeEFY5fNLTHQb7CjHxxqW5xlvk5TAy0vYPuJ1gFSMzyLRe5vpZoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TiHC1PCMdXDB6SH9T6T8A7U2NSsiDX5Jy7brO0yopg47Xp3qayhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT373rEJcOsf827rG94qZRpiNRvuVxCtPeqn8K%2BhRKVoFTJosMmcNxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wgIaV%2BiJAso6acuAOdf010nr3xzldMau0viNrV7BgKdY3iYkWCTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o24VYOrS7P0TtJDDWPKyHxeO7Vq3CUKenB2%2B4QRdOTSSuS4RsYl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XCHFxw%2FYvcFu8zI2CNhAharY8oChgyfR0YAeu3GOLbloRZeu1nI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04SfU94QYWY21broPzg%2Bue0jzf7nZ86t652Nj35Z4GclX8dSWR6OE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WlupfxzJeGQa7xp3vhVSb4QTScOXoGIRjYs%2BtAVTC2S7cHJSggQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IHGUi%2Fsc7XJqtcu%2FeqR%2FlCMoIBWWfeoUKvpdNsgp9PLrsVs0E6K8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WYXLr4XKa%2F1ZoXgbTnIv9dFlRB7%2B6NE3Xguz5h0ZcNuqmMTUhbqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13azWMwWbwUIwzxW%2Bu2pboaxX1El1nXKivHNC31%2FNpwVl5vN2AGDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ndCSG9vp5%2BesM3%2Fco85VuQU6Frp5jKhzdAzymXtwlXAnSyvL4WvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29h4fn%2FZ4WJbPbFc4kFWAZN5%2BVUIZp0bqDqhSaF6IwJaThRmrdmF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J1l%2Fi5bkSFOibpNNOgCT4IrUye6ts6hfw%2BNQuHru8QjHQvFN7%2Fcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bYjdR9SMgMpnuiPi67cmzLVx2NXO920m3I0wZPhNmRrVsupEs%2BuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YI%2BGu%2FFGOO8ZWClPxFbwd99ZN71%2FbgtbZDlohqEcnPGEzuzBqjpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yD5Dy3Cfjl5UugDxFcK5CJ1hBFM2T%2B8enMuCPSby51jURnjgd7Lw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xknCM1uLVYpKg6d5AKhx7Q8KbjJy4mMwIj6EO2bLbPplob5FgyAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tpTGaf2FxqJA4pmMx8j55Kfmn880NuiKv509q1Bet1jWN%2FzGANSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zI6UwbPioiCkA29r0jo2rB3tgY2heIKrA2%2Bs%2FLtkVMhk5ne1kYis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K8%2FL5goUEClXiBPMNYrI%2FR2wwaXFfa4AzL3w%2BSLQ9aph2Lem2nhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pj5EhQwQg6Di%2BCusoZPjzwdqEktedQq%2F0CWTPEybZwQYmcpFLGgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HqFwMnf0H93UFgZp%2Fy%2BoCLxzWxbDPq5RgqbsemE3Qn2G%2BTVj6%2FmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39iEzm8Gyc2ihF9FWmExlzvNFLQPoWnxBQNjbMGDuv7PYrUs%2BLRNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cYekASEX8sYsT9NaEbfkZoCyqtLEhhdB4cwn%2F0dSrCleHyo3jvX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36o8u7icaWzzDu00DxvO49fgqhkbYfqWnlj8WtVULUKQ%2BmTWCiEjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K%2FsmvNV3yWGDZ0xSEmEnfbx3%2FAFDGlFq3jQ2eXljMtJhl3m0LuJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SDd%2FLrBAFCjIxQZE%2FC1%2BSbIn8x%2F7Z3auSfl%2FoNQH23%2Fbs%2BojiYL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zAymuqB4BPyHcjP7WSSpmfC%2Bkzm2iMEnDpPgnWjLH7kggkFrMN9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tacESjR4vS3aoOMVQ%2FfwYtU2RaP8Eq85zpJrLFNXw04CY0J3n7XM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZQGuSADt3uDMUojq3WUsBLEBcctQaBtKaESUbYWJX9seqZdVlOzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QxJEvnjPYaO6M7z%2BUc6VNA2zEGDJPfZ5U4DP8pfFADIjmpfhv%2BRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FFqRIgJVJ95Ce2rXCC6kZBm9x9qOw8oOtQlVgUagd6nygoq0O4aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11OdgUOQM1GC4N5UpkMnxbwUfYMoo4ovi%2B7zFfcqnMpNtM0rCtsdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34CGj3FBCuwAYIRq8jasoh%2FG5d%2B%2FQUIfyPS%2Bxcbbs10%2BwHpH%2B0FEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BBd7E5wizWhm4drmEm8jENC7FIPEEqZRFhtRSPCoTVcGJqTA5nmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sD77njIXawqUDqDOwm75RDtCp82AFZFDhxREJGBLc8tIZjYZo9WU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VAOqh4G97Rc3ynDwji%2BLdrr4hGKmPl3fHGDmeRleGrC3AGgYooJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y0RFdazJzmH%2Bh4ksJmDSqI%2Fn3IQmYae5zUmAK0UmmThRSqOdMa7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FcLkit5VildbnXJa3HtJ%2FU5AcyoIhsrHUHWG3izULtpiUxcC%2FiTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34KR8MMJCXab%2BSM19P7chGKFZT8WXgHiNcxYlIHjfqe0NdN%2FYML%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IJ3H1Cd3sBk6tZyOF5xBPJuw6GQRDqMZCa7idwiV%2BeN1EgkUT2aY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g9%2BdddcoRuqaXSFrsBqdQMte8zyCoIhnCn%2F8Uuwr82P3IBY9dz5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ULkoHNcgwXv3%2FqA%2BWMeoDo37N8qOBa%2FR8m3OiNovnJ5x8RSVI9PA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MabmjRlyuoRIhQ6M1UMLdzFnwlWqhDcPpBBc1XN5MsSo6pPT%2BdYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33zupd7372OqjDri398vm7y58c%2BXxVbkcqOmV4p%2FMfReV89jsmJQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oh2KoWXi9KKTUphaI8B%2BZ0kgH5wv%2FV4pBVzBG5Z6rhNJsmDO5ask=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jfMp721XRtg3bKyxjasyZzeqO75JLysVFRdUXO5jmqwcv5LiGgRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aRy%2B1zTX6Q6Bop7JzOSLo6XAw0ZiuIwKyD1Nj1OISVCqjduhtYSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h%2BM4MdAxDcwjxMG3BZj%2F6m0Ej17dQJHSYrvcd46oXWWBbgWEg4uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AVZBHr%2FXfE%2BXqwtCs0rgbr0Iy70%2BFmffv13dmsF2OC4pmdi9Qnyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z%2BqRpxtAgc7%2BADMUqkrC8pjkY4ldIJD%2B%2BuRmdzmb1eTTJpwibZAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BkRy5we9ammHolWHksD87pCGbeTH0mzdaI1zOVLjwsQnMq47hcTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nbqXrs%2BqF1d80Zku836ApBYBPGIA2UoHkaQfmHN5dnOrOMlB7kHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32Zb6rT4e200h3Dn5jwZYZ2BJAYvPqG70VoT1dJIqNCM1FHhMHFmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2huMzNnmF8iErALLEQdRL%2FuPMdMZgy2%2FFvmNfuf7oapk4eZGhrSHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ooBJj7vaT%2FXdRptMgfr3cTYbjfE9j%2FVZiqX7o7QzFuhR%2Fbe1%2BD4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21nHtwBE0EDGW%2F9qNNqaaOpz5ihgRhtjFFNSf6J3ls7IlS6TyQ5pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MSBIsFYuApK1VNqHunBYXSsMrRrpXmpxbyzFRpgBgCjZBg0q8IL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZymiNLXUhpza51F4XHp%2BN4UzwA%2FVqEO5%2Bi3aRIs168zMTjq87oJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BUUPlKgkSmt6rAo04tw7ORlRkwJFkZDdvz0QlZocnskxLFexxUcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23sa2uHJdUAQfikXTaTE%2Bx%2FNA2DjwZ%2BLwLqQWsLA9d%2Bl5UNad5Utg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n6jGEIkD1yIr76io7HwphifKR9cJI0lo%2FQ6CAt%2FSzX2UtArNdLN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XNCtFE9Zgq8Qqw%2FEEgHIp%2Bvd8A6aTSvNm25w0UUZFGRAKVXG%2BOZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PDbD8R26YoyKItJcCoKoHuIRdwXYWgeWqgn5zAM62%2BiDd58pHAYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yha1iuqA3z84%2FTT%2BFPzFjRYGbmCvZ0DcZ0Pu4nmumfOIJTZuGfR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nhIJ93%2BA%2F3qU5E9WGR3z9UjpM5z12mnrx4JrrD8SU4tbfNx6Mafw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NVR6WQEDuWTMI%2FRC5MARn7JpURbn4BZtPCMAU%2B%2BbGL4OY0YYBWLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dSUuHPi%2FBcj8mFQ2NsazGOL2ASaPCNlCmDlBLt4FsCrdCASahbEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FpIf7RGXhRZpSznb%2BJaIjjOMReTomW1drTeBWfZuJBNlTYb0DFFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aSBEcmxFzokh47123mUT7Yn2hHIErW7RgEPFZcSoOt0RfISs6sJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Aq%2FuLIkmQg%2BsTqJWjIJZ69FeMD7Bmj6IQtwueYk9mfn6a7jkk9Z0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ejvz9bHm26dELLeDR1CGeKq7YaQXyMCxqaauXnSgrw5UTk5omuOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33fN3oQ7Pdp%2BzTVfhHT8JJnJD5YCSFz1mI%2F1EWXzZ96DjHSWNAOOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NgdiwWlS%2Fptol7WlaYBYWQTo4kpeVvi8eAlEyHRAaTxobwPf%2FwOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GiSLcq9pgo5QHUrj%2FXFgCDwXU5uN4g9K6SUl%2Bj2GrKzJ7akXVp8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dvb%2BOBF4gHRYKGM6%2BgpcKbkcNzJGGfc7GNLvmoDDSYBcJt%2FB1cqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2paW5qEJDhYEV7C4dMfsoMJqjB8I9zEF7KQACKEzTjT4mJywTjT50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VQSZiXEp1cwfDi3XqAqSZYIvnbUwk9zE2KkJn1ac0WejiXwQ6EhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kFsq%2FJZHL0zosa4nCKilDKaZQWsf2UAZ8sbe6OPGAjcqOhLc9Sws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v5SYnelZrcuL8yTGmcUSSMOztqnm04bqeohDPSoY5O%2Fe4LV9Mhy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B%2FWnZlJNm66f6cnHg2lKekJAo9H4zAxsiA4Fvyd3RPpeVG3UUdzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZNIVDTy4J9aqDThZ0nhqhoTijYE4kkZVwtoTvlCQcj0FZUYeetGM=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07
Page - 3
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

423525.917 MHBG SUPP 42,831- 51,197-
423525.920 In Home Safet 28,157- 74,020- 66,764- 122,162- 67,590- 122,162-
423525921 State Pass Th 14,730- 11,632- 14,730- 14,730- 14,730-
423525.923 OUD in Reside 9,778- 17,514- 20,766- 30,549- 30,549- 27,780- 51,941- 51,941- 21,392- 70.03
423525.925 In Home Safet 168,769- 202,998- 148,830- 148,830- 148,830- 105,660- 148,830- 152,778- 3,948- 2.65
423525.926 AODA Block Gr 191,433- 178,215- 178,216- 178,215- 178,215- 77,639- 178,215- 178,205- 10 .01-
423525.929 TAD Grant 95,029- 103,079- 103,079- 103,079- 103,079- 28,909- 103,079- 103,079-
423525.932 ADRC - 560100 776,417- 785,755- 785,467- 785,467- 785,467- 425,214- 796,567- 815,467- 30,000- 3.82
423525.933 Elder Abuse 39,039- 39,534- 40,557- 37,557- 35,679- 32,869- 35,679- 35,000- 2,557 6.81-
423525.936 MA ADRC - 560 618,648- 668,712- 737,647- 723,005- 723,005- 406,725- 813,395- 820,000- 96,995- 13.42
423525.942 OHC Sex Traff 16,509- 55,374- 27,170- 1,440- 1,440-
423525.943 Qualitative D 4,378- 16,388- 2,498-
423525.947 Title 111 C-1 151,983- 221,631- 232,938- 213,158- 255,794- 108,141- 243,794- 220,000- 6,842- 321
423525.948 Title 111 C-2 155,866- 103,573- 134,186- 90,000- 113,930- 81,939- 113,930- 113,930- 23,930- 26.59
423525.949 Alzheimers Fa 56,070- 50,727- 55,410- 55,000- 52,153- 24,282- 52,153- 52,153- 2,847 5.18-
423525.951 Benefit Speci 25,428- 28,214- 27,607- 28,215- 28,215- 24,694- 28,215- 28,215-
423525.953 Title I1I-B S 104,334- 97,537- 99,432- 98,432- 97,197- 97,797- 97,797- 97,797- 635 .65-
423525.954 Senior Comm S 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334-
423525955 TitleIII D 1 7,398- 12,497- 6,974- 6,974- 7,671- 2,773- 7,671- 7,671- 697- 9.99
423525.956 Title I EN 53,030- 70,756- 44,848- 51,118- 49,654- 49,654- 49,654- 49,654- 1,464 2.86-
423525.958 TB Dispensary 2,214- 1,720- 1,697- 1,400- 1,400- 4,288- 19,043- 34,100- 32,700- 2,335.71
423525.959 Birthto 3 In 270,153- 255,018- 284,681- 284,681- 284,681- 210,260- 284,681- 284,681-
423525.962 DCP Community 3,116,622- 3,117,125- 3,117,125- 3,117,125- 3,117,125- 2,245,039- 3,117,125- 3,117,125-
423525.964 PH Consolidat 92,877- 102,387- 87,575- 93,763- 87,708- 84,024- 87,708- 77,766- 15,997 17.06-
423525.965 WIC Grants 15 540,544- 589,373- 701,743- 648,558- 603,513- 358,694- 688,824- 688,824- 40,266- 6.21
423525.967 DNR Beach Mon 13,146- 12,442- 13,289- 13,000- 13,000- 11,020- 11,020- 1,980 15.23-
423525.968 Opioid Crisis 18,260- 30,707- 25,380- 104,600- 100,000- 37,658- 100,000- 194,400- 89,800- 85.85
423525.972 Intgrtd Serv 37,909- 39,960- 55,052- 52,815- 52,815- 24,230- 67,640- 60,000- 7,185- 13.60
423525.974 Comm Intrvntn 89,806- 103,322- 96,572- 84,270- 84,270- 18,646- 84,270- 84,270-
423525.976 Kinship Base 293,428- 260,965- 357,969- 345,000- 345,000- 205,070- 381,779- 391,324- 46,324- 13.43
423525.977 Mental Hlth B 62,312- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197-
423525.978 WISACWIS - 33 3,847- 3,393- 3,522- 2,642- 2,642- 2,673- 2,673- 3,646- 1,004- 38.00
423525.979 Youth Aids - 1,313,926- 1,488,597- 1,430,855- 1,430,855- 1,430,855- 1,249,915- 1,249,915- 1,249,915- 180,940 12.65-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OnzR3cEcIXyvUXYHiMr1g8kQg61zYfdYqklh6A7ghZ9LvQ00ILLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d%2FpM%2BJt7ZsZN2xaIT3x0tKyJQOAbg6D5Bd6Nd1i0heUTGw86X2iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qgTMTq8UqNHe9zIaeuBkSFI5u5IBCs5RN16pNb9BWMa8EyvcFjW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25gTyArNmCx3Rp7WTKsZupFACiscSiB4cMfY3M7tNk3%2BB76kOdqr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uvZ8IjDrawXore9iKPte8MxZ2LfpF748ELRRVH5bDuXMZLRG7i%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QLgQ5uRN8IH4Bc0baqFB%2FozsyWRgmge%2B5J%2Ber%2F38kX6QYmXOhEXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tWSEzPncJRx4J0BaPDKaTz1rQS8zTZcu8l1ETy2T%2FUQyXvlneFeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bLaPrFWz7aojYvXS4ihjZ1t44oAnqJ0SGIo%2B7wansqGQhLE7EUcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FzzECQ7xPT7%2FOAz%2B9VPE9rjixKP56gof%2FfYRs8NRlaOnxefbfLmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eopZB7nwibYu6P0a13b9ajBWMUONLDb%2FbxkUqI%2F57zAZu9oXcpPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rM99AyyODFITRCOxyGyef%2FXi5MGuP%2BQlbRTfFYzzCMYBLp0c9ebo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dtmrsc5s24%2F1Y1mWo645fJLm9TUIT%2F036E9MEOf9KPUHZGgoS%2Bh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PztPdKQo7ssI3TPXabtoruWXoH8Nz3T3sKbqylycgifj0FYSBrE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KSLa71ZvtS5cZa77xyOqqy%2BzXEMu3q6Dc8YnsKDoxr0kEk4spaEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sIW99gE7LxhrHcl5PcIz%2Fo5UiORX4Dqhd11lm7jYpxQNWb4O8jEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t1g%2Fz7M2Gn9pfLrK4kaaPXlh39Bt545ghnfN%2FIhJwC%2B4hd6WIIAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BF%2F6OXZHa0z4GyoKSwxP1aQ27xjmZWy7Ybq3LQAmxNLOPE6O6Uu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OdrnbYFXbUkzGCN2%2FOb%2BN3WReoG3aAmnqATw9zRJlNAM5q%2BGWptI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rLmnuoyJWmeZI8zUWovasSTsjJFVcgIKeSI0%2Bx9elHbh6Y3A9Ifw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0muxRAhiizlzaHeZ1gxG7N0M8669cgXZ0%2B4Pm9TA16IvBgmKuu0LA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33B%2Bi1qk4GGkK0sSDH3zy4tDNLAt8sfnB13IfHbXTaorK1lPk0Yg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OsykEZxbzyiKRCDpZ%2F4VK%2BDAVSDV0RmI1Lyp07UmpqsecNTnMssU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FMvRzi1LGmp%2BRGE2cumVlAYTIO1gw7Oh1%2B5L8FjVvKat8RVPhEGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wynCGqy%2B89BGfL6vQPboUYpA9oQJ9YkivShqtSogZrIw5amWtkeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PRUO6CEn59WY9GRm24JIAeUz%2BLsM2bJfem9mMo4kRvIot%2FPKUTF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W25uMZguOP0mdjQyU0UEtKta6YYyl%2FfCWLZDCeVNh5nijlrBXVHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Md8Q4a7vIPb%2FlBzfKSmzTAluG4E3x9irPr4ScIS36FEEtqy2l1Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J%2BjK100JWht0iq5mRhPAmAJ818wttrUT51o7p8%2BbaXPB2yS2DohY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14oK0UMZJDJpX4B0lSNHf%2FDGqnjKhZGNTiEtnIdNr5fz9rAbXDKS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bYUrwg68tu72360DFnZDlj%2BpyR272x%2FE%2Bji0k%2BfRvupYh75yZk1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0acuAsL8jYqjUBKAuzQhGl7YvKY%2BYn09ulrXcMsjLFhrK4e%2BCvn8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2APa6sjh9WStOvLnD4auWFTwGQTsnP4fLWT9c1f4XlJqvXcmB5wtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xez9jiMY7Xwkzo3biPN6iNbpO7y57SGjyPLGZ2752jfEBV7dP95g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32ajSGqjQaiA%2Fid2MsDd2DYDjgrxAmDexjdX36AIKFRquOuyAbppA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uH6kr00Y%2BeO6kFKm4iP4sRcfKNRBqEsEwJ9CfPSgjvYwql6wm3KE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NfbbqfaxFWDWURnx8TjvC5czNf5uk30o%2FywENqoZefXrX77RNwvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ccSnq6R8WMESCeUZ2aAiubWbCiBdyGF3KyqXFEMPD%2FGyv%2FPsgkco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33UveP0NfamP%2FF4g0JWRvkKXDkVqHNeTBkN1gAmPjqdHZY4CVpBis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JK3Th07Z7bGJYAo4PsLfCF46MXNtc3DlgYoaEuxaMvLH5NKUHaOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nge%2Bh52HmpWuZJ0%2BhucSWHwKp8UROqmfbshvKcNUy%2Bt7dSCnT0Ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t242C0cCzy1PUzvc7BcxBvm5kDgoBKTcAItTkbVeaaOc5KCt%2B4Ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r%2FCDFM0MyFeU1C%2BEwkNes18gN6asM8%2FtoWyGRaQrfr7d86DEXZ5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ldpwE3xXgdrWHYmJL0QfcPyErgTs%2FT%2BKQm0TzrlGsCgleEEVA3WM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m%2FPXgWsw27Jtflf1mdPjjJhKYPVZNAbnqFBh8ap%2FMxeQ8Gw5Q1ig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dn55eY4Rw4O4uVCUsTQ8IamRaGuXAqfguyu91CJnF2tL4k6%2BJcmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v78Z0yQb4op0mH6J7%2FwOCDko0%2Bi7f0CI%2FvufDCQhSqW%2Bsaa7OtjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Teo%2FYFsZt6ovH7LyJqt2OuoBNVNVicvuAGTzPNQiSluny%2B2g72QI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT153cXq%2BNWtMC6shW4Y6Rf0%2FEVwSvtjefSNnLz0tUBITB2%2BEIUzgHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d4350jJ8ijslv2%2Fbd2mtnUJ11dUHOm1XasjSY%2Bb7PJJiHnZRrXBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ocVfIDgzjBoJIVUYdjdglDrfC878mQAirR%2B5PjPzzV1u3a0kCai4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WWSSUaeIbYzqutVOiPVvE%2FwZay0z71PRVbkBI35moXAzk6fU1WC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FBpu4sgqmPvdXUGLuwkAGkTOT4u4sICq5W90W4XoDlRFVtsqvhxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OV8EMxWn25MNkCRdGwzhtyKIEo2aR%2Biae99bK4B4nQxP0U9vrlns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gMVkdFzaPF1bFg%2B1lUZU%2FndxmN1Xi%2FDjjPWBwrkyiSEuWL%2B0jXQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHrwgDeqvmtC30jt9jP28qroZrYBQ2hWj%2BM5mtZ5zaDRV6OOQK0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT146eHhbDNdhDMXwZ1ClngwnLOpOtyuhxlB90fVrecMiTioPw4ktDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pn%2FGeivN1JC0D0U9vytTvSj2XvDymQjLoUN%2Fa29JKsX73RQZNS3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IVEj%2BLYRMoDA4DnwOy%2BPD5nSzXuENnXWNYC0qVGyOPHVfVig6H9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JR4Tpx02BPwIB10tCnf9KdZRP05OcPje%2BBVmn9Z5Pa1Md3sNsAwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cDRJwjG7FO8IDn9gBBwuWKD6Apguke4fjmaaT%2Bav5YCMCcKVeuJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30ZSL8hOb39o9OuulUm83XKIcrdGSEJCrZxgL%2BN%2BDSZyoL45cDjos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B7XfUnOXwZd%2FrVCgZpla%2BlilrclvxggGYmfDWlrRJQDz1d3m%2Bcas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IDi5GOpiSeUUK%2F1fl4JkXaGLY3ryCh4FEi1O5cyij5BXXk4RiCVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jVZTQll0yPBX9G0dC1ect1LWwhLDblZca03sz8y6fMvwjb6VucbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E3d2qZo7CiVmqBZFfbk%2F1whzWt4h7SyBgXOCc5u1w5nR6MVJ%2FYOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lSKM5fX3XjYVDmp0H2PZJRXgQp8vaPCVr8UachS7imRpduEgosDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MqyXsRNr5nSJmdEVNqdw2P%2F8pLLBzajoWF97AAviOgei3NbA%2FUV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19FFb03%2Bc9WJEjtx7a%2BDDag8cLkKhqyrIPg8%2B5p%2FYJxPIUC5rGbtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OVJafjPUj0jetsSFNSJLESwlNs2U8NMXs7kellZvHXKoqVDMhA80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hN66UwVmq%2BnCWxaaOkgceeHjUbybvtM9TZ4RJbYlKjRvBJXoCTh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kYA2WdrCuiOdEzpMRfk1Dkji9YiXo2%2B5kd2Syy6XExtsIcYEKhoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38d0PzxVYCBVNimBkRYzpUdiIz%2BGlTm9jPZnTVseVoujRODUbua%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HfHjeuQYstZoTOLpgA6SuesJCypfHHclo81f0XeO3LbinjH6GD34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AvmhxQmmyOr2NRxOqROta0M8TaW0FFrnvYinOD%2FM0FtqxcFFTfbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GUWy5JSOyt3Yv%2F8%2FiW7cDhJKYgamMaRHzJEfqxkzv%2FGplEZFGCsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MJ%2BY7ThIajS9u9QRQYAiz2w4rroOSERcjJjpb7LvmRavI8iKWtKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U5cFk%2BlyfR%2FNP%2B9b%2Bf63231vDDZMZPQjmgHF0UvqPkbFDlL5gDJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jd93k3B9wLQMuLdixUVQdAVa2g2i8MoSkxHC5K9q1ld6ZZZkaqFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uITgT2bcgPxZN5CWaOC5IANsPH0L63H6oLa7wn%2BvK7jQv7NXtm90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DOvLqZLgWpmIUkPifh2S9j1dmZRhKlu8gLx6nvYXeftK77hJ3qwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xQLwm4ltme6w4azsYO7%2F%2F%2FWrtAZ62%2F7e38LjAo%2B2h97Gq3b87wYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gjewmrvObFlvqmDzz6JoLU6oIzkkw4veeQ7pCcRbFrVffgd%2BCwnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AQ%2Fk4IH%2BpUx2ri24USxAwFi2n%2BkC1WlmV43w9WGFEYKW7qKtlaak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MnZ8jn3LSVfaoVEor0VC1mbxL56fQx1x94hvW8vIdoSkHOCwtM7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DIwDQd9rhXyqzyEJavpfxGmbP8Uy9pfQ77dBrRJkt4LK%2B4QXvrpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16DtUEnR476OCQ%2FdR%2BO3N1g8fNtNK%2FRam3EsuhD6ebchyWpAfa5wA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25hHEKErkdegM1GVta84mv2ON7aDpicRDEAu4HAqZqbkmNg5VSK64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cjmo%2BmEYvt%2Fbf9QesxqE3FADoxcAd7zW0iMlSecDuf8%2FVt8MnTbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lKMJlFtwcGz31RztBKxyJCpDJIuslzrhRJL5Ple%2BmDvm4jhA7hyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MLFW0G%2FmbR5yO703AZZal35YWwzSvKC8n2A%2F1hhUnO81YHc3JgwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sgGPh4NLdWZW6oPQ1OBJLMMUfmk5EyNcPwOIVt2DDtFng0l8ERQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37bVTKr%2BII4ve6Q22FVARibX9PW9rXnd5IuuB8sZQb3tuC%2Fe5yuL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wpVNQO5wa4LJxLIoHy%2BO1ta0y3HUpjz55QEYQzuVc1u2G744vCGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oapHOPNIoY9eEFoBAMSGlTaiXMHdayzV663YP6VDYVwE797%2FSS1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LrFwQxN68o50vWitoNFzQQwZpulE6W%2BSGKh7zUuDtpIeeVkNhZSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1heSCcCMmX76ulxaYAAsFPQ6ao2gTn%2BRMAnTIsa3knkmSdpo%2BaRr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D6KoVZyJLaSulHyuEj5IR7isfJfT5Pms%2FfqwqfGtzQg%2B69ppk8MM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q03tdjfzSNWeHTa%2BnY%2FUQYYE%2FtwdkblzKPvZaHfT61ZzyHPT0xGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y%2FF%2FXArm5nQUngTtfG2iDqXErUe5%2FUmwnaQdWkVgXd%2BHiwH%2Fw3UU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00grBU56b6aQKPXya0h%2FW%2FLK9D%2BM3w%2BhIZAK2qmlt0JOdk7PQfKSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35zmLR4Rn%2FPTqh6QApbl8eVGyWvh2P%2BI6ibd15lq3NTkV1popypDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qR3MYKohXgUFusDt8zW8zZ7w0a59EgZhL%2B2X0o96gFKsGl%2F8ygfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2soQYiAioR3qUzSVP45FQtCQKoXLf4ijza8sD%2FtDYIwfn2nmSvAE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gbNLIt9BsoUic6mf%2FdfSgVU4S2Q3v0k5OLi3ac38%2FR4J8JcycmeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gv4JJCR9xuBzlwQluXFvzEaJMhVmdrW3ai%2FUqbYn71fOFTPyNibY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XtPe1tmFMBKsK8qUEH%2F8EvatlhUGdMMVlPj%2F1wv86ZxANfA7xTu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ABWJTFpsb1cAI7l%2Fh4FBcr1hvfih5wEgZJj9boNAZW8CzIKdEGd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fciLc%2FtoiGrZcppM%2FBXtXb8OyoPRpTk%2FgjiK8v5O%2FnckwHWF1FKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cOxKa03c92NUkJJgLY861g9m4I9eJ9vKZCP0Po6JGb18WoCgy3r0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C1JS8Ss3JAcI4DYU3AuP4ZKvCMrxuC0ntZ08g2XrHBeVyBfNsGb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H6djH8B9R3wYDGXy58cB7X3NxXHomALQOIQQn7oTUhYMRQe89iWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hy4WoRogHRwCKmVAOv1KGEOl7rU5%2BXydfvUSjZTUmwZXuFUSZCjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D08DAsdK%2B9gXREaee229w3YBHj9XDuE%2F%2F%2BDG93KkXS9mQWjUSdsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pk%2BRJ9QMh2iN6TUPl%2BMyJvZWH%2Br4gc4F8z%2F%2F2ZZPqLn26DBjt2dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NPUvMzyYSnkF59GrKCCDdIvoYsCMIslv%2BeYxQD9AzdOefGNwJDeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04lj7WSqhXZc9Emm6V5xfFd6nnQp%2FlabriRLeuKfjjYVYL98dRbxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q4RUY83CFWIX26nOpsMPbH3Y49fur6OGPW7HBqXB9T0pU6fOAX80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O%2BAPwKkyLw%2BcbfGIEU3Zr6T0x8GPXIYPr8INGSRhLHMeqMiSXkvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27jKc6%2BoYX%2BYy0tv%2B%2FJUSGBS2d1dOjhanSaC7ZuxdQ2CEHX1Vaaxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hsg%2Fs8PKmxudtD98gIkmN7QYOmTW2HKpZ9tzvTdrfm4UKxIMjGwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W8Al8Nq8alHFPf4leV1rMjhIUeqYVpnjF7QOh6gegLcHeAnOwZ58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h3Y7fEdOKQFAel9UDDSy5GqjtQOjS1c0WHFlEUfbor9x2i7AnqNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HiOP%2BAmET1FdZkbEfe8Fw8OAs8qjcT%2BZSvawDSzZd7ZEm7l%2BO3nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23QvGyYwwYD8E95fbzhZObArQRGuczDbIq7%2FcDo6WCbxLt6qvW7cU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19Ke34DwnPPByi3wD7xee3KEmacnLplsPAiKWownK4Ia5YzifuiXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01JniAX%2F6nEXzfZVvK9atwZObVhvAO2p%2F4SbcZ2ZqF3TL6NX8QJxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jQlJ9OHOAcMR1pFMYbSNAK9vkGQuFHjZCyRxaNpswFB3%2F%2FLW74GM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L%2Fx15Jqg99UmAZYlrZYLvk0BZ86QzabFzU1DRfeaFDsYztIx8LIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2icREeDag%2FJzEpkjXqWAhJwVPJEFxW%2B3CQF%2BvnkES%2FfIqmlELt1YE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mlzWNd0kkyb3WzAyUgxsqMAvErZF4nDGygX%2FUFiBJAOhthxnA2kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15BR61lKkyRN7Ef3VDvPPHvq%2FQaVkkUgZyl9KGvqETGNpzM84KADI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RgNNMS9ngtNQ11wI3EbzHEUOo8JttDlvV2vxSmlxsVLIGUzV2DK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UlQW9VMHcpcvawQckJwmOqOYhfShRBqKpX8x4KrrqSun6HAmH7tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XMwzatAWrBrJOqoHqn3zk1z9%2BywjiGAtoHKglLfdCqg5taDAMXPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ROBz1OXPTLhOEqkEhtRwz20sRYEHV7Lvs8ETYd2R9MDmjPg7lJHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IdG9mz3gor6EA5RUooKi4sGkuFxoMyEhGcfplakT0BS043B9XVz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZsJ5YDXpIg2KA5JCA9mLUWmKBHzZh%2B1J3iBxylfAAJQPVUb3z7FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f6ZSRBJmLA4nc3aeOcKcoGWPJlmb8JpgNO0KJrux2hbyyu1N1xP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sklxhrqNldBnlIXHlgeocEnS%2Bh9qLinNv0Jb%2BztDDcSBuBmZ%2Bg80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hYwiruiAwSxF2WchN3eZlA5CFl9VKJVUzVbdU1s88l9TVamvfg64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EV4ivLVEdSAzC0c4vAtuc65rb%2B1EECDTibbTSyCQzBfwKRcfjlzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N2ITB0mTLEiiLhDON90UwuR2TUG%2BUUPjQNz13ZBFkwhc%2Fs2O1l6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iYkwSaq2xg1l6BGEbs7%2BHCxedhkX8PN9ZmMHoUYcuBtgXdraEKvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MNiCaa1dZxQPWqnp5Pqx4Ewg856zurE%2F6iCLCa18%2BJfjwR4dRYtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JCtz0uynFCSTekLM2yv8oES%2FjB5PM3QHe1vQet%2FRvgbQ9WUxXS5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WOzmKfDmfO%2FuE0xQzN9XxvO8odiWK7vV6Qf5kkVbhiftr%2BU%2Fs7G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09b4PCYcTy9RfJnfAcJdmJPveomzzl16Y5apdnzX9ZPXIDWbIM4G8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RMFyNlkTc9Jp9sCC1JNcQEA8wzSqBjpuBTj5IAiEn9jNIjGjaSGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u8BT7UHcocaqdHSEewVC8yI%2B3kXBYdG3nX7YNExrC0QVQYCL06T0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0olyk7voUvq%2Bekm2z20wkH8uF3Vk3ev648Ym4mjjrpxxPAa089N%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m4j1bRM2eRJagXvfz4JCg5wTEmWgUYCxQQmn4mHkE2KPj40%2BErS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vJ7IoUrHJXenTRJvhvuUCuEyNxJpJxfRYuw5usQYyuF3%2BmUnZOL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fkEqN%2Fd83JBzCrFbUTSVCnoKQFog9IMqeECWoyXnw7Ym2Mrpi%2FDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UPeDE580b%2FxdTyM1UQwBEAhkRRzteJm0iaOyiWnbsvEJp9CctffI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UNXhNf%2FJ6V9jhythRZsu31fNwGDxrxB7h2VY6%2BqoGw3sld2015v8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v5%2FvRcf2JjHvO9r%2BCdpKx8SSjLovfB8NTfRDc%2B1oNo4xH%2FTaed%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xned811%2FhD0%2Fm8q%2F9WUOD9qLrF4T6cmSRsrJheRwHq%2FgZ4UVqm7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zb63mFFv4Q91e6YF0uoEj7RtlaWHvgkSXUjlHDsAmTzeejGSHdTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JTxBdTFd2ElSG3AU8AtgQbv6LVT%2BJE47vhCXgNGzRD1IbR%2F89wwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nY5AP515u44tVVTxsK%2FSYszorcQwl5du4x6JpU7s2Ru1H7ExUOpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XJRliI3fxdacoDtO0go2FKbe8cp73TvlWotIfw2t3vX65vwA68aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ObGN53Pw9j0DpylYXMbBQrtpJpDnWFxN8KAtheUkoKm5sMGHLSsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rkjG%2BxPkfh%2FneAba8%2Bpp8w0Q3l75hPmh5qqxga2aZZmf8%2FloPtGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b7PlmBJom7jwxuPRmcYQ04uqz3cPRiHP1leosa9Od4tANpMwQ8I8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3roEdLZtuM8iG5J8xDqlo89qlATNhyfh4DX87r95YrQUFbSFBZRXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hNZKF2Ry%2B2cNX5BDd6bLEuuJiJLmguuaD6bM%2Bghd9OU5506hqO%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mb99tIPz12l1%2ByUZgctd9ZP7a06iFGaM2LAiLbNMxWkQQ592PJWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n9VH1VRHyYXh7E8ZGU6Lv1v6%2Bnr2qw6nIZlIY5tOm30VBYEX3f2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g6lIraUHhy9RJkRNY4EonNsY9DBaMsxK7yKMyeLxQvXhlMC93P4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sCI%2FexHH6zrk3KVzvJoFv9Ga6p5qHCpPFIr9UxIFb5%2Bc0NIR6Ip8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18BzZRenMVsOEnzfUw4r94krUWcps2JWEXS5Q%2B4rOhPCxhdHIm8dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT263nNkPEwAZ1VJfJiBq87%2BF8JB6eXiPzW2KlMghC7y5eJ%2FaQWxJnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13qyguS6Xva%2BCYdb0y6m1AX1v2CB7laE%2FojTGXQSA3XZlamIrdrAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nD55GfNwbscjcA9GJBLjM%2FDdaeGDSQ0vJ%2FBQE0iRpRbI6ALDJP9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tO%2BP3jEg%2FQWSRCTKBt%2BYQMMBcukuiq%2Bd0mvvab0cfYxuK2KPW%2BVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GHmdu%2Fba4lzDn39VdI5cSDkZtOhNbtLpvxgqK59akiuYlxrNyMgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37wdsf43uiBe2LWAcNs3PkdddLW4LcslypuYhGpQJSlmX%2BI3kB%2FXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38TOEB2cahLvMmtc8PWAbwM5qcN0uh03WMKXXj4bUiud0Jg%2F4ba5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AoLBRhF1PDxCRCCkQfgCC1%2F74BRCvmdP8WHGLgdTE7j4YAewtV%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WJoxNhdpcoeRu0NhZrh5Qfnup1SASRwO%2B8aHt%2Bo%2BK8wCNRGSyvRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NoZxiMwu89IP4PeP9Zj4QsQd8bmCeyagTIgv2nE2pzyvEdF5u840=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xQfXueEFgjIvL3JFZOPfKhLDgKwzEOjlNcv5D7K8kSZ2zTQU35TE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Evh9SwNDCx02anERbt%2BuDq9AjVstCFYhH0uloFMEM7nlfLSsErOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xaOJIZ36JsHG%2Fv2TzPJynHTLej7k%2BP%2FjTTUZPJjWJKZkqA6Uk9lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qTub%2BIkiaxa%2BI3BVlC1jsYDvkhxzaauzkPPm8qoH%2FIYtmj2jODhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mXsZTA70I0iYVuHbchf9OTe834HIta5CjnDuDyjj%2Fh%2B18y2q0Wog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ocW%2FLnBwdN1r8nFvGsa4EMhWdnglBIm4pqiwZ0zeUFyIbvZM49CA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e%2Ba5It0QEWytvCQmB3TSXLxEIWNnRfyQ0V2OJSAPFdbq3a97BOYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LUl3Pk3z19jDp5phwnvHcEisx9NAUvM6uUXaGRNRBIgcFAgMYyCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jpyFEYTRyKI8k9tMP3bAjcvxl4oQxcd2qPlg4LfYCdIggfqSq0n4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D3H5uyhaDWRcjuv%2Ba8xDSHGYnRFuF4NSqaa7Az0%2F1Pg8Hlzf4gyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wrJzwLNEyXeZ7%2Bmmv7pMPVG4%2FYSLYY1dR%2FRa4eGl90i%2F9u%2BLFbpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10wP1d07B3Kn9HO6eazVlNwytL9JA3If6KqPQ%2FilCP340QotzMryo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K40S4EcSxHlzx1ULUGgs1riiqUOp0sudlkBMkJqs1ABudfX3t1WQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pjc%2BfPjpXzlCKru%2FE0%2Bl6%2FTZadEUB05AfbWlpAucyZAitUg8lJFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q%2B9HvnAIZcg0jdy71miKW1ggYK5fAIQjvzpkBUcy8iZkRx3ppOQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2FTdYshp%2F4tHgH7U06DOFgn3MEbwgW93ZvDsz7DYTDhtA4XVIRTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CHlhB33uYmbIuQTmAeZ3tTvd6VuTDTIBSeyH%2Bh1HK1my2G6fEaVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT127jk4QesaRtsFBsXgHl6zLZ%2BflyY%2B9NAZ4xLeM%2Fxylv04gHKgQ2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BpBXAP0EcGUAReAER%2B99%2FpymEmsYBNx87f%2FsjuaNvqBOjRyLqty8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bsWp2inNU5fwm%2B1R%2F%2B7mNAytDvannQ9jQQR6YrytAJBpmWglGt%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QOC4XsYmt1aXmdWugTNQ%2FolFrzS1kBm4fyCQiT%2FTIj17Q3OROVas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mWltAnc9INKr8wDkvqm4fWatCOVLff5vOCQoCK5%2FEUi8P6zn9Iv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E63Qyf7DGb6mku7raO8X%2Fww5kC1lOB4%2F0sUz0Mfymg0MJXNstkw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34lOtQEBleYVFcQUZ5J6BmcTt5SddRXzMaPFhAJPUZsF4doJEPEdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tEpmarBAKrw3E88VeOuhHI%2F26vXhUNIPi%2Bs3gK0cyv1DwkB59WHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cUA8ovaDa%2FrKJQKpV5wKRv1JfQvxnUog7XiImrWxb0%2FbeCO8jwvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TAd2LF1n5fRi0fiahuOZ%2F%2FrIrfWNCD3dfRnNRd1t7RKJ%2BY3RS3yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jZzqV%2F0635oVnM%2Bbexb3xGPnYxFtR3ja4OfE5KuqfTRxanNFabTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tv2w1NtCpFNOrap4GGDHhDgTYnsSLOCJ05EYYHFky0pu72a924mU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mYENz%2BgiWg2zNDfpk974pwsMxu67OmUEPUVPRA%2FAIRL8BsGGmS7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3emZJWyf6X3OutgzwWjrE9Lp2RAlFFrhg1jxcrSMiQ%2Byu6Ltgho4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y1WCTKpKxY0XgqaLq4d%2FMFLn6EpYWWlTUk45zvgEbyHMgY0HQH7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MfwbRFu1uPjX01GGNpfXJ3ZhQKDHFNE6HX199KmCZjyyWUfAOeIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kIB8Kv9I4Bu8E1yLveS%2B8rrLslDCsiIzKoqWiAhTuePCXK7i22IM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3syr%2BcIUbFFgTqlU4hl%2FrbXV18m5QHSG4P2rgbgTqAr0vu1Loc9ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sFwJitDfWfx%2FsLpw48ua912lLXJmerxJD%2BDkJu8MEcr57zZdbvbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VhIbRmqWdXvHyOOnRQvJlIYelxSrz6EXmpJEKBUH%2FtTlmxvPAFk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nsXpiN6T%2FT8iUrD7gZeYKJCxoMrlrXslFZ%2Fexy21dxSGhjNAxjHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JHXsJ45ozcIofxWFTZA7HQtx1clxNorA5L57PKnBigH5QEG7wi%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bH7rlFyV5DhzpALmY7QOd3c3JkZcKZsvwzwqVoJP1DnQmsYxy7BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GKSbmfmze8MKSjXZd8InqtmlESuBCqmgbcTvRc5HHcIVHzZmWboc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MI4h3pp3r9%2BzmH7kKMR3PMVnJLwgcpPZfuG3e0p4byp9hl5kjZh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B1DXS%2FJdLNDL629A4d15sGeVdl5C2jKifCqGCpZHaGZ1hn4SJJtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dY56QGMS6Oj%2FUkLojZXgmVZjFXN5y5Zektgk4Gokznc9WrrcBuUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W5cEolfu%2BvCnYF9NkmtSZV5Olx3pWX2CvSSYx%2BksG3T8J%2FnvMDb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12RBDZ3OOIcnSC%2B%2FpoCE3Z6%2FPIIqcBbJnkpkGpg5BRPQ8ByPXzU4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gl4krRZCIO7XPBGxUR2XuPMNKiTvlZHp%2FF%2FLNYeeT8cEIRPExqz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UKKg%2Bk%2BzJiRNAM54E2jcuLlG8MevulWyvdNb%2Fy8n33dNhp%2FMXcSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lwX%2FBtrF71vlgmWe%2FQK4qON9KjomSME5hBq5eKizaZFo%2FKtQC80U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A%2BPnKs2psEfGG2pwmEA40cRABXQzYgTg5%2BE%2F3QfYSFp3u3RqDqmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tCU%2B86v9PuNXl3VgKgfuwk%2Bz6FiMq2Ms4vSf0CevPOOStlEFBUzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XTNW4PQ%2BXE%2Fn8D52%2BkCCjyvaYEM%2FljHFb0%2BYLumRSXaUy8fpR64c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ORpah1vcSvpxsokHuWSqdpUNPBrCYW5ivM8KfyQHVRP7Uoac5J8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1crHutNqMLSNfyS%2BhFWI3OXwffZjLF64adtO7xNXuN%2Bc7%2FPxFWj%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pof7xF3Ao5Ls%2BSJEB7klf25nP%2BHo215ik0WGhqbRRB8B7zjAghTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UP0gHWeHOaIrRMwkxVjVM7ftc4E7A6R%2Fz8RqNns3YF1jR9GWYVXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A1DV5BLWtubrfHeuM7awc8HoevHU%2B%2FYvlrVaAUjUF%2Bn2Nsjk%2BodU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BW%2BaZkqeVqynNNwCha4dDZso6lh2tH2Qg0mwm1eNH%2FfU7%2FLLGyHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27R5gTApJTQAADFfkVv6%2BwbpT%2Fe0iMDSm0%2Bk%2FWFsWsiGDEcmJiTME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sX3q%2BcA%2FGRnUSZpkEIih%2BUi%2F9r9nLHfzpTKBpeZUf7slOJLFWVZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fRmJgZ8hYgrK%2BQWs9uM88R9pBHYPzSnwmbM0pjoM0xQfa81etQTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TdB7BN9MJe8giG5Ff96wbqv%2BMLwr1JBbu4ipqtWgG9Yjd13i9BTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xbbkSk7JYfmjOv4xXAdLjTDWhi3yi6aALwdZOC2R7svye%2BIsvhHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mp8K7T%2FILIVlaySK%2B%2F9IQGQuiHZLm26GkxCR8A6LqkcDnCuPVsaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SykvePz8P8JzdIEVEk%2Ficci5IgQ6lPnKlj4X%2ByJqg6oSR5IcfNFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1phKqPxjow6e2IPpbwiDJMfp0iq2kMyXe1wAx%2FSKo43z64dD%2FE1yE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qRq1z2rHWkxbxWADIOw805QpgnhapbnhEbRIyeapmqQyeJqTk3%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rJUEFS6kPTlOFFApnvEEtG5bqNIN2eUfrbbD%2FE%2BD5zpdjLWzNSXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GWwgvgZ7oOAM7EMrrd9x5s9VmrOJLdGpbhBU0ZHVh5QASTI5ZOfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w7%2B%2Fua2OycHn4f3EKqkvSO9LBxG%2F9nkW7wthLNvZTxmdDjDtbV9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27F6sMduypOQAPGr90%2FAwT30AOyF6AxjFOh3kjClXeBNVRacgOvTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ik9ps5Eakf%2B5CEPauVsmWNERpsBOBtP0Sg0elJvJm7R%2Fw6n5yeaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32AcGXfIxZq9xu8kSQrngbZsc3VwqAGFaQCdA9yyqSXkGrhqnLEKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3slsVo9JiXqqJyu27gA9xyNqC97mwj4SBqOlnQEafamaZWCy5Xj6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YN8r3wN6VXmxcFxyfomYm5B9Rw0pQ1C4QbOjK7hjqm3uf%2Fx3jq0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XKgsEH4CzH0QQ1PiawLAGTjEOYkovGN%2FUKRZ43ExHcTLuFU%2BMzOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qLp%2F79NP9gHOoyP2HtCxmItHVZH8%2BES6WAHrJv8sTSJmpaCn78ZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28ITNV7Pviy%2F%2F6ji77HBQrtx%2F1IHoNcgf7sCHBu46LdGuoXfYfTJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hc3P5pINHT0VZn%2BNchGXtFr%2BAwqSOll7kGQBeEDOFdpTuUVmacQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r1SoRGuHtSrC%2F5wENw6VHrbu19XkDQXRIRECFohgQohLReQnZZNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28GqUEiI1nR6j3XX6E2nr%2BOYQwsEewRonOgWH4nm3%2Fbhi4LCRQBko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zMLZ4uzRp9Y4IZxnbHIPaxnWVsrStVU8i1dcPqUzSIfyiZBK76og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NK3HoYiLH14xM8uYhpOvr3N7VwiZeRiqOXgn5x4ULQEkN%2F68hisI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OqPHm5z0VU2RgczOLhOlo1XkUe%2FUfpdYzD3y4I4gzcBXoDRC3dEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qlRSAY3x6jEs%2Bv%2B32Mt33AmYo8Vy2w6pSaJOZajFrZgjgfaCh5%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ztZQcUQVrgDwr%2BRUtajU%2Bq7CagbDBbCSGrsN855YBeqd453W%2BH%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bNixDB0gCl53C%2FouexWEZbFccUb%2FgR%2B5ILIgoW7SNyOod2wtDlw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dT7PqD%2FqmpBVtNlCrEVHWjbDS9Rphb2YU0iQTgs1%2BV6c8ArHdgjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f6Doa5Q3EiB08qG6tVZ7YaXHasQNGTdNI6CeCo%2FdmriYGy%2B6khzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uoCH6%2B37dRQP222IpCtQv7WRW29n2kHqyMoV%2By1T1OFFV%2FDlZfTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PbpeUQxRV4Tv2B7cmA4Oq%2BteMZ3eYrbn%2F9jBEtdS%2BvQxpHKX%2Bb0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y7jjUACctSFiopYdlBs42u2HtmZBGpjzAM6SmpYr0AuEVJaJiCmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sdhePZEmecrVVSgg%2FxXbSHotczdflkGUGH%2BC4A6L%2FC3NLxb6tdFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vr5xSFUOLyPe3zdIdyvCvEykHmnklBQKdWi3M7GX6fGPL6G6zhxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eVP%2BogPH22WS20MxhOClz4HUBeCp3q4GHYa1cS9%2FzRlozs%2F42rhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aTXD6s5MseRrM%2Bm2kAGH%2FTSL4hN13WF6mniwQ9P1WwBLzN%2F9bZDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qikaR6i07jjHDdr0Tii8Vv9%2B2Am03fZ9Cr4sHjPEG6YjQ4dxbjMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2efQN2G3kkgDl0TM9ur3E4NeKnKLMXg3FZ5cw%2BK69%2B461RDd123E4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PrzGVdi1LxqM1bf5lL8PIdNzgmwgnaYr0xUteNxVtteTKKpgyddE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TcRnMWWHwa3Da9AlJsXr7lOiPKcKU1CX2Nrt6SBtZjH6IFOBAir8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s87kaACxo7Z4TF6UzVmKS3CoDCS81zA0TYuTReORy49NWcG%2F20OM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cGsV6LF4TU4riUUtCt4GhfjdV1PKPqdzdg0FjFTq77ePV9r07PYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CdZlsTb6pMCVYv%2FIC7B8pGq0kCXVx7B6Zw4tskhRkNK4s4JTK6F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qiyv1%2BjUAdqnqihSig7JLhXUp9YO%2FalEJarqdXhMan9RQM4UEFYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ffCoL0kseRlQbSFv%2FQiR8D2QFw7b3fGgiuU869GEFwzNNSGVJt74=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07
Page -
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
423525.981 Youth Aids - 21,945- 18,453- 23,663- 15,000- 15,000- 1,480- 22,536- 22,536- 7,536- 50.24
423525.982 Foster Parent 4,776- 1,906- 2,909- 3,000- 3,000- 1,450- 1,550 51.67-
423525984 Safe & Stable 61,154- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103-
423525.985 DSS Community 2,206,911- 2,209,445- 2,228,105- 2,228,105- 2,228,105- 2,228,105- 2,228,105- 2,228,105-
423525 State Health & Hum 17,782,320- 18,411,051- 19,064,179- 18,271,712- 18,469,294~ 11,441,964- 18,356,122- 18,579,708- 307,996- 1.69
423525.990 1J Early Inter
423525991 TitleIV-E 38,566- 44,361- 30,510- 32,000- 32,000- 8,175- 20,000- 20,000- 12,000 37.50-
423525.992 Transient Wat 31,520- 31,147- 31,526- 28,682- 28,682- 15,663- 31,325- 31,325- 2,643- 9.21
423525.993 CHIPS Grant 31,152- 40,369- 30,516- 45,000- 45,000- 23,778- 43,800- 45,000-
423525.990 JJ Early Inter 101,238- 115,877- 92,552- 105,682- 105,682- 47,616- 95,125- 96,325- 9,357 8.85-
423525.998 PATHS Pilot Gr
423525.998 PATHS Pilot Gr
423526 PY State H & HS 206,981- 205,994- 165,385- 100,000- 100,000- 42,729- 42,729- 50,000- 50,000 50.00-
423526.447 PY Nutrition 493 2,465
423526.476 PY Kinship As 3,521- 3,240
423526.531 PY 53.10 Oper 641 3,204
423526.901 PY Community 12,452- 5,185-
423526.909 PY Children L 39,339- 22,875-
423526.925 PY In Home Sa 47,033- 73,842- 159,708- 159,708-
423526.926 PY-AODA Grant 3,478- 1,415-
423526.936 PY MA ADRC - 1,164 5,818
423526.947 PY Title 111 5,629 28,144
423526.948 PY Title 111 1,239 6,197
423526.949 PY Alzheimers 856 4,278
423526.953 PY Title I11- 2,439 12,197
423526.955 Title III D 1 36 181
423526.956 Title IIIEN 1,943- 9,716-
423526.964 PY PH Consoli 689- 5,628
423526.976 PY Kinship Ba 9,325- 1,873- 1,873-
423526 PY State H & HS 330,312- 182,701- 230,359- 100,000- 100,000- 204,310- 204,310- 50,000- 50,000 50.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2ByzhH9Hr7m%2F%2Bp9mtNeEYpo0Y%2BhB4vjMYbmcCynavbbl0i%2B6wFv7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QcBFHaWeraHqIeAArqSiG%2FHPZA6ZJH%2BPPwEbcdXuwQcl5kwDL3iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zuXgeXMvpzhiWBD7bv4q7bGTgk1iEgJEmw9ycKUsR0JDxT1e659Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bR1H88fFBbj264KyFyHMv94ipNBY2twDFCAUExwWdI2Om%2Fmqexzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M5g8X4WqxUSJT%2FQT1cg5X0Qhh2YcIJZABEuzzWX5bIwsP7pqgmYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1katf4Fu%2BUcfwSdTGpXMULhby%2BqeHWfUiO%2BR9%2Bpcha5exvtJGQeFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QJoKwDF6KslHtdMAyNSfRIJACI7n3kLX6fzwJE1IoGK%2FyYpGH01I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YhPq6mE7rNLgDiOgHWwDQSpIEk%2F0eupn2PyQcnJklwRFCkrubX8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DxbuCm1Znf2%2BxUxmPEoAjNJzGM7%2Fm%2BnI%2BI4d3tgDl7N7pFL1Oaj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wVOs8JcSoLB%2BNqiFnf4Fem3pJlwMo2e5GFKPBhcXHv8ZBgrjlnrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15y2THoZ5v%2FSTintzyj3ts73OTqhcy2cwc%2BC%2FM2UxvlmWRNzfTo3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aILFpjSqiAKldFR87CEyuwx04TFwJzhKfn%2BJOKycz4bdmkwImGTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GN%2FfKbkqfFPwrecHw%2FGtTvhrJZHFhykNssCPf1QVv8mQTXx%2F79E0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT371SpZxUvrqLUWYFzUalr4HgRFk7suEF9v7dYP3gZwLCx%2FyVDZ3GA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GWDljaJHbZNqwi7lUBYEhr3gDIL7FVWu1mSdGe8s6E%2FkKxvtkBOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VkjCNyQ2rZwkZaGggE%2BG7m9zU9wpykCgzKAArA6%2BVDtvkeppjtnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19lQAvJ8Jt1r367Na3nVA%2B6fq8KReDlFN30NI%2FbZ6q75ZgGlZ2f%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34PrgHmXe2uwHW9fnpoKuY%2BiWiIma0U2stwFOK2LPzOt3k0IR31iU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Tfmvxk0f15zPdzXAFTBW5mldhzRtene6sjvN8Db3AlhkEq3D%2BBSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RyZg3RPG2kdtLIv2VEm2fSoVf%2FoV%2B%2FukR0wOTs5nbRN4u0Lw%2Bv9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rIYy7B25b5h%2FNan786jfOsXb4AN5y2st4L53yGpp3Dxh%2BErkhUxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OjgEt%2BEUf8P%2BEBl8UuCsZ67g4F8tXvRCQ67Brm3MIMQ6HWvBK5eQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XEgF03RKTnznYg9%2B5DbcwndWExUtzs0yqvnzk4LTABtcESbc0G2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SRr4w%2F9Pg4e6vNcYL2G8OBj2Tfvulil7yFrU6ktF76gF8W5cA64A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y9M0aAB5%2By3X09bxj7j2zjkQW991QvVRdT2lnxVTCTnhnmURNZCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2estTHvU8NSBhCX%2BZh2pZfAngWuwocTszmYBg%2Fq7cj8k94cFm%2Bjxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FVfYI%2BTZ0Uj6hTmfWU7FZS4K92kF%2BzrGp4HO2EA6jDESzWhSiC%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pPCr%2FP4m0ZRAWasmiftJQqb3otBIivYO9GisShMRa6t2J7x2B8pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kwFCxUsl%2ByaGk7kK%2FhD6ci6fnMGsRa70VNIItE8PzKoVq4trm6rU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0icVl73LZ%2B8P3XrQHzIQMBJe%2FXsJMlY%2FX6KKoFWingpxu%2BrrMv%2Fec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT073nx7SHPD%2FVygqj0Wfo5PRxvrBUTDDia5C28DuZ9yymcrPeI3cBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uFYVf3cJpBH3zQypeh%2B7ti%2F1Y2Vx7P6ZUHpqRqRsS0S%2BG96CmJjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sPycoiiSpWIUKHjMBHvYGr5tA50t6hEl9jlheQAhM4VAT2LN8URo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BH0d9nNpCeHy33dVf6tOeyhhYigJRY%2Fr2gyKyp2X9W0Xe5GHWBpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NEGHwQc4f%2FoH2%2FoqotO7V4zg8LAIOLfdMErNr5r2BY02VndcO1bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IYb86Sks8Vu11b8VsTbJ%2FOBQdYOJgGenJLpQ0zIbWqIFJxwplV0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gjebi0KLNlwPkEipXtxDMFWWaIOEsRI0B3aW7ynSszuneaEWWllk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24GlvuaLCftbkjKq7TVEMOuvzCgFZUDcwKoq%2Fsf37Mxht2CpcjI1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nPerFzlrjEOnmpiGNZITFmmkPZJufczx0lGfWUMR1vMID8MZiu9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B5V9MZJGYzt3RjmHFTZI9rNeqT4aCTSNiLyVKhOI3yGkWGhzrzYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CQzdZdCNEq%2BcI7U2%2B3%2BHowB0KYEDU%2FYbA9y4t1RYouN3ark2r1dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G7qjfeWmBIvKE3%2BrBQF8V6m39k2RJesYW0GJIvHoA3RlcYqnuvt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Za2g1C4nIDeaBCNWir9wMp6YesQAm4Npsl%2BDV1l5GUJAPzjoXhAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DYLoO%2BVeCYVzHDwIV%2Ba83oViV%2FpgdVEwf1%2Bi%2FVS2K8TeU65mc%2B2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT081%2B%2BC5Odz0dnrU6Bs%2Bo7TZcs822pIZ3VE%2BuxgIBg1csVnkH2RvPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ewrZ%2FIMtMv2R7V832WHbiC6HBua%2BhrgTyI5nK7SspxgW6WCW0v0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rsJ23NaYIuY26ZRP8sDftyTEsySNd0oCJgo0dUT0NEiQEnrXph3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zMt8%2BBJ06mbOWehMuVIZaPFep7n%2BlGI17dZWq6FjWz5mm1ctCjB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q2AXgrQqsoCBDrgh2kcQC6IDg14F9K55prqyyAt%2BAVE7LBqt0Vo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pKWL1hRU9RVxPxKgJw%2FF3%2BEKfKOLWwiOYxWbLkcTYwgldXhs8lOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i92HMFk9I3Hk2g7NRlyVdoyTWA8JGh7L7kAPnYC8YvbSzzrKn%2B4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HKwvI6LZ7rsZ3GnzjI9fcio6XfxDV4CFiFQrcDhB2lo8ZYOdirk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oy4jXHSWhBBCAf5z90F1F3nU3SXax0sUJ2y5BeWNMIGfKCOz3ZbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HRrpSOp9iNGpEyi2k8yrEUraB7rpp6Hqj80xmM3VUxaC4HqAZGoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ev%2FonW%2Bzoh9D%2BhfbW23znCq5zlGytUDClM9Vs15NCyhQkClU9Hak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FdSZoZS8qdT90PtkQoYxH%2FJxZqWEIrZIDulNbFFWHcqrvL7mvzbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NlXKVSXx42l8QFXYMskuZXjw33%2FHgNOxmaoWbzFA55TzhC1EenoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r9%2BHvWaCNbjNIAbdN563sIUJh1%2B2627CzPREST%2B%2FEWfacU%2BVHlX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VSthyauHbaLNy0qpEZ%2BWyVIf1w%2B3xE3Cr6%2FPF6mEdFyEeYiWOBSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Byir1gM%2BwnGmilhfFM6etuQP561%2BgNo92g35ZgrJTb9jgqE1y4YY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wgh7muR6Bc4dzFPq2PdvktH%2BGvmgCrOHJpLuLPHw0MIpgZzNhE%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AzyNAbWSuu4nuUiveGwaRT%2Fn4yCo8J7uIkk3fiqMlOI3%2BhBRMab4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b4gxQS6P1HwrmcKeA443Nctb9ZBx8Q%2Ftx9cf39GKW25TAv4h%2BVLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ltgPU9ZSP%2F7CvrWTiMO74oJO9E5Ib0AVZR1znMsE6vK8T1XIGOtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V%2FC1K7mra3V08QXRqhkH2DWrf4gfnpFdxiVHM%2Bbj65xW2Ilt01U0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U%2B7f%2F2%2BSEaCc3iP6kmSYIpq%2B%2FvS5I9GbcIB3qXm0ucaH78EA2ccc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LHVztxyTfymMDfnpjH5yyZ3K81U%2BADVb4FcjM7Q5zLTPQipb8lxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yT9MvqL6qu5%2FVxMd7LTvZexSGlX%2BEQZQXDhwfyWfkojqBVodXTyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UoYGHvlzdz%2BlDk%2FLBklF7wgVO75DwbAbWgCHtcK18IVlsGrM1fec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fZ3LPRRbXeqmi4NHcw7EP5fqs20u1xYhYV1wfoUyspkRtArjt7qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BzX3z%2FtIPvR1YPJGFIq27vOcUS6o0efG%2FFgnW3NKIdpFEyQjkNEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OBwbZHvAfMXLpqTp43AATXyG5AlCxIH49WXILUbwtWz3m7qFelAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FjzhuSUfMHFOAfHi8zWTrHaHiY4qb0Mhv2P4OtdMMNd%2F6J4i60%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16y8%2Bj%2BYLzontNUxnqpZx2znKxqmKT1vVSG0HFpHP7bP108tTGR5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Txl2i5sfpPp3VBj5A0fdxcN0Jl0agi3zHuKWaJBteXRalvUkTv8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FVJUlY4zlRnpY895ohm%2FQq2aIZovHs94Bf2Nj%2BBzZPTjr3su8qWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2haPYx8%2FH2ESZZUjjDtQt0DtLoT8wz2ubo79AUDr%2BAAxJQvaaGL%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qJSK8DRwwbvFUDbn75efLq9%2BT82AkSgt%2Fy0QgS7xaePyYyDyagjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jOOBiMazDnJNaLr%2FJGmGDlE6tfZ2Bri4pM8oeHDzo3sZshustFRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PDFTA8xvOGVjlubS29aiP4GzUWeQS%2FfVCigeq09rQc0EKwFNoJWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0blkBdDbf%2FSGMlLWcCe6OcfI0axWIyBKnSB8iJV1oEl%2BmA2KJwk9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IPG%2Fnayi1bjcM9tLGedZ86o3NYu4bJnT8YYFYsOb7%2BnekMm5d66E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00oQiN5wosTGmUOSrHpFlwPBn%2BBnU9fO12GzS64jstHT21zxB2YEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xZxrU%2BNf9xpT5haHFt4xNiSMevma8OiL3F%2FC6xnwMtVMBxHkVSag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT048%2FluqKbkA5zYAMdNWZnNLc4VwfcLTs19saAnsKiNB8g%2Fj%2FVUDA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zenAD8%2FO0i%2BXyQ8PzN211STld0H1xIq%2Ftzb4rwTz2OEqSMW46UBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qFn4%2B5GgTgRfQCv%2FLcOrPuXUIO0UycCr5t86r1unoIOBVx0nviaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CSE894hB0pbc%2Ba5kaQYkrEk5dBCvsS4MR6BCsOVdD9agaOsHfQs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30ziaulLC1VKiACzC5gU1vO6J8sapSCJrXWlqeAyxYujbeVoIkloQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36QzX2PVTxpbIvvCaP4WOO4Nsz9AHOCX2X9JVYp3r0ChA0tUP9%2F3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zyO2QcB5MGGksKJVN8kjVnsly%2FX2T9ai%2FgG8Z2TJFm%2BrdnV7PjgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B4g05%2FWxSczYiZBP0UmbHG%2BMIhYyG2FcuBb7%2FKf9jGtcvG7BBuUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M8bLUHN9%2BBryD%2FoZS4gMcQc32qhv68rbJTLFTX3KTSCFovt0VXP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XfLFmIkM6eHysGKD3IdDMieIQVFP59zwoA0b84o9oCoO%2Fx8fEnWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mp5h323WYEQPd2ElcqeRroPwipsRHmrTP0JNtRC2HzTU7TQhr58g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aWEEpcio38zjZ6kCq%2Fdub85I4g3%2FXOOydOaU47k%2BEMST%2Bmgtf7F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT381sBEuYshyUXtQ1Mra6hBABbX7hrz208EvfDYdSRu5F4zhYuPHvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1euDvfVijQm58ZTu%2Bc2bMZ1TCyAK0uqkq9NYwFPpc8Hus8YiQsHpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gwv1thBLuh9W4awSSBXsbVvMnRmRw1pY1p6vZ5Taz4cask5Gb14s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WYxNPvnry8TMlnNR232iOuXHyjSvObnMrcJMbKCnB%2BUvIedlQZBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TWZ9qgPiPB%2BHF7ecrq%2Fwdqp5pF0jWKQoBfKxktpYZFR%2Fs8CqJ3so=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZNQpw50J7AwN8h5AHRCmbzruBOl3336dCf8c2IjszQusoW%2F%2B7%2BeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT011D6SKaQR9aE0am5AGHEZ%2FRbA3yROkEHFmggXbESUg9L5%2FO%2B4Svw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pT49UJhjSlLOnKFCtrUcvW6%2Fl%2Bp9fJYK7o3bCZsVYxGmlUzb6tTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06xGSdq%2BCGNAxpwqz3kajpvU2tUPb2gnC9OIV%2FNF8YsH7E2huV%2BT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WkHVD38o0b5wKhQrZ2QQsPcWf90s0XrGFEHpSa9E6VdB%2FrabXThM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hcgCBpG3QZs1UmUQTPE%2BLoBBfWTZtqfOghrClav6%2BXheE9z7SgYY=

R551476

SC0005
Fund Level 7 w/o CP

Actual
Annual 2023

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8:29:07

5

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

423675 Other State Paymen

423675 Other State Paymen

423000 State Grants 18,700,119- 19,182,008-
424000 Chges to State of W

424200 Transportation

19,943,986- 19,022,146- 19,234,701- 11,973,753-

19,215,282

19,287,758-

265,612-

1.40

424200 Transportation

424000 Chges to State of W
425000 Grants from Local G

425000 Grants from Local G

426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government

426100 General Government

426200 Public Safety

426200 Public Safety

426300 Transportation

426300 Transportation

426000 Chges - Other Local

420000 Intergovernmental Re 20,623,062- 20,861,287-

430000 Licenses and Permits

431000 Business Licenses
431500 Hotel & Restaurant
431500.005 Hotel & Resta

425,863- 423,579-

22,884,682- 22,090,041- 22,296,915- 13,509,694-

502,447- 504,000- 504,000- 225,199-

22,342,305-

504,000-

22,352,953-

504,000-

262,912-

431500 Hotel & Restaurant 425,863- 423,579-

502,447- 504,000- 504,000- 225,199-

504,000-

504,000-

431000 Business Licenses 425,863- 423,579-

502,447- 504,000- 504,000- 225,199-

504,000-

504,000-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tZ5XdC52zELBG3t6%2FZJt4v5anvHlkDgB5LZC8d8jH5a2Hy0rHjBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wYJGSgHcorHTWxrURPxIx8zydkZDC0JXhxBdXJ%2B8UNMHsJ1DJgsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oAHtOy8x%2FwG4rQQU2tmrRjCYrdDLzmrL7AGW%2FsTghiPGifIXkqck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nRIVFH66H9zyDynPiidnQtwSaFAO3IGi6uZToQ8QLRS8uXtT%2B03M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jFUVjCbhK8EZNMpncb%2ByiETUo4vjV4W%2FJzo0tPS24oyVWzrYD97w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0biwh3LjOII3mavxaGDuRqlozoFHfL%2FL1U15BgWrU1aa3PvimBpZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yf3wipE9xv8Y4yea%2FH4K24bgyC3rs02QynLEJ1yFJr8nceaguMRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q6%2Bx7GU5ubHwu1BoUXgM%2Br2Cyply40IvwDoehxDOagNCQDeRtc%2BM=

R551476

SC0005
Fund Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025  8:29:07

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

6

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

432000 Nonbusiness License
432000 Nonbusiness License
430000 Licenses and Permits

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

443000 Judgments and Damag
443000 Judgments and Damag

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds
451100 Register of Deeds

451200 Court Fees and Cos
451205 Court Fees and Ch
451206 Vital Record Fees
451200 Court Fees and Cos
451400 Other General Gove
451405 Miscellaneous Fee
451420 Copies

451400 Other General Gove

451000 General Government
452000 Public Safety

452100 Law Enforcement
452127 Witness & Jury Fe

425,863-

423,579-

502,447-

504,000-

504,000-

225,199-

504,000-

504,000-

98,093-
149-

103,901-
90-

104,573-
60-

105,000-
100-

105,000-
100-

59,684-
40-

121,122-
100-

120,000-
100-

15,000-

14.29

98,242-

4,002-
3,954-

103,991-

13,213-
3,526-

104,633-

1,834-
3,712-

105,100-

2,254~
3,101-

105,100-

2,254-
3,101-

59,724-

1,084-
1,527-

121,222-

1,350-
3,050-

120,100-

1,350-
3,050-

15,000-

904
51

14.27

40.11-
1.64-

7,956-

16,739-

5,546~

5,355-

5,355-

2,611-

4,400-

4,400-

955

17.83-

106,198-

136-

120,730-

110,179-

157-

110,455-

110,455-

62,336-

84-

125,622-

84-

124,500-

14,045-

12.72


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fzeOyx2cd9vYm0aOEzqLoWLCbGDPNa5UWQFgmgmnOYg5V5EU1vok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HkT2EtT5PW7o5pxQS%2FyDpxYE%2BEiaGG1YqBSrWj33%2BYG%2BWR02JW%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UN8VbF2hlTw%2FR%2FCtNR81NQdCUwYtQs7Ct8OmcfZIbV%2F%2Ffb19ZjgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MNLzqPwkGs1PvlAq6GvBwcyXtuKQd2stvi6Bonw5ZpNIZH%2BiHawQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gAMGT1iIGzMsSTiYdrZelIQsE7kM0KpPxD%2FuPNKRKSzvAzrbqmms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t92LaVqNzrnftZf4ut2q%2BplfEyvkr04yLwHfHe4xFGTROet7PCks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3whwd0KmjDlQJPgK1%2FaREVn%2Bex%2Be6w1WiZ8jrElju9mYjMM50vaFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hRxBVXvVMYzEQh4tUQldes8urMx5uW9F6GvGKlEQqi2hOdzn2RjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ij7rcFXyMNLEEmZbs7pJB2HWZSlYNCINaV%2BBnmBcMSpAg3W3STWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uFwF8ztLepmftApNk3jzCuioZoezb9eT7lyEwd%2B7cdVVnZuQe7IQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zgHxbBVvTFfVVkQu6Q5zRgOnUePjJePWgPXdcVNgVWBRiWBpp%2FFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HxAGFmCcZHQ2yIc5%2FNis3XLFsGc7RcVTlFUZOKTgCkaH%2FCSphdYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f4Gm8V39HTctvdpLHutPCV8QUsIdb45DExtV5bEJbc%2BoW%2FDr8XfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I7IwezltCdXLF%2FAGL%2FDPznD8tImawQzq8ZYBkoVEyM4JWUMABBCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rkVm87b7ryLKHJ4kFbKptxfGJkm%2BqBy8RAFc7q64Of9MeQkXgWhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vmuTbOpTL1T4BW5fB93klpkV8LiKKl9QL%2Bzp0Sts3vTBqL9F4Eq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SZHb%2FrqK9ir6EaxjEuT8z%2FiQf0d7QQL6X51%2BheYtVOzftz3VzDWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT024ktH%2FgCL5MRMwSk3PVBn%2BJahwR8eFcCrgtSeqkOx0wsaNYgxF8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qbSBRqWXm12Y4uGCLKwhaMJpx1UJtfuVt02L0Dec7BFU0eWxHKRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Doui9RMo3jFcQUJgsPxzq7ytq7UScLbHebWeV%2Fz28yz6UXX8cIn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X4TEv15jURTLpy4FAwLJ8MjADFnbK9itFYx89CHN6oWfd4fQWtUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rPCRxdCUNtgYjv%2FYL79ixWakiMjfIgSGmRUKC%2BOPRYl2QMD5PN0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b2Ao9dfAhDHlDUALUJLc2vOxzlUznhFyuhiOMvn%2BmZIJiZo1faAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TXu4XB%2FXeVwM8ac7tYK%2FvKwHFKi7jdKS3MH5esLYql%2B3CDRyLVSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G7htoxYpuDr2qxTM46mFSIjcrafG78zUdNg8nb9yavvMgrtn6e4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uSLKwp81hphI86%2Bv6crMKc%2BETWsHvAW%2BD0oef%2FempauQ%2BUtCfx5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TyM3tDzQvENs%2BECrxyg2h3O%2BNWuLfz5tygl6TohzRHln3it7uAt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MYOOCorIbMtSkeh%2FuwI2GpYRC0KmbFP2vHhgB7qX0L%2Blnwt8e9yQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A5ru7LEOnC3vi2Ovwqri8hzvquOmQq2YNpZfxSNUaLUjKEky8%2Bbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21bQftD8LrhXrxp0FEXTgYWD1Xa4Q1BhGbAKZhSQFSW%2FktCuhly18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oxkV3LHRyR5%2BbesE6RJnc%2B%2FpB93TW4o96dZLV9MEg%2BBlznA1Uwao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37FPgYZCGXOMI6a5VqhSH%2B3WM42XSu%2B51BiSYtDwnlodCAY6SJd9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JdQBgYW0qe2lJHCx%2F7RGXGjaIMgFcZZxp1SK4enxRkAyYcdM7Y4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XoUzxesV24cxEtblGv4%2Fhjl9JBCLiJ67%2F4ckR%2FEvEhko7fUwytQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hpzf8P69GUmiK98MaJAjUKJZFYkPZvMgdlxAhm7gQ7EjGoikEsxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JHhUVSIJsgvbyx2peH6VG5moQNyeRxPIHn1%2BjsV9srXfGAYh9Y80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2FpbLybw%2FFBaxBI4ktFAazQzwFekBeTYOGMGGD5BK0EKIxDIzoQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ySkkz8ccEdQwqTP4e9vglDWSDI%2BADAYLdQERd8hawaW9dYuCkAV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ap0hIOi1nD%2Fdrn6qJASAApKeSlpjpoDm4c4xYsqkX1xsvcqqFya0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BpW%2BNdU3aQOYVl9wCFScRkT9l1H6z4n5RjCLuGuU60tfjkm30u8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rNqaEmlpDbS%2FAiZ%2FW%2FmJGip%2BT8B0tfQFX541415FmCJacWsV539o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZAot1JXH6UjPKcOV6Ky0NVYCHYTfADjV2%2BOEdDO%2FqMcEhwSVss2k=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025  8:29:07

Page - 7
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026

Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

452100 Law Enforcement 136- 157- 84- 84-

452300 Board of Prisoners

452300 Board of Prisoners

452000 Public Safety 136- 157- 84- 84-

453000 Public Works
453300 Airports

453300 Airports

453000 Public Works

454000 Health Care Service
454100 Room & Care Revenu

454100 Room & Care Revenu

454200 Ancillary Revenue
454225 Laboratory 6,058- 7,200- 6,671- 9,000- 9,000- 4,370- 9,000- 9,000-

454200 Ancillary Revenue 6,058- 7,200- 6,671- 9,000- 9,000- 4,370- 9,000- 9,000-

454300 Contractual Allowa

454300 Contractual Allowa

454400 Other Health Care

454400 Other Health Care

454000 Health Care Service 6,058- 7,200- 6,671- 9,000- 9,000- 4,370- 9,000- 9,000-

455000 Health & Human Serv

455100 H&HS Payment Reven
455105 Personal Payments 1,369,667- 298,820- 5,417,661- 371,650- 371,650- 2,516,617- 561,054- 566,900- 195,250- 52.54
455110 Insurance Payment 85,053- 65,657- 191,878- 22,000- 22,000- 105,336- 26,500- 26,500- 4,500- 20.45


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZlfDeAQ76bhBAzC9eaF4ajdBYXdQ3vNZLmV%2BXCILj5kIn32NT8fU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FbHMifZQWOxNvxWL9p8Bk5%2BNBUyxGJTgSdiGPxtB5JQ9RJcSs8zA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KSACWDFmyL0rCShzLHjRxpg8n%2FTgY97EhP1ZC%2FyjFrZr762q7H%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b8P3JvhuUeYf%2BpYdX0b%2FdiFmXo3GGlm7pa1%2B4Wpv1BB%2FTK9GiO1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wPrMTN1H%2BLg7vq7ZoaO81AFAGLmF1Y7BDFkiwyIJPChb%2FcWZ1Ago=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v%2BaOmOxj3KfEPuPpAa68Lz%2BZGOvEj3cOXuP%2FROat4W453mHKhNYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37V%2FmmOE7UPZDxJvZOwZxfDxqww6rjTR%2BIH28JpXIQENDydhf%2BKh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vzVwhQp0rx3w4HYs8BPrlA9InjDH6FApJa1TIN%2BoV4vExgi4LpeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aH7%2FUhOajh38IQTufUvULctisWQWX3sQuBBe5WEgS8ZMB5R57BgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gNjDSqzAU%2BVi4lxxp3qIHE8txxz8l720PR%2FpprSCsHz8mnnEd5GU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LTYTZBwlq5YiSa9TTOFllTjEFJ9e%2BxWYTh2jiC5Ygh0xK2nHTl78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aBZ6ZocJdclT7Qf7G9ovkhs7OMaasR4NaCm4iM86skOoMvJjZXO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MOSnfrECpiF91k1DTdLwmkS7ckaCfC4iRFkNBABvIzIEvgt7nJg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AdTjIyFB4Sp%2Bm%2FoI1ZI5yLytTCcISjVGQu%2FuVxC8iJkWOsYire3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xgxURvL9YKtVLm8NZOE4ys9e87TNc8%2B8B0Bbj3DXdjCbPLEpHIm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HofqYDFKKvBGfqWUBcsVxcf0eYN0baE7BtcgbSjshWX%2F9Q37ZBQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27zEYRN1b4AhMeI5fnUmiw%2Bo12G5g6A6nLlpYCHeHd%2BHep1KKaoC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S9edYcdF9uTuyxbGFdDpNFyF6mh1Movw67YHMVvvzAZsQm04tZiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z96ntzORXLPZxdWTwk4o1E5gYtT%2Bme5Yv9eSM6mlaftp9npZMDYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yLtdCtaXpUxudtSeqn%2F2LkQmhzuTRBA23%2Bv8sIEfCcxIFOBYLsbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12oKN8RgNcPYajak4M%2FaX6AUcls4lNzrCv4pUXbai3e1sPJqUwFSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MN1lTcLWWK9Spq71DGeLLTj7GOPGGAMinBKNVzn0p3tGXfSq%2FvEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16gYdm0SPEtgP%2B%2Fo4GVkeunrkbSXsiNIr4xDlpC%2Ba3bGGw2HCBlzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT180xGcnXctAAg2wGvDOcOuuIYvi5Qcsj99%2Bily6Lnyg58J%2BocqnUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WjRK3MI1A%2FEmGZRWKlDqdRZxQVji6jA6FVqXK36WHX3fKehUuMsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LtM0CQEcJvOdSaeY7BNpOZC1P%2BNV2FleAT6%2BUtmn1j%2FJ0JN3lLzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EgmuFMvKJ9oIty78NBWaprb1Tg5aowEclxATpzVKnsRCPxu8QFME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wwK%2FxZANqRS4oJ%2FgPtC%2B%2FG%2Bemeroe82L2ZrgSof5bDxWJpNvQV1s=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07
Page - 8
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

455115 Medical Assistanc 6,936,752- 7,593,243- 12,317,485- 11,427,500- 11,427,500- 6,919,234 9,791,780- 11,293,000- 134,500 1.18-
455116 WI Medicaid Cost 1,216,415- 852,852- 3,189,435- 3,266,000~ 3,266,000- 3,352,000~ 5,005,735- 1,739,735- 53.27
455120 Medicare Payments 61,215- 23,266- 220,427- 98,000- 98,000- 107,171- 89,500- 100,000- 2,000- 2.04
455122 Other Grant Reven 5,595- 18,232- 146,594- 146,594- 38,837- 106,840- 142,103- 4,491 3.06-
455135 General Relief - 900- 605- 540- 600- 600- 295- 600- 600-
455100 H&HS Payment Reven 9,675,597- 8,834,443- 21,355,659- 15,332,344- 15,332,344- 9,687,489- 13,928,274- 17,134,838- 1,802,494- 11.76
455200 Home/Institution/S
455208 External 3rd Part 456,280- 422,901- 569,321- 490,655- 490,655- 366,028- 765,000- 765,000- 274,345- 55.91
455210 Group Homes 40,366- 51,219- 45,199- 42,000- 42,000- 17,620- 32,238- 32,000- 10,000 23.81-
455215 Foster Homes 414,812- 384,598- 290,925- 302,000- 302,000- 110,837- 234,167- 251,000- 51,000 16.89-
455220 CCI/Residential C 59,342- 37,267- 67,774- 43,000- 43,000- 34,266- 67,489- 52,000- 9,000- 20.93
455225 Temporary Shelter 9,112- 14,680- 14,042- 13,000- 13,000- 4,104- 8,516- 10,000- 3,000 23.08-
455200 Home/Institution/S 991,158- 910,665- 987,262- 890,655- 890,655- 532,854- 1,107,410- 1,110,000- 219,345- 24.63
455300 Other Human Servic
455304 Client Service Mi 11,334- 10,736- 13,194- 12,700- 12,700- 9,700- 12,200- 12,200- 500 3.94-
455350 Transportation Re 1,672- 4,000- 5,000- 5,000-
455300 Other Human Servic 11,349- 10,736- 13,194- 12,700- 12,700- 11,372- 16,200- 17,200- 4,500- 35.43
455500 Contractual Allowa
455500.001 C/A - Private 924,604 4,623,019 2,229,044
455500.023 C/A - Medicai 151,947 759,735 293,740
455500.024 C/A - Medicai 53,948 269,740 128,020
455500.025 C/A - Medicai 4,187 20,935 6,386
455500.027 Medicaid Comp 470,404 2,352,022 1,809,497
455500.028 C/A - Comm Re 2,040 10,199 23,329
455500.041 C/A - MA Case 7,783 38,913 25,860
455500.042 C/A-MABT3 59,615 298,077 162,347
455500.051 C/A - Medicai 1,710 8,548 276
455500.081 C/A - Medicar 24,031 120,156 67,823
455500.101 C/A -Insuranc 18,201 91,006 85,616
455500.207 CA - Children 1,069-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21Hs%2BEzr49mWknjtxVX97wpwSd2CmTUf4fqf%2FBqHg65oUGaqsCYN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lli9whNAQZAX1gXPugS29wdYptjfJfTvZ8iy1%2BaoqzMzH%2FiEjjqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w%2B%2BwbBgP%2BbBVBNrNpu%2FggdIumWRYbn%2FTkUAt9TJJ9wC8mHUm980Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XJ5U0L0Dxs%2BkdPOHrgRJcPfXLWrWuBOHbd%2FvcH%2FJo7gS0h9B%2FR%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xG7lFZDNSA9J5kvUn91TtgbBTqYwjDCer9qhpZo1hDHmu0XcE%2BL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3taqJqffxbm7afRWg5DJFfaGa%2Fg8M7KbEBGMHTPFe2GT8DBKUCPiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uPGsazEjxjo6%2FWsODkOiWj%2F8rJIxf1HKFs%2B1PcTI%2F4jG4NUQIA5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RS%2F6%2B8Zhp79XIqDA8Us%2BrUntaeTktvDTnSc1fpeJ6d3YBtx%2BEQWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fXMCEPvizuUgABkKyw9lSwvbIoU7TwIx%2ForZFyCe8KBq3B0xz2H4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT075HeAEOcTVMGoalY%2BGz39oD%2BflQgpxyBNUfDyqDSEhrFqShfI%2Fws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MGo3t2630WLaNzwgYq%2BcfmJW%2FWQEasZTtOGjVnJA2ooXuRIYOhZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BeRskl7V4V7%2FUm92CzEtan7yd0e8ngvZBS%2FRUqoxbtdGAsz%2FaEeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E8CJIArRfbYIRnessDNhTiDTdVQd%2B0IWIBCsXAfh1st7gpK8hvXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jq9FecbBg%2FGr4KzC4r%2FTfsq49SLyWsz6xYKm1QZzEpjgSlwxnLsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GmAyrcRxDaftSC3IbIq6ixeAt%2BgHqqqrGgkLHH7kIlJeVey7WoRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BGwRIP0HcINo9Amh5StuOOIQlEsrdVvz08STUBJWATap%2Fc43Bieg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mzPRbbvJ7Q4PEKth2uEXa1vEqGCvYsv7MNL1QVehF5YFmDpqM2Xc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PAy%2FNr2bdGUahEbT7UyewDEcTSHgyZUUBNvBSa06CfhdiPLbcZn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZryRN5e%2FXE8K8HioW9uWX7U%2FW8RxmZ42enMIp9JGAVD7bn9AsJnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24Sb0YJN7hWHsY72pMLMdIPi6xfZTQtF78u%2B5PQPReWAOUUvjTHkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MG6iT4bLaKeH5MX0Tt5ak8arXJorcMkceYFq9CMIsxI8DZHKEtzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FCufgHUH3SLZH6Peh2g%2BL30l6qxY5q8Q6XngZ73NslxXZgUseQ%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o297eGkbsVCA1ivRp76eJ0qHUOnsbzLkR3XYXABlxj%2FTyiD%2FXsNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XV270u2HohAxsr9EDsNQUr%2F3wn%2BPd0momXR5CmRBiCOieJ67nGkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0URejhZfSsO5r0XSKErxPcOqd8aMjQ3C%2BKi4o%2F3muBK%2FibxSvP644=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i7G2V7MSibKLvQPw%2F0p90iNqU9IAVQAs7uK8jeC3Q%2BvRRo%2FTTf7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XrAVYjUm4T6flwWwqWLVJNGp2hIbamXIr0%2BuVMxiIjEVsRKB4oQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bgL%2FbOd4h%2FKsNRoOdJSZOZaLYt8f1lx1wHorJQt0GudlO8nrHwYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AoQYIR3oyCxcjr5zJ3589cPJ5KFkFN%2FMRmgvIzFCK%2BUsLKtcelDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Re2L%2BBAQijypzrdB6iuR2Y2S2NrqdUnYF8PO%2FD7pBRtcEYVKL9yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FR8fqYFdT8cSE0%2B3l%2FFFmy5MNqXj5pjdt09HP%2FfocovgM%2FCDtMv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nBCllCdWkwbEVS47rxWqfA6go8sB2ezzXTwBYQ%2F53%2Bot0DwLa3jM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15bg%2FSe%2FI79gvpPUwpeo7foOsWSvZC0Tk4EUcOwUESd1UwAtaeswg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yRkEPcw2Z6SLS%2FTq8m%2FyISJajeyGjJuneuDDfQeOzJmidpI7%2BYRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wmh06TYMKPCccBR9Dee8IkLqZkpC8BwWBlhtiEizpmAcrylkTEc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OW91FFLHMcHbWKvTep6z6xXTPWqwcP5sANz5W3C9XHdA0V5GYHs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eYW9Y5OKAFsLYpWHmIB5l0iqlqvgxyi08mGq%2B6uLAVprVUkHYGbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yo%2Ba%2BHJ3NSDkLjNkkIEJGsf2O13UMXGWYrA1DX%2BHf%2BmThvnMzkQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AMJ7kXkRobrdAWDQ%2FN3%2Foc3cukcK13RSolDHrQsfObwySmjkn4Tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT307ox67VvSJL4bAyoPTCOGxKfg4lZEtgptZxzCGTGDVJTl5PXZQR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y3bphnEQHDeSD0ecBN9AOHGmDFh1o2yUTGwBktYKW2kLD2f75%2B0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CuMigxxN3LTQXWYgp3yKXv8RxDWrtdunV9Fjt0E%2FlRvKXN1NswLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ON3%2BV4OHFB0OE5beUQjsKAVaiBdNmH9kWHjzVmfTlHRqomAzZqOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F13hhYxFIumZgyjNO5HQSirlV1%2BLvs25ml30tbiXE18rITufske0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sgUgX2l5pNI4A5LVCgkQrEEzkpdOeFdWEyOPYRJ4vCxIr%2FA48OEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2okTVMQcfulSEmVlikCUHonvbfsjJml8re2wtarVzjPJPGsJhVg9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RL%2FsIE98jnCbdCYHYOZk3bp6vPooFl2N93zoNr0o3McApK1zh1bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pblzLsZ0tHMs2HMw5FDFmx%2FcLmRD77Jl80oVdwYe4DH2001%2FOByc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35jEpIvgRvU83beBSG53dDMiADPdn%2BkaDkTVCkuCH0ZCQPiQpU0yI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l4Aw8QQNzkuIp5RGSEbik3TLzJBYP1bFiCSaOfs1FQQcUjk2Lopg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT062wXCXU2gr7m2m8qmbHiRTr6o658eKKZcO%2BIQcJ6tPePZB7chqY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05Ws9C9WgfNblHNQwu6IpJYD%2F5q1XiV65w3hnzyzliZj3jbtOgdq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eMD1V62%2FfSywZzry7kXH9Z6kCLiphFoiYJpp%2B2AzqwD9nO47FKk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jBl6SxZU6yguBAn9Vv3fjzypSuQyJeK0TqCY7%2B4pZMct4S81BNnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QFsEGBHC%2Bm4FmD1B75WY1FG%2ByodzTlE03JKBovewgAkg%2BahC%2Bx%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X%2Bc2YLQCc86Rhrk4Ss%2BPf%2FVjkXLDbqFTplKd5DVcTWSEbMatqU4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jM%2FwTXNIqfCeXOzzNaoX9TqyqD5l6O9kLFeH5qrdUAsnb8WeRzeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W4Ux8yxCKP%2BSM63U8ct0sF4j9KRmk9AGSF5yM7Uq2Bm%2Fo1z%2FmQ9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kg0L3M6znrVAOyGOwCV49f9boYw064l%2FQybnp0sXsu9IOWQQjfhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT034SGRVHWq433L3%2FAlNDZurnJG5ogNgS%2BFiLNiahotppZwp%2FJL8gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EqmU%2FqORrLIwaw%2FD%2FbDDKhaV94Kz32%2F2hcamBs9Z3yyy9kdp1LFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09NtRVAB4%2BKslPoqezdioOsJst6UPSoLwWHv0WbBBU0u0psuCL5JE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y3GK7v8wv%2FYG%2BG7MLagJTWAWfjbLR4qvdic%2F1t%2FEVH0ZMn2xpvjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gaYzUXBN2xoByKj2x6pICMT0PFNa7RkYuy256%2F8fr5SW7RZ%2F4A5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DhJ4geuaW24DHi70GijOnC1Otlof2%2FwKqmweh0XDLNcIjjor9Llc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FUQo2kIA7%2FSF%2Boy%2Fb4wz4smvh5FHhRiBKEbRqSw79E0qGEMTYBbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nOu0GprDaQONnh2iBC%2FGxFpZgBd2UK%2FdR%2FsXhGxNeySmWpiQERrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lEl03U7m%2Fb1l3EUxhFfIpjSiGkkZFjZ20y%2FVIl3nB%2BDQp0iAsgyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zt8yvd92SAZLu39lEP4Fr7xeUfpGNowQf9Ut0dZOkwgLEP0CCmAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04wjMyY9X0%2BcclvzC%2BPMRbrhu3Vxbfrmu3NxMQIWHvKpNwrnmk7CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NitSssKrptnd7YH%2B32oyxHY%2BijVgVf6veSe3r8aKW8BgpD88u9mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2im1QQUhGtwZEhzUbyiB%2BERN0%2B4nCewdSJ%2BGwlOOG83H%2Fjp6SPEqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0itTuk9IxZHjNkmB9Nh8hpVyijlNkvAkoVvWX4%2BB5vcOEMJnNbYYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lLSlFHpVHsgviV6bF%2Bde%2B86ML8vvPw1L%2B1t%2FbhQwAjHaHGeKOttk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TUDdLt5b9tK4nNG2%2Bju9A5%2F3Fyz%2Bjw7Loolzflk764hpVkvnzMSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nHEwUQQx5e6EXkJkGS2yIFgPtlVTmU2FLEzhFVvi%2BuzaARIvGQes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cwwdjw1eabnnKDEZ%2Bo%2BNR2UfMM%2Fn%2Fn6q%2BI4DAfvuNxFj9yopLv58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r%2Fg6ivMHKpk5824a40BDCtzsIS2eV7k9fYlu3FulQ9ME%2BiXthGw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MIoX4IUsHLNvYy%2FKIfLPYTxf6C70I%2FqNgA0IxNUjPOaXX9bgnahc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pib%2BbvqKM6KLjDgjsBhB3q6ZNoVWLh5U4mem%2FTnzkiAAW3wPkaqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GA11SwkV0%2FD0tVDvw9vwRGAIOTOIk6Prc%2BZiFxmpkYux%2B%2Fe1H150=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A9qA15v%2BiTQtaV1pjsOZICOB09Zqtx71VO7aaRwpJcu0MzqT0z68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V02O3bGONUwsdZuSU9Yx1Ld5%2FvjHd6juiuGQoo5u%2BDoXeSeZI2mo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rhgwrh2GVoDBA%2BaNyotf1OIM9cvIz90nBvAbNQ%2FoC50SWvE34gcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wf6v6AV5ZS1FudNC0uBjJvPt7zc%2Bk0I6eFTr2HPw65B99k%2BmRvKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ago5dpmvNFt%2F%2B%2BYWOmWQSbo7CoLfJ49TXbIteXCBXaSdfb%2FgYfpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F3IP1i7d77JmUAn6F77z6%2FcqjqlxKR2lbi7b4hbDGe2NRBwdy6cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sWNK0tya90b4r8EyJfPVixI8ICv7Ii5EvWdSyT%2FKxjWPbdIyXe2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JhnPcoeP79U%2B5RrDpqJTvg3cJ15DQ8qeh%2BFq3vgvmHr8w%2BtBJtU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24g6A3f0i4gp5GjSmfIEqeDRPowOwFU3NqdWqcJo%2F0tE0%2F2EemDFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nkRbYsuYayZLJpnriubQmXkCu5aLl%2F1GgjF1o4%2BcnnvZYDATCrJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mupup77HZr5Bp4aewWAssMuolff%2BYmZkJf7N4s68j7rnFopzESNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jmfqhDFXEpZk%2FFr%2FWHXqyvZFavgc60%2FuH1%2F45B5tTyHM5nyZCXi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y8KXy73cdLMKNXX%2ByGi1hf3EEIefknufrjPw6%2FmMezSR%2FJezcfZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eMY3ii9dzuaTQRaLR1pe%2FBwDDB5AA%2FPS41mVAt0jZcb9y71wxgA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23VDeOtYM3ZlEHGp5U%2Bjq64qdOu6oK61%2F9%2FSWipsM0A2v%2BGJj1fwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ohJXYyozbatvkfGDke6D60yZyrdd8%2BY%2FFn72OQ3m5JFxyQ1RXrlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZSzQeTynb7iPRAjUe1Z%2BIIWyWgIaR%2BoNvv5BWSPKHbdiD1rdErFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tp2XzmJnom0oKxYLqZRMKIcyRdg3rp7dI8kS8Npr2KiUaW6tyVQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T5Eg5A9q%2BUdhUTi8%2F6q%2FTmaZfLlUZ1HWtY7BVVnp7ns9%2FOGnjdSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AjROE3UMvcJ0ypZa0Mi1q8Dsj6uwzfw7YMeLSBCn0l4UgwwK0J%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D3jx6g3LaKrOSStZDAo5muKlFvbqVL2szeKZHShiK3LdZ3KsezeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g8tPz%2BjPvEq0%2BQnTykqypmArtkDtcVBb2Dbo70JqwnFnOP9m%2B%2F%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gFTCzewjc%2Fn1dmTV8UXWkoTKxLrnQBwRTdyu%2Fq8gTe7su%2Bv4VEq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q2RTRWwm7dOMB%2Ba8Ghla%2FQnZYg%2BoUKTupKGA8Cr83HXzfOU7%2FcUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pv3YGWhxoNkzgUBdebPoffmQutoIEW2L7FNMX4okx65nSBzMvXts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EeBMq6OtWOx%2Bm8h%2BRH0lX8A0RERK1J9VPNlQ%2Fc8VLGXm1tkhFynE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eg7ROfrF5jsGlz2L6din55QxuFRldB%2B%2BckUC7T10eV5K0G3%2BfQN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e7X%2BfmSonPZHWyMmSqCQcivXgRXMsHntabtnRpxGCjkhQzVslOLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mvZM6L5dJOjrB7ccDZio3Tuau31g6507JfYt5DIzsQ0yzNoh%2BQ0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02%2BBfYJbi1%2Fyd%2Bj40EqAA0FR2eLixUtZZau5f5FmQ%2FJY4086fv5EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YtVBzExnKopw%2FGwt5cAFCXaVTmCqE1Z2iAvi7UTpSb5o1YTO8gq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F7IETPWWekNIoVOVY3qEOCd1obdlzk4tsbXNiU%2Fp%2B25N43eMewA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I3qr3dWBlTAhKyn3%2BmquIIRM4ZzV8Af51x2YjEgsBIwVh5DOJyTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dl6fM1RC%2FLj4MOI%2FLSQmMnCdOFd6xaw6WJOMtUZ27tjbjey34z9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VsAc2oCo91WR%2FEDf3W36ZWe5LHJc3VEBbGKio1%2Fy5Ss6BXlwVR0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N4A%2BXEj%2BVUB4l%2BCfEuCRpDBG7BWl0%2FB3NBtOG3stO%2Fapv5JgS%2FwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N6dSyyk6Ma1%2B8t3WHYgL0sStHyhgPYBHQjrgUz5vIO82D6mIgC78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BcsNCSqcOesFKR1ziYe%2BOEhf0hjGd75jL42c66yE%2FGvx6z9lALo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XyxW2VXSGuYjH1dfxItCWaqIFbo2%2F31rZHgpI1ZRDt%2BB5hdqzoHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vkED4xSSO5O3sgEr3HzZETY7meIBPLlxnFyz2FgkzDKl0tG2Q1rE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sSCjYs9M8B5Gh2zgUnHOswYRUeQqUYfnVsYYXGV%2Fd7ugK1bsvNOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jkcEtHEuYY9cR5mulsx98IPze%2F%2FeEm50iSopX75XlepqyFuCHnIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ser7ote4BVrotxHJQuJlG%2B5s65XfuaqHs%2BCELNK1U0GwSzQo1o%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ANWovaqQO6xCgDudtaNTQdTrVXyfILPVlrnAQfVUQjLEbA69G22k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DmnqqetOaKcf1zQGeNOtoE9whQXEiic80v0hgVf0Cj7ne%2FsxtHEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SJTVghWnA2eYCKl2xhnu%2By6J05n8K%2BX59JWs84SitQ9zGn88n1iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38L1Y64vgeMbq%2BMaWVYvpf8L1TfJ%2Fn4G8HOZGWbzFUiEbFaOWjVzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LkkJa18VwkrbET5g%2Be3w5rsy%2FMabbbA6pMQdMKj74Ia4RukDE%2FFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0POJnJVsBo2nojVse6OxgZiLlSbEccpbmWvKd%2Fp7vX5tXaYYOc5fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qhuOnSOe2waW063uuzysG8OQNuRUVKOr7rTEArFl2jEjYTvARqeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X85fQM6xUumZAovNHMFMKtemrUDqaz%2BzQ498a1Y4n0TzJVObWyCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dMYPkmJ2%2FqeMYR%2FC9X%2BgX4P%2BWjfaa8JpD8BlYt6bYAWF9Z2IkdtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39TWk%2Fndhp2YTwXrQKyVx%2BuRd%2FxDopCFYY9fjuEqPjXauSE5EA%2BDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FfQInLiRABIRdLDS39lLuDBbP3%2BFcTu0cQYssC6NyDi8aVuOI9nA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14%2Ba6pxJGln4Q%2FUWQ4WCQSNWArzAip975YpHXbO6t%2FLJM%2B1x0DaNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r9NilpzCU%2FNoLk%2Fn4EhH8op08e4CWC6%2BX6VcElo1z%2FosV58pyv6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UOvctBXPxMKsEXGQ2JU4Q1JDn87%2BFrJSvenUsKXZK8ETQw1%2BtzEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cHC1Wop5l1BQgSKyMmZE%2F7izpq52W0Azdl0rykeY%2FxaWyQ72eatU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OrjvQFDREWtGZgD87fi0pvcwS8Cfqh4KJmqqgiU%2B1g2zaqUc55dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QnOXrQwgXgq3qqk16L%2FvgpDkFsFaLthnctic%2FItqWtc3ioH77YDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cr05UIllPGff%2BT%2FTOA%2BfCiMJW5Dx0yRjC9uZI%2FUt8sWkQB2Bab7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Tcrp49dvH10EIwy0ftt7xi3u8yr1GBl5ClXzH8%2BkJ7v8WMymWiL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mk6MjPEZhPCVSbLu3NQyThqp9%2BKFYYuRvnfJNDO1Dx9J%2BEOoqB1k=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:07
County of Sheboygan
Page - 9
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
455500 Contractual Allowa 1,718,470 8,592,351 4,830,869
455510 Uncollectible Amou
455510.001 Uncoll Amt Pr 66,859 334,293 314
455510.002 Uncol Amt YJ 312
455510.003 Uncoll Parent 25 125 1,487
455510.023 Uncoll Amt MA 9,007
455510.024 Uncoll Amt MA 8,618 43,088 14,142
455510.025 Uncoll Amt MA 678 3,390 1,169
455510.027 Uncoll Amt MA 18,711 93,557 83-
455510.028 Uncoll Amt MA 210 1,048 107
455510.041 Uncoll Amt MA 280
455510.042 Uncoll Amt MA 499
455510.051 Uncoll Amt MA 450
455510.081 Uncoll Amt Me 4,777 23,887 2,428
455510.101 Uncoll Amt In 16,368 81,839 8,424
455510.207 Uncoll Amt Ch 2,484 12,419 2,180
455510 Uncollectible Amou 118,729 593,645 40,716
455000 Health & Human Serv 8,840,905- 9,755,844- 13,170,118~ 16,235,699- 16,235,699- 5,360,131- 15,051,884- 18,262,038- 2,026,339- 12.48
456000 Culture and Recreat
456000 Culture and Recreat
457000 Conservation and De
457200 Other Conservation
457200 Other Conservation
457000 Conservation and De
450000 Public Charges for S 8,953,296- 9,883,774- 13,287,124- 16,355,154- 16,355,154 5,426,920- 15,186,590- 18,395,538- 2,040,384- 12.48

460000 Interest and Other R


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u3iSibt%2FaYa4bF1jwJsmMT4a9b7Z7iuFJEjhlpthrz4Ki8BMmpmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nPAL8R8eQvHT%2BrrBi%2F7DS7q1aMReZxLn4o3BSE3huZv2M3g3FWmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WHBfLe7yrecEKYBnCzqWcC9Dm5c5ITz35uIuX7K3cR%2B3jjswGEus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27QFkZujwIYmUk%2Fl8%2FY76AbfNFFi4iuYMEEh1YeQVXLC8TVMBI1uI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZSBMC3eX7mGZNx6pHSDUoavPBjSQDuEP76xroX108V9DN4SHXo2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KJOS2FwmYILCTd1fZ6VhKpVPI8qHrnE97s5OWPP0y36Ni4%2FW8whw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iKgE8dEMnzvdgUhlktwq9FqPk7JkVQpgRhdKaRloTBIr7YjS0vOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZrQLzCFTvKS1dqvOPGHoJf%2B9Sb2sX5wKeTj9yeqHWTz0rAI2OTK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lPF9%2Be58ixgWm3PVGMDGZPAhTJydmOkMIrVqEEmGgZkFWx%2BLbsjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w3Z4q0%2FJ7a%2BTxv5EMFcK5Mti4W1OjA39b65uWdRBHRTNATWakRok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OscgiGQOteKDwZ6HK0ukCXHkCRCPhrIeDzhs2JR%2BveX%2F9ktUWsjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29y%2Bce4o4Bsnfk8PpYkbkAl0KSRn739LLSsIVqsFVAgSu9Ti%2Bv6Zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NqHfIRyVxvq9UKjzbVQbg1G2mzmWTvrc2PUWRRZ5KTKzH5tAiWgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l20R548mzxr4KuzYIISGbsu3mpQ1D9PZv6mKgrtrhKsTqI0Ht9Dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30pwb2%2FwePolettfRa0PqDrAjQfJR6xhG1pu1TREt7EQGCBWk%2Fi9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jbwol8B%2BXBNKpOixEmueUs6VIbi32RB78%2F0ohIvW%2F%2F%2BLiebMx8N8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0inGVsy1UzHv%2BbD9KzUloNUo%2BqzDx0n04aK%2FeT7RLKcaK9FIQ74s8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eiR344NV70EzJ4%2BYEpp%2FZZBNfnHmC0HIwA3%2B%2BvsYY6272hDZX5Ro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U%2FyEB7SJZtlRAm8hTyDePaM3riK%2BqQ83zA%2Bym%2F5hXQ16dW%2FudWrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o5qk646jnMD%2FPvlrHbhfpGK96%2F3tMpnLb6GS19utHriLI8AofbpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EBaUL9FEwjkQP4NafVWh1rr23WvA%2BkvsIDTLXj4saa%2BdvDEZqvWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E1dK7C0FWLdetpk4Ss1Hu39TpsEEgpxmZI3J5aG6Qofd8jiDKooo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sAA2ZdZ3XSi7qNMY6sRz1WtGtjl5WUV0O3SBt9TIBUq02UxYIUVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XXlaj%2F2zUjBQIAh8KHWMS8lagk5icF6BHLmjZRAg0FwGKeZmGFEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07NoEdM2XUuijNyufZpdCtuVwG004wGTaUm1s56W4nImUBZWMN42o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qXz%2BA%2Fejk3%2FEy0ObkFkNhvtTM%2BmjlMqx6Vz%2BBcKIz0TLjgj0cFKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22JwPfgDXqnQbNbjWY0zCG2oNGN%2FNCEzRieH9sHzaN2SNQke%2B8kWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MiMk4g6cQnDjnuMAsY%2Fn45PEIjU6axylTzrDCUZVeNr%2BLvUq3s4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B3y5lHnh2Rv5FNnJP0q%2FApNbFd7Mv98s3R51UmYQYO6aiTUAPYMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0br%2BBEncvmLTv9LVzMEVZM2dI1%2FqDCF%2FcVM%2BrdApKtyCPiNGovRZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zgpvcbsm83zZb1UQbUld%2Fz9tkiyHgPLlHhVAxwU0vB3usmDS%2F8Uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uhUdSkmq0wLT3rSWOqs2TCbEQhrV5Hbr02BUhzy4nJKmH%2FGwuw0s=

R551476

8/8/2025  8:29:07

County of Sheboygan
Page - 10
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
462000 Rent Revenue
462100 Rent Revenue 11,773- 24,472- 9,632-
462000 Rent Revenue 11,773- 24,472- 9,632-
463000 Property Sales
463000 Property Sales
464000 Insurance Recoverie
464000 Insurance Recoverie
465000 Donations
465300 Contributions & Do 7,583- 4,955- 10,275- 5,500- 5,500- 4,353- 4,607- 500- 5,000 90.91-
465300.008 Contributions 1,711- 500-
465300.044 Meal Site Don 32,798- 34,921- 51,128- 50,000- 50,000- 26,436- 50,000- 50,000-
465300.047 Meals on Whee 33911- 46,304- 41,050- 40,000- 40,000- 22,391- 44,496- 40,000-
465300.048 Volunteer Dri 5,104- 6,392- 9,694- 15,000- 15,000- 5,231- 10,799- 10,000- 5,000 33.33-
465300 Contributions & Do 90,080- 93,073- 112,147- 110,500- 110,500- 58,412- 109,902- 100,500- 10,000 9.05-
465000 Donations 90,080- 93,073- 112,147- 110,500- 110,500- 58,412- 109,902- 100,500- 10,000 9.05-
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellancous Reim 156,646- 4,220- 34,009- 340- 340- 2,269- 1,891- 1,891- 1,551- 456.18
466125.007 Miscellaneous 924- 1,091- 2,860- 600- 600- 207- 501- 4,247- 3,647- 607.83
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 157,585- 5311- 36,869- 940- 940- 2,476- 2,392- 6,138- 5,198- 552.98
466126 Incentives FS/MA/A 11,370- 6,069- 5,677- 5,000- 5,000- 5,000 100.00-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 173,182- 11,380- 42,546- 5,940- 5,940- 2,476- 2,392- 6,138- 198- 3.33
467000 Non Specific Grants
467000 Non Specific Grants
460000 Interest and Other R 275,035- 128,925- 164,326- 116,440- 116,440- 60,887- 112,294- 106,638- 9,802 8.42-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26v4dA9Xd4lHPLMz8gnTu0cu9xtyJPoPpGXdauIXAmDZYTka2x550=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XjEH%2FeUUKZaYowmsj71UGfQcfPYFpRx1EGalAlhdySxeSoST74Ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z4yFQOSKJBGadKaECJ2fO9MJXyPVg14DisL7yrB5uqBSbcuUtxt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nW8CltLRenaYRwIMEd22mB1KhAWe2j%2FhKQcjcZakyoVMrhqEB%2BTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jnVStonJtGZuKA6113Fv8zf1LbCbHYWQuj%2Fqwwvw3mC2P5WEKLto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25yTZgNlbNPHuYPnmpRfFf3LVKD5BDyVdulUY6y4MYuOWGJKzuBJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vg4nvEIePL3RUi1QnZKbNyus44nS2y0HPBvwLgA31yaihIVN1E0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vMLHVs4Bque2T8BfOpu9T%2Fz2I69hyxff2iTNB1P3GnsADmbaYrpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eR1QOVFsvNrOX%2BHnmTInis1hj1dzM9clXMfsuxxkheLc4XiiMTSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KDjnIk1qvXcKKEHlKN90YibcQtHH17qxhrJqXuYduHoNJM5kABiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Iw9LtGhfk8f2kgFZ8ieDI4lBGDRr6oX7WIdk1U6SWfw01PjTQp%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TVdspLh9ZNkl8dM%2BEZ%2BM98CfChGe8ycNg7HuGVTZ451RZ3KfFTOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ujtbMZD3OdCyYXphXXf%2FejdOMmeoD1j7zYIdevG4iBalwFrjRrjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RrC89uEtZNZEXkrF1OMiOOBVdaUqjj6nAKVYoKtWNgkJJ5B8xB9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sBBpkMCl21ZFvBC0I8r%2BL54gRZHEI0V33o2UJj95Quh5ZOylDBE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gau7a8v7sBVgZttWH5X%2BcCNZTpdtFHlBNod0RA3ZOPtXxHGl8ns4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22%2FGq1Ik2cln15I025im%2FPyvP4iNNvVyZvXgAOQvAMDfmQHJ%2FW2z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qVUIPAh%2FyTTHvhSn1Mwd0pNDm%2BVp%2BjmKoadNPwXwmEt3O5clq8Yw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZuBkotCTPeNiHEovsCaRoaf7%2BL3wcheqJkmdJ%2FpANzCwSJq7hYzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39tJlg%2BtQ0j2EkhxqMVaSu%2BjmWKWmN7fR7ArwR%2Fj5xswnwrXroT4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WCfGV0Od70bECRhXP%2BziymOUiU2tX6WywT7vo%2B9llFJlluc%2FrvpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vknMStWEGICJQurcrT9lKFS16MgiQkZCb1OfSpQiavr2Cut9gACU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PTcC%2BIhhQKFXA6BHh%2FV9jqOi2YZrP6KIL9RArJfdkF87sZAX4PPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tCvOqdrha6uy5NmytuBcGid3LmbiDVuLVMrBltQc1N0BSHrZr5bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01p%2FeT3KDN6OqqCpO%2B58LwbuB3baI0JY7RFwkobYQfZQTe0r2cRzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a5Fg2TVcr2DBfF0xidD1l0T6uL9nFndaPjgbvCB3hoqNeWGF7ScY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U4G00HwcntyYbkfr6KsseJpQdK6ADxOZ%2BRrlE1H8N2u7CtsMJHS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tjc50tvygl%2BpCK8FJRI9rMR9unJBU5O1sEtayurAi%2FX5PT19eGZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YZ7SuHxSkfSIxU6idVnK8EGo3RwiqMc3ZVU%2Bk08Fn2gMfmaNctLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sgJXQ3dmmYJ6aBtYt2yxBV9HgdW0i21gVmn7FVTXqq%2FbmPjTCT7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g0CJ%2BxXWCmtisT%2Fl677TMeRa5voQYuu5Wi6O7epJwyRqeYSMlC3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qz2wNn8NsUFK1IP7J3gZwmXcfEROeHN74815f314mm4iJXPVPC%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07wJ8yua%2BIxtG%2FyDVaokDRySP0Z9d6DtQPHAbSuYED0mS8G3mTH7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YkB%2BA4xDkWTH2ZKNI9pPQEAGdiRASioP30Zm9O1Slsr5YSnXiW84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w1visAuwDj6%2Bwpoxy%2B38B0MNKW9ltTFrSATEkAGhlJpSZjr%2BaeP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vn3WlJR1EZbdWDRZmYw8C%2BcGpnUHncUxoFr6909ibeQG33m9H9k0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cYU8nvkB0Wh%2BSvIr4UQVb9sf0p%2Bp9cbTOQZIYjhxs%2B16d5dNiwbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BzMKE2q%2BuZCGvTu6ZU2UPAPLGKlFPo%2BWUM6sQhhdlZ10OSBmjcK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TvLsA35HZ1BpSbAPS7AOETiJ%2BV7TWOU4yhLcg%2B2mhNQdzovZKVIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT372vXY5WejIVoqP%2FQ4TFoNSYd2ab%2FsLY%2B1eCQZMYRr%2BMWS2y507Qc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WIygFL9tW2XJ11YdUE1yqa3Mcd%2Fqb7YHamNtl49sRlYrM93uHMOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT179ETxIqfS0fv4XQ5VcwgutCy3LNoXDQOvbWklBULQJ8huI7sw264=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F%2F83F5kv2Kzw1Bb8lOD0x5jYRDCxzPeiPT6oNqlyzvB%2BC8iQo4b0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28HU5e%2FCwrxYEOzOti52dy1Is2Xtygqjqn5nN2E38SzfZKdyYGkHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WhZEI5mrWXhYkl0st0TizGdWHRlk8TJaoEVfhLEJGOVFtJsIGeGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT362Wck%2BSX558IX%2Bi5p7wWefBuTENJ1yFUdOa6lbQk%2B%2Fnrg0BZZRPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cPQWF46Q3vMG0lODEtBtD3jyx65iOcfBIpqOjTJ0xgLBLtRU1BAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15m31HETqF9YCucRs8xa6FowWjr%2BLdTkDb5tIR%2BvkGbZySuwtM6Aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ocS%2BnUWGhXZ5%2BB%2FPidnSvO5alOIkmhQ9ZfHwJjE%2FiJFInPHfwlf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25pybbXp%2B7L63UNIVxyoV%2FcsP%2By2lzGqxSybgz543ttBMDfbs9JI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmMsHo%2B86RxxQnRucxwxNytFvHltoogI%2BHEa8PRAUnAfwhcFls2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t9M%2FFqQL5i%2B0nnUPs5kA2esMoaGwv5p2Q3RfbJ5yo0bWyw%2BU%2Fmr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PubbOjTnnEfrXhAKieVbldlS%2BRNOFX4zqTgMrWwqODcPfz6e7e2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gM9HACH0RbSHlnPqEnkvAK%2FltDfRgWsyIsARUAcFp2f%2B%2FT5i6ZS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z7tj7JQwAlDXRa%2BovjFgLT6E%2BV1rK9aA35O6Nz5rRxaY%2BIKKDRtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fQEBa74LghjjBzOZ4LYPWZxQVkMocfwRjfFZ%2Fk%2FeeT7AmCW719OU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IOpQXkt3SdkgwPH5dA7O3bCowkT47TleOhnL7wgSkmQ4fAyj0p6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21TlAtK6AXjIib3xUh2imQEXe3sXYAYnU2BaAUyGrHdGU9cuBPGWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24X2A49AVMsJ%2B77LmkwnB7wWr%2Bgb7GojA3GrTPI5oqYW1H8WUGbxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mhFu9x9JsA5vAd2kqhP5uRVRhrql1qpeCuQuGKb5kAikNBE%2B4Ty4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D%2B%2BagTgEJaTNePgbuk%2FVKe2tUS50ddfzDyBlZok248MexRPjpOm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rn9P74WVcVnsZ%2B553beiS55nANigs6JHmhueoAIRS4oB2aFg%2B6%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vltBAkzlOmAF%2B719%2BxRYUaa0J0COGakLemxVhImtJ%2FpXmiNyl%2BA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HfQIwd%2BcNK%2Bj9h3PbW%2BXXsRPduXGOLldNeVWJFnw8VRID51tSUFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19R63kkvHjYIcIzxJlXJtpt4qdAH9YCfjfaC2tIV6n5QCF%2BQcsz1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m4n7HWVw7%2FMjGfSiIpAY1ji4l2p1bvwpAgzf04mcWQhq7lVWeQ9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dgENV1W8uDYZsuUeBnbNBdfcHtxQw1dsbuKhf3mHTGBo4sESzLd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3isbTSypM6SRtoP0H6z8t3cOMaZRtQQN7zzAPBUAAJeSuz2HNg4%2B0=

R551476

SC0005
Fund Level 7 w/o CP

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year

2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th

8/8/2025  8:29:07

Page -

Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To
Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget

11

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

470000 Interdepartmental Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re
471400 General Liability
471400 General Liability
471500 Auto Insurance
471500 Auto Insurance
471000 Insurance & Empl Re

472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472000 Repairs & Maintenan

473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re

474000 Public Safety Reven
474000 Public Safety Reven

475000 Health & Human Serv
475000 Health & Human Serv

476000 Other Interdepartme
476450 Other Interdept. R
476450.924 Sheb County O
476450 Other Interdept. R

476000 Other Interdepartme
470000 Interdepartmental Re

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex

956-
225- 300- 300- 300-

2,272- 3,000- 3,000-
300- 300-

225- 300- 300- 300- 956-

2,572- 3,300- 3,000-

1,000.00

225- 300- 300- 300- 956-

2,572- 3,300- 3,000-

1,000.00

225- 300- 300- 300- 956-

2,572- 3,300- 3,000-

1,000.00

44,609,114- 45,557,070- 51,335,127~ 53,892,801- 54,099,675- 25,339,380-

52,974,627- 56,457,275- 2,564,474

4.76


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ni6cDrC%2Fd%2FBc1BS%2Bt6Agq3vr53bqSKyGBoxMh6Z3u9gZbZkoeROc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O5ut6kGyGPyTshpx2V3j5l5a5hzl0fx%2B%2FqsWFo5RAi80kP6PhBVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J3QNYxmNK0zMHDMn4coKx608o2Psvr8d31Z4nI1dJOBe9NkHBFQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14nRUiAJhh%2BWmEr1XlQCiWvovi83CSthpy9ORJXD5NU3XeSue21Ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GNc0vCT5%2BzMN7XG9cUum0dAG3%2B96yMRd20mh%2FApDufZCyAjn8UdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28BNrkRHjV0hFderEHqNDKBmMO28JEoSscoKQ5%2FJhp8LCE%2FCB0roI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BD3XsADwLl%2BKHiOs%2F4nQ6lIi72z1Levbq6CfX38Csqa9xFUdBEtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bKlIXpWoH%2BhARwOKU628tVIdPRs5%2Fk3VfNzSm94lU8F%2BMxTXP%2FLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GpU8n0SrLxVY1hncnMbDeXATK0wrqL4dettJIrpOUgXmxT2EsNII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VgQrCqy%2BgvwxlPXi%2B6w3k7y8UlAU3sOQjN%2FUQq3z%2BSk8mMjehyw4=

R551476

SC0005
Fund Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8:29:07
12

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

511000 Wages

511100 General
511105 Regular
511110 Overtime
511150 Compensatory
511100 General

511200 Social Worker
511200 Social Worker

511300 RN
511300 RN

511400 LPN
511400 LPN

13,064,688
94,566
6,028

13,317,247
105,753
2,659

14,703,932
136,320
2,006

15,684,579
178,950
3,000

15,830,460
178,950
3,000

7,741,798
45,420
1,272

15,537,900
145,864
3,312

17,202,645
113,833
3,500

1,518,066
65,117-
500

9.68
36.39-
16.67

13,165,282

13,425,659

14,842,258 15,866,529 16,012,410 7,788,490

15,687,076

17,319,978

1,453,449

9.16

511500 Nursing Assistant

511500 Nursing Assistant

511560 Medication Assista

511560 Medication Assista

511600 Ward Clerks

511600 Ward Clerks

511700 Medical Records

511700 Medical Records

511800 Temporary Help

511800 Temporary Help

511000 Wages 13,165,282 13,425,659

512000 Benefits

14,842,258

15,866,529

16,012,410

7,788,490

15,687,076

17,319,978

1,453,449

9.16


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CFsxgqRv2OVc4WivmLoBUPhXLF0aw2GLUxhVcmONH5iUVbJC7rKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T3meGk8MqC9ehjRXqfMoCvO%2BP%2FBVCYJbU5JtPt%2FB2Rm5Ls86rUnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zHgp1L5ReB5EUH0lky%2FbZWPk%2F5Pouhf5GnGuzAjTxkDu67MQMh1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uQ2o48fR2dHf%2BBziTFu1M7Jxz91onigltFh57HGyB0CuliEBiHGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31wNe1Eug6UHhvCazXN9S6AyuhejzLT402L4iqxbh04RHD%2BtlXYZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GHvH%2BeCJkoQ0o1B6sVuv5iapqugKm8m3fDEcEKZqCqfWcwfuFAr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02yY3K6CF4%2FNIM2LlVW6BCicaUuwY38OxFClhIKikcZv%2FReoqVhoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qxrC6vt86MzUOkK3tf3N6by3tfj2StNhyYcefHTrCTSpLtH3GBIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wJymTf27i2IFYX%2FyZ6kSkRrYfEvppATzXB35itD9m1PAZhLzAqBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gBc9JGlogjb88Cq76Nh9FFHqMVrD6fVo39ziffnae7QTGW%2F%2BJqFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jvHyi%2FCwIlGa%2BnU6zhQRMdhApgttK47E5fEn1tqT8m0IXlNza5QM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04vLATAckyRERwo0nBxL8zd4v2dpIK90KdzIbnHBtEm9VdYyVHSts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vr4XHPBBxG%2BfNBQGlOgdRuFfW8K5i56JhkUXFnF%2FBpWhTzxZ%2B6lI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vsVxqedBH551D5kz1QlhBwmVENRgfjVHocDNHaINgIqgwkHLwwOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZAFvMV9pgbX7azxBKJmXBDAfQh6cfTx%2FGIc2Ok6dC9H22xJ6B%2FOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dsiehY8hxkTEFf7lTHSVnH%2BtzZFkJaSEncpZn5zLVHOFfb2AuFQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r2qaEUG5IBtR6NlM9fqncBK%2F%2Brh07CyEW%2FKQKlhRLdG7OsXXgk%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vT1%2F%2BQvZIfHrFqd2yhDFZ6XaUNmZm9RUwmofRh3OjDuTs5JW8A%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C47kR8TvLR04H22nmDoOpLk6xuw1aNJTazeYdtVhviJv5usd5mrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XDjPpXVJGLyn8oqwywX0wjF7qeDu0eOre6b7w%2BP8F%2BoLsOsBBxCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1de3TCBqj38q7he9tQIScRyM1WxsiVznp9p%2FSKeMjDkyAh3JW%2ByTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qSs5LvtgT9Oy4jVj2R%2Fy33SW%2BLiCQIf90YQnQxz88DwNEJRzVjF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mw2Us73I9nd2MjRVUN3QNXdhMEfLIh1UP5NfwPvmwPT7sGMUOV0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NSCBryXzvoofdbI1MSoPbiki5nPW5mkVYfX1ORXHh7lgVvznZtms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KOfUtAOibupNeDuNmM%2BMqgF4UJm7HlrYKHP174XjYDbDCIuP5pvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DR4GJPvH1VJWHcSTrAIr6aHsahZBPM7isUEYOUJjQ4p14%2BBcm3s0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BnhhKNRfHDFQEjVfPt8R0X8XowfxySnzzIRbY7DK79u7syoM6xcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AoM5QFHyn1KszqHMOF3BqVlmbVHWRymIxgOlTb0LXHuo5nM01h8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22F658MNIq%2FHVeNJujXv%2FrbNSLIQZkx1%2FddkhbItkGuzVyK0IdCV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n3%2B8wLa2GXqsRHvHbBu9uXDstBWGrB%2BEjJsQnBXNTOrZwvFlfBXs=

R551476

SC0005
Fund Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8:29:07

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

512100 General
512105 Social Security
512110 Retirement (Emplo

944,033
858,254

961,575
891,443

1,062,476
1,012,120

1,173,911
1,102,524

1,184,752
1,107,826

559,749
529,570

1,135,429
1,065,335

1,281,669
1,242,527

107,758
140,003

9.18
12.70

512100 General 1,802,286

512200 Social Worker

1,853,018

2,074,597 2,276,435 2,292,578

1,089,318

2,200,764

2,524,196

247,761

10.88

512200 Social Worker

512300 RN

512300 RN

512400 LPN

512400 LPN

512500 Nursing Assistant

512500 Nursing Assistant

512550 Medication Assista

512550 Medication Assista

512600 Ward Clerks

512600 Ward Clerks

512700 Medical Records

512700 Medical Records

512800 Temporary Help

512800 Temporary Help

512000 Benefits 1,802,286

1,853,018

2,074,597 2,276,435 2,292,578

1,089,318

2,200,764

2,524,196

247,761

10.88

510000 Personnel Related Ex 14,967,568

15,278,676

16,916,855 18,142,964 18,304,988

8,877,809

17,887,840

19,844,174

1,701,210

9.38


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D%2BAEPY8ES%2BX8GdPt1cZahVYbs4EuaMFV2nHVQvUtfH4GEDLuh9Aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18aYJgEL0mblPbJ4fbXGwdM1fA2w7ocSnsrtwNPw8laOb07z8hGSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01uxvXsEVncB6ntJt2hcIWf13pM7M5eE%2FduMouJXj2wvrmG7DC8yI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RfdwwJ9PbkKqHaQD7KjSuzkRWJaaKbTUFqgc1KFSUaB75px0d8co=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uW3N%2FmMU2fOGO7ip8ntyFFpv6L0OEU4EZFJVjl7yEGYntuK2D6uA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gooJFCIkVNuZkl1zcHVwukqQ6VTRoN8JliTaAjX2Zw7UOXIPwT7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UIAg3hAnhVuu8f2V6XTpqHLdQnuN4eOsKLsH4XXEU2LVzqrnQfnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2waqG08K%2FPoqe2REVEJpiZLobis4UISfCKrYuSu3rSSaYoYf%2BHw8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RML%2B2otnEg%2BSb7H4bq0iIDBl23ccadHVSl9xA%2FZLcdHIt0fCeMJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05FFn2S2BhRZJuUoQdhpx81yGMMPQyvFp%2FrNha9%2FEAnfiSouDw2vQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B3wope2Qp4ZRTMHuoyDpepP0EvIP91tq5WFmQEzwS3sSJXS3Sh7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dbcp4VjpIIS4F2vg%2F7I8yVS6CLwMcjD9bMW4TzhmqoO%2B5CPCZf4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W2gyDBGtFdVH54K8Etq2IgjcD1qW4WwfbHgpM9zI7TcqCIpaf50A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RWeQy8rfYevv%2FLFmcNSlQrhG2EipZyAMkJtQzXMsiB4Plcqdi7MY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UUPrsIkhVKlWcZ2XMrzYBsx7Z1E3dD9fJpkIXT%2FkVAHbm2YoR2cQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B5H0qmmgTQOb40Cvp0%2F998isgE5Tq9yT2xfUlyLEFXCElr%2FG3PYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ajYjLX3z4wVQqlJbWohITIbJ%2FQNO1O0AktzSlHE3%2FU8PbvMxw%2BHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Mi4dNO8ho9JcCra3KEZLzq3J64zfpQBefrM7dezQu33aTEIl8HB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IGUGZVMHk7rGFcYbEQf87zFS5rW78gw93sbxRKdvCiM1ulmfVhAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1esYdgqakWsYLuCYnntl64LyXprz9wRuxybEShea2uFxEmigshW98=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8:29:07

14

SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 84,343 109,567 111,502 80,090 80,090 14,190 55,583 80,763 673 .84
531125 Civil Process 474 1,024 968 86 500 1,250 1,250
531130 Physician - Gener 406 195 1,302 1,000 1,000 836 1,101 1,000
531178 Temporary / Agenc 870 750 600 1,000 1,000 150 1,000 1,000
531185 Psychiatrist 456,686 509,040 512,130 559,200 559,200 261,465 513,400 525,400 33,800- 6.04-
531205 Legal 69,274 97,790 62,198 75,000 75,000 19,019 45,000 50,000 25,000- 33.33-
531220 Training / Educat 3,452 198
531225 Court Reporter 68 99 240 110 110 400 400
531235 DP - Software Mai 32 185 185 185- 100.00-
531245 DP - Telecommunic 276 1,380 1,218 1,218 780 1,560 1,680 462 37.93
531246 Systems Support C 59,476 16,373 229,822 22,305 22,305 600 16,505 19,046 3,259- 14.61-
531255 Interpretation Se 36,838 44,412 39,498 77,013 77,013 24,364 41,792 54,644 22,369- 29.05-
531285 Financial 18,137 16,538 21,106 18,000 18,000 10,964 18,000 18,000
531100 Professional Servi 730,334 795,788 980,943 835,011 835,011 332,564 694,551 753,183 81,828- 9.80-
531300 Ancillary Services
531330 Laboratory 24,607 27,567 29,584 33,400 33,400 11,451 27,512 26,340 7,060- 21.14-
531345 Radiology 225 985 100 100 400 800 500 400 400.00
531300 Ancillary Services 24,833 27,567 30,569 33,500 33,500 11,851 28,312 26,840 6,660- 19.88-
531400 Other Outside Serv
531415 Food Prepared 271,428 317,887 343,504 382,500 396,500 154,608 324,476 350,564 31,936- 8.35-
531430 Lab Analysis 18,413 13,410 14,372 15,400 15,400 6,263 13,000 13,000 2,400- 15.58-
531432 Buccal Swab Testi 7,610 8,923 12,358 14,000 14,000 7,691 14,000 14,000
531435 Evidence / Witnes 300 300
531450 Transportation 417,583 427,995 414,883 444,028 448,598 205,778 417,623 421,478 22,550- 5.08-
531455 Investigation 6,158 5,340 5,621 5,320 5,320 2,648 6,946 8,232 2,912 54.74
531457 Service of Proces 31,617 34,975 39,480 49,000 49,000 20,408 47,000 48,000 1,000- 2.04-
531400 Other Outside Serv 941,918 808,529 830,217 910,248 928,818 397,695 823,345 855,274 54,974- 6.04-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bf%2BCWkY4A8XwiGXeo9mvki2dATijNwT7YJQunXA2uJYSnDECpba4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26cHHqi7oUDT8Qg%2FFa51Mej0iR4Tz8nnnyrXKUTcB9kxwuIxcOrKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1geKtSIju%2B%2B3l6WBB%2B0f7BSPc0NwGbJGamEQ4yidMy%2Bl965DdMwqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fE8QTfGmcrN6wjsIVBzGlssUa27wCICjLWWbjAMRxqmpWpkAbmqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SIgil%2F40UoApfb0shmXs%2BOrhhC48OlgJ7fJ4gmhgDhKiRViucWTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2odP32H5yPqcqdTRoRhyKTT8YtHhnxuKKhtaDoOoxyBfx7Pv25B24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2duGdwFuetjJ4ReSlRE2wx%2BrLwHxV%2FQI%2B2RDa5K%2FRF7FQLNtzljIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fi0F0%2FqVqXfPql%2F%2Foz6Kw5weedloihTJlB1mqaW8vwBi%2FXz7pIvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XxKRBpqP%2FndQZC4zRBxDcuQZpTBhaPwPM65utpYueXPS4nbTFtTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MMYEXoDJezh5mU92Snzf%2BgUgDN0UtZbozuB7XmDleSefrqLLArCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dcq00HFxDVlWKUL8uP4xPRatgnlTz5FT5Q7mRXVmknRj4cmh%2BXIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03C4KkRPhub6pMY57Dy9zKiwGX2hflJeq9WvwhD5T1RXmLBgMXmwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24RSINr65jCqxzqfmUYdmDzZ8gY473zw61pcs5npfrQ15ZUYa3uBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d2URlisgEqQOuOqj6v%2B1nFRo89j9RQtMw8%2FO9UYNLLVB1YWqxOxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YV4h80EXlNjEN3GM2zI0BfT4fIMFOpsLOEJGc%2BcsxhY5iLugHd3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IEVGynGg5GGrgaTEc1uBgYrNDCzy0WAHHD3E7RttI80HbWMOVZD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s%2BGRUhpIwc%2FOnoljSzlSGv2kw0vumDwlHuggnEs%2Bo8Xy1uK7irWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eAm1nKd9xJFfRHi2PYmy4pL0pIROPMbxuCbhCBSMbG9YIVpBgJnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0miHYjE1oDmZKpvijXjpD4l3CIkFiiU4z3j9sEmJooLcDBlXSq8yU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qgE9wi8FSd1yCNpbkUYRXEyUX90KWe8bqHHPBsG86TYc3Y7CjQ0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1efE4yemTFvGspkUJbrEUZiYPeD7OM%2FQegp8%2FShWMRZPM9gO7Hkxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ew%2Bbwo5ngTa9npnP5jsyQFHQa86b%2F%2B5Nri41MuAUbW6CHqKkPH9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ZCtDH0TiifzexmeVO71DE3pSWEs2PFWyTn1yy4NcOkHJnlRueTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FCskEzrok5%2FEX%2BAooyocYUG6oqpZ%2FtNytgmkVf%2FmqSSPxs7DhrS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tQl6QCMy%2BAvM32Zc6p3FCahKpwFqIE%2FexO3JIL7Nc7Zo0bnBczUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ykFBvcjr8%2B7a7OIsF4%2BNISOiT8iViaecho1xcZC6MUE9DLnUfbDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g5fCroV%2FJFf%2B9uOBIG%2Bhtb%2BsoGgkUmjNYLHfi1nLhldG4FDGlL70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d81OdfPNjCuRIwBp5c7qiNyaBozVl3ltxJGb4aApdZRvpSeaMjCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dhgcT8vdwZrEJd3VUQKbU3Ph2pl3qQI%2Fg0HahsG9gwlE1oD8O7FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sPLH0YvRJO%2B6Uw3xBpK5CovFgUzBAgagXnt72PEy0bohVaDUSaGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QtrcjgG6lDr3KSaSnX9yq7%2F%2B00VNIkEYX10N3XckzyaH4EXptK5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fJklkp6lVulsbnX9f7%2FESEZoFd2yuRhroRfVvz%2BZw0R4KziBoh7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QMJp%2FSTLER3J1NTuPtDEC2BGyXDZ%2B3vsJSRrgq3nrGPWm5V5VryU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bDcDyWaK3u0JNXnUjf0mElz8aZUBpKJ7X%2BTzbQgiwgMwT4FDehlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yJ3Spg34IP4sfYLhn3BPwUa%2B5vOIkFkQCFygcQb%2F08I5J%2FWcgO3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VcEJJ%2FCjpIgaGmXAMSfW7iKKb8qsE67%2Fg5AIiilF3SUq411a5YJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12h8RkTPG2XV2dGKH4KlDVOlu6q%2B3wOqqaZJfmDSkXRGBlwi3Tsog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ddF3NcNhPcYf8Rzsdzh4Y0c8xoX5VTtU3AwFT7LeURw3APpAq%2BQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3on5ZX2fwceIf8k96RhcqZJpictAWvuSX3WCeJZNImnR%2BajD0YdJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xa%2B9rSt04hc5yTSVnWqAc2WPOIC3svLZ%2Bs2EbmxdZIETTM%2FG5l1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ei66gUOmIqSe0B0VHfQy0pXLP0eg3RaZ5khg3ZYTtimuVwPZMGT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rzNxxUwS%2B%2FX2%2BC0gGqTpJbtefnYx3XLObQBzLjfj1kQ%2FRwxgRWoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZP72B9k7nALsrSGfeXUuVixU%2BSU41FQigDT0gb4x6X%2FP7MY4xl2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37TRtUEWxbSd25iVK1XKKbRYBfur4xjIdGZLWNW74DrVe95M%2FR7NE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PiIUc7s3qFGbDYqB7F%2FByKzgAETw6V8w1JR8yGzBskfzByhcSUg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11FPJjsVD%2Bobo55TQoH%2FixNtxRETjvUrIJRV3ljL0W6xpR%2BSQ1OPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a7Lzx2b2e2%2B4JCpQOqMCyjLuK6LYWFZH3d2UAIqUDJUQ5rlhye0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kaIS63fqghr7qvPTcOhO2jAbQOOYEbWbfOxiHcCjGUDdmicFS0CI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KWXjXvzQXmpWqTuCpeocCidA4bFgmsMJIdGPWCn6CyEzR85UPr1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aqmTh9e20zeLDHqim2yk92W4tIN%2F2mQ9s7Yd4rcH1GUCmsG8FALU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jcoTOnnAPc09pKUuErgZao8NEJWKHKL8nQ3dKy5m0Z8%2Bp7O%2FZEtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tpsLeM0tQZ66yUe60Gff2b7cbnynflLVc4ULmTn%2F6SVlRXqMIgCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29LxIj3%2F445mOy%2FbP8fO6cML%2FbCLlENe99hSqX1uqNh73M5pu5Js8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kRBLoLHcwfxoZAVGGbo7i3O96HV9RJyBit19wpSpvGvo7uJKTddE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hEvpEkI4uIMmvKH%2BdlqoYZQEYPpaeU3hP3BWomOKIPiokuk5RMSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u%2FtSJpth6ifziD5iui7VRoL3bHS95REm9koGun3Zut5k7TQ%2Bz6qA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aW3vVezd0zVoBZunWSNTxnteXBNYLS%2BCJzxYby%2FkPrHcmMZpWNlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23NK7hIn3YV%2FzroSHzelu9bCKOf2KatRkYVA6VRTSUu9pIw8MrjwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15Tw2CiGNppbPIHnXxov3NhPf56WTgSN6yh4Zq4Mt4HyLwCDLVHEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vz%2FH8urULhvbEtZNdAHWu2OHzDReoZ90DQnqB5bTy121IMU6XzM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lLRVy3UawgFSA%2BRk9TmIFF7K84XZzwwbKS7n42ypf8oYgjw5TJ%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NyaOsCJ6yEF5LPBuGRxwdQyCvPz5MnUyeyCikvN%2BbJ69ZyXcb5Nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rkiAt1F8H0fQ2z2DWuZhUaxXxkI1bWbYIchWC%2B22uBbUOUlvwGWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0txusBQbzh%2Be7DvzpaLlkglhofWBRzJlwMMuSO5TUbtjUpeNGnI3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HHbriQEe4YJHMSmI%2Fok8Iw9TFTOwzz8lMUhq8ysyaRuK1VEX3qUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YgfgruoBc6QHd3zM8Cz03%2FIFctJs%2Fjxqp7hlgrmcNBbBOmpmb4aM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g67gLw6R6CdLRZxmTAw0b6bPXoe1lVZ2rHFm%2Fc6PuARAy06jxcJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT181XFicOzCaWAjMlWwZNZQCvNy9tzn94w8qoh1982AxARrNk7EVM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bovJykOhgPOyfqRw4cFWDW0Hwvi9EeTG75%2BgFvBbwjNovkkWp0ZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BzbwAB%2BbheWrd98vXnWgn2PP9iJwZd18ZZkBwE%2Frk1ZkoVVDKTVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D7OFS0naEttoWCmR0mHyiRLaXe%2FtCF2lPAQWsy4WCoob%2F8iGUf1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cbu6xZF2DX4%2FgIBfk72nnOw9FsTb24HCMfXglCUtlepj6ho3ynW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y%2B5lRe%2Bi7km5Lvdt%2FnY10Nm7jJBgcJljvLQIsMDc1uL47HrvHS3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33Kd8LyiPQbOYgI20lWjDsOtjKC7WI5SP%2Bg2inC9IpJjx6Fov2JNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RL%2FIf5P2Ja8zZlbXrFkj8mBBAJOgxBr1OSupAnjOZKpntLijMUaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K9lDiwjqgEHVLOOk14%2BJMVtNUcLEG%2Bu8DdJaoL6zXrD9wrBxiEh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FgkqgadgPAUAmpNUc1nbEJgfiOAGMwLFDP9fKpkyvB3AoN05EyFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wyQWcKp0tby6QUcrhKGNy1gMzFOY2KZGm7NOKkTgTmmC0BEwsplg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NfCDURbEJ6oyEoqMEH%2FEkcBM8JfTtnJjITK%2Buwj4x9njXCqPY5Jo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KZ00ZKbx0be6qfe8AQxyWtzii5mhK0BnpP%2B9MZ8iZbR0dO07T15M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YPBIARucCMZQ1ZLsJMoQeNJMvzm0O%2BAXeXKjWM1qNp%2BRWgQYaS2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dcDhJiniZtdDkIQiJXnfkcCWd3%2BgA2uA4dtl4gpEP%2FsIENwV8knI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OXEMI9xyFnyYcnWSMXLR5fP5ETgSskFKypPq79eluDmwGjT4eRHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KXceNYnGnF9ps7nMr8OKR69EbNkDuo0Itl0WaIuRJnOK3EtGvm4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y6%2F1%2Bu0HGS2SyeLhfstVCNjbeWTxlAFlwB03wiU0v3%2BQbj2tIfb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nDI8px89Kyn%2FS9XFit13Gi1ujXQoX1bev%2FSLfnPFbCn%2BY4m4LtoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dWCSZKRg0FiP2GcbZx1Q3dxXCtbxJHXsznGQSqVXIQLELs4kLT9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ppW78xx0Pq3alLq7a2UxPeuVMnR7my3q5ZJnKNQwzkBHcREmeDAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xY1Ryk%2FOoO%2BFdYNwMg9I5CPWKHsoJuiwViG3rrLPDijzUS0A%2Bw9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x%2FlEbuTyyxyO46IVBZXcE%2B1Xs62RRcVyuUlefa2jqyt42S8sG%2BTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tag1YzLgqyc%2FKVmGmM3OUHBhTiDznHRCm0VG%2BzBffd1F0ei5cQ0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27K%2FHwpCyFtpEgJ14xuFYYN%2FWAh%2FXFzGu%2Fvhpp6kD%2FqmcB0DhVkk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kW3mZPkddjhxK0IZpl65bXMU5chetu0vSEFh%2BZYDEjCB%2B8zIYSzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J4lb3s9x0VsI8yYi3xHS%2Fqi1yav8poj%2FsJgJFvPyFXEj%2B1vLmrFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xq%2B7a6FKRBj5UPA9ALGAo6S%2FkCz9aYJQZjSdJ0SLDJtKbQ2qgz84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3csPlCqEjd7sHPy5Xuia5L3D%2BxOHc82piJb1O6wvu6BoEd9pq6g1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kc%2FsNZguKo4WIgbUl6oiU%2F8rBCsel0CCfNTZDlHnfzCGPgleue24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P6ETMIdy3%2Fdb4h9HgU4Oceu8pfFUExuwlqQV%2Fv4UNHLSg%2FzufOPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19%2FdjIRzHohD%2FHnVh6eQ%2B7Codu1%2BOKa2WnCZmej8OXaFcEGyZx8oQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Or4Za%2BvciIWvWWAl9VefT1xd%2F9OsNGFFhdy%2BYOxZX03NlBVmTeRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT072yU8q6SQjTMakhfopJs3xsSE7ibFNJutUiOThEpbu8RMjpUI%2Bvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x%2B%2BSIWaYzyEBBnaSEbB7lbZUEhgWvqt92e02fIJDFK36OwUmBkQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dyod2BsRYC9iqI1EBaabI5zgxvuqmFKKU%2Bvmyd6Fb%2BiKvx%2Fx8YJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AhDdOweUFfIJwKWRbfCLlQ9aHSL70H8Y%2BZ%2FAWoZHcxe6SMZwx%2Fes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QesczaeaXGhRsaYVJ8YBczaZmVcaCczc59xZ3Puj2PpHZcTDcWgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lWDVGjf893Ssi%2B1rTKjK1alURDrX00WmAlTtZDZ8KHufdOEB4eC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rgDpIPrt2myEyKKdOgc72uzTj1lZxcIAd294P3bXeSPGRdpdJULw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uT7jm9xXWgX%2FCaO55X0s1XWqTqB8sT4HuRVaK2EjRfMEmXl4g%2FUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x%2FDY%2B4uU%2FhgzwqhJTSF%2B%2FFyBYJp6AoSoQofFHw61IZ1kgMD4T2NM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YvaaRIahM9nTF4NAbnB8cm3JZNZy%2BF9eK%2FTRuL5x8Yd9OCtvsdLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NsvGv14wok5VJToQwRkUwpzuAKaKk1t1EdlCqBxIEoaGyCR2DHjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g5zfZTyiz0Y1s15tlCPZhXuOhfxUJLRA0SRw9a7J2zIPzJOfwE60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gJA1%2BLNylsGC1ZpYjrMsyMKOyhNltzGl8%2B8LPAD7yBvox3XWeUuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I5byTZqvHB4kXd%2B4%2FGPXsxdNmmrVwGQfUKv%2F8y98Cq17urD9VDac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nWmzdrJF9WawyS1heQPXcN1bIDocgFytsWdEmJZ6mkFKozZbZnVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT245MMI4aWLuMR8F0xswJhZbOmItD5D4G0IY8AER0aVxSi%2F5cNiF%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lk2C5boQWCQEyH4XonijtvYb9fsegKtKjIIfVeV2G44H59Mwyb%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Th%2FRjmoiCtDhjb1B2RkJ%2FEn8WM3dDt0N3zxC2No04%2FXRnUqStxP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WrPDVbaNDyusKpmcohEttUC6%2FyDW0b%2FWdJMBOBXjsC%2B35PcpQZKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uHGFyGGn9e6J%2BQyYBhwb05dopU1qqrjsBbcec7UnsKSmfrXYGjCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SUXx3r9ElmW5fV8qVimlPLl4Qb7sDOeusPFAsu%2B%2FDh1%2FiQO8inNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2douQkVnP0DEOtgt7yDeS49iyDU8b%2FV6PEkHO2F29uvPK7P7n1%2Fww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b2PJyAfIF%2BRSyY9gNEa12Iypwn3ROVXciM4RZw1GeUCJML%2FhqN0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZotRRz6crcplF0fekSnombSrXk0Z%2FPu0FnWLKVSGVXLEo3NzcXxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mQevwr2M%2BMD%2BMUVFK1YBAlwcEa3mBW%2Bs%2BROYhWZN2lLRRK6chuKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cRqbMTTc7zCoRHCK3kaI%2FuZnaCgBkHPpEJmXSUH9edzTyBDigJsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ghasYRX7nhfH9VTbwj1V8%2F7PsUU0FhEAMI%2F672m0%2F%2BXeT5IrVbjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2FN6SGObM%2Fayi1ey7%2BfVahWwCGqe5snEOYMHw8zswHyyJ%2FVWW6AU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HJYOqS5sgMbeSEVgnIKh%2FR6hLo0fTdPQwC78YkvmDxSe45YcwFms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z%2F9VvqKy4GxkY4Yx7ad1mrcG6aal%2FQlLrbAkTNTvEbQPLIStHJgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RocgnEyCMjnkRLnRXdSJefjjFnD6ytZOn1ub6nsWkjFaJIpkEjnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dHXJMJdQKlOg%2BMGHu7HnclB6Rv5plyb%2FBHWOj57bZ5JXNGWwJZlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SLhMfyLinTn5mACE6HuGGhNj69Exx5NxqIGC%2F09YsZkKsAZyoUts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IOsZ7FDD5KnAQIdJAzocE1DR4WFSZdm9RuLLvPMNWBEzG8NEd70o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VI1pcjXwUjvapqlcb5h6%2BtOLYHjMlr0wndbKvcFpdy5%2BGzmw%2BedM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04sciwF5Uw8lW92532zDP9FezeDqFqa6qDACXCrYbbQh3eV125130=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bf1IAOrO2SPbg6CjTGXxHJTPbLIgamhkKkn8GrR%2BpDDZ6qPJ4C7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KBL2IJABDvIguRRkvs8hP4mt6AaDG1CNhyK0sN3svaYs7vQY5Fe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RWi7xumxZCrx4TwW82YQW4Rx2%2BA2KoQzLg8hAxEOUfY7Mo1wflb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32ypz3dgK9HXus7ZCoUsE9HuPSqF53UPEneHhhMPtpIDhitAZsg%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cRIYF8wiYInAFCMQP5u1qDEc2GAWPLjfxr1mmVpOGGLJ0RAGnXGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dfsthhN%2BrnoNQkqRHQ%2FYR2Ed5yy35CH%2B2WMWQwZSgJFkz22SzwOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29rA8h62foMzItjxHEDKRSpIem3GZATb9NHAk%2BiJmsAf9eP3jbIxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NFjYvZsLQo7NlSD6EaEKeLTJE4PrPtXUxFHRL%2BVKHxjQuI7yGOMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QfalXcKBunAc2R9zBuGYUdSysMO1R%2BsO2vVtsr8%2Bm%2Fe32AD04UMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mSiMjDy2WRbt4aW7MdqBe%2Frpiu8psAQlL6FD0Y%2Bod9tAWAAJ5D%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T0yV5bHwJzQsk%2FIZKDou%2FYd2KE%2BFinalWthCA%2BqdGU5wfkcnhHi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29TlGR22PDb5mqcZokFs0E%2FYJ1JnHs0pB4rNIaO4Yt%2BXbRCKq3lhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT288XxzC359hP6itGWwYmQj3sgU19a9fQ39%2F85QeUbnX5XtbUejums=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VH%2F%2B0XielO7QQ6g9muVprkkuUdOdFH4K3Nl3VBuR1qd35lKoWZ44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DQQsJgKxvUMD3d8HKYF%2FXRSzuV7kt1TNCLjpg5istV4pT3UzSnIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sw5Qg1g8GAKBNkV%2B8sUfzb7Fad7m6GBompALzzk6AM5%2FlpyGYD1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05iczkUKYjiJCkNilGfRkFbziTvRubKgDI%2BAUyCfrk1cs1epjx9e8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l%2BPO7d4QHL2uBEcF%2B6ZTVMBAa4XJnOAweXsYKzoqeXS9laIqGgc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03gb9GOog0v9oaFPpf4QMvaUfXd0scpPEgBNcS6SFL5bbLwaaYtf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O4D00JRerBxkMizqejJFnLJpBVmAA8IWzt43NsbYvEhidxEgq%2FCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S0pSj7hbQv8JYbmgNkH7PNmFBbsJLcPBmvzD046wb8Aj1I1Yx0v8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GGDgr8oAHvcXr6dQixxDkkHy8sr8nHky11apOlhjg1i%2B2SV3QC9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JbehFoAWJu7O4wNYSMIaaHQ3plbrHD6nrS4gHvZv4yIHwgX49AHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sBoDsGTtMesqWGz5oTPNMlzapM%2FWQQnbiNIxKllMc77ey33KOIS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FSiBri3QVGtkkwXNNnzxqlwnUM57EPMnz3vVmSfhbXLr5h0QT0S8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f76lNN2%2FfmuQu4eBwO897bC%2Fx%2FNdE%2F5pkgvbEQvkCb3tDRPPSbik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B2ZsD5bHxS6gPe7Juf4AvE7rJxKDImzNTsXRRE1yQKdfUHNDOCFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fpk1lxSM3AB%2B6tx40f4VilbmLmRWf661RXdd0wAzbIt7Azydr0f8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R%2BZ%2BUvYmFIsd3Hd6mq3PRgNq%2BI0Qb%2B3Da5A99zLfvy7yti7ycosM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OJVNq%2FAI%2FZMGhbxYnAq9CZTRNNQ7j87T%2B8tklwsCqFhIvOQF%2FnQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k7HEPjB6srNnies5YHJanAbx0X1KWmQVwdljhRZYYHyWqP7Ky4wQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27lrR7MMaQWkOARjh0aafqOwFnI%2FbhMkld9r5Pl%2F1PQInDPtaNEp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G86FosXnFHmInU%2BxQRbY%2BSaOAVwr2gLL%2FSqXQrjjTOQuDZhfshuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wWuggEhADSLGnmkf%2FXBLNI2JCjV8hnXktS1e%2BfJcXaiWPxb1MlbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31h7vv%2FmVuzgakNLK1a4Ri2hXoLDUREjKsrVKB0ZpecwXBUdVS7wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03B6Is0oi3%2FHBCCoT8Fi5WqqjV4oWLz8B5WMp58ArK4norlwTpUyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35g6gLa%2FUhryzDm%2BCj1LC4E%2B7rpnuvvDFnXGps75nNv6yOUWFEmFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FfibTnDKcXPiwIb1kue%2BxkI70NOolvpKXEBcZ0jHO0n0j2q8QL70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FNdsJlGon2AV2TPgqP8zL%2BxvEgByduu7gaWe2RbYgPkAtUzy%2F2h8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16JiyRLTEbdMkzt0UOGV0IpA9kOwPIgZtS7DyfI575ZaNeWZeS0UE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j1XLLI%2FV0Sz1RnbbyyTqpE5OQgR1V%2BVFQlEPTBDoby8WIvTqmprQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cGkvBMeblaeZhCKN%2BKnIlHWgJedaAL0m0F%2Fbvm6GeLahQRBtBdlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19gikJdcuNKKBiV12g%2F83X7SMuIIkeGJGHNE4DxMT2jwuOAguuCy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Z2B3Pmw2GMrGCZmSru1auQ0c6UhMgMKNb925tLCL5a%2FJCWI6WZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l7jsHdYOrbp0s83uKKbTHZWTRthImhEyT47IYGW1EKfMPEtHzCzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nPVht8OIzRBlnLcypYDsg0HiOKXPtz6bGC1zmXxmyCzL6d6bquGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iDjJ%2BKjarQdAebQ9qpiYDI3zlyQ7Tjv2Ik6EeDOiyau%2B8WcNdLQU=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07

SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report b

Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026

Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 198,908 127,592 529,742 545,261 561,383 272,154 577,037 557,947 12,686 2.33
531507 WPS to Providers 1,691,734 1,842,165 2,639,177 2,250,000 2,250,000 848,670 2,250,000 2,500,000 250,000 11.11
531508 Comprehensive Com 4,091,173 5,432,140 6,804,408 7,911,258 7,911,258 3,898,216 8,221,931 8,627,000 715,742 9.05
531509 Family Find 89,760 158,400 132,000 165,000 165,000 76,464 152,928 154,458 10,542- 6.39-
531515 Community Support 978 4,548 343 600 600 600- 100.00-
531518 Child Advocacy 52,600 63,000 63,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 100,000
531519 IHSS In Home Safe 333,485 393,504 393,504 415,000 415,000 205,803 411,606 419,839 4,839 1.17
531525 Day Care Cntr Ser 4,428 6,308 1,749 852 2,045
531526 Birth to Three Se 833,836 893,067 893,302 840,000 840,000 417,910 849,000 860,000 20,000 2.38
531555 IMD (Out of Count 771,788 847,196 722,664 745,000 600,000 368,600 601,140 565,197 179,803- 24.13-
531555.005 IMD Bed Hold 2,982 3,467 2,410 2,240
531560 Outreach 9,942 9,942 9,942
531565 Prevent, Org & Aw 137,908 184,050 197,173 179,487 179,487 83,199 162,991 139,103 40,384- 22.50-
531570 Resd'l'AFH 473,398 205,486 202,837 270,000 406,875 85,109 168,975 254,465 15,535- 5.75-
531575 Resd'l CBRF 1,517,099 1,208,435 1,132,098 1,739,304 1,739,304 510,852 1,401,711 1,511,641 227,663- 13.09-
531575.002 CBRF - Bed Ho 88,357 26,331 23,199 7,500
531575.004 CBRF Crisis B 196,885 152,691 188,524 60,331
531580 Recreation/Altern 214,592 301,437 339,734 316,445 316,445 102,523 225,140 225,154 91,291- 28.85-
531595 Child Day Care 107 200 200 200 200
531600 Supportive Home C 181,483 29,963 23,544 27,750 85,915 12,492 33,487 19,800 7,950- 28.65-
531605 Adult Day Care 26,396 33,120 23,075 33,120 30,273 16,250 25,981 27,861 5,259- 15.88-
531610 Respite Care 24,674 34,344 47,963 26,500 25,036 26,041 33,720 45,000 18,500 69.81
531615 Housing/Energy As 42,967 79,317 52,861 19,600 48,891 96,663
531625 Adaptive Aids/Equ 17,541 14,233 24,854 1,300 1,300 950 1,600 300 23.08
531630 Protective Pymnt/ 94,586 104,761 155,259 145,000 145,000 86,643 176,308 201,768 56,768 39.15
531645 Work Related Serv 12,820 9,641 10,771 6,000 6,000 3,079 6,000 6,000
531650 Supported Employm 3,030 1,040 893 1,120 1,120 371 750 750 370- 33.04-
531651 Community Lvg Sup 8,156 13,150 27,632 60,500 60,500 54,216 105,000 159,000 98,500 162.81
531660 Crisis Interventi 796,163 963,269 1,365,806 1,885,161 1,904,761 790,520 1,548,164 1,580,073 305,088- 16.18-
531665 Counsel/Therapeut 191,650 181,879 165,041 173,620 173,620 67,933 162,580 142,562 31,058- 17.89-
531675 Inpatient Hospita 1,706,489 1,963,456 2,234,298 2,130,067 2,193,127 1,343,327 2,242,940 2,209,922 79,855 3.75


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01YDTckbTXhB8%2BctcobBUdZaLGC%2B6hb5p%2B8iuYRitM4A0oMKmEXew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R73s%2FZZaoibflk5ZOfAC9gxb2J57%2B0L0sqApv442NU7VwWrRpgS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dP814NEuh%2FZkOfYFupafBfj28tz9wTgbDo2oQMZ9GocQWm%2FV1DLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qgEagMw1GsB%2B4R9RDqEDVGv%2BAqPlnC0DQQdQN5ROc1UX197RbMP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31og1wRsvEEYen0h%2F%2FJTTO%2FkQzayUBTuabjM1P3Ipn1TebK9h59rw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EZZFtDQwYGiT66Xd7Kbugz9cN5dBNTMdLCbkGthUlXvF13iogddE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gz%2FIy%2Bg0oFF0SO8f0323J9hmnEH0Eju0okDSipncwUg%2FUS4SxBK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D6dNgRV8YetrJjQQe8muUmiHhyHDwDiFOy6uI2FNxjHU%2BoNf6jcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ifmn7I%2BlkcW%2FDdMMVzTjOxrHSxVTc6u4FaLtYjzWKZFV1ACPvyHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YgnHVqCC23X5PEuszsmOjnA9eWmtJC92uJMw7mThdFEKF1gF%2Bx5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gK4VsyjOMfkwk775hfhykHoQuwJJeWvvHCeflLnF7nFbZ4GECVLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT142Ian4w9q4wy0Ta%2BgpRBkdMCASzlVKiUL0wJ9iBlInnfxIklg5C4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18zWvUC%2FPUlCvEPTAmQVDNGSMQ4uVy9mv%2FPWaBhXL3wEyNjVGU3A4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V2%2BVrne%2F6CarvHmpg22eCesDKeRaxhTbd8b7XT3mfCFACzHQgvcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PErBhKDofs1kO0%2BwoV4I3jmDXkkMtXwDEfyU7kI8t9JJZdiah5x4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Nom%2FA5cckCwH2PUY7B7PvZuqJ6kYKpn1qIPehUKktMnTdAqrywps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FJmUi0a6dsu3SwGatGelu23zkwuwmgG6GA1ByV32KWWDfvRZ57aY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16IJoyT7B8AMT4j%2FjnLuU8MN1EyMsFQoIRnQNda%2BufmC0ByAt82t0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l%2BcqlzVXmLRWk%2BSb6Pwtbg3%2BAcJXqld%2Bg7ZTaNAMaW4fHCBM1abE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZjJV2%2BVOb9gMhUWPyY3Kf0D2U9bIf%2B5awPMgDF%2FiaFwf92JnQTaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14J35LQhdXrHt%2FJ2sjBhjYJeov60CbiF6Gxz9YPp2OiS1arGZ7p7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g79LUA1GdYw2t1%2FDw5QTUlEBPgkrFe9uiZY%2BSa0kZscY6MeF8ktQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T0%2BubvYB6pVivzw2gmwik0bQnWJ9LsxHeO8vnpkrgV3pu71jQg%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ySXbSCR0IK1Pms%2FsROCDUSfOjDlhO38ofEJWc3vsGhJ6KDKlEkCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dENADl93P4Kx7ijKsoDLvtoxlAM%2Bc4HiUNuAB5QPzc%2FuB0pVvbz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f7VLdNI30fnGiqTyxQZfWf7igm2wmtDNnsgNViTMvm05Z17es5JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SiIIa4%2BVVoaiSoqkzWB077%2BPAcAvKZQbGiwVmuzXKKx24IuBf8Xk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pfm%2FOot%2BwhTwSdQEy4RD9aKHtLXG5n0xBWnhYR94CrzJmPcuv6fE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t29XOYHpA3gDVj%2BVGQoAV711%2Bx65wMu4JHCvQ1lERlL8kwvXBC9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0omypbSvJMcLep%2B5DrN%2FANB9q3j%2BSoK4J1MX19X2Urtm631%2FWeIfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k8RoZOv6U0s5d2XXQiruMuUWwSNSR3l3CbXoMaGRC7ck0vVEBLHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hZADJbuu%2F1hMYAqoQ0oQhKVq%2FuAxf1JH3h9mxTyre3JsjKH7t1%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WoazdulyIQS2MjeszoPkL4ozQ2knHddKEP%2F%2BHkqBC9NP8vr%2FTHEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zme0pvAm%2FQtnh%2BGlCjnlvRaYGY10os2%2FGktIKZ9kLGmbzwmn7EMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U6Db0Z6QSlVePHTlDxDclKMN7V%2Boe9eZucAcY2VdSS0A1EQePdsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gYwMTmDb8VWyInjVVZnmF%2BEx2B3D3m16eZYZt1TZIB7XyfIEpweU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RQgUpDUen3kUMIaL41oHnERomp1Mx5C%2Fo0awU2EgD2RvpcHvSRpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ib0gzS6LaJCMcRoRFeQclidj8lBAhreNxSe3S9Gx1FeNyQlUwMkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o%2FvAs238VDzmVR7QRPaVS4ZCNRGBnhfnyVhQLTEpnMVCXVbheEqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MbIdC9GaGtEWnP2S1uyhwQgevRWHm2eAXMBc0Sz94NDdRG2HfhdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0irePfp%2FE4sYCO1r4xgyn6MPz%2Fef9GflNJCizUweGRae9UonxapsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1udJNmq3UPiqF7XGofn8cVBeHBGVw1dB9e5jLsXpEpKh5CP9gIdcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R31x17Oz3lOWLB8w4RuRUa6vUFDLCUqj1fdk6x9yXBTPdsFyXN9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qb24DfiwHN76EFVyt9wD0AU%2FKdX%2F1hYrBjmhTdtwV1USJl0P6bhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mQ8SdmYJpqSTv%2BSbuZGoytW%2BVO1TVTda9T%2F4EO0rdA6liH0IPs%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bNPiwJ8MsLy4fXeY5MBWcBhKudaYyVPJSWlCbeYgbFr67nAWOMr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RD540pcolNjS7XcKdn8HXC8fwZPhp7TKFs3B9b7MIeTNHjkiIVEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fdeh2pTlWqC6MIpUqNL6IQzf%2Be8Rf6ydcTippy1c6mjeiu4S0VGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00xKFfSnRCENB1XrTOZGriLql8f%2F0wsa8rv%2F8FWuUwdhDLNijyuK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q2B0QqPiOiVUtshnT031%2BPbot5a50jIaADZmTCgWaigunu7Ezx0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hNbRRaRmdvFUJG4bbryZFrHUOZlUeu%2FaPdclPTJq1Vi9tB6l9AjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fzIZ25H1Vln0yVwcMTY1jmAybOzOT4TAJlhuoLjsvAmbuq8%2FDpcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eNRZvbY%2B08ekxd%2FYXuU0L5wcuAg8BK6Z9mSpOr6mRSrg1n%2B7Hqts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ODNb6KnyJBSkdUwdFwlUJVGuDsAVwEEHDHSQd1O0ov00BmC0C59A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oK92V%2BTnu9qJQPGhoFTVVY2%2B0%2Fr%2Bwu%2FOb2%2BGYwEByFZZbexwBGlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2THhrgzv5NNx5o15c%2FgWCJtKzmqBILO20GICioBke1LWUjwiyokeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lqFjaQuAKpKTX8vSvgDm0v8HN%2BODBB5aYvEoOGOExZHNxtxf874w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LfjpjtAYqTwpR8hnuu%2F%2FJDjuND1BMzN5T3HIZ6imHUQzIwTb5j9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01jb%2BEIeULrx7AzLiUaBM3mozSh%2Fhz5Bx7mcBAGb2%2FO6rLKre6gQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h5zPpzqQYAJLT8cg5ecE2sin4suaXAbhNwcfQCwXi8GAe5QaYIbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pi0kgpux%2Fng57Oql6SeHZMhKOdRvXwy5APQo4R0Xiad6lNQdKaOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LCraXJfj1avya3s9RDUF3zkOjDIY4g54%2BRuGzFD%2FXQnzPEW%2BH7o8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iHDLJ8hKaY6AfUKs3h%2FGcPYgID2IuCwIjAmgUaq7iJ0OWuExvCpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08s2AkZEY%2BGVlixsjgDPVqI0eT8bZ8W5hsnFop9hv5xNal9R%2B1two=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zWF4nN8jroeRGEtzukjs4GUI5H5Iur5cBPFV0QC17A2vdYL2w%2Bvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BTLXm%2FkZbmrVbeiEZz3kRx3Virf88SP4tM1NOw%2BS1fbBIeIXXNUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28nMpk7qZf2sMUytxua%2FWYcvjHs9QxSnD5hIUUc3w4EyKZ%2BU%2FqtuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Uybu4DjRIW6aoO%2FXaRl4Fv8ONdagci%2BX%2FiBuBc8mjJF7RjvSSGKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1crfCTB2dSI1K2hzy%2FQLkM1TkP0SZ5HGP6nPfseMXcW6sujeu%2FTss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rJj1Ls4gcofkLd3jyZsnpkKQPIo4Hm3%2BRiQK4vJTfTXmqTkgX6xY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BjsHWfaRH1XdAi3Qs%2F0OdiG8th1UaoQoxeatDoYnI%2BHgYsnUo234=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bwKGSIp%2FdpD28rN%2Bc84P2MDVZvS6q%2FepS7DJQ6RcxGggVpY3smc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fycQ7hQ3t06JMu9%2F3zjQQpwZ1PprRgv5Xn3pB8J8KBorRr%2BN6EoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j9k2fwdSYmpcb0udFmoLkPuSp%2FUx8kzzw62Bm7hqZi7GKiSysb%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p2XEg36aXJXB7YuDLAvLXmGJ%2FEGwnwSFk872vuFGMqtgpDPlZBeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QuK3xCZ6RnQ6s71wkX85gBwmg2cLa96MsgA4bRoNFQ%2BN%2FuWAHtsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KDHOcpKe81uNQOWDpzjc2io5q8hUEd0AGTk%2BZuvUDDQLHo2AajfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mLCLSlJNaFd8RNX1nRmlNYiAiZcl%2FuYEQKXlsRCjQO8gVK8ZU%2F3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29lb6YoW4MkCyiNQWpV1Qop7eHQjbvB2wgD99IfCd4qspTINNE0PQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GrN0I35k1lSbqc5SN88hlMTkKQqMkHJGP943QztyOWVZHQV%2FcCuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FN9Sy84GH4isP3Hf%2FtFCgVU4sWVLNRpTqf6qtL4fY5FWTlMDC8jE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aUl26YPnVTnx9JxYwbByGAqycYJ3HQXwsBwttlmODgSFP6bQdLZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gVHo2sJ84ptM6%2Bbit%2FYf1O4Uw0UJ2R6NhKa1kXkKtH8clEL5MtHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QF91nRqG%2BOqj%2F8LRapkSXY6mzam%2FSAs%2BbHE8KEDMkyqJ4JtrWr%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IRAblTSImVEYAPJvKMdAqFGbyz6YBfXYgzKsd7yNUJeKI7gP16YY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nj6shhCaP%2FJpLBHlyCGqExhMFbaux4EiN0QnxNuzrStkVEDpl7Ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xdba9t6ilfxfTkR9XQDU3zsIWdWAMqXGgQRMSzPkt7HlkB%2FU8%2BUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y%2BOkkoqeXbgSscq0rglEJxCZRRY6ocMI3RIvb7EWSW85IKaHIcGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TJYiIuJGmwfrjm%2FwvAL9tktK4YhC56qJ9ZOWd45YfeaAJGdPl7Ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JnRmY7qyO2nalJ5F%2Bk6NLH4fjYJlC%2FjONFkUKof5aeVR0JpvcL4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JmmBQ0B%2F%2B%2BAQSgS%2FuJV8F4OP%2FAFdoWfjDubLvYzsV4Mewa3n7hYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zDoquNZXcIO6gi6AyOVAXmgaiU%2B%2BBCeq1bpSmq93%2F1MGZWz%2B41b4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wKIfsIDDgsec3DkngvrPJ7wUpA5eZk5STrLcX1BDy7eCkW17Mv7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AoXp%2FhxEG1GGJv%2BHCQPb0hdrMin815uSEm2rDgrOf8jQuUy3ualU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eO1rd9CGkKIv6MYhL1vJz77akLALVnP10S3uAC2eHFwAY1ycbKOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FVNp3BsC9db0DXbpXXWm48VzcSiFtT5Or1h4myJdm64wrk3%2BK6aY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03%2B8tbUNziiy3wILphISeL25RuAQlC1OBE1WfKpRakjgoECWcdHrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rp4%2B7SJ8goNGZOlDm%2F2UEy4ZgLYZg03yAGCD9O%2BHmDaO1FBEaM1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pfvY3tCdYN2lIVrijl1y34mNBGtF4j%2FE2GyAzJijwyrvZdfLLX1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NNJPtKbs5%2F7XV4VoDHdAt7KkIylE3PGRJt5UIaeCVdDGY%2B%2BIiBcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ICud6yFvtoR3aLYWT1r%2FroYYpCIGEwkJ6b3HqMmfZ%2FMaSpcp7NNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CgmIHbs7ItNhzhCb2YC2o0EmHU9XmVg7tsp%2BNXUKwKLlL0mdWoIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M%2FEmKFZBo9NXD8o03SJj2l1qEkoa%2BSrKGMF%2FM%2B9gIu%2Bl%2FPu3f%2B1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p%2Fn9go8DrKu0fw1eaTqnNCOINNN9sbscsE33%2BuiiWFEFSh7EB1%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JBNn1e513yyD1hFzOh6c2Y7R6dNEDx9vkVLLcl%2BTgyAa2MShi3mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mnmudO2%2BOWMKr6YjV%2BW3C2DwFvdp%2BFO%2FiEiMSi3NGOi0CA7LlGIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0se%2FrXfGWiVy5gw%2BQZsOyh6hwHkfA5UDK6uAY5uPDfNeg9NKTlMYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16tt7ZPCS6raoxlAkjVCS15LDqGJs1Zklgru9wNYermUk46EsnXBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lYbOBCoxsZmq65uH6xrDznYzrjDNQmcid7bfE5HvTBc%2FEVbxvm8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vlEfEFrjHySo5WqfiydBYWbCKQbbgQDlCBX%2BvcT9ZtIbdJzdJlIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Th2AAMNOK7vt%2BNeJPHjV266%2Fh6lEoKUAOwEsekWIeh071I5aRdPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XFGgJq2zW%2B0nHF6NKI1CwfSmpKohxXP6b4utDrydQA1DL1HideII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT192WYk%2B9nG6M148iJc8pwwxNUw8nM%2BrGPUu2RdJNQi8bK0r%2BaxpHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CTFMU%2FeWyaAvvqBWY0pbZ6cP4taepaoohnWcnyow5I%2FihSXgjnLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eXyKXyn%2FRzuQUzhHCcNvYQHQ2jfD9yjSDQLbNgsraSzStLVMS9Rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qR2ptKKsbZX81jMXzmcwMUQPydiRWrswIjzbWcXbmwjEpwDihzYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n6wY0jnXmhz2K8w79tzCiyzMjxMWQEQ%2B4OF1anw%2FSJD%2FORsls95E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wbLPidMp5lDvTg4UEu%2BR47Qq0WVzm6dHB%2B9n%2FerUSm7W4Q%2BckOH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wmt550Od95AvYmPkeHxteWKo3NY6FZc4DK1f2OdXzLLiQI9mlKYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29VgTz6yg%2F5Pqnb5T6R5st7pbUvD%2FHAETlBR18eF%2BFvFtSrP5Ml6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yuifsTeuUaAzQh3I67LTZp%2F%2FBOTuJs0KkXtB8%2BLwJrSI2qaUtLj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aDyQc3ecfs%2BzZMfuiClCby3f9zm3jMd7DqcsHj3tjAwExIlU7gGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cx59zt%2FoQM%2Fi7BTgT3DEynb5J8GfedQanEfY43FyrvfKi8gq33gE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12dkIhVwUI7vURHdz7SYJdgj04dZ4jEaPgNzLXDGsbzMhlMC2Gp1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E5o%2FcXemTGrwIhqTUBLEHQKjGtUnJ1nqBHtisJ3%2FylBeO%2F15TaVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g0ukPuhkHaFRmSyXWPB51zyeN33giek75WOE2vc7jS%2BL2%2FTfxJ8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ry68MEb9fgWoVIhR75I9cXQf%2BKaDobdYezXeJ01nk3bggUUo%2BdEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kj6BIOfyw7ImRRitDESWnvvbYiF6PPL%2FKlt5QCdF6Cy2W6HE8hkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2edelZiEcfBNUVWaufV%2Bik837MHkKzonVACeXHFg3QjHABKJKDQhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xTuZplQ%2Biv%2BpC8AX4NmWKpYfnqKFVBZwNQTV4HjxZHMK0Ev2vHFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FbkoxdjJjtdYRjuePJTMnPHBh1zDZClo6VhOBlFlXUdFgwev0vfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Zfw6cr4do2ZryNABgeKE6%2FEy4jc4AXvgDXO0Se8yd7zegvOJ1X8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lawVlo6MjqOWENuPK95uTQrZuZFXx0AcTph9eyYMWtNR5l61Hsv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dXeNt4LUju7%2Fo8f4OVDYqox0HnGoQ8Jab55NP9ei9o8Nlue0go4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k%2FP4tC9egMaL8TqUC%2FfXs29fzzW%2BqlWmIfVlSbhmJ5mwjFBL5Nck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yw9IEplC6mr4WQ1Q40HLnolmTv4nwjXFRPLM8M66%2Fqqg2%2FFvhITs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1okHVVsUQfw%2B%2FaoIAuTVDoqFfEg2qQP60OmopatbJ0O3vaw3RL4E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dbe5rrr2zlFdZqmFUABv53PjCRYS1JqrBk6nnjri5F6i11ATbuMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KQX19umVtp9OyC%2FcQ%2BNWr0cUKTU3Gjuwibh%2BG%2FxXzsIi%2BZkDD4G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TX1pic%2FRGkEYxMF3%2B6GM24RcyM4m%2FsWohFhIISAYIQCCWIU%2FcbXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ydUIVCbMR7N%2BKIkpJs15I%2FBbUEJ7B%2FaADovUbQ%2BoDrVPsRAwoBec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25I5emvJJl5lh8EzC9yyo%2BrcEk08Si7VPzTsaK%2Bi35rSdCo6NE4xU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D0U0fkT54NsQ0ZjDW%2F5lnWlpIr11lARDGVNVTlofYJhWelqZl5zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT264U0ejy3TCzZLdW%2Fm26MyXLUgI1yVYNUWlJ%2F7DiDxpTdIxjCVfH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09fPxM9ApnRKFMcllg4jQCr4YvBkwJhHuiTzWkqjvYOjd3YI4px74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14YDBgzgFY4XYF%2F5qCaUpTURBgNjI42l3Mwm%2B8F7vdkHu%2BjrZ3%2Bd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fgcIMKdRIYE7lvHNPlgz0iAh5eirOHXui06sOwYC3cksvuH0GOAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cDbtGlMobi6kaKvbIrK02QyS00DMqW3FxMWtXO9J1JpFSK0BfY7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZkgUS2iKC999GUM%2Br0x1fQ0Xil85S9%2FlT1ARt6ivtHO4SX4G4878=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09ZhC7SAufZsZ3V5C2aGNFiX3oMJuqnsuztWMwLa6Wwb5P20NmE2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x3EsM6%2Fh7uAhgcCr%2BgV4js03AeLOFOmTBK98YhHHVeaemB%2FhqCwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01otK8%2BQ4l6S60i6zyIpVxg6fFLeSiQY2Sn6wO8z7lFhUuydhpFvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s139QTc4f1ZYH7vYnCjsXMG6cdGRQlB6plo6p9546JCIqzJxRWYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W5ULw4tV8Lg8acDeSJaoV5qh%2BPu9PIjOSByBcepSvijnQgAJqAeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WqcTqson4iaTuiR%2BFUdbm5765QO4SCnZm2PwApvm3O9TUoDmuPps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3srycbVBK7oK4din3FiJ6yJC9aCxeyjb9XVldiE5duPNsJhKE6hHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wdlN36zkNL8lhLRKl03LMk%2BiH4rWA6hpI5jS65o2CwK%2FtER7CBAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AKcndLwMVzvo0XaRLgHvRzqpRaRukwJnbdQiWAOlvRnPihzUPpek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hZ3oQMhIFRoQFbnsCu8hEg1N20pEQW%2F5QIKMGpIX4hzkNo5CPWLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zdk00QDu88McevlXGGROV7uv6TXf7ehAfsUuBor8CcBXu1zA5C4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j2fOcNLPyjjpnedAgP32VfuTGV3oc1FmtKQi3jaBMVkW6gLxuHe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KadToImInj97108NEBJRGglvznmRE5BkkVUwiKblen6t2jfyp4xY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04E%2Fv8BHrMtPo2Fz9655nc9HgWfGfGFPpvrxiv7q2IYiH0k7bM7bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22HWeC8qGx%2F7lkiBSUkOdIT3YjDdTgXwfsXyJSsthSOzW4b%2BdCG0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dH047XPvtVj6LSQXQQ3qY59bmXfKdCu5%2FwMI6HiLC5YwfIyTcDag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wA3FRsw8xJj7q045rvrpauvqSqgqZxWUbHCZEbdwDFrReVv9vOec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KY%2BjIA8%2FN7ZRaicAn7%2BDMHxH26KMJ6Mv0dTIkOyZY6X%2BawXy6hSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BMMglFxlxD3cDqpb%2BP9ul6%2FlJ93M%2Bd0PwNrhjX4szhzII51r223s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cYor7DEamk6%2FSjSw9ZUuNYEUoMG%2BEdjO8hgckljJeyEtQCqwem5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gyDbtoRtRx%2F6GyUWnbbzn2vGZh4tNg29RoXTpykrYc%2FDiW4GZHYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DhBKyhqqbOGer7dsYOw0f0dCE7tNpLSiRHJf1IkzcK9nSRQrZsug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p5KmpGjAeNnvKOCo%2B7tNulk7fyxXIHTI9N3g%2Bg%2BQoAEqamMKMhXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sm3XArVk8CtJ5oeX%2FI5fsWZJe4yIsPl2CS1BeeLDeV9%2BqJ4fXtzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lK3v9emtWVITn4NqyUCamJs%2FvgRcLQWd8knVQdRVYoc8kaTmm6UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31Vf62XHsGpzLWJx0Wlkggx134KnU5MKRcAEmfLyfVk4fDXZFKt7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2chDetFJDKZXuMEeYBg3yBf7PbE%2BMLWuS%2FbRCw2BwVVKQ%2F%2FGzBtyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r7qcjnUJ9%2BKzrgvutDMt0fO0%2FQa%2FEH8Enu%2F8THyPkJzv6n%2BwMGPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C5oYcwxtqaDWe8xQFd0H8OA9CKjBtyeVw1xtbgC%2Bz4rbrQ1%2Fo69c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23SgejVBv9GENJjp5FYqjC1X55lf3eO88cpUgXoUhfxd993gwFcGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BR%2B9yIGHrggNpo48Qe6dy8AKOgyLE3Cme4yiXthPQTw4gi0x%2B%2FGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tMlgiz99NiGpINBjG5mXJnb7as8zJNcOA0Jx6etGg2SIcjqmDVHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kmBY8I9UKnzGv90BuUJjQ133YoX8dKHizfb2Jv%2FcvINKqV03Gflw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HwxRX1J3RwpWEiy7sYWJrWqRYsRSZ6GWYd1X2s0M0%2BkHFyvMe3ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UATa%2F2hsONglQ4dsfuQmFcaqTo7HeL1vZeZfZXhs0DQo8j3gH3i0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qyZb22ijEAofJUobiGTkdPn71LzzNE9SObFDtHv4GMhRdBQvBRJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gNjzTV9oLimNo%2FMzWpRYU4WrTIxJAHXFdx7%2FyJsdm5%2F5dC3tZRjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pQn1jKpgG3pV2rO1Yuq2ygLLwCHpaYF8ZSpQdM1gMKYGlWO2xcTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2do8KTLN9y8iFJCL8brE0ijMuKsl2Tkr0VbbmfhvXNT0RLxk4BACg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fbXkISva%2F752VDqf8sE6GfU3ZMzdsbumt9lsqyg%2FS0g1alVmXJBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wENbeEG3WWPz0DD2rYc8c%2F1%2FthMQtCS1OujniSp4u4nbz8IT9p2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2owYpdGNLHgQhnRHxC3%2BhjGL0vPIgwO0piQKSiKfHIH3qdOh5KJ4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13RFpmUQIhfByG0wK8KOL3vN8uB0OTTdSPtxWzznuIcZMtpufHk28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YCOsJy%2FZg%2BczpCJVezcJrhjwWETfi2MehDxPiFIIHn%2BxtTd3GmNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LEn2YpZQXO7dSVLbLI5TOFurU9Iv%2BqAALZBDqx%2ByiXdMTBOZB7%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zptHiWTzYxrzRpvawGzRHnt53I27oF96n%2BuwIF1AD9Vy7zfZ8u7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zZL9XSvbkvjzL2fGQ5PEoDYtS4vTdK7ak%2F3gZnRVHbO4%2FJuLLgUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EkWzKhkmd7As5T9Y38rfUBue9y2u37fVAJ0n5KKUwUG7pu8HDp%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y%2BEjTsz0VYzVrMxVqkpLvQvZ%2FgeIvgIHG7PicrUoKqimVBB82Phw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YWgifO4PuAT6Y6zp1lFLyy0l2%2B3sJYuGBIDNNjjTCcp8SpNvJOtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aQobl%2BqCWjYx2v42qHHMad1NEioMyAyc8NLKUQi%2FkrvUZ1gOl6sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34LZ0hIj9sc9%2Fv7eP4auHOx%2F80cITfdolMGR3Uqac0Y%2BBDUPM1oss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wrrG6qCZzA7r%2BDEPjURkouv49FC75ET2vwNig76vj0OccCc96DiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sx1xu4lt3RmAXJnGqh64MMczDK0MIffiMIxlKg35oO%2Fp0kB4drSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xoEOhDgrc9P40R3b%2Bh6BLYUujhzQDWkc1hG9uLkwLMRgIMCw8Bws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L3kd4EjJxI0creFJ%2Bab8ShAAQavHHOMPJPlxK3Z4%2FOqFflPYr4qo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ALfDmP%2BbA%2FAMiuwbYooArwAXQ83N7CCZD%2FIPIhCu5C1cUGFS7kwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02uCtENn5G24AR6VZjQp8CfZ9UYaqKUqjLcsDcWtV671ZDKSDJN3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uWIQq8KQ4Pi2nJus%2F44WzXheevPI27DHVr1gvTITuGBNZvP%2FdGrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J0QohnYVixj2i4r93w0wzc%2F0xWiZKPvlxo1SgoT0yJJYzUeunRv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jHy0%2ByYyG8IP9LKwBJWxrS9u5h1grfzZsIO3mah%2BJPeaD4VVm9fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09VumLT%2Ff0%2B%2BaBj44eYS8SnzgjE8xTlPg1ac%2BvsAK7FbBmwIJcykU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT323XRyym8LUy4xMDxKSyDaSIXM0cDYEvAVi9q0CphrGzskvAUuNdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IHEpmlm9LzBZzQs2sZ0%2FuHdvVRocvDcx%2F3YzZs9qHUQhVYObrfiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TgO1jYuL9A0ZcgpR6XmTGbuMbBYdQ6tUqMEL4n4q4sQWqpV4j1hU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2707WrvZm7Co0Lwt3WhOxz8wMmCCe1WFI3i5xlvexCCDU1A9aVOMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SRvzFlTiBfPP1Iohf%2F2Qm1ifBCMxqyLac1atiLaOOde%2FBfWQjKXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IlSzd7Nj9l4FKXj9WjGllddGAl1ONkqGYu9R8qXPqUkYYdTT0Ijs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QOciOSsdMWwvTaT5JW%2FxO3RHGIK08sf6MNSxW%2FHhA2Vi9%2B%2BfB3XU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ys6Dk%2FBT8UaMLNRg7zc1YdebnhlzxjOZWkvsSqY9RQ8SYarvFuHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2faKvyYtQ25hbk%2FfdEGmJ%2FHdSTjBac1yAQljDtm9WJIdZtyPoZvBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IRmJ8urWkK0Z7jugav0u5b7WG3Kz42I1Finns%2BHZq9ADWwmwmWpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FbItdgkhRYKE7tiDK3ZKVySBBKF%2FlRjtTUwNpskCj0ngZ2YOOSvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t2SBIWP7on5QqsJ2WuT9ZZGmJpVdLWAg2f1%2BfSI%2BmyVXaNOYAk3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VzX8HCHnLRpV7s7mo%2BHaiVmsjNpej7s%2BoAE1xOTt8Vqp3gf5FPO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iEZT%2FMmuYM1TpwWrda%2FfSSmO8emW5t0JkD635ZOYvuj3UrGGwokQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gew7Lh3Y8eIDh3FoyejWCqzW5twN9IE8GcS5iwGgj3Nc4p%2BxwMEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YsNIzakGGQGmWWKbpHA1a1j%2Bc1rs6mGnW81DjudsQzX6sFuO5qlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wzhh%2FiqWZf5cSEjyqO3r6rOf2qtMAklE%2FGxSeKqLB81lDfcrga2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z4DhvzvmdWENyyuHMLXqYSlaYIcVUoSjbb5Nn%2BD7rSYEqMPyMa%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LWqcT%2FVSD22uRqUmPPxKMHr4Sp%2BVJpZUq3F3B%2FG2yFCWwJ597vHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IwrmdmbRtb83JtLgO6Rg30VU7%2F4kNaW5POfscvq60ao3Yv%2BNAJfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT359P9DRnkv7ivpOZnvVNusrhrhzoM8%2B9wpwgnv74RidRgJPE6OULM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TKTFhLLY6Fhhqt3ZkK5nltfkLo6TF2F050u3NW7v8B5xoV1p8kis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pcmkVwNJ1lz%2BHNtzNPuuJwZMqy6qgxU%2F8dY3NqGIL8UBMnaiPY3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EcFhOfFIBTPMINpy5jNj1%2Bv97bXTPhnederRpFsb91BaA7tBUHO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QxSGdisyEgGfty4ywB%2FueMIup3LMwX18IgwvTIC69bYURojTwIfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QCPfRpflNf7yF7%2FidYwRe6LB9Yq5rV3Pa2F59uBaLyT%2FSo%2FMYKbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PJPVqvTi2BI3ImlfKEOJgL0T6RDPD9cOvSGgaoDZ2s%2BsZ6dJiLpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36dd0rrqkLiY1%2BuAUmqUxIpgWX7XwcU8iy%2Bmbvci%2B1723Mdc9x0A8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CwyEePIVGzUyAo%2Ftvm6ZziLJIGSTlM%2BCxljRJ7P8M%2FWYDCfkvROI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y5FcwT7x7ObYEjAR6BiavZoqj0E%2B%2BkjBp3mio%2F4rIrX4HIDw6TJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JG0SdRqYwDK5Spq%2BeHmAdDqEoHC7LpZDDJsAS1beLveU5qlnStJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0anPiAYaQFrRqiv4BS3me4waHi5ZGTLeFciNV4dhsvMGylYHGPxgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11lpnIT50lDh%2FTE7LkMNBxvcCJLq1xNz93DPm8vRknOe5vyyGFfiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rl0jUgGsqryPO653ySjr47wvtZ5b3jmLVK%2Bh6dAx14EuUEnaYzAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bQgBb9IBZ60l%2BMYoINiFK75gVydbM6KOPboJJ%2FYjFyrFpqY0Se1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1egicIXi4t1T%2B4YF8tveAXuXbqVmvTSP6b24NRG0nRXPEuCs3%2FBOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sgCA6jwdkH%2Fp%2BidnpeEhvOFahfGQ7XJC24Y%2B47HZFzFwa5DDP3Uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OHcXFKb1oWVgRAHoyf2SJ7eYYwZ9lLXT1ffub3%2Fwp3p%2FbGnwyg1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I6HhPaEI1PY%2BZ2ghGhHh2CS6EGQJXSbz%2FNVfTbE0Ju2M5x%2F05seU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bL9HTNlHjrqiBTtlofv3mf5TMOSlpItPWbEaj3H39cLIkCtYZ6Js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NNmmphyK%2BHoPgBYEj6EaCOtpS5VO9IR6dLBoLP7Nr5%2FeNm%2BUcR6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BEKO4ZDtD7riM0JUgwOzs43FjQee0snD5LgHhm5cWRaTCpx8V8M8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ncmN3QqoAR6w8pc2SPgumpJbfHu4yy0QYdCZRTx4qbcK%2F2RVI69E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eEj%2BDUMpWf3kBgheEXgQTGAYKdvUwwt398zAwS8d2n5bwPJP%2Bqc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TFOt5hD%2FZ7ntNWLUq22abfz%2BIxgDqgiqJbeh2%2F%2BwoMyKdERuxub8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tFXAWfs7Y5UbEY2aS4ERzzm8pHyxadqafe3aUtpKDskcMTTZb%2FLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u%2BcZPGV7LcCzj8KQJkMEFBcrkzBVh8UFMezajmtAzcq5pFoi5nvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT239L%2FD67ZmDS3YkeJ01Ee10sX5LHRBXo8motACLjD0P53AkMcEBbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14cXa0DCz58%2BsJFFjU9kuxlnimaTi11qMiD489KMvZkaMfkzjo2Zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36RqM1SsBWjR8vUuDhYMtncIs3oN7UEmCV7DlA4JMCwSIRrbSlSPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25wt8XnF59yeCrx%2FA%2FykpVYbRojSpjdtYp%2FzrTab1yvuUlTQ3JulU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BbLksY6AZzF%2Buw%2BcqbC1ls1wLqqE4C0%2FQ3bF2zsw%2FjHm3Tsx30q0=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:2::07
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report :
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531680 Volunteer Mileage 10,054 9,464 10,074 9,000 15,528 5,435 12,138 15,000 6,000 66.67
531685 Mentor 190,378 237,972 193,094 223,420 223,420 86,225 228,591 332,375 108,955 48.77
531687 Supervised Visita 146,393 143,488 152,586 175,000 175,000 98,211 192,742 195,000 20,000 11.43
531700 Foster Homes 851,689 677,677 776,361 735,000 735,000 305,900 685,000 725,000 10,000- 1.36-
531710 Group Home In Cou 423,542 523,250 472,700 565,000 565,000 211,051 565,000 585,030 20,030 3.55
531710.003 Group Home Be 68,726 24,001 94,502 66,565
531715 Group Home Out of 258,239 267,311 205,575 220,000 220,000 168,973 358,009 360,000 140,000 63.64
531720 Child Caring Inst 1,332,626 1,452,653 1,761,179 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,040,929 2,046,209 1,822,072 222,072 13.88
531722 Juvenile Probatio 124,037 129,226 130,068 159,000 159,000 72,283 149,000 200,000 41,000 25.79
531725 Temporary Shelter 586,373 590,935 467,870 490,000 490,000 201,609 470,000 505,000 15,000 3.06
531725.001 Temp Shelter 27,232
531730 State - Correctio 273,374 94,480 232,044 232,044 8,876 101,060 165,559 66,485- 28.65-
531730.001 Corrections-C 50,957 69,500 63,510 63,510 68,068 4,558 7.18
531740 Kinship Long Term 294,144 260,935 359,842 345,000 345,000 207,429 414,248 427,605 82,605 23.94
531741 Administrative Pa 308,109 193,053 243,073 215,000 215,000 119,962 249,300 245,000 30,000 13.95
531742 Subsidized Guardi 256,776 306,311 253,083 300,000 300,000 119,364 238,728 235,000 65,000- 21.67-
531754 Other 2,422 105 11,892 1,000 23,063 11,761 36,366 1,000
531757 Allowable Cost Re 125,847- 9,250- 6,934- 10,000- 10,000- 10,000 100.00-
531500 Client Services 18,872,328 20,249,099 23,522,825 25,290,667 25,493,311 12,201,930 25,313,580 26,191,049 900,382 3.56
531800 Utilities
531805 Water 65 323 600 600 182 518 530 70- 11.67-
531815 Electric 138 690 990 990 364 873 873 117- 11.82-
531820 Natural Gas 120 599 1,120 1,120 558 1,337 1,437 317 28.30
531830 Telephone 2,598 2,613 2,627 4,004 4,004 964 2,583 2,557 1,447- 36.14-
531840 Telephone - Cellu 76,680 85,319 75,825 74,429 74,429 41,779 84,606 88,257 13,828 18.58
531800 Utilities 79,600 87,932 80,064 81,143 81,143 43,847 89,917 93,654 12,511 15.42
531900 Contracted Service
531905 Contracted Servic 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 31,200 66,000 70,000 7,600 12.18
531900 Contracted Service 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 31,200 66,000 70,000 7,600 12.18
531000 Purchased Services 20,711,413 22,031,316 25,507,017 27,212,969 27,434,183 13,019,087 27,015,705 27,990,000 777,031 2.86


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FwB2bZ%2Fj1i38Jh2TVXwBhdosNsZ3Ruj6rwiNIeHPyZ5buYQJcJT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IZoAsuZ%2F18DGw2Rxq1XXfxEkGPKTLxIB7TapwhxDxdE%2FHJ%2B%2BrEHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XI1uEiFcOxQvGy0Iqer9FUz6Z9pIH3VzVHe49e3u%2Fk0De9y0z55M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W8YhZ%2FmQCSyNuuQt5b%2BhfvxoqeIqc0o%2B4PTJgTZsncXROqA%2FfDPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PG4VBMPZb7KlCOIqHPam7XmzlwdHyq36zez4p19X4O7G4wjLUMsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ofMauGVpR9u2lxDD5ERvsmA%2BxAOHeSY%2BJkuJMxMnM6%2BMUveTnBik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bW8irfYm1TtxfaEbaAtwB%2BiG1kI5S4%2F0nroG3Iy769LONX6QaifA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0004%2FgzbS3ipm%2FUR%2FOobtY6JyUg0nRUsyeInG2Ta2gXcioFOum%2FnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xQJ%2F9GsxBkqglU3iIN6chMpUn4NsBpIHwvWzIk1zRfmz05xEGLLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HEx0DT20tjgEtWMx%2BuAk4hrH5UYIhINbrHBg0CMw%2Fft28vFxtlpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1owDdDv8vsFU4KTAvV2R0KBKjbwMvC3PVnj5cp4Q4lTIt6UrR1TC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MOpt%2BZEdhh2Evs2KQU9uVSSFA5Ml%2FDtNiHo8U9h%2FCWrx9cgM3cFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dJ4vX3Rg7S5fnLoXm5oKlEp0SIbjdQk3N0h01m3Eu0y1mFNui1cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cXcf8AJUX%2FCQB3da28y7yNKeeYZx4QitGC%2Bc4%2F9xZ3uqdb4%2BoANU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00knROhXFjiTDPoB6zszRWvkZXjboHdiL5NE1QGd%2BzkzIQNejxNSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tGLXRXE3TdDEaYqIiLGKFhkQLVrTErpmz8P%2BQ7zvUKIossOzWLs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eglCJSZf8wx5jB320VBqdZg4Hp3jSWbTq5w4L1O9Gx%2BGzSDrH%2BrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v9AbSQATUYfEx3yD9w8S0Noy2azH4md0YAvfdnwEPAdN2VEGWcNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EjwuTH0pZwEkPelPfMo2S8U3BspDhspOwEroW7lrr4NfcMCOo3gA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t4b9WSBwkJddWQmnukU5qyTc%2FntJcV01SnddoTni1u3o6efWOMCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y6JBbao7DUWe76lUeEYyDj55oxDcKY9IAo2gfx9uv7DkqTdcldoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ydVp8tqf68f2KgUCqrIYnBq48uLbWYiCIK2L%2F%2BoNJBUrZC4TaGwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FSLPNRXqc%2BCINeqR6G9oI17NtYqJgzdcdFf0LVP1aFRssPdigNNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT265f4HNkp7qzrQ2dtIdWrbU5Sks77J3IXuankPbl39i1R%2BAGN5%2Fn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u7doAZsToYPgF0yOGjCEMDQPgUTAGzuTtTuhdSokhO%2F0yp1R0UHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07aV3dpqXVFDGi6OU9h6u6SQk2I%2Fi3lmegqcxiSFZpITE1OekA20M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yA%2Br%2BKeT4IcZ8bh%2FDgJ%2FSJdVMO0FFeEzv0AmLxop5dYJRdk00Ug4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0boZA1hvIQL4mL23zmG6F2LU9vDsfrIwEnnPOPuHJLa0kGXivs1gc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i4qRr3UFARZ4IYi78irSpvmNYr%2Be%2FX6GyDxsddf0LSJrv3LIP51E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dw8F3%2Fkg6kBB7QhL4DmSvGy2XQ7ph1gl8sLHydZjy6rMiL8%2BHvm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36XGDlk23LoTNgnClTHzLg1aGkdUV83CnbGXaNsMj8IBa46waH9Zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23%2FqukIQB%2BFcoikY7FpZMapMJhpLYbEUkpTQY9F08cZ92Fa9z56c8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT207MwaWZBp%2BHZnEfQsyM2KkXWkezI8UJLmofgmxRSN9y3MvDv6t9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36c%2F%2F9f0F30MII%2FXmMcqjW40mXZjh7KccNJ5vn5PVX%2Bq1OpLZ52og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CbNbkmfwawBMsp14%2FVCsE7MKo2m3KHBX67DNRW43fznciVuv34pU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04obERPxJOgdo2ZpiSpy9Y2UssUaN%2BpSgmuFcLO6vZRMvfcWNn0QY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lHXOgqjEff9jjdwOxzPXt89bmYVB97qxQcd5BJNYu2NRasNUUXeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o7FdTsqvq0Cj3u%2BLc300936S4EfKO%2FSGtrA1gNKcSzizzxZwgZiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0el6HeeFkkaPtfFJUVcfVKesj9Zj93nTiSWWn%2BEC0DU9beguHlZLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P8uKsVABZJdbwirURMQvNjLL1SqvtZS62LJ%2Bj7SEJ1fC9JF4puak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OQc90CuLJZmoqN4f%2FbgYcg5TjaYWJXsj9WhxAlzDryYdg8px9ES4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZDTT%2BV0KBDh2CXu%2FpmNUw5r3dKkY12HEiCkGHrSiqm%2FuLL%2BcUqhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21C5eZ75HPyx5rkM7rlDXi6BI8JADY7uQRhIQOu3BqVIeIZ8Ck%2F1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z9pfoOuSTJs00Q6Izyn9e3SakloMoGe3QNfqMKbq2XT1y21U0bzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fo54UzrzPv1DaF3Y4M3OKK9pcrA0U3JI3tT0R%2F%2B0WbLdRQCCVPjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ub5y3gX6YMFiHawWnZ9Dfc9TAOSkkpyGsd03Jr1SWqnedp4hI3oM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cZFW7Q0k45oJbDi%2FSKuWLItNxVOb4ZOsgfBSjKycb2qU%2FrtdsZM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mKKmROSv1eV5x2ZfOzj%2B%2BvHTWBgLl5UXb48Y1Lv%2F1B3kXMkBzrTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z3uSwvE4JPl3IJSD3r6OayxBpuM1HBJJolCzmWnYY4yTKXqTZchA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04yFjQWOP9jeMaLXUEHapRyMH1yWEX7whAdgRbL7RAvWHlyS%2BQYvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sByj9bFwwdOqv9QBxZUwJJQMMNphf3NevpKei3kB1ogxnzT78ygw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ki9lR5Qkh1zlVYDjznxgtAImlrC%2BAuEExccdwkpfNBTn0qbMbQpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SJkFUdQsaFyTRIolhbmeztIkb4Tf5tySvL9OCapjrKBOQbMfIcDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GN4H6DbtxUrUYwpSd8m5l17w9r%2B5apcbhmtyPd1gBrCLVo84WqdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EK52loil7aFc7nd3C8%2Ff7wTmt85isig%2B6H2egT%2BKoWMH62rcC9ZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UC5BOr4Xw4OHLyOKbXsDycroqRhvFLnnxOjyglWMUv4YqVe0VOa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KE8JJZSAL%2FMwazWKhiNwLL2rj1OEXLBsw5MehODUfDpvA8A4hJlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y6EO9G2%2BeC1oc5v%2FkRtdBwFnp0oc1GPp0Pc923%2FWzXfbUgycRJWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PNaCIFAsoEamglKGyDrFnp2mlNLgyT1xzI7nRJ%2Fj9F23SlzPcut0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ln8amN%2FG%2FFaVWoRUjGpKHP4iKFkBLVjxrGu1eXOMhMgqlIs%2BQWwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xXbg8O0rHixNIZ%2BlqvMZ8X8MAjsat1l8fbMaY7yjxuPc3akVfG7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FyGrVDuhYKaB%2BvFdcpdZtTbE8FxM10vpk4J0Z%2FkLYxSsZ%2FtUAJPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V2EZm4B08YhBdXE7JqttkuHAPoUPTJFSXDH0LGRzWDddGiBT3eak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lFfX4kd9UDPfLu%2FFLI3zcTsMXArIlU0YF8TKVSKjVr37iyNa8tAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BXUjeTLSDjpj0zSlJMMbA7hPkvSSQP9wPUfYvUQrMdFKaturRHb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fP7vtlL5eTvUpNo4NJ3n4l1RsyuIAC1Q8Edu5dAkWKedi5Mk8Qb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X%2BF3StGjZUEPgRe0ecRTP6%2BAqOj12Q4pEmb5H%2Flm%2F3XW7zN7IVLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IBKa5e38qm%2Fh7uoqDh0cZbtQRrXOzaI%2F%2FPqA5kHoWcFWEi32RdRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xkV5pxBVx8YvJPdx4Y7iMhoV696b7%2FxBgCLQ84HC2w%2BLdgkyQAnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oNusEHXmoLSllLwuQeqooMAqLkuifrz1fI3Rv8LGlEclIU%2FdnEt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nRgxaNUAHm7wEliB28Ok79UTzinUv1N9tTfazvcE73ms%2FwM5YdP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PhPqY%2Be%2BbZ5oGyXpgDtl3CIh5Ep7e%2BnQPid1J1wS%2FGYV8Bh2U6Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KFU%2BEXFx%2Fa9br2%2BfkXejgj9B%2ByB8k106xlOV4xpOwbkyZ71NA7wE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DUXAqbZ1NACmwaFfsHvpbSwu0VKFNJ6mnDB7VfeD3fOYS5k%2FSZLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17bqF5ZVGVssGTO5fVY58KAz%2B2G7ISJJ%2BhMyB8xuhtuNFz%2BAiu6%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ph3e6NMLFOPT08k3opTxHwK1%2FD48lZHR2duC%2BfvGK6vn4T7a4IDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I2%2FZAtDutQhtxDLuCJJoeOcBzw%2BQXqKBI%2FgO3T7MJq34tE4%2FpVHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uc6Z2PPzB%2BQLqRd1riYE049%2FOIa3M8iHvsgKdB4r419wLM53O4Z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u1eakiFX5UOM1jWhJjn5Sf%2B9vWqdR9rYMtQoG442ESJ4oVT8qqas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FhJUWc6Ww%2BpwJuYcpuMgWLa1m95RTNmNOOiRUB8GBvZ6RwOPuQM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zst9s5MRxGNiRGfS8yW1CoOXR2oTzHImANWkH1Thu46wefEjU2KQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TipWrSi5LaF8F6u%2BZo7bOEuaxbe4VrcIzqfNXMaJ4KFAZyslc7vE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TunMuTR69xyP5y0nYaEyu7gnnvmH%2FeQtICiClt%2Fq6BBpD1VNgdSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VlQsl%2FPS0DzA6Lm1pWEDrSIAdGtBQzMh6UYhUEsPIggYnKFqwzOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ts7%2FVnONOcwFitHsCl%2BqMHYjxckSkJwM%2Fs4XNYvLU2wJVjJmgunI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E0D1xACEDH9Etbt%2BYh6VS6m41tym8HiIyM%2FV514cRrHe2oUOhluk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jf7jnYPm2%2BcfahPrwjt8MoQwEU173PUkERSCPbDoAxr6%2BtStB17I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2limzq%2BX0mdx3I1P8X1fGQly8JarOUvPLKwtS2Jlu7SeubhjAfO84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iEDWBOJzJt0uSE63Ny5v3ydpi3zPV4IZIDabg3W%2Fi1%2BpziRhfAuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FLKPCJiqPIJS5iIu9SxbcA8SRxoQjSqzBttm3%2FbJYl%2BxXW%2BEHk%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LgGpoiza1ggFVHHIfXW5O0AdEPD8xulC%2B9PD1TlOw0cDMebTZzWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pWOaTqv%2FNK%2BqgoLn4%2FLuvVG8NrTxkcJWf1%2BcgU1wHmh713qMSTTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bsLHIdEmRRW9VuFG%2B2DAdYsRTuQXfvJzjIt8YrbHW1sFmm%2BNVmjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WdPYS8%2BFSe655eRsll9r%2BTOfDLAmrMv3qwpI4ux3OFTwtK1dBj2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KKjOOXfK6f%2B5exDVP3U%2BxtqOh5ne5QvagzWCR32bL4uqnLGUhHmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XoHe85B0%2FVX%2Bz7KZKlWuyT1rdQLCFZimQpU97BJKIsg3WY5t7NX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TLgY4O4h%2FA23fW4BgkeIh4yETgf%2FeA6h5eRme0bTc0yXpzR4ABKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ib1T78xyEvNZ6sZHaCgT8H6Xp6ijD0mG9wEOLlUDkmTWXLjzmvwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KdmZuPl6AwvzrLC%2BMqexWIRdMMeGGtLJaJu628n2LHfsc%2FKUmmz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SJ2oUNXdrXswvlckHZ0J6oFxJTfc%2BqjdnKhNNZ%2BcvBWtqYVatcdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21FCfgcAwbNqnNwVqx5PyePuMfTWdPIKKSU1jzM9GaE8ZNTI08FCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CDYsa29S%2BshVZyCKIQPTh%2FQBC%2BaPO0ywQwimy1NnqX7OyXgzFszg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT076SY5aNNUsmB6mthdCEnsUfV%2FkydjtGKOZm4pgoCtJ135F9FUE7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HG7rfTtM7utu5iORaksiphhZwJtng22KPyz4wqhRiDat0zU0rDqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ghr2yQ2z93Xo1UmnVmqOasy4n3ZpdF0SgPWDf%2FY96g2OvXHuc9Uw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ca4FneekZsx4mYASwHrGVSJUNacrGKDEaKtDdHzIFSw5Aj2gPOKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rfL93gg0kKRiCZP4GCQCYtDF3iYeG5dQVDMj5WUlmsKlql%2B323eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hWCm2IE3B%2BevTp89B1I804JnXyyiLLiTHuFM4IScB7sigss0zScY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qK8e3g8DpQxCI5gMTLr2hWTeeFgxHK85sTnc35BKyWaNmIOU%2BS1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PG9vWHMht5ZBr0dkfIRQdu1036gTBNQwIOh5hZodKrLcY2sXh4%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07mfiB81efheR%2B1Lckod%2Bt8mrDTz75o%2F7UfKGZNX7UnFIELME42xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JC7omeSFkAyggXEVS7sod2Ke%2FvySvvE3Vo%2BF2TfNqb%2FUWMkShD6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xb0PrNuki86PnZhGMnFREMeEjBHv8z81W5F2FTdu9TKaOdZAg1EM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DhrQJvJ1WAT9C3%2F5ZsFKgpKD%2Bl67Zyy6sTCroWE%2Bh1jhl7aI4DsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IyPFgDrMkbtoezvkALZZ61a3gWiS36A2rLtxsNk3IteJ%2BSiNQY2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u9NzTSXwFlFAPkdFX%2FBhbkwabEQL5ic5FN7h1knGa2fhpjtxoVvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3agjfCFCA7t5xTznieDOxIDOmm8MWg63IQqEjVJ1z0IGpr7VvHs30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ghqlWE0tTeaJU%2BNYWVTPDj%2F%2FYfTP9HvELyUgD0MknrH1BNNycUGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1znJmVrYpNaJX8WIOhzs3o0Za7IWO51rE5cbO9pwVSnRBjuhPfvzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fE3rVTuYdUaIsfWqJLuVM4GqPQVwGJ6nfNdcy26w%2BGDWXonSCb88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dPNTEBpQoZNtMiq7btdb%2Fjg93p%2FldIbyLk9nxPojwobuqExFJdl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FIeaKEeiJlfTeP%2BsR9w0Ve4vPiury0Qy40%2FBJPF4N8Px7MUdNQJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qHWX2D2CQus6OWG2BNQNQ%2B7ZlPtB21a9hqOGSAuL8wsvxQ0iucGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xXOZd0s0Bl5gs0p91YqZ0Retf5woW%2FSPWax8DR2itpcYHLsMTeBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zESfeSKx3I2bwvrQjCXfzrfkHeBm9coVjw%2BNnbQbgmEptYQstnS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qY6eEYnaT1l2hA71VWL5Fd9iXHDuypQAeTFc7D1QcZ%2Bxd8MqxSYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30%2BIO7IQtJM2%2Bjis3GJ0UL0hmcenQ7ZDvFS9%2B2eqezA9Jm2w8cpBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wVlHZbcCFlmKx8XB%2Bbvs%2F4%2BPl8BMyXay6iaXLc0dFunJ1xldnLUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x4xLZZnx0B4aY9%2B6uSN7Z0b9oMOIMLFWgGpetKSAtUYK%2F0lkAR5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dc%2FYqOsVIN7pKTsPfFt26TMzG0tlrD9fchlfXXN5ukMi657da75Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT301PamlWMvtHVciK9jarLPC88Jx7dG9WnznmzOhEFh6GAmhxRKwro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RqqxFDLmo7ZlATWwUwW2uOUY2xH%2BPNBafUgB%2FnDsj2WLG0qlGqww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pduzq0XkZ7CdYFoXNXU9kflJlzuubtCiQ6ApI7gVWF1tA5uc8GLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rQG5%2FEsPEvB0a1e%2Bdn6tmYqYfy9%2FUwwlKTAqUr47VZ6Jpev2sQTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QuGgSvpwmVV076oFEewd60Pg9r%2FktLVeRFijBEcrpa6xVaBIV61c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oPVMLAwSBDnc9JamRvWoIVSe%2B%2BRJvmyUg1bsSQBgFYiysFgSSXRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GzR%2B6hMdWs3xbJhvY289xvfxartRBttQKGsymb7DphFRZqfl%2FgxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bjQYjJtv1maqPtngnJw%2BKGxKtqXQ%2F54C7P0XtVwuuo4I7XkFxbPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NmNe1Vhyz8So429WzJnnxD2q17aUCG9y2oFxhB9SS9ZLFruMJSWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BrxkJG4Fh9ABSTj4sRs%2FgKkIJo6OIAiNlFQW3nbxKuMSggvfZxcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mxjR3ljJ4dbDaJAcnkz0JklIypgNFZ5iDBOBlru6TNiCKyuRfzSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uN3x0Xrz2ouJDARjB%2BYk8JrlQOE7RzDQaaFULFfyzvk5leN%2BQGRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21fvri4vWwJcnIiKbOUjZV%2BRRLlzESqylUucy3clYsoTk%2F2%2BDHjm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NULBy1xlSVKsBZDLAk9IylTXucXqrWJj4kkjyL0zpYFScnMvMXLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cxk6%2F0ZUx%2BV9AtC5E77LbJ0spj46vHkEikL5UhP5VJ8BOS6ITfKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GiIKNODLzGAYal4d8SLI5t8GhCelRf8pAXSe4H8CmuIVtfp8vZ6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36%2FWWk2GFXpRWO1jBCytGs2TbWcOBd79XsQX3nLk3iv9whG%2BQ0ROs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ekjr7K9SS6Y%2FBqwxp%2BiAP2LNQkosbIje3wWXXCQwiJd8JmeD%2FJcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W3JuiSWjoAArVD%2BkjL1q1nc3XJd15pnN97RMVnm4SLYGy%2F398YrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZYr8SKVkp2OFlwBU1RrBba2d9Q8ouuVegX3M6jFFQrkfkBMtu1LY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RJAQrL6A7YGlHsK4Cz7hrW35bVx8Ddxe955I4jGzKVHqOEVoQn%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cHiewM7cq9RDJbL3Oanubk3FQ5vB9eWTBQXtdC4c0SHTvrKwkbNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lL80el7Q%2FCLKM6US%2B1UuDTBHVJNVNMlHvUdQxLJNcO8z7Ku6UKYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TrNePPCWEjbzJ5BjBqQOqT9HkeD71%2FQJfLRrM2b7Z%2Bj4FqtIF%2BDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BMyPER%2BEXnqhzjHKM9POFbwr4N8NMsvLbKEHe8FA14t%2Buyd5wBAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zwEgtwADqeXy9Qe2rE1%2F6dEqCvK5uWlBBYnhqr8D%2FisODJ5glxSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26lA3oLo9aXGW1m4Nt6GiLYmXY08Km73mTff7kHa9FFRgHJz0mU6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vMUbu1IVWelbkkg1VkQBEcfxUTGUXPH3lyg0707DfJh%2B%2Bg0GgtVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LNS%2B4ARlAgCiV6WvOfKmBUBNd72j4ErDhsCdHZZDAzD6f%2FeQptyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cpKAHCRydZrlW0AHhKH%2FmUVXQtA41YyEm88Axu8n%2BJ5G8jCgKSA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JUEpev%2BV0UiQzDkMVUmRQ6dB%2F9Y3JHcXxsdmka6oOL8aKZKL0USI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1trjAbzkRALK23NSBGAYcsgzxy%2BR0Hm9iKs8o%2BnXGuVuWNzK2qsfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wfhsk1Vtlu3Yuy%2F6CCkFPzz6xwYSmp32DOJ4%2BDPGYsltonoeTN8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rUBs6jYkTtHu1yEbIrQja9IgC0SV2VEGlIh92KL09UncoLxs35sc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20j5taersmfHwQe%2BKQeq6Fs%2FH7IO4a2GAdI7ubL8%2FZ5CP3I%2BL7OR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jAd6jDj3F%2Fw7M7JZhs14qdH1OIx4IQAcUwV0NmATihMsIpXwXTTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bv3RWLO8ansVeJkkpCMjD%2B0iJQE79Q4MfBoYYkvE%2FxtSdtw9saXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pTLENZJo9KlJbnxWirBaxA%2Fgjr8%2BieRiTwa7HLVwexFuJK9Iqh4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bN6Z8VY9CN3dMrvM78QoY1LDQW4gD1s0GvoqbqfkpzO191igQfBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B0QUtbjTMkpE8eYs1yY9eWlfi8%2BB%2B09Kt8AJ6a1xBckBf8Yu0UAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t1ySgl7Eq5ERhLr5mAYzn8v0DkN2MAJT2uLIbqaMSmyX7UBRS68U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lp9Nt%2BQRTGF76lRhKM0IioR%2F13PSuhfcr%2BVWgO4uGcs7NxHh8Iik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PpSzDA7sKtcEeP4iSey8ND3WwbDJKcDwvM%2FIhwHAB23slw6yifo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IFnE2i0qOqNaDDePENd4EWcJuy1bZ7mUQVwVVC7lhJsozmhGjcS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q44ZxwvcV8INRQT1L2YGAIdj5AmnpGz%2BMhwaCn6qOeT9jV%2Brd4So=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b7VZrZZBsLRR7T6m4YMGs2VdD7l%2FhQBYD%2FnHgXCziieNEw52S2eQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s%2BbqdGVN%2BrKdZ9IFw6tWIhDmKAF89ofW9I8iH4t9EasDAdrRISz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nbNaKxDt3Tf3esdwD88UHLHMvQyjCZLfIrvAY2w8BGa2%2BjBIDJ6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AZhshVg%2BR6dGm7CWHV41P9467v%2Fj68qoay4gOXm0IXaXqnVhrzKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G1RUzc2AoWrRqlJoUnAGDqzggg%2FXJQY4Be5a0HKS7iC5GtIe%2BY2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qlECqsiP9hXNU%2BJWxJQXYEh2W%2FmBgPCOboX6GVFlHn2X0jRZi7lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jsEnHuJhHufi7MqnAZA4mLBpfVY%2F%2FU%2F6%2B3wPngT7%2FuJRfEjhmkb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GCK81xhzAYmnt4fHAaa3WUDrsRMIakAjC9wiXbiMoI5ryDrTepUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iNhWgPl2MS3qTFCr0xrTgQ%2FALAlA%2FmdyvwhMIExqYXjQtx37BwFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bSAUcfiVyG4OY6K84O3OfYUezHNPbWPq15xfbGh%2FdB3CtlnrLmbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Et%2BPK%2B6s%2FyynsFMGJok%2BcE75hMcOw6cI9gApawZL7mfWU93YnHF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT376ZsKcT3KfKV5O2hcssfmeIE%2FZgYsgIZOJqkuLrAPaJhoteLLDy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mkrdlPejZYVHo5whqdPPDyhU5LCN0sNc1odjbDS6s2ihIN8hx4TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XzpKa%2BJIi8CXXOc%2FiBxzx5T5tLaT1XInODtXgX%2BD4TCtLCGJri7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dEuxNftsOLxntEdIw%2BNNOo9Adhv5RP89mV2ye0Z1ZJNp1S2i69p0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BnM7zVG59xyajx34WEPqhguSfqFekgi6MZbGOhG0e2IuSm5yRJec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33s9rhJ3SyPq%2FF78Q5AxvKerj8Zu7spyQuM8bhHzqDmz2%2BDAMzmGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3csGbzarV2A2dntZmFyMnvHARX0wtmZTxmjXd3cn4o%2BVgY75e7m8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TiR9pG3%2FEpj0oJuur3HWMMvgdeGFd8pbNWVW7nLj5KuI148WPSEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WcppH3Z5Jk0YzRJxLdA%2FTJB%2B3GQixokkR6E5gZaGOruCtG0LA8EU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fDBnJ0pK8pAyb5D7N3g%2FBspoYQY0kk3U8Rs3G7T77I8qSy%2Bdf45U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03gZokfRu2gR72GmX5ORUwaQy7TH8X00UmyC%2FYlututYvYQZBAfRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gOSNwt%2FqO4FVxdSYLV6fT8y1mnOHwPrqWtmEzpZeY3EOUeTmL%2Bl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pOYFCYnxsAJxg1hluCLhNl8elV3FG6ES0qbL2G6pUkex5hgFU4zI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qSf0ZuZ6lNWw%2FChqxamqbhTtNMz7IxIzb6S4a0vrJbzwcmLl8V%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dGtjJ7KbVG%2Fo02r%2FyRuwtSCeAWnF2mvfF0R%2FPUL%2F6MxPFkj3jOGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TEax%2Bui9s9loFf4VGE9T3eVUlT%2FANy4x8wQf44N%2FTKERsXsNqjXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t3%2BUDqWnEEGz%2FrfFabtleQG5LbWzXkRy8Cdhq%2BbcZeafSDyPyXuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t%2FyjypKsYdJyPI80zBl5Sm0heqhXLdxiaBi%2BysKwatv%2Farf8Kif4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RxSCoKRVe1n8v5xr%2Bl7%2F%2BLfpIJFniVbLWLnDOVs7kWhiD1AW28CY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BNxO7ibcwkmuRkuox2lWiE%2BvEHkP1WvPr2RsLPrK%2F%2Fy3F8ydeElo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GXN15P253eVjQJj71gsCQGKn5LVhAZln4c%2ByR4Ege%2FKUwH3MNOa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KB4yP5s08q1s673lLdw7I2p8jATgS0rXpwF8WdzRKDk0Cx%2FOdTt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OI4J%2FfAbIsw7VSWau%2F9D7dQea8nJ8y%2BtSlKZo2egy5xzn4larJtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eUIaSEohRLbbkxdd%2BJxWcrBr%2FtYxKA2wlViIR3ExD4UAWW1b1GXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OorJRv9%2FzbpGvhJIk8Cq5AVcPEU40dM4cGrAC6Et92jHNdhAfPvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vDMqbTaI0AK50%2FiBv%2FViYOKWx%2Bcngm%2BNSmZIUMQ2sym%2FCYT3t5hY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uTaQT%2BaRt20cwJYbGKjeRs%2FCdkotKJ4FzPFwbxk6nbKz8TvQMYV8=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8:29:07
17

SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 2,047 1,979 3,470 3,000 3,000 1,092 3,302 3,350 350 11.67
532145 Structural 9,807 21,400 21,400
532100 Maintenance Servic 11,853 1,979 3,470 3,000 3,000 22,492 24,702 3,350 350 11.67
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532220 Equipment 978 3,109 1,724 1,582 1,582 3,822 3,822 1,792 210 13.27
532225 Office Equipment 26,896 12,604 29,853 26,460 26,460 7,413 29,756 27,400 940 3.55
532230 Vehicle 4,994 6,648 6,741 12,000 12,000 3,168 7,500 8,500 3,500- 29.17-
532200 Maintenance of Equ 32,867 22,362 38,318 40,042 40,042 14,402 41,078 37,692 2,350- 5.87-
532300 Repair Parts
532320 Auto Parts 2,018 7,851 967 1,000 1,000 886 1,000 1,000
532300 Repair Parts 2,037 7,851 967 1,000 1,000 886 1,000 1,000
532400 Other Maintenance
532400 Other Maintenance
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 46,758 32,191 42,755 44,042 44,042 37,780 66,780 42,042 2,000- 4.54-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 33,137 18,196 7,012 4,800 4,800 3,703 5,343 5,831 1,031 21.48
533110 Printing 1,005 1,158 3,668 2,600 2,600 1,341 2,270 3,050 450 17.31
533115 Certified Copies 25 25 25 25
533100 Advertising and Pr 34,142 19,354 10,681 7,425 7,425 5,044 7,638 8,906 1,481 19.95
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 70,286 85,705 101,598 131,082 131,082 54,001 119,725 130,445 637- 49-
533215 Meals - Employee 1,934 3,324 2,834 11,268 11,268 1,343 7,094 12,596 1,328 11.79
533220 Lodging - Employe 14,588 21,102 22,228 43,228 43,228 17,182 37,464 50,031 6,803 15.74


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3irQ8qVkbtdjCmQTO2mAsKFYCKpJYD4t%2F%2FokFya80MamSGPQIIrws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A4hMTdoQw83W%2BOLRl0ytSwdT%2FraSYSyjabF7FsXf1kOIHp8giLO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ad63BkFrpHON5qH3pr5BmV79lINguqMvgBxk8LWKuScboDrwAMVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TFt7ASmvv02gIyI5WoO5B00gGpV2nYLxkM%2Fp5%2FlTmFSHhDQygNDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2FkC%2F8Lg5wVFcHobi34h%2BAJaMv9mCi%2B4fjZo7gHoBo2qHsVhn2eQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hW3dm7zSC1x%2FmKjhvQFHrI1CM0SjLAGg2gzdmxIUI5akeaEjHeqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bB%2BRZu3oo5uJjdP35hOiC%2B4z%2FIW75%2FOhtT4BwGkrIp9RX34qpEXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AY8pddM1wFpW8Iam9TN5MrsZ2gAU16I7Kw7niRKT4ITNkhW6c9uM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eLKlSZhCVFFztnKziQLs%2BVCR27ukfmZZ9rTqXcI86lf%2BMyigkk7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wlSgbtLjBVrFljkhKdq%2FyMNTIXcJNfjN%2FRETpOA5UoiyQIwmmIV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F8tIt8NuoYCezvUBt24TLz4bo%2Fb3DLByEKlcIycE%2BtG6LEOdzGcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XMztWH9rOFalkvnb2f%2BwoAk1Tm4XCgbVOrnUWla7L%2Bp2%2BGr8UxVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DJJIXHcAwLudSQkF%2FvhShN7zaiUnJmXy6LtMryjiGAjHY%2Brs1YRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mp4Vb8K9uAYEGxDO9Lmfk1DRGVp8RAXR2uWecFjtZR4Gs2ToAkLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yE50M9YvcgfSEnKjPQinnuRX63S0EYywJSaEnmTUz05q4klqvkC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eA8INrG5TCWUFsRVLI79inIObq84AJGn7Q%2BZ9Oq5KkzEy2Jh%2FUg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MH1u3uneI%2FwIQYDYp7cRiXZ8uU3vcgU8WhLnrdY6oYsPAORHbkZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jOBuc%2BKdqQhWcrrcnljimK3S3Qeb%2FL9g%2FDeeOSYPfXcLQPsfu0Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3scIqvEDuAZG9Wq4H7nRN%2BZpcuAo6K%2FbvucW06uuIx6qg2rN%2BKUOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jofwu76fJJ2s8AUzkZGfgwEsj996o4a8BFbJU8g954TZmM3jtuOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25Ofx7tVznIxGTl%2F%2BpwYOamrOfv4j3dW5InEfS%2B98bRD3pZc4ZPbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TR7u0tYPs8szb%2Frx7OwHXtG5sg9a26yOgLpbAPj05wl9F08h6Ba8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02bX0Eaw%2FpzmY176GyDVSFQuCZ9V6FpVurqAWNcpWa6aC%2BCNAlCw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Nc8AWyf4AGg3igaxzsBIy8wBm2bPssezP1u8mTyVCL9WHxEpZNBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02CRaSGzNWZe0%2FZt1KKX57kM%2FKuuBDgwg7qUscAAN8jqCdwRSZCVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G1ovKjikvpvnErOKiswv6HHE2olEstUfKqr1fWXYG2cP63dncNig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m4z68qtAykIkpI93ZUJCSG303Cy0pyDkcy1xXktfzJ9RiwUuI5Nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VgRK7iRtqQAXMqcCJZ8hiiS%2FlNYmOpaXiseSf1fmqEK4JcbpdNmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TsDSYgC3DRrl%2FszAKA6F0ZqyHAKlRZJgtYEAyLpjjucl%2BPEdmbdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rhlJWVXrY7pijSADg2oM%2BIO1yKWxlpAQztKm9JOv5yJ3horEHWqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZJPgzJhzEiUh2j4Q67gdPUd9eL3W2Aq1YT6LTIiDzq6ROJvlDpFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aGa8IuoeugTI0Hx2%2FAUXMrFY0Pxpksi1zxgv7MXCWYlfEQ%2Fm8V88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29mcuENnmqLGrKBBqqnRaW5wWEvMD0eJuype%2Fsu%2FLkj0CcyLsRGBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RBdAGg3RG9XEtrLEPDffqmRYeP67S%2FX0%2BZlZsmiunkN30bMKrRp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TjwcwC4KIMX885b0vJFfxGLjElnNDw%2Fv4eP85Y4MWmfHv2%2B8bTRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l52OD%2FxsbKSWrBEfS4%2Ftwk0rkC6b21S9C5svJbRPpl9N5Ktu4odk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w5Pu7AfYKq3AasRXmpu05lMlJUt1B1Fs3drPAAca2oBXfMfDoEBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vyR9pQiNoNYpZtxDW1VNztiHFoSfZlvDAm14%2BCyh%2Buot%2FA949cw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KVEN%2FhFFagw7Uu3NWk9VVmB%2F%2Bt7H7CAsUne5mCgX8Yc%2FTyPnsb%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v1MxFvWcOiw1wI0jYDaDWGINM%2BMj1jP8RvEQrOIeXHQY%2Bq2WcO3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MKaPb5eF7pd%2BKBI5SYJ1Wn55OVJPLScWfeW3wzgGCye9ioO6G28s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b8KAOSw3oT2iihAy9tOpVhEOvNSzUmNWzMJ%2FBE7ut3omkTlKR64A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ybDRUEHbZhe1xJspES17eFmp82GZoWcVnrMPG8COdk8dERbycqQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aRk0Rj%2BBgGCgcMnJiCPCOgQRozSDVyNZ%2FRKJNZpfnFzqB21Oncdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IJN0LumQrqPa%2F1uX0ctoF6S9%2FRlivJObttA4KTNY99F21kpMrSyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z6mGjIyMxPRvA3F6WdKO2MlkmtCT2tGUpDsTXbnhxnO5PfLrusA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r8xQM0Ho6S3pGBicsbvYznjqTtcn%2F0OseUTRKAsiNwMCD0guzprY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SVA8DaONgOEXeYU%2B2NjThTyTayAlx5WtpqRPKobktN2dB1D3DwG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c0%2FvgbqTvxHgCDlacf2nbgKMtYtWnD6c6fnWf1WVIidy8uBGo0Ak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VOSRh79WDN64XJd4JjjbGHhOpdHqpln%2BQPg6lGDaiLjKmvo%2FKtys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2B2xHkRKtS%2BwklCT51PsKzT8kK7cvZ48i9su1k%2BG8cWtPnztXroI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oZpkUpZTNgBRCJD2y2Tz8UVB%2B4LGpUbroOW8c2xC6GbOb%2FawA4ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EEUkzj7Y5AIRJpwYQwabyTixS3QmwwJxcY688vDbUyjhF09dpMiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nlBMmuzywjzi7q0N3JbNomW9OdAoE%2FZF9rFYrpv5SBlZbtjAbrTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kvrpDbJIetpKJWfajPMFrd2gPSD3IFQJpOluJ%2FoFbFluQd%2F4tqEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sInQs8IKFE3bZt9NSGvbMorNP8St3SgGKNO3Lzy0RLmVxlePfBeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ba%2BrBe49TjeC4R%2F8HEraDlKT4zIvlERJhC%2BA85DAHLwQNjvdBm8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Za7%2Bc5o%2BN%2FxUGX8zXnEyVmV8ECrdWXEe2wj15SVmdvftuDD1mnuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s%2FOQBfZaSNwCD7U%2FPRxg4aMb1dBleN24gMbIbNK0CROzBnZg3VpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IAktVbUMFieHNLjgXhK42ib%2FaKREe2hCY2%2FMyxNm5esx6gn4WhoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22GR93GzuRxoLuTy9NZAmhmuQlI1M2%2FEUpGJEBLKeOmQbLDRNsz9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i0ac7cCWievmT0pxk4DKJsV9VqYI9BL785TjjLPKtDWY2t3ciL04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ke55l4Nzuv2UpHjzBGLMa4M40OR%2FNeDErh7FIuClRTFQagO4SdJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gS60%2B4R7ZhLDNiVFXjP19RNsOx%2FkBO5oJZKy8rRuYlLTDAU3At5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BSnKcjcRdokjTsU70EWoN37NiqAgKbdTrLwDT5YaMGKY4Ofscr90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1exygqOz9yQ4hNqle7Z3LYUzIkoUxx1ulz%2FHmi2a9z2f%2BYJD5yq0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38yf7%2FBZrP3YzRzWAB%2BfF8bjoPiSw3km8FEH58lI2Bwtl8PJqVqO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2juYBjaRr1Hy29bz6NQtKtucFQQmFNdNoDU0DNsXBkejSGyUWuKJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BXAOTIxaCNZy0NAkfAAo5ntX%2FW%2FrXI1na%2FFUpyUHWoHL%2BDt8aU30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AF7HlX9%2BbYNQWfxsUYkjwZpXuQtkpkCn9ic8DANjtmI3AB%2BZkfFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2FpNgToPM7pdjJxhtTPXUGuZiEvB63a6M7qPc6EI%2BCjjp2TnJ5fY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dDp7lgWMZ0FB9J0W%2BFIMwsobZW0Hr7%2BRZArSN68hreCKWfJDda7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02qO4qfzxDs0L%2Bz0hktxmYTdQF%2BTWGGlNYQhcyLepYtNwmtRW0FTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T6jWoSYBLaPeix1v%2BYELd1sfOMbpNfYPEZwpWa61J%2BnqFvBEz1Ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04QkQXk6rY13bzl8kRm8QG0q7jQGP6IWJG9peTZBQ5KPC91S9whOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yfAoX4gnyzn%2B1BxW3MyRWl%2BkZfm7weoPdd4UkEzDueAbaqYQXHtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CCY0o%2BHV%2FbPCwXmZ2sZSoRcw25tEjRZRN3mPim0e05qSsarajsAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vr5YeV1MtlAo9%2F3RP7%2FoxZVviy81vDR8ReSAx2HaWTC%2FQxCmReqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zk1RVkHk70cHHEYxnGJ9V14CjEJeEIYj6NH0Fb5QZleNca3swm6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gCBlTdh89eLuV75b4uFIbmOjtJTiXkvj6RoqqbnRrLBPQ3MvND3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PRoUbzbiqBSrpRTnenr%2F7s%2BmdmPvUOkG83aWSFq26np8deatn9hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BFnyIb1VmQidXzus814uFNMF%2BaLw%2FfHrDkw4SehbfVL3MjrNBk1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XV0AUlusl278dFfwqbVfVSMLfiTEqqorEP76nf06DJ1cehB%2FzMDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT163ClJ0KdG7exXJhg3VeiiKzZP36ISzxqgMhEGwlTtLbk76gPURTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TuIXB78UFi%2FJzcyEOVLZgTleXCZ1ItG331S3MdM3mewu2%2BqSNTWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qAhlL5gOFx77MEMIbPFebRToJcFODEjhNmNlBh7F50X2hr64BQzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ruEm7%2BbhaGCWbi4zVTKS3ILqhjDWV28LiGIVfze8QTSAu9ybuPxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lt7PMaTpUXUQKzuSi6unEo2Q1bz%2Bn9y%2B98nBnYY1plQ82MtkZqa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S%2BR0WyWihFc9JoGBO1%2Bs53fmO3PU3rhjo1%2Fy7StfTTH%2FstQeJKU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c%2FVnJUiwsO5l8q45Xc5ZOeaNraWDOM7mfRLep3FejZ2V2FWI%2BjgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zJJZxF6i%2Bt1EwFTJPPN4OA9dCj97sDOlNKCmz8cHw2ljx6SCYq50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZNDXpFPNzEB6E7Mrg6UbFxXp7e48%2Bbdq%2B2vbKKFV3Nwc9zJiFokA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R4La3je0673Ips9lmpA4f4YLivcfxN0usZzrkAagOKrYzIu1k4Gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q0%2FSt%2BdIy%2FE%2FLYjPAO%2FGYUCpExkrGb93BNmAxe0NvmsE%2BHNEGfqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BKVCHhVkkGAbV7pvLlG868dTqoF5BpN296tdjs8hKzqs5zQUsKZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PYXSuVXjdovK%2BzXj9CGRPhRlRwa3Z6LcR1EJNvMWCudKpVRKamHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fPlUljJVlPHCib0mB17PqzX45F1Y9L2MRZcn%2FjjXBVoIA62QJjGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dQr16XypqGYr8QmAA5p5ET70wUQHuKtt0eaH%2FPSeTQ%2FFT2JlSwWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fKE4AVK17YfAO6%2Bxm%2FWnZlwhMGZWHXZEXcPA%2BARu5CbKoejlvMxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19sdgaYRveR%2BU7wMiDDTFWiHtlx%2BMK%2Bt59dQxiyl2lsMZc34dKdjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CNs71d5gsyF%2F671%2BQNTdwzohZeySZM4JqI%2BEur%2BgG%2BlQitqmEnpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OG%2FRPV7xGuExp%2BFCrZl7LI8PB6ntugQI8Q%2B5%2BmfXEtlvwSuebC8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bZCOsm1Z90RWFpILX5EsTbDXEiCDe8je8hh%2FDUV3LNV8IKq8IV8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pPxVn7FvyMC0YoSmz1bqNVx5Ua2%2FcGJ1mF0bwjp6tEOG2xZTS3S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JhOym0qVrA7zkRs9Aap8EpBY78iXXmBE9lwSrI3%2Fw7oGG7d5aWys=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07
Page - 18
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

533235 Commercial Trans. 2,620 6,193 3,969 7,851 7,851 2,923 6,952 7,641 210- 2.67-
533245 Seminars and Trai 66,193 87,547 108,337 128,710 128,710 41,657 99,936 114,033 14,677- 11.40-
533200 Travel and Meals 155,621 203,871 238,965 322,139 322,139 117,107 271,171 314,746 7,393- 2.29-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 8,907 10,706 9,825 11,523 11,523 12,411 16,180 16,175 4,652 40.37
533300 Dues 8,907 10,706 9,825 11,523 11,523 12,411 16,180 16,175 4,652 40.37
533400 Laundry
533405 Laundry 41 25
533400 Laundry 41 25
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 13,335 25,009 22,791 22,315 22,315 8,431 30,606 28,434 6,119 27.42
533466 Background Checks 141 705 300 300 515 1,164 1,164 864 288.00
533450 Fees & Permits 13,738 25,009 23,496 22,615 22,615 8,946 31,770 29,598 6,983 30.88
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 74,133 51,177 64,407 71,524 73,946 42,638 82,576 74,663 3,139 4.39
533535 Recreational 1,967 3,235 6,598 7,500 7,500 3,316 8,500 6,000 1,500- 20.00-
533540 Food 2,151 3,137 6,828 9,175 9,175 3,653 9,206 10,185 1,010 11.01
533500 General Supplies 78,254 57,549 77,833 88,199 90,621 49,607 100,282 90,848 2,649 3.00
533600 Health Care/Medica
533605 Drugs - Prescript 48,412 49,491 69,704 23,100 23,100 26,856 116,498 130,101 107,001 463.21
533675 Billable Medical 2,787 2,162 434 1,368 1,368 439 420 1,700 332 24.27
533600 Health Care/Medica 51,199 51,653 70,138 24,468 24,468 27,295 116,918 131,801 107,333 438.67
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 27,263 27,182 26,371 31,185 32,185 9,150 29,153 29,360 1,825- 5.85-
533707 Workshop Supplies 810 4,050
533720 Shipping 83 18 70 100 100 150 170 70 70.00
533725 Postage 49,181 48,175 44,940 58,980 58,980 23,132 50,443 51,700 7,280- 12.34-
533700 Office Supplies 77,341 79,424 71,381 90,265 91,265 32,282 79,746 81,230 9,035- 10.01-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UDpCXTx4Q%2BjMbEdP0iMo3t4V4%2B0hPsIZ%2FH1v%2B8h%2BrOXUThb3F4SQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pHtf6L1Fy23k8QyhRDqIgaMVVZ9H5aLUd0cmGRdaecIUWwzV2v8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xNKUMldhGwk3po3bTVu%2Bo219PvpAM3WHRR53x6qXEecWXKYTpqkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QVbVYBTVznU5E6vlOWX1rKkmUllcaYm1L9Nj0QCYb%2FNIpwjoH278=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lJfT8nKXXi6ZxxL%2Fv9348ytDLIHzlk%2BMl4g3vd5CLUXC1A%2FaOxEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36Z56OvOh1AbXYiQ2ArC0hlqhL7RD1%2BXQqyWxbRWsGAjwVqYRqfCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zFd3FnhT9AZ9BPBgO%2FvGyT968Cs9beunhvtmKsv7%2FUkVtGmR0IlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FELECalKRxA6ycKA06C5nDMB8DkxTxju3UOWBSyLvxBVoH40hnXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Epl3NrLEcHjjDaps8KMhSmapgMqJP4dzi97aG38o6SQHxOVuvmJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mkyZDKxmOSh7v1xdvA7ovX1QwsMaiweyjCdF7QqURnK54%2FNG8FYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LOjqYHandqXD%2Bos0GDhXc%2FrdWVt%2F96yT4c6sPSwg0PNY55WdzJdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gyTGgh%2BjWABQAiSPkm2vhDrhPJuRUN5lvpi8%2BtWxkhv2YxzICj4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wSiQ%2B0wNXuaiDi6OqBZLbRcA9sFdlR2wh8DDaXNLKNgP%2FmyQE18o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U5Hi5WYqSOIKzxaiRwavmFAMDRNOgA14FBNWKPbhM3TawVWDsjr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hfXPiTuzqSQ3a56Pxr7W7618RjvYKB50Yahbf%2Fyv6R4XaZz4JfaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VnrTKhS6Gseme6v0VE8M73W2ppn96GNsKlhTF4GjtPl3isfww394=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24O0JojvZIPC2Q0RY6MtViW42J96k%2BK6FjwiTZh%2Bl%2FjEZEBIsrPUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K6xw4AVT8T97LFXoqAmezwgWmjPm424xzO6YPMNTgQZVoMCZcaVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03PAOEJtoG1RRRWngIqxLjUbrGTZJ08bVOb%2FrRp%2F%2FZRHl0xZtN%2BLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05CHZ7CcThrFIVpSoosAvB%2Ful9fm8tps56BDGYRC1F%2F1PUjrRdIxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j0VKPU8Igs50am0txf3JKHPaAV%2Bosvd42gNOUPnrmigXab6Mk52k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BwZ6VpMdyh%2FKDjIPuh0MUP5Hi4wXBcpDx6m36WMI18FaSb1vje1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yC1hHmOkvujc5%2BD4g9mo%2BPKxj%2BTEG5%2BrkUzTJK0p0%2BYdpjOUdBJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TQ5%2BujFunfJv3kZg8RKurFlnOzBwCglLz5ERKGV44Ezv9wo%2F%2FO3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VpblQ8NfTHVacG1YjMQMcaqkwURN%2Ft7BwLduLFm4tUIuSVxSvGMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CG4PKJre2%2BG%2FOz5Lczg97JUUwuXOBdGVnx%2FFphZgqK%2Bff%2FNVT6TI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TsPUx%2BNdSKBaUpYdF8QX7qOIzIZWH%2BtKXvN6WHjYu9x90KHRxXDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2spo606ZsCUtCPkfcLNJ6arKPdg51WTVVRSEo2p%2BIYay%2BwfV%2BFTnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Trgdv92leiesKDVQIdHPqa3STnCq%2FPegAwc9wfkvPDO8UStAX3gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l%2BjLkBoWY4cSpOTufbhXRMiP4vwGpr5oX9Uem2bX8djsQY3QvDWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e0O3qu%2FUc%2BcpCgkGSSCxmKUtEt%2BxnLIJZLh8Rz6rKPXya5QeYSdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UaqCU6XjCe1bVu%2FwVgeNMToI1Ra97W25NMmnZt23TNYAE4lCNvRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l8UVz%2Fb5RDW5oh8yUrebwjninT9AFyUZd06vnLMIhnBfKn5TkTC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GAYuoLVGGD9ItwRIRlXRobIJcbdwqKnbZa80Z2IBXFNeLI3W4F6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Llr6%2FaC2DF%2BtYgSaGV4hu5JPOVTxPj%2BnTjxEWiiULLK%2F4cO5ub4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r8yP7esMWPfcxajtRpg084vL76KcX143l9MbEMtAu19RexR09x7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w5dP0a2NMdRFNisK4jQKkCNuiM4WWggC4SyxSeW1M2XdNLbei1LI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kdxo%2FbHl7IYuMyEDFF%2FfTtSXZEBlqodGeqs57w4a8SG7qeF8PIYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33MD7F2vr3gi2NBChGxL2Qge7JiW5BhrrHCRPyUihqzObFQupF4F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LVOk4Rzp2MtV1g4eFIvDoCBoFxQkPZxRJjDEppxm918gd7aWbcgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XOsaVxMF%2FQ1h6lmg5lCt6BNsqLyVRJ6ecc2pr0hjcPtE5OrlCFGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WA9q0giSndQMZzbR9E2MZmHb6K1CWs1qMvcaMvJo5y1sxoXrYP14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UceKOQqRlLQ5aKiEQBc8ObNctUq%2BC77uN2yMbQ9zbu5citwv3iO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YUIYE%2F7SH0F6Wzh%2Bce9Qr0metvn8u0XWVGQyNp5q%2BWlbAVKNKV%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hrJeyUsgGO9oLQiivbDHN0vCSND3jrtRECc5NH4LroL7gyW2hZtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iVCE3ic04j2mL1kXzzW6Houev4NauDpxR1RmqlT8lfWoJFoSLiR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fj1AmlKfe5JAsUL1L961q9LPh2p9xMLZTYk88yowAJexlPeCWZnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT294Hp1wkkZZ1aqyYYWkEldTbSNQ6MCs7oyh4Ik%2Bq236fvKvGEbjI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mbcxxXZWxXqmqci74EfyH725NAuYiMQgDQ6birif%2FD5QsroPha10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cWf9l9ETC6RB9pA1xF7LAnGYfNfm0z6F5g7SN5oGBvrPRYbbYn3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ATHTyBnme95IQ%2FMD5viXZb196eeuKZ0UQ6VdD73TtLM7YMAvsBro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UfDyww8Sp3cscd4Veggy9mJz0F4p%2BQJQtoAUGFTrkOlHAAusU2os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GswYDbkBDjML13IzHZRhwRCRZkVBApyPEmi37%2BximjBV94bJF%2Few=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vKtfo%2FninxKVcpGGdDf4q%2Bqkn9aM1rZEGjJnhSrLUShPa86ZjhSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D0I%2FN%2FC5h0FnKAHZC2LeV8J%2BRqt7Wzn4AFaQouv2yc0esjL0YMhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ODucePXqwZwbO2FRe7edbfVlAZ0T7d2fcDpMfjzPgUG8BQojTxJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2APRCbws2XGmRr8Xzq4ZHFtw90EFd2MsnfQ3vjiaNxyNZrCaLGbvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FKdcwe3cHYjBHSNtbk%2FyDAkvisjl40XggSkoBG%2FZgJ44zCwVyhUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DfNR8eeJyIqz9m37fBDFRe6y7KtbXfEfZgPs78R%2BNl0OyIajgZfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dq4qMMCcfQioPCZUAjjTE%2FHxtdN0DNvZbuF0i3qTe%2BjC85Hy3OwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT044DVHfYV7TqWyebtFV9Po%2FjifgoD2%2FdF4eLWrfUasZlwpUmrCnSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mqilFMnCNB3rNxNyKg7E%2Fcsm0fN0QX3lDLapz6YhDOOnqZ9TC0p0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a%2BFQ4mPGQf5PSMrIB2%2BKzWsIJ8KcDPBnVffinGUAJ3YT6Is1cjwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AgMILfmW3co0YK6E2YH0FajJzPEGNJ4J0hRpzCk%2BRqWlnjvPzu%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26SjY3LOrmiWavwQ5JgahGxMe2FUmImHJNsJjUq1dkjsM3nt9a5UA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33RUvZOGfRIVbfsUxAgDD6NiARqGch4b2fn5WAcCHVPwhbS5Y6bKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zRTe5QjnhiPcibNien6f%2BegW%2FaT3j7U188BCMEwY3jJTpkQi7JZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QSCRiV%2F0QxRUOgVbQJ7P3QLo7kP%2FAZmfP8TFuBSQHzQQBtuUs0xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qa%2B2K2PQwp%2BNWKKVHNA70AxpXha9I4Gr05uslO%2FFKEPiYB72EvU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H25uiM32KnCeahKXVxgRt7%2BjBtjTwJ7JTodxY1qK%2BaPBTS%2FC11NY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT210iB6Mbd7C0yLLGCUeOoDeHWXijTygjU%2BDM7eoN14IkDMuaW4GzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT053go26CphVjIlN4uFo3QzeTQoo3HBViNx%2FlfWW9cy2IPjwlTOKhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iYzscb0UNCdU0wtgsBGaOJjLhBoVwLRPR3PUM7WX5Vh87KQYN5TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BOoU7VZVJGs%2Fjz%2BXvrte6DyFjQZZgKW9o90fgjzUbtu7Yu7A2ALg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sUm0mb%2FQUVmFyS5Demd2hIOfs0SyFJXxSvPLrRFAKmVAh276UirM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gefsGlcrlxtUuY43UFYTzPLi85PtXM1cv4d1bMXsxBuWe83AxsHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S1Bx77Cd5LVGe79QRCLq%2FirdiC6dqjGgl92n%2BDyfWPn%2BZlg0pO%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u8n2NUPMUY7oHKrQbk%2FS4Ib3YYDCMsPR7mUcfDDhudMeT52DyBqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BMfJavw2MhYVb9wzOdu%2FqUO1ns7iPvJ%2FmP13n%2BSzBz%2BhqPvyNd2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18i7ILL76TOd0oIzDwjmruP4C%2FT%2F7HPtXP4ue7vQN4khrOBzqildk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QaNHFqqL8V9nUL%2FXpffQj3lhSx5Z%2BL2%2Fkyfk8nP9C5TL3aKt346c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2ByM4Ghw%2BjaFpe3%2FLbYRscsFoHVGPeU8JU00h5yinNPvsZS0WaQfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16JN4RCTSj373Mj6mR6GJB1d0xTn6s%2FduO6ZGXmqJjBqagLBXsESM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT384qmzTz36U6FNhmTTHBt0ySStsTNsMlNLWi6tXCB0uHHw%2BbIYPw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bN8S8oYWomYpEmZ6b7QDngV6B4fLhhe0btACc%2FWEdaDIMIZe%2BCVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nd1ZCwss9Rvio1XtYhe2MqqvoFKykMcLZm9tSI7w9OtTQ%2B1SFxWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tLreOUXXgkRoHx5JkHnDrKDPRTpaCC43VCJniqDug0rgYcbUmchw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3frU9BjKs%2B7tPnTuK50rqQWX1MWHJM6G3GSJzv6cKXNNh9SzNwE2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zaXs2gIeeDRuwIQnn1aj4aixxkAlevxhyBRJimIW4JGOOAJYZ3ZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SNg5CFIKnUeBfHhdadoY85pMyPDn1%2FSg0e32gGwyc2HilaN6Wd3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BYJU8gkKMjXdzYSqii0%2BoR6cnTqyWdeD%2FVoLqmVmNESKW7Kxi1y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08sY6%2FykA6tIu5tfR85LTDl72MpVqBfO7QUcvegrQyJOKd2ZWs1nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E089qVoEZA2cRRzI5pxkkCgCDqP60ce8ki%2FnT%2BBtbSrLBewjYgCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jOwRyixHk5ArJThLMSZMhmwjrvS90Y5AQYyfhGNKJZIR65K7L%2FGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W5P%2BxsXffkPfEuCTePbJ4O41XP8xM7TRXjYBLFKJawCSlhWKeGc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Js1EZMkMqeEd%2By%2FCR7tTB7WkMMlL4lsn95sa93fr8djD9330s6zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Myb%2FhtVBmFA9jMCCjEuoRChXHmPZ57ho%2BTnPS1bMT6KMY8yguZks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cb5OBsuM9easP2X7AyarpBKOXF6pfb4qP9Yo%2FjhopYL63jn7ZyLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x4EZDh3RGg3v%2BmtuPfkPdSxQZDRnLvcFZpjDHiEHJ1U8vaw7viKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07tLq554Fp1TF%2BApsTf1cigZDSk3fbfIRITm6RbkjRa09%2BGNW0Mmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FlblSMn51V5zdXPAGthu%2BkDicCPJryMnE4ELy%2BIXrChENliLZyh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BAzZP7zLAH%2F2%2FeyrJypqfqLPiNUiP48BlVyxQhQCuC%2F%2BzX0JlenA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22GF5TJeUvFxRhKXjtfTh7uTmnAZL0oZlP3LL7tR%2Ba0N6J55T1V%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oBh9xKL93t%2ByX5e8r7i34gAnPb1E3m%2FhUHI9SGIJyHWZGiMO%2FB%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t5%2F2l3aCp09ucpR4H16RRu6sF2IifEu6fPCHTSmRV1jsLbG432UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fkw87ViJ32OKYZ%2BdMb2bCzRrLMFUR130dfko4SrxgR3fb2V4ADp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gueW34ePlYXyUYQ7mXQv75g6yILjLdma28w0DoQbXBF7MMO4ABL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ALqOCQ784iMdXkmjha%2B%2Btq136vf%2FqsMbVVHKYZoiz%2BQhPjWq%2B3E4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1od9qloxwpTCCe8MuNSZooFgBsEavOu4rZL%2FulPV78aN85leAfihs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OE8FC2prrQTVxFf%2FQDpDeOBA9G%2FCZn0qRxPi9dLJwXD%2B5cuzyf0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FYNXzCh9gzQJqjvNjlysIcntbPR6tdcA5sOOSyjs2PGqXQNy40NY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wo0m88qvPpPr1YPoyG8Ik9h8At0qAkmA5xBuBOhGDj4pGsXd5k24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NVebGCuBUGT%2Bd1wY6ToNgIqlTzLvgKlJnFZaa4N1%2FX0eBCcmGkxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UV7mvxiy1NW7Sq5mEbvTt1%2Fc6AS5kIkgsgj5c6l8%2B5kQIkMs0lQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T3UYuOFbKl%2BTsQfiL9ggsp5lviE84ODVTpTniZF71yBmwdmxFlDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11werIdqkGGs05J5FuRM%2FkCa8jztLEOo15W4H5IumdkBI0kMENOc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VHZkJJhzbP1wjJeTrHmPaLQBIzrZq6Qgdh3BoKUG%2BOZsIryTESto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2afRX%2FM1GqL3IIDVW24dK2xC9B0khNrXkpuf%2Fm0yWgUGriQrPwIeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EVrBgKUr5QHni1Bqa8gqmDk57l2lt6AglEvKJ0wnjgPF%2F%2BbM8CFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LfBLMpP8eTHEJxoPZqsIhFlGmvhrhzS%2F8kyJS5nPKEjWPZgFYQzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qPK7Tfh1tweqYE3BIY44e22bCbl1zybkZJHpSP6HQ96LcHsh6OuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Egs%2BBN8ZwOV60WkTxaXIRbtrcv%2BKStvt%2Fo0R2lu4XKGpLVs3WMLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZoXHwIpAoieLaBYEpOfuoo6zTPxjdti%2FP39pUE90CYpS3ccF%2F79c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zmy1q5mf32moegydXcMPPzFxGbo90hRQdqfCr%2F1%2FJbEh9yLiwbmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W7o2mDamDkmDZhD4mUDx%2Fx%2B0SUH%2BP9lPhGpTUf6JSoSmQ7LXojP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ywoNSfYl88zLUnltf7L542jbnSv9Mg%2FKvnkysatbbLC9xoFFLTMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bkV39oVaON6yyEHai9SPbWovlGwdUtYXxkiHhoQsFvnadQ2apg34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34TAcfLPuDsximdr1SB9QIL%2FbqF1KzQ6%2BZJcvclqAK4oBsa36NF%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TmW4yAUQ5evx2ik3ZGH09jlUKrnjFMAKytOfEJGPeB2qloxLy0ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QF7LfQzwKW59BFsmHToVZKMoweopaLrz33gOQrU6rWWfye1Slbqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04gVlwgbSKJaNE3dSPBdi6BWaBOmqNdLugA%2BOfoPOuBOU098sSVjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M7Lool16kQbjBKghgHwIlCu3M4RwfrS8P%2BD4KvPOAvVUcRT1qeOI=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:07
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report P
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533815 Cleaning 252 1,260 1,341 2,423 2,900 2,900
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 9,393 9,932 8,347 13,908 13,908 6,194 14,269 15,463 1,555 11.18
533800 Maintenance Suppli 9,644 9,932 9,606 13,908 13,908 7,535 16,692 18,363 4,455 32.03
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 12,747 3,094 25,721 18,645 18,645 10,074 22,276 24,394 5,749 30.83
533890 Books 2,698 5,648 3,954 3,569 3,569 806 2,376 3,449 120- 3.36-
533895 Pamphlets 61 100 100 100- 100.00-
533870 Books & Periodical 15,506 8,742 29,675 22,314 22,314 10,880 24,652 27,843 5,529 24.78
533900 Other
533907 Family Care Count 1,085,948 1,104,356 1,104,351 1,104,354 1,104,354 552,177 1,104,354 1,104,354
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 201 2,441 4,093 20,000 20,000 109 15,954 18,066 1,934- 9.67-
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 45,152 66,746 71,364 62,730 62,730 6,246 62,730 52,650 10,080- 16.07-
533925 Furniture Under $ 2,197 1,337 188 1,500 1,500 596 1,679 1,000 500- 33.33-
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 21,135 34,568 8,133 2,000 2,000
533928 Computer Sys $500 89,818 84,307 105,991 117,025 123,565 98,765 120,253 153,032 36,007 30.77
533930 Equipment Under $ 8,285 2,677 1,820 2,500 2,500 349 1,766 2,000 500- 20.00-
533947 Donation Expense 1,000 5,000 5,500 5,500 5,500- 100.00-
533950 Special Event 1,703 2,050 2,275 5,120 8,488 4,790 12,196 14,462 9,342 182.46
533951 Employee Recognit 1,965 9,825 13,765 13,765 6,505 13,765 13,780 15 11
533900 Other 1,257,404 1,303,481 1,308,041 1,332,494 1,342,402 669,537 1,332,697 1,361,344 28,850 2.17
533000 General Operating 1,701,797 1,769,747 1,849,641 1,935,350 1,948,680 940,644 1,997,746 2,080,854 145,504 7.52
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534105 Rental of Buildin 57,864 10,359 23,878 26,750 26,750 12,950 26,900 29,150 2,400 8.97
534115 Rental of Equipme 28,761 47,667 32,443 38,938 38,938 16,254 40,292 41,905 2,967 7.62
534100 Rentals 86,625 58,026 56,321 65,688 65,688 29,204 67,192 71,055 5,367 8.17
534200 Insurance
534245 Bonding Insurance 124 180 410 400 400 123 704 754 354 88.50


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f5%2Bwf61jt%2FGRndjjf73YmIgwXDSOl9SG9teFaiiD3yvpOFAKsFvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XNWrPEXWA2j0OnVU3YY3%2Bl%2B%2Fjt9h4LtDdlMZBWNpUoUQGTxVSUHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CDf%2FTGf%2F%2BxeyWpeQjzg0utYAjZVX1l4WeFIrW39QHkbNYggjW%2BPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KeCMiWeebvgwAT4WGFzRoBQj3mBTo0B3hGJnQRgzUbaR9wvKC5oc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jc1Fkz%2BnbMPcWXS61Id57zvWPR1OxN6%2FBSjWInZVusL7Affym%2BfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Azp1un26K6a%2F%2Fs5AQXnIWPukrFKqC%2BRHcVRthUWd0DQSJbpdZgCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pvuf%2BzXI40cBlrvWloxOacL%2Bspry1YBypPF6P7Kzwz%2B1RlFZCrds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1krG9ios9ciPrFOqU18rI9iCI1ytNAf5HhWhMJozWup6xHmKaHA6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FC%2F5Y3C0pdJ%2F8oFSIhCypiXzSbvxVgWKF6ST5xC0lK6UEVDMFotA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BqQU5z9zZL49DR7ljNNlR5yhdJQGz0f5gNjCw33npNVnZiNVjyrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SXbQ3zwHhlpkFnvhEsskZHNc3ml4UrBwTQom2XVdZzeoXd1gaYPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HHPW5r9JXeItE8ToWbU3Nlz2jCTBmQBkITTVgGrbIxwIY7%2B1l5EU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT118fnfWcApyEeIFSaN%2FV0Se74176lHzRz1TBHVLzVrAkUpWF6dPuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h7RotS%2BHmNHdi35ONRZHZyMYNK3oX%2FeZPDU7wc0mpLGkkFuHkgGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07%2FeUrd7p%2BzQS6O2aB0Jv6OmWqVHj4FxTELuGlcrcoqoIlGsWO%2FEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26pi3NrKZFPWm3jRTdmYq73ofg5qZqOsO%2Bh1EmPLBFPKsUcgAT6K0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CJYMVZXFaNSw5EgQgH6hO98M9EV0sCBoiu4P2WH3yqood%2FFLyP7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08m3zi5Pa5MQBu%2FIuFRvkpobVMQx8zIKpcsH3X1tsaL3W13WZJutc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BqJloKchi5QMpTQt3adS8RG%2BQAwZkH4El6oRJtFskK9%2Bfva6UoXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oBRBD5gosNEePCM2psw0FZ2SRQINGAWr%2FFAA7RnbhQpn2xgccxsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IuIP6E57w%2FuqID36TPAfDDOipK33PTxxLok1Q1RFa0FGqmlPlq0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JrTaOH5OqpMnWVEjGA83esEKuqqviXjBdpfK8%2FoP1JgJXKK2ZdxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dxvvl41H501mtzFCF%2Fyn5z5dQ%2Fdcjx6o%2BMV0NFsYgp0Yd3odiEn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30xnOF8n7VMv1BiloISxsdBzbTZLERucVkuq8FLe2CMVnN7qkedEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AXeK6K4mQCfpgY%2B6Wtukp0iA0PzKiFA7%2B4l0GJLNHcN1a8oC88oE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MiBAP7D0XK9%2FY9Ytm2ouP7TDhMpUNv7iuInT7ztryNSV8lTYhkT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D5dKVP8ZIHYPhxnrPSwBMD7d9FoFzoDFC1yVmHhnNuSF7t%2FIH0dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UBMlBP89PHMILH5RpvGLkl%2Fe6XF5ebj5cq8X1ALiSxw2QQPjGboE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ifb6E4usW9qJ%2F3AUDMqc4mKP2raUTG1ofHxr9Y0uwYJkj%2BvSI3uw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N5J2YVHxcDhnYZOcxYSOq78dQO4BQ9GD%2BnbVOPCWex5kzHlaRg7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RQkR3F8YIMhnRGzX5waf0vZ2wThX9Pwqhh30IwTy1sUlzTTyrs7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BYDnxVytOtkEts5rBcBisDZkHMpnWnYZx3IBG80HV9v9Z5Ik7gDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bMcnnwzuLG3lYCHx1gHotOXy%2FIQtHe%2BnT3fTHyDHduMBFX9wIkvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w2Mev9ByKiuJyZdRlnBB1cSQmFjlkXQeJKzD3VwxjoijEhqW2Cew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HAPxZTVaQ4uc6mqkfFGVCaMWkWvr9DdGOjWTSNtnmugIBZCmlYao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FDxIaRPR%2BliU0v2pz9Z1JwSdGEpSjTCI5dXza3MOA3mLHqssGceg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vxV%2FuPb%2Fyz2aFrhEAAtcBawwquaEbwm88Ntogkk0BZhbtwPcjBbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT294NTTveEVLJpm0gJwd4hYVTwF7ePwerGsZzTlbRKXYENe1sSnAVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sU6ds6lMVACeWccPcSIF1dtU3ZrvMZ2Isi2wzP%2BrduMgwph%2FdxCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U0rt%2FRhdIQJ39Yo9lcesx5%2BlXm0EJTKNVWfh6KCiEOD6LSel7E0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MbvoERH2ORtQIsdAj4geasy9iVY6W6XhWdl%2FDaaODAYzeHCd5zbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iP3Wb8wkVCAL2EV2Ey21%2B4WsrmMMeKHeyIbmDocfzTINqyj%2FTOms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i2KnokH1c8s2xFK1kh3DY%2FRhi60tNa5kVCqFSSho3NpPZBZ%2B9bY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FDNlpeZnrR5pI0rGpA%2B7yT5dBlfx9uqO58%2BSiqRoGdCnRzLw3ihM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vJaELPgFGOmZLCAW%2BT6VtPOAfwBTmqfS6A7jMPtyLQkmbL%2BZsnHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QUbMewGj0APzK%2F1NnMFXXL9yRwJbv5OhiUb9RLmIF7H5xTeN%2BVWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YLDpak0buKMau3yI%2B%2FOQy3c9j50oSwKen8ZbTZUYCkTSr%2Bl%2B0deE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i7w%2BbERPrS9G5rXHAfNNUhgDWeQa%2BGNGPS4qSS2hrb0opDAQVu%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CHTk5dGQrg7bZTHgu77zPXfgZKKOvN80mI%2BxOlNsr1wXBHn1j0cI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zPpuQYREthyqtzY77dzDUUs3YgGgJlSKmGnIK4e8IetS6ewc652U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PRwOEC41a96i5Bd3v4qYyOv10dB3TXvASpmd6jgZaalnUbwLY9Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i%2BJjbC%2FwKue89DjYRuVRhXZDLUyVMItqD41khq%2BOusSCwgg6heqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30%2FPzpIRRwswcd0n7f%2FY3D7qHFPOs4QK22EzmGMKJNLgdRGv%2BvQzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT022sBlEcn6CkNB9lMtQWgLrRdA9kKlwDs5cpWwCIIuJ5uH0GFkeQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iFs0g8LYGlQTlE%2B%2BHUpdR9tsmPs3peW2OucXD%2BQ%2BcaLXM9NETpyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YQJEbyF5uDK%2FBMbVrE9GCAO326Zd%2BMDetIwiz3zHN6H4oKY98t6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CJtwMliaXz6oaXWqPeTKN9kCVq1ebg4C6OKCrBK486QZoFmY5wyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fMBzIH6iQmi%2Bz98fk3jm7fC%2FUkfqLkSitQPsdjXbkB3W8Zg%2FVyIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1saQaXOHrL95ruJZokEU%2BWJvUabN83WWlMCTAWT9482rzYc4HBFPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FGXDNi%2FGUy6GsS7d4TLaLyy1q3%2F%2FpDzZbIc3EfXniynsluPd68S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29JGMjFJkkAMLLs6EcfGcApLGcskOOk3BpeK%2BiqTLAYPBUxf41WFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mFak5cvMsaxvU73Y8BYh8kRt5C7Xco0Sl50bg0eG%2BLiRylyUzd3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b3qVz8SyvJ4aHSQz2%2B7XnCL9f0XmL%2FjfLg3VtDx2wLqpurW3SXfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT208LBz9APP5XcmIZiq57dqlOfHy38IcnnrygQrxVCJv6oWq8O7dA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04NjuXIEWEQyZQVExkWNzlHLQSdtmMzRyII9p6OHzJXqaY9ucrQbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y8SCEgmFT6w8KVkg3DuTHIKVbNfPcq5whAYOD9TQmWno3NTFWKx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P7%2BI0hzipQYU%2F%2BoVwlWX9VMZaVhmyDUZ01SmXOGK4aiKVbuLOR00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KtZvSUNMStw1SiWrcOSwa8Y66b9IMTOjoa4F%2FRNIiu83oqq7REvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34jy2KnIoBMYKa1CD41cuM8rLcHXU6mb%2Bg3T6GkADwrK0iDe1Zr1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SBzjL2gCzxZhOLTABvCB%2F%2BggZ7v3PPYi3IWowDluRmbKz%2FjuhOHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SkEIWaksTV8K%2FqzYYhm9MPwZqWI8bcpQF4S5hRZSz%2FgiYGCaHlMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pF%2B44mXlNzV%2Bqp1xXMtrTepprqxX%2Fq%2FnZYRamtBH%2Bh4I4uezPK6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O4rs72DLaEQJChU2PsFT76z6gRhy%2Bb1mVEc13ZwFnBPsRJ9sEHNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mkJs5oIJNTIMZ8YkVxRoHlMg6Ptv%2FmaOdNJWh50jbaTsRpj%2BlnvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EDyoUzMHtCY1Yr2p9VW3ujNoAcAlN20sidEG6jATVIVeBnQ3TZFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cJIxIrA2Luzb1Q967w%2FiibylZuRP5wfjHijaYW5jEgsg5neECIXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TQfM0v9aB8SGMxFZj09Xw1PIoKr4n8kCGds1H2QThrrtVC%2FlQMQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gqTRC2MvtgsPoB90qCaXMVW5dD0DY6eLRSj5WhBbYZV6zIWD8bMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37B8WRRvgQazIltcL0T82c5J8%2FGLs1%2BT12VQaqNehtoowku3bI%2BbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cPL6vhiyABdHxoRV%2BwJOVkBEOS%2FWLr1ziBYlAW3XNPKjWSLXcr8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22BGplCfTAkcXMtKkXYJoJ86Z0HIViQP0mu1avJKn%2FujeRGDlu8ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QRAyqVIrW2hU%2F7a8OtjQqKx0fWqyPCG6T8v1NLEvD0arNyhOoRk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22XLL3HU7y59ZAbHiTrSB3WFUXIeRbab3FlGHOJn7oP5bnpN%2Bqc74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT160W%2BEdHETTRwkh6Lx1ksxofh9g1bujZ7uusHFPFKlKfjs9zx9URU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT380EB2GHPQ4FErIbThrDmIEfQVvEXkxtjtkj3uyiUsBC%2BgPF1Iz9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FuYPRo7eSeaTZLEdjJWeNGMBa8%2BafjIT51fT6jffJsGXUwkpCYRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UHBG3cACraCtBbJkNj7RaZWRgp8zT7n26F6so4247LbYswBJXjTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w%2FeS1Fa0TV2z26LhZbFI7VUg8ohGrMW%2F3SMtXDjs0tk1u6IEYeUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f1yiMJLr6PWIsl4GVpZLBQ8g38dQ6KIMBTYV5uKlqunlJ4MmX6YI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o96HMoNAmFFnXtfg%2BL7OpfsJWiF5ghxz7zCjn4JsW9kJsc7wjM5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20uK12gEn61cHjWvS0IAsiWUdTBA5BrfJbNpdG%2B%2FEzwZEZoFYAGCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sYPEMDRwIYrYZF7FgqYrQ3YBqfh62ZbWold8J63LXAJJz0gQSdD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U8xkq2mKkt3unvZTJA%2FnTmNH6OCALDHr8akpiyouRolSWt%2BX0T%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT222emqjkdKx5HD9jmVUnOVJZiNHQ6D%2BKm4Swxm%2BDTC5j0ed5mfDh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37oMBXoJbumL62M0h9CtC51Ad9YgB%2BtkJJrugfTKW7aCUMlgFUuzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q67jJU9%2FNeKUx8g%2ByYHbNT03bSsl45vaXMgEV9rUoKyr0AsBnG1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vtt%2FUggnU6cwpZdx9s5%2Bs7Dc3Pmyk2SeEjfYTRCVKpCp9jD3tJP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2caJpiN8NdXxgHiPDUxmUz3n%2FP8gM4s9A3rCAlxsGBex8b%2BVJFOE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pinzFslB8IWHtZ8z8WUE2jgqzODIJT4%2FfvDqf%2B64us0LbSaxR54M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DHOYTA4RmSZLY%2FKAO8SC9yb7KVilU3zKjG%2Fww%2FiLETT%2BZief%2Fa4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mcotiFXXCyLa55wijKyeUW7Li%2FfcHc1HYeJa%2FMBKAJfHKkBkmvvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NYrqKgm9IYc9YQQNxoi5%2Fh2NFhFuINQXz9lsBKM%2F%2FYjOLoYxWkpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uyBcAxuFfrMEBEyLcSM6X4KFUfOQMPeXLDEP%2FdwGHMtOwx3gQKDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35BY8vA4HK47OkkEKY6suzD4QT4A4WQ7muECsOdO725COYzPRbEuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05uQU8Lkq6CO6SSHp8z7J1qiEus2cosXdZ9AU10orKTMQrcZdYAig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XaOtV%2Bsnx7dWZQjCeWiJwI5PFZiS8AIVke3agFHASDlcsCgbPDeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fe%2FFSz%2B2eyTZmWewsntn7XLLPjv%2BMpciFup%2FcWRatA2goFflkCrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P3xSYYffspbhKfk7VGe9zES1J3gpxT872n%2BwlORIVw54fIos41WM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eNTg0deieafZpLE3kcdyJzXYHtR%2BgumEBBWkmEGKjwTLDmp%2F75og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xNefcsTvWELh%2FBHOYZXE1%2FRIXezph27j2OPpaecNzLy7brWywLm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21S46W9vxBIyO6MJ%2BZb9pWEKjorlx6GDGP90V%2BhetSVIg3dMYQntg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FIX4L5w0kGASj3qQg3MzPTjh63EzeZNQZiDwYBF5JyiktFXPfK50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DKdkkjNH0p4JH9vMRA6CF50wPyxgcFTFFU5wrSV%2Fzr0ek09GMFAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OkEyTer8Bt7qsF65UE9Sz3OOEU6JLvfSvVY%2BFhGSXl1JuASVC65M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XY64smC8YjsOM1Bik31rwcrQbtVCfY9A0RPUwS8K3FZRgeAPef9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BAPTe0VzgkKVidX3uRz6ff0nDxt5nfoTnhKH5CZRxSSLMO%2FExONQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OvIBrffVzXDcfHsLnEui7nyNJNASD5zCDGKqcuPbT2GzH6o4c9Qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dQiITE2aE%2FEOgDaWm0CgWEJM05KYDhjSqGZKeBtH%2BAs%2Fcqr0jvQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xo%2F16RgFl5l1N1ibAgk4qSj1zEzaEPNc3aoiuLw2LRyqrCvknLJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uUnZQCaWS5JAkl7WQDPSQMOoyfA1hiYJu5o8aK4kJ2HFmLMBhj3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mpU2CkCAfdOtQZMua7YxsAeDhujUEtv5LpYPIlzQN4Fsydxfrqfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BGT%2BPD4bOWAFT4lLCHtgt79mFnbh9wn9P0h3K9DGGQ5jxb4deZf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QySZPX%2FLUDDTziv8IolZdaMxrruF6j2fDVDxWnKa4%2BXsUhXXMqXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39RckNzwKRrRxaEj7DqmwLnfPR4djCcDYRjV%2FuRDnF6eYZKrf6vos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1apt4tSusRjW%2BmTdZz5HeXLoW7Rbt9Jd1lEOAYAIyD6xAhfEdVeHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J3a9S6pknqLXlK%2FtEdEKinByZqQ3dhL%2Fb6QIVhVenw4XO9ZrWFgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K4Q8xkvzyMJtl5nP3TLp50uvBoSWpdSu17MUm9zuVCrIDGEb7I%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OBRnGf9%2B6gVW3CYmLzKXeX7tqtrAh8U0k87N5N47DwiZk3Mp2%2FAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Emr9rhcRqVrDnnNO20xTW8nus9B45GXemgavMO0my1vk7lVTvdI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qJ0xo0VsnQNxWX0gLX7LQ1UV3y%2FlnEkGJU1IBdAKtPmyjFhaiOZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gwZYs6diCWyyDLjIl5moJW8ZOtiNxrABek2fUnJFEb3Q2cxyKnoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0whp86B3b6lwMO4Ulk%2FylW4jPvTGbHN6QrKV99W0hNuaSh4z7Hv0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XA0MDdEK9ZZP8rJ0%2BuYtKc5XbWsGRgwoz7uXzHqktWbWmw6L7jO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uQC2rKlXJ9rBzjB2zZr%2BuwR5SQjryG1FAfauHtr%2Bs6A9UlwK6UIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19Se75L8M4uUT59Xgh55TEtBMAWoJOCvoE99SWNZ%2Bk%2FRRT8AUepfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BkHbxog9EYSESeyqhXsMpTlWq2VJ6aS%2BpQlyANDxl1TAEm9MKbjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Yuep7O9JxldRQQbb8Rj4jShsBmDR1OUKOHYPRviiVVkFGcjrT6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT166fr5gtxsH%2B8fWaosKkgWJCe9EnhEjv3NSg5v9MLypGOl0EYcJvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Uq8muqBl2mBc4YgnT6Qv6ZkpJfEXA%2BfpeBuObq6G%2FoeLHSZwop%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RIYQ0um9EhrqU%2BXFxA6Yw%2Fux4mFPYPi0kTvjxESCiqv9BAtf2JLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hw6oGvsEaE6eZVBlNVRjZ4IDPp2AFxiVo%2F7qYmmkZ7m9MCSCpzYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MP3mSzfRFQwb%2Fst1plKjNmokoQITO41vXjPRMiXyHRtycS5PQF3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q9z0%2Bjr%2FW4XUXmDyKtW6sZkda7opAMiarPWbNq66Nx3iRRPWyy8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m6C9bRRwyM6x4OPZ0tnMx%2FGgbFUXvFmsN%2FgjzZKvjFfRWB1iJGxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qhNUT7nxG9YzajTGYoazybpbWzcdAmXKMwOt9BHPGkR%2BS6rDDS68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GCrp%2B1lO5Y4oxahot3dVSoBpN60iV1g%2BRm3kplVSex0NKBGJfokk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kJ%2BlfeMZULqgDk7SJxA5hSIYvxkuaeMuQrECGIRqUXdOQGtBpmII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m3qHcrOxIpqZxJJbDKhdkCjhCQXN%2B%2FXF63xxa%2F6SzDyrPa6sAV4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fm44Owo5GHa9pX2NbosdEi%2BsqdYdVSKGAL6rdfBsXoP2%2F%2BPdyhUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IOOYJO3CRVO%2FzTWv0ApTIbLiF4Zy61JAlS5%2Fszqe9YKhAvJadcZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LYb%2BDnZ6YlFEaL08xK7%2Fo9adkADDnfpXc1BoW%2BUI8kMfHUO6ytkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ABVQ667xqGK9A%2FiuKgYjmh1SdOkMOcwRSDOX8aL1ZRVBTcZ6ngvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KS%2BPaMBk5RNabVxqEzQuCwfj2Hc9%2BNoAgy4HrIuSufWZ74SZbKLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pql%2FeBMEiZ23nPgYgiP3ZWwCmGnL580WGYuv9R8ta8DtCnun8GRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I3Fv%2B%2FEEYoHYqxXg7lzfSJWoHhhXFgQdWfLzMK%2FXu1B1eSFfW%2Bq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jzAA49GwK71obpvkdr6DNgl7c76JAk5Bl4qYxX6RGjCi%2F1dsntr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AEHWC8PM7Z3LBiQVJ8eS2RS%2Fxv9CKYbMSn2wEU3mvuZJPEgVvJEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PfBByvDCpLgvQDaYx2bH2Ips80Sqqv5Zv3prFld91iRZLv5WblYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BwoHYVuyP0zDGGLgf8poQEuZq%2FhdJdx9GokTqZRguO9mOEx65JDY=

R551476

8/8/2025 8:29:07
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
534200 Insurance 124 180 410 400 400 123 704 754 354 88.50
534000 Fixed Charges 86,749 58,206 56,731 66,088 66,088 29,326 67,896 71,809 5,721 8.66
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535100 Bad Debt Expense 1,666 1,995
535000 Bad Debt Expense 4,559 1,995
530000 Operating Expenses 22,551,275 23,891,460 27,458,138 29,258,449 29,492,993 14,026,837 29,148,127 30,184,705 926,256 3.17
540000 Capital Projects
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In
540200 Highway Infrastruct
540200 Highway Infrastruct
540000 Capital Projects
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 3,323,107 3,325,762 3,765,126 4,136,436 4,151,962 1,935,064 3,995,324 4,151,077 14,641 .35
551110 Dental Insurance 85,785 80,588 88,292 95,445 95,962 44,926 92,331 93,069 2,376- 2.49-
551115 Group Life Insura 7,391 7,523 8,253 8,869 8,944 4,392 14,798 9,691 822 9.27
551125 Worker Compensati 141,636 146,251 151,092 161,562 161,848 79,390 161,965 164,839 3,277 2.03
551100 Benefits - General 3,557,919 3,560,125 4,012,763 4,402,312 4,418,716 2,063,772 4,264,418 4,418,676 16,364 37

551200 Benefits - Social
551200 Benefits - Social

551300 Benefits - RN
551300 Benefits - RN



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ADVemnd4DeWccMa74BFzr%2Bshu2bqqqNSwXNgERxEOAvBvF9QPp5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3amLBtzsK%2BHRUGK%2FKiHsz1WiFcnoZkXtyEODY89D3MV0EbMf%2B29xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hInT6Bc0kYdASjvyfB66EcotomuI%2Bq1D7sQYL%2Bq087Nfdf%2BuZ9xY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y5p6w044C5HQoCspPi33O5M1uSGa3OlvZbCljkPOxcT1Xz%2FQV52w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A77FhbjzZw21tmpzWRFjpLOQM3MuniEOvMrMpQekEUatObQKdDwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AIatgpsPQHEghFsC0a%2Ffx7fT0fCvvu%2B7UfoD1Hl%2FL9n2AH%2F37468=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uQN3MTJVMjHHolas5skuSkPxMINReWh29icJwchjFUwCWQiZWdQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gCNZLiLri10jIK0ZHoSzU05brQR7lBDAenkm6AyBFnv0Jnxcd9uE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hlshcKuPf%2BUfspUSwZw%2BR4bOsK2ZC%2B64lBlTyvB2h8w30fQMfHUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hyhGBVMT1OPdcXcLDM%2BZmI6b6ToAjub%2BfhmEz1lMBJFY14WVic%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SAZqtoi9NVmO8cPtoETLmzQTJZdxgo%2FqQLr%2FMaGNu3jhIhYaZTIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vEoo3Za3azFxcEGOAquiSRCq%2FHL9703Hvi1HszZtt6acaHItcxyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A2q2AqeJEr1nVhZZmfmt3%2Fzznat8NI8SvexEnFt3YC%2BTp456yha4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PRjSuik7P7L0X9NWRPc68f2tICBW0UPdNQKrLr2VkxfbP2yY2s3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bC8NC5nLN6p70B5i9tzcyXX422bfZcTxFSBtOSZPFb%2Faqb79dMV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k705URLiYd3k4O1fUSz%2FzQf9Dinw6HtOjhKw8Vuznd%2Bm4wWbe0c4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mW%2Frk33p0aHgi%2BO2swrFgDAp0KitytAZsqDzk2QXYkIKtaf3rhqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QdxgMtMv4lKBWgx0PDKZ%2ByM78uQIqhhuQbKuKMf7csqtuJMf9cDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FjYVvfWYJeXbtwQcwOqBpaxPaHGNjj9FTkEOkE%2Bt%2FLg3gzg%2BfZAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dj743d1%2FCAHyPVQZNvZdrU%2BV7rc0bfCeSTsdIFxH1a2B5EWEH8og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19RLzWkVVIrRf1BrZ6ewRHV%2BA%2B3uHLw00ijDldAaZCIZwI2VKnvd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dRQIkamnb4Z6pE1%2Bs0OyYU%2BUaMrzvKcs%2F%2BvL3H2YXUSHVVcY%2B5Uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vhM%2Fqi9XkS1HwG%2BYIGXZarRcfaxlHACfiRNBUre93EomwD4Mlbis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ex62Y%2F8DFEBYUfZDDa3Ytl1OPN6Gakq29oCKiVfqRJ7K4TJqgDgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IXw1FPajDKQs%2BucWiXRDknviaizxkvisPF8KTeJPbshd8hwVQe5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E7cY0YRsZVp6pbuMIbknZRe852AJJIe09dHmUR1Pz4QONgrXZAv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gUl2eGAK40QnRZ3L3eeoz8NR%2FVV45T%2BmJ0TbhfJs0knG6JHnpc8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kga6Fw3cLnpTW%2FYRvdCLfALlW%2FjR8Q2GydHPDHEGUP8k624uxKa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14WsVJn%2FgdyMj5yjs1G643OSCqxWQimLOd581pCOkT36KK11o2cGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jobU4vT9h1%2FnC8weAqaQqFA9CJBg29tDfGPJQOp8ueg29VtkKDh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VunE%2BEtQwHkp6ntP%2BRPM9APTmJh6FJPd392Yy2ukabRAcODjyeMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3idoCX8%2FPNyN2KzX8KOAQSllCd1XidRCWx6HOdMOnAFFYIyvLP0Vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23jTjb9CX2bNeAaFyevgj60JfDig227wwFPyd6B%2FkDG0GbfNZBupE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AgVwvoJyQ%2FFCRsukXcsBtnJxzFR67vLsV8gKLLaPDjKO6fcK5lVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT027ll1N80oKbGPTPSeGB3oXlwoKvz%2FPaGZLfZrLxQ4MglpvF59pYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QY8BcTZgj%2BK9nFxKBdS8QQjdXc%2FZxAvcPpRPKdz4RH4iNgCr7%2BQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ipy%2FwBV0vW9awcOtkZ0YP807Z7t73aV60PeVquClhyL2h1KsmAGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05XXpY7TjCru8riSVqnoKHU6RQCfhiKhl5jKPOBI3W4YCmKOFgrRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EFBZQjCh%2BMOvFBxD7kvUtYPpKIh6haL5COr5S%2FIgaBIQfdXtLScw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gtfEUu1OezQ3zRBIJp338ijk4e3xvs0ppVVqS%2FUBNiqsjNaPjHr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f6hk%2B5gvwHvd5IMT%2BUhYuMG8351NwxQ85R4aYqmm1jNXty7OuZxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F45xy8B7AX6op8obfar93%2BWW%2Ffc9o8QTUgVBMgsEHlBeCWyvakEk=

R551476

8/8/2025 8:29:07
County of Sheboygan
Page - 21
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

551400 Benefits - LPN

551400 Benefits - LPN

551500 Benefits - Nursing

551500 Benefits - Nursing

551600 Benefits - Ward C1

551600 Benefits - Ward Cl

551700 Benefits - Medical

551700 Benefits - Medical

551800 Benefits - Tempora

551800 Benefits - Tempora

551000 Employee Related In 3,557,919 3,560,125 4,012,763 4,402,312 4,418,716 2,063,772 4,264,418 4,418,676 16,364 37
551900 Insurance Charges

551905 General Liability 69,564 71,298 73,888 79,060 79,060 39,530 79,060 92,569 13,509 17.09

551915 Auto Insurance

551916 Auto Collision 204 220 220 231 231 116 231 220 11- 4.76-

551917 Auto Mutual 814 830 861 904 904 452 904 880 24- 2.65-

551915 Auto Insurance 1,018 1,050 1,081 1,135 1,135 568 1,135 1,100 35- 3.08-
551920 Property Insurance 10,036 10,792 10,998 11,822 11,822 5911 11,822 11,392 430- 3.64-
551930 Deductible Escrow 9,996 11,072 13,286 11,072 11,072 5,536 11,072 13,623 2,551 23.04
551900 Insurance Charges 90,615 94,212 99,253 103,089 103,089 51,545 103,089 118,684 15,595 15.13
552000 Repairs & Maintenan

552100 Repairs & Maintena

552110 Building Main. & 605,004 636,886 644,398 781,139 781,139 349,049 739,122 819,708 38,569 4.94

552120 Vehicle Repair/Ma 558 510 690 800 800 80 800 800


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ANfN0WHvXL6gRV6Of56ylyigY%2B5DOWijhr9PHrU9Fa7MAApVqASQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PTlDaU3Qpazd%2BDQNnihtju%2B6C1UJa%2Fky%2FC%2FtaiK23GRlPieX9NCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24ZQ3YMJ0aZsV6%2BFomiRLNz%2F%2FALRTPgivVxqoLa2G7RvNJd9K2NVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NnkFgdqZ689WthSuxU493ghOsc0RRkqi9RadXyglg%2FV%2FKpYKYrJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OVjYKl5AyKrsoL9KMjYut8BN%2F5wJPg0vE5dghgG%2FAQ9eRhkloNjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YOKU9Nk1AVEc4SL7ZvxlXddGTxtasYunrGHF8cwwkUcG2JHS3VcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vUYwb4qKX0xHNaXcBVSpa9iRFhMQh5yDF6cO58NiEGR2tTGNND8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a%2FIOl3nswSCuWDiHbmSWeNBna9y4gWj0GHQJn%2Fh9%2BXGMDNVTVryw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aXpu2DuAMHBAXJAgk%2FPobmfRB%2B5olZHKJcGg1LGHzeUToU9Qsldg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08HVsA1lzF%2FSs4Tnfn5Sgvf%2F4YZZK3S6mvfL%2FfxnXOTZmtra7vw1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d6PN3WGKP1%2B433fsZZiIk%2Bo7yzHXcEn79SvnaJndMptuZ4j5VBxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OxPVXaIQA7h1Z3eV%2Fh7K%2F9jdSTkZO6TX%2FBR7gH8yThBKDmxNhlGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GDOgCIekIoc2wU1u7S5KVnqrCbO9YIeZYc3Y6XXig7P48maLwy9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01l54pvwbckWNRmAFXnq5zbxighN8DrBRl%2Fn6vJMXfZufae%2Fkc%2BtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eJE2G3YLfCI7NjEE%2BQIuQIjBJSrIaNXmYXYg7A62mPCdzkIvJDCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ypkCNC%2Fmif0oxnZr3KS4x3VveAcQQoUmNGk1TyZwF70VXckIHMc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jWb93YgILTHiHgKAoyomrCjWtvMLToI18NBsL7Z4HJUsGYyjas1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0us79xymrUwvBEKiGsPba8hsrngZrJ7go9nj2fiteJJNI9mpdKpnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PwK%2BKE0FW2PHtnmmhKhon2vscyQUP3D%2B1IFY5u4o7z4XfhkKKMzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wbQKqATVCDHrTZTXTS48AZVQUFub0%2BHzdDY2zVHnSi%2BtjSjSUBiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o4RsRy7kc7gR7vZ2JFbRIcyLbxXXB5q0M7A31hzBC6ZKJI%2BSdrNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kyGaWT%2Fg6D%2BuYnkY2v%2B07hMced3ZXMw6qhntlqQrlLSGu%2FVqVLHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TSR7qjpRkVbFGLN%2BmiAG6IWrjKx82liAU4YlsrAfvlZsksZ5c74w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JBVq4bZvK2G4r5Rjm3nVHpHOUhkz8SJseVUb%2Fabs7Pyd3RwuqPa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CGXuIwoXt97tWpUJk2esrash2Lh6c3E0mN%2F7nATcYyTG%2B77YKHvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Opupc2Ao3HCkMgYOo1X%2FYPGZ8%2FIlmCvUQSsaRXkZLDhN88AzCT2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BjvYnjkkJFVgQD38HQwEXJ8uUySBg7jJKbB7Zn%2F06e5Lq81bozrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sa7s2kPvqorDZ90GIzaT0m4heYNZxeR8R%2Fyffp%2FuEN5Dcmftf5Qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT263XN%2Bh0SFasWD8HsqT74uX1K1JIaVxZiDDskykv5jsMHoYAmGYuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07lmfeHP4BqRkDW2kVhD94Iw%2FbQVM9Ph0eLzoBGAwOXbd%2BTrbcCP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SgBOcasrF86C5RpRQwNmRahF0h6j2KbLLqnYOlc4coYzZ%2BXWypk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xvxdzr%2BFHWiXjVAykhMm1ATYQHgGuFulbRFuhWbvItLZZrvjkE5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ha9nTm4t1J%2BIYBzQ9N%2B2smDpj3NVOtZQRX0VMkuykPsJoLPlFe44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oVQlXCgYEBa5HOgH9X0hDDjhkV1Iu5JmQ8dGWq4WICwt23FcD%2Bgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jftBFuUk5ixH62O7u2PAB8OWVOyXCetP%2B18tvIzM5X54tdZJXe7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DeVO9F2eGNlRw6LqSRq3h52TpGGxPAFRv0AyJMpnHQJP5Zt9atmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ezlr2DoJB622Ig7miTb1Y6ngeoiUTw%2BWk%2FP3guDnQ1ztmcX1BxaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2el3Oc1Uh1BP697kRlmHCZdrXFXCr3ViulsdyeDBVxeIz%2BDtEg798=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RlDF59LAiNn3AxNoTPIkE2YND9s3XODqew3NPBDlncDWoWOihZJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s%2F2%2Bm%2FmXZLb50poNjAJgz15UtyJNOsv4gc8P0kadSZwajo2p%2FEVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i1Y58bXbr%2B9cTksjmX5WV1JHD8E6umctxmH0B6v28L4H7gz%2FoXEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19iQ6ZkKiTlqN0%2BveyFeF8ZwPSJuNjnTAFSlUne96gTVL5pbETojM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cT%2Bmj3A1koOk5WjLnIjAJ8ZwDD46%2BKixlhyQHf%2Fyqc6nhTgNPxqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Ifr8D%2FSqGY33L8aTiKt%2BgUQ8zzqZiiliSR2axzWGKsxMD9EdxLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT307mqBfpq3LZZmr3C6E6R%2F7f%2BzeghJpUFX8LRHQYVA9MGB0QR%2B6c8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WxelnKHY9lKRpKkqujfiakh2F4QUqe%2BQv5eUsO9P%2FweSr%2B3b%2BlI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bvaKeIP0PDBtjYVyYOinWc%2BeM3CTVit41Ef6tktRWtx6jBsEFxfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pOvjnjojNuMtIX9UmYkhyoGjl7L2Rojs%2BpIZMGu3sDHLE3lMxtTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hUCzOPwoXk9IAfmjAAx%2B7x7mbH1rNxNI1rdeOVo6O5RbL0Ykgb3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A9wyORHmwL4FGg7cOuKalh%2BopY3BBBLNkhr5bSL%2Bc7xUqiCRxqQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OL9U468ccWvFpYjLEt9zfDsd%2BMjX%2FofgyQu6IZQv409qU7%2BBwlxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s0kPnliESeWZoTh4HUx7Wc6jsUuUrE7bArMl1uBKs5Ycnl5B%2BECI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UIvxrNigopoUZ6dC1263%2BxTLQ%2F7j3zWNeXGSt9TnT5AcGxrGW4EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tlLp6EyusFBxGfOlQ6MSZlYefRo445mM1GsYu1drYzIlvAXnq4mc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bLIHNYvywo6b3WxsQigskIyWXzubFbET2O1moHjxC5saHRRAZa58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GDaTL7%2B%2BLM7%2F1ZxsOoet0YimaJEGHyXn%2F6XvaczU5Fvt297q8vWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e8dLSf7WegbN7NzEG9Zw9D6DEnCk5kNkQ3BquUV7HpKT9DV5xS3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DSTPu2acFBugAGuNeDybU71FkpViDdCUoGDbeNxQkvDrPoD%2B9gZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OysdMkcQ2ouD5Dtkx%2F7FSkllczm5OPLFPbNc7BlWX7F6DNFnfGKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jU1CRiXpsZ7NzRyMkuDcdpO9RydGF3gZk4QYPR5rxBsGyHfXqvv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D%2FcqHFSmNp%2BUSompdD2BYtL6NF0%2Bpb3Ycdxri%2Fu6a44pcJpNXa8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OumhLdcIoFQUspR%2Fqq92zoxIu6tc48EcxXnkxtp3%2BFT8ULwhtkAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kq8benzzCZfzuv1ytiJEJmof2%2FGAhvJ3Sgzsqf%2FIYlTd9fWtB%2F1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bCz4x2ZP0Oo80QjVUE2eq%2B97i1OneBfOhJwCCkgAY%2BtymvQcTBZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03BH%2BJEN4fcPysKXBP21o72NxR2nr0ETIRZbchDDFco790CaC8%2B5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10mqnhxCzuQ2vRJ%2FZ1gd5%2FUH73bQx9vwjZql%2BUqts96hKCDYRvh%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25jnIgbO3hxmgb8i0u365V8s%2BjeEaqzRFbdzsRAA5sIhCSDqTvZCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zDNeqiBB0tBbJmjku%2FsD3411tlxkuB0fACv59dH3A%2BW8e%2FPVTmks=

R551476

8/8/2025 8:29:07
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
552100 Repairs & Maintena 605,562 637,396 645,088 781,939 781,939 349,129 739,922 820,508 38,569 4.93
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 605,562 637,396 645,088 781,939 781,939 349,129 739,922 820,508 38,569 4.93
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 33,778 34,407 11,670 39,493 39,493 19,747 39,538 40,882 1,389 3.52
553115 Telephone - Long 184 185 1 206 206 206- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 41,149 30,649 30,831 39,106 39,106 20,119 35,615 39,979 873 223
553150 Data Processing S 965,347 996,841 1,100,038 1,279,193 1,279,193 639,615 1,279,195 1,323,277 44,084 3.45
553100 System Operation C 1,040,460 1,062,082 1,142,541 1,357,998 1,357,998 679,481 1,354,348 1,404,138 46,140 3.40
553000 System Operation Ch 1,040,460 1,062,082 1,142,541 1,357,998 1,357,998 679,481 1,354,348 1,404,138 46,140 3.40
554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554110 Detective Service 560 400 800 1,200 1,200 400 1,200 1,200
554100 Public Safety Char 560 400 800 1,200 1,200 400 1,200 1,200
554000 Public Safety Charg 560 400 800 1,200 1,200 400 1,200 1,200
555000 Health & Human Serv
555100 Health & Human Ser
555145 Ovhd-Gen Mgt/ H& 6,037
555146 Ovhd - Program Mg 2,613-
555147 Ovhd - Financial 43,041-
555148 Ovhd - Secretaria 39,945-
555100 Health & Human Ser 79,562-
555000 Health & Human Serv 79,562-

556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VgP6PDseVsMv%2FG1OyTIt7K9FK8AqLmUwlngGkuc%2F5aF1%2BPAcyQZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d0Ue7a%2Bs4zfYDEg%2BYMGfFP9X9DLCDHqTDysBbAH6DZVpsPQaAjg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y%2Fmc6w2zzqBpwX%2BixYgBFyNqDcy2I%2Fhx7rMlO85KyDhsRRF4G2Nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT166YcMFHT92lhyLFR67uQlEiewIqViFWqr368TbPzrAx8lpwiNrW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zzwYgHHPtG%2BwvYYkQ%2Ba4z7c6eCBqqcq8XsRnXY4HZqf%2FZGEs76dU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I5syO7xnKvJ9gftv%2F7ByUKyAJdIskThfWrI40LvsuVrrcCNflVtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pOQOfxgVk6C5KwPO3FP9IKwkDsPXsNxkzm4xbyK5mXOD2wpr9EEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FQh%2FJ06252zLz5q3Mx6G5fHctbk8ZY6EpGXW3E6kn7MO2xX3rBbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bTVe3DiTWN5mrqmMEr5x%2B4seQhDayALiT1gabWFKwnUmLMTlf2nM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NZVufknn%2FUtdKTLmcNQuRwL74OEaftOfvwn%2B%2FGynfK2cBjo1sf4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AhCAvsZUnuIEbi5UKOazExCfoRPVYK5mN%2Fs11L8wxJAXo4dBN%2BtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SzebJ5vgkMqhj%2BfG8kSVnvRAEqymPzxa%2BYsgACUT7Cq8ZE9rz6r0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EyJLVGmZQT2YaY05WIs1oTIAyJKmPdghCNdII%2FsyeJ7mjTKTgOC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lVZNAn%2F%2Fw0nqsJq4WsPyVU5%2BJh5emQqQQ1HGAiiOP4VMcTHEzXgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TgsjKS8F3Qy6Qm4zHf1XdQySyjoQ%2BXTUDUCWgJWE2fSvuoVxK5B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BwMzMTjtdDPfCX8iaREzC2ek7BD6dSRGMbScEJ%2B4kOT5X4w4EVQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V9LzRVzOYTeSFc%2F8Rsatvrhlr4K9whU7%2Bi8%2BYqgVP1%2FjW%2FdEURzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z%2BrKh7R3HUr1xesbEsuJKJyI6JWkXOyw7Z9ThggKtiFqdgHsBdTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tsnwgqOd0IzztubeI%2F1MrKR3%2BMNGaDgDQg3ZvzT8XxoWn2Bs0X5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AtY3y1yWQo3wyPLJXL2OMxPnxx6i6QSlb4jBP2QMhw3wV%2Bju1i%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38DVf%2FVs%2FOPVFAfo62Z8By3QLEKIvtc4Mc%2BltuDvhb7Tbdz5tfGgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hireD3S1MRvm1BFnwx%2BcP9ToDmYk7ooPQI3AO06q5dBwBKTyxEXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BKPz3z7XCeABoVj7Dg%2FXk3NrUGItLnpe5yBW2s7PxUyQ7QMu8pZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UYq%2BIr1tjhXYffS6bHjDwU23e0j%2BuUXtHgWAhklSp90P1bwQRBg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vp5SoSCq50sxWvT62vpxQhxnww1UeU1%2FmZoURMsjax%2F7y38zyQqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14n3nUag6pYviWFQ%2FxxiO6asr6ZmoXk1OQvqQYiGvO742QhcNVHkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F5ZA5rPjZBGb3pDPoak8L59%2B9ies99W%2B9ls2WrdKXabP5dVUKPhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aGVXYd46Xqb3X6CpxzYnncH9U4CYQ6P3i6Vfg%2BIqY3nWXHHJDgzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29aP%2FVPkxRgA7xHh0u42%2FIlJXsSpcgKoIICnWfuC%2B9dHil93pRF7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2BrylVxie6V1pPhtnA6KEHLbf0MWiUE%2FZIs7%2FHMAG3ksDTDd7lIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w6c3w%2BUUunq6VspBnGUYLbUROVaIlZIshTy71idBlPloNrBKQD1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U4JGkDLQvOECt%2Fal1Uc54XRBV1IvSCv1HcDUhmpbOpS3PirZP5MY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r%2Bvdw1N9JV2C%2FZsVid1cj%2F39%2FAimqNknOXk3VT2hIFqQflNBCIWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rpYtXVfy07AtJaqAH2wFS40lrmESQ6YLw7hltqHIVwSkqL6Y%2FBK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w3NTo2A0%2BV3CFwUqDqerXU8XL4YJs%2F9fm95qANbIGyURBnVUan1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XMXO85UtbET%2FJoXji%2FDQXAECpSPK7f1D9Jd2RWnbqC4g0j93eZpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xORxtoUu%2FvIYcWt7Tqe1VB2pFIkNnL7M0nG22M1NUQQy0QsVUyuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SyRZ81YTLLDUrCTiHJhNrtoRd6pbOfhWL1L0%2BCpZgGvxLb%2BukACw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tqnc4jWeB2r0uFD5jjcpNBEyzedKEiRQdNLTcQnvMXWRJ09Fc6EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o9IkuC5G9wDZoLUysIKW5ADTAR9QikwBDnKW2rDfLUlkIku7ycCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fF6ZHHXWKg820izo3EmJrx2M8%2F0wJQrD6zHgF5qs6X%2FK3dyntSvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i%2BjToV9Exj26ViPD3BacIWpLCsT6smOockOERyUSuiezwPHnr7Hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CjkFpP6u0BPjtrcG%2FhE05MRb1NCROwlHwAVAswC%2Bv0O%2FLA8%2FLkp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OISOuDxeW0eCuZ5kVfK%2BwQZyDbOgHBVL5OLYKhJWUOZBMK2TQWnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qx1y%2BzUr6DEBtDbZwW9ZG1O5odHSc27Tc%2BfUtFxTK2Qwt7BTS55I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YwClbFlitHSKMYBEpyqIpv2k5JQ4%2FSgk1uBueMVk%2FLr8HsTEQHEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2su%2B8RtTSE9f%2FW7etkYT0tbRZODEH4cg7EimTNpnIvSGM9tjF1JDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rDOdVV0UsxWtUVllFYXXOyWGartHclatoU1dW8twssn0VHkAXiRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wmLP2MYGqpIUsYCH80TANKcNPdJBT113gYGSKWIB0apCQlz8t87Q=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:07
County of Sheboygan
23
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
556105 Services 148,831 149,408 153,299 171,044 171,044 79,236 171,044 171,016 28- .02-
556106 Grants 8,000 20,000 5,000 8,800 8,800 8,800 8,800
556108 Employee Wages & 302,202 379,867 329,362 454,633 454,633 226,920 454,633 476,267 21,634 4.76
556110 Bonding 171 172 172 180 180 90 180 172 8- 4.44-
556120 Process Fee 724 700 240 1,100 1,100 60 1,100 800 300- 27.27-
556100 Other Interdepartm 459,929 550,148 488,072 635,757 635,757 306,306 635,757 657,055 21,298 3.35
556000 Other Interdepartme 459,929 550,148 488,072 635,757 635,757 306,306 635,757 657,055 21,298 3.35
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 5,755,045 5,904,363 6,388,516 7,282,295 7,298,699 3,450,632 7,019,172 7,420,261 137,966 1.89

560000 Capital Outlay

563000
563000

564000
564000

564500
564500

564700
564700

564800
564800

565000
565000

565100
565100

566000

Building
Building

Building Improvemen

Building Improvemen

Other Improvements

Other Improvements

Infrastructure

Infrastructure

Infrastructure Impr

Infrastructure Impr

Machinery & Equipme
Machinery & Equipme

Off Road Moving Equ
Off Road Moving Equ

Office Furniture &



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V1BQxlPup339t1mpbt1J75c1PjJyNdtzfXz89QwR95l7aR4J8Fvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KzAW7AKKCSDEUXUxGeW1FNrwwabo%2BOTy%2Fl43cjrSAFZi2fHmu%2FCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09lsm4rJoNrqZ3jTNdStfX6Jpat5JAG6kGNKVRIPo8QTYBY%2BGGtfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nHoDDDly4Q%2F9oG7X1Y%2FYqRoi5LN6UChniyz7KHYJrqLaVLsPgwdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yINN1e%2BN9Juxy9TVml0oO4r1jvgl4F5jcRzPflV2xC%2B9XcpkwPrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X3sZ%2Bxejp%2F9%2F10HKtiqgYFEOBNhon2QZW933oqW9ynYrgin4tlPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OyqMFteikF2rL06NuarAMcc%2FKTFHH1bgKM4AWO5wtnWvIFzQUnJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05V%2FtGRy35wgMHF5LF5vZZK9dx7VFNseWzZQZqpMRe3qK9TM2tZWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MKpRLMpv1wgo04EQ7o4bi1WJ49vUaJI2GyIxyshJdDO8clQr34k4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AKNXMYBMPVzHhH0TXQhtmYNGxFmb9whvfHaYqlk8A%2FEHsQalg7dY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rlAFqmDBfqVGvBdg7dm9N%2FxiOQj%2B35%2Fxfm9nPC7G%2Fr07Wk25iCVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qo0%2BRapMByGm9ocoZvCaGzS7oJXI9rA%2Bg0J3wgxQKK2idB3DVPYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0482TI9%2Bp8VbDHxsD%2B7v6M8WwinyOAJNj2Xff3PJDNzbXWVxNpgq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT075DKXiCiUDy4ZcqaZ3Bw63vzBwr9W1NZ87sEi3ZiqTkt6yA26pIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jpjR6qF2%2BL7KFnfIaRKQQp2w1QRokLw0lj6PIzwvNgtVzGp3NhBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vJBdk%2BytvOueHuGNYXIQTCRHcOr4eUTDr8YywcAa3E%2BDhUkrlW88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mig8aO7hjGlPd%2FILoOvQLPIqyR4bdix%2Fd%2BSNXz5FWVedEosflku4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zu3s7c3qfDEXCWgqgh1i397ovq5bunx0Pt3%2FyzQdHSWWGw1wCcI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a21%2F1Jt2Irv9jGRiGIpc6YANcPC1WXMkIvXYTQ345BL77cDDPh1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Hl9TRDU%2BH0CLdVesX0CyjiBenGVE1tlvVYx1rzKUIsxPmjwIIFzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ff6EghiSP1ErodBpsd0WK2xTvk8cWvjUTmK%2FP3KmXIJDk1dNZlGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Iy8uPcne2tn5%2Bb8jrHDidhQI6wQ%2FDmgytkpPPHpp3wfjt9V5A7aM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XXgJb8Ukqw7KzFUDvTDHGhz20G4avn6o3gueg5uLfc%2FDr9XB5PC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qEI7XhOlYZyNpJJJmMqt6dNdHw62doqcLM5yx8lanrFhJb84J92Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ILBTBq3eUubZCE0DKRcgyaHJckWo%2FI%2BaB0baWgY3mt%2FZngJ7XShg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wW5dPuiWSHd6V8dZ7weuo4gDR9lagN3KKwd5tow3Ofl8vIq4mBK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13PxkJYsJM3GdJyFhJBAw%2FMTWbbCnnj9u0ErS2GvBUICc5zidi5e4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04EhU1aVjH8PUXxzEp3pLFWJl%2BkOtUtCqrH%2Bx%2Bj4iFBESisI2sWVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TxEEWJblL%2FUepLvoBMG2O9U0o6td3kNRLGdPpCotcgNCDII2P668=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e9odJ6eDfZKl3uK6kiEAaAIeB%2FmpEuxc9cjYlqa6z8Vgb%2FSBjD3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38BjU8oN%2BeBKXXe8x7hnxHbQIFv1Y9ENPJzxb30nuDKCl1CVCYwrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z%2BJ11HEW0m76P4BD6oCGwP63GVhYtYj3Vp9IxDYnGE3q6EniosAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kG%2Be12zoefXMFm3LQ8DLxxNvqXGfG3dfDGUyQhxrEbWYiF2%2BNiBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vroUxMEG%2BLs3kSjao1o5Dixp0cmrk4YekqlYt8M5evasAVteuHEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u9P110S6EgPrpuzRZUGAdYDJ7vVZ3U2hxwMBpKRS9AQEN%2FWev3SI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I4ZE6OcDl28vKmwtQMCtH4op4ewM605J2eqt65hhnVhDuMUopWQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dgb60R1Ve5HOyOz8LT5Teeadp0zKo7I%2B%2BBflY22zMjlKHZ0HfSlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BiogW7sSYMYGRRc8pYaa%2BPcSIsqSsYH8uavMNxuwLSYC2BdXw1AM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lChGiJE5AdNMdY8C9rU%2FrYA2riBv7%2Fx9sx2Tr50hvRCa9i9wFriU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NEBXfIa8%2F%2BWYWQRxckOoVgAlnGgwY54UETTa%2Fyk2cjusVCC1gx28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nRsF0oZND%2BqheZFKSVtwRrvXULyUcTYf7DxjqMtC57vJTrYHyF%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LbVp9FTKV%2BekuxwJMGl1TNxK5Q6Bb%2FwkHa%2Bc6UwBgbTfGqe1ITHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q8O1F%2BNH0edLb3qjnxXxRCL8qRfjASHbecyypLyaalsEavAc8gP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QldNKMqvKkjBksrUUB8OWghjeut4TlpCJ9Y34FWkqekuCWHu36wY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ND04UOsMkda2obr6kBWb1cANiE08wX1ItcOT7xXmY%2FAGmWT7mCBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FA0z7sMUAXdv%2F3wrNKkNJW%2BSB%2BUz89aOGmZVcLp0stXGVOdLWMzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BrsIyoTMy3X3%2BKn5qeumViGGZm3jxHIbCDtiDZ%2BKt2wYzmvMwPSU=

R551476

SC0005
Fund Level 7 w/o CP

Actual
Annual 2023

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Amended
Budget 2025

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Current Year

At June 30th

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To
2025 Budget

Dept Budget
Request 2026

Current Year

Projection

8:29:07
24

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

1,796
2,027

566010 Office F & F - 10 8,978

566020 Office F & F - 20

10,135

3,823 8,978

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

10,135

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment
567000 Vehicles

567004 Vehicles, Trucks, 19,184

6,500 6,500

80,523

6,500-

100.00-

567000 Vehicles 19,184

6,500 6,500

80,523

6,500-

100.00-

23,007 8,978

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

6,500 6,500

90,658

6,500-

100.00-

575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest

582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

599001 Expense Budget Targe

599001 Expense Budget Targe

500000 Expense/Expenditure 43,296,895 45,083,478
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

631000 General Fund

631900 LFRF - General Fund

53,945-
269,399-

50,690-
213,986-

50,854,168 54,690,208 55,103,180

144,820-
652,587-

165,820-
837,685-

136,985-
730,497-

26,355,277

81,311-
274,213-

57,449,140 2,758,932

54,055,139

233,955-
39,497

378,775-
613,090-

233,731-
651,428-

5.04

161.55
6.05-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uoFLIladpWgg%2FDi3ujOlr%2F0qAJvd4RA90tVAwFd4lFXSCI950y1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RZXQ5%2BvaQIhRgK7YFy5EMpyI1cjYNjnfX4CV8PnToDP6RC6vTu90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT215rAIVby%2BuHlXxSJ96zxOhS8tQKTE%2Bh4RVzEy87EQerd1DPw2%2BBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1czD3G3wSEgn6rukajoozh7aIPYPzycF%2F4XkIVbyJHLKM98saiylE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F%2BpyrGndZNtKTzU3%2Fesgt2AnNZIxGAM%2FSE7KX6zNd3bUbmrGZQlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT047kGQJg3%2FUCtzdPmywVcd7VNZo37wTxUhHjQC9Xk19kaBbkEhykw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hk5iNK1COiOmaejco3zt%2FwyiFpouU5lEk4Za3X%2BCAXLf9ik93xWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YNmToHgG3tv4ZxWkzubxQzEThkYcz6xBEm8XN8FFhA9c54yc%2Fkp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aGUzUPwYDRUFvDE2SjGMSixk6m8UXosF3FAh1TkF3RbTFluhSPYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qzfEWsOgOJ2cWIkuT%2F1%2BMS4IaWgvBgKfn46tqvuA6LsNT14HQyZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YWFS%2BBgz6IcrNvfl7mfcLx0hp3pV9Ssv0CTiC1VZtPOwmfZ7Cias=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3amebA2rkkO5TsKBeGeydMQc6NJa73rO0cE4XtvsDDnxDMtYfHf0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bGUoekaSgOVvEzFIpcEEDTeEsldYHQln1lQYNc261lDCtTztIYmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SzzK1nE5vXdNX5e9LeG6SvRD9sX1f9r3co858K5AbILL3LEcY6no=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hWs2yImHcDCB5iqmuZEV3fmKIoLGL4RIxj1GJ53aTOEXFCb0LuTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vralZCMWyKomUaAE%2BLLGNnhV%2BBytSFMnCzYRRbjSOgIUZlX0AVsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lP7ZG7B1s4MNHAu82RIkbOt6b1%2FZxoSo368ySH%2B%2B8N4iYdUO8nZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gf9MdzZBIVRxRyUXMJLKk5NlOg68bTzHjMNXkVWY%2Bh0j3KkcPrBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YP6iamvsfCIQmEzvDsqkVW6TT9ID16WrqbzLNINnhGnR3NiXuYIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PH%2BkvXjxlAV%2BD4mD4CkcsUjM6hVaz7TUx9kSl4j%2BS%2BtxaiJIEcJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WAm4ODF5%2BmkqjW9QEap0IBBjxZHi4Qv2quorYk8AT%2B%2Bbnrf%2FbB1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT047vq6ntEInRgVNzJoJLi3Tj0KMKk8EoZlz%2Bstx4h5No3N3BPVhDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S3DEWxTMrFs4mbVX0NXaDpzxTdy0NKk3qZG83mnhlYkCcUwx4vvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gSv9TKsPO4twD4CHNDeie1xbyE1Cn57wJMA6T2D2%2B1GocsvQmJEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b2ihsz97g9yzAl42BT5xEq%2BJA4zNhrk6wTAUO%2BRpCGQSgCWnvwkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NlAFjZeI8BN%2B%2Bd8wKLUgLQH3%2B6euImKRWaWcMSLi4LWWBgGJYMmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v7APZzpUDn7TKxD7%2B1E7XXkpYW9MzaPdV8EPkXNqxgsihYsgwBP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wJCqOQZO1ZPpN%2F6nQGQsy0a2nkIpknz7W0J23LSTslY1kpRMowNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38fL19h%2BSaEoioPP3Any4pPFEElQFnyc%2FEWm%2BXuVFK1nGEJLQ5%2Big=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XSV8Y8joO2qFP8%2BgTuT3HP%2BjHRa%2BT8Uhu6ClKvNwv%2FmL8uWL9PiE=

R551476

SC0005
Fund Level 7 w/o CP

Description Actual

Annual 2023

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

25

8:29:07

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

632000 Special Revenue Fun

632000 Special Revenue Fun

633000 Debt Service Fund

633000
634000 Capital Projects Fu

Debt Service Fund

634000 Capital Projects Fu

634900 Transportation Fund

634900 Transportation Fund

635000 Enterprise Fund

635000 Enterprise Fund

636000 Internal Services F

636000 Internal Services F

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 264,676- 323,344-

867,481- 797,407- 1,003,505- 355,524-

885,159-

991,865-

194,458-

24.39

600000 Other Financing Sourc 264,676- 323,344-

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
721000 General Fund

722000 Special Revenue Fun

1,174,301 130,915

867,481- 797,407- 1,003,505- 355,524-

521,015

885,159-

991,865-

194,458-

24.39

722000 Special Revenue Fun

723000 Debt Service Fund

723000 Debt Service Fund

724000 Capital Projects Fu

724000 Capital Projects Fu
725000 Enterprise Fund

725000 Enterprise Fund


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L3o1GI8XQ%2B2Nt40kh0eV%2BS84gfpeGulyTt1qP4%2FrS3%2B9jYuISm9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PDmaZIo2RbKJzwZhNuxujn9y7COjr6bZzkwkhA4k3U32WUZBFG3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IlXkblEZ6B1rZE8La2x3GrZoacpdWVH2Hv72W%2F%2BPQ63KZsgwg1fE=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:07
County of Sheboygan
Page - 26
SC0005 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
Fund Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F
720000 Transfer to Other Fu 1,174,301 130,915 521,015
700000 Other Financing Uses 1,174,301 130,915 521,015
Subtotal 402,593- 666,023- 827,426- 660,373 195,353
800000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance
820125 Use of FB for Subse
820000 Fund Balance
800000 Net Position
200 Health & Human Services F 402,593- 666,022- 827,426~ 660,372 195,353 223.31
Current Change in Fund Balance 402,593- 666,023- 827,426~ 660,373 195,353



Jable of Organization Jnfermation



Current Approved HHS 2025 TO Change Request (if approved)
b 0 Budget | Budget b 8 Budget | Budget
Position Budgeted FT PT Budget FTE L:DGETEED FT PT Budget FTE

Accounting Specialist!Senior Accounting Specialist 1 S S.0 1 S S.0
Administrative Assistant 1 1 1.0 1 1 1.0
Administrative Specialist 13 1 13.8 13 1 13.8
Department Head 1 1.0 1 1.0
Deputy HHS Director (DB3) 1 10 1 1.0
Deputy Human Services Director (062) 4 4.00 4 4.00
Finance Analyst 1 1 10 1 1 10
Human Services Assistant 1 3 1 3.8 1 9 1 9.8
Human Services Coordinator 2 20 2 20
Human Services Manager (CS1CS2) 1 24 24.0 1 24 24.0
Human Services Professional 6 33 33.0 6 97 37.0
Human Services Specialist 2 33 33.0 2 34 34.0
Human Services Supervisor 1 ) S.0 1 6 6.0
Human Services \Worker 1 1.0 1 1.0
IT Analyst 1 1.0 1 1.0
Lead Human Services Professional 1 S 5.0 6 6.0
Lead Public Health Professional 1
Public Health Professional 14 4 16.8 14 4 16.8
Senior Administrative Specialist i 10 1 1.0
Senior Financial Analyst 3 3.0 3 3.0
Senior Human Services Assistant S 5.0 S 5.0
Senior Human Services Professional 2 14 4.0 2 9 4.0
Senior Human Services Specialist 4 4.0 4 4.0
Senior Lead Human Services Professional 1 1.0 1 1.0
Senior Lead Public Health Professional e 20 2 20
Senior Public Health Professional 2 10 10.0 2 10 10.0
Total Positions 20 253 6 257.35 20 260 6 264.35

Accounting Specialist - 1position Accounting Specialist - 1position

Administrative Assistant - 1position Administrative Assistant - 1position

Finance Analyst - 1position Finance Analyst - 1position

Human Services Assistant - 1position Human Services Assistant - 1position

Human Services Manager - 1position Human Services Manager - 1position

Human Services Professional - B positions Human Services Professional - 6 positions

Human Services Specialist - 2 positions Human Services Specialist - 2 positions

Human Services Supervisor - 1positions Human Services Supervisor - 1positions

Lead Human Services Professional - 1position Lead Human Services Professional - 1position

Lead Public Health Professional - 1position Lead Public Health Professional - 1position

Senior Human Services Professional - 2 positions Senior Human Services Professional - 2 positions

Senior Public Health Professional - 2 positions Senior Public Health Professional - 2 positions

Total 20| Total 20'




st Finance
Analyst
@

Health & Human

2026 Sheboygan County Health and Human Services

Services Committee

County Administrator

I

Department
Head

Accounting
Manager
)

Business.

Analyst
[t)

Finance
Analyst
(1)

st
Accounting
Specialist
&)

Accounting
Specialist

(4)

Admin.
Specialist
(s)

St Administrative
Specialist

()

Deputy Human Deputy Human Services Deputy Human Deputy Human Services Deputy Human
Services Director Director Services Director Director Services Director
() (1 8] (1)
Srlead Srlead
. Public v
Services Services
Services Health
Manager
@ Professional ™
w )]
Human Human Human Human Human Human Human Human Human Human Human Human Human uman Human Human Human uman uman Human Human Human Public Human Human Human Human
Services Services s Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Health Services Services Services Services
Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Supervisor | | Supervisor | | Supervisor | | Supervisor Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager | | Professional| | Manager Manager Manager Manager
w w (1) ) w (1) (1) (1) w (1) w w (1) w (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) @) w )] )] ) )] ) )] )
Lead . . Lead Lead
St Human Human Human Human SrHuman | | SrHuman | | SrHuman o Human Public Public Public Public Human St Human Human Human SrHuman St Human SrPublic SrHuman e Pt St Human Human | |Lead Human| | Human Human
Services Services services Services Services Services Services oo Services Health Health Health Health Services Services services services Services Services Health services oo oo Services Services services Services Services
Professional Professional Professional| | professional | SevEs Professional Professional Specialist | | Specialst Specialst Specialst Professional| | professional| | professional | | Sevees || SEes || Assstant | | professional | | Professional| | Professional| | Professional
1) ©) B ] @ 1) ) © @ @ © @ @ & © (10 3 © 10) 8] X o 1) @ U] 1)
Human Human Human St Human Human Human Human SrHuman Human Human Human SrHuman Human min Human Human Human Human Admin Human S Human
Services Services Services Services services services Services Services Services Services Services Services Services i Services services Services Services i Services Services
Professional Assistant Coordinator Assistant Professional | | Professional | | Professional Assistant Assistant Assistant Assistant Specialist P ) Professional Professional | | Professional| | Professional P " Specialist | | Professional
) 2) 2) ) 1) 1) 1) &) &) (5) (11) ) @
Human
Human Human Human Human Human Human
Admin. Services Admin.
Services Services Services Services " Services Services
Specialst Worker - Specialst
@ orver Specialist Specialist | | Professional Assistant o Specialist Professional
& (1) (6) 3 &)
11)
St Human
Services
Assistant
)

Table of Organization Positions Currently Vacant and Not Budgeted (20)

Accounting Specialist - 1 position
Administrative Assistant - 1 position
Finance Analyst - 1 position
Human Services Assistant - 1 position
Human Services Manager - 1 position
Human Services Professional - 6 positions
Human Services Specialist - 2 positions
Human Services Supervisor - 1 position
Lead Human Services Professional - 1 position
Lead Public Health Professional - 1 position
St Human Services Professional - 2 positions
Sr Public Health Professional - 2 positions




JInterdep artmental Charges



INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
260-Economic Support 2612.554110.002 Detective Ser $1,200.00 Sheriff 153.474150 Sheriff Revenue
260-Child Support 2699.556120 Process Fee $800.00 Sheriff 165.476250 Process Fee
260-Child Support 2699.556105 Services $12,000.00 Family Court Commissioner 137.476450 Other Interdept'l Re
260-Child Support 2699.556108 Wages (Baliffs) $500.00 Sheriff 165.476110 Empl Wages
260-Child Support 2699.556105 Services $41,500.00 Clerk of Courts 109.476100 Services
210-Administrative Serv 2115.556108 Wages $105,217.00 Human Resources 146.476110 Empl Wages
210-Administrative Serv 2114.556108 Wages $125,653.00 Finance 139.476110 Empl Wages
200-Community Prog 553135 Printing/Dup $7,710.00 Information Services 426.473400 Printing/Dup
210-Administrative Serv 553135 Printing/Dup $1,350.00 Information Services 426.473400 Printing/Dup
220-Elder & Disability 553135 Printing/Dup $16,961.00 Information Services 426.473400 Printing/Dup
230-Public Health 553135 Printing/Dup $7,408.00 Information Services 426.473400 Printing/Dup
250-Social Services 553135 Printing/Dup $2,900.00 Information Services 426.473400 Printing/Dup
260-Economic Support 553135 Printing/Dup $3,650.00 Information Services 426.473400 Printing/Dup

$39,979.00
230-Public Health 2348.476450.924 Sheb County (120.00) Planning & Resources 127.556145 Other
Other Dept Revenue
2348.476450.924 Sheb County (180.00) Planning & Resources 131.556145 Other
Other Dept Revenue
(300.00)
220-Elder & Disability 2254.476450 Other Indeptl (3,000.00) Veteran's 171.556105 Services
Revenue
210-Administrative Serv 2112.552120 Vehicle Rep/Maint $600.00 Sheriff 162.472250 Vehicle Rep/Main
200-Community Prog 2260.552120 Vehicle Rep/Maint $200.00 Sheriff 162.472250 Vehicle Rep/Main

$800.00




260-Child Support

2699-556105 Services

$750.00

District Attorney

134.476100 Services

230-Public Health 2347.556106 Grants $8,800.00 Medical Examiner 111.476106 Grants
200-Community Prog 2259.556105 Services $14,457.00 Corporation Counsel 112.476110 Corp Counsel
200-Community Prog 2019.556105 Services $33,733.00 Corporation Counsel 112.476110 Corp Counsel
260-Child Support 2699.556105 Services $66,548.00 Corporation Counsel 114.476110 Corp Counsel
200-Community Prog 2259.556105 Services $256.00 Corporation Counsel 112.476450 Corp Counsel
200-Community Prog 2019.556105 Services $596.00 Corporation Counsel 112.476450 Corp Counsel
260-Child Support 2699.556105 Services $1,176.00 Corporation Counsel 114.476450 Corp Counsel
260-Child Support 2699.556108 Wages $33,663.00 Corporation Counsel 113.476110 Corp Counsel
250-Social Services 2511.556108 Wages $211,234.00 Corporation Counsel 113.476110 Corp Counsel
$361,663.00
HHS Various Depts 2111.552110 Building & Maint $753,437.00 Building Services Dept 105.476100 Revenue to Bldg
260-Child Support 2609.552110 Building & Maint $14,023.00 Building Services Dept 102.476100 Revenue to Bldg
260-Child Support 2632.552110 Building & Maint $2,305.00 Building Services Dept 102.476100 Revenue to Bldg
HHS Various Depts 2260.552110 Building & Maint $49,943.00 Building Services Dept 102.476100 Revenue to Bldg
$819,708.00

Total Charges

$1,515,270.00




Capital Cutlay Request



Camputer Cquipment Request



EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY
Listed in Order of Priority

Department:

Account No: 533928

ACCOUNT NO.
2516.533928
2511.533928
2516.533928
2554.533928
2554.533928
2511.533928
2554.533928
2554.533928
2516.533928
2511.533928
2511.533928
2511.533928
2554.533928
2511.533928
2511.533928
2516.533928
2511.533928
2516.533928
2511.533928
2032.533928
2019.533928
2032.533928
2032.533928
2032.533928
2056.533928
2032.533928
2032.533928
2027.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2699.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2609.533928
2260.533928
2260.533928
2260.533928
2260.533928
2260.533928
2260.533928
2260.533928
2260.533928
2341.533928
2334.533928 127481A
2334.533928 104411W
2334.533928 127481A
2348.533928
2055.533928
2348.533928
2334.533928 104411W
2334533928 104411W
2318.533928

Health and Human Services

ITEM DESCRIPTION
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, three 24" monitors, privacy screen for laptop and three monitor screens
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, two 24" monitors, privacy screen for laptop and two monitor screens
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP ProBook laptop, Docking station, two 24" monitor privacy screens, and one laptop privacy screen
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP ProBook laptop, Docking station, two 24" monitor privacy screens, and one laptop privacy screen
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, laptop and monitor privacy screens
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, two 24" monitors, privacy screen for laptop and two monitor screens
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP ProBook laptop, docking station, 27" monitor, privacy screen for laptop and monitor
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, VisionTek docking station with cord, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP ZBook Power, Vision Tek Docking Station
HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, VisionTeck docking station with cord, privacy screen laptop
Microsoft Surface Pro, Surface Pro Folio keyboard, Surface Pro protective case, Surface Thunderbolt USB-C Docking Station, Dis|
HP Probook Laptop, VisionTek Docking station and cord, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, 24" Monitor, Privacy Screen (Montior), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, VisionTek Docking station and cord, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, VisionTeck docking station with cord, privacy screen laptop
HP Probook Laptop, VisionTeck docking station with cord, privacy screen laptop

DD DDPDDDDDDDDDDPDDDDDDDDDDPDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDPD DD DDDDDDDDDDD DD DD DD D

TOTAL COST
OF ITEM(S
1,837.56
2,328.68
1,837.56
1,840.56
2,082.92
1,840.56
1,837.56
1,840.56
1,840.56
1,669.80
1,840.56
1,840.56
1,514.20
1,669.80
1,840.56
1,840.56
1,482.28
2,082.92
1,837.56
1,837.56
1,514.20
1,517.40
1,840.56
1,517.40
1,514.20
1,840.56
1,837.56
1,837.56
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
1,837.56
1,592.00
1,592.00
2,161.36
1,837.56
1,592.00
1,592.00
1,837.56
1,861.37
3,680.00
1,286.65
1,538.01
2,755.52
2,184.73
1,837.56
2,184.73
1,5638.01
1,538.01

REIMBURSEMENT
AMOU

$ 736.22
$ 833.17

$ 735.02
$ 736.22

$ 605.68

1,837.56

605.68
1,517.40
1,840.56
1,517.40

L R R R )

1,840.56
1,837.56
1,837.56
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36
2,161.36

P PP DD DD DD DD B

$ 3,680.00
1,286.65
$ 1,538.01

3

$ 2,184.73
$ 1,538.01

Pl s B B Vi v v B s B VI v v B s B v B VI v i s B« B VB [ v i« B B vl v i« B« I VI v i v B « B VB v I v B « B I B v i« I - vl i v i« B i v B v i« B > vl v v B« B I v [ v il « B I+ B v i« B B VI v i v B« B 1

JUSTIFICATION

5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule

Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

INDIVIDUAL
Sedona Geiter
Kayla Baker
Julie Smith
Camille Kass
Joanne Meyer
Vacant (Sarah Jacobchick)
Corrie Wagner
Jennifer Mallard-Haupt
Elizabeth Lund
Jennifer Fenske
Michael Bigari
Katie Humphrey
Sarah Mueller
Greta Mcdonald
Heather Baeckmann
Cardeaire Sims
Brianna Schuh
Brian Ognacevic
Christine Ash
Susan Andres
Tanya Bricco
Justin Ernisse
Nicole Wroblewski
Rebecca Wolff
Morgan Rohde
Alesha Buelter
Vacant (Rachel Nytes)
Amy Sowls
Dora Chappa
Tracy Weimann
Jackie Kogler
Hannah Waugen
Andrew Shafer
lyana Valentino
Kim Ernst
Cheryl Jackett
Child Support Spare
Cheri Nennig
Gunnar Joosse
Clarissa Roberts
Gao Chee Lor
Kaletha Polzin
Carrie Marco
Evan Gilbert
Tricia Kelly
Nadina Mesic
Vacant (Kayla Hemb)
Amy Ten Haken
Heidi Jensema
Amy Mancl
Priscilla Rysewyk
Usurla Norwood
105 Conference Room
Multi User (Glass Room)
Sheryl Scheid
Annette Selk
Andrew Weiss
Public Access (St. Johns)
Jennifer Vorpagel
Chelsea Smies
Allison Butler
Britney Damkot
Ruth Ruiz
McKenzie Urbina
Nicole Beeck

REPLACE
ASSET
2021045
2021046
2021047
2021048
2021049
2021050
2021051
2021052
2021053
2021054
2021056
2021057
2021058
2021059
2021076
2021079
2021138
2021055
2021063
2021067
2021078
2021148
2021151
2021162
2021180
2021199
2021150
2021156
2021061
2021062
2021164
2021184
2021186
2021187
2021188
2021189
2021140
2021080
2021089
2021091
2021098
2021099
2021105
2021158
2021182
2021185
2021090
2021083
2021084
2021085
2021087
2021088
2021101
2021102
2021104
2021016
2021073
2021074
2021100
2021109
2021159
2021160
2021161
2021163
2021165



2341.533928
2115.533928
2115.533928
2112.533928
2115.533928
2112.533928
2112.533928
2112.533928
2112.533928
2115.533928
2112.533928
2115.533928
2115.533928
2115.533928
2112.533928
2115.533928
2112.533928
2115.533928

HP Probook Laptop, VisionTek Docking station and cord, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)

HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 24" Monitor, (2) Privacy Screen (Monitor), Privacy Screen (Laptop)
HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, (2) 27" Monitors, Addtional 16GB RAM

HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)

HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Addtional 16GB RAM

HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Addtional 16GB RAM

HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Addtional 16GB RAM

HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Addtional 16GB RAM

HP Probook Laptop,HP USB-C Docking Station

HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Addtional 16GB RAM

HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)

HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)

HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)

HP Probook Laptop, HP USB-C Docking Station, Addtional 16GB RAM

HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)

HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop), privacy screen monitor

HP Probook Laptop, Privacy Screen (laptop)

Grand Total Amounts

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:

When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

F L vriass

2,184.73
1,286.65
2,161.36
2,031.27
1,286.65
1,634.15
1,534.15
1,534.15
1,534.15
1,404.48
1,534.15
1,286.65
1,286.65
1,286.65
1,534.15
1,286.65
1,364.45
1,286.65

ol sl s B Vi v v B s B B Vi v B s B« B Vi v v B« I i |

BP PP BB DD P DD P DB PGB

153,032.53 $- § 46,160.23

IT Division Approval

Uit

5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule
5 year replacement schedule

=%

Requesting Department Head Signature

Morgan Rahn

Katy Pruitt

Wendy Gorges
Cynthia Kalkopf
Checkout Laptop
Krista Binder
Amanda Louisier
Andrew Lauters
Linda Yang

Angela Lammers
Jessica Meade
Checkout Laptop Cart
Checkout Laptop Cart
Checkout Laptop Cart
Sarah Nevins
Checkout Laptop Cart
Brittany Savaglio
Checkout Laptop Cart

2021177
2021015
2021203
2021008
2021024
2021065
2021066
2021068
2021069
2021070
2021071
2021075
2021077
2021139
2021149
2021155
2021157
2021198



Furniture Request



Furniture Request (Non-Operational) for 2026 - $0 - $4999

Listed In Order of Priority

Department: Health and Human Services
AGE OF ITEM BEING TOTAL COST OF
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION REPLACED ITEM(S) JUSTIFICATION A/R

2032.533923 Old desk with broken drawer 20 years $ 3,500.00 8}:’ CEMEEEE ME22E O (56 MEplaezel ier R
2032.533923 Old desk chair 20 years $ 550.00 gf damaged needs to be replaced for R
2632.533923.56004A  new desks (2) 20 years $ 7,000.00 ;Ots‘i’ti;enp'ace el etoic emel 1) oy e G2 R
2632.533923.56004A  new chairs 20 years $ 1,100.00 r::\f’v'iﬁ‘;ﬁ iijt(::;:oind purchase 1 R
2021.533923 old desks (3) 40 years $ 10,500.00 replace 3 old/broken desks R
2021.533923 old chairs (3) 20 years $ 1,650.00 replace 3 old chairs R
2032.533923 new desks (6) $ 21,000.00 new desks for 6 new CCS positions A
2032.533923 new chairs (6) $ 3,300.00 new chairs for 6 new positions A
2027.533923 new desk (1) $ 3,500.00 new desk for 1 new CLTS position A
2027.533923 new chair (1) $ 550.00 new chair for 1 new CLTS position A

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

Grand Total Amounts $ 52,650.00




Tnavel and Twaining Requests



2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Health and Human Services
Location Number of Em.ployee Employee Emplo.yee Commercial Semm'alzs Total Cost Requm?me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205** 533215 533220 533235 533245 P q Certification?
TBD Misc Training TBD Varies 2,700.00 1,420.00 8,000.00 27,280.00 39,400.00 Yes Yes/No
Various Client Contacts Varies Varies 49,630.00 200.00 500.00 50,330.00 Yes/No Yes/No
N/A Behavioral Health Training N/A N/A 5,000.00|  5,000.00 Yes No
Program Membership
Varies Birth to 3 Varies 2 200.00 80.00 100.00 380.00 Partially Yes
Unknown | IMoxicated Driver Program Virtual 3 180.00 180.00 Yes No
Conference
April Treatment Court State Wi Dells 9 1,200.00 250.00|  2,750.00 3,150.00|  7,350.00 Partially Yes
Conference
July Treatment Court National e T 6 200.00 575.00| 10,000.00 3,250.00|  5,130.00| 19,155.00 Partially Yes
Conference
TBD Treatme”tﬁgg{itng""rd'”ator TBD 1 125.00 65.00 200.00 290.00 680.00 Partially Yes
2x Per Year |Aliance for Wisconsin Youth Fon Du Lac 1 79.00 79.00 Yes Yes
Meetings
Community Outreach In County
Varies Travel Sheboygan 12 300.00 300.00 No No
September |2ubstance Use Prevention Wi Dells 2 121.00 28.00 96.00 600.00 845.00 No No
Conference
May gﬁgﬁﬁ’ Stimulants and Trauma |y ey 3 121.00 126.00 42.00 900.00 1,189.00 No No
Co 200 Total 54,676.00 2,744.00 21,588.00 3,250.00| 42,630.00 | 124,888.00
Varies Human Resources Training Varies 1 150.00 200.00 650.00 1,000.00 No Yes
May WI County Human Service Oshkosh 1 196.00 300.00 496.00 Yes Yes
Association Spring Conference
December | V! County Human Serice Stevens 1 196.00 250.00 446.00 Yes Yes
Association Fall Conference Point
Spring Mind the Mind Symposium Sheboygan 100 11,000.00 11,000.00 No No
Varies | CTiSiS Preve{‘rt;:ifg'”ter"e”t"’” Sheboygan |  Varies 4500.00 |  4,500.00 No No
Monthly Leadership Annual Training Sheboygan Varies 1,000.00 1,000.00 No No
June June All-Agency cultural training | Sheboygan Varies 1,000.00 1,000.00 No No
Varies Trauma Informed Care Training | Sheboygan Varies 5,000.00 5,000.00 No No
January Martin Luther King Training HHS 238 8,000.00 8,000.00 No No
Annual SmartCare Conference Varies 3 315.00 384.00 3,951.00 2,591.00 2,616.00 9,857.00 No Yes
WI Human Services Financial
May Management Association Varies 3 306.00 784.00 900.00 1,990.00 No Yes
Conference
Quarterly | Medicare, Medicaid, Insurance | o 3 306.00 120.00 426.00 No Yes

Billing Training Sessions




Location Number of Em.ployee Employee Emplo_yee Commercial Semm_ar.s Total Cost Requlre.me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205** 533215 533220 533235 533245 P q Certification?
Co 210 Total 1,077.00 504.00 5,327.00 2,591.00 | 35,216.00 | 44,715.00
Unknown | Elderly Benefit Specialist training TBD 2 300.00 250.00 750.00 500.00 1,800.00 Yes Yes
Unknown Adult Protective Services Appleton 5 1,000.00 750.00 |  1,500.00 1,000.00 | 4,250.00 Yes Yes
Regional Training
Unknown | Disapility tBrZ:::rf]';SpeC'a“St TBD 2 500.00 500.00 800.00 500.00 |  2,300.00 Yes Yes
Unknown Nutrition Director/Staff training Wausau 6 300.00 250.00 600.00 600.00 1,750.00 Yes Yes
Unknown |Information & Assistance training TBD 8 800.00 800.00 1,000.00 800.00 3,400.00 Yes Yes
Unknown | ‘\ance for Information and TBD 2 75.00 50.00 160.00 160.00 445.00 Yes Yes
Referral Services conference
Unknown |/A9ind and Disability Professional| g, 3 150.00 250.00 750.00 500.00 |  1,650.00 Yes Yes
Assoication of WI training
Unknown | /9ing and Disability Resource TBD 2 300.00 300.00 750.00 500.00 |  1,850.00 Yes Yes
Center Supervisor training
Unknown Aging Supervisor trainings TBD 2 350.00 300.00 500.00 500.00 1,650.00 Yes Yes
Unknown | Adul Pmte{.’:;‘{rfifge:"ces Misc TBD Varies 350.00 350.00 500.00 500.00 |  1,700.00 Yes Yes/No
Unknown | /9ing and Disability Resource TBD Varies 350.00 250.00 600.00 500.00 |  1,700.00 Yes Yes/No
Center Misc trainings
Unknown Home Delivered Meal Varies Varies 5,000.00 5,000.00 No No
Assessments
Unknown Client Contact Varies Varies 12,300.00 12,300.00 No No
Co 220 total 21,775.00 4,050.00 7,910.00 - 6,060.00 39,795.00
Spring Public Health Orientation St;(‘)’ﬁ]’: s 2 129.00 129.00 No Yes
WI Association of Local Health
May Dept. & Boards Annual Madison 3 230.00 42.00 576.00 1,125.00 1,973.00 No Yes
Conference
Septmber | V! Public Health Association Steven's 3 258.00 42.00 576.00 1125.00 |  2,001.00 No Yes
Annual Conf Point
Fall Wisconsin WIC Association Wi Dells 8 241.00 112.00 768.00 1,600.00 2,721.00 Yes Yes
Conference
March Breastfeeding Annual Oshkosh 1 58.00 14.00 96.00 245.00 413.00 Yes Yes
Conference
July Mz_ﬁtemal Nutritional Intensive Virtual 4 14000 140.00 No No
(Virtual)
February Operations Conference Wi Dells 2 121.00 28.00 384.00 450.00 983.00 No Yes
July Reflective Supervision Refresher Virtual 2 70.00 70.00 No No
February ~ |Sovernors Emergency Middleton 2 131.00 240.00 384.00 450.00 1,205.00 No Yes
Management Conference
Quarterly (I;c:;(u\:)alley Emergency Planning | a0 ieton 1 252.00 252.00 No Yes
2x Per Year [WIC Director Regional Meetings | Green Bay 1 79.00 79.00 Yes Yes




Location Number of Em.ployee Employee Emplo_yee Commercial Semm_ar.s Total Cost Requlre.me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205** 533215 533220 533235 533245 P q Certification?
WI Association of Local Health Combined
6 x Per Year |Depts & Boards (WALHDAB) 1 430.00 430.00 No Yes
) . Locks
Health Officer Meeting
November Children Come First Conference Wi Dells 3 121.00 42.00 288.00 750.00 1,201.00 No Yes
November | /Nisconsin Environmental Health |y, g 6 121.00 228.00 1,152.00 1,800.00 3,301.00 Yes Yes
Conference
March Annual DNR Training Waukesha 5 76.00 76.00 Yes Yes
Varies Lead Risk Assessor Refresher | v\ ikee 2 60.00 20.00 750.00 830.00 Yes Yes
Course (Q2Yrs)
Septmber Great Lakes Beach Conference Varies 1 153.00 62.00 192.00 100.00 507.00 No No
February Certified Pest Control Wi Dells 1 121.00 14.00 96.00 195.00 426.00 No No
May Healthy Aging Summit Middleton 2 130.00 28.00 192.00 688.00 1,038.00 No No
March Maternal Child Health Wi Dells 2 121.00 56.00 384.00 400.00 961.00 Yes Yes
Conference
September | dvanced Motivational Virtual 7 - - . 245.00 245.00 No No
Interviewing
April HIV Partner Services Training Milwaukee 2 60.00 28.00 88.00 No No
Summer | Visconsin Immunization Registry |\, peyig 3 121.00 30.00 151.00 Yes Yes
User Meeting
May Immunize Wisconsin Conference | Middleton 3 131.00 42.00 288.00 750.00 1,211.00 No No
Fall TB Regional Inservice Madison 3 116.00 42.00 - 158.00 No No
Quarterly  |Northeast Region Env. Health Appleton 1 290.00 40.00 330.00 No Yes
Supervisors Mtg
. Steven's
Quarterly Env Health WALHDAB meeting Point 1 482.00 40.00 522.00 No Yes
Environmental Health In County
Varies Travel Sheboygan 6 3,000.00 3,000.00 No No
Varies Immune In County Travel Sheboygan 6 300.00 300.00 No No
Varies Lead In County Travel Sheboygan 4 300.00 300.00 No No
Varies TB In County Travel Sheboygan 6 300.00 300.00 No No
Families and Neighbors Together
Varies In County Travel Sheboygan 3 300.00 300.00 No No
Co 230 Total 8,232.00 1,150.00 5,376.00 - 10,883.00 25,641.00
varies Child Protective Services Manitowoc Varies 400.00 80.00 480.00 No Yes
Independent
varies Child Advocacy Center interviews| Saukville Varies 500.00 90.00 590.00 No Yes
varies | Northeast Regional Foundation & /. o Varies 1,400.00 182.00 |  1,100.00 875.00 |  3,557.00 No Yes/No
Basic Intake Worker Training
1x/year Foster Care Coordinator WiI Dells 2 244.00 48.00 400.00 200.00 892.00 No Yes
Conference
varies Ongoing Training- Child Varies Varies 2,000.00 200.00 |  2,000.00 3,000.00 |  7,200.00 No Yes/No
Protective Services Intake
varies Ongoing Training- Child Varies Varies 2,000.00 200.00 | 2,000.00 6,000.00 | 10,200.00 No Yes/No
Protective Services Ongoing
varies After Hours Varies 10 1,000.00 1,000.00 No No
1x/year Chapter 58 Training Varies 4 100.00 100.00 No Yes




Location Number of Em.ployee Employee Emplo_yee Commercial Semm_ar.s Total Cost Requlre.me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205** 533215 533220 533235 533245 P q Certification?
1x/Fall Child Welfare Conference WI Dells 4 400.00 160.00 800.00 1,360.00 No Yes
Child Protective Services
varies Ongoing- mileage/meals Out of Varies Varies 6,000.00 200.00 6,200.00 No Yes
County
varies | Child Protective Services Intake-| o Varies 1,600.00 200.00 1,800.00 No Yes
mileage/meals Out of County
varies Kinship Cagzmiage Out of Varies 2 140.00 140.00 280.00 No Yes
varies Kinship Care- mileage In County Varies 2 540.00 540.00 No No
varies Child Protective Services Varies Varies 15,000.00 15,000.00 No No
Ongoing- mileage In County
varies | Child Protective Services Intake- |, ;o ¢ Varies 3,000.00 3,000.00 No No
mileage In County
September WI Juvenile Court Intake Wi Dells 6 489.00 324.00 |  2,400.00 1,200.00 |  4,413.00 No Yes
Association Conference
annual Global Position System WI Dells 1 122.00 64.00 180.00 366.00 No Yes
Conference
annual | Youth Justice Contacts- mileage | /o Varies 5,000.00 5,000.00 No No
In County
varies | Youth Justice Contacts-mileage | /o Varies 1,000.00 1,000.00 No Yes
Out of County
varies Youth Justice Meals Varies Varies 300.00 300.00 No Yes
varies Youth Justice Ongoing Training Varies Varies 1,089.00 200.00 400.00 6,069.00 7,758.00 No Yes/No
Co 250 Total 41,924.00 2,388.00 9,280.00 - 17,444.00 71,036.00
Four times
annually, CS Dialogues Varies 2 300.00 100.00 275.00 675.00 No Yes
locations vary
once CS - Conduent Contract
Annually. - ~-onduent Lontrac Milwaukee 4 120.00 50.00 170.00 No Yes
. Discussion
Milwaukee
Annually.
Location CS Fall Conference Varies 2 100.00 90.00 275.00 800.00 1,265.00 Yes Yes
varies.
Annually.
Location CS New Worker Training Varies 2 206.00 120.00 326.00 Yes Yes
varies.
Once Annually| ES Capital Consortium A Staff |y yioon | 24.07 - 540.00 1,800.00 2,340.00 No Yes
Trainings
3 times Yearly [ ES Capital Supervisors Meetings| Madison 3 400.00 150.00 550.00 No Yes
Once per
month for 10 ES Leadership Training Madison 2-3 1,000.00 300.00 1,000.00 2,300.00 No Yes
months
Annually ES Fraud Conferences Varies 2 100.00 20.00 120.00 No Yes
Three times
per year. ES NWT Training Supplements Madison 3 175.00 90.00 265.00 Yes Yes

Madison.




Location Number of Em.ployee Employee Emplo_yee Commercial Semm_ar.s Total Cost Requlre.me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205** 533215 533220 533235 533245 P q Certification?
Varies CC NWT Refreshers Varies 4 360.00 300.00 660.00 Yes Yes
Co 260 Total 2,761.00 1,760.00 550.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 8,671.00
Object
Account 130,445.00 12,596.00 50,031.00 7,641.00 | 114,033.00 | 314,746.00
Total
Grand Total 314,746.00
$.51 Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report

**2026 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate

with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable







Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule

2026 Percent Date of Last| Who can Approve
Dept |Department Fee Current Charge| Proposed Change Unit increase Change Why Proposing a Change?
RETAIL FOOD - SERVING MEALS:
230(Public Health Retail Food - Serving Meals, Prepackaged $200.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Retail Food - Serving Meals, Simple $442.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food - Serving Meals, Moderate $583.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Retail Food - Serving Meals, Complex $746.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Serving Meals, Prepackaged $200.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Serving Meals, Simple $442.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Serving Meals, Moderate $583.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Serving Meals, Complex $725.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Serving Meals, Prepackaged $200.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Serving Meals, Simple $442.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Serving Meals, Moderate $583.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Serving Meals, Complex $725.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food, Transient (prepackaged only) $160.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food, Transient $185.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Tavern Non-Food $160.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health DPI School - Satellite $265.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health DPI School - Production $465.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food Serving Meals - Pre-Inspection Fees $250.00 - $572.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
LODGING:
230|Public Health Tourist Rooming House (1-4 rooms) $190.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Bed & Breakfast (8 rooms or less) $205.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Hotel / Motel (5-30 rooms) $325.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Hotel / Motel (31-99 rooms) $455.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Hotel / Motel (100-199 rooms) $578.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Hotel / Motel (200 or more rooms) $624.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Facility Codes and Fees - Lodging - Pre-Inspection Fees $250.00 - $550.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
CAMPGROUNDS:
230|Public Health Campground (1-25 sites) $266.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Campground (26-50 sites) $327.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Campground (51-100 sites) $380.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Campground (101-199 sites) $421.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Campground (200 + sites) $478.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Spec Event Campgrd 1-25 $266.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Spec Event Campgrd 26-50 $375.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Spec Event Campgrd 51-100 $417.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Spec Event Campgrd 101-199 $426.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Spec Event Campgrd 200 + $594.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Facility Codes and Fees - Campgrounds - Pre-inspection Fees $150.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
RECREATIONAL EDUCATIONAL CAMPS:
230(Public Health Recreational Educational Camp, Simple (with or without $374.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
features)
230|Public Health Recreational Educational Camp, Moderate (with or without $374.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
features)
230(Public Health Recreational Educational Camp, Complex (with or without $374.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
features)
230|Public Health Facility Codes and Fees - Rec/Ed Camps - Pre-inspection $150.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
POOLS:
230|Public Health Pool, Simple (with or without features) $350.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Pool, Moderate (with or without features) $421.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Pool, Complex (with or without features) $445.00 Other 1/2/2025|Liaison Committee
RETAIL FOOD - NOT SERVING MEALS:
230|Public Health Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Prepackaged $160.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Simple non TCS $203.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Simple TCS $346.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Moderate $591.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Complex $1,157.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Prepackaged $160.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Simple Non-TCS $203.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Simple TCS $346.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Moderate $591.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Complex $773.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230[Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Prepackaged $160.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee




2026 Percent Date of Last| Who can Approve
Dept |Department Fee Current Charge| Proposed Change Unit increase Change Why Proposing a Change?

230(Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Simple Non-TCS $203.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Simple TCS $346.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Moderate $591.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Mobile Base Retail Food - Not Serving Meals, Complex $773.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Micro market - Individual $44.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Micro market - Multiple $66.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee

TATTOO & BODY-PIERCING:
230(Public Health Body Piercing Establishment $232.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Tattoo Establishment $232.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Combined Tattoo and Body-Piercing Establishment $355.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Temporary Body-Piercing Establishment $228.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Temporary Tattoo Establishment $228.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Temporary Combined Tattoo and Body-Piercing $268.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee

Establishment
230|Public Health Tattoo and Body Piercing Pre-Inspection Fees $100.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Combined Tattoo and Body-Piercing Establishment Pre- $200.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee

Inspection Fee

MISCELLANEOUS FEES:
230(Public Health Re-Inspection: 1st $264.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Re-Inspection: 2nd $466.00 Other 1/1/2025|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Facility Codes and Fees - Duplicate Permit $25.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Facility Codes and Fees - Late Fee $100.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230(Public Health Inspection Fee - Transient Facilities licensed in other $185.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee

municipalities
230|Public Health Plan Review New Construction Only $300.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Annual Well Sample $75.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee
230|Public Health Site Evaluation Fee $50.00 Other 1/1/2024|Liaison Committee

RADON:
230|Public Health Radon Kits - short term $10.00 Other 1/1/2020|Department
230|Public Health Radon Kits - long term $23.00 Other 1/1/2020|Department

MEDICAL - TUBERCULOSIS AND LEAD:
230|Public Health Healthcheck Case Management $4.78 Each 1/1/2024|Department
230|Public Health TB Directly Observed Therapy (DOT also-15 min only) $15.15 $9.48 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Directly Observed Therapy (DOT 30 min) $30.30 $18.97 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Directly Observed Therapy (DOT 45 min) $45.45 $28.46 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Directly Observed Therapy (DOT 60 min) $60.60 $37.95 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Patient Education (15 min) $15.15 $9.48 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Patient Education (30 min) $30.30 $18.97 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Patient Education (45 min) $45.45 $28.46 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Patient Education (60 min) $60.60 $37.95 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Symptom Treatment/Monitoring (15 min) $15.15 $9.48 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Symptom Treatment/Monitoring (30 min) $30.30 $18.97 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Symptom Treatment/Monitoring (45 min) $45.45 $28.46 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health TB Symptom Treatment/Monitoring (60 min) $60.60 $37.95 -37%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health Lead Nursing Education $25.00 $11.98 -52%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health Travel for TCM (45 min) $45.45 $28.20 -38%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health Travel for TCM (60 min) $60.60 $37.60 -38%| Each 1/1/2024|Department Aligned with TB Dispensary and MA Reimbursement Rates
230|Public Health Lead Risk Assessment $500.00 Each 1/1/2024|Department
230|Public Health Lead Risk Followup/Clearance $300.00 Each 1/1/2024|Department

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES:
210|HHS Admin Fee for copies of client records $1.19 Per page 1/1/2025|Department
210|HHS Admin Fee for paper copies of paper or digital records (public $0.12 Per page 1/1/2020|Department

records request)
210[{HHS Admin Fee for staff time greater than 5 minutes for paper $1.14 Per 5 min 1/1/2023|Department

copies(public records request)
210|HHS Admin Fee for staff time for digital records to digital copies(public $1.14 Per 5 min 1/1/2023|Department

records request)
210[{HHS Admin Paper records to digital copies via Email Attachment 0.12 per $0.12 Per page 1/1/2020|Department

page plus $1.12/5 min. of staff time(public records request)
210[{HHS Admin Digital records to digital copies via Email Attachment (public $1.14 each 1/1/2020|Department

records request)
210|HHS Admin Digital records to digital copies via thumb drive (public $5.00-$25.00 each 1/1/2023|Department

records request)

Office of Aging Fees
220|Office on Aging |Mea| Site Transportation [ $3.00] $ 4.00 | 33%| Round trip [ 1/1/2021[Liaison Committee [Keeping in line with Metro Connections fee which is increasing to $4.00

220]Office on Aging [Elderly and Disabled Transportation [ $3.00[ $§  4.00] 33%| Oneway | 1/1/2021[Liaison Committee [Keeping in line with Metro Connections fee which is increasing to $4.00




2026 Percent Date of Last| Who can Approve
Dept |Department Fee Current Charge| Proposed Change Unit increase Change Why Proposing a Change?

Economic Support and Child Support Fees
260|Economic Support Child Care Provider - Certification Fee $90.00 each 8/1/2019|State of WI
260|Economic Support Child Care Provider - Recertification Fee $75.00 each 12/21/2021|State of WI
260|Child Support Non IV-D Case Fees - 2014 $35.00 Per event 8/1/2019State of WI

Social Services Fees
250(Social Services Juvenile Court Supervision Fee (assessed for all families with a $52.00 each 8/1/2019 |Department

child on a Delinquency Court Order) - married couple
250(Social Services Juvenile Court Supervision Fee (assessed for all families with a $26.00 each 8/1/2019 |Department

child on a Delinquency Court Order) - single parent - fee

assessed according to a slicing fee scale, based on ability to

pay

Behavioral Health Fees
200|Community Programs AODA Family/Couple $63.79 - $73.19 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs AODA Group $11.01 - $18.30 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs AODA Intervention Individual $63.79 - $73.00 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Assessment Bundle Code $29.71 - $37.35 other 1/1/2025|Department
200|Community Programs Case Planning Bundle Code $29.71 - $37.36 other 1/1/2025|Department
200|Community Programs CCS Group Bundle Code $3.49 - $13.79 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CCS Individual Bundle Code $13.97 - $55.17 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CCS Travel Group Bundle Code $3.49 - $13.79 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CCS Travel Individual Bundle Code $13.97 - $55.17 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CLTS Bundle Code $32.63 $33.37 2%|other 1/1/2025|Department State approved rate for 2026
200|Community Programs Crisis Line Bundle Code $25.00 - $50.00 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Crisis Linkage & Follow Up Single Bundle Code $25.00 - $50.00 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Crisis Linkage & Follow Up Team Bundle Code $25.00 - $50.00 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Crisis Response Single Bundle Code $25.00 - $50.00 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Crisis Response Team Bundle Code $25.00 - $50.00 other 1/1/2023|Department
201|Community Programs Crisis Stabilization Bundle Code $44.34 other 1/1/2025|Department
200|Community Programs CRS Community Support Services - Bundle $37.35 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CRS Peer Services Bundle Code $37.35 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CRS Supported Employment Bundle Code $37.35 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CRS Travel - Community Support Bundle $37.35 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CRS Travel - Peer Services Bundle Code $37.35 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CRS Travel - Supported Employment Bundle Code $37.35 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs CSP Group Bundle Code $3.75 - $9.38 other 1/1/2025|Department
200|Community Programs CSP Individual Bundle Code $5.63 - $37.51 other 1/1/2025|Department
200|Community Programs Development Test Admin 1st Hour $292.74 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Development Test Admin Each addtl 30 min $146.37 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Diagnostic Eval W/O Medical Services $266.96 - $432.12 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Discharge Planning Bundle Code $29.71 - $37.35 other 1/1/2025|Department
200|Community Programs E & M Visit - <10 Min - 99211 $93.17 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs E & M Visit - 10-19 Min - 99212 $93.17 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs E & M Visit - 20-29 Min - 99213 $124.21 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs E & M Visit - 30-39 Min - 99214 $186.33 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs E & M Visit - 40-54 Min - 99215 $279.50 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Mental Health Clinical Consult $266.96 - $292.74 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Monitoring Bundle Code $29.71 - $37.35 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs OWI Assessment $275.00 $300.00 9%|other 1/1/2023|Department Making the fee comparable to surrounding counties
200|Community Programs Parental Fee $1.00 - $200.00 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psych or Neuro Test Admin Each Addtl 30 min $146.37 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psych or Neuro Test Admin First 30 min $146.37 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psych Test Eval Feedback 1st Hour $292.74 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psych Test Eval Feedback Each addtl Hour $292.74 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psychiatric Diagnostic Eval With Medical Services $432.12 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psychotherapy - Family W/O Patient $266.96 - $292.74 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psychotherapy - Family With Patient $266.96 - $292.75 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psychotherapy - Group $66.74 - $73.19 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Psychotherapy - Individual $101.83 - $292.74 other 1/1/2023|Department
200|Community Programs Ptin Crisis -Psychotherapy - 60 min $266.96 - $292.74 other 1/1/2023|Department
200]|Community Programs Ptin Crisis -Psychotherapy - ea addtl 30 min $133.48 - $146.37 other 1/1/2023|Department




Propased Budget — Variance Repout for 2026
Behavioral FHealth Sewvices
Level 7



R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:29
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00200 Community Programs
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411000 Property Tax Levy 1,788,215-
412000 Sales and Use
412000 Sales and Use
410000 Taxes 1,788,215-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421110 Local Fiscal Recov 38,564- 192,818- 280,747- 280,747- 224,326- 346,676- 280,747 100.00-
421225.924 Treatment Cour 70,581- 78,962- 118,533- 93,749- 93,749- 33,639- 72,500- 91,675- 2,074 2.21-
421226.924 PY Treatment C 6,627- 2,063-
421000 Federal Grants 138,657- 78,962- 313,414- 374,496- 374,496- 257,965- 419,176~ 91,675- 282,821 75.52-
423000 State Grants
423525 State Health & Hum
423525.066 MAT in Jail S 31,247- 52,249- 19,735- 22,001- 22,001- 27,811- 22,001- 22,001-
423525207 CLTS Revenue 303,711- 1,518,554 1,690,000- 1,690,000- 721,131- 1,590,825- 1,914,069- 224,069- 13.26
423525.485 State County 342,376- 342,376- 342,376- 342,376- 342,376- 342,376- 342,376-
423525.516 Comm Mental H 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 1,088,859- 405,883- 1,088,859- 1,088,859-
423525.901 Community Opt 113,983- 189,462- 180,441- 180,440- 180,440- 31,926- 180,440- 128,441- 51,999 28.82-
423525.909 Children LT S 2,065,004- 2,557,850- 2,530,758- 2,250,000- 2,250,000- 797,666- 2,250,000- 2,400,000- 150,000- 6.67
423525.916 SABG Suppleme 34,689- 47,987- 64,014- 7,200- 50,269- 50,269- 50,269- 7,200 100.00-
423525.917 MHBG SUPP 42,831- 51,197-
423525.921 State Pass Th 14,730- 11,632- 14,730- 14,730- 14,730-
423525.923 OUD in Reside 9,778- 17,514- 20,766- 30,549- 30,549- 27,780- 51,941- 51,941- 21,392- 70.03
423525.926 AODA Block Gr 191,433- 178,215- 178,216- 178,215- 178,215- 77,639- 178,215- 178,205- 10 .01-
423525.929 TAD Grant 95,029- 103,079- 103,079- 103,079- 103,079- 28,909- 103,079- 103,079-
423525.959 Birthto 3 In 270,153- 255,018- 284,681- 284,681- 284,681- 210,260- 284,681- 284,681-
423525.962 DCP Community 3,116,622- 3,117,125- 3,117,125- 3,117,125- 3,117,125- 2,245,039- 3,117,125- 3,117,125-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q3LdSh4XU9p8o5b2Sw9G4dGP9MSn50GoInaK4sUMxk3oWS2rZUTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21D6VnANqwI2YWkj1Jw%2FdYEk3BImel8%2FUeRYu%2BqFiwg%2B%2FsziuBtPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VGoF6Jj7Tbgd5JMT1CH5e%2B3tqhRq81d9akk2xNbku4Ex9pf0Mo28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JX1b4agyTQ3qKEdoQ8t3oC44hZ52QDjLwMTqgJ1YrCyfkYHZHkj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fek4Dg0aVmVHWQeiLSBmDpiLuvDkjOUfInz6d91N3sj9vD66UtpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT340rhf9utWq5MK6nSv2WsAn90sGG4YmZrg8Y4QzAbB60bkKe2%2FLe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y8OpvO%2BGMRS1rUKY6aKZn2zjxkWt05gpvT%2BO%2FpoCoT%2FArPkBgGos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sskGejQfqI24%2FjEgoemGwI%2FzO8zf%2B6k2LUcF9My4A1OmwM1otFy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CcdYDDrW4qXDstm%2FxaIIFw7Vpe8YsCmnQho7ZQUTWw7JTRvfW6z0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT124cjSlw6VD8DW48ESoNspqNeQUwODAuhd5%2FHQHmJjyBR3whLPk68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kCpbCVYuFb3zS0l51ZIRemliu%2BzCsMIDSx4h5f8wCyHuJ704lbg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RJtOnhweUZ20FuB0ZGf3%2BgRvNk3yG%2BJBWXQvs34oDxZNv2BMe2Dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WE7%2B98QOE%2ByXq3JoGPSqPN5m49C4fZtMHJ%2FXKYJg6U%2BvAmFSeFtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jlQEediA9zkti3oKgnNGtgSllzoQyBAAiiPShsZ2RETDKAOt%2B%2BIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PLCp6RJi%2BQ7MQO2qL5pt9BX1e%2BPShJOt2M1s%2FfiUhxKp%2Fqi1LXaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eS48waSKwCse9SR%2FpGMJzrfqeg4rELZF1xg2jdAj2W6eLYypyX8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ms7Wlr8x268vv4J%2FymOrCQqElHdSYyQiF4QY39mzb6K%2FnpdszZro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ipHgF0IvYla1wgufXKhiF0Qv0c76%2Bufm7I373Vv4aGxKXQHWs9Qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C%2BRUTGHxyRkYUwp7bWigQead0u0OlGIdD0H9ixQ1fot6uflbQO5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A%2BeNHZ8DcnJNmSkbc2BFEZRXzYkLD3DkW9LEp%2F6t2Gn3FNecRYMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2atOU7lcSwKcjMucKSojYZhFE5SmIvg3gq5PktbQlQUEGBsjWADRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hp4z2BPZ81cb%2BKKdbJIh0EJcUK7LN%2BAn8Xr%2BnbahW2dktPFoOCwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K0BZ4SAPIDeS0Z98APvlwBcvFWJGPTa0ir8FpPZkMJ1pCgmOaX68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rZnbaYQGTPxfrbs%2FQYIw7RN4ZByqFWew5MXefVpC82Nq11UX4DwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gCokMgD1J3XuyzH%2BcVPHPyB%2BVPUQY4l2B1Cv%2FABQcr6HmqRpHt0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KrIbFXBLkl2YtI6RID50%2F%2B%2F7%2FGwxTuFXGtAdgxEFIfO8IyfQcJyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BF6kqulSN6eaFahmmS7GMEZjopA935M9LWvPvbLMWf2w%2BIKHU0cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ni0VHQ24e2F5sQmo8CHFv5gBoBCtm%2BaljP8YahBeff11Vq%2F1c7Vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YaxJ8MFwaUmA2DVqIwIHwlr%2B%2BRhlkTt7Pq25lP1fZclNfrO2voaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GFJIOspiiRrim%2FY2vC0Ebpga7CLXHdqHUFaLdyL5%2Bf4ixJUZOmXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g6ftPcdtf9ASaMmvt09gxhujbUIPahINvqaDtWQ6nv229wBVHHCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33C0wK5r6L2kd67oztT5%2B9C4pGp1nsoGx3gFRGyHUH5cmvyofZrUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03L0bs5ll9AAJ7HuqGJgRyJ3kJiPe6WiUwFFYZVQpLitjCIxt%2B5Ro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jQqJ%2FaOAl2eRWPHARPT1eF2Di3eubF2PtmnKAsVKA3Rs5N8eWvOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32AYDNSI1J5CT%2BCdpTVBd5PmRg7u1FeU1MT3bO8B%2B2taGf1MiL638=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tTjGkl%2FGmNXUdJ3WGsndctWRcnC7pRaEADnfaxIjl%2FEihLk0151A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uu%2BfbP%2F%2Fx8HDKGDIzSO1ugAcYOA2mQsgs0L%2FRNXgKAzhU%2By9R7qE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O75cPkT0ARgE%2BrBv0bnZiv3Fk2UOP%2FHAddfsf%2B4EPN9RciImbvNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rk4e3s4kBKckJxIXPdcWmtLQpPbC4mmoVvO%2Bsrkhjav%2FamNN7mns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KaCvReklsRjrakKcvTg4tu8DGFpaxTtYoyG3BSBtUUHL0un1nmb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1St9KADfGzSjaPAorLRPC%2BNjmWjR68HeJHhg4gcUE6su0Xs5xGWs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fUlyI73KrUhRXovsknHNWsNcz%2Bve7eIxEoWcm2wLvnnVIjEIt88I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21UQqHv5M3%2FNgsdo7fMLrPVvocHaEXboD7YlvcOh6tdqnpNX%2BmYPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FrqD%2FCVaNCOaiI8NVPxn4Vy5N%2BESnj56B3pqVIrw1HvFOmw%2BXZbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YxGfaoeO2LGDsKw47yXe1SVNAmEFV2wtG1PeBaakttHDGLqvBAfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GgmhK%2FAgVPcdLnpdpl4igxcI3pzfmKJhUQR8gusWreag7x11dT48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q69PXSQUtt9B8B46TWYVjM8%2BRA4gB8do432xyugkKxhLiJkj9hNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t3nl0VST9ZqvwQCwrV%2BIvssZk79jjwIJqFEnXjJ9huyBiDUVOuvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nWgJV1Nte5uxUQyRa3P4hF71%2BzYNF63Z4bORuc54IZhF2P51IFl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U6UmTjYREDztEEyAtObto7bsvWejzaL9RlnojevRyv0ERnGlRSLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R%2FnDvsVqNpUuvln6t5gyrnEeYQj3WklWVfklhvD%2BDYAF1TPOKMxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22zw%2FiJVl2%2F04BFYcrlt%2Fji7DvK3UjV94IZ9SpYnhhDuKY8ho2kg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ADhdkqRiGWk03vkH3t7LktWHGTW1lrx2PnilQUy2Phytqdl82ggQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jf24abuUu964rMIaMhaFloP2%2FIeY5ZiM8SVYMkO%2FIkvlBommAWrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l%2Fgj7uL8nYvIZ41FXCwGiF%2BcmwX0OglkMM%2FcmpsNWOFyowtzHhSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2BFcDJjciYM4xdoKYhS%2FR4lp199%2BmXXwUs%2BRokllz7iVi%2B6jOnMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aVEtCk9e0bbvfpNdoyV%2FiGWzmmcs2WIuNe69U6TSQ7XGKG4%2FyNJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RntKFI0ugcrg4nH5m9%2F4Y2qazCN2hfBEOXTCLY7m%2FVbYGrxzZEVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MITYOoL9I4e9iIU%2Fw%2BLo%2BFyeWq23hc2EZeNKdwnPi2Pmz7TjMTbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jJzA2q9op5uR8MwCjvfksTmO7ol9aTZ8R5G4F1iKYAL2iHUxK7qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a0sKncRiBe1E0UeUERvtVhZM5hDTnuR3%2B%2Fv0%2F4yNkodZPh9yrCyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ti1Zr20Ss2kgzQTePGSvzqRaM39FBXEB4sLHlY1xWmfe12D5QZDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT354Pv1UFKLUvcOiA%2Fv%2BJif5z39I1ZhflolQPzcSXzqc5qS8e6onkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B3EjE7e3Jv2sG2cqGb5HIMgtEl%2BrgW1hu%2FY%2F75U3Rg7Z7eZZLn8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34H9BkI1Gzj%2FdkOl5svYPji59wBInRxPaZPJ9QIMs6npTpsnYnYJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BsmlOVV7W2o1TFJXbVkW041mIv7dkJZsLZShV%2BqKE3m2ifOQz3uU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z%2BQK5QW3gAXRs6LEkGkeZo5Bt0knoZJANPF24yfCy1yGg%2FdY%2BhfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yfQ5zfK1IOUHHY0ffq4wjw5Tozbli64Zjx6COjL8weeDkBKhHU7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kJMDk3pt4Q7BrLexuSkV8hdi61zzG8x7B7LkhPRdiJbJJ2VGVwOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jqQ%2Bu6tLAM7xpyrAr3fjqigcW%2FET0ZAj%2BD2OK87%2FM%2Bl8Nhu8zZeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AphtblyQjDVPUGFsGhLaYA%2F6Dym%2BjarUWz%2BrOw%2BKV2X8d%2BmUqXFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gjn86rMCdKhXzySnLM5IpR8ItfBIpS6WGd4%2BcrajmO7xGRTQph%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22VNXDV0tb%2FWl7Y88FZwIN3ZHM2DqHEFeTKflFOXBRaWA4kzssSNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lj%2FiNU9W7opVxv8yIUUmUY9o863qzcShm02xcoKuO1%2B%2B10xH9OP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nIbPRE1%2FUxzfGh4Vwy9y4ZT9rjcp4V8QU7AUNTBxOhbW0HOH0hQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14qJ0G%2FKcGypd4lZwTS%2BEtLWWzrFqq1D8Lr7G1oeY0J%2FU7IPggb4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11dX5SaMjrJ%2B%2FWnyXu7G5iSFUXpeag2nAlrdC7DeEQ%2B2tnV24a4FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nJtp0DbHh4%2B2sPAtBdWf6oj33PMHk2qpg2Kagb%2FEZySgHCAB5X8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iNeXOgcJzsPryX6DHY7AH5iC1FfoQejp7xARODvy%2Bq7kMMc3nnkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3exi9wazRMpr9Lf3JM%2BwjR%2Fwr173Xb5K0YGgzcssIVMVqURM1BA7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32UVv6DmfWGV%2FWzsZyzMmTqPR8Bxs6ZWeFUQ7yGZnx%2BBNDnUkoJbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ldCTvimxLQljnOxK1IjnhkV9IwF0EHDOI31H6qasZoiKzUnE3ZTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aEeP%2BrgLzaE1J%2FCpiReHM9XqSPqB7FzOZp%2BWhxezSN2gD3B9cyRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ihZp0oOtL0tyRs6MVgmJlGidH0Hh0oBWAqTjX%2BQgiMFrLfWN%2BSVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iWLEXFxAnUmRHgKlhHvEJqXHKOqW3fJUKUNM9HQImVkBllK86oPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oHNYSa3Irs7oxqQHYxOcl9PGlaCqi%2BNqRr7OLOG4R%2FCzJT2M8kpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tA%2FeDkBgPbvK%2BfdknkLU5M2Wk%2BgSn0ugFeOpXoc8qRNjaLfOtglI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29uPsLXEySmsj%2B0NiSN53XYtN2pj1vzOOVZM3%2FtXZHq%2FkzNWP6khk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v5DDgQGYMOVogrSyDcCBrW0Rtg30TbsMcf1OBeJmwg5FL4COT6ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aAPYYBT2tMl7u86xJgS%2FRWTRUlIvsMdMxmOb%2FeFNJ2fBS9tx8co0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OueEyPol11V9S5VoNuVidqsKlYKlWuv27B%2F3AD9N%2FygfkkwRNMck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u8xI0clrNFB0xoFFUN7KzYrBAVsRc304qQc4jnwEQubSAJGOVarw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A0Es5L1o9XbCgMxCkfbwEzYp6Dpt%2BsFghJuIXaj%2FZitB8%2Ba0KdGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WVV%2BqWnQhYSZhHhWVB2tODzXiUfcj8dYyhY4Hx3KxU0kSRfLqHYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13oK2iAw3z5lMv3aAG65oKLQnGV1VJzqjUbwXpzTLMJ6oy2%2B2dW4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38EXtCp6%2F%2BFqNiSYyKT%2FJ7i2wENR5NxYNNzN0NSrN2DMkACxD%2BKoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RJKPamT4a7b%2FbDBd3fZoxpeWTE00MWbsikTCPVCCQNWnCtvB6I1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yrsn7DN0Im7P9umvwnKobKYpyFxNU7U1LGVicai6fgAg%2FriNNVWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DKw15t1lxc7VWtTvXxfuRstYCcH8TtqrjtoOeZ2%2Bvje4GSLKkMUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32GEwZ1CmrkCMDi9R%2F8UnuAkkoR8ilLsy76t%2F3tdYvQjzAOPms%2BsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fc0KW%2FRkdtRaL%2Fs8CQNJscNPiu3EsJbzZ4sliQrfetgFXqND48B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vn4EgfE11vQIedHHNRGzrDIJCe8RyFCgMJKE%2FJ78eNlKECtBSe9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Eyv1HzaKOd9W0ONne%2B4pHJL%2B7P8tpiRrFMMZ2IeY1ePj3dUvDNKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jR0x%2BrP2e3%2FiGLY7BBwCY4bepMVkr%2B2V1v5d3NWB5UGvAUOEUXmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02H7MOBHieV05GCOsoWmOxjTTzu%2BgyrVk5lOBoyBKadDtoiJSSmNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VYTBfYPr0f6A6YmxNGAScZ9PhB6kXpOj9dc91tddbnOanCfhASKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SQCLoimRtjpOb8%2Bh%2FiwxsmDRRxnouSKnuaWkL9kvdqB5wXyeWcRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JtGXF1rEr1UOY%2FKBTfvuCIzrmTeroq%2BJXzetbjezasNMMNeJE%2F1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lh3rwW%2FNklOzF5iSJWpNYejmQ%2BFGHyqMByKwYte4TebiFgHoaUzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AtuOUH9xD98AIya%2F35VzEUTttw9KbPu%2Fag5OP4Ybi8t64nXOTpl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tUs%2Fpq%2FHIsh921dViX3fLbJfrSCMOSi00UpiGk3I0aEebPrVy2aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c7o5lNBgmeI%2F4dN3pZ2Na%2FTbuovBa5QjexHuaUPjmbbJmi65ROGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sJ16noYZIGaxgnqcdfRTAFWLdjRptvKARZL%2FnakxgOPRg3%2B4m8Vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K7245gLwg6loJzxtLOwVq45HWg%2FEC5p%2FMqsDgfVU88w5B0naL4SY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eK0nY5CI13Ybxzexix6OYQqp3P08HqyxmqvTSN7wz0MBXuNTAuuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xzVqbs7Q%2B4D1FutOAwD52W%2BeJ3QL6MxNSF2GSkRjWrjFcKSXRWZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nwljyreVRlYIbXPw5%2Fwweq7uMTupBnHh77ggic2t9eap8ydJALRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gaHgR9hlgUAKDqZYQGl9p4azxSRqwiUSYRgaVxVRFXbaCzCTgxds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT310QItLTiovAQ1XMKN0nUXaUE%2BPRzxcyR2cyYC45zwGxYpWJx%2B7D4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FmRs4K6Wl4j0oi5pqPiv5DBZNbLYqWBxkFSBneqdPMG8KbDj44uw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TqGkUxb9TNqjf52vtz6eieYsNK%2BR3EW0FyqUQCF8%2BDB8%2FHO9iRi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LtSVChm1bpRWALlDdoECMc3hSpUPF6WtTBJl4aoeI%2FdJK%2Fy4E5Q4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3omhzxjrB7qbgA86KhQOK8YBTmvjeorr6Nh8zOrWOTewrKkEoWF98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YXeyBDTw9CY71Pbi1RoNF6Dst4paCKsTuAOM0TyegOAi%2B0pTwkwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KI63qnZnfVs%2FsDNa%2FvFj5vHOsQLmvgD%2FgVh%2Fu4i2imYKkzl8mKoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09K%2FIYeeD59agQGXlbU54gZ5a5apK8l%2FVTtZqpWLXoI9CmZsZPV%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xdjw2XL9FRinUmklP3ZJ62ynBD2AVnwBcr35ujjaDT%2F1cbAdWjBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DVUPW5v6Hxn6wBk0ldeT%2Fg4IMK00xdM%2F%2FQMZSyRoFTFZxRP%2FXc6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01V39lWpeUas%2BiiiV%2BAwXlBXn05WiYj8%2B8hzXWG7rw%2BEWhf%2BS1gUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e5iNyELQW8O4lygC4jXeHkbVFNqX7mkPRzhvqGa2feqyH2K91Hc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tkcBEpawSfi55qL2lYkHPIrHuDPNJ3NS56GUPWEXcNHN3HEYpnNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eEvXCIE4lO26BvOhGm8X1bcKymwFnqUGHl6N0dEBupePLkbRMV3I=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:29
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
423525.968 Opioid Crisis 18,260- 30,707- 25,380- 104,600- 100,000- 37,658- 100,000- 194,400- 89,800- 85.85
423525.972 Intgrtd Serv 19,002- 39,960- 55,052- 52,815- 52,815- 24,230- 67,640- 60,000- 7,185- 13.60
423525.977 Mental Hlth B 62,312- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197- 51,197-
423525 State Health & Hum 8,713,264- 8,122,795- 9,580,233- 9,503,137- 9,556,336- 4,749,030- 9,493,378- 9,951,104- 447,967- 4.71
423526 PY State H & HS
423526.901 PY Community 12,452- 5,185-
423526.909 PY Children L 39,339- 22,875-
423526.926 PY-AODA Grant 3,478- 1,415-
423526 PY State H & HS 62,962- 29,475-
423675 Other State Paymen
423675 Other State Paymen
423000 State Grants 8,776,226- 8,152,270- 9,580,233- 9,503,137- 9,556,336- 4,749,030- 9,493,378- 9,951,104- 447,967- 4.71

424000 Chges to State of W
424200 Transportation
424200 Transportation
424000 Chges to State of W
425000 Grants from Local G
425000 Grants from Local G

426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government

426100 General Government

426200 Public Safety
426200 Public Safety

426300 Transportation
426300 Transportation
426000 Chges - Other Local



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pQy6YDDRVwt6%2FToE%2BKKILanssOQHhQ6sHfuapuBhAYKoJotVAiQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fdKux42nvSM2gKSbej9M2ZNN9mxjKy0R2%2B1Z7oOBP4QIlLdQia8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT194CW4lZrl2cmXILfpx5Vp3ppkHcc21fRqFM7VmNfxumS25Y4%2Bjwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SlNOjOAkyR6doT%2FCeQwr%2FtJzvUitdk7B5et2PiU1xbU6%2FrnMWuFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05IlB%2Fj5p6oEFnFk%2BgQk4yl8bJyrlr9OjuYSGTjvGR3DuQGVTMakM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21ECiFuj0IUcxWgVB655%2FD2SKpzN6YCqjJiTvYh1WKOWi1uhlXz3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pf%2By%2BvbPy8taVFRLwPjLYPOtL0vbPEum%2BGPCMtrwGZvj7830v6Rw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qQkYw5Q%2BNMx%2B4YKsq3eDEXwiLPkVhEpAuxjKbfZ6XmSMKG3N4Gvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y%2FgHxFDEGCPSxnL%2FUhzecOgY1vUxU6244KbxJpORx9kbdf151W3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ny1l8bVkgfFb2%2BbGKFbqwKBdbrMbTnyQQrbQN7TvewtDi2jUK%2F24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rH23eDLja5pr8W0eW4MLoKcaUx14GWCdyAG2BcU84H50Ig0GmKj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01%2BwKCYHqkvdjG7O7YUKS6dyEM63%2BYa1xeq5r1eIsUxFZTDZ8MwxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Td8wEy3X0zorBcMyX7odLcAWBeTKEu9yvS%2FJ27jzFDiOvbpcZhnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eEhu1aeL3yQqT2FyfDVTaLY1iptLlSighwa5MJ2IrK6z8Arp1r6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rGZhIaXVHFS%2Fwkae5CjzJnOjR%2FIYHTJubsDutjabCc5ns1jsRtGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gSUjXDodesgBMTizccUNoGyMUP3vApQig7GrjrGNA2t7FVR80Wa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nae0xf7ew0C8J7w75GbAl6vZP1TXc83R%2FjUeD5FIH%2BRAUOA6W9bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vMfUozPhm%2Fo8B7JUDj%2BOKrR5hZmP20V5%2BFTVXvJOXKFbclcZNVLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yI2UnumMXV6WfPqtjxXmlqrpgepF8G8N4sSxgoZ9dh8TOVMoB%2F7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BaE5J6SRlxxQ0sukOkFNh%2BcukUZOgLBXl3DuGtQYT9XG8ZAIbWtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oUNNbC99S2ovFVBrH%2B04R3SD%2F2o3%2FbO%2BkY9vsX6Z8r%2F1O2rsjIig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MWrHkuZnJiO%2Buc8dXDzOy2XTM%2B%2FHsTnJVLy0nRYoDE3AspqS73eI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kTOKnkTU70zJSN4C1GS2khdFgnrvV0MbJSAKCYJgBY2BJN5tblRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hYZ3OPGxZWVkgPwB348vlC5SIHhEaRKkH02Qv6TO3dwdngDdtWB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BO8%2B22oEg0NLkLQb74CgxjvMq3hOq5Xkl2WEyswprYLHf29hyszw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PkyltGMQBND9TeWdlwevr05HQVC9tCky1qR1ewdWWsb%2BFDgWnoWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30D3uZbtuU4eO9OCuBfFRzJrMCHkBSi3FmDIEWn7heg6p%2BpBx%2B02U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Et%2FCpjo%2F121e%2BSX0AILBgUMFaKFs4tYvhDeIZabf9yMeORQgsdc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0awfH7XZ1R1Id03C6GuKg8Kb1vvI0CIDo2x8aEUkv14jokm3sN9%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W1hPHtt54bm73myX5Wf5oUbGiFh5%2FLuL6jRqJKGCO01KGUypwk2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT297a1PBIUFVQhtxrvGBYD5kgwH4Le%2BaIRM96vhAx0QnKSSs73Ols4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PM0Lij6uUV9ksPCPD%2BRXLp%2BejMqdJTJj25RZsnsq1F5%2FcxGH%2BCXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ImgqfNQamSKKf4A4RhdSd7iF6zqbdlH2PhAzk11v0yEiRWtNaIQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sdn3cMEcs6tfpCDoIAFEDGDdTQ8HvVd14j0%2BmA2%2BdRWcDKpeoOQ8=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Actual
Annual 2023

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8:29:29

3

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

420000 Intergovernmental Re 8,914,883- 8,231,232-
430000 Licenses and Permits

432000 Nonbusiness License

9,893,647- 9,877,633- 9,930,832- 5,006,994-

9,912,554-

10,042,779-

165,146-

1.67

432000 Nonbusiness License

430000 Licenses and Permits

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

443000 Judgments and Damag

443000 Judgments and Damag

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds

451100 Register of Deeds

451200 Court Fees and Cos

451205 Court Fees and Ch 78,330- 80,416~

81,315- 80,000- 80,000- 47,268-

96,716-

95,000-

15,000-

18.75

451200 Court Fees and Cos
451400 Other General Gove

78,330- 80,416-

81,315- 80,000- 80,000- 47,268-

96,716-

95,000-

15,000-

18.75

451400 Other General Gove

451000 General Government 78,330- 80,416-
452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement

452127 Witness & Jury Fe 41-

81,315- 80,000- 80,000- 47,268-

93-

96,716-

95,000-

15,000-

18.75


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12QjINIvaxyTkBWP3GBLrwUn%2FAqubh3e%2B%2BeShCjeZ%2Bc6LBAzxRO%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sXtcyAaFrzjlWLHNqKLTFj1OiKSstt1%2BQZcsrELiIwWnAnhuQK9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ncHyJmygfWK5HXUFUNACegHH8rVIzhV77UkT%2Fz8uEUt4vvyWLIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EllWsmQHzLfrk%2BTPkFwWWNH%2FBwrHE9HvxMJBEW9Kx1PCeudH0%2BRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x3y6bniS%2BwjO3NtlQ4pg%2FIERDTGA0f%2BwGPBFnxx7TmrJ92iK%2F%2FBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jQQ6zqJKc9f2UMmimKrLwYa2H7cJb114TSvSLUS2swIx0dx%2BClBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25jfkM76%2BAvA2IYsHprz%2FlAF0%2B2eKtDMGWRE2%2Beh0eK%2ByMK%2FBQUHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1go3xzUEd6T2wxaETgb6trMTqYhmcdmLRK3IK8lGmAnrlEvqeGrIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J8iqFhk1G3sc7id116kCoPa3snsbchRf76DC2Wijd8U8HHlM2VPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B7Pcg1TgFYiOuIcsctEYGF7vjOh8CM3EA3vGjUg%2FaxvLLRccwf1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PlMVXmyszjC0ZlhIvVgEoOhE%2FlUdHpfuClU0bnAjXeyD%2B%2BlSEtIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FL8BaAMukkvy%2Fthun3HAmyK1lhsSJ2q4HJ%2FS0PVKr9vmqpTIjMhM=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual Board

Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

Annual 2024 At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

4

8:29:29

% Chge To

452100 Law Enforcement 41-

452300 Board of Prisoners

93-

2025 Bdgt

452300 Board of Prisoners

452000 Public Safety 41-

453000 Public Works
453300 Airports

93-

453300 Airports

453000 Public Works

454000 Health Care Service
454100 Room & Care Revenu

454100 Room & Care Revenu

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454300 Contractual Allowa

454300 Contractual Allowa

454400 Other Health Care

454400 Other Health Care

454000 Health Care Service

455000 Health & Human Serv
455100 H&HS Payment Reven
455105 Personal Payments 1,336,915-
85,053-

6,927,205-

288,176-
65,657-
7,589,752-

455110 Insurance Payment

455115 Medical Assistanc

5,389,038~
191,878-
12,291,085-

359,650-
22,000-
11,425,500-

359,650-
22,000-
11,425,500-

2,506,454-
105,336-
6,918,167-

543,894-
26,500-
9,790,000-

551,900-
26,500-
11,291,000-

192,250-
4,500-
134,500

53.45
20.45
1.18-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sk4z44F788GizHFTkD0hbgNDXWpEcRNInBhFZN1o8nseg7y%2FFEzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CJjriGCqDojLo2UU1M6FTTsbxOJXEJpCPVq%2FCEvCd%2BWWOYC%2FUHpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D7%2BUh%2FY9DYu3bOO30WCFffHqygl%2B7kPsnWLLO335drxvi%2FFgNfnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KF7pX%2FY8nYTI9rwyLKQoX%2BUKZxamiuu1SXssszIDkRzoe0JtaYAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Meg4Vcby161OJcXapb9PJTCLm2Xr1431CiBLmoI684hxwFQVVlpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22yaTvCgjAiRbeIZLPk8LODeOox3VBHcMake45dL7cUv52%2F4oN1tg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lETuEm0jT0wnVwXbNzYQS9SaAZN4NQ6vtbNQtajiXN4Nxk4lloQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10j5oXqtx46VJFZUk4eKz7CL28ChgRLMg3ytgESaRzpwbhcKOuJ8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FWTPHWsx2fCag1uZilSM%2B4cbrAoWi0Cgxg1l%2By7G7M5YF8Q%2BtRHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FkAp3Lwc9uwF1EeqNnmJl3bEuH690q0Akefx30bfHnE8O15cy0Nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y3w0QrycX6GdEF4mggoGiLQAEEC5Dc6uMf%2FDnbzHxDlqAQFme%2BPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21r5OuOyINdvKbHTuyTPPz7CIw5hezrzKGb0oRO5KBMqbE2nyu44o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F4bW%2Bh%2F4tHdhbp8euJsdrYb2WDKsBnHXHH7OS6JHgu%2BF%2BjAQQn2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q814NpouwAU%2BUEV%2BVFuA%2B19EPGnF0WEdkaPFQJLTAyQ2DBAUFWV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V6%2F%2FUzvz9CizQDRcnnVcb6e2V%2B6ItgGGI4GA6LkWSr53TlZ5zr1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mQFfq7N0%2BsFheauQ2aiC6KuaQNBL7LOLbBmoBXc1A8I1OiNvV59k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hcy%2B6KEad3uxphwQQDRxyml9VxyZoRv7rMuX0jeHdHNjH7JilqNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01p1hjGOlrUnNzo3YxN9O0%2BzQOJ8Dx94%2FY3ZYhbKQLWHmmN%2BBd%2Bek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WCH1EpIJi%2FuyN7OeoSXxUZ1lNV9ylADkWObWC1bbyvo9%2FPtvun%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XMU%2BSq3PTPmgqUa3D4QUmapSVciEpLIvVPZP1tZsmFrXc2rcd7gs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NDtRkQxKF9yhtpvvG4pMNWlLDS%2BG7iuoMBbihyfjnf98eFTWGI38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24oiYqCLEwNizp1gaHxvVj1PKOS%2FOgFT%2BwlFMqzeaw2DksYbvB08k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DRhlUKfMBZnbAxcZBKSOQ0uf%2BJt0nFHQCk0%2FF%2BPAlbctWyIZdVDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BkIfVBuTP2dNTk7fPRY5B1R0Bot1mNtOKZnaeaxbq0Q8IgNX1uPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lm5loHpIl5u5D2d%2BjrnlPQn4EeMNQ80wmkNysTrESiQv7sz04M3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32jrBgetGe2%2B%2Fi9i2epBrh7%2Fet4SDtYBc2WoaZw%2Bsad7ObrK5R%2BFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tOO3jIqUCfgpn%2FD9Kivbk%2FAWr9RT1I6Kh5clRa1IZKffUpAU%2FKnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mNF2OvWFtkF7owyKPgqkMhokpwTfAoBaXYviIFqH5xy1E9tVjfDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ETGplaSERclZD5hp6YHKi37NAkzoCyK8fECcmumKfqkIYgSYs0ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pt335%2BNoPtXddwv3eqT7S2%2BFwKY9ta4d5j6yeN%2BDgpaG5SntZ5X0=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:29
Page - 5
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
455116 WI Medicaid Cost 1,215,694- 852,852- 3,189,435- 3,266,000- 3,266,000- 3,352,000- 5,005,735- 1,739,735- 53.27
455120 Medicare Payments 61,215- 23,266- 220,427- 98,000- 98,000- 107,171- 89,500- 100,000- 2,000- 2.04
455122 Other Grant Reven 3,646- 18,232- 76,594- 76,594- 29,222- 70,000- 76,594-
455100 H&HS Payment Reven 9,629,728- 8,819,703- 21,300,096- 15,247,744- 15,247,744- 9,666,349- 13,871,894- 17,051,729- 1,803,985- 11.83
455200 Home/Institution/S
455208 External 3rd Part 456,280- 422,901- 569,321- 490,655- 490,655- 366,028- 765,000- 765,000- 274,345- 5591
455200 Home/Institution/S 456,280- 422,901- 569,321- 490,655- 490,655- 366,028- 765,000- 765,000- 274,345- 5591
455300 Other Human Servic
455300 Other Human Servic
455500 Contractual Allowa
455500.001 C/A - Private 922,930 4,614,651 2,227,331
455500.023 C/A - Medicai 151,947 759,735 293,740
455500.024 C/A - Medicai 53,948 269,740 128,020
455500.025 C/A - Medicai 4,187 20,935 6,386
455500.027 Medicaid Comp 470,404 2,352,022 1,809,497
455500.028 C/A - Comm Re 2,040 10,199 23,329
455500.041 C/A - MA Case 7,783 38,913 25,860
455500.042 C/A-MABT3 59,615 298,077 162,347
455500.081 C/A - Medicar 24,031 120,156 67,823
455500.101 C/A -Insuranc 18,201 91,006 85,616
455500.207 CA - Children 1,069-
455500 Contractual Allowa 1,715,087 8,575,435 4,828,880
455510 Uncollectible Amou
455510.001 Uncoll Amt Pr 66,859 334,293 314
455510.003 Uncoll Parent 25 125 1,487
455510.023 Uncoll Amt MA 9,007
455510.024 Uncoll Amt MA 8,618 43,088 14,142
455510.025 Uncoll Amt MA 678 3,390 1,169
455510.027 Uncoll Amt MA 18,711 93,557 83-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jhRA7%2B4SjT3LDpXn9nxjOhUpylHQyTYhs8JsYt9svvnmAS6mVSPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30jiAkdkHM4RXunySU7iHy4sWCWwoGtPHSIJVSqFEDPerhEm2TVxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BXr4nR5EdZOGc4n93VH%2FrxS9n08I99vU%2FMxhRe5%2FAjxF3RivY41w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k85zPCZ5NJDKwbAoOYnkH1hgg7xn12skt9lIK9bxsVfVIB85pUzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3786RrC1cmCb0z44PhJlxeb9iOkUjZwlkqp7OFeru%2BXcrNZ2TsRAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BrXK%2Fdg1r9aL9YwJMqM3VE6gtZcC6pnVtK7770fR2JkPC2V6tciA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QsgZRdMstrKKcgNBarTERw6AqD3SzjqdoTbk3kw9Ic2cwJsKJbok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Htp4JdsopD2%2Bn9vIjYLwqYT58YaKDL8yVytnuvToqW58BApak0LM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1obHB2lCdLAlpWhbsdzVjHlnY5lm4gn%2F6TK9887UiBP3tlQYIt66w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EJit5uNifzeW3xL%2BkcMk6DBkfkukR0OgxpcYyGWGLnJIHlkQWJGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21JoCZ8UxTvnejruPGCsyRg2gVt3aBVP3x4wqxnlWB6qZekhV2m6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fi4%2FgLNsHYxNaidJSdOJjaDYMdvInBJ6sqUqq8jJij%2Fv%2FNfxlQfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17LXSi8JRgEukiHP2O1%2BS4U1quduOSKblyJPppZ5qCRjiJP%2FEFts4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jY1hSmDcq%2FRK5ZrmOKryjnufjbdRtI6w11p09XXP3nfRGkbs%2Fh%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT012%2FN04A8y1MTyAhhlDT0tijeVXuzKaZc0Toi8GHMDG%2BNSAxC5w4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hALJLAyhB1K3VuEm0otBECz0aZ88C%2Bfrh%2FL7ZeDvGW%2Fe07VlCWRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TWtngxvFF%2B%2FIUXnry1cD9yvtxQ6ogIk6j23yXNlaooFfTsPjSMfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S2%2FlXc52zkgWS8Fa8JXgmRaAMSOsGYwtjifeqIUNjHq5u6FAzOJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tr4RS8M5OLqC6WVD2d762DWfgXZqEKe7ChkMdgAzLjEfgkCPMkYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UrI%2B7bYTkCaWhc7RSCm5vTv8xeTSROKg4uMftwx90xs5tHPV3oi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jbAoCjskvO69OnPZmXpOkPE%2FvWOF%2BF4s3Ydi%2BzyFwA4b%2FBuSXKMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZrfhJ8CzWh47P9OE%2BqzHhSHE9NTbO2wMMfLtM%2Be08Ihnr1%2Ft3zA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT085s2Fop9POtz0swoHglc55kiNpqy8kvPaV6AlCLR7N8TFM5eaq0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n78oK95%2FUpwAIo%2FHshBDQZy%2B90%2B8tiCCbb%2BXQ9xhYH5o4fIy6WZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JY3xBw4m0VEPZfTillunbCEvdKzHOA4xJXLjvlcB1cVeAqqy2WIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHMo2oEBUv9umyzwqqEZW4FJMJdFPj1H38IBxMASpKkivPaVOO3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NLn%2BqekHv%2Fvc6Vhuq6k2P7pyuZJSzmKdzG5qJkd%2Bhs7iO01m62NU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PdrYF4XQ5spHCd5Bi4X84GK3rBrsGFA6frq1hhGrFGYN3Vvm4GzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MQ9WIjuQ%2B4pE1bj4%2F%2Fl7riVZQQqrO3axHAzdWrpWoZdf%2BCzH3QxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pP13dKd2hH%2BBT6thhKuNxTz3DBscQVFTHTSyDNPH1sJIlj040654=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gcMJcx5LeQzXXtQUHNGxxezXDtERKCbebNyNGgY8RVN9FmDkG%2FSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2FEinYGRvnQO5JdIAULNfJhm66961RbiwHoVvMl1A5rN%2BGyD68sE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I0GpmK5jsk4ENseS7njy7utrxVSmTuhDOHGwVRU8kDAQNh2yPw0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BzRCd%2FBPFMaEAflWIXeTWxN57RxCKr3B6p%2B1dCg5hvfBRDWLC2bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3frWhXavcQZcx%2FsahQmDR70HFeJTztx5wqOgvXi64h%2BsAb6TXD4CI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mlll74aCpCitWAyUhdGawJ%2BaynJirChsGKFtBHfr9VrPxCVb4CmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W0isNlX%2Byn7aNxfv8IF9iKvQ5fy9fszY8O1DII2Y0%2Ft2e2cUQWlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IiNTy28a23KOIiY9rQCCZO6N08ZXVzntkds40a50v0MsDaSyK1X4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qTIPR0B8YXXwj3QtUdXkcC9etMpI5Ptwyjndf6AaKoK3lQSlM4Yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rL3jVsesOsvXzk4jOXXrjsxNySny9kaVUBpZ19fC7cE%2B85tJS7Rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IXCc9qp1NhW%2BbT%2Fpyci51WAeCkZgp4ep05vkKvHWLFa%2F2CfXToiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GFs4taak2BQFvduwdQphigjATOj85IkoIrmiwaHp3jD2ezccNZqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zX3XuKb6UJhT5a1uBK8%2BY4zjbf0ZKQ0a1fTxdzDphy4rzb09yLJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i9DYPHa5h1Ic1PzAi6Pr6NUNz2woOPoecEcka8UkYsF14Eo%2BTKoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QLxy2C%2FQb%2B3CtsOt81hJZneFbD9NJufbp%2BstoUZWHcSmfVvZFIEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0stWsloUsHu3Q681WK9cpTU7UmkvX1SYSYqvDVGxngoqJrh9Dxtl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oIJ3hf8V3TurIXWphfFdTVlyYb0u2iMFVBmfB08JEbDG6XF0mvLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nb2lKSsaaIloD%2FEePXgT9CYG%2B041vxfPed6zH2PxvrCgcGMbQNwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT244%2Fhm9NY0PbfdzkAfXswli356J9ti6eO2VVcfoxRCBJ4%2BneAD1J8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dIqPmZnfrNNTz1EpBJY2aNcNgN8ZaXSoXShUXYZopLnbgsSgRat8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qUpDzGApByfdTklACarEsHgCUj3GOMuTIpLJhhmLOlxIjnEBEvLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GFOK5nSRF9PrBmjvuaNMaBkebRfja1EtZZt8bRBeWm3Cm9HUlfAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FjzwLT%2FUDRc5gWubtUGQAuC7rEkCbA1mDi4zbIVFHRZ7V21pvyRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Anz3%2BBEJo0m6%2F6TDAJ3%2F2Wcnp4L7Rhz9VLzzDBqHC0XWz5vuN304=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bq53njSVuaWpd4Kb09N%2B05ny5UOE%2FE9SkRvOpFaSXU%2BxuqDWIub4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J7LbOuVHA7tOqSPplJEFYoLhRtf4XtY1phIkS1P1%2FicDU11fefe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nldr0N1Wqcvqz0JgK7PYleigowE4Whc3%2FPcHlGbgFQympS2Ep%2Bj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vPPJxP3f3XoQDBdkYO0ji%2F84Y%2FLYbRBPirC2Z9%2F48KK9I3uSZjac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vT8IKwPtAuSKySl86B5HRgLJTBv%2BsibMJQooiRzOkMA0nYcHCKng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dg9s4jpyl1fYHLq9RpEXwbpkKQ8ES92wvf4S%2BMhd5ZER3KrzPjiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AbB9KW1ccOJmUCOdXIb65DNaORd9i0ncae6TcfMsiE8KN5jkYqF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ePMbwFknllifAzGxdMquOllOi%2BlKSONDKSrR32P3G6XUwBQCfN88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yPxMkW3dd5uNuIxFpKRPxg91CsmuDvFLX57DUBvzj2Ynvu2l%2Bb6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sFmc27jlsUqjJK6USgFO4kUGManAs%2FWgJg22Aw9DLT32CfQQiUeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZWU1jDOhH8U%2BwZ8lAfGUOVHj6cDPy9VhPbkjKCEkl2YXFth940ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O5pExTMZlb927ogk2Ne5%2BcDNnLzhYVfGeI%2FBmU9F0WLQIq4Y539c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26QVDNOjfizp1i%2BGOcKtm%2FfNJgd4hvIVgd5q69K8L2ngnWUuaL5e0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OQnOthM0Z79VaYu2Fhc60w%2BC3n82K8w7ZYEtkDiZovR2IKe39R%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35WtvAlRZIjuTrKVLgdeKGRS4hm3EkuGuAKujApVMz3BdzSy1WPZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dBimbpOpEKwwgiOQOsi2i28LID0JeYhWJ4Htzj9meFfRt2rJl2Qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XkUv%2BRbRkMRTxylKjVe0zegbDeVA7ZbsovnsjkkmPMMMe6Vmz684=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10MMfDYOyayDkiCpiIFj8fTYomzqJd9T%2BjAE2HEsyFSNI5Y0g%2F92s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HFvimJRUWCpQHOSonTgxhTb8LD48etabZuV9w8yx9hbywDudMGUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xPABN99E5sAdePxQLO97D81%2B3FV7N9RaLPOInbraCRLDuN6qWVwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g0xCeceDePGpRvdSklThzKgGCcBY8vE5Mtt8l56aP0j5jjcsW45M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wf5qleUxEw2PJSrVowvbPBcvermkSGOq28D69o9SGZZRINj4SvRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ir2IfeGDhEf3WoGbGbAXxSHAhX9W1LRRCzS6m2nTypPGRmgHiKNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yHmRENRcKsdrMI5UTaJGNgvtJert5PUDuWlGbnJ1MTyzVfNr5VBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EhOCBnMa3ux2%2FX4dWdNjncMsFn9RaSZ3OCt9lbB5a6i%2BMhHaD4dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BzFBevEQOoctyIr1pJTQIBjPZnXLahk0RFdR%2F0v4Pj%2BY90lND8r0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XGHbSdFQjNr6mx7%2BnvrzEEnLDTxYVfPGsFyXfMPeFFOWUxFuBOk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DuUD4KNNJ7Eglm9E6ZIFYUGkRQ2RfJVxY9s9LeLRe%2BmvQwKjZcjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT304xOy0x2L5gwc5vej3HBq%2F0z5AtVhtRUCumdSuLKG7P1rlv70oA0=

8/8/2025  8:29:29

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 6
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
455510.028 Uncoll Amt MA 210 1,048 107
455510.041 Uncoll Amt MA 280
455510.042 Uncoll Amt MA 499
455510.081 Uncoll Amt Me 4,777 23,887 2,428
455510.101 Uncoll Amt In 16,368 81,839 8,424
455510.207 Uncoll Amt Ch 2,484 12,419 2,180
455510 Uncollectible Amou 118,729 593,645 39,954
455000 Health & Human Serv 8,252,192- 9,242,604 12,700,337- 15,738,399- 15,738,399- 5,163,544~ 14,636,894- 17,816,729- 2,078,330- 13.21
456000 Culture and Recreat
456000 Culture and Recreat
457000 Conservation and De
457200 Other Conservation
457200 Other Conservation
457000 Conservation and De
450000 Public Charges for S 8,330,563- 9,323,019- 12,781,745- 15,818,399- 15,818,399- 5,210,812- 14,733,610- 17,911,729- 2,093,330- 13.23
460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue
462100 Rent Revenue 11,773- 24,472- 9,632-
462000 Rent Revenue 11,773- 24,472- 9,632-

463000 Property Sales
463000 Property Sales

464000 Insurance Recoverie

464000 Insurance Recoverie

465000 Donations



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zi1JdXQ8zmn1bBh6HzU92mwEwpil%2FNM1%2Byh7GJwefw59T%2BN962YM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jl4xxpkkeUoWFxJQgWclAzIuCR377kprs9OJsjXEo3hrLnYxV%2Fek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L5o40tyx4jqwzxiPgPAkI%2BFx4L%2Fz3Yu5hsBauJKjbxjx4FG5psTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZQtcDZzZFbpUQ9YCWznGPtqJJx6bI7Mc%2FgW8z6Nzss%2BxSRlFMhqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EiA1JuaGw2wD%2BEf%2FSGgBdsKUaDCcV7GFMBj7Zy%2BJ4kjEXqbMu%2Fio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wwgvKPwMUg8CXr2YViKgQzGkv6wgqlfMUbgacYjb1S7NYqPagbkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gHdwiYX9x7s4VixNc5AnBdlVLpnrQRK%2FSp97bdFQ8iOelLsA0rlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pcwvry7mim8UtLULtynbtw1UEZ5QlfAKE4a633GofIwjYwLZ1n80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X2chyBlu%2B7Gype9e2Gf%2FIxTxDA4fH0QBtxY8FmGM5btjfVrC77oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LCf3rQSGLgUKGJuNuYTJ9GJOz6Pf3%2BYlqo55hHkYBZudfiAVQoM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OMdHfHJgoWRRiuj2kcE9i0h92ldI48cNVs%2Bxod2p4Cz40o6Gwua0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YEMZSqCcDYFUibOjdg%2FRj9J3DA2nzxk%2FsvsdT9Mwm0PflIl%2B5yjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xUkB1EJ9nCjVX0DOCtziGeOrUwt1D2PEyP2TtZhIFlCbRQUhW%2FQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GT%2FPIplnX%2Bb4Qy19dxGDIf0zm%2FtQJhcwxFpbkR0w1Wv4ZZYiaaOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k8MIgs108hYdQwVPLCMmdmb0NNnQDUrlm6pP1shYpqRDSFumX608=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vm3R2XaJUCLOPUEGNcakQLTQadvUlRB3UIlVVN7XFbdcwvDTxvOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25X3naj%2Fom1jOIeHel%2FFcDm49wqYs0jtDkkfqBy0zn%2BQdL4F7xrCw=

R551476

8/8/2025 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
Page - 7
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
465300 Contributions & Do 804- 3,182- 544- 500- 500- 607- 607- 500-
465300 Contributions & Do 806- 3,182- 544- 500- 500- 607- 607- 500-
465000 Donations 806- 3,182- 544- 500- 500- 607- 607- 500-
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 261- 500-
466125.007 Miscellaneous 20- 100-
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 281- 100- 500-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 281- 100- 500-
460000 Interest and Other R 12,860- 27,754- 10,176~ 500- 500- 1,107- 607- 500-

470000 Interdepartmental Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re
471400 General Liability
471400 General Liability
471500 Auto Insurance
471500 Auto Insurance
471000 Insurance & Empl Re

472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472000 Repairs & Maintenan

473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re

474000 Public Safety Reven
474000 Public Safety Reven

475000 Health & Human Serv



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nnyEyLFZuQgu1%2FUNcWfWZgvpPZRPp%2BbC8vMc9NEM9%2Bxe4PL9ypoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DllIWFcvyVXn9XzCP8Z2a10ZaO0g%2Bg%2BfjRk8ySNeb0SbR6gM9rgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b08UZNjJiv%2BI4iOh7jHLqtB3te5SBESE1NfcAk%2Fr4fOjVlEYu8FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pWC19y4OdOgb85rImMwSeQTciF%2B07CILCRESGcG%2BuXFADiUW%2BfZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LxW4ks1NVN0fjZi7qQBRyp3bix8rdhn6ZMIQu0tZ01uLhlUTvhbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TSDoZ8HbSeJoWY4CT%2FLsaBBcmX2OBSVtpYYFcm0zszfnX5kfjoP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BHdpDmCemVX8%2BoaGjmEcM1s3RvqGP0KYlosT%2FbkCmqPYwO%2Boh6sw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PunF%2BW%2F1tYJ9b2OUPMc5cHnMXFvrspibUgvb5WOh8vzUDw2%2BhKw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eNkLPuxJRt%2BHjecKmTmwYES2zSyC0EsrGnvA7oHPBV3MohzQz8Nk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13QTeVm6mfD7hzqtL5bO1dAK5OKt56E1VDVoscwyXISQdU4Bmc0NU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xz7vzhSoo%2FErmArjnl4nnhmVNMK1i79Bw4mSNyLQIUahXY0Ecd04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fq0Y7YI809VZBqIZ08duq3BOFnq%2Bn9nSVoXtNdb%2FJi1B57SN3smo=

R551476
SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/8/2025 8:29:29
Page - 8
For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
475000 Health & Human Serv
476000 Other Interdepartme
476000 Other Interdepartme
470000 Interdepartmental Re
400000 Revenues 19,046,522- 17,582,006- 22,685,569- 25,696,532- 25,749,731- 10,218,913- 24,646,771- 27,955,008- 2,258,476- 8.79
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 3,911,496 3,427,872 4,423,351 5,698,172 5,698,172 2,465,508 4,881,582 6,120,133 421,961 7.41
511110 Overtime 26,095 38,793 40,167 31,250 31,250 7,783 24,484 18,433 12,817- 41.01-
511100 General 3,937,591 3,466,665 4,463,518 5,729,422 5,729,422 2,473,292 4,906,066 6,138,566 409,144 7.14
511200 Social Worker
511200 Social Worker
511300 RN
511300 RN
511400 LPN
511400 LPN
511500 Nursing Assistant

511500 Nursing Assistant

511600 Ward Clerks

511600 Ward Clerks

511700 Medical Records



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B7UWfqFZhNwdW2%2BKUHcL5qMXfhDlfgRw9hu1H%2FSOeDK3fJRYpho0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BHgc1YUy5qDuB%2F4kISzTw1RMpX04M7hKY0W%2BOTSLzFw%2BI1VKAvO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT381lIvWULAvrnI7kFBzb0Nt%2FB26F1jnTZj9FWxFZWWfC0UkwdfdIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37yZj6Kvh85xRfzNPFeYf4yz0usuJbyIaxTX7wa8iHdccp749hF7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rWvkXgjNfo25vHfCMqHPIweIEP7rQONItq0rt%2BkXkGD5JcCDv9I4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17TegpQwMUk9Bmlh7xT6iAZPTesX%2B8Pr%2BjI6TgTDe%2FKHnmPJr27Eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b%2FM61AfUCEEXxZ5zv6vKWHHN1q4wJDPtpcEe%2BuNHpNcFa1hb0nvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15J%2FKjVor6px4n7au7Iay5YUmFPyiTa5sUX8AyegqsslNCLWAhAFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kgBMEd78cdDqmi9u5xsYvSLkzh0foj6EQmvwY6M%2FpRJFquGjFLxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zONplavXYmibo4Fvo51T5jpZ7Z%2FWGTHY7CfuhdokNqaryxjrPxLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L7sU%2FedMe2KldSSWuHU4Ux1g1i3YkOMCz8BU9rOgC9aP7xha%2FpAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KFQGXdODiaJhZSSdSIekY8mt0iTzwuppoDKfNeL%2B5G6Heb7bEnEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bD9NDPjKtOXJXLmcb2tgedAa4Xaq5bK4nyT%2Fq1mOZuCEckPdRAls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cNNABkFgFSP9lrvFQVv%2BEiAq43xiBpyu36i9Gt92vtetqhIPyDn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1542EYWH3SAJ4Boub5ZuqxNnNJjEkYSS8tJjIK9Vh7nZL%2Fj6%2FUuOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NIUoBQVnFvB32JJkgQrJLXd2Hn%2BHxFyLosaUaWyLyvyA969lEPqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10L4zvmZUNKZY%2BYroxpTMX2lbRLGWPr4%2FqrMAL7AsQWhir2zBHj7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YH2jfCwZwHCmkDNQG%2Bm0tbGa7EyGJQajs5mwAauQEydSDr10WvZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22fRk6Sn93w2mMPkrWiAStW6fQo47Sm33JKc0qvV%2BQngpxf6XZcWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eIEI93MygJc8Ujd7a%2FXvpEinFGghtF%2FAjks8VICTRNWgo2xI1%2FNU=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511700 Medical Records
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 3,937,591 3,466,665 4,463,518 5,729,422 5,729,422 2,473,292 4,906,066 6,138,566 409,144 7.14
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 282,929 248,886 321,464 423,983 423,983 177,964 359,022 454,249 30,266 7.14
512110 Retirement (Emplo 261,519 235,416 302,842 398,198 398,198 170,768 335,120 441,980 43,782 11.00
512100 General 544,448 484,302 624,307 822,181 822,181 348,732 694,142 896,229 74,048 9.01

512200 Social Worker
512200 Social Worker

512300 RN
512300 RN

512400 LPN
512400 LPN

512500 Nursing Assistants
512500 Nursing Assistants

512600 Ward Clerks
512600 Ward Clerks

512700 Medical Records
512700 Medical Records

512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06eT0KcZIZ2ZYGVKlOAIIyG4vCNz10gEAYFPraE4X5R%2FZVGu7E5S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nC%2Bif%2FBApXyDPX3fpCmc6CIg4Ny9iFGHaQ8LkAz30cvaXPrLFaEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT093qhlAUmgkBg%2FmZopu1lGBMTlvxpX9B4g9EDuQJ2RFaz%2FE%2FCv3bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tsJXJFqnrkFTs98KjSTsyQIcdWiYetHpzDHDVSjU2%2B4w9FhZvJ4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tbFkVgdPjwmabaWzyHcYUaXY4oJ5HbtT51TcDeKrD7i3WXgsqPy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ejiuhi9pTkey8Cnba8gwJrhE8zTXtMFJZaMNbc3ChifOSTkzeKt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38rM%2F4RaLjBJRV6LOy3X2wF5bhdcvoPPtESKnk01qxXTTi9Z1pkPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kgjAYPjHzDWs%2FjzDuieAJvIS%2BN9xWfhokaO%2Bdihpol5KAD75DdZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EpxNT8%2BA5u1pAyoucBUfaX9gA9pi6ubUucf0Z%2FzWdkID9jrIjDc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FiUWOqD4fxIk81%2B2mdyJ1KGcvFSujpiS%2BJpIUKP0wQFUfyukGmVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17rubErgNH06XbbabLWTzVMM6ysWqf1mw040HB9ZQK4KzxJGCGw%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gfH20O0puvvq692qDyhfvXOzk3bNjDUwzim6CmGg%2FgKvWrkIoXzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H7RPHDEt%2Fh70p%2BQn3BP7f%2F79ZOwiBVFEPktaKYV3BYQ%2BK8VIuR3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BUKmulV3r6muM27GwVWVJ%2BcCzeGyBP04GBbP%2FBZn7xDqWgcbGvH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38YtI4Jp1P9E1cG%2Bve0k3C0c5GsrxPVs9xPEp6XYqh8EKPc6LUMxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EZkjMLC4hbY4z%2BqAjPYFd3ZGrV6SHYvxNyqdrP49p4QdqLdT8E8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WdbFUE%2Femew7%2B8pyCayFAmJ%2B3eXgjBwGPOYh0qXe2YTbWqd7L20c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QnMODCjRwTlWYFHkfh7EVuSnK2wZMUduUAgAM6dvV1iv27uoNwmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DJCZweOJ4OwTq%2BmMn5yamDAWpWeCqPVhS40ZVVMAnI0ua5O8m41M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EMGCaMoyQ7I3g9bsnQtOrIW7FOA%2FMrEbaNsyRDYUR%2Bsl%2FnBRxH80=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
Page - 10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
512000 Benefits 544,448 484,302 624,307 822,181 822,181 348,732 694,142 896,229 74,048 9.01
510000 Personnel Related Ex 4,482,039 3,950,967 5,087,825 6,551,603 6,551,603 2,822,023 5,600,208 7,034,795 483,192 7.38
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 6,570 300 2,000 2,000 2,000- 100.00-
531185 Psychiatrist 456,686 509,040 512,130 559,200 559,200 261,465 513,400 525,400 33,800- 6.04-
531235 DP - Software Mai 32 185 185 185- 100.00-
531255 Interpretation Se 23,730 29,522 19,080 38,450 38,450 12,554 12,525 17,620 20,830- 54.17-
531100 Professional Servi 488,375 538,862 531,210 599,835 599,835 274,019 525,925 543,020 56,815- 9.47-
531300 Ancillary Services
531330 Laboratory 16,107 17,695 17,136 18,900 18,900 4,322 11,484 7,640 11,260- 59.58-
531300 Ancillary Services 16,107 17,695 17,136 18,900 18,900 4,322 11,484 7,640 11,260- 59.58-
531400 Other Outside Serv
531450 Transportation 11,172 18,985 7,504 30,500 30,500 2,438 10,500 10,500 20,000- 65.57-
531400 Other Outside Serv 200,419 18,985 7,504 30,500 30,500 2,438 10,500 10,500 20,000- 65.57-
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 46,349 62,884 127,548 37,925 37,925 30,581 70,313 66,607 28,682 75.63
531507 WPS to Providers 1,691,734 1,842,165 2,639,177 2,250,000 2,250,000 848,670 2,250,000 2,500,000 250,000 11.11
531508 Comprehensive Com 4,091,173 5,432,140 6,804,408 7,911,258 7,911,258 3,898,216 8,221,931 8,627,000 715,742 9.05
531515 Community Support 978 4,548 343 600 600 600- 100.00-
531526 Birth to Three Se 833,836 893,067 893,302 840,000 840,000 417,910 849,000 860,000 20,000 2.38
531555 IMD (Out of Count 731,967 716,252 654,504 600,000 600,000 368,600 601,140 565,197 34,803- 5.80-
531555.005 IMD Bed Hold 2,982 3,467 2,410 2,240
531565 Prevent, Organiza 20,220 21,821 19,821 19,820 19,820 9,911 19,820 19,820
531570 Resd'l'AFH 460,348 205,486 137,587 270,000 270,000 17,234 32,100 114,465 155,535- 57.61-
531575 Resd'l CBRF 1,517,099 1,208,435 1,132,098 1,739,054 1,739,054 510,852 1,401,461 1,511,391 227,663- 13.09-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iQDqihcZu8aRThVyhcCFyNaRJbbSOGO2k1KuGeE1WEzcUYnWYsJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tJKv98qHZr2DAUFuPPbfOU6RD8fr856HPw1PUmtYsN2NFwoia5yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qcghghmPMinAnSO3N0H7Urg5jNXLsrNKGqsLG5qvPX5XfduqpUVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lin1sz0%2BuGbdnsBEShI5EoFLl2gu8YtBljupoqFmpxUPlsjZfFqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wXQaS5bSuVT18eE5k46Ngt19kx3Ei7r4es27QeUDzHisazGH4V%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rr597lYKMKrabJeFPiUQvRd2QKEY1CXsZzawCo8bqRfB2buXA0J0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QOwUQhFSDbS8Gq3Ygmu%2Bp1SFpCVRQRfDGJ%2FaK9UGgPbUJKBwnSHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT215APHCHet1kXV7dNtdFmS7%2BP1nfVWQNLvm%2Bqv10oocWlHhDvmz0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WNsTrZdlQ%2BUlVZq5VU68UcrzeOqkV9mYmrCsAxDj2nFegmcOIWEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vm0LWsEWFHp7q2sG6KOStrKDaL9IJq2ORA1YcC7sKP5TxlCdSL9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hG6f9lxsj41tIW4HioNux9r3A0PtPLdV197m0wuxvlhm8mLzz7qo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mKESZ9gFTtLH%2FLwBz7Z9oo8wsxsFCLNKxKlIJq3fIPytl4G1gbSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mw5yDohClyJcoYuTJCjxrfEUbHPa%2F6UccW2ePwzDuQEd%2BKtqdzn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cweJNuVARzFq1quT8RRccuUP86SR0hTxQtY6bbRPa8yjnp28aiHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2FAZXF%2F19nkPx%2F%2BFly76viDhnwU1ztFjdUNT4ftEfADcRtcXP1BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v6QlDzOvSApaW%2BKK5arTuKaRjVKm7Tn5KeIyzv8WZBBae5Q7c7M0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vCRmYKETGeCAWQ7aZcsO18%2FMPbNo%2F0vpT04tC8dy%2FX0pJAnJazfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TRCoVjESTHOEmgzRdrlTyfZxtwTQjhvmxGWWRlY9nCwhqsP78ro0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xce6HOjVffkKQOsGfSlwF5GEJIPhItvnHooCnGyWh6oFdBvb0OEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n9LVbcvCllx7d7yZoyq1anwb%2BZzUT%2BzJ%2FfRhbxLEbp8XQVnVCzwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16OQd34p8fXqPm%2FkY7sz37uqhrBVQAhYbGjkxz2ru660MqNUT17Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Ba%2FM9jCd6X3wrFdhLOjVtjZRgWPHNdlhTSrR%2F4Dgj7v1hC%2FrdvoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YR89DKZdZpjzzbV2M9toB1iAjJeMdqQLbVAO5enm9etC1VXFe0II=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ydDcxHvzkHNvWGLOEwgljUIz4b9h3wPup03isJomuezvw66qsACg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oRMqD11UVR%2F0XcgV4K6Mxuz6Y2VdRNk7ir3VFxdLphESlkhUjMXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F4S6VgW%2B9xh2HwkxI%2B4mWUpDpf3yBHRHkb5m%2FJJvcsrAn%2B7lwxpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XapAIKK6DQ53PIVCFZnfRIYYsOpaLY3i5A5H5DS%2F1yuwKjcGMUSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ISFBR1j8UQIgSdA0TjlB9mLU28ZStqKR8q%2FyS2FxCgK9AdCmM84I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HdRfWZG%2FXG1oHAcLt9z7mmrSQqN%2FaCQxCkDxGlGUsSGA3I%2BGqsuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31NkVHlUz83jbeFmZc6qq%2FmKgLbn%2FleB1CwvqXMbrVhVqUoKJguHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nAP85qkYYDylkEqTz3vKmaJgHLB2Lkw4GpwptXVBdw2kDIgaLWCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VqzsQi%2FM4k%2F3MFY8LJP277ElNivhbt7YnJYsTX3PRYsSzT9QE0TA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JIQu9KVgpAJkcOa3Pdjt55cxUgLWkmnPTDDkL4aAv4YdfSvRosFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xLhwBArJlUyH0TNcW86X09i2L1EOnaUmIgnq2yEeDVcMyap%2BPpp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oOEzPsgEWblZZ0P6Nlze5mC8QsicvAyOzD1TLdT%2BVO8l6lvTQ3R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GjIIJlZ36Tbv05rTLJ%2BAcFi2WbjoSlic1IkYKawHU428d6rpR9Ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nm3o7dN4HBMW5jzlXw2V%2FjFpzz3OTwr24cak7TaVHOXZ7HqRn6cE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1reNrjtPLFbw7ANofZUz1c%2FBB6az%2BFNIdCX2mp58MGgX1OmNaKFGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YiEc94zrXtgY6U%2Bs0xJdmZSvHr6uN3VviyFHYUUSTJGkYmlS3JU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wqEv%2B57AxelgTiYe%2FaPP4pZBtI1OZwVRA%2BsUwcP7x%2FHKcgqGWkWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J%2FlrXKR0qUDpRQz67ymtaTV9IzcEKDcfoOmPcBc1mgnmp%2ByeY%2Fp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rvETFIH6c%2BdfwsIsx8aB34x05Otn4i68v9lnH2jZXrCtJiY0MneQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R1KhickovH1M59WYwj2OShO9i0zQ78Y2FZmlRBgNSr2%2Btg1wzXmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19EWJUpeea6wjlFyUP3nIqQ3o6nzKpuSKQ0%2BUjip%2FUqINM7Sd392w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35467RqNelj1yiUDUqA9onPek21TwbXwVSc3Wfya6rJybGdAicMbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34r%2Fs1M5Gifz%2B8Y8VwbfH4Z1oB4MEUFb6M4ZeecO5RDOPRApo3Jgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hbwp4bYB2z88BTx1qliSntuW25%2BWMmLvejJRVfWPMylpej8QATXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YHvHhQgg2niyGTe0TxGAujjAErjVEK%2FM%2F%2F%2BPQk2zLir6dU9yRT1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14EYTdf2V57j1c%2FQgiQqAsm94ERpCY9nDMpb3eJtx2qelxPF69W%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1coXNlDKzh089OA3z2VTegSItXfNW2Qa352Cvwkd8rBxpTbuM02QU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oULggd2ei66eRZQNzoQlIltXzHFTm5LO%2FIUKx0eoh9%2FoxkRG61%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LMo3cH31nKeA%2B1egnRoN9%2BgdZaEDnLLWi5MCN%2F%2FaExs9NVb%2BOmxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gU9QTd9h8ahTyHN3mwAB57G8B45v5FEY9l6Uac971lBPqWeMiypE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zURuBb%2FsLNivcf9pkoMOkstYo0vKA5VV%2FVJGTHJYhbPF5HQbJv4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bvNlMQFEO%2BECANKUEP8FnqVc4Wp8nqIY579PX087zfogeGarQFfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SqTufIsuYSpWRtnP7WeRNyMXVeC%2FvcH06OAuC25Sg0TkAF%2FQ3y9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TsRE2Z3icxy54YrRKckH9AUT2IB0MZr%2FWv6dHe1IYs3MT7oSle0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08ZGPlWndWbbO2kiYMLPWYJqXs%2FTWtRMuJh5WtEvNXigjWRCtCQAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3orlJC1RiNb8q04z7e95Nzjn2M0YMWcy2FdLmE7VL6UKbSp38cFyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iQ%2BycYzdGp4GfaYJm%2F%2FbNMBm6oHo%2BG53tHqxhsMkOkkShM8Qpfbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36LfracBhNP1rYfw%2FFSqIc9G8m2KUszG5%2BU4%2Bv4tXQUVrHW3r%2B8Gc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M7A%2BeBA61LicHokC6JLiX4OcAix54tcKWL%2BI%2FX6amQKQ064X9gWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3noM0QE5zmNEEQYSkHNGKc8virgWzE8mwW0mooQ%2BbjxC1pfy11B28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y1Sq3ZEw8VLIvLyEfpT1ZwQ9TvV5CmpZSRJYgxjJ5UCt9Ub56yeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16xoQysL7j9hybxamlD3LqAf%2BgFMHq086YKHi60cT2JlLdp%2B6tWik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10843Iru8hJSJrsnRL3XETqO88reMXcEe9Un23QauYwZ%2B3wWcFbq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PV6%2FLfAFf1BwJ4bWKyWmFdARRguVb3G4%2BnNIzOwFVHBfD66rtqK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B8YN4%2FMmWyk%2BAjaVZdPUoFapiuRqUIUpHKRDdpdadXwrouGpwCCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ks2353m4WXA6OGHM2t1nrGQUr%2BSteofm1C72i5TXm9c%2BYFJPEJrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pweki8TtaZTOGGipI4WQrSuW5rOEgoAejz4EAWh57TFK%2FjxIsFgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PZG1afURfo%2B0Cosw5y4CnBEy99Zjb6he6q4Dmnj9Kv7GQGL3Wn4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DIwYb3D5CZE3Qqm7asj1DfZZ%2Fvry3X5rZieTZDkWFM%2B9b0b5K5V8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rb4aarFcXDE0wbzqXXslNpbkYHHIk%2FbzwT9RhMPtEUkugP6gOGoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iIzQxHf%2F5YwQ%2FCIf9VAjJ%2F9FLWdc%2BlpFPSDpvP6Y65ss5x1xEk6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TdObvH37NG%2B58bE9oIs7HHa2mLImlVDLE7nSKuSBzifmhK7RSloU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yWEyWhsaHwMGYRtzxAtSN0oBYmBvGzFgndygYCnCgNMrFH86KAIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zA8XmGZQgk%2BkpvPU2IIDWoGL7w%2FcbaNt7BluCduUi8qG9gLzPgmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uamLBsA3IJid81Vd4GEb47QK0bmvQ2yWYdFz8dPkxc8AeYVhGNd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZpKwF1CgiHUqidtL7ix9TymQkwd03%2FhXOOK4L4tJFOJDTcbKr%2B%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23dIUcsHqcUvHWrxqTs6q2Zhca4u81hmJDF8v4npkpGiRihi%2BoTPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EnXbRZkcYzEWgr9GK9SR2n0oc3Qc28y5jrbAvSq1eQr%2FuzhJDZpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2seoOUyjUSPpweKjQbFF7NvHKrUrzRqz391IAPw57CSr0WCtaMpso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dGKOipNpSiamD3ZYI1e%2B7gKtGX7koS11Z431A%2BCJzCNeQ%2FY8v6Ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14pEq9sLt3rWMceupa76JaqSnjFe7EIdGEQ6kKLpCpb82P4R%2FvVyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y9SaBVoRkcXyVOjq%2FpuUfA9jdc8zhsXpN6Zx8bEXDybaIFLBfF%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PJYDW8gJLOpsOuX5%2BNKhLbQJu5tn3Tjde%2B5NXB7b47JrRCmhQCFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AzUJJlVZIa%2FQAPvAA%2BGiwiemGPfnT6930ksR6TxT3pqwhkvEE2tQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IJel%2FxoxgYpNvxNqEu2iYunn3025WnIGF3xgi3%2BZBeqPnEqFf60o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3efoVVhWqbfGVJsjBUmqja9HmMm7RXWOzl0Qtp46ZP%2B34gu6p5a60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L5fCCFlNZA3KA0ExS56R5gSP2J9tZXDKPkJTc7KyPJC244RvfugQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vMrw47hsJD7Xz73ijNEBeqG9eBqcPdDHewo0vt65NpKVw9rM9PcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TPVmBX9hzdHkeyCLfaKJ9qwn1EtLWbJlOE27Aus75%2BkkozCFta5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X7fhLouH3szvtTmbZuxzOiv4Jjf4VldyRzmW00qWY5gdiazYY5Sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NcvlBycBgf3c7%2FtyZkq3gieNG6XCNMEG%2BAJ7ALm0oVHziLvz4%2BcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qllDbPVVt9%2FdW9kXRd7AhHO%2Fe9ufqVv5LqWGRDojAf%2FW5XeTUEKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rhS8KQ%2BbciipmSjFgTSEShvDAViR%2FEjZyeJjiKooD3kYPVmLyFwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ntoH%2BpKbW1MvZqCygb15RZJ6MPBZeJIOv%2Bj%2F9%2F3Oml1hQclL1wFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d7F32A0UQIpLlv7W66h2c8lT%2Bms1yk1AxjrgzTIzCjV%2FC%2B%2FOjkwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39FyCdb%2FQwHaF0P5r%2BGCHscyzjhBusBFbafJ8qp%2By36Pcw%2BpJ8pkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gn0F7zQ1A4ydtVo55XMtoiJPKtp8yV6vNA%2BvBaZynPmm8mJ0Lx%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1voO7QYoQ7ZrjbrO87b4oAIaOucuVLMqzKBNm2xiy4rkIWbQlPxXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RfW%2FHdcLYUOh6E9EUaM%2BPXUsw%2FBvdKdfhKZIuQXF1%2BHjwDMuTll8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xrz3XOBQ%2Bt%2BNv%2F0F%2F7ZEQUTsE09dUC7ZTRe7VEOMMBnVdMgNmcL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BL1au7EG3NIifikQ%2FVXsut10qAfm8C7z2ROaP9iY%2BUNo4op03qvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vwlkj%2BanIPTJmJyuHPw4PbogYPNueo1AWs1Fdrj7DBV%2FujdD4aWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04mdPOPR950RyoEk1CCJ8PB1GpdBKs8chlpG1E%2BlwhSqbbOaWpJW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24M%2Fs4Ot4TCQavi7IxQn%2BGK4hIu6LI%2B90GLzQaWjiVxji3Ot%2FPLLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sl%2BvhDO3wjJa4uJ6BLeTjam6UvyY50j3HHiBG54E2FNrYjK%2FljP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nc8AudzOw9koVVvMviz33XFCyd8OWSWloMdUT6fMAD2zN0foszKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bKolZoj39vntbxZx7Z3XLonQi6xpXMz9IOJxWzLFE24hKvij2uz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DfrnA6R1ysnklHGyB%2FWdiKUToLEbg6doVNLJabmvwVO3hUOJhgVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KCB3y1EwazQeaSClNsv7VWmoa%2B%2FzMGnBUcYn63KNFLjBA2mseTyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13%2FK0KObRpLWVLPsGaRfiAe8P9Pok11Pue03ISxPfyV3qqfFtA%2FUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FWDOnr2RImiDqWkMUg4tkXBHdZ09k0kB9SOSXE8%2BxORH7RZdhmN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K4Of907npvenGhe61%2FI4EOaYoROwRsznCj0%2FnwQV2W6gfCqVtRYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DWIMPDtskZaQKcLKaqeQNkbJ5RhZVoO0qyu20D6oN2lOQDzQqbhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bq5t9m1L9zo2dk96DR67sLIVBb4gUx0tseFPtyX%2F1WWLCUgnDUWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vQqzbOVbxQYOl1MQgsuo6x7I5U7moIgmXNeL3HEFTl6MDd9y8%2FrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tMSOjCJqJ1VahKG3bfMUvm064OvmrI690aWESk18y5PgECxzVGbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16gLOXvFIAVgDcz3Ky%2F5XL1Cm3fU6dNNOdH7wQg%2Bae4AZpuIERvRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36TTJfNV98cXu7RKlhYQ0Xb6Ya4TCNKG9YM%2Bj6zJqLuPxLTfVxoWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3og73Llbqj%2BxnKw95U5h896qolV%2FeHeLb55G3ljaN8vQrOk5YtcFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AnXS6fj5BPtgRt4GaMfwO1jb%2F9hBTKZWHZtj8XINGuQ0EBnKWVOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C0MNIQnmfpHUVHF%2B94wXPS04wHUPPmDasO28gh2M9%2FWGKACqnB1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hqX%2B96W0p6CqkZhPTSJrdIkqyX9ZxzyTmFAXbqDS5F0VwIcSW90E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S8q96eudT8%2Bp9HZgKh3%2Fp9MPlbCa%2B1S8ZTPdnzez%2Fxrm2CJls2eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT267vu60WGPWooCnq9DiLdd%2F4W6Tt1ky4tMY5tTEqCemk1Vyvp4EqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z2p4I7pwu9VOPe1HxIXbG1LZ1UGICHLSo71yvkYo1oDT3M1zI9OA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21s7IeoXhYKyRuaDF5jxCF%2Fdpy1MuOwTD0XEJZghEgB1w2NFLxBdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23NPDji4fjLV%2FwDcG6E7f3B1%2FnWm6P1XW34F0K7fkUqY%2Bs6WlodA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CGkBF9ZA63y2PcOIpJZbG2LP8O5vAcUBOYUNeQmCi9qVsSeIHZOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GN3JSj1ogjbJcRAmW6RqxL39OEWcZYc%2FEXGv%2Fusy90YVI6ulerrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wi4KaPpHjE8vPtyS%2FeiSQr8Q5u6mBEeszs5I1pxGpOjNn4VLd%2F3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11UVn7EAlG9pga%2BPuvRfOS785CSdwe1dsN0YuwySEuurkcjLpLk58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DEaKmTVCrqmbvdKe37LHBnJ%2F5BwuWyLgf21yi9r9rXIaWha6TXMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT015Wv7wSPmgeS%2BgZ%2Fs%2Fr0GRABVe93wyKfdPxfYtpPGtk6E2%2Ff9Olk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FWZzk0z6QvWeX6O4hycFiMpXfGkuFDANB7OQTnnk0f3eTR%2Bj2iZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dvn8b5M4nHCltvOP1CZBUkEiY8UwTH34XZ5eh6DZHRbwPW8Kv70Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0THhhUNxinGYCk%2FDz1cIt2BMYNz3wrAi8vRsN3zdSSap7%2FwOn%2FByY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vkvQEAyozmwJQbP6Um6nYVUrRdrggOwY9kWC3D348TrA%2FiAmD0wU=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:29
Page - 11
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531575.002 CBRF - Bed Ho 88,357 26,331 23,199 7,500
531575.004 CBRF Crisis B 196,885 152,691 188,524 60,331
531580 Recreation/Altern 214,512 301,437 339,635 316,209 316,209 102,523 224,904 224,904 91,305- 28.87-
531600 Supportive Home C 171,409 14,083 13,619 19,500 19,500 4,448 12,300 12,300 7,200- 36.92-
531610 Respite Care 2,209 4,144 5,024 3,500 3,500 12,000 8,500 242.86
531615 Housing/Energy As 24,592 26,398 13,901
531625 Adaptive Aids/Equ 16,215 13,131 24,350
531630 Protective Pymnt/ 50,178 21,105 16,875 15,000 15,000 6,975 16,128 20,268 5,268 35.12
531645 Work Related Serv 12,820 9,641 10,771 6,000 6,000 3,079 6,000 6,000
531650 Supported Employm 3,030 1,040 893 1,120 1,120 371 750 750 370- 33.04-
531651 Community Lvg Sup 8,156 13,150 27,632 60,500 60,500 54,216 105,000 159,000 98,500 162.81
531660 Crisis Interventi 796,022 963,269 1,365,100 1,885,161 1,885,161 790,345 1,547,744 1,580,073 305,088- 16.18-
531665 Counsel/Therapeut 104,954 83,888 62,523 25,200 25,200 26,793 44,180 31,450 6,250 24.80
531675 Inpatient Hospita 1,706,489 1,963,456 2,234,298 2,130,067 2,193,127 1,343,327 2,242,940 2,209,922 79,855 3.75
531754 Other 404 105 1,798 1,000 1,000 147 1,000 1,000
531757 Allowable Cost Re 99,502- 502- 6,934- 10,000- 10,000- 10,000 100.00-
531500 Client Services 12,710,570 13,983,632 16,732,408 18,121,914 18,184,974 8,504,268 17,646,711 18,522,147 400,233 2.21
531800 Utilities
531840 Telephone - Cellu 25,211 25,510 27,102 26,005 26,005 15,124 30,304 32,605 6,600 25.38
531800 Utilities 25,211 25,510 27,102 26,005 26,005 15,124 30,304 32,605 6,600 25.38
531000 Purchased Services 13,440,682 14,584,684 17,315,360 18,797,154 18,860,214 8,800,171 18,224,924 19,115,912 318,758 1.70
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532100 Maintenance Servic 9,895
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 6,052 381 1,687 500 500 792 1,267 900 400 80.00
532200 Maintenance of Equ 6,052 381 1,687 500 500 792 1,267 900 400 80.00

532300 Repair Parts


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tincsT%2BjtYugC2dGNOOkRC2VvC2BOvzk%2Fb98rckc3U5PA8wN7P%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rOLfYMHT1dslLKfprpcDKAkvGO7dKZ57KojXXzgDhpVBIxZ9UU3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O%2BrTpmQ9ECNWxNuRtbg4gGWOX5bS9T8dWKuMflkMCeBi1oxWmdvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O8tn6obyoU5Pjxlauu5XylKjTbVpHCnLihxf2WtLQyrahSFRz1rI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C%2F5tXIxULps4h7esd7frVVWHw6H3%2FA6DczVi1ApLhE2zMe8hh64w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LlKCBn69EtmW0jq%2BiMnCPBT9Aia%2BN%2BhDl8YNZmpsy1q0sQUpH18A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hBGl%2BX9HxrP5JAX0Zg9w5HVZy%2FAm8%2BUyYv0fr%2FIvPZBSEd9QQ9Xc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DOiwdosVPi5zZWW1l01H73j4aFZm5VnbUotyUUz6mjbxTJ%2FP0VYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B4rZKnYI1nchovTAJBaRk5g4kpVlGVDsaucdSvjMkmI78NVdK9zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bJGgq5tHtpBiCfNpd%2FdDGewr9h2ecLrlYsQuUcDIPxhbxXjlig1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DiczE9baYNdhx4V%2F1w5TWrfgBAlVk7B0Is4vRcPiHsRoClymXwe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GGQrFjws%2BDpEEPVEaPGUoJWDvDk4%2FD9%2FjITrYqwJieSBTDD5XCPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j6PzFKi%2FSc0cvNq49vM1w%2BWaanzVawVrWu%2FQmil2zh2ZFfdPJVQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kbkx1732iavldPgBfIJUXeMtFq9FsUg8VeC%2BuH9qRSrmDog8uguU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DXFn0xEPPaG7%2FESwP3A23gtwPo7nviwDfDV6HRx%2B8oPaogH85WJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NLYsZBX4aJZM%2F3CSgIkVRfYXPMaNTNGxT5MUFW43NF5bFdhad5%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZFmMDWJYdamMAhwiRrOLYmRIj9Sa0%2FPEgRhEjJPL2ieqp9PUyZQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mTvH9ljkq86Xo8uUnjFm2rXbDc%2FDmvE0MGRjBO4rQMhe8wLZRcCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wmWBWld5si3X%2FvwTpzStrLtHt9tojtj%2F%2Fi%2Fb9EUH3M%2FltgyEIHhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o1Jts8%2F1zDYrEbca6gtzTauKdgQ%2BVygEgjk1IWnrcpHdo3fzZ8q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q80kmkN1l2cSEK8KLFC4BzPKhuChuSeAc3U20KF3%2Fu8zd21yVGEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sKHzrXd394J%2FhA2SQJnyJQj5CjQ0fyyP2p0CzswgpU7%2FD6zpJfvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24T6LRHcl5F7mbPUn2DRxBKJA03EyUeegBrqek88LFeMapLhc0luU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c6jAynl8Q4xtSkg%2Fuvaq1SjAwi2Bg3JLIve9nLQ4O7y2LmnbVMiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AXU35zTCgFXjC0mG9tpYUBCTzQ%2FS%2Ff6WR%2BoZzpYfhVLUroia6Efc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bFkMftT%2BzYc4qsfpMSIKReFkTItnVa9xLbkYKmXp%2ByJmu%2B9r3Its=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26u1q3Cp%2B5Vs7zpwzThx5kT6CkdV3F0iI34P5QeFvQCNUvZbrl%2Fx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p3%2FZTT8DWE0BuZHEXK7fmF6cPg59h2b2Ja2ilSDpiOeZSlKc8Tys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LgUuY%2BmQuSOfQtgn1eKGLHVBDg54h0tuXjMsevTvXiEvWb%2FFX6v4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C1vSu4fbVqfBLzT7UWvNvaicL3gPwao%2FnDWmEBdH7dEcKgSsSVaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FQqE7Byu0Cd0eyz5itHbtIwsSMw%2F53GZqIKfQ8ADpKy%2FOoo5hUko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JCNDlEWdkG3mqPwzBEXS%2BfxKKidbaJIIdofrhKTpcegviE5z94nY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02O4H%2BOUXmKIFW1Se%2B2kSHB4XQW6ZfVcDoKXu5IQM%2B6lNsgjUyg14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38QQFUGA5xqFOSjiWIl%2BxzbTxTT1nm43ATjtolKxnU9EkzZrB8%2B6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oABOvPfEW%2BfL8b%2BdAIn3piJkUX0WV7bqkGvAiGB%2BFeTuKWwAZK3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00NwmOjnz9QJurK4ax5lrlZE1jZpADs5%2FHotrb4bh3leqYiVoXCWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UOfNvHkVA7%2BDW4qqn0%2BMZVn0U09qoGLUdTnpNaXcF6b1MHzyT9MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zzunq1VTl9T164pHkryA5%2FJFkgPy2bV%2FcYxEQmA%2FWmJmI6aXcjZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mTyBvUdfzDXIAOKHRlWDiu9N8Z8THl11YUM%2FzQ3T9Izq4sEoE%2Bd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38pucNDBnXGGvos9xKEhKQ0IaCd9qU%2FmLKOMrkExuz6P3qAsxlqeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i%2BM4%2BJ5p6OGXxKrJI65uLGemx%2Faw8iiHAMJdIavWXO%2FNED7C0dC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jaLGbkj9LUJS8YIFaHHMjy1WHYzVxU2UPXIC1Zn7AUMmdcduDc%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00fVaeqfm4EIt2fRdEwbJ3dzMes9rg5SJ9dur2RQThhV9dz4BOS5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ECg%2FhHF0bs8ck25dPup16nyFNoxYah4M2mHdXnoPvpUFeGlb2OTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25tve6bpyzkVmKDmab21kMFXXbFcFMnTjPsG4pTJFC2Q6AVDpqX%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z35ySuu%2FuqmAl1JeiDxiHkJd7nvSQUmODwfa7lCX%2Fwj2erkN40U8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qFL%2BR58pSs1uxNYuZ2C%2FES9eUkE2SlsVaYD0N9MFomD3DL0a%2F9aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w58zya8XsRxs%2B901%2ByGU1jPbpm9KI8nS%2FsJVK3Q%2BkOTB6%2FV3ptUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0op6GNPg%2FHSxg5wHBcqhW%2BNPRbC6rK5dmJBw9g%2FgDZ5y3MR1GNCBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28nc0hF4R1pnMvPNpA%2BorBLuut5M%2BTAH2mF3rhcjk%2FpZjWjQNpsPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fjfUXaKl%2F6yCN0o6yQSWCpE9GPe7pZ8mufeKeOuS7nW%2BDSS2TzLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bMGiPGbwumasvpBsiSGrJgEOIynBOcWd96qNEqvAgcsUhYHhEFcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I%2BS%2BFK9ZTrqVslHnkbuDFrmEScIS5VjDht%2FH7oTKgoJVUnVJuLNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YGmpBhRtzMTnd44nlKlm43JXB2%2BzyvmVRzU8sU5yimu01gUusjKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ct%2B3EwtE5Vs6KhUycKr7k%2BdBHvYNeDrpyxU3wLcSYLLEpbN6Tfb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d4%2BlL5TekhIN1Sa3S%2Fr5mudH8EiR39bx0LN12EUPp71UpZwEMKlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vo5P7dvAIJ4CWAnB9D9NEGemJZRmarMp%2BjcheyDpoIvFuwC8SA44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y67QTYe92l54v7Ut1dz8Ad8vV%2B9fg4Td8TOM4L2Njz69%2Bnz0Bq4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00cbbYtcoQYyX5UlpPUrT3RmQDV5B6jLxZsdXqSCZdEtNHrWmlcQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s875r9uigh1GrFKjVyYjbKtE1DA2MsbRtOMHn0xIB2rwmpm6L8ME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT013BhJ5ymGtaWkIUvIE%2BvcqcImYKjx00s1Nq2NuAY1Rjq2UDDq%2FPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uAazvj8HEK2g1e55z%2BDczFc7wIh8WdQhNjjCQj7GIwamh2JEIsuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w%2Fnb8YZ97mihp17VcK0x9jGU80FTSrCzRt8MepiAwSv6IjdSB6yE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ty1fwwWvrPRWvRE5%2FWx2NF4G12comDHLMIfzJdRM1qc9Wx5w5YSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0duwZAk8QJ%2BIBgq8Thpva8iCNOBu1Vfo4ZahAPsPRNyAtFaa%2Bzjxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FIzsI7zBjndXYOoXuwLtaCDZkYoNI2rRMsmbfrtanx6zEbJPAw3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e3hdd2Enw3%2Fc%2F0D3fjiooFTzKtxe33k%2Bt8GP9sjz4pTc8%2BylLjKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cBrIb4xthTsLxrRbACzUkdbi6Sf5FmDexV%2Bgw1RrLdM5zotesIP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kdjJ2Dq4A4PkawiqjP4UadMseEX92AmjYtZQ9WtM%2B56esVnjg0rA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gu2EuGHh5DsAfedVrWuX24k2Lc%2Fa6CP2X79YTcV%2FCZGsl4Z%2FCb3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZFQcrpwp0uxndpkCt81%2BukqdxvaEuylYmplELG0p95k%2FCv5VoPvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EYo0EC%2FsPKPEA%2FxRldmKbPOzaVr6ikW0s0GOKBuGOPrgykQf9QmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0We%2Bd6zOBXW6nqr3%2Bm8WV5KTatA8%2FCtm0OaTbA25s07ShUd6EUX0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nj6nWrFxfG6fj9XzmKPQQdi5x6CJPNYUmzxQGuCRtFrf%2FgDNBJdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sBtpwA1cCpP9ANSPQhWkF26aVkfWUY4XE%2FJpo5bc5sy9C72zEwHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39FOTgyfV7YsmaoTOOcsWfDqi17MruPC%2F3Ns9VzveUZJHvYr5evqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T%2FtzQmLK8h3zBP3Matzc1ZzOphEoq9J%2Bz1UaJry1Q9DVtjvHyJR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OCgro5UG0sA0MtZiNj9x%2Fu2jneQ8cpCoofpeRr2LVlv4XOkb5FgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p63Uaputqu86OqDQgcbdO5BKxpbIAZjyT%2F57aId9c2aL1lnzDZvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17pLRkxYj60gVqEKjznZNcR7gQ4OmeTAP9Qjz%2FHbiAaQTd%2Bky1qKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J8WOv3lnP%2FKpeH9y%2Bni1SeArUMV9gTV68o8y%2Fgza4yFjOa35ftLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RMBBQvqZD0bJ3W4VTATfln96X0RX7xbXjYvp6uw2ODhb6ebff7MI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G%2FtnHSP4TdxAn4mWAPs3qOpAZCk01%2BGmZJFaV2%2FHIYhYsJ0zNJkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gFivrQrCNg1vvvD0afPFcHBRK1IPUoZnJlZu%2Ftw6l08VNWldIiQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT024vhVKY%2FK9644VS08c6M4cPQ%2BJPTDh6iI%2B9863SKrEcyhgguMXWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eers0uwsvBWUW3oaqosHTakPl1PPvhN8DUHOZ6Z5OgH2OJABi8Zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FmHUeDJ0j915g2hgXvc8pag%2Bf5TGQ5R%2FjO%2FMT0ZE%2F2ldaHUw5tbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FU6mf4Oj5yRiDwJDSFlZDm%2BY6F22eU0dXeoNg6EtRE6D%2FWKBZodE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NT%2F2U5xSoD2It%2B6L20n0A4vtz1yH2Kzm9x6bZ3EqjxKw06IBDfbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QTbsIi%2BFF8eI6i991BOPHAaGpa%2FmDAUQkQ2yetiJyAWgizMfGpq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3928fDXs5yQaxR8lxY0TyEB04YRvcrxnQEdl8WWMNNHGP3EK64dcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wORzwTrzz0xrpLZL9XX98BdqFgsjSdT%2B7WZ6Dp25I77S2dYAUb5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tRSTeiRaOmIZ8wuL712GSFvsVQyK%2BSbzWq%2FqWqN5E68vSBQ3j41U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KuPnXi9j1H4rBRmzkIq5d8fUcfuG7fn%2BoRuYjP5OGE4t2XsQEv0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PCq%2BxNvUZtmLrYa49tFiVJgLPkFpG6DP7XCu%2FaJEzwaCyzd7yPjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nQIxxV2QNc9pCqoxAQeS2IXkpYqEWwPE3mS6wmrTpL4HAl8jPbvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hgOc%2B8ms7AdxqDi4l1xOQbcwXiuVnIog%2BE0latUA5ommFduwEbcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ecv%2FT%2FZLEPau8ENEFn3F6XwNytJkXj8lIlQaaRFIF5o%2B3Asyqhno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B9plrEBsP2eSXyWbiDp3vIdY4WEjxJ794yMT%2Bl6KNDFb4bNQMcH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zaGMbDvriWq%2B5cdtwNcxZohe3Ed9cBGJczyhPFVUjHvM4RFB%2FqKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT118zy%2F9WyE25UoWpVOOumQN%2F8RRGqQcqFrmgJJmQz2XhwBrxCLN8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UcderjhVdAoF9Ut%2Fs4K7I9mjiJPwmvfVjFAUj3l%2Fl9kYSrYO364Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0znbK0Gsr59ZZ5K1B9eRzkHenJXHaqXqMF%2FbBmVrXDz85XqizUCWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KkrdHTPR2%2FGPOxPUwRbF%2FV2G5eFybcu0kFBQ0FBtPCrdhyqdU0Pk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tsrJr6JpAWtva42A6IDTXaAy%2F8lxServ24u8h9gas6dvcEdfYmLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tqymX1mVJKcL6VL%2FdCNU3lP%2FJICGNWkvPFOW53sKGTtOWeYMnlH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m85n0Mz3RerzsE%2BqPjCF2utv7uMqPXdKojo%2BAc%2BrKrrmEFUbT%2Fc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rS%2F8FRFxT7w9OL0EB%2F0%2F0Ok4MoHx7gVxRLZGHRZ%2FdsQhAVAqbJn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TsD6YBvEZrEUsowoH6q2bMRl9R8nJ7bwrlHA9qvWfuc0RG%2F5Hw08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vsUpeMrCMN5TMvuldfnS8ALEIlcmjGB6X0yciN9%2FCfwgCpYpgDDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H%2BvMKrrBaTSoAE0bHuNOsrOHZUZvjqJqz6aoV8mo%2FYFoOQe7MBLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fZiN%2Fk%2BeTxbCyerD3EV%2BjS7AE%2BzYXG%2BJqyIvAv3D8EY4%2Fi168Ao0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CieY7eeCVLXDpBw2OVu%2BV%2FQZAb1yZDlRo9bC7QegGqthQhZM0Tvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DEtV20PtiVk7jrgfmedi4rSzGg6vHtPN6tjuhC1YrdEo2%2F6ZyJvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GM%2FqzTrjolInOVI4DNsaOrh5Bw7mvBefIYFS0gVgWlIWfBq3r1e0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fDqa78HDgF8RqCa%2FLWLvJe2KJaZRxI33aQPpcbVr%2BduzqrKt5auU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IkmIbDJ7vETPyNOICwkwmvKHD7lKgTISgUSZX64uLDp%2F0ffKNftI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UXbQHrzkesRq5nYRXsc5W22aiHC8IwOIOVsWmVbgf6cVcyUcghAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vgvji%2BeLw1XBuL9voU47dhcBl4dbHcqeihlgb1XQNee5XT16mh8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ebdrmSl5EDw2hm9UsSEqmcR4Epeql7KoEi5d%2Bt%2BAAQ69wCp6kQUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aDFuTR5j0GHNMPhHjcrIFNvr7WvxjYb2G8j8i0wC%2BbvROR6E27%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ow%2BugH2mi5LNiZ%2BjUFKKKAul5mugzKuLsWQWURDHOA8PP71eItzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BXp37NR0z7YkzMf3MWDW%2BQN0jlepeeFq3OtnvzHMgvbRCQj2gSFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Dzbb0m4koJUjQcF9aMkFnUj0Xe6nA6k9tDi6EU%2FPsBfANCOQD5bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sYg2LUpVK10Wmko5dmAs4vPpx%2B6m6OBFOlsgwdNDjyvUqIlpCAh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bnYjUwbiZc73Rbikj9pAPZBrk5jd51FqZnKBnrhFrbhrwp2OPEbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ivk6xU5xAJJMTm2xLs4u3dO5AkX8WKyPT61nbzebWdJ2CIejsXjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TCq73Rfb332nH3YQdIt0pZ756%2Fl6QyuhAlZYql9I1EIpWkoSNmiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NDH54CBh3hyIf44xOcp4Ya5e%2BmVRoL2GAsRGX%2FpeXgpGfItXp1x4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HtgPbN5KejxPq2iyAiUu1xm9ip6Wo%2BBCt5VpwAKlhIiu8uzMMK6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oWX9UzGdVyTltnbAiAQXyNthd2y3s2WBP6hkPkr7qWDGTOpiZWtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aS%2FDY891N17lttFG%2BGXfpcpW0%2BOsK6BSQGHLgWjn99rMpD1FVQEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BLqAIfWnd2rEcom03vl8AwtK4B%2FNNQwmT1T5Jshf2vxE3YtgO9bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ozeT5FFtNOkFeBczOB79dY754YVklzlsgK0T%2BOH%2FJBzYxYer8Y00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yZr4%2B3%2FlYgNCiC05OoLS2YelInuiISYw%2BY7L20qSqGMXMiH9Ju9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BsdJmAjdvlJrmD09pSDT1JIN4qPGtoSOtNb4XGy6K8kGeaVs%2BlZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rAQOP5k9lr6s6%2BP5og4av%2BbjU8gJ46DTr3K%2BuOFbYD%2FTaebbrP3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r8%2Fdh3wTCfttRUJMUQkf6rEUbBdgb%2FJv6VAmVDFztio1kH6dgRaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xesk%2Fj6Gff%2FF%2BEdAbfiIUahsPL4ZUJS8sDnNWxT%2FkXigg1OvgDLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1frWG4UFU5kQ78wC%2FEjpRepdQJbtXcPkCdX2qGJRIxFITmxzybebQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13XqdTlMuqsoynwAnO2BIcLuH5KwB6WcAylQCxSF%2B%2BUEHyjKeL9Vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09iuXeGWRCs1THuOLCOL8Z3Ag%2FdpttQGiTK9384tYw37G59uNeeTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24%2FojBpKSrugPL1Cnme3926fbzlOnX1J1LI%2BPj%2FqVVaJEGRWkQpZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cr%2BmRi%2BoWC9HdZ9rotsTzw9CxBHYDhckfjGKYY%2FWsDD2%2BSU8LBiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JEZ6DUWXOQYztNnTGvH2EYXneiCvKxxDxoNlqP68fb7q6AY1B4Tw=

R551476 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
12
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532300 Repair Parts
532400 Other Maintenance
532400 Other Maintenance
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 15,948 381 1,687 500 500 792 1,267 900 400 80.00
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 2,006 27 2,000 2,000 511 512 500 1,500- 75.00-
533110 Printing 105 400 1,100 1,100 50 600 500- 45.45-
533100 Advertising and Pr 2,111 427 3,100 3,100 511 562 1,100 2,000- 64.52-
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 23,996 27,317 35,750 47,500 47,500 22,129 41,210 54,676 7,176 15.11
533215 Meals - Employee 647 1,116 870 3,075 3,075 670 1,179 2,744 331- 10.76-
533220 Lodging - Employe 5,917 4,985 6,534 15,472 15,472 12,082 15,695 21,588 6,116 39.53
533235 Commercial Trans. 1,367 3,020 2,624 3,300 3,300 2,693 2,561 3,250 50- 1.52-
533245 Seminars and Trai 24,023 34,304 30,259 44895 44,895 19,057 36,170 42,630 2,265- 5.05-
533200 Travel and Meals 55,950 70,742 76,037 114,242 114,242 56,631 96,815 124,888 10,646 9.32
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 265 20 20- 2,250 2,250 1,125 1,125
533300 Dues 265 20 20- 2,250 2,250 1,125 1,125
533400 Laundry
533400 Laundry
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 5,120 3,650 11,103 7,836 7,836 4,556 8,257 10,828 2,992 38.18
533450 Fees & Permits 5,120 3,650 11,103 7,836 7,836 4,556 8,257 10,828 2,992 38.18
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 12,110 7,938 13,476 15,756 15,756 22,062 36,789 27,145 11,389 72.28


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r5brVkL02wTxcOHr%2BzVzNqQFMGf%2Fe3JROUYHfJfAtUQiQbh2RFQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dqi16OApPpwOKx8WZnGbwVTPekwzcU%2BJDDwpwqZpNJytYjAUg%2BAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1opLePpRMaspsQM93O2Xp4zQ%2FCkw2Qw9GVt%2FcQ8mxjfSxdV5gBpPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jrRqumGgUkyKiecHMfIfsobHjoBdxAVLbytpb8Mv3Wl0TgrwbPSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n81SSoDXThA8xf%2FDwCbJ9MV%2BIOaD2HVlXzC7hulIVkmC01qzIgOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hmzZJkcMbknRNPvioZ9vERvV%2Fx3WHrKXGs5n%2F11ftA4iXEMaAwLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MV%2BG69fcST%2FTvoGoEPYiwOe894OEU87i3yN8ZquFYGXAb%2BztJ0EY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29qN0rUa3G5AALhxTDEjeOvoe74wvYihAZ%2FzX3UqbrF8LA%2Fa4WV%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tqNaJJuhsKvdR4d8%2FKemhIWE0fwnMaooNI0vhwdrE3kl4sNDVojg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tvS3OgBdXPrabzUgbcoj%2B3J%2Bv4DsvxPKGSiX6gv8KDjF%2FtHchpSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xbqxQHdlmctM48frelSkqMzyyZ8%2BJ%2FOYqqgzMKOtVXqrIRxT8Ayw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ThEEUCgP5fpfAOTOQX%2BbVImcaDIKkXQ9t1aK4kooVqDBokNwl32o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lpu%2B3c6nIjEVkWnk637puKv1wuuyn90dx%2BAq74mT890milCod7Ns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HmNvzb3nvcj%2Fs1W9uO36OpssviK99weuwAKH330mDDhmddX2FVr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KMLLJ0q7uMj1L5z1VXNfoNwAJz%2BotyrMG%2Fj73qCx9j%2BRrLo673eQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15oigmYd9HKKj9xxhaNXVBzpm3uh2J5XEoXowqCbJkwqfeNxhtSs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GgndpAvwehNm%2FTAonF%2BEYa1YCoAlg%2FhkJoU%2BNUaX1oAkjIjjOhzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26Mua8jlr2Y1TAtxzx1Jr2IRbJ578hVoeIbjTy8wBDaIvDKezEHyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QMGlk7psd80Qv4UkG0jnSVGIUVYNj5fNfQi3KMbUNltL3mgdrJ0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r5TuoIaHPmUeQFqQhu1YL2dNN6XLfEtyI9yDVceJtbdxHJkEzd6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT181HEBcCzmYOZDeNAshwBJF%2F2aBQRT1iP6OvJNJNrh951gByKjJVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X1THQMAe3R%2FNCrxXObg%2BMZcG6rQh%2BmLSJOxeCD%2F%2FzDCNyS0TZDrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11FDwtN2e7%2BmZ9VL2EfAeo9bKgVu3nBAu0fVhO4%2BvxfvW%2FpikEy80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30pzCfVIOoDXLKVbqKFmrkXA%2BVs7F3tLMtSUZKU9%2Fx8CBCa8hUsQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LL%2FUye31ybGZZOHT1SfbI%2BwadrgEUJR4IRrFwOsL%2FohK4f5qLenU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MaChDJ4xRzw3f0%2BTj2YgZm%2F%2BQD5FdWjitxKME01x%2FGfOqGxS8yck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BGFEFiWiKptc4%2BZs%2B%2BINInF%2BlbM8k7yvAfio7jpJwMzKf4e5W4Ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O93G%2FgLMzJkXFZznVhgyAisQ61l2nc3TKtr1ikJt8M%2Bj%2FBNKlWrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OzBQNT5QqjBqzw%2FJEWhrzXh9iUHBRljggKyTU9wpuQkhUhH2uoHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vUtRRvpB%2FbsNk3Vby6XqDALMQ%2Bki0kcfgeOwtYt0c%2FxV%2FOO8%2F6QQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cfbVBRPhVzH%2BxON%2BY0OKurrbb4wVuBsLnAS%2BPuDRzjFGLIoWNey8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HImgY0nwKovO81IcEE5QG5QnfeVIUWoV3v%2FgdWFTglcZpfSaLf7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RARe1iEJctm5hYI22DZ02k3yzvwtb0%2FU%2BeOhS5aRMSUJZVVmQW%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CKeeg4vGLanvmUsAmwqt0KXBt%2BRG8JR4RZzTO3EjKdEmfeo%2FVF3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GnF6m5ckFPoqTO7lo2iwIS47GDyGrSgg6izX99VUeNguD3NfyzSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D0lZpDWlOiDFx%2BqSHKH%2F%2BuyvUsRleZRZyuA2U%2BWpgo7Qt0avFvmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09J3O7Qxm%2BQakUACiaBUM2xVS2g4AvpLq4AB5mseTwrzsbNNBvoug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UJnQ8YOAdNPMUzEaBGJVr8txR9muod1mvQeK7Amv%2Fxme58B71gvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GCfWlc2a26s0SHmjjHWifUzr1pwNWq6y8Sn7o2ljAFzwfamjzE4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26MN8MY6Z%2BXWh7wYsjDp%2B1jluK7X%2F3Phyr58gE6mIlZIl1Ka4CvHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KM3aTrX7p0eOPNEBtkgwAIv9Jw72kHQ8DCWwDntzZq3CtDt0t5eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36Fp5koCUxAhzhOg4kkZq%2BuJzTqxdYdWoTmPEhHiOH%2F9X6oMdYo%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Tk2RsKwE4M7%2BLMVUoJKPWjsaH6GtcfrZDgiBSOvS4zL%2BSFTEnLOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33JZdGNb6ld9Tw2SVwK%2FbKkoLQ50nS4nseQDESOe7mgh8ZZEA9128=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0al33KhhValS56e3tJZ60Sx1VnkUxi1WEMzRNnfoGXVBnnwPQstPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18tELzxGJ0pbm2TzgTHCAKMrGR5QbqYWcQ74lPgfJ3b4cTQKiM1lg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25IxGrked1TWa%2BhwuTQ90ERgmb%2FaDzdR53m6lkfhlv4Rm6vrqeu%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ot1tlhJZ9OF1UOTVywwA9Nlls2kwk%2F4t1IRnPfmny%2FyetrpwOrV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OVuTzkQw7RtHkg3RoWme0%2FqIvD69rkTlD7CDGvuZgQRuPW2Ts0WQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sm5f2RDgDcXgY2PlZMHA3FYotka7o0cZ5E6gPcEByoKWifAoUwt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a5ftKm7UZeUh%2BCZPNo06cGo9P2Sh%2BzcVrqgrXKtPHTPrG%2F2Wx7fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UzmHl1oF5i7Wl%2BOsZKJt9aNQSJCHLZkKwbt4u5nrpI3cR2A8xMVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m0MuJKyprT7jcTfMmwkoxVcBO319%2BAJf4h7iwUD2zQlAfEjbVXFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y0THn94g1CVVHYmzl8WHFmZqcn1d0ZhDLXxmC4JLcz03wshSeH1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qNL6WSIS3jGmUfNhlFPMBtvGcqRXW5Qif3v1%2BeNOkVvmhdXv10HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VWvYm0WvlpzvlrOqLeYVd81yTrqk5Rw5c9NA9aPztU9VMwuxQYM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r6NWmGVU4dugPuySr%2BHuNFFYg8sxDs4%2FOMIYNZG%2FhxtHNOXdZpiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CZQxBeEq1aSFwzYtB3bjYcdDrR%2BlX3dlzg4rWRDUMqA%2FSOFiEd1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AyGRoXDTloxFfvJnYfAN5w9ZxmS9MreexgPQ23%2F3YeBp%2FPHHxDF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WgW1G%2Fijb3gVMiHmE7d9k2yr9tIa73vJnVkIL8c7PXH62sJ%2BiLfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ss4UC41iEVbNwE6cpOl%2F%2B%2BQMiF5F4h0yi6n3GBW12KbYyKelrs2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iOLmhbRs4mVomSAzLsoiyx0g0bPOQzBmmGcCMdTGL6f4Q%2BbvHL%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10JgXkXhz5HNKv7SLJhczRafaCzGVKN%2BN%2FHBlDK2GKfJaim44f47c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UwKewVqz8bV5KrQCWV86jS%2BYva6WnzLOtr%2BK4ZaO8Zc5nBR%2FcD9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QtOfMNY1MS8ZWXN7WQwfQMS4qtDOTIearuUtZEO%2FWCYdOfQraLXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LTepnxwt%2BwXuLSo1k5sCnDXTQ6F4wbmRgD1DKA8nE9x1j2NKoWz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11%2BTStqMbv43kc0j8GE4oHhpg%2Fu76c27EHg07QunSJ4DS81ipEPA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F%2FzAy7m1xHMgX32ZYh%2FC5luFiLGkVMBtSAMbPcLTHGw2Rs0QgJtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TBwCDYGdQpVd6SLKY9S1jiaQIUte21k4%2BiRXqgAfip%2BW5xbd1ie0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09nyhEcxem20vGJggpKCHFcWu32s26SGHdLNjxpiDP8A3sRRBkydo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21zxJEd3vUj4rwN7xUOmRG19kZFzuIf8kIWWzKI2RwoKWdnB3vMYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nO%2BGChquY90iMsB0TbBgLTgBzVazWvS3OPYX1vY47CcEOJueCitc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d%2BHFvPRZfyFd4UlUNTu5ibPH0naXvqnvDpAbyQQNsKC0AQ7ZRYDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36iqKX6N0iAMsiS%2FQ%2FHCTDLdoAhlDWfBYp9BrIaU7ApGiUYIQaJCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r0kQoTDX0zllHlqn2t%2FhIaGbZzF2uEydXnzfQUiYauXIcvUptmZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kj8PxHrMQLnMFEkVgGdd%2FS%2Bzdm%2BCoNTIpPDCTjXTCuBgsjl2ISeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dsZ3U7xgnmGSmQCnv50extVERRG3XKQk9TPrGFDbJ76SBxSU%2FmVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EUxG6%2BfWvd0kaaAhd6L%2FX0UKpAuYa8XWs1KRC8CtP1Olj6zsXzC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EWAzxLhdSxSN44BxPaHMOmFQ%2BIbhqwPwStGpBEGSHU5WoH5JBnzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y3jUT06IbNTewoI7efIRhPGs638mvFw8%2FaZPl9VUfE%2B1oWzqAiZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CKwsabK3NwKzv0ZYtzdPCmNopc9GNA%2B4LajGeqgIlDiOeSlUZKQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K%2Fg3udj2hlv6DhHOw9xbuz9jrcw5NR2vse3nKAd2e1W%2FDWQk9N34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rodThzc%2Bbx9M9KXDHcy32Oy3gZyHlebk6zrvaGyM7jdcQxVC4XHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LnPMdhoix4jrpGzrTDnRsyGIDNfNRbcCW7nwGPchwstz9XCpTyaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ohjRcZC8JxnjRbOjtmb1aGgLJS3pg3VV%2F6wAgLJBbSRsH8LAgtC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FE%2BqmYX1y%2FHFzL2QX4zDJgZJal6galT8%2BWmpTRznV%2FDcNyTYCxns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IVk2MJVUk4%2FRTJrY0FT7LwkR751dPu3MFdYO4wRAqDbiqdvWhEkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mux35PoJl0zLrMihwQAYtXucyZK3Qw3f2ZiFMnid%2FvGhpaOmhBZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zFwTZU7Lj6xZVDwdt0DKpesqMp32qXDYdVqIZZ%2BR76SUIgeZR6TA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ACG7uYQR89frCXODBVeeKMDb%2BMBDG%2BKtnU%2BALHzbK2FhfrIn9xrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M0Suv3eGvp64h73wsKi7FNFBV95C7wmebiWRdjvh92m3qHFdQvmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hyZt57d9Xzk5wP4XImzXiYbPh5tDqQvdv6fhWT4O%2FhyEbC5X3my8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zXXQRE0rSHnfxFkb0CR3URo8QZzbRbmPJGQbMz2mtRk9jQ0bq830=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kwVC7CwvNB2IkNCqGoqJtQTuP0%2FatpSbVQ1g%2FY4hPX2lbyx%2B0Vds=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
13
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533540 Food 102 409 55 350 350 225 250 100- 28.57-
533500 General Supplies 12,213 8,347 13,531 16,106 16,106 22,062 37,014 27,395 11,289 70.09
533600 Health Care/Medica
533605 Drugs - Prescript 47,725 49,491 69,704 23,000 23,000 26,856 116,498 130,101 107,101 465.66
533675 Medical Supplies 58 73
533600 Health Care/Medica 47,783 49,564 69,704 23,000 23,000 26,856 116,498 130,101 107,101 465.66
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 7,304 4,060 4,574 4,770 4,770 1,008 3,600 3,600 1,170- 24.53-
533725 Postage 362 421 636 220 220 193 220 295 75 34.09
533700 Office Supplies 7,672 4,480 5,211 4,990 4,990 1,201 3,820 3,895 1,095- 21.94-
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 2,381 2,640 3,126 2,950 2,950 1,847 4,145 4,200 1,250 42.37
533800 Maintenance Suppli 2,381 2,640 3,126 2,950 2,950 1,847 4,145 4,200 1,250 42.37
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 898 1,127 694 164 164
533890 Books 1,686 4,628 3,067 1,050 1,050 538 951 949 101- 9.62-
533870 Books & Periodical 2,584 5,754 3,762 1,050 1,050 538 951 1,113 63 6.00
533900 Other
533907 Family Care Count 1,085,948 1,104,356 1,104,351 1,104,354 1,104,354 552,177 1,104,354 1,104,354
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 171 2,441 3,991 20,000 20,000 57- 15,790 17,866 2,134- 10.67-
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 13,039 560 33,834 44,280 44,280 5,849 44,280 44,550 270 .61
533925 Furniture Under $ 103 180
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 3,883 7,521
533928 Computer Sys $500 27,040 41,290 44,499 41,701 41,701 41,202 43,098 17,442 24,259- 58.17-
533930 Equipment Under $ 314 372
533951 Employee Recognit 184 918 1,290 1,290 417 1,290 1,320 30 2.33
533900 Other 1,130,681 1,156,719 1,187,594 1,211,625 1,211,625 599,588 1,208,812 1,185,532 26,093- 2.15-
533000 General Operating 1,266,759 1,301,917 1,370,474 1,384,899 1,384,899 716,041 1,479,124 1,490,177 105,278 7.60


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CpMh9OkJf1dVwVzAefCIgXFI9Vawne2DDd7WKYcgMsFbhONm%2FY84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YPwxmeUV8lmvHmaAwbJ7cQf82acD4I70jMQWd8WfQPAH1Sj%2FuH28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f6Egl4EWEq%2B4G6TZL2D5pvPjWezrmsnpZy3hWb4sC7gtGQp2fTjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lz1HB4EJhRtkTSymsf5r71HRvWxymy3d84EDoMsLCd4bVWC0weBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07josxC8po7dvg6AXD0JI9pBeuK27Zh8tiPsYWn00Z7QWHDrcYDFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NLs%2FyZQSgvNhHUoxWt7ifktqWRh4Tw4Q7UcTsGX7BaMwUFiyAvEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12slHWhOyR0X7H3URYbu4BPyOIeb9Nm9RhG8tz3b78ApVFMMQTUtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07almjeS5zLhSwf9VlNWSoKbMNwwcCFHzI3tHsj%2B3uplG8xpNc6go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KRd9l5mIETeqsa3e%2BNuAbUXRFF3oe%2F8f5xyPnSO7NBGp8u4VKiGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u%2Fkyu6ONtqpRXoq%2BwuLrq0%2F4AT3NVX%2FcmKYtoCz0RkikBww0q40I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PeP8VNxhTybW91%2Bt%2BhGgbjTq8ZKPUmwcRht2KtF8ABrSY2WhxZ%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bTgaIWHujzDoC5AscZQ4O6yfqJ9OcyyhpoEHl6rKr1QUsRMrIxfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hB7ZbcdE5R2mU05rZ3haJ3nB998%2FcatSS%2FZjOmuy27LxJ1lVwp%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZR5IT1OacwtahoSOajGdVI7A3pdRJsGuQQ2hz0E35UpmCXO0ifp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Va7kdv1KL%2FMiS47JY4e1zRcCnpxl2kwkt%2B1rkfHFji9wsrMu8EKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LLuynNoE0p6aUd%2FRY81BXsS7scKmQYFVPSVIwrhDr751CX%2BU2ob0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36NX0KzbGG5uBBXNmNifnUeNPj94lYolFdJiGmdp%2FyueaK8PgjFRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CW%2BVLhJjuQTyte%2Bul%2FIZqJ59%2F%2FWlVeR2F%2F%2FV7qW%2BiVY5iBST8nEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25g9sjXk2msKkRkm%2BA2ZOAIpzMxkTEXgO55nuFW2ezVv4%2BWIQ4oaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bB5a42qDitR3qE0vvgHRu%2FBA6cEr%2FXnjbGGcDHZyl2UANt3VbJ48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26eF35fcrTIcm37nurFkhXn8eeqHiLVmyVAngRJu8ZaN12zzHwVHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JNTosR2W5hLEi2r%2BFRu3ZyC5hIAM%2FkTN%2BXAUZ%2BKR%2BxUMynuo9JyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29%2FkgptUeEhJRyWB3umZPlYNkdTB8uUeWsS7ZGP2AUcBCekjcJqZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28Xr3EHDKmDgKxyLE3hbXJhL%2FmVjX8rOF7XTrhhbiQ%2B3ssJwUyCbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CqlkNSelMim9isslTnN0lIkFZqqhubAwCQ1uiSA%2F%2FRkZPtBMwrxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FVmSBlNwMdcrMji6PDpOPRuXMijyXHO%2FnAOgnYS6x6rM%2FESfS1wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sXGIqs9L5bC9Zbdt7wi4MtU3giZzL7gp%2Fpa%2BF1QkxohnGM0iCcHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B2lv4iF%2F4rK1o%2Fapu8x1Y81e%2B%2BHVl8%2B9Hxa0ndYFQs8LbJSzrhF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S4TYSDblPRf5ecyiY3ZL3XyFZA6Ym8y4kOLvNMblgmTfLE4dyfiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13APYCIxW0X2iI2YTauEme38p0%2B%2Bapm7HveuKnSGhx%2B1o8XtYTs00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2076kO%2F%2FohsDiyX6hX3qW7ssSyW9QtLqUEYUToMmU1l%2FtdNzkNbew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wx8ERarxCy6JP2W5PeQoSDlzyfUDy89V37o1jE%2FxbYE1hG8anIg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31q0ybH1MVJZuvND4OGEfuxdwXK7eJ7TWm%2FYZ%2BWN8QZtXiV9B5Fks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16bb3%2B2M9nlkohzohXZR31Njtxm7%2FCZdZv9wU7KwHFlAadUpmiGeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QO4jSbu7IrcNA6B8t1Jq9eikiwejaifpxgnF9V1pXpq4GE9MoLdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ds7zNgNuIkTwA%2F0qXuLfi8Ei4tPrnAaCkmd%2B9fUF1Hum7ao5WZW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gbYPh8gT36kMDoODEjHfLFFIYNI0RISZjYrupC0EyNQ2tLVMSAU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vh17cQkJ%2BEGzLKYI8Rtm89MteuxgCQfWY5AZrLfXp6VtT3lX8Emc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TeG16CPC6aAd%2FayBMsi6u9dXoK3cx3hV%2BJRJ8spIFVweNDMG7Kpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hiX5D5W6UXIefredLWoieZ9v1ZWM44U4ZKJv8Eby%2BNWHEZ5RxGk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ogEDbBzwYSwUwXLb6QyCKv1IXxrFs5hPw1%2FlsoXK5y7dM1zFK6lg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a488t%2BOhHvhE%2Fxj2%2FVtXIDSW0BHDR3KoONCQSQoA3dczkXpGSS6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w2oL77idcDYupy8beHKWjHQNnLzdiar8pamTMLP%2Btt6K3anNFdjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nyCGdYi0gkDQZEYnVt5eAaBOs2Ibtmk39JRS3phQv7zD1xk53do4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT388GRX1CJr%2FIeTcJw5KvZ9Nq74PXmeIUtYhttb6MdG6%2BHgUMMOI2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vYmHxVs6YcMQg0sESMAKIIbF2E1tFZuQDIpvWKBB2J1yxNw%2FuEvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l3pLsHAUA0dmp0llE4ZMFd3M8do5dXGfVEVe36SGYHLXjOaGlYJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT063khrp49E%2BY8vio31GlQKYqsXA09ETZv53ZoRImdBs%2Fjdl1c1soI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20dVdi9ZP%2BOGbM4IkatBeVIWVi2D8ZlsGJo5n4NoXfdguvHJywyG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q2xX0GKcI%2BUXzgpmK1c3yF50qIfJclL6L%2F6y%2B0YcYEY0D1B5DkXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ynWwMe9IZ52tKmkC89udrCFP9eucIjLd9X84Qr4BKWY8ZQaYcpnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZrUYMpriuniVT8QwYqpVhcT2mtTXOzUhfTLCH6lhICLdYfzKZTZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cozSeq7e%2FVs60pHBLdiK3OMiRpN4%2BeyB5FG7afnJX%2FPBkVASqym0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uOKdxqL6amugEgFTQ2CSPvg4%2BAhUJA1BOrWpTSTiGmJUn122pbN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24jXwHxqCduiXUfJCp29PRAffhX7mcZ8E90GM8HMIPQjnShcyTZiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2It9RuQqGwmpeCj53VTf%2Bl1l1CyJMYfjtemRMGjNeLhVNTdOST6Sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W%2BO%2BWWbDHFo5eNaExOlWjQKzOzGzAAML5bls6BbVoyo2sK4OUEiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MshQx6kC27UM9i9L3IAASB0HX8vZCgYST81MqN6hH3Iw2X6mdAqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Nk%2BS7ZvCs1bpi4UQ9SqRMzJTl2BhTFjirnqhDxy7Ak4hN8UozWFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eaUSTbHvQmhStMcl94coRihsZDYgV3hFlMvhu%2FArjWvivMUlgJuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZuawijndJDksXuhE7b50INoIzGBSQDcE5tEi3tq8xyS7y0sN9Aac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04pYQw3E6L1I9aPK%2FYUNz1YC3xsklcmOMZFqMbsQDuHhw1rj1u1Yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZcYxVCc32gs2k%2FULbMH85X7B3jTsNwoB1%2FKYTNf1A9uhjbBWYhD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27Vm%2FdNSROxbT7u88g4Tf1eIWj4L4tJ6TidYBRZjjKtgabQavauLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0anza9YGVgJaWDe3G3O2e1r6AReBtN%2BIIrjI%2BNdOWtdXlvX%2BO29nY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17BBnAvWkItvSNGu9KDM%2BvKpTh1b9EwRhs61GMn%2BabUbWpczlegeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u%2Bg1AB44efoy8VNMoPKlXEBR2dINvbAmbO2s5HTUcgrYefaTmEFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S4B%2Fvhyl441xYQwwKVdDlvBQ8kO3Hl1W96hGnaAlwMeJxk4NvDk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WzvaxSvivhSVMlacHo1hr86Ws3RgQF38jdpCRCdmX%2BCZfjkNDGQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K8mz9zbOUicXTOAZM0fMP2rQ3nXlifnBvTO8gGCzGjT%2Fotpaob9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p9jyp1PiUY1Oa%2FJ1HZRYeT1FNEWMtPBFch6ig7h15qxuYZ9iVSm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3du8lsWU6VE9rA0qzeqqQRSV2fbmeXP1NrTpBQBUp5qA4u0Vwv5UE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xZ2IRivISLYL9CgPGUXr0m7VvMW09zwHkI1Itp3YX9td3Qy5EvCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1axqhpGCnkU%2BzxeDIz4KhKkezZuPPKZ4GfKaoW6eJMWIyNq1HbrE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EuA0gQ2Lnna6u%2FcCz710d9rIKA%2BpoECkuaiRyTAyDdu%2BQ9NpYh7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XAxhgvom7g6gfMYzvTb6lzDcLomFw7LvTVYEebwT0zF5XXJsS0Ag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lkq1Jy2selKtzaHXnOs56xms1K295cOnWaATz6NlMVefVWu0qseM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30t64cGCM2hsQghvMJHIGBxBIkWMUBnLU8h1EF16tVSzCe0a%2BVjPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GfT4l2J1H2CquJOhzgWaHtYVc%2F3AxJ26%2FAVSeqT5N0nJtBG2PwJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BMd1rPi43bw2Q95atT9GcWOEUTFs97l8Wa00sD35eB%2BpzLX%2BxfgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eRW6AnyulJQH5E33j9kDkhEt8lNFOpjkIkOLRf1jQd8Rs6W3xm3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e14CPRB%2Bvj1az2rVYKsQsyY%2Bodta05MV3GiE0U6r5pT8Yjwap684=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WmyopdC7%2FQb8MZ%2Fou0SFgRto6OVg6LcOc7us9e%2BTnI%2FvZ9bot5ts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HnqFjGqUgRmBRWh%2B4lUFHuiQG7IkJQBsYC3eLOI1gDecK89Pyqd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hJdPqYHKAghTGDS769v%2BKBWyyVmjsI%2Fzjdn6TjFPP8tl55Vy1eJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02MwxPi6RM6sLQQvkJw8OlHHC750p%2B773%2Bo98OD51i9g0aPUJTyos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TSxCBbj79fGaYH2vomWWeJS8lNbgEmEebi%2BXA99Uu%2BimV8XoBDmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28ij5f0gDCURRLPsPUGgZ%2FukxT4AboRZxINmCKaW6RiisLDc9gi5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BAzIDAmmEjUtz%2Bms6KYc4y25wen3f9%2FMIwn5ZeSKzVNQWaZA7zAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HENcQPdo5dAinnafitltTHN9gI1YNR4FtWTefnKZoXrglZhnvaAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DFwVKxWEyo3k58cueGRo9gZitbslh0Af65zfS7RVE4btW3zJNsvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Mk9mcQ73fafB6k0XmmvCyuiN%2FY0P%2Ft%2F93QGQWqLDMrLwegPav7R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HZ23MYc2f0Njb8RGS%2BklRpgE8HvePjRVqwVbFLqXJdGCBXzN77%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z4Fh19FE95lMF%2BCx1MmHgEJwM7oIS6n3cR%2FRqz8GUc755sehPkBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k1Oz2FBBdsm0yYzLBKJPv%2F%2BhNOsOTz0zJ8AB8ssGrVaYvo%2Bp8x%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23i38lTdfO5LHl82vPk9Gx59Nd35%2BRKTXFKUbtZNxmq6MokjEnX3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QYIxcrZSNSik5IKy5VPIakudD3OJINGjhms4s8vlQA2KQ7h9Iogs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h0ZZYN6CE4yh8LAEr9uzzIidcj48D9TUicLkbeN9obTOyw00z6sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Guk8GCnTfJKGU0W8nt48Y2FPBW8SHar%2BliOIpV0YZFu4YMKRnqq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z1q%2Bl7qPo97RpagZ3oIK%2B8%2B4UZEn%2By30nbCMxiFDK3b40YUp2aaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nbfzz92gkt6PTRcVtzxYkG0IXQXvHJfYwq6UF5UDJdTo%2Fd7WFZg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VhNvSoeFNt3vvfJMHqMDUR68%2Fjxg7716%2FEB8ghKim%2BIZF0e1lBcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZDwCtPOvk0uzdXmFcvmuEb8yC0io4sr4f7262e8dfKIh8NCalaro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HCfRIga99TB1kw60Qd9hptAF%2FsfEQY9IR3GPtSzEMuUAZrSbO9yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nIBHnizLGVlWb%2FIJ5kclQDMGrmnLzQuyKrKU%2F4cH%2FmC0v6Yw31lY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZWFVILAWiWipa9N2fSaj3FJE6IYXZUvDbWdvw54td4kZFNszwFAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aQp2maOj%2F4N4M6AXe0d3OccY3uuTVMQR1OZVGNOdo44xbCFPFwGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2agwhX5nrG7czuKEgOcfAVOTmVyJKHfk4KVlFAlx6lanu0mBo79p8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12mFTA5M8ctMM2jQSjAaiNBdRkIa8WAsQcKJbHnABHZYKorfhIL5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sqDI62Am2rLrZYicmm8dW1WFW472k4j34h4lVAASuCydD9jH5YqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cweqKvNiS5i0vnWYCz1LuFg7sWnmtf16bJi7TuUzEIf%2BivH5VLLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pC6SohHR1en7KsXSKN4tKV%2FbLGryoFfqmoYkCybN8%2Fwbm8bHMRRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JfC8ZtLbm0S5SOXOgmmUw3En1eTTbjrHVMl9D2Q4%2BY6JTddERSjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00Wfsbmuw7GYN3RRyLRtF%2FqhzgPibHdNkSSAGNoJfRlYVi1LyvESk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GcI8t6Ky77UqFfdokqVn7%2BNoR0B25SWKVRbLXpKuZa7i5wjFzdww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l7qqFvoOSyjjjQTJFGwBKsQEHI61g1JSfdz6FfkXf1Md9Pt%2Fi%2FPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uYMsd%2FFe6PuQH%2B1yY9KCXOlXy5gjPKik%2FnOE2sYGpq4dYCLNOjjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KAsAKVZcTkmGN2fborPmWSmrKow0wj7xmD5gSBXWVeNX7mpTABfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PBcsEqR4jtD79a1%2B9ISxSS%2BX2rblEC3y%2Bs1KtAF5XdC0G4H1pu%2FY=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8:29:29

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals

534115 Rental of Equipme
534100 Rentals

534200 Insurance
534245 Bonding Insurance
534200 Insurance

534000 Fixed Charges

535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense

530000 Operating Expenses

540000 Capital Projects
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In

540200 Highway Infrastruct
540200 Highway Infrastruct
540000 Capital Projects

550000 Interdepartmental Ch

551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance
551110 Dental Insurance
551115 Group Life Insura
551125 Worker Compensati
551100 Benefits - General

1,335

1,474

5,200 6,310 6,310 2,283

5,121

5,121

1,189-

18.84-

1,335

1,474

30

5,200 6,310 6,310 2,283

5,121

5,121

1,189-

18.84-

30

1,341

1,504

5,200 6,310 6,310 2,283

5,121

5,121

1,189-

18.84-

14,724,729

15,888,486

18,692,721 20,188,863 20,251,923 9,519,287

19,710,436

20,612,110

423,247

2.10

999,153
26,317
2,209
51,869

832,164
21,426
1,942
47,242

1,090,592 1,455,166 1,455,166 623,134
25,307 34,473 34,473 14,096
2,482 3,207 3,207 1,397
54,799 66,049 66,049 30,499

1,281,084
28,825
2,850
62,343

1,464,361
32,136
3,422
66,086

9,195

2,337-
215
37

.63
6.78-
6.70

.06

1,079,547

902,775

1,173,180 1,558,895 1,558,895 669,126

1,375,102

1,566,005

7,110

46


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MppiAo29bsWIC6TGBuC9NbAAkll%2FLcmREfWD4TnTDHVxMMLrrFO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XpBExBL3yv8CYs%2FtOTFa8bM%2B6k7yvtm%2BM9ivUjKHiXTRVRiC5xCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NZu8ev3VwZ2xxM127vJGjXAyuH6%2BhM%2BnyO0kX6Y9ZvsqcKJEkz8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CQOdOVV6923vUERqffW5mN5udLoF8HD7262Y3jw77sgNr%2BzJp7xY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K%2BnZT4B0ChkYdfqzsL8t5eii09pxmz%2BNKpntM2WWoyuNhRt%2FjJAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qyLCAAdKR1omauubjJK5MDEc%2BEA%2F7mnBqZHZXbEbLsnEDPcCu0zU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ST95LQm1RPZSYg7Z7v79LCF%2BG0W9L%2FuiGhWkSOBb6Ssj94vfwCFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33994QaDdmQwTZq1cV0XLTuJJFw%2Bz6UWfF8yNgyQaOdzIBTm25e0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2INOZRyAFVzX5Xmxboz0Kl8j%2FTZh0nQGvqCl6Q5T8HRI4KGM5WlbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04GDHNATbfrUby%2BC9PHU2yVVjQdBHEs5WSOhnXV3q2MQyQ%2BRJMw4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O1MLuW52KXCqBy3q9IMOWVrZ5856XUyujHqmfivSda4w6nhVuI%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wOE7Gr6oInLPKDtvqzXszl%2B0FQHtT8CSSkG55N1bKXoUqq8627DM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A%2BsTPLx3MFX1DtB1QDcmS6dcg4q0AUtej06sOv2UKC0ueGtnAU%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28rdSEFhOWWOSzzBQNuepPpQerZlXUcTs7jHgKmo6rvWEalTNkkpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pzbRdmNRt7CoD%2FNKO%2FBUpbe1N1EKfbyZgaecdpgiPZz2B1AYZgTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XF7UT9ch2KSng91yWvgKKP%2BSstLFymaVDvRqMOXGYbecD0Rh0ukk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qr25gV5dhFfS8fJ%2Fw79AblcoIpeuC5vafA2n6WJhrr1vJ98UBhfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rqXEznl0vACC9ZUK%2FX6yeFcpzNAJqEMBFxfZNnRimCMbIeNBgrdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n65sBhpSWTegx5Yo2mxCZQUUpZBXhxpp5egG5zofCoTvB10Sd2SQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0anhHkfe1qmk2GFvj2X4cDM9uHJ1Sx3KmLssl7h5Zv4skiU2X7CYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NrCN7WuK9G6FV9kq41RxWPLAV2RYWyNJtjySgepBctJm26rEddt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RbyWrU1HPkpy2vdy2yW1WnS5BpojsIY2nGzLoqTWwI4InvI%2BEsg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18KsiZ0t6%2BVOXtGBWVHLyMt2oTZmnLB0zvMfo0L7KHkuj2e4ujHCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vpr%2FsEQO3GTTNSOceajQU7rnPtzHdcgiVnbvs%2BFvwoXZPV%2F7aY14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pUmI25%2BIr5VVbAaTo2s185%2Fgs6YzUhUstEfeiSwQpMWt0jTq1NXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11F4AIEpYd%2BtJT6SbWPhEyi6YtKKn9Uy1AT5R9y7JmlurWa8JHPfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wPr5Xe1KCk92yPbNR3yUoEnQQfxfOzUIBVYQnoS4MPKfHSf1bP44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BG%2FTE97FnzR0mD7MXalXkzOzBORLDQCFvHIYOpXWTLH6S49Fgo9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XTdX96pRxwJuPJ8NtuExtDiTYgloxkl9sAHAomoyFg3kULBOFOtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00A%2Bc2KCIoUqETZaKnLUMP2BaEGpd5xMCCRb2BfDBQoMBVg5vwtSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G9aa1JtzZav%2B4WimnBZR0W4P3M8UwnBBsJlF26IxL1m25fwCd7l0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NOwo9d5m3j9EhSHcEDFERIAHpM19H9qFy1b4NCkAvgkOyucqGWbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aS7BSuNFXr3lGXLdeeUx8hysXmml8Ogw%2BI%2FjgMzgjz9sbY3sUDP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MlVirTpig9fbvUfq2OkvDf%2FmFggThtpFN8u0pMb%2B9Jv6E2wYpsfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LZH%2BXR4MVvDbqSPP6aBl25xnV3Y%2F%2Ft6ypa7EqQQpkzv7tXPz2wFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zXBaZhVjXwOpz3vJaL7iQD%2Fvmn7IpwCVttGSMdeMuAiEUe6Rhwxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12EfwxWwq8LD%2FprG5%2F6GwSg0hD7FrDP5dsC%2FAx1MV%2FseeDdrIvW%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20XvDpLm0%2FA7JM717ayXs%2FnolRhzepl%2FGK3hZzSdAmN4Q5X9rAZBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bXrZy8voNX%2BUrvX2zoYob7IF%2FVEB3kuea78eXYuLMurBXFRg8rtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w2JaZZzz6ZDq1kOlpjwzEH0P4wrCPyZN2mLsMJIQpNDRtxyStNJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2en1HPpkfC6elV7tUdw3i1a6gC4MDdFctNIjRqlxSDNHX5ONgmMUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uh0kVB9aQBDFJSHaCOwXvwWgpg6jAvuTbUqm0lmsdDDTRFajIRU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BesSO2Kicg5c9gQBQ4V2IQdkgUVc9kLZxbrn2DgaP2vCcBafnrtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v%2BNW5T3O4sLs9y7btrwH%2BfNftL65wqFHX%2F4NZ6ZKN9%2FZ3xys8WRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29jDNMV590%2BhnaUr3sjVo%2BulVcnF%2FRvSvvD2ZZyOCHcFvNUJTOGz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C2GD4j%2BOCjAzwZFr4RupSPm6a25hKQ37yiOo8zIXYafC3Lbpb%2Ffg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CpyjoCz3srQ29In6q8Q9lySvvOl0A8M8I258yQeVUfsAciPmQakk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24GYtjIjw4AFijELFyv8nI9bXdUKR4lb%2BS%2Bjfrc3GQFTYAma0csZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x%2Fg%2BhX35SQHnz7Xii7DUxUE1BMDuZRcKtLBXDDamN4zO3rIVnUvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nhIYZXbuMuS8wh91X2X3DENGBSNL1c7ldo7iyllxgzXM8gIZKZKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WiZFc5eNBIqXuUEc7zfFBrvDyfGaRQ2XPi%2BW2EcvpODtdY0zcuc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F1uuesEvO19Qwm%2Fr%2FjyxLw0sDNzDKFzBN9oce1Sl0TEeB7IC6ENU=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

County of Sheboygan

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025  8:29:29

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

15

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

551200 Benefits - Social
551200 Benefits - Social

551300 Benefits - RN
551300 Benefits - RN

551400 Benefits - LPN
551400 Benefits - LPN

551500 Benefits - Nursing
551500 Benefits - Nursing

551600 Benefits - Ward Cl1
551600 Benefits - Ward Cl1

551700 Benefits - Medical
551700 Benefits - Medical

551800 Benefits - Tempora
551800 Benefits - Tempora

551000 Employee Related In

551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability
551915 Auto Insurance
551915 Auto Insurance

551920 Property Insurance
551930 Deductible Escrow
551900 Insurance Charges

1,079,547

20,897

902,775

19,175

1,173,180

23,107

1,558,895

29,107

1,558,895

29,107

669,126

14,554

1,375,102

29,107

1,566,005

32,252

7,110

3,145

46

10.80

592

3,322
3,009

3,004
2,971

3,468
4,155

4,303
4,077

4,303
4,077

2,152
2,039

4,303
4,077

3,940
4,743

363-
666

8.44-
16.34

27,820

25,156

30,730

37,487

37,487

18,744

37,487

40,935

3,448

9.20


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U1wDgGJGZpnh9FdGI%2BMUqiWGexBDAvxAO%2FB4fGen4ftsSNewcqss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uXqB4nwue3HxGYHXIGa9xV2LVV11qYwrZAZto11ET8HHvi85PE8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT147TV%2FguhWgnI51KW8zDYkkMQWWH10bgu2W%2F37AkpGrLQEEOtJ0Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LTfF7b3JPwEpbmbDk6VD9hezWypurCAWq2Y3w8wGOe2nUylkU%2Bp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FgAcUP2qCi2TYPWNvFXYOUK5H7kaWs8uVej%2FXTfYo9%2Bj246I9N9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Us3KHU76jZenU4JV4YZQhgNDqw0q%2ByMFTp%2FFhTLyaMsYpN98ikA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M3mDnL%2F%2BjJZTIDfwsSQnWxnXXj04wN2sbJH%2BSSaMTLySuiZznlMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qv1yCzBGr2OPLntobPDxBuM6cuc8xLk7uWGiWdZuhnq1qV2rlljI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a7oBPXUo5pLf7IIHqfE5V7YmCgaVbdi466z805%2BprOIckC%2BqoVY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HLqU3hl2TvhHJkpzPmkxxRtOxl8G8eV7JKwUQWC%2FhBjBum%2BreCHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lNXzqnu1olZJNlMWo0NmsjpmpRClofSyVeJ%2B7yEgoPDwob41DtxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ilosVnF2eGx%2BVn5N0ME6pEdb8bwpwjTlJI7j%2Bk%2FhusFIRXmVsy4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hdURMBXNWM3tvGdcKxRJfRqn%2FKK1UaRNUASnn7PU90R8%2F%2BhZlS44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2or6Y4i%2FLk%2BtfQzEthiiSroacvA2qLpe7c%2By5hx7ETumPHsr4d03o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lPcKwel0bFtJ3fgGcolUhdw6IbQ7y3lOUfUuesdg7rIuOz1H1I34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JquatQEc48gKM9v9ZERiQ8ylKIBDSJdW8sgiIBnHJCCkRaRaySbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qL5CJpOtgFkLnabCF9r%2FEu%2BkMDCtx7caLsbmHHZiySgsorEmh3bA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RzcuN6KmIgW67ZUpeOfNwYY5TF1u8N6piUul2EO%2BLyOXFe16hXiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RqAjnX60eQ0feZD3uAjkrHrokeAgXunENWhJQCp3w1SLTqgAAqeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j7jHI0BgGLqI6M5RujxT2eH0UOVgRuXjxRY364l2yctIFfyFnKtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a1yFeD3rfvvxJBrPx1Rf5%2BRsdNp9Y8lcpt9Sl3fIsRw3ACe5Es0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hAMrqIuWC2jjlpsrGXWUtWF9GkhT0PXTk7juAVjGL%2FAOp5LgGhAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ngzZeA1ow294XAfjH30zEpdcci5Oo%2FyXV4VwE4K8huTm3J9K7Yho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vQn1px43CSei3KfgAAhZ7E%2B9OYPGwPkeAtT8IUq7laDcPh202wuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WxIiAjW5XvNEPr4rsJiAEGsbcOl1CGfIO5q6BFye4Zb0lakK5oFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D7QriB5uAc5zwIVEimycPbfj8QGhSdFB9UIz2fr8yaq3NKHOD0UI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y8eRfNcE2TajfEZz0KwEEvj40qibvuGVC%2FZh1Ii82oDBlQwpLw0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xu%2Bh%2FcMHU2hhh61czAPleYFN9i2CjX3O%2BiO%2BsL33osxkDjVPJv7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ysxDLO0DvPIeeHFZ2U6eNzrhUTGCOwyYK%2FWsxWwYmHK4VoKab7DQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NzwrmP7%2BTbcU6KwGWuhkn%2FWP7QLwU4GRiaNbVw%2BZdw1QIAijchuE=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
Page - 16
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 236,812 219,054 255,905 349,209 349,209 156,438 322,130 353,444 4,235 1.21
552100 Repairs & Maintena 236,812 219,054 255,905 349,209 349,209 156,438 322,130 353,444 4,235 1.21
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 236,812 219,054 255,905 349,209 349,209 156,438 322,130 353,444 4,235 1.21
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 10,600 9,172 707 14,047 14,047 7,023 14,047 13,824 223- 1.59-
553115 Telephone - Long 55 62 81 81 81- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 9,990 8,001 4,784 6,400 6,400 4,276 6,232 7,710 1,310 20.47
553150 Data Processing S 290,824 268,101 344,024 470,957 470,957 235,483 470,957 460,982 9,975- 2.12-
553100 System Operation C 311,468 285,336 349,516 491,485 491,485 246,782 491,236 482,516 8,969- 1.82-
553000 System Operation Ch 311,468 285,336 349,516 491,485 491,485 246,782 491,236 482,516 8,969- 1.82-
554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554100 Public Safety Char
554000 Public Safety Charg
555000 Health & Human Serv
555100 Health & Human Ser
555145 Ovhd-Gen Mgt/ H& 57,400 54,387 65,143 75,829 75,829 39,323 79,501 77,927 2,098 2.77
555146 Ovhd - Program Mg 260,535 263,685 291,062 241,603 241,603 171,583 344,848 317,249 75,646 31.31
555147 Ovhd - Financial 303,678 289,363 354,736 240,429 240,429 190,993 382,488 443,905 203,476 84.63
555148 Ovhd - Secretaria 253,747 224,094 324,477 320,806 320,806 176,111 353,888 333,744 12,938 4.03
555100 Health & Human Ser 875,360 831,530 1,035,418 878,667 878,667 578,010 1,160,725 1,172,825 294,158 33.48
555000 Health & Human Serv 875,360 831,530 1,035,418 878,667 878,667 578,010 1,160,725 1,172,825 294,158 33.48


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3umXV317YdgzzNXooWPYncPoJkCwv4%2FcG7t6%2FjK04atUwER6hX7Rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ybTqxlIinS9Jh87OQVZeEw757u1ZfxiwbZ%2FK9gN%2BDf51ZSDLu1kE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jR87uq9bOPBlSYgMbpdq%2FKwYumUpFUb5hzLoeWdhl5BVhkGCER54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o9ySh4R%2FA%2B9efybDL147hu0AtWn03MjaSNKPhhVQs3b351PpQd80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HT4c%2Fe5lGoqFC1H1GCrYF%2FkiGEhq%2Fj8QJLegP5bKvL%2FJ0WIlGxT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I70cb7sx07ezYBQfvOcBRb55I2peDNAg5ElZQ1DJC7bCXuUD6pYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25atkiHwY43vtV56cqtCQl5xHfkVgtOHqqFUYIa8E%2BfQ9Zxnvp0N0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FQZqJGLBwLWljGM1w7lwiejAehXNh8AeNYkLzmS4DZ9a8YAI%2FWME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LtaKvXk6LqZVVAWMNx%2BxBSY4JnqlZW0iDP6pZVGb%2FPfNQSZQroYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00D7V4z290KAG8ViJkYr%2BsdQXnJaZOedLGA9lem0vGde22lkTPjQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UWzcBQlk4QhnqvX%2F6CRB70yBb6xpE8R4wVMABUafIc6HPXz1Mtq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0upkA%2FUsWVWrjKEIBsR1wa5D8RJ1n6elTNlxqLr%2FXQNlkRfqg9TdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yYEyhnV7TwFNTwSSw1%2F7%2FQgPeQyGIQAieDD0xdWfwFDXBHgtrxu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fJ9jkZDzxV3r83reQIWGO0q6ojJYUc3EcLg0cKPKIg%2Bte8Mq6GC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27j5TYesAXK%2BsAuGqUBArc%2B%2FiDtZiHdFO16fqBecOjqmIskzgwIww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gLhTxarc%2BIA4N5aQr5fctL0RO4kiY%2BDa3KIg0ZHZ%2BrfBvMn8vj%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30V8WGS9UKHPkRslWJjKD8zyAN35Wf6hiiba%2BCwKINls3tBWO5vQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N2ZQfO31MwYspJsSwDB%2FirGNpCxzMWrNCnhSu3ai3D1zvc4ojC9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VksAgfjCnDcQjZd0I%2FHRtT5P%2B9xZSaT1jNwfbxESW6bvZkdnbKys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rJ%2B6QjG%2BrAreOCFCvI9pxb%2F8ogV35WQEEp0UgF4Kg1joNCird%2Bmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W5MHSvC1Ps4YUgRhXI4d8GoJcDux%2FNHIHwyUe565dSPMJm%2BFFjqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k4WVIOnCkH9FMfcEpcUyRRpT8LlvbqF3wEslk3uUlQZOFROewDS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xB0qb64uFC8UjIZFvOJ893h4mvKPkohcahmKIECFi3l53XsqB5Ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dS%2B8VoSgWtdEwyRkSuuDUZgYlYfwwepuD5HjpVjtjQ9k1FucXgAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kq5BhLFzm1RdUOKsaV9hKCJi8Q%2B3GQOgpay3Jge%2BfnbbETf106wQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y8xF%2BvBDdMkPzj9dASr%2B3D8kVdUtY7aP7RYkjcCQcERT3HnAvnGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MNXzK5j81PiTcSgJsEeAIxwuweOFxfopYBZ71yjkJG8IQzIsnFOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ls8lnHfG7WxU6nQKIyuTDvGuHJeqQcVVPwqxt%2BLcBmUVJBKzgvGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zLlD2c7y3rkW58wFpNJ4Hq91Tf%2FToaic%2B%2FBfnqdkJmtTGd0B6jg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00YV0MJelqi1d8O2G9opY%2BNn95XkxOiTSFeKB84OwFN9%2BryXg1%2FIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lg%2BtymNLDEdNjjjkYfAeZfj5hxKP7lyUVjgdkCmsmDAp2rcN%2B1h0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AI85GrQuv9EoW0sDEqV8iI1TeBljI9k3xAF9O0ZwUW%2FfgO02BcoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tS6FcYMckEeOCZ1YaaDNknbsXkuSkNtj5m04xRw8tJlSQyuFLbk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zwSpIeI7wPHJSY5ZjzpbN8uVU4esT%2FvDrxJ4SiCTSxzP3o8BLNXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fmGzmmXocXAYGN5%2FlTJow9mFpL8NbdPp7g9u1l7WVg%2FumnWvqGMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F2mVzvJ7JekcJT3q%2FkDz7sInr1hXrdN8uQSg%2BSrU3kwRu3%2BYYgwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cSC6A9ieoaFl1bvQN1VhVr8pWwOOoI0lPLeYnMueD1FGpbYrimh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dudRynm5SmwipWP6Jhi2IsZz7QvwwdFmLlI2ZlvwSDs4MkSSGJYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eaFz92V4cGZcG06Wvs3BKZPpyHKW3gWfsdLwhX%2FND2ODrS84KMDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24dzDCmLDdsa0gF4AiZSaHSCZ8ffAFsV11c2hTWkm2Y8mPZxN%2FlQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kb4BS1FB0BybFbTZrzKxTi9dv71GoX5kRRwYHdCrnZxfgCj5TxWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X%2F8OtiWynh4XXuJyNP1GuQXBxZxlNwQXr03TsOwABx7jvKrIQklY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31KIQk1OUJAhSQ7emlU37My4WDFqnZIRCN3RH2MwwFATCGtcvrwCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hNfPtgtXNJje0R5euhtnOpF3xM%2Bays4iN9p0CbBZl5j3FdU65PII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fyhCjgASBtajsvFJJzxfc0xP5F22sS5EPuztPAoNHEzX2Be5NZ3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w9WNr%2BqPA2F%2FFr3JWjc6OtaIIha4fArXBoVVPIHtbhsMVYW%2BPpXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sJmQDFKTilk650PqqvpuJiY5p500GRVjlfS2B7WafKD5s7RirKXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mucjFswJzoXKdIPIQkWw%2FXGeT7AY4pTl0lgcmRCbzcPqwmKxqxyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ldi%2BHhWlY9SX1Z23bcwF0snBtZgcQiHrqOricuae51Ya1tBl6eXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xc0B5CTo1MAYoPriYvbm03kwXjxmwC%2BchkHkMLxhBs3lj9U4sQkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RxIaZqF0O5g50dBTKIZQlqbMGKc2AXFykuW0XxtW70ENvq8LiIiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qqG7QSb4rMPX5B50m5Lc3ed8J4d2utfR4g9vjd0f4K%2Bza7cm9FFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2apyyvTXptg6bmTT1pei5pIR3tvbwj%2BnkG9ivZrsamhhvWNlZgSug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pZVdufZoN2GEWx5tmkF1nziwZSqmMyfSOyS7%2FnKNXr6aibPaRjCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Of6rAU8S0E1Lg1CDe21S7gWtaAIS3gvitjGuyj7xjrTbcFhWMQ18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BbrwUXdKIcq12p3g0wTSBBS4ygesWTURx3q%2BLDj4bHlR63GuGYas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21VJ3eobm4OQ6m7nV8peYm6TKG23n%2BgYSmubDN5X1xsf%2B33Yu4S3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tmR%2FRTHg95xcDwTAACuhLbc1pny2T9vVsoapSSU%2BvQytCsejkHsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b%2BxMhUHjcuerM1lZjcHBmX5jwoXdM64dh1KzV9VT7vZVBTJZvF0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ryXheQYXOAmvqE6xHNtQOqMMXuaYP3wTGutZgYw5E8JNq99Bw4Gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k5cL03FA6Z5WPgU%2FqFZhr22x%2F7IGhtXTuUqgA%2FQrmERSwMqd%2BIWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ye3A27xPxOEaMbOq%2FsbigdrUF2rRK5HrDrDQr2WJDhxhkNN7L8wM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dADqRB1utUwaCW%2FHVIwjkhd1PonPBXTYdjGr2q%2FMzUJC9JNzqki4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sLWbiF9Zj3nU3NwBI295FeH1X8MdTFmmeDBhsU39WrYhhi%2BWF%2Fa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T6hRoU4Qe0KBedyaCTJXMCeluyp0961hyIhstkwwm1RCq2%2BIXCqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kwULyK6qhMrPxKTL82i%2FAyTltRzq%2FSnxPy5oS46w5ZXnojgSx3FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JI%2BY60wVSlb2tG16RLyrmcHep9l8xFCtOMTw2%2Fr6ZepN%2B5WHGISg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3imrrYC5%2BU43X7gSq2jL1kJBMLICGZc6MurdeRvDZHPXLZNebUvco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MZX8FlMIHo3FPUv3ileJRZZh%2BuDut9JfzQa9JI5dChjHb77tw8BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bCS2B7dHnk9L7xsTdKrQY1HnnNX3tgHMIqeFRvXiohjYVK5vfQcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WdI1zk%2BZSjO%2BQvgK5CAuGM8Dp%2BC1at%2FCcuiwGKPVAtfrpTQF4EtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rIgovOidhiEWlLTZTE4FRraWGnS3Eb7mpLUcqkxNfB79fp4n2Tn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AUSNvJv0oCiEqZXjjDR8nWeNzdcBFxxfvUh4msBU4G8rD68W2US4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wh0iCTIQc%2Fg4Y32rrlBUzpTVR4p72gVUezBnQMG9nzURfuB1yhSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hRyFqPkuCNvcEPlpN8RBAlCxPdYpyux6NInKMO4geQvBGqODSlBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D%2FS3PLdx8WINpaOgP64Bg%2BTSoyrCC9MZzj72dr2YrHU6OL5eNsSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C6pizA6fWf4tD5w4neciqUeM%2B9If4dM%2BHVJiB%2F%2B1dkpJAjFhYBTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UVqhjYQCytS4oAW93doanMG5x7Wk0d4dbHtM8musBrl5sn5OzdYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fRPJlRlW9fRbEuXAeYMC25ZGRxbpB0lwheFdXhi318Tj%2FQmvjTzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BU5vdqCYqYzBz4imEFsFN05E7l55ClB4gbPd8fNQNPaVL5sTkxtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hArS6k27NWFnjp26TBw21ukBATPbfyQpo2jMM9crJR5951UK1M3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kpoiyAM2rihRdJg0knprUk9B0WOtnI2tcRyptFw5eVWsp7iiu6Zc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sb46QqP36lzlKEB3gi7XYYtAyC19xYrCyr7xYDU%2FLwX4trel5yaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2BgNgFgb6oJXM0NRNXp5hVfzVWG1tAKN9r9eDf7qFB4%2BHW2lQBSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MDXbKApQiUhY1e5A6kS1SidSiw4w4BEMb35j%2FQmCluARW4Hxm0RQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fq6yae%2BKKcJtw7gCrsD%2BvrAU2y2EdioQCBGWpuEDfMBUvH0Bz2QM=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

8/8/2025

Page -

Dept Budget
Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8:29:29
17

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556105 Services

556100 Other Interdepartm

556000 Other Interdepartme

550000 Interdepartmental Ch

560000 Capital Outlay

563000 Building

563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements
564500 Other Improvements

565000 Machinery & Equipme
565000 Machinery & Equipme

566000 Office Furniture &
566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi
566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment
566200 Computer Equipment

567000 Vehicles

34,834

29,046

28,554 30,981 30,981 15,458

30,981

34,329

3,348

10.81

34,834

29,046

28,554 30,981 30,981 15,458

30,981

34,329

3,348

10.81

34,834

29,046

28,554 30,981 30,981 15,458

30,981

34,329

3,348

10.81

2,565,840

2,292,896

2,873,303 3,346,724 3,346,724 1,684,557

3,417,661

3,650,054

303,330

9.06

6,500 6,500

6,500-

100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y9BLnZ5tURB14vlvz2tgKIImZD9Oik%2FJdy4QQWIx3heAUeMMrIrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ua33ppJAJFJ2aSg9g7g2fIYshS%2BjyH7%2FlTmyj8Fj4yFzyJE5YCnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pyZFEfaLy3iIx56Lbc8LIQzTsufkbFo%2FYEMOYvn7fsK80waLbuis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3408hxX06%2BCqdGhmHHET9ADadeygQ9d4kd%2Bo%2FS9ayZMTn6zfSDa7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eKqbqosBCQygFH25ds8oyx6g6A0Fbr5KUEdNSmeTpzJMmK0zOKps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m0SGKlIn8THaf%2FlBsBx8pXdQFgJhcI%2FVF7t1%2Buih4HQ71C5Z2aVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bqp1a718Q%2BdZUkCiAG4%2B77BxeMNPudbY9svlkwluqPIchevc75QA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uozhd8llGQNpBP6wGDKtsOq506u1rCQ025qKn%2Ftw%2FoPd5e1%2B3N%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gv6drLu5aZzUPuzoUpqVKOfEutneTSiJ%2FW1d13d8zcMttr7rbfcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PZzMhC%2BdaQhT0RN6rNGmEAbWbV4hiK0CUisdI0fd%2F4krYXemjKck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ywQpp6xNqLT3iKDI7oHYJCfOmt%2FriALwEQ%2FPfqDTvlpk4fcEfK50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39zBEwdLENzD3BvWkSBgsU9gbyRZsgT%2By0mwhtFGeqJkBh2r3bAiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tXUeZvlqothj6Qujv7RfHXbc5NZfoYFQlk78EKjvlZT%2FZAQZCLhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m5i7XCA7JdaQyjyvs2Su8e3FooS3REqY72hBc3FfFZEqEuqAFUnQ=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
Page - 18
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
567000 Vehicles 6,500 6,500 6,500- 100.00-
560000 Capital Outlay 6,500 6,500 6,500- 100.00-
570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation
580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
582000 Interest
580000 Debt Service
500000 Expense/Expenditure 21,772,609 22,132,348 26,653,849 30,093,690 30,156,750 14,025,867 28,728,305 31,296,959 1,203,269 4.00
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Operat'g Transfers f
631000 General Fund 38,186- 53,945- 136,985- 144,820- 144,820- 74,505- 212,731- 357,775- 212,955- 147.05
631900 LFRF - General Fund 72,176- 68,042- 285,392- 280,747- 280,747- 14,863- 119,108- 263,978- 16,769 5.97-
631900 LFRF - General Fund 72,176- 68,042- 285,392- 280,747- 280,747- 14,863- 119,108- 263,978- 16,769 5.97-
630000 Operat'g Transfers f 110,362- 121,987- 422,377- 425,567- 425,567- 89,368- 331,839- 621,753- 196,186- 46.10
600000 Other Financing Sourc 110,362- 121,987- 422,377- 425,567- 425,567- 89,368- 331,839- 621,753- 196,186- 46.10
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
721000 General Fund
721000 General Fund
726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F
Subtotal 2,615,726 4,428,356 3,545,905 3,971,591 3,981,452 3,717,586 3,749,695 2,720,198 1,251,393- 31.51-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fy8DPGxL9nOdqvE6WrdUy1GmHGZnwZ552hzMoNib0ORC%2BSz2gc6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BxcOUnfkCsltYeGnt1tDKm45IjJ9MHsBk7YllQ6NC3Lm2S3axK%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31yicXkXBxjgscfymeSwFZcQRUpMEFnCp2%2BtFG2bpAnlpyG9GwJSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q8obQ5cSe%2Ba0f8NzojIWMNcsd2ry2pDCInfgaeKsrg%2FqUHEh9eY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20X14xq5wKvhSfAZKefIh10JG8n622huQIlp6rE71Iazag72bLiYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FLfcKXgzr3nwiOPBysydYYZA%2B8IGXG7L0A4dTDStc48bltAvASmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2FEtSdOMZNwltsvKiaziHXLLubW0qY6DoczuiOYx1DgaCBZ2AJzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1exOOmEHOv4i3ME0pjBsbJUjtcQAPiNux0hF8LkMQqGTXKkAIb0GI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d1wqs18IGZDnMKmf%2F2wTHKIxQqck3RVF%2B6ABQwc5KRLNdfPokuXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XbE%2BY0t7zdv0FNjuFG3YYC0FfCcl8%2FCbE43fgeyRlVaxf4eWbKps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0faivpCCvxp%2FazCsQq358hJVZnyuAaKMIVJ%2FX4ocetiIk1tUk0U4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31xUG7CZ5RioonwyQDjOUS9iGuMUklkFkqKltXIJeO42Fj4YYhT5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FEU8uZeQFoGlC6%2F4pHlr%2F7t2macEUVvyVBrwsNq%2B5dAHo1Q4R6L0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jkZFKQ11yeHKLlFMB%2BJwo7LNQyKK2v9fvk3jPA%2BcDhJhmAs9f9BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VxwdSyI5zg3JY0KXHITL%2BiXGuoBAoWO6SrJLnsvfS6tvVkv2Ra8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wpTBKBbgO6agpHmUUymOHDYFO09s%2FB3%2BKaPW5CneS26twQ2MlVwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36sjpTPVFRHVdyWmpLOGiPmWih6hR8l78G9duki0EIg00bWBdiPVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cJBVtN0kYRlYGLpBuqJcQaaf4NWdmgMkSVAhw44jjE3lXu1Wsu7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t9GKpWULndLFvGOlPbFd3rh4cZjApQBC9aiF1AXQgfSBLI6jWySE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JTrnw9pEe31GYu3IUKTHiXMja2cLOKHhSvNmxx27I%2BT1R2OPKo8k=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:29
County of Sheboygan
Page - 19
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
820125 Use of FB for Subse
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
700000 Other Financing Uses
00200 Community Programs 2,615,726 4,428,356 3,545,904 3,971,591 3,981,452 3,717,586 3,749,695 2,720,198 1,251,393- 31.51-
Current Change in Fund Balance 2,615,726 4,428,356 3,545,905 3,971,591 3,981,452 3,717,586 3,749,695 2,720,198 1,251,393- 31.51-



Propased Budget — Variance Repout for 2026
Udministrative Sewices
Level 7



R551476

7/23/2025 10:40:38

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00210 Health & Human Srvs. Ad
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 8,603,075- 14,259,204 14,826,866- 14,826,866- 6,115,724- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 267,980- 1.81
411000 Property Tax Levy 8,663,075- 14,259,204- 14,826,866- 14,826,866- 6,115,724- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 267,980- 1.81
412000 Sales and Use
412000 Sales and Use
410000 Taxes 8,603,075- 14,259,204 14,826,866- 14,826,866- 6,115,724- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 267,980- 1.81
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421000 Federal Grants 823-

423000 State Grants

423525 State Health & Hum
423525 State Health & Hum
423675 Other State Paymen
423675 Other State Paymen

423000 State Grants

424000 Chges to State of W
424200 Transportation
424200 Transportation
424000 Chges to State of W
425000 Grants from Local G
425000 Grants from Local G

426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government
426100 General Government



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HEP%2BLBxtZUaL3dLyGF%2B%2BxfM%2F5PU61b0ObOTCq1RgmAyCRpqoOzI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3juTN8f7qEtJSgiV6Cb1I7%2FzMMHncsKKJwTiPfTShLmTrzkUX%2FNNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VLQkWcI%2FhzBQpQ07duUO4Y%2BRNNQnxMPGWiGPqHTLZBtctQP9Xv7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33BExxvTF6ID7iaCTNpKgNtyPmIuxahHLeMjlr76W0wIeqkunjsj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VJlsM1lMg8mqL10ZPn1tsDyH4RoqdhcPuVUazP1wSOMk5F1e7lZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BixvvApEeq%2Fhljqp08MJpahPsOwc9e%2FSjhPBIq4vvALB5i8LA17k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wVwuHDGq12KDOlv3fNcahSGon%2Fssyn1KwyGJ%2FJoyQNNAhhrIp2dU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ke2f%2B91XW2xfV5qQtLkwytaA1ZrO%2FQyK%2FNG4sTyQrHgWXuJ3EYjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TBAoSOWk0KhD0woQmKKH%2BKcDrZkhqugPn5fTv9Iel2U2BxdlZcf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gDGj7MasHQwRmMlLUtkoebj5bKgFQC3XeSJCDQQja%2BqN8536owhI=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:40:38

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

2

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

426200 Public Safety

426200 Public Safety

426300 Transportation

426300 Transportation

426000 Chges - Other Local

420000 Intergovernmental Re 823-

430000 Licenses and Permits
432000 Nonbusiness License

432000 Nonbusiness License

430000 Licenses and Permits

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

443000 Judgments and Damag

443000 Judgments and Damag

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds

451100 Register of Deeds

451200 Court Fees and Cos

451200 Court Fees and Cos
451400 Other General Gove

451420 Copies 3,885-

3,432- 3,653- 3,000- 3,000-

1,514-

3,000-

3,000-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C5NVw5sfCrDShqvzyvxF3crFXWHjK9k%2FCRZwIVbmuc1K8edqkooA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L5DFLGe6qBF%2B0R%2FpzXMud8hyFYtmi68%2FP%2FlsF31mhNOdqM%2Bf3Y8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ghr4iSyIjf%2FjMAeTvkk4CFxqa%2FMVgwKfkiNWxz14tnzoVsALQK0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UW3292GziGiAMSsVn6FUcTnSoANXNw7NfnGYSATbbxvnvzivIMV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iqmFs3qC6AA%2BoOqLSrVR0lbGEyw4yaIF88BHyk7XH5tn%2F7gxK3E4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F2ogiTYNFsH9mwL1C1t9IncJo6NjBTv0yQvexuRzT%2B4Qxq6RUcKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k3PfK052iZotxClLXd3oPhFmWQ0Gcwuj%2FXa3cm44JBOCst%2BVW4aE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39Ljq9nnnVwfew%2BqxECSuGYE%2BjJch1qochVuc7jWTfxYNADaVsBiY=

R551476 7/23/2025 10:40:38
County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
451400 Other General Gove 3,885- 3,432- 3,653- 3,000- 3,000- 1,514- 3,000- 3,000-
451000 General Government 3,885- 3,432- 3,653- 3,000- 3,000- 1,514- 3,000- 3,000-
452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement
452127 Witness & Jury Fe 36- 36-
452100 Law Enforcement 36- 36-
452300 Board of Prisoners
452300 Board of Prisoners
452000 Public Safety 36- 36-

453000 Public Works
453300 Airports

453300 Airports

453000 Public Works

454000 Health Care Service
454100 Room & Care Revenu

454100 Room & Care Revenu

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454300 Contractual Allowa

454300 Contractual Allowa

454400 Other Health Care

454400 Other Health Care


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c0G2aSiqBu8f66oopmpo1KzDTPJwKB%2Be39q3cDquoH%2BO6eirJ%2BeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QjzfcfaQgwroPYeHK0BQ4FvQtjFd6HbxzLl46HCYuE3pLNo49aw0=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual Board Amended
Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025

7/23/2025 10:40:38
Page - 4

Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

454000 Health Care Service

455000 Health & Human Serv
455100 H&HS Payment Reven
455135 General Relief - 900-

605-

540- 600- 600-

295- 600- 600-

455100 H&HS Payment Reven 900-

455200 Home/Institution/S

605-

540- 600- 600-

295- 600- 600-

455200 Home/Institution/S

455300 Other Human Servic

455300 Other Human Servic

455000 Health & Human Serv 900-

456000 Culture and Recreat

605-

540- 600- 600-

295- 600- 600-

456000 Culture and Recreat

457000 Conservation and De

457000 Conservation and De

450000 Public Charges for S 4,785-

460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue

4,037-

4,193- 3,600- 3,600-

1,845- 3,636- 3,600-

462000 Rent Revenue

463000 Property Sales

463000 Property Sales

464000 Insurance Recoverie

464000 Insurance Recoverie


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2je5JaTwpuiEPln0DRGyEdRTT7X5%2F1Uggj2HVwXefWp8W9ECPbhiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0458gwXnSxR%2BvMLyX8us%2B5bCeyQlaz1nwhhRtmJuIINUcRHmjylkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JGjzpprjfuwAW0yvS7Q9ekTIQQeKGzKbZ5%2FBuxO4NCsf%2BN5YUY%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MlZx3d8v3S2pqzCX2ouut4IYqUtXR%2F38EcF3XKqvlwiLEFxpLhDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u0vNPUMY2ihWfns7vKuq2n%2F3X3A4In55UWyewOMB8jePpaOZ%2FBSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vgVqrQnX%2Ft6Kllt1BrZA7hpvN8g3K8Gqk%2FLPJ5W%2FLTEJEE5C8FVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uvteYNg%2FVc%2ByhxuzzuSFH6Sl8Ae8haRhepO40AasCs5GRybIajUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SCs5tsts05lRP3p7QWG17%2FE7d70FJwmom7JDjRAoTNbn8g%2FUSmcI=

R551476 7/23/2025 10:40:38

County of Sheboygan
Page - 5
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
465000 Donations
465300 Contributions & Do
465300 Contributions & Do
465000 Donations
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 147,293- 340- 355- 340- 340- 230- 490- 490- 150- 44.12
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 147,309- 340- 355- 340- 340- 230- 490- 490- 150- 44.12
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 147,309- 340- 355- 340- 340- 230- 490- 490- 150- 44.12
460000 Interest and Other R 147,309- 340- 355- 340- 340- 230- 490- 490- 150- 44.12

470000 Interdepartmental Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re
471400 General Liability

471400 General Liability
471500 Auto Insurance

471500 Auto Insurance

471000 Insurance & Empl Re

472000 Repairs & Maintenan

472000 Repairs & Maintenan

473000 System Operation Re

473000 System Operation Re

474000 Public Safety Reven

474000 Public Safety Reven


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WoH%2FlyuaaypeIGULVvCrImhl3BnWVmx07tBsFWit5x0I8IPW2BsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l%2BHkKWdaGi6f6ZsDeC77l04sWwqhH87iS46WWppSI%2ByC37%2BMlIQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2osPBvIqb24IKaseToqpu4t7FUYlOan63VFJ%2BtbAUtMMHs0Mz9zjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y0VVh6nzIdsfmiZRqF5ZRHT5WF43PO1R8oliu6ApeTqKLztEo4fI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X0UU9Arp2if8srxUCVwVp1BzNX9wuYQ%2BkAYHFprIfMYVy6K2Ong8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TU30BhodRVptk9JAlbYfNS7pYyiTsyRCuziXXsmR3aE%2BJ%2FcdfB4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XiVRFwfADQOJ1X1aQxCPs1MrMg7CECapb%2BDFepZg7eSx%2Bz%2B0Elxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TjUOLWymCLiHG1yYgk95KE0IlhA0UPBp1bjONB%2FAxNkEYVKvsraA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bTJ%2FyPN5bkJNZdbdAyS9y91ZyWIJTnZpqaU9wIIssnzx3qATdxXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fi8sXEcrD%2FQYAl%2FwQ%2F6Fbn72jMfTUw1Nrv1JlnRxLRMDRZGuYgj4=

R551476
SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

Actual
2020-2024

Annual 2023
475000 Health & Human Serv

475000 Health & Human Serv

476000 Other Interdepartme
476000 Other Interdepartme

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget -

For 2026

Actual

Board
Annual 2024

Adopted 2025

7/23/2025 10:40:38
Variance Report

Page - 6

Amended

Current Year

Current Year
Budget 2025

Dept Budget $ Variance To
At June 30th Projection

% Chge To
Request 2026 2025 Budget

2025 Bdgt

470000 Interdepartmental Re

400000 Revenues

8,815,992-

14,263,581-
500000 Expense/Expenditure

14,501,096-

510000 Personnel Related Ex

14,830,806-

14,830,806-

511000 Wages

511100 General

6,117,799- 14,830,992- 15,098,936-

511105 Regular

1,372,544
511110 Overtime

1,454,119
1,989
511100 General

2,989
1,374,543

1,457,109
511200 Social Worker

511200 Social Worker

511300 RN

1,535,274

1,104,953
1,727

3,500
1,537,001

1,108,453

268,130-

1,104,953

836,273
3,500

1,108,453

1,683,943
111

836,385

1,645,705
2,000

1,685,943

540,752
3,500

1,649,205

48.94

511300 RN

511400 LPN

540,752 48.78

511400 LPN

511500 Nursing Assistant

511500 Nursing Assistant

511600 Ward Clerks

511600 Ward Clerks



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DiMyOR8KyG77p58qo4h34Kx%2FsJXG5fS%2FlA9k9iqEyv6gBXMpJr2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x%2Bp%2BnQ2Jt19%2FNhBFOUYl7x%2F%2FNqLgyAFUXafmuKkleL7DrkP%2B8ecc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DM0LL0b4tTuSl7YM7NPA42mMh9CWmJ2KPEAMbUcZpJhCv5p%2BEwo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O5tobsXGbEeDeTBMWwP5jZIA1DQqCyAXd79o35t9SOcaSEqzNCOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k0lrOiv1urWYsW1MuAgmfYLNlKtTlwvM5xBp5WqJAcWMzjo34fQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15ZtJq5KuiTsjftlWeDAaGm3bvsYtpcXQEecB%2FaXy2KgumkNTPBrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KlwnNs10Ledr5o0UBJ3YVgie%2FqdAgv643oHjR%2FloFgLy9Sc9IhIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xv%2BazyB68y2J4CDI7T56Q%2BU1zytbEdB3%2Bmp%2BE%2F3OxWlDdI1Bum3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37BC%2F%2FtoAS4PZsOOJ0xjoy7CmuDqJo%2FSKrjC1Ni8zW1xS9ah35RHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CB94xPzmE%2FsXT4tnbORNqyyQSKvjeFbyEL3KyzOPXQJbgMRDQzHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lpi7olcty4%2FfywzyrzK1eObqCYBmuGpXDV8KMpVBrF6Vm3MzlxgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FEkKP%2F7O5at6NRrFIu5axgrfb229PnpWR4qxnjyw1F31TXvzwC3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DO2XebGvDSyiiISlJbG5lO4j9OIvU9XII2%2BQqt3z7ZXWUR00wJKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT123XDt3jiDgqxQDCIJPZxc3EUc7ZWkIXkiNufsZjua5d%2BmYhfNZLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FlA2kToFztMU57aKsK8FQGMr6HfW1v6lAi5NyW07DaDMprIYtEcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1afDYvxVC%2BHazRpSz3eVXb5ubAiShMz0trsLSO3dwV6w6%2B5Y3u1A8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZajtE1XTu9t2%2FZPT9WIHkpwBdPAH66tXT1Lp%2BSK83LoZA9inN%2BPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2voRqVTX46GoGxXpEEQlNDdV3w8s3Tm3%2FUECzbMR%2FYuJ69cxA6WaE=

R551476 7/23/2025 10:40:38
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511700 Medical Records
511700 Medical Records
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 1,374,543 1,457,109 1,537,001 1,108,453 1,108,453 836,385 1,685,943 1,649,205 540,752 48.78
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 98,105 104,213 109,754 82,026 82,026 59,959 120,784 122,041 40,015 48.78
512110 Retirement (Emplo 88,927 95,489 103,888 77,036 77,036 56,363 113,305 118,742 41,706 54.14
512100 General 187,031 199,702 213,642 159,062 159,062 116,322 234,089 240,783 81,721 51.38

512200 Social Worker
512200 Social Worker

512300 RN
512300 RN

512400 LPN
512400 LPN

512500 Nursing Assistants
512500 Nursing Assistants

512600 Ward Clerks
512600 Ward Clerks

512700 Medical Records
512700 Medical Records

512800 Temporary Help



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mlo7Sh078qbwdaLFyplhNUk8fG1bUmiXsfPnQwKPicpxFPh4XGDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zZ%2FaMtS9wBN2%2BXF27FG6LC7I42KInxJJfXpwAGV94GCXxlHX%2FnIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06KRXiGRzorZIsnCqFd7FobYNbqVXHPixniBThiM4C6osdtXxIXu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R6XHpeGFn5VHuRHq58%2BC9BJ2tefOdPVSSSWndGmo5pvqbA5J%2BzH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LQed0pXwKtAcwoDvaX5iVFoIlmbdEb8vW6qqk6dugZLr6QuyXKGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I4RpobUtcivDfkuXPLT6sCNn9%2BqDtKlnEMWsLw88Z45DgnNkDdK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36GDWLEbllKMFBcVjxz9smzLI2jGkdAuQzT8zpflYSPeEYH1J8hfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NqjghXcrfE%2B1qF%2B4mX2SFsqZAweGzGF2NdaxYRZ4P4v%2FMyt1uni0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JcJnF7bg2yO90xs7RbSEGvVBL6gbJjUhzLo8U4PAxudMJdzIpN78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eQ%2BzRq84%2B5EXuQvUNNZRd8sFv9eLiUwXciw6WikWEPCRG5KAPtDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nUo3bn6L7eLm4VUxn3cqeY7hNnr3vzFbdngKsNIyeCMfCeHh1qpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30aO2xilSaoUFC8mgbbEDGusho9WrYKZ%2FswfBtsFHeSkQRjP%2BmDwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kZTk8AQm6xDaz%2BkEU%2FVTyFUvU62xKJ37%2BN5%2BBiopypixKolHTkEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I2GyoRFMF3TeWV0KVpEwMeRZz5FHdNLSiPBHRxUx252A6pCI7CZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qu0ubF4j74FyqfzP2Y0iZOozbnr5Q6hGifZ0CIvoFLXG6GyJ9vag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12K1QELlwPwu%2BO1yjUsMfv%2Fp4TXsfazID06cGPJ6%2B8lbNhdy1yUP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZB28sLQ5MZAG0FwOUR7LuiBRieX0RkIjNalTUkyiOX3WVxHEXAnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ds%2B4ZMdwJbRXyXkDHmkI91TXCW%2F%2FqHg4bw82cdORnHkpPbwf8u30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JkK2pgRjRsKAcl4UImFPM2WLQmAuYvtMbCiw27v20477D0qIMx0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0njUw9A7eaKvaQhKzeUdqDFadG7xbBjfUzaYM%2FMtuBpNOKO9%2FOT74=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/23/2025 10:40:38

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
512800 Temporary Help
512000 Benefits 187,031 199,702 213,642 159,062 159,062 116,322 234,089 240,783 81,721 51.38
510000 Personnel Related Ex 1,561,574 1,656,811 1,750,643 1,267,515 1,267,515 952,707 1,920,032 1,889,988 622,473 49.11
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 23,971 29,279 56,229 37,540 37,540 14,190 24,583 25,713 11,827- 31.51-
531246 Systems Support C 43,323 1,450 208,749 7,000 7,000 600 1,200 1,200 5,800- 82.86-
531255 Interpretation Se 44 462 1,000 1,000 1,000
531285 Financial 18,137 16,538 21,106 18,000 18,000 10,964 18,000 18,000
531100 Professional Servi 85,476 47,266 286,084 62,540 62,540 26,217 44,783 45,913 16,627- 26.59-
531300 Ancillary Services
531300 Ancillary Services
531400 Other Outside Serv
531455 Investigation 230 1,150 1,032 1,032
531400 Other Outside Serv 249 1,150 1,032 1,032
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700
531500 Client Services 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700
531800 Utilities
531840 Telephone - Cellu 3,135 3,799 3,608 3,694 3,694 1,825 3,656 2,131 1,563- 42.31-
531800 Utilities 3,135 3,799 3,608 3,694 3,694 1,825 3,656 2,131 1,563- 42.31-
531000 Purchased Services 88,860 52,215 289,692 68,934 68,934 28,041 51,139 51,776 17,158- 24.89-

532000 Repair & Maintenanc


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aJ0fLoFg16nEBNHxuSxhgD1X26%2BxlR%2BQGzcBUFYGubL12RylQ3g4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dUfMWHdx3J0MaQSC0yeF3qlcvYP8V4P0su8yiXLS2imckjUh8rxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jxSQ%2Bt1BxMY4gZV1kQ10hBv4G%2BP0ydAFdI5X5ay%2F5iGKaZ7Zn8Iw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dG8NCP6eFEOFY77ZylG%2Fq3rXplO8Fwvz54mpixpxLcLmX9RscSOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dEAkznY18B9wwqWE6EQaJPHrc1u0NmX6jri3s5O6%2FAiN7nBPS0T0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FKX1cu3mA2OX0Q1am9LQvMB9B9CdH6KSbnmoYGseiPP77oGI8EMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jnymvl3ROLwXY3J%2FsQHhxnOyPUDHvbET04uEAZxMtNhDaDmh77mo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AKBXVUohixNlBl8F%2F4Cg3nosQngvR24WIk26oeTwxqK8Z4rjTlFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vt755TPcSYVIeOmeKfR9mGfAB20vEPNrU0omXsP944C6PisWvC4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vnAGQBrs2HfldTdWDyOz%2BS%2F4Fy4akFIDziRFUg3pYeYIiR6Zc7Nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J54VGssQx1DCauGdc3RnEeJafT4bkUSIgxCIWkadIlj6FrHhlnFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ea%2Frq2xtvl1%2B9w5OpfmQzaa5dGPK%2ByzaVzyJOecm%2FOcEe4ZGPJ8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AWNU8%2F8qfEz5m8nW8zGmjw2hUY4kusY8ZSwj%2Bk4tvGhLgRT0rBGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qf4UZwZmwKOM%2F4MCVqUmPwAAwU1tsz5kwvMFpjGKw0dIWKnwV3fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HozCVacNojxhp1efrJ9q1zaV3H6V9%2B6JXxl3B9Dh9gIpJzQbKOEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qEEXcSt2ohOTVO58EUdZ9aviw8EELg2BRara4%2BhFo6APpxoTYLXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SUowaXOr5e7Jh5s%2FkNQLhJbBUColwKaV8mAmcru%2BhT2fgYiEk8nQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bJIU1N%2BRaKrZuovRjYAC71sXVsan2kZya%2BnMBt%2FHoATM%2FPRNjoOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lyi8qPSwKc4xnzKkNCGmSxdoivf39DnUH1%2Bo%2FowB8Fl2O4eNyumw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tvJO5C9fhM%2FBN4g4o5w0J9%2F5n7z%2F7g0uSDcJJRv3o1mWv39myzlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z1Q7D13bkeokCqV5rgXTrG6%2Bo3M15gI3OuXHQbRmTwUf9ZXkm5c4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kj9ZHftWKi5%2F0n2uyHjIeEFIgXfuBlRd7rGabfWI4%2BU6psBtc%2B2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z79y4F3FYDZzkdFrdaL%2BDRT7M7jo9gANsU2Zs1oVt8Xd1HufsgGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18LRb3tScumo9hZcePMirwegaNiZqAngnnFUIJNHEI%2FNauM2gzl%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13RGu%2BhtWQVE9kNLblQoSCkdE2uB%2F4qolJaXox%2BnCoDxl9sniSr60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1POnIfm%2BM89Ft0P%2BegabQSxaQEITRsfXQWTvNGAQqpbXOVa3NmIOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y%2FU5A5gwU2KVBVl5SyUTLgb6DXq1oZ6xcno9Alw%2FouwMX%2FwA9n%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YVUenfEAsJoXr9pwHnBczcz%2F4jE89ZSj9Mc8GXkk55W0cOEron78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RkOAOt8v0fnljPsACQsPYDPawaiCj3zNE7Y3DKr2%2FTPNT9%2FgnB%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18PEvWQ9KPksLrcuLcJM2RqmW1c0IkAVAMzUUbE8dbxOg3kR%2FaIs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tiUzbQ2itfTIzo8kFwuf5zQUpRZ15ypstDr85Dg53tx7xZW4a2yQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37MvY46RnKXEjzUb3szcgl1JztW5WyFY%2B0klf1OKCVLrJe8QI%2BdUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EU7eKW4aO1CuK%2BY1UF2raZZ%2BlrOTpOS1PrwY8zRpGydtI5ntZkdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yjWv9kVQDF2W2BjFkoBDzTPzIpy%2F63chtvxdGTs8ADVkA08QO%2FjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zsqrkgax8YmuORuX8gmaiHJpuXl%2BFzrlrV0rBGcWukZe6L86EILA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pXWC4DZBObNfjDoB6dvhgEt2S1KmBnzXEvTZtYc6qhZWswmJYj1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z3WejN8KvQbNonPvVDR5JZ0UqsvQiv5VoeCLAP6Wmc2dBHmuarCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c58%2BS%2BkbO1Pp7h2QdEBxm9cwg%2BtQK9OgCrKWTse0vjscg18knA3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xDH%2BIpY1EzenQd92eFoaqRp3TIsrJ4jHY5MA5EbvAbsNvHnbx3bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LkOSElgHO3tUMeNaPGFylZfLn3eCjzQ7rB12qNFcQUkzzpSq0Ty0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27PkzH1LQ%2BO8x2iv11GvQ2fyX8tKSBpQUso66YYxyUySjBzIi%2BzcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J2uVbmJPtuwhcS9jXK4NcKN9AIjIpZk%2BzA1%2FDA58kMkmsfUW5zUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B2YffdsipQLOhQ92MHj8%2B45hhX%2BHs94ywo%2FLKoMgn%2BMk9brNDjhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q0F%2FnqBPdT6R6QLfqMr7Uh6obajPVlY4sgbn5zTsW1uYaSdJRJG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tANhx%2B%2BI5mNrgNazV0M3FwMAdcVhF%2BL%2BXDZYFihrJDhJAW8llmmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QdXc6TlBgA97Lj1q0AbVoxQy8YOHorZUeHoydG9pUUaYKjaOdVIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13EigL%2FV8ky4QTHM60cLpZ%2BzH4ziO9qpFq4nF66jCRNxwnnVXnR0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2FEkqiBAivAQywhPhsyj9fN8bwHHp0f%2Bten8uadNrJjdvVeZGWHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0thaZCiaNW4R88OWhRNqnGQEilcRdAx2t1PD%2BNetM1vteAfrshqXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GThB%2F9rhMUa8pzRimArX58MeyhCtF9ISqxuQDEMQn58LjbK%2FLqeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23o5xGmTVMnrBEl0FNSMuvr4c7AdZLq2fklZpopU74nkfe6d3OX80=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:40:38

County of Sheboygan
Page - 9
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 1,649 1,587 3,135 3,000 3,000 952 3,000 3,000
532100 Maintenance Servic 1,649 1,587 3,135 3,000 3,000 952 3,000 3,000
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 13,995 3,054 8,515 10,250 10,250 2,826 9,100 9,500 750- 7.32-
532230 Vehicle 2,925 4,955 2,644 2,000 2,000 1,597 2,500 2,500 500 25.00
532200 Maintenance of Equ 16,920 8,009 11,159 12,250 12,250 4,423 11,600 12,000 250- 2.04-
532300 Repair Parts
532320 Auto Parts 2,018 7,851 967 1,000 1,000 886 1,000 1,000
532300 Repair Parts 2,018 7,851 967 1,000 1,000 886 1,000 1,000
532400 Other Maintenance
532400 Other Maintenance
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 20,587 17,447 15,260 16,250 16,250 6,260 15,600 16,000 250- 1.54-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 761 674 735 250 250 975 250 250
533100 Advertising and Pr 761 674 735 250 250 975 250 250
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 459 293 672 1,340 1,340 518 1,910 1,077 263- 19.63-
533215 Meals - Employee 30 84 54 564 564 28 631 504 60- 10.64-
533220 Lodging - Employe 1,780 4,962 2,720 5,127 5,127 1,273 5,670 5,327 200 3.90
533235 Commercial Trans. 324 1,616 6 2,591 2,591 30 2,591 2,591
533245 Seminars and Trai 13,166 14,887 29,569 40,696 40,696 11,411 29,146 35,216 5,480- 13.47-
533200 Travel and Meals 15,758 21,842 33,021 50,318 50,318 13,259 39,948 44,715 5,603- 11.14-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 4,012 4,020 4,020 4,110 4,110 4,000 4,060 4,060 50- 1.22-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ongJfwzVxkjGAYLTfI8FaiLKBOkcmYU3jDQ%2BIDGHT5Z3KVQE01kA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZPLzn5sIilNhkIycdaRmMVTel%2B6RQqtNasJtAbN4vMMpTpjnKKeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B6SInzAazuloKoXTriLQSB6YI60Lf9XQdue5UWCss8%2FdoBDHqUtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1USJ%2FXmDRcMKkjLKqEXQwe4g8WOR%2BhgQ9hp2SdiDUtG2GNruWBEbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT118aMbB6TA5oVlC1aoWTPN%2BdAiZ%2F7v5oDaICYGkkVjDzkaJO8OLOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tLVmxfjWPsuRnQAdOEuL5FnGzTdGpPevimJdVHY%2FFHgSDKUC%2FXBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S4saYYNSknMn56hIxq1XsgVPG%2FebRz5%2FaYPPHXFlvRd07W2uhNlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03tSkmIMh2pQPC4z9JYz24ymcI4tNKr0yasV0KSQwC74i0b2wADK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yMd%2B%2BCF7TMgGnl7Tgnou0cNazjO3j7tViIYuuHbNQTeAENx26vhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FRAZD9AJWsXeUW%2B4wAzs%2BDt%2BuW3yvn3%2BkrsqAIm3BSGFTnXEK%2BGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GTz1gtvQ7OV8ck0hnw8bhMuAWvJXuChvlSomjyoG%2F3kH66qg1LnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rw8b0UZBb0I2zoz%2FvQd8EtXung9bFdJMqEJMfWaRnXOmhOMbQOS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vooU0wEEtBYJb6OgazX8oU05XndCNLXgrkM2Lz7P%2FewuZaVCT0HM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l36GAwyeh6bXVHv2VQNriod4ttBEClK3b5HKxts6547BHLc49wwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17qIMRQDohOOqW5yMR8POP9R%2Ff0o4Pp0PxenBhqUUt5by89%2FYKdVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sw1wvUsPqJQT%2BIiGPgT6h5MZRFPlawwwojxhf65EgEBuYjN4hg6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UyBuq0XNPiDOAji3MW3fHFEFqL3HIpLM7EqapBo0cHcYxawXC4vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PQRQ%2FlRlY130B9F83mDhw%2FqXQCvQSgFSMt1qesz%2Bzujr4WSQR31w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uk4CGbK7VMZ%2FMrSRAy7GF8PGnAow7xEzc2UtwIAUk7SMsVmzWvoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kX3OXhfMNwvy91BomSJ8dG%2Fq%2FhvI1riY6ZZ%2FAJSCxGg292J7DvEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZUhGkIB%2FyTl7uN7HdkWHbpVpejLamiCMK0O%2BE5I0jYf0v43js8RU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27XrnzoGtN0pM8t%2FqjdbiIaHY2A%2FTfau0OfcusBvVL%2B9wk%2F8BULlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18FUYvDNia%2F%2BFf9mqedlAaivHte04AzJ6uetwLaHmkVw539Gv5jJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19HaIRLskTSZ7X5XyNkr9Ilbu82dan7lnf2TYRvf8YWV94d4IxSXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FGL3Voz00N33Lh%2FSklDxLflNCnHwD0Xf8AsjSj7Z4ofKCnXppDuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OwyWalZa3RgD4sGd5ivgpTLReS0ndjMJUhgMaRNmEAjwwqtYgbWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT269mQrn6c%2FAju2H7prQF%2B807rhyFUj6wKsTYDuLzy9qKLRMqHN%2FWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e4RD0YPOX7jQKdEeSXjJWgH6UFLlI8D6XMDoqwUuY9AfpDX%2BNsKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yTGP%2BJ%2FB3oTG8%2Fhan%2Fm%2B4rGzVKO5WJlr496TR5POXp%2FesHnmf7vA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lsySEK8L8UmhfY%2BQ4VUC8KZIfatvV%2B1HBIYgZ0cikqIFFl1n5TKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oaWl3YWihdesrQGNticxKMdGCDkEORe5VdWxKhfgEYCW74q%2BJPAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23A17xgheEm9LSOdph52niEkEU1xHzoCt13fVqWaQ3heD6NGu5ZAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cvOjd0zeX8UWLtUm6q11Rh4UOcluZZqlVVM0cUAeLpvEFwbes8ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZuIEWXDbKRBpsZLfm5ibLJrP5zDo9TmfVG77FjBWDbdVoMW4ejA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v4WWxqgIhAyUiRYH9AdIX1i1PbnKWmtcwYUReiVG4vErstr%2BiyaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qvW3g4mfwyak5uM6Foi3EVVZVyRNwzlRA%2F3uv8R9S4WqjA611ee0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VvoYxxGSk3N%2BFMfWyDMKEdMGZYDbTty6uCjH9sTp%2BAHsmQnS4OVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35%2FaIPM2Hflu3JSbNryz3fURfsyDOe2KJpUdIFcp3u4RqnxOO%2Bck0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jMSaqOycVDGQUSml682R9EvWi254d104l5w5Co1Yaw4R8dkxGTyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10XXSW3Tt0%2FlctV7SGYBsDlSmLEtyWAntDZ1uA77yT7cgHXuSwGeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12H6oXzXIwrJ4d%2Bn2NgnnVrKu7TBWS5V6gf26VrW3R24us9S4qxMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NL4vjlXAoKzQ8RqvyuF4O4%2FhiUF4wCW7wsc6J6aVTrMu9ujlCVgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lpE1%2BwVq9pVTGFhrj6%2BagKvgZeAv8AAK4N0EZ4a4TVIRlh8oHs7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GYbAWa%2Ba2w5z3XsYtE92pjZri2egJyC%2B4s4kQhCV4S04wD304J%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04bmKsAAF9pqoCHl4B354pjRQaY%2B%2B1VCYvPIKE3z1OpPUFLO6UBv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BxpQAufmWaAZ8wxO6X1nvtKUHkP0uHIx%2Bhnln1tvYI%2BPVBmWI0jc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dm23dN18AF2FRH9zMJumbjIKx%2BEfktg8m4nYc%2Bkti%2FJqMFc72wgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZGUTeKTzQeMKyOm%2Fa5dHOcQC7h%2FVHsAFGVXhBTQR0E5HDZee4q0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jVTHnNPPpH2iMQPZ6gwTA4CS21DdleQHHQIizWb8PMHtXAiIu5wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BEsQtIPzd5TvUbEz2%2FbdmeZM8tzYjmRQHDNJh7c0nyRNdeivuatY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BQn%2FH1hFohEZ6%2Biu5hLsYJbv81V2mAJxJrCRC%2FuivtpOQ%2FUCfiU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dCWcOOTi8PgK7ADUKxyO5hBDYN78sPFATyN6ohZwDAB74LeWoNgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XldVsbG5BFn7dX3V8Fj4IDz6hwbX37yzLWnDlkfLqw66vGBeOQpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1djelJ8e1RBlpKePjJpLvyOqxfvG1Xsk3kRXtuJCDZNsC8MwVIEq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23pRSTHOPg8C1v78wZagFCE9jGqbAtALQC1z3TA14OtmThUIE51qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FhSjvyysx9LPhhmq9RQUfz%2Fv%2FlHXoxeT3ZdaCjPwoLEeJLIuMt68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A7RYaiRv7nVnFMBuk9aZlbvvYSnc%2FFk7v2Vzqejo9wpGkxuBsJ0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TI%2FpagV7s09JUo3fgluWMk68Os25wSYpiCXopyR8xo%2FX3iP06F0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QCNaM2UzjlY3zR1K57Hz%2BA2HgdFAUeiNZhFgxa18eeTaJns6CkZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30THjCu1k1KzwS9zoqqjC6R8g3ii8Zj3OSG7%2FMK2AN2EtMSilV2cU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00ZSpTXMuE1pBjqyW1YEDy1huSSKnBwML77oGQ71ewVfzuQlCsNp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qqJpfUbxZUZ9Il2dxMhjsCGojJ6Im9YBZ%2Bl%2F8%2B7Trl4R6pIBVLVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24zy0ng040Ul3O%2BmdWCvvkE%2Fj9vsaz%2BGEcM2pPvXX8DV3y0UXqyHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eE3ek6gY8Q%2BAbXlG1T%2B9kQxT6rRIpiXarxwV%2FUdulAzk6ZE9SQH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aI2jqoIp7y4kpO0IZzqkhlPOh6Agq0gOSu4ujIX2pp1sWi4zGqtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VtqSaWUMRst37%2BQl2Dgwux7NNtpukowNTvsgRXztuNr1%2F7GB%2BV7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u%2B76Omqjx9L%2Fmyd8hvLHiHgAKbDo%2B2crnX2tCdpCH11bv8N56QsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HiUIk6dovPp2btLL6oSUS4qKModPx4ou49Qgjo6cJu5Iaanf%2FBQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mw%2Fjc7r1%2BMvG5ELOhFJ9eXEXD0AL5425PJaWYrtJsZeUXfvIAROw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT163wjn5KOFaq%2FFiNkafqr%2BEbs1wGgf1zyXUCrOV16807w2%2FiIhu4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SYz5IWcYppwANhKwH%2BOmmWYmsR6Sn4cTIMvS6Kx2W82g9aNAdp2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BwJVhWhqrlFpoyXCK81qrYHZ37UOHGEbTp8LaJtNm9Ys9%2FPiTj0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z%2BvJmTbACxXqK3Kenb3VVRKFHta2nnufucjgVNMkjVV21GzA4fnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E%2F%2BulA%2FABr4GqM3hFBaEjcH6F1%2FjUYk3b4txbkka6bFlLsywt4YQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24uUkzFXza1tcn80%2BMXFjZkq7luuJteJSr3H91V32akdx%2BVFCUybg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nYbzkU5Elrb6JAMbiKom%2F23A0F7Jj0UnB03WI09ryRomzkjnyQUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YPxEzzT9BNDhnEBXruIgj4AW03WDgKVANRVQghHV5szulX7ipoFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NquigUPjd%2BJPRZtiMKsfaGS6ZM188IJelU8aFlRsD00TSP6JFTH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rTTC177zlVORVGqMhCIY1vRdjGjZqUzSUwkvY8ivBmpjub6qJnrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xxtYh4fbfIFc7GHC5FwxntVtRTKVRxJQ8M7xjzBpg3mTWxz%2FYPgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39fSngzHabUU82ig6XtAXzIQK4%2FSJ22mNc28k2fYAgT63ZC%2FIT4ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zJ4zQRLVFhuzqmA3UH1STIcmhTtgSVZenW7gxWowIcuEi7FJayl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DJdEV%2BGfvQ2Ry7FaAfD79HRPDALwTHPfRw0Ut%2BFfIs9G7bLdWV5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ce29HJaOSm0dtRD2MWSnywVcUBVvmqS9lKq2AI%2FKiBOrln0MnBBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT215z4ahPUSHcxBkaYVLMD9pMyiPghwEza5JM18nqESyWi1CKi9%2FfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2giaaf9YJyf6pj7BCqzqIdkRjrSHVrnnNjybw3bZ36AsGkxcmMQ3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT040vPK9Z01aB%2BZFtzgPVT%2BQVVEtFsLErv2UMD8d3lqAKloBmP%2BjKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YXxJJFt61xl8vQy1shc4yaeQbGxf0ZtsB%2Bay2m1ZWcDG876qIWo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QYNOcHEh5BnxUctuRHz14u1gOJjVrCgejv7eqTn%2FTErYP1YHcDOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LRMO%2FE94YUWPVPZFkvttRO%2F1esGFk9FRQYffDmiY98DCMCAIcO%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q7jZLghksfdZEcJaUMEzYOyRSrm6dLuFgciMKi%2BWCDVDjPRVTDHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27TloCfqtP7Z75vrcyKHXCMaNuv%2Bpk0fFzXWvr7YPHMoNCunUH1Wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MCbGXFOu4FTdVaxfOtfsupO%2BpWjpETiAh5UERIY3Yygv5OCYbU1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38qX42nJDGyHxCi64Db1lvpNCjId%2BwBJVBY%2F6N6SRfreArboidAoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tYTYhaiBru4OcmhdH883nXkiyg8tV%2BQtoaJ478pQT6OifoZL68fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21AUy9ClPluf69rLFcBSimeNROKL0ijj6GesS58rekih%2F5AxVi42M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ikpBd%2FQjc%2FjebiQDD2D%2BAZGWHAka7xkiVzBu6zurYIfaNEaLtwnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bpvuafkt%2BdyjqvIPRAM0oWs9ex8Oy%2F7urwMlAA1u9SBU0b9FDWug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EX%2F%2BCFzLejvRkUASqcTzk8IOi0ymasVWyNVblJ%2Bg6njXS3cMvDds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D0GPOPlR%2BJ9cuFH5i1jzmKYzuHoSpTLoBqogJQ8L8Vxj1RWQy8fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y%2BX234u5W0kVfuSo6kFM7PkFnDbAioQ0XGWizrQm62HhizK6gs0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e%2FiXeXDt7c3nWmRrVLUCzkpa8d01hbnFPFOzN3Kqj7Fa033qe48k=

R551476 7/23/2025 10:40:38
County of Sheboygan
10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

533300 Dues 4,012 4,020 4,020 4,110 4,110 4,000 4,060 4,060 50- 1.22-
533400 Laundry
533400 Laundry
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 2,230 7,130 3,331 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
533466 Background Checks 141 705 300 300 515 1,164 1,164 864 288.00
533450 Fees & Permits 2,426 7,130 4,036 6,300 6,300 515 7,164 7,164 864 13.71
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 5,261 2,226 10,056 6,750 6,750 1,947 6,774 7,075 325 4.81
533540 Food 1,510 2,507 5,012 6,350 6,350 3,498 6,947 6,900 550 8.66
533500 General Supplies 6,770 4,733 15,068 13,100 13,100 5,445 13,721 13,975 875 6.68
533600 Health Care/Medica
533600 Health Care/Medica
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 5,158 5,797 3,184 5,350 5,350 593 5,350 5,850 500 9.35
533725 Postage 27,641 26,097 22,263 32,050 32,050 11,875 24,784 25,050 7,000- 21.84-
533700 Office Supplies 32,799 31,895 25,447 37,400 37,400 12,468 30,134 30,900 6,500- 17.38-
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 184 286 197 500 500 162 500 500
533800 Maintenance Suppli 184 286 197 500 500 162 500 500
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 5,295 1,496 9,541 9,286 9,286 554 10,022 10,062 776 8.36
533890 Books 540 800 688 1,950 1,950 79 900 1,800 150- 7.69-
533870 Books & Periodical 5,835 2,296 10,229 11,236 11,236 634 10,922 11,862 626 5.57
533900 Other
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 5-
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 9,876 286 9,438 3,690 3,690 397 3,690 3,690- 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gBpIZWTaBEJ%2F5ReWZa39DDaQibM1OS6G5XINq321FrGu3HAl%2BIFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VMq4%2FRliq5DqH0UCLAxVCtpPfHFX89ji8zHjfrvr%2BD29r9DbQjgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fmDQV4FtxkVZwPOXtM8Bc4es17ETrl0LwDGu5QbOt1GO3KaUzzAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03wE9NoIP9Gd0Q9E47PaUzUf690QGaW%2BgLaMqS%2BOZrxvtnVP7dHZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09jc1j1uSljCkrzAWxHobkennG%2FdQKlV33w3Fk98S876Dtw4PX9LI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ln7PZQeBz%2F%2BD6T4YtTqEX%2Bga34%2FV10okxlZN%2BwlFRFL4ZpyPyE8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT083aHxMBAkrPrY6tlzF6bILL04CkJquTUZ%2Fv1CCKY6vXZCHU4fJak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uGhBtwUKY0ncLTY3LHMOQ0mQQw2DBa9XyOTZMjckIenAJ2QQ8tBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FOnLsvDWWbhnHLxXH90O1lJvSNDzbnmwsz16Vc0WrPSwuIww%2FqXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oB7YkJhYlxPw2LLgwgR8hY1TcFFcVWcpWK16evBEZuw7I9yqUvZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D7NF5VwiESseBz6UgMAgtdzY6V3Zjed9WJH1IAB37DlvSkvK0Yo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT123E%2F3jrh0rNhpHQJB%2FpHBxYHiZaQx7glveQ%2BTsjLdfnJAdhePPaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NYyUrG8rbyoGzhfSG60OXA%2FI8tLDAdcimEge9xGWgyqxltg4yHjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ybiXC1kvG6vBZIldd95k6OP6auEkvaXipbqEuFPaV0nuYKDnc6jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sfF910Vyk%2BnP8chVjv%2Fg6Bb4UogJr1tPfudSHsBme6WjBcIt7sHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fhk1XTfazg4vfcEVn063itKXO3A%2BaCiaBeI5rdoF8AHurd7lj1r0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CtJDo6oqIC%2FaeHcVb2%2Fe6PBU4rYg3Pgjit2j14HrrUFuAxaHwmyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aZ5OkPaysrrg8ByxaY6tG2n%2B1nn4Wbi5PkaiXbOsyfPixcCJoGo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dKAuck4Ykh1awhd5WneiGsvYth34sRCaURYdL0FFPnqVlv67htvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hvP7n7e5Duq9AJRhkETgQgXjJ25PDHBYTqCwjLAfdxavjXkoj4BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hnQrSxD4V9N%2BN14cFuSYbk%2FTzZQFAuNiFluauhRmxrYd8s7O0biY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rJtMDpAiHzhQIDfvtvUSUEX5qazZGI8ohX%2Fl2vI94y1U%2Bz7IxW70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jyCulKyx4iatP7Rsquz5lefy2eOg6Md3qzXFCEjJP0Sjyvgbd5ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EvkC%2FvbCTL%2BePJWSGMv4ywf9BLBw2GhV9cISwCo8yZIB7L75mnr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jd3Zji36nGTotUuC%2BRgVUg4cMwxy434a%2FDc7x8SUxwmVYeNs6nwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BUpinMjOkNMBIwhnWl2I0H5Nk6HrUkTXwmXqSCRbJPYl48OcSihM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uGe4pdoxHpChCLBwBEgFW7%2FJVIEIMvEZ4V%2F0is6iADmEgDT8sjOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qNLlkwid5KrwjihAYob0sav26oDanVwb5HAFNb0BtITzAFoUvOFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L3BuqZkp0bqxZmN8rNoPgdbwyTAfjehU0NgdKNyZS2gfa1v71CKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X%2B%2BbFm6sGPG5ZCNDmIQD0x1vAMhK3YKgGengH826jgEBucUG1owk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11CE3p8vpsYNk0tWrou%2B8ayangVeQO%2FrRR5TPICT3u0cjDvWaNITg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15lku9JdMFEJuYbXLCOCJq3pDVG4u3QO1p0y3ooW3SncRr3ZPI5ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YMrRkA2rDjcer4VFWWpA8T67wHt4uaAR%2Fjp2EPpN92UIhhNg3gu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ol0kceKf%2FDy3MKZOnTkjVxX%2FT26StVmaWd33vyx%2B29WrKRC8sUI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZCbYprwAkdkR4jOVnbE5WLUHXWuCMYgeEFD4AQOfB6Auqdtal%2BO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FGjfMLSnr1Ssv96zYh0ZPdoR%2FROM9g0gfD4nY6p1BENxPLJiVo%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jNsitozS0vcoAGFBsdvYJ2VmQhfDY%2FogTsUyFGlxwRodXP70IQmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FsCfr1TUE9SxBBS0sXzpfDP9Eq1ol8xz9Pw3hjvDGs76LmIgr2uY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ViRIOBmknJbNEpdHeVPV1zmBXdWXP7K3BhR7sFtJ5qUUNmUgf87w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18YD3Mzoq9mpje1WMoi8eoqvSscg65OIL7ZivVaIHgCP1PxgRLluM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tv11OQ8JSuEv8js%2Bs4RgMCkO6aJlGRAysBSynh%2F4iH3VjaMCOcXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wUAA8WxZuMeACK%2BFVXf90ikCz1D4H1ggVURNo8vCmHXslZ%2BbqIH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W1wIBytrIyOxoF3%2FSsV69STMYJUaf6G4EQygXI7EJu%2B4IJChaNm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2InNHE%2FrPCSDQaQ%2BoQU9AScGPqz%2FQQ5jOApJHjDB%2FXXOy%2BL9Oe7IA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w9oM4aNavJ5v9iTZcL7fsxoRrxNVnZ0K0MKGuvgLBQ%2BrPRK664y8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27T6ATV%2BDsAImpk64RpA9LlfKoW%2B7EBHBjT4Ql%2FQbqE%2B0DxV8FZ8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hjbLoImwHfCOTlCBF84dIZPjRFZl7EZiTHH9C0V%2FcU3nuJSQCnKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0okB%2BwkgoFtHg6sMTRvzADwzCznCG1JzWqI2A%2Bq3jkizW1ek8fIZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VisJ3Kr6AV%2Bch6y0xK%2B6bQIjeUQpSuIEYUpJ3TGwcE9abWBB%2FsS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IdJwc1Tfgf%2BGsjtiRA2NRCgN1QbOgo8V%2F4vVOdyHcSP0fCu9%2BmhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aMtpc470YvEyI7eNYzs0929P5QapvArZi3PNn2N8D5beNNqWDr7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36zLOekVLmdDXz0sEMhlPgKbI8qAuzoZkVRYTaAyD%2FVj4TwKFcHis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rFfsCdLMToIIYjhz4tnz%2BmGg1wRZ5ksYUpTpQjazQIwxffNncnFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B1e62hx03skSD2zwA4Wx6HHP%2Bmijahc0e%2FO%2FzG7l98SHhisA0AQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PZPw7%2BjZ0Uv2l6AX5PCnKR%2FbM4t%2FVv%2BEf9qrcSE31La%2BN7xxks9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2FuG8X%2FH%2Bz7EvjuOrQ0pRrSOHFS1jMQRIeYDaOc8lzBDNiUHZiHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11F2Q5DbXPPZ%2BLUHCPiF6UtabypmhbNs19HNIB5dnoqxd%2FJt%2BYCNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K8eqHGAybxu%2BVyCVqc14duuFy6fhts55yNax%2F3AaWr1LSR1MdIvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DFLv5UKCBjxnwkqR%2FygVtxAuvm4rP6FwnA7s%2FFK%2FnnFvYvJyOy%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2REcuR1KtGpL33i91%2FMdiWY1I3Qnj6m7716Q4Kqlt9UWjwohMsnAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U34gTCZ9R5v6dzVLz2A1JnHwh2PZZqzJh9pJDiuvCjVRbSP3C2JM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f8tdlyrtTndAvOHjGCKDMQXGlHeF3TqG2QnDsXhZVDRGMpePcGL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2meuhiYUx4W4vPttGGMKB0OlgGThi39iCF8Edl3wu4qfDQK%2BOqt7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f19rxX8BTBJpxDmTI7lIvr8mncoRSyd%2BOfPByRQs5%2FRSajrOpCKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32wVjetDo4rgh36I1DRAfMFOZpYlybIX9UOQdfrhmetmZ4ETsD3%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mcvEubPYBafk2L1Bu5zREhZ1FKr8l7h5RMcYA%2B%2BZdhn3NFvOSqIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CDTDGao32to6Dj6urniuaUF%2BA94tnEv6MEM45hq2VXgl%2FtYc2bro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30G%2BFacdr2JDRez8JftJFez%2Bi1VxwRivL8Rxc8GBEpHtrsOfbvbmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07TnVs82gqonpmJ0D97F%2Fpb8YYF%2BqBTvz7oqkkBXaLmrgKhSegzYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02XxDa5N3lWp2ZrK7lapZbXEr4GsyZR0X%2BLPs0nC%2FF7zmi6ZSewVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bkhOYpAjWbKamm4CRXq4cnLH8NgCTzDflCgKewp1hVpBstG51Ma8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tHa%2BhcYiUR8toHaayujcjhQeSY5fivjj%2BEVohtctvhwkyzHZHHIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OKShDTCYDtFA%2FOvHoM253fCOA%2BvyHyFpKSRf6%2Fyb2f32zARxOaYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X06Xj234WbgkCz9%2FektCxs99HTost%2FS2LbAza4x8OPrYOQaE5dhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ngHB38DK1rwSdTpeoIcTEOsJIoEcJJyoNRjJokvRl7fwqjHsolHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WLrXXPCjc4%2BEt2OWmPsdpSbqKv2HtSrhzILKL%2FhiH%2FoFnFYZZr7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18hJY9B5i5HtWZjWangZ2dKYahcn%2F%2FAnbYSJWzy9DMYjQteKUG3ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v2lVz3avw7lFlrgtyfOCH1t26ULbu38gCelEIt6AdPRI6WJNFl8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V2nOVuin5684kC6%2FlYSCqBc1Wk2GfIVLm1xegiSPl0lDGAtEHEYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MaqSgtAP2tW988wxSeOfti5U2YnJfUFW6V5nbppIsA34IsiZY3%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t%2FFh1afP2E%2Bds1F7u5ChfOcIVYbDnI0I8C87G%2BUwJwvUQgDQTOss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sb1XdQZHqgKLG3A9rocUvcj%2B9zTmCgeO%2F8oDDZZDgjKpYtz4unsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Af%2BUHbTL0QByBbll3ehDjJfB%2FLifGRj3jaYLe4dqGZQ%2BLRViiyfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y7rQUib7zU%2BJrJLE%2FUIpDigejJ7iXsSAWs7x3lVp5mErVbChIcxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V0g6BEzJVjWZniUHrk5MPuFFZv6At82y%2B5PNK0G7Kl%2BSfZ77zL5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KrX%2BxuKZr8%2B9z%2FR5SYcm8phobvCcYk%2Bll1oODB9ERnK89iJ3fr8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pghsPNAsZi619dClVW6Cn9xwWpqS7%2FM3Q81Iw494UvTC0TP2fIbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MKSyyI4bjG0OO02pw7ZHWMwjUfcjK7P9MmMW1zaMxsEE5CkNa%2FFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c0GIUD%2BMGS3GniACrLjeghJrxXju8a%2BxxB9qPlas%2BY1h%2BTJPhkAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oGPinWSl1pJpV6ly0xqWDi6vHWLzGNxk5jnzG%2F05zy1JSxVsj5qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fPv0LfUBuIu%2Becg7MXXfuhB%2F2jFaFUtrTHLP%2B1LnYl9pRXEJIjek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MlfrbCYsG841nhQQgny5OT9dyERGYONy5Ps8ES2%2Bd7a2us7kUmaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BKIJIuAipMmtg4Hye5pCyL%2BP7JyxtwGM4BVhM02iC38hS2gR2n5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sAaKV4gGbLBvSRC1VCHM5El8c%2FPkynPZsa3BaF3tHo6YP%2FY%2FnfbM=

R551476 7/23/2025 10:40:38
County of Sheboygan
11
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 13,048 10,398 5,373
533928 Computer Sys $500 13,677 9,025 6,909 10,505 10,505 3,696 10,505 25,173 14,668 139.63
533951 Employee Recognit 1,299 6,497 10,120 10,120 5,916 10,120 10,120
533900 Other 38,059 19,709 28,212 24,315 24,315 10,009 24,315 35,293 10,978 45.15
533000 General Operating 106,605 92,583 120,964 147,529 147,529 47,468 131,014 148,719 1,190 .81
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 15,159 29,964 7,462 15,000 15,000 2,178 9,686 10,000 5,000- 33.33-
534100 Rentals 15,159 29,964 7,462 15,000 15,000 2,178 9,686 10,000 5,000- 33.33-
534200 Insurance
534245 Bonding Insurance 24 30 60 40 40 60 60 20 50.00
534200 Insurance 24 30 60 40 40 60 60 20 50.00
534000 Fixed Charges 15,183 29,994 7,522 15,040 15,040 2,178 9,746 10,060 4,980- 33.11-
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses 231,235 192,240 433,438 247,753 247,753 83,948 207,499 226,555 21,198- 8.56-
540000 Capital Projects
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In
540000 Capital Projects
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 359,535 374,496 377,741 264,690 264,690 196,338 398,191 382,335 117,645 44.45


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c7bmiIpnzxI5%2FHPMaUW0es%2BN%2FdHmxR0rTBCSiKLGkphp3uI9UQxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25eQ8uJw3FAAgBZZdx11S98bL0Xv2qLP2kSVl6LmePykZiihtf0GE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Tk4KSTPuGpHTwPer%2FQa4GKIsjOMLVlaGLgdcdI%2Fjjjno18t3Vs7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cAOmEgoR6l7s9x9Ma%2FC4DthabfHiMiy%2BrbHToCL%2BsGgm7p11AtSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CqWdP5r9%2Fu%2FqY8VE9Ek5paPOEszUsgcML2wdxd1Huvxh9kldNsVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v7hPkRr6xDOHn8jFfjXjXuZh3FkygU2j%2BcA1%2FmXGCWlygSvjEtYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT322IZ5hjoPSZeIzI031I1WpUSNk3yY71nTqlJPsCVfsA%2Fxt%2F%2FKpFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kUkzxgMoxMsh5sPjDYPSTyF%2BMMx3j4E5NW5zX2JDS3pupx8uZgQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ObmBJ9q54IExmm3eRq4LUxI3SYLP2XDIvURHZNNCp41HeZwXb8ks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F%2BJouetFDVWz2BUkrlfs1VcTcQzSPVuWef7dmh40Eyv%2BWkfmPNs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A0aGfL2A7ovrLqyOI0P4KNgXm2mfkSHMorS1uM3pFs318VhnyspI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BjjjeOUgG7LdRTO6Aev3lBtEJ71AjshQLj7enepUWImGZVqcFLD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pti3zCUr1DVtnRFLYlHBmZXWsK%2FGqT6dZLrxraJ2aEGTJZVnsOd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kNZlDfp1qFHr41fGwlfXvGpB68%2FaW4xgZL7Lg5yCJJeurNh4NQ2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bIdRrPZGEME5XC1wah7PsXjzOCFrEKnLKYvOZQZThn76Uowmsh50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vH8az8hR55QXVuDc%2FWa0DaYjuz1Maw3MFwr6SNPqee5I8zd7OFqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39CgBpkVNfLMxYG8sd987CZX0m%2FKx0hkde%2BKgGQrv3G4lxzmdlcb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ivcl5DNah%2BHZ1CEjhwanTFnXXrLpGPfEHaHBH%2BpgvZnXFEG1tDjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FqpWia%2BKtUSJ%2FLeegzidTxmgJc0nJ%2BqaLrpXYVPrPjzJ5O8A07jY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h5CB%2FHMRhjyMPqQalAVMBE7Q6C%2FoL9XJ6DXx%2FzPUuJUpYDPgioE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3leAbGiR2ueLUpGkik4tNX1k%2FLlV4dbsZb6np7E%2Br%2BUGVMV%2B0FBWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PHVwMRvo2WgrCu6LJVwvKBGl35D4xtGjNVSQajmtMvgd9tk7AF8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KMumn9wZoYhBOZXTABFpa%2FkRQFAanRUK97FxrzSbZbJhi17VUnAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sJlt90C1Hw2%2FBscp8VQjyCYbQf%2Beg%2FErnAcRk8RN9YSK3AJpavAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P%2FrwPwVkUzCcHFxHnEnuCkqAiUSkeVP8hlbXN9MxBvdWfg2SUOSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J62RaIDI8wHhOd0kSy%2Bj2gb5Xww6g7%2BXjkK8HqVnOD7aRfEGAvEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dE0S%2FsjiiLqLpU5CNW%2B2%2B23SEBISD7iIYf25sON7myNy1i1lnLac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24NeNF9aYrTTQOoCR6WglyvQeQdMg4pXPu6JENhKuSVh486fD0Lm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0liUP%2BxvLRlrl%2FBXQHSYyO3jk1fkplE%2FyKZjvOpgoXDC8nyzM5I9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QloR4MXRgoV%2FBMNZuI8zuomMB%2F8H2yUX8Tg9djzT8I%2B4cvCCaJb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z7hhYo5%2Fw25IeTRfv5M7lbe90Nf4A15tqdABaPtnLjuMH%2Bncbpng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d%2FpSb4iFiXE6RI51bdsdahC4e93A5CewlEejYI2lOrvCWIZaxlVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n5HJuCLZKoMFNcu5mvXhGYQJePz%2BvSiB6vyA9zK5E3MdecFGq1pM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Guabb89jhz%2FupezMyispCMtKrTbxeE7UPDgn3%2BcZ%2FiOwJ3nqNJR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XtBBHoX%2FSHHD1C9qn0NcuUs9%2BiLiQs8qPN84mJbtL7WBdUJMMdNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KX36NQtssp0n1IA4Y3rinK8oKVbo5Sx86%2FgebtZBu0V4bGUFj4s8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ot1BBrdk%2BAysfY73Soy0gxopY1Ak3ksWTRyBKZKxpqPe%2F9%2F%2BqB1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16KbOCW7AeU4I8NuUpt0fW6jN0y6d5GfFp%2BYAl3VhJLJygTJOe0Eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MXCpdllNJi1kA%2BZfss9iACcsyLrKhwAEh7pbjrnWdVUHHUwNW1dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F8HXaQaEBsPOdVjPBq8R6T7Ft6wZ11atAoUFXbYJqL6Yg%2BLL4HU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bSaWVnKnetYDG747lGBmdcFXxnJJiomDHQAtxMkiMcUDifVOjP%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ABZUCJsH1tt%2Bp5yTNtqDLfqFJqCQfkbFTl7ANVSab8Y7eoiVD4kY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sxeeqrUOEflXXKlRmczj2hJVDcNdPcnJKLACeDBoS5ElSc%2B238kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18UCP7uPfhaMMNk5c6ftWGLF4FruUYNCkMWlqx6zOM6pkxktmxhjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XC6qZsCMkYNb5uAg30aHtRNK7x4hIy5C%2FelqxPTVOzcmCjUE2by0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sg3KbIwO7Cc4E117Vvx92fldcEALpoe2lbx0%2F%2FH89Uwp2BNpHtxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pF4Mm81x25xGXIsumAK16SijanX%2BexH7zXjoHq2K9FFies8zLRKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SmQd4p%2F6unLXoD16Qn9ieMDVUL4bisnxZB2cSiEhPXYiHAHyeu30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rNHQbvszjsT4R5kWuAEJL%2Bjb6zzKh1fzIjcBr%2BPzE7BwzoQL7zZ0=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:40:38

County of Sheboygan
Page - 12
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551110 Dental Insurance 9,221 8,751 9,130 5,875 5,875 5,162 10,491 9,799 3,924 66.79
551115 Group Life Insura 774 819 855 621 621 467 948 923 302 48.63
551125 Worker Compensati 5,411 7,103 5,981 5,483 5,483 3,362 6,822 5,811 328 5.98
551100 Benefits - General 374,941 391,168 393,707 276,669 276,669 205,329 416,452 398,868 122,199 44.17
551000 Employee Related In 374,941 391,168 393,707 276,669 276,669 205,329 416,452 398,868 122,199 44.17
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 7,273 7,276 7,039 4,702 4,702 2,351 4,702 7,782 3,080 65.50
551915 Auto Insurance
551915 Auto Insurance
551920 Property Insurance 1,035 1,138 1,057 699 699 350 699 952 253 36.19
551930 Deductible Escrow 1,025 1,134 1,268 657 657 329 657 1,145 488 74.28
551900 Insurance Charges 9,333 9,548 9,364 6,058 6,058 3,029 6,058 9,879 3,821 63.07
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 48,707 83,096 77,978 56,411 56,411 25,271 56,411 85,307 28,896 51.22
552120 Vehicle Repair/Ma 558 510 690 600 600 80 600 600
552100 Repairs & Maintena 49,265 83,606 78,668 57,011 57,011 25,351 57,011 85,907 28,896 50.68
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 49,265 83,606 78,668 57,011 57,011 25,351 57,011 85,907 28,896 50.68
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 1,836 3,481 216 2,271 2,271 1,134 2,271 3,337 1,066 46.94
553115 Telephone - Long 35 26 12 12 12- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 797 1,326 678 400 400 449 1,250 1,350 950 237.50
553150 Data Processing S 99,445 101,697 104,831 76,081 76,081 38,042 76,081 111,261 35,180 46.24
553100 System Operation C 102,116 106,530 105,725 78,764 78,764 39,626 79,602 115,948 37,184 4721
553000 System Operation Ch 102,116 106,530 105,725 78,764 78,764 39,626 79,602 115,948 37,184 47.21


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b09N0FeucQVwDNI0aHNkH%2FTxoMccwYyJ8Zp%2BVhlj62b831WFT4BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uz1O6gjJvJWuJQASfckLHWxH3tBcku9iol6DF0x%2FGm7ro86FCloU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KBw88QBQEGUgG%2B4e6eZOKiDjujQ1LILUTEVpRz1DcPAOihcLIouY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zBm8w%2Ba0W4pRE1jaPPucXtLg5g4Gm%2Fenuy8DeNvLwGMicZIbmWV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fwYhxLMufzNV1gj3tr%2FdKcuEyfhS9wHwzDqDXFI%2F9t42SSGADrNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HXee6sgpvVGVgOUPERBmupfmKpQ02qy7ZCfBlv1743UmaVTGKhwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Vm8FvdWgP82yQuVl%2FpEv8DqG8%2B9N3RaEMCghpdp8xHX68KeYH00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MEeCfQpXLWbovrgP24Yz5QXNcKVShoH7BmqC%2Fex1narb0jVgPHzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XammYzknyMK2YifSC9yuLrlzdS8rIMOxs3fPUQHyonoOk27LQ4Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v1HIXlSluKELLfxn4UbOF14u%2Fmcfv14l631cG%2B12e1W8HQfDUCEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qxg5c6lkFhLd2LJpNtxz6N7LLeaFNw70CVV5LOgp2qNrKSlo9zuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k9pOPWqhsn3LY%2BwtDeAwHmZn5%2BytNio3If7T6B4pc8EbUd0urHtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TRay8Z4num2cD9WNmcFG5n1pNsFvsUqSVdEczKo%2FkusQczkc3BUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iV5HuKijJzPwq5fHsP2loVzzQW8%2BGuugJnRK3QGnGrpc%2Bayv7RFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T8b%2BnyAPRSrlLoRBQg4%2FcdXk%2Br1bCfZsxSlO7qABKOdZhGGkZk8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aKeqeskmKFiOqu43qWXEa%2BzfRgOBJ3AJYo70TUP119NDtXHtzo7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33FW2ULMhtXBBVZzhAtSemdl7PB%2Byx0BsaS%2Fr4EnCSHsFfrcy4oRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yUr8paHDm%2B6snPNPd4B4CTebPRB9%2BBmuURPamNIoi85yQubq%2Bmfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B%2FKI8gyuXLiqRewR%2FYuFUBZX8VnVb4S%2BauyB8ImSKP1qlbsgqrBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DLh%2BNZch5r5G%2BTZVu8schV8ORq8QUUHsgMbr0Ey9ybYAe8uCvhE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SfJOQ2BctUo5Rxf76QOOkc3GhGjNPEwJUcvS0%2BfL9lLxJ6LsAhOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JgOHZKzgEYBR1vHYpXSXlfU9%2FL%2Bts5gsMBEFDl7WSOfnvpX8Wtvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uHVwE7Or7cvYA2XUb3lcHSuJ7cNe8m9Fw9BNxY6qonkH%2BDRraZj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BnjVMldPqfL2w1rhmILUBUAp0%2FH%2B6JtdFMQizRQoWuVvOBGxVpH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ISzWK0HGdaeWvSde1zwLFhGp7jfaP6JXCf392O6pvA8YTauWamr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oy0CI2pWPC5aRKREQDD4UhuXJbBku1rJtMg7U%2Fn3rjBUFmb0oHx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ox5WZcgDyS6fI4fO1cpIKghW1aaxvPMgrA5zjOaijlriNJvFgKDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h1Phe%2BeU5bB68JM%2Bvtz6qEsKsQ6t13Q%2B4RUM0Klh8vfKmWXBu%2BjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uGr1jbHxLiaa%2Be%2FRrjbKUXLi%2BtXfz7laUgbLTqxUUrp5PnchJ45w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ctpPdJUOAuPte4%2BySO95NKwvOCBxy4MrFV5jPbfgIOgRtHYmYH8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39W1nVMGermwKyuTLZDpkxWOaYhfLbEH1%2F%2FQQVisPW1SBA7swEhyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T4zTMx3Lcl6FkRYxWaQ93AEgowA%2F3qJNYsU%2BH7OEOgYWW3jX2MOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a7WedR23qV3jfkl0UTnzWD8gC72mtWh44KaS6oodM09bOO3AHSoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18Hp%2Flyjvorn%2BMhS8Fc6IlzOnZFcwCajkZDG2OlwFgNG7wUkfaKiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ENafi7atxcEHBGiHE%2Bg1z6k55dBEV5yYtBCr%2F6xaCDyupG6m7%2B%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Shs5%2BM15RJ%2FZj3yKWWVMAZvm1t%2Bfs8se%2FTh1tY%2BXSO68RvO%2FPkbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HoDZcEWM%2F%2F7lsvoD5EVps25UntDGoV%2BS8fuvWqwQwS9VkXpsZWbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KLfd%2Bfk5W%2B1FPwalja47UDVxOu7AkeCBtdAkwJTkAypMoOo5ckLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zPpzbUBl2aonk6jDGNyS6HBvnN%2BhqBR9uC%2BIYYMlKClg%2BU0CPCDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04q9woDpOAE8thM4suzTsCID3Ps8AtHQ0ZYO8LCbYZ7hne1zusGhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wexkI2y5heCJi8JO%2FxZ7TSmymoBMZsyUou6ZGuv%2Bm8BwT%2FBBRb2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fhefDxTXZKKV1Ec1DZgqh1d2rTLmiVXEAtL3XG%2FJjNqgZvBD65Zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09q8km1Wpfat%2Bo6RGkh6%2Bmg16vt1scFRlm%2B%2FnSSAaYk9ENl9e22kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YUe1W5Dc%2FqrC9q6nfamt%2BF7rhyHuS8VdfRNGLl4DzdC%2FFOUvyIHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QiuHRu5fbvmw6UziSy4335%2Fv303l2ll%2Fw5MffFyRa1vngS9ixVMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ILEC9xYUYzMsU70v3EBO0sRXU%2BFwKe%2BWmGjjTlUqtkDqADAhSxiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11koJ4pPNjZvWL2IMc9cftltei2B%2BtyHhplpD7t8PksFei6vfDA8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3srKbLKqC8wpXASCzzUvWz2y99763K7igNitTjmWuDjen5yAZOkpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LxCQ9u7bJWiVAh5Qk%2Fa8QO4XydnfCchRI3WvyPZd4q%2B0KT7FVX6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fw3y0e6cX8KV9kxGPacZpG2VODG6dmt2UNZq%2BBiKBIUiX5Ivk5XM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zo1KzQ4Tse1YwqeiYdlOdU%2Fom7IXOEjbbDkvi5DyBicBCplFRxhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OmeN3UiG6GYWgmS2ibJ1%2BS3gKDL5efg8Qa54FwDXK2bPwYclpnBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W83cRgrrOMDCSyYYFWDxbvHmCjSPAuiMet4wbDY%2BFOJSg4axzwTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33bt6dw1hv7%2BKgvNIIuhLYOdLLlLtiW%2BlDVUnGTYcLlmHpEkpD4Kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32gMuKSoxgLzQoLxJVE19qslrylk5EZMP%2FUwdipNhPUDQ4e%2BcD%2F%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mtkD%2FFT0n14aeh6enP%2FNDD9YDmF3E084hNvK1EQNADrPLef%2By%2F1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KsBeC3WA13dbMAaIcnWlLB7f1dM1x40wD4cgYA8HOmH7uPkSMjto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gVC3%2FpWMz4OHKQwR1hF2XoxmLHrO7YjSfVIgCMUaX3DgJyU2BkGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29Hi0q9aSyWLbauuK0OIacSizDK%2F7dIlGsFUzSxpz%2FRUX10OKvQfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mhb2JnI%2BTjekaAEgBcBgfc7ZhtVSKxcaqCnPJiz3aOPpBabnwahI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BRPEUK7HOB2tohp83fSbb53Y5PuIb3QF%2BJTQKx1qbpCo5HJvfxnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0raotOC3Ynazvhv5qPYbasziYQHfDwHot32KwnKghENwikTD9BMwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DkHfxqn11%2Blsvo4yOEqm9XIl1hN%2FcMExnoFFJm9IPvgedpa66Jlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aZ98ED38kn3j6RQiNaK2uqKU72QsE8LJ%2BzPyEXpsdDU%2BKN%2B3z%2B5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pP%2BfWvOSWRo5X3lZIzCn6HFtaOfj9cNyJwvFPv9dLT%2F2KOOLA5kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K1ehXd2%2B4NNj2jy9Otm9DMhHHmF4EBP3LoAcEdMp%2F355mXk7ZI7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cNBpfmb9LLBAr4VGCDQaLSPl8NRdX2Ej5Nh1l7pH0BhtqtZ1zQNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n6kiOnkm9VfZxFyyhgeBEBuY4nGYxb6KPvsL9fFho3GwxW5zTQWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0khwe1KLZbCinApV6BgLxIE4gvCnaIVUAEQD7C6K8fXGIgmpEpLzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yWtUhEc3CSVq7ESn2UMphpHTFdGjJmICpquMVfUS1esQ6d1A%2FheY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B%2BuDEFIZESSlyVspiZpkw5dQFTKejFzrTGsXniaj9dEChTjF6JZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HqK7k5V4x%2Bu5lfc0p80eRlrlI5VVJIXynrYoQBWysP1n7J35XR4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L%2FzbN5mud%2BYcFMM6NJ736dnjHWVv06K6uIZdfGfGeT4xv9z3h%2Fms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IcR8QpfkDkvarmdJriGzlz47fEtiMIcY%2FGpqRAUK9pbdduT%2BDnKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f6GSLutlb6%2BuRgPLsWGiDkYIkAu24MRFeWVii3HUBTqSTYVyFoPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zBakTU4j3mmAxaYpujxU%2FV0hhiy0LHYBLpzRrSPDaXXS5LTsX%2FDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VFWrXP8OFwTfjYNYuajm7%2Bkls8mAo85AWMdAMhbFLMKTtQYlEEHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SsnU6XC%2FeszjqP0joFVzrj3jP2o%2FLBgLDZ%2FaPc7212NslgGslUp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ylB%2BKDe4L5zBEgN5eui2ZRQ%2FNoPLcPQGprEieYXFfGfOstE3QctE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PlJSMX6jx4Z2KmpTqU%2B4MLCfm0SljdOhmx9gOs27AgEfnk%2BxfKjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fg9uANWy9FR32kUlsVuTHu0AdFT0OwS%2FiFu0oq83tD4HgS2T%2FF4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08VtLsZ8EJVxwGCzsN4MZoYrKtKxUPPLwvP1GtbZ3p3hCACejIGaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U4FGMIEH3v%2Fv3nFPC%2B1cd8yA0c9GorRB%2FIC9IAFxx3x3n7GAse1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3irqdQIKnXAwqJCEB4XqIjPxAIpIY15GySMBfvLosJ61tCVzprcLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ua7v%2BXQQxnKmA7VEMCv93qO%2B%2B8UXQKbzpNZDULRBD0%2BnZr6dC6FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tPp5HDvX2Uj40bWmEXWtl39rJjOoOLNqkrC2fjugK6N5DdMnHj0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gvZxf%2B97jBviaaT%2BISMhNWet35BWPiHTulKXP8EiZg7vAlc2JeiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cfvK6o2KkZ8L19iFbxg5uRjahjyF57ledN2TnV2tbmEA2o3z1jZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zDozlf8W5nIDwcPQ%2FjDaK7jEBA3sXRxxIEnLA4sRUQKNMjF0a11Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M04aG5PXQNrmYflSSB%2BgJTh%2F7Jiw6s8PapEGwNRKlLoonOIwLVZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j5U6P58jWPXxwdYsW5MEqp5oeLLb44sekV6lLWZwwdUOnlTx%2FKYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wu%2FyI%2B%2FHC6haxsB3nx4qpzWxJenGeWwovRwRrtYAlpqtoDdqogUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xu0H4inCnR9xN%2FBBfM7YuM9okvm1bGnpscr4qbJ4aR%2FtgCldoNwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iqPFSoe8xF3wOa%2F7KDJQ5Js1DZFoLaQ%2F760K2fwfSjPtgs6lpkG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cw4cUqxvbsNbp%2Btlrpz%2F7wxoENBRXtI0Oh3l6Hv1OHkV5qeyBEqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UNtNanAthsUV5X02imEWA%2F06BQbCe79%2F6HFa5JKEIlRggWZYHKzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bsAi5USak3K%2F7gxf8JFuIJvw1v9CVqcNZ4VDMgAsszACHxOHFrAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ODnySoLWA%2FUN8WH4iPmmtK%2B0qwXe8OtUqtXxkCS3kvUQlGLl5Bjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yk2%2FQBA5ht5mXqWgts5py%2FPjVf2LniDBmSQHPkMrKbkc4YY57KpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KS8KJk4lsvqwm7I4dACdzn%2BXWhw48W3rFaeOKjY9vApj617J7034=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nKi2VvQ8wT2gEI6hHMtWaLnw3lsKQiqRXb5D%2BDBmWWkHmduaEJME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f1jhOE2NQYz8g4bjcNVniqhSIaqjssoM%2BphfqIS6zUyh8O1wtdY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JWcg1lMbM0VFus8XFNPG9BqdJlF32WYlcL%2BcuCde2EU4YLAK6ztM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jbDfPNohO7aVy0%2FLg90eIL%2F%2Fo711AQ6W7%2BcUg8fy4ZIvsh2btuuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kLCxoX451PD7nYtYmLHjJQQN7DNHtzJVOe4K3CvsbRPZ%2BpjXmtC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x8GxRaFbdZyLn%2FaE8tPyka190zBKa6o9Sy4m7LyoGrIV%2F7DnUbFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rawFwgp0R9rNAbSJsySeSwj5R3PDDEAjxGixQDAS76Sn0Urn0RSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DPAuVkdm1jszF1U75u6%2Fx1Gctie3N6zKxgv2XjpDgrkBWl2KwF%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JU83dRTKCa4W9igB20Nb028EB79Zdc8uARUDYUalzuuIMCpKkCD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dRv3%2FrLdzvXqEI5dKtsYDqbPx1TqMH7%2BihejJYZrZYdt6F%2BNYzKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pXdxFtXTTJ0BKRXAOWu9kPZAjh6yZE1kYzVjZJjJ7b2IDa9%2FAJco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gnWJH0%2Fq9QpZ5r2cuHrt5V34NhFLFYWEZFt%2FO8JTBbyGS7LiVBrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gwoVfsY9XEOiULGSgxFmTckJufTV6JqlQg73JIDhcNOo9tL%2FEhPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05uPPgDvqyfuWRyPffO%2FxJr9yVuQvgSSHv7bB1L%2BgkjG86RLoWVe0=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:40:38

County of Sheboygan
13
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554100 Public Safety Char
554000 Public Safety Charg
555000 Health & Human Serv
555100 Health & Human Ser
555145 Ovhd-Gen Mgt/ H& 171,063- 181,582- 188,450- 193,714- 193,714- 100,539- 197,226- 204,886- 11,172- 5.717
555146 Ovhd - Program Mg 613,176- 703,435- 685,578- 513,914- 513,914- 365,337- 736,887- 691,880- 177,966- 34.63
555147 Ovhd - Financial 905,289- 966,139- 1,026,199- 614,205- 614,205- 488,051- 1,020,325- 1,167,122- 552,917- 90.02
555148 Ovhd - Secretaria 755,645- 748,216- 938,663- 819,530- 819,530- 450,269- 944,738- 877,488- 57,958- 7.07
555100 Health & Human Ser 2,445,174- 2,599,372- 2,838,889- 2,141,363- 2,141,363- 1,404,195- 2,899,176- 2,941,376- 800,013- 37.36
555000 Health & Human Serv 2,445,174- 2,599,372- 2,838,889- 2,141,363- 2,141,363- 1,404,195- 2,899,176- 2,941,376- 800,013- 37.36
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556108 Employee Wages & 126,987 187,187 118,807 226,745 226,745 112,976 226,745 230,870 4,125 1.82
556110 Bonding 163 164 164 172 172 86 172 164 8- 4.65-
556100 Other Interdepartm 127,150 187,351 118,971 226,917 226,917 113,062 226,917 231,034 4,117 1.81
556000 Other Interdepartme 127,150 187,351 118,971 226,917 226,917 113,062 226,917 231,034 4,117 1.81
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 1,782,370- 1,821,168- 2,132,454 1,495,944- 1,495,944- 1,017,798- 2,113,136~ 2,099,740- 603,796- 40.36

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n5YQlRxNMKwnEyogu3fEJ24KbyUI7%2BrUFw92%2FhKm7Z5MxhQTQmCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QQxG7FxhzOboi8sHoJnwn2s%2F4zGhHbN7y1iTLSGpvaNXoowGAd0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Tf0UkoRtjHOxp2PzVs20JJeDQOT4lE2EpcMPDkXdyjFZPAsrnao4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w0cWMjDEbDmtIMDwuvJpGsZUJF5ERvQ4mDLuKfDYP66DDNos0IvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vl%2FStmoxRr5%2Fmgryi6aUlK1T9cOGPIRe0r5Ay%2F11BtNd1ZaTCu60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fnAnwoKAYdsmns2ol7sN8e92S0a82mdWnOr0fY%2FVzZ3JxpnOLQfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11dUcdHZ%2ByiMzpZlfMhqB5H00H0MjPtGLiyEBEX1EHE9Rq7x6DMrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y3e2JUyQ1sE2VrWJukBeCAwNz5LOV7ZdocGgbOF6vwwSdUQ7f%2Fy8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y6hXC9LRLhXMnND9iuHSRLxtt5CptWKgnNmiF%2BsK9ZSBUlKKWzCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tentri5fyijhhWQQbTmpNUJW9pbUavVMScY0X83z7w5xJ9HSYvyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11qlkiRN2eU3IfWJnVF5%2BriWDMWVXzePK514PXse4bNQo%2Fg%2B94D9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HFsTECuE6DhwJbdWZB9AOcpylxvp8L%2Fbaoa3ypEuoEMS0%2BPAEdaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BAl0Ns3mnpD4%2B0fiPRYzPCkuwEgJtyXtN%2FtCJFxRWyfRccfIza%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31b8mn8mfKLblNSq5qoxhSQZlxofs%2BR3IzwjglcTjXCsJ2SBZ1m8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT220tOE1HVs3FDnJEt6rj%2Bpkf3qwFqfG7NkvNZ922jbfkkSf3m4aoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kqZk8pKedpVUZzyhlMsQrjs1baJ7FcuHza4x0RZNZyzT5km8Jtog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14HxoJI10DA9I9XgERSN4PXDemf7tI%2BDmyMMI177tiOLuear6JfNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y7tnmEsgmvwn3QnHWWPDhRkkEp%2FDa3K6U9gKeSnES0d%2FBi4MfzNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p%2BqFU9%2B3dgigaAzowKfU8jD2BNfQ1tDFIut4a1duEl6AZdQi8Edk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Tll9Ck6gmpomL9R2mLhdvt2RrAn9CfaLyKyoYmqefDkqV5dx4aEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VxykpKEJwUCwNRjRNHm0rXaXStStGAjCx78HDWjIwOhwM94t5w1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fLnIVQpW1r0Uhb1NColh11FGgN40o7cb9x7nFENiEdsE24YmJqUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ozca4gKpdOMResVzZov%2B0QbQAMpXl3n6uoJHSvdmi9ao2cJOoEME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ArH9%2BRnE43aLrOdBbMyg4Q%2BpxDlaekEgYdRHKbJfqft8F5ki0OwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RGRdFeALHaadv757i3UlH1yBLhs%2Bn4YtQSVVzWGuGIcIeIfVG0X0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1waCu4FQaOwFlJXNGUIao3WFrxcW5N404b7X2HrqhzNxwNVbvdCcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33Ewj0kQbnzqpapt5USkpGfbjXExppbIuLS3TxGzda6oY4EhE%2B7pk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BMKqw1N%2BveDdaxtjlORa5Naa%2BXtQDrkC0ZsslW2SRg5R4n9pRN4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0odWv80apVd4kgWYP8TRV4bIh3Dqzc8V%2Fa1wEFflgHtM1jLJ%2FFmvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fFABsTMDwhyqy2IQ4jjKC8wcTWF%2BcWwVbqoevhej0QE1Wlroo%2B3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t1d9rJjJSbq1gIO3RRRmVHyk40J%2BlDHmYZTmAO94p5oq3C321UVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v2Viz48oZ0DFAl%2Fqoaxg05VA5ENxigyZzWqMTnjb25GLRcHpdIe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dLwVicOhq3UqU1lFYbVxjnGjcu6%2BRIV%2BRTn5Dd%2BvabJvPY3rKgoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FoPO0JkfsDJJwMnst59Z35xQi%2F%2BBi1kcl7PicgFufP5ohf6SPmh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vVyqvk0Sc42AmCry2mbOn5Kn%2B1Rp%2BRiU1ofaeZFQl%2BDzKIcuXmBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Neaux0V%2BMzd5VhCxctozkuKJeStaHxIUyLa7pvaVX3ncFHjiHLgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09%2FAZjTWpO32ofKRUL0flTPn%2BPCWW9tahKi0bhcaVYpav%2Bqcra2TM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H7PakAp987y%2F%2BKtY54FkgzwbTN0yTPkPME5AHhC85vkYNUupz%2BMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AQTpHAJHuQwfEL%2BvlObHagWhMLLhGZvC%2BV3unUw5ikstNdQS%2BCHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M66wSL0%2FfoBTSG9Gcr0b53%2FYSHoD%2BRsB9AMEDGRGFIoEbTRJ8RTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MIxAaONcjmyvTO44F%2F2fKbXytCfmrxC5aqxD73PlLZ0fCuhSpUqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eZY2jq1cA1nuL6jQ0YROvBKYEjp%2F%2BXPZHxVlxXLrwkg%2FslxEdr3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XbeImEbHMWApKTkx3c9E1%2Bm6OMmI8vdArjhk8C3QQ797C4aBwoho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CDr6xEnHPy3ioW36tERzGYGvx0hb9QqIC%2FAgAPKFLLOaKlei1EEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QPaCN3au466LNYsgHIgBfs6LU9U1kI1ky%2FuDtqcuF9Tr%2BtP%2B8Vpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VwcVcFoAoOc4CYTucfxI5hzipkU16t6Y32YQZBKpAB%2F%2Bqj8XqhSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VZVG%2BEpDt6oeNfOrGuGRzHiqG87YH4j60KUJfo0oHEI5VHa24bqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ylFN3IqXpOySOzAjTX5L4pzfAhQPPkvaSdgb7mfL1rvlro9akT68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l55KqY%2F8k1%2F3j2qkRxMbG9tNx86aOjLx3WbZKR4yXQ1HU4Im%2FwP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01Xqaq6K%2FNBeG1ocrkljiU0YXmmCnmS7h%2BuW6JYcWtTh48hSxi0Dw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rupY7ffwtCbd1zM%2BKcqlNUpmKPJ3QG8gq3fiVNn6MVGiWEPGimzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LCtRJb3CA9dSWjO7mqbR3m%2BvuCWQw3BRliDA9QLI49Cld4aVd6kc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aLFKSxnwMKeaQnVQuvo6djTvr9%2FNLnvmB7OJq9Ga7nrjDgdN5kss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qa4VUV50B9vhm0aoPWU78L4tzTM92ah6QW5CNz7FUzE0jkw2SJTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15U6ERnAVr3afEhzLF9IizCFRI%2FoM0CedyC6Gk84L0l77D6OwtuAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZyrRP0%2FgZlkZCXI%2FWZDEPGjDGGlgesGLcm2GN7xzo7NvLDR74o2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BoRAMQUQxhtOkEmgxmO9rU0GrJ7RlSv7LNepYQNsWcLtImX05gRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wrMgjCIE24mAT1Z77Ax45hZaCT9hS8URKVNNpj6m9eWuE%2BOvyEsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21CbO9q0Z78WSJv90f5ELr3VeHKvu8%2FI0Go4gozBCAjavNLxBJxC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tZHDqoeBqI3EbyHuGI6U2qd8TtVCfWfrgmWrVLio81KM2ZXx9%2BOQ=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Current Year

At June 30th

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:40:38

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

14

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

564500 Other Improvements

564500 Other Improvements

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment
567000 Vehicles

567004 Vehicles, Trucks, 8,052

40,262

567000 Vehicles 8,052

40,262

560000 Capital Outlay 8,052

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

40,262

575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest

582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d54nt4Qn9ItBP%2BMQKlwVSkXv5vwDTnw7%2BDiMrncrMxWoxL2TlXzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O%2B2MmHBrpkuE0TG93ixka4Mt%2FxB1H3ILgLmYOAtET7GHQKpERxfk=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

7/23/2025 10:40:38
Page - 15

Subtotal

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
500000 Expense/Expenditure 18,492 27,883 91,889 19,324 19,324 18,857 14,395 16,803 2,521- 13.05-
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631900 LFRF - General Fund 9,387- 44,160- 21,840- 21,840- 7,849- 10,269- 12,713- 9,127 41.79-
631900 LFRF - General Fund 9,387- 44,160- 21,840- 21,840- 7,849- 10,269- 12,713- 9,127 41.79-
635000 Enterprise Fund
635000 Enterprise Fund
636000 Internal Services F
636000 Internal Services F
630000 Opt'g Transfers from 21,891- 44,160- 21,840- 21,840- 7,849- 10,269- 12,713- 9,127 41.79-
600000 Other Financing Sourc 21,891- 44,160- 21,840- 21,840- 7,849- 10,269- 12,713- 9,127 41.79-
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
721000 General Fund 1,070,098 130,915
723000 Debt Service Fund
723000 Debt Service Fund
726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F
720000 Transfer to Other Fu 1,070,098 130,915
700000 Other Financing Uses 1,070,098 130,915
7,749,292- 14,104,784- 14,453,366- 14,833,322 14,833,322- 6,106,791- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 261,524- 1.76
800000 Net Position

820000 Fund Balance
820125 Use of FB for Subse



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I7b%2BxeSc%2FGrdHHA4%2F2FLD5OdCfGUpx5FrV3MfcXFjl2%2FWRnI9tOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NmSzglCO4JTFwJPgsu%2BZRxdFLi3i5BHHjOljH7Isig2KiYHszybw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C08FgppdMOKU50Bm46KYJm5tar4YPX%2Btd26fipXHHQ3t%2BUxKNZgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fm%2FFMG3wMZQYnSi4%2FrGgU3lEWSiB%2B1gLntUl0MjHk9rchAAkobQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H5ZwmTS9k8prwbv12ADTJYdSUNcLnj04EUmm8FWjZac2q%2B7r%2Bua4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ecVnu6kO%2BcdX1RHx9uW19CupV3zJXjuXRT4N0%2BrJlgc7zzV7U9SQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13o6faN1qpkGJUj9PVJut%2BA2K92GZQtWGHP8NOz%2B7JyeTxCMoiTkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SeaXcw4S%2BtXHGO36KIUuVZh%2FsOazXCWTKvKpUFY16vhxp%2FrHMsXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26ogU0Iy95Vz4wUpHxXU9Bt1shDxS5L3iOI41tTHDma0btF%2B0bOYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lZ5E8IGWg1Lp5t5ZeExdQ5qmhbQg%2FqDxd9NjlqiKV7OlvD%2FMhsbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dp%2Faje057sttjX562NXClL5eYrrGlp19ic7J8ZFaNY5GPFY5I1kk=

7/23/2025 10:40:38

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 16
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
820000 Fund Balance
800000 Net Position
00210 Health & Human Srvs. Ad 7,749,292- 14,104,784- 14,453,367- 14,833,322 14,833,322- 6,106,791- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 261,524- 1.76
14,104,784- 14,453,366- 14,833,322- 14,833,322- 6,106,791- 14,826,866- 15,094,846- 261,524- 1.76

Current Change in Fund Balance 7,749,292-



Propased Budget — Variance Repout for 2026
Clder and Disability Sewices
Level 7



R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:46
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00220 Elder Services
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411000 Property Tax Levy 184,222-
410000 Taxes 184,222-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421110.917 ARPA Aging Gra 72,363- 113,956- 49,967- 1,464- 12,000-
421000 Federal Grants 73,375- 113,956- 49,967- 1,464- 12,000-
423000 State Grants
423375 State Transportati
423375.957 State Transpo 301,957- 298,640- 303,590- 291,446- 307,398- 153,699- 307,398- 309,398- 17,952- 6.16
423375 State Transportati 301,957- 298,640- 303,590- 291,446- 307,398- 153,699- 307,398- 309,398- 17,952- 6.16
423525 State Health & Hum
423525.444 ADRC Marketin 52- 260- 22,566- 22,566-
423525.445 MIPPA MC Impr 3,050- 394- 7,250- 7,250- 9,845- 9,845- 9,845- 9,845- 2,595- 35.79
423525.446 SHIPS State H 1,957- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785- 6,785-
423525.447 Nutrition Svs 26,843- 12,081- 16,954- 17,477- 17,179- 17,179- 17,179- 17,179- 298 1.71-
423525.451 Medicare D St 6,138- 10,840- 9,924- 9,924- 9,924- 9,922- 9,924- 9,924-
423525.531 53.10 Operati 30,783- 29,744- 32,364- 34,000- 40,528- 16,608- 40,528- 36,000- 2,000- 5.88
423525.902 LTS & Adult P 74,359- 126,615- 245,182- 124,000- 117,357- 117,357- 124,357- 120,000- 4,000 3.23-
423525.932 ADRC - 560100 314,244- 785,755- 785,467- 785,467- 785,467- 425,214- 796,567- 815,467- 30,000- 3.82
423525.933 Elder Abuse 16,018- 39,534- 40,557- 37,557- 35,679- 32,869- 35,679- 35,000- 2,557 6.81-
423525.936 MA ADRC - 560 281,272- 668,712- 737,647- 723,005- 723,005- 406,725- 813,395- 820,000- 96,995- 13.42
423525.947 Title III C-1 151,983- 221,631- 232,938- 213,158- 255,794- 108,141- 243,794- 220,000- 6,842- 321
423525.948 Title 111 C-2 155,866- 103,573- 134,186- 90,000- 113,930- 81,939- 113,930- 113,930- 23,930- 26.59
423525.949 Alzheimers Fa 56,070- 50,727- 55,410- 55,000- 52,153- 24,282- 52,153- 52,153- 2,847 5.18-
423525.951 Benefit Speci 14,142- 28,214- 27,607- 28,215- 28,215- 24,694- 28,215- 28,215-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DHxm1Q8JyTpewap61gPVE4KSe8HKD7LTp7n50M76YRFNddLdrzYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EI487qHvVvdrSlaAaiNjCSCA%2Ffg21ynscWv7prpWxN2fINbJYUVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w4Jj8RyBlZhWGfu%2FzXdbqzH%2BSOFoHxpGRfMBAV2ZUBZt6JqWiSbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fTXdwwJ0lb77RWZZh4MeYbjgO3mE7paobuFCHiS5FWiMmUi9Y0JU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JVKN6Y78CaxBY65fsXtkD7rnyPQOp4L6s6eBlQgpCD619O8nXE4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00%2Bp2KDmUwjWz04kB%2BabR8m1MeZkHiFCd50Q89PLhAta6n4D6W4xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iZNiCsF1uVxkxV8xpw1%2BEu3Fw6Wvv72kbBDxXqD7Y%2BfStiP%2BSh34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13T6ACzNUTRg3DrkwZbZJWTvJKzZNwnzZiDG5QB3VCkME7LmCm%2FZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cjtCUxAKPZJ%2FQxfPa%2BIrj2ZE1yPEpol5kWg8ZH%2Bl6Vatq4UedMsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QdARu23krVzA64No9ApixQY0z%2BPtdIByz1xnApddC2LccuDL75b0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RIh%2BSS4zjGwuvk%2FN1AC2jHdHu5F6BnMXEUUt8%2F3DYgT7Q2qKC8Vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jAG%2Bx%2FO0luVMYxsJOafNhKAbagBrOue4EKld5Kp6hzAAGpWgVD3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oZQw8RTo10uETOb26ATMF4lp1Ge6%2FJyW1AHStVFQmZQNlR33O2qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JQsIMYFq1td%2FHFXkmSyAEUrOdQbAQxIBcd1kwFPvPLwftounwQRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hgw0x0iYx6J95phFTdF%2Bpd2H1v4N%2FIZdcmSDBQUjj34AYlIKCBZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WrfbunFO4sDoLRln7QrnJZvR02nAPmAPu7Oyh4BkCZVWDzdtSGmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ElJWn4WIKVcQkZyilN49rDfFIjUlgn5IuYDHul84tjc7VsD%2BDIw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C9IqUUOJXRyEBjJW5Y0e2%2B0MrBsCZ3xdDAotM%2BMvAdH8K%2Be4OLXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NBb6FTZqGezYcYmJI7%2FD9fCx2Hry51VumIv7cp49Jl3LhXDz0S1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ur%2FjEzhm3Gb2PbR9XC%2B94wvH2uXUSscACeq1860MViA0VvUo1RYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tc9hQrxh%2FVhuY0gSU37DzmsNn2zcZ2Md5TACJRFk3pe32Pjmn6FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KaMNeDb2d7PnTSNWFdzKjIK8n72vDbwwLfNK7EVpWmAY%2FjaFdtfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21faTsYeD2X55A3I9UZ4O8ySi6HAkrkgZOyp8bL%2BQ4fFwCII3v0Eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KaWc5eeFu32J4ofgRRj%2BESVvsFVt7xStT4T5m7twEsqagJnuhl1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xt4lyegxe8oxwgzsvkS03KvM4wc9OZqiQ5vAmzjiByzLpn%2B1ZHEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GWDx%2BOVfrvh6J%2Bs%2FV1GJsEvG5Dmw2wc1%2Bn8NkhzY8gkR4SYmwMc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HYxEr193%2FkplxsmB8Srb1HJPbBBZKNSqu%2FtMCnrd7qq2UnauVhnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OX4Dvv%2FUNqJHRy1p73wkUF3XfnQ4PcdygNbre%2BzVNPTUQGa7CDJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05cPO6XeJBr6SnISzNDlO29jMHY4UfzqJwmsRyYWGXoI%2BUK0OWoeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZMIMK2lLxXUcKFG9ga4zeFW4YHpXGsvyQAUBID5zHfcAjYpljfO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rPtAvRsITAf4tc5w44eezQi6rRy5rQo0gfzCp14JTSWxzHjaFzUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nTSduU5ixFm8PLb0ey99o9VeYttzzRZc4oPFjbVznV8MAzGB1Frg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LyBDYRjdgexaN0xYBvjDtCpXTnMxDlrzHTq9Tb7u%2FmbmP6CqTF4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z3wIUgERU3oS%2FEds511AjwSiCnF9IcOklzf8%2BlwQjUONwG5Zvm64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lTBFI7VnNEufkEIobBC9q94K3dMO5sKRgBHVHlPAi8g9A4VqH0mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07mEuq%2FPH2yGcVNe%2BYTgwbWYOxMXnmdG6bKXuCEOeio6mowUNkgtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z0%2BgYZ6DRMFQ2xAJc7d487Mko%2FimnFhRBiEAvDjDwR5J5NbM52T4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qq34almj9qZn6bKNycukXSSR%2F9SKteGOaa2uYgvrjUWbYJiE8fmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TmHdWrMo7MCtyumF1liS5TQuqWsoB8HU1VOJr7GVJOBjAi0YbYuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WqMhuSQQZVgpqD4gvJobbyUdRC2bNZqiodkWg%2F%2Fi8vQSwE0tEDfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qkh0LKumTNkrV9Ee5Xfs0wnEsonqNTK7Unf46GjYVxQ8kY%2FTRh4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o6qjBpChqEOtCXnMso5xSCqj%2BcFhOn3Wq91pQ9arKbnYV6rQPXNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fxX0ZXa0X%2FkY8oUWj%2F%2F7759bKl2LFkQTjlpWEbN8XVsx%2Ba0lmGjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Is36fTPm3TUs0d7H%2BGRHe3k2w1dlQQ8KIC3tk4QNcyg0LIZXweX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04EyskaCnms7luMO22GJ7RfYR87QwyQ%2BjoOWIq6zOKZKTiqr7lrAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kyzeOFJtMFdWo81n%2FqVvBhZHUfPZQKZnZNUAmAa7X9H1p4rmVSK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ltuNK3WqxX111QxwaQuRio4ZvVOYQYtzWH1eh401h6dUiEwxZxNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IGwsNhhIoTi9m931ibrPyji8Cfj5URP2Wyapq8I8lONZL8fXkRI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ps2Sxua7P20%2FJYFz%2F358TYq6meXJDamXraoORejEF0qoI0l0ZYA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F7UoDaSaOZCr46FZQcP4Fp%2F2%2FelX5sEcCVCev6IYLaf5wrkpBHYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dBJ3BeKCWfJK%2FoQP7ZVvjRB8yjZifqwgzMF1utltm3%2Bmy%2BwJnRus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VlKEaY8aMyRW8f%2BIuoXN94vESP9MDxEdqfZfDNnoJ5nited5pIZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06DL%2BQLuEa4ACMghIk23EiaDxI24IHMhPeou1fJD%2B%2F8UjI0ieZLrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BhgtT%2BQMpLpCbU1KG2dv7diNlIeQTLCVC9NX10Ac9Kr6AnKCv4qA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qMHs2DVCVGCj3X1BnYEyXKKwa0tfMe8mruqwA7iwoE8i0gjVXIJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mJcWuAsX8EJr6e55e8QvA7tcuzBHLyROWgHmknbvMs8EyiWCfWvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nNkUoo2lrGMjwDZNsEYt4RoHS5EbkbP0TM5jfngcCIdtRLF3pae0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DipVJFni506tRCTU1DEfbu5rzAN0BpY%2FU0i28hs%2BNgfqhaD%2FOhNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bhAyWoHdQwGL8RrLt7TkErnDM1yo%2FFk3WOtz7K%2BAvb0NVm8SU0zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ozoCTdDNUWuTL14PPiOoe0NqtgcvL39lKECsbrBV7I81VqH%2B0dCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MbZKGa7eR%2BYgx6%2B9zol6JevuUr1QkZ9oTENDIq9YSMgv%2FgoMOq8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gCpJ73IqGpP8bdXDmAQjldY2wIqrvgTH%2BhIDCCtdkeXKWoReO07Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vXZfwmjiYpHuPLU88KgGqDgbfZ%2B0bq3Pjv9sEw2QYr6SDSngkdHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lt%2BccbQg6HZRqqgQS%2FjOxPzehQrhjvq7yN5vaQW2Cln7mhdBIFAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SQYY2W9yK4AWKEGpsElUf620C0yTOd0Eli6E3SPFEX0JQ5MHmoow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gsKcPbI0MFYSc4wcw9EQ9tZ52Ewwj%2FPJbArS%2Bckaxe4KvS29brPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ULshHVETByryS%2FQt6fZahaHZGs3sZM7UosP1JtSoaesvG9KdRqu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32bm8OoBCs%2FnnF0gQ6tu49CATWJFSGdIUfryUCyEJrPtt8AfoWtkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wqo%2FViuKwJnu4JtLfykU4c3LBlqODbNQZdfPxYk4dsvasv5Nbzps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c5%2BEnXGVC96PRFJimretmYSXJ0RHfClAXdYaIOdYt7JcRHs2qOdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RqSqpQzePiO0DPxywzlh7WDyMDGeTqMdfzQvIjc5ZVALwKEKnW2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36xS0uWHnCr4a5Ktg8AhT4WqTl53D5hJD%2Fdzgj%2BkWjJE8GsoMhHac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vScq4xlqmYHfWYIYUlcQzAnLMt9gQNntMdMt1yCypbl91NH9UdPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09%2FRmfjH7HaOGdk0WfZFvrePRu02N9DU5jcLcUHGxqEqBjhY%2Bqyuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02X%2BgJSmhx7i%2FPq05MGQTN0v99auCPShwXhJBCsdPQoL%2F2docGfJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jRrUqT7IniyzlIsKbrbLcZpKAHwHDe9m8Rs%2BDq1heKN14%2B4jEFSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aqOirAvsoWlzG9IbH5CxO6DGxcK%2BFFyHLZvnGOph%2F77LKrNEm1ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37UjZPaGcibc13u7hZdCXs3a%2B%2FbcPUTjyJcPhkdFwZgs1Fp%2BlKSPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jFxpBYEQAna5enI%2F8w8KHMx09thLcwUSnkwyg0mQYl3cznDHBIk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VvzSw2M34UkZhsoVcndiukqUiROlqntby4P6FoLwa7wpUUV%2FBfPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rJzw3FXNh02kwIitu2rgBXByqni4k%2FJ1%2FtFAwHz5VCV4kgTKBMNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xKmpVwY52JuH7lxYIlUCEkDDlPndJlu6alEktOTd1WYVoubxwpA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LLNadlQpQCR6EMo9Um0LRUGDFe032MD6xGH4H9pbcZCb2qxJu%2FW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08TGSISkJ3mzgaY7uhsADTLdP64jpj65h30ZbimKSR1ONfFoBJyJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VgdGbP96MTQqODUj2mnFV%2BJHKZprlAnVsAYa7Q5wBrJ3%2BtIUA5f0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BVS3PjajayBidhFwi%2FzY6GcBDx5QmKqDybvU6TM%2FwMQecFLHmN88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LDZ4MmLYLlun3q1IjGOTeG2Seq9bIRmigygi9q%2BXHbAHe3YUDlLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xTmZdNAcXwXOhi3rbMR%2FC0tfNggtjnAbsyxGGe%2FXFQZl1jvkwEpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT379G8YwKQ%2F8z2KuQxxSRYRX8jjmpYhOXiwYnZQeOIT3x0LSonapeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WEGMNY%2FtEhoVuTgnpBgCuDvyHsKbs1Zuw%2BlrTcXtMarC5o9xg8xU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10NEd953gg4SmgglYOZvayKokLq6IW4soDqQeUUjURWrgVS7G7ycI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zFxNZfCD0e1%2FHIC%2BFAD%2FCl4a0WDBP0Nf90l33aT5XfBjhbuO5kAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vaB%2FHV9YEjSVXpLnVH94rtgOq6vRpkwDUF7ouE%2Be6G5eBz0zQypY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cl4TxpL9NrVqjkkkEceC2mGfOg0UWGbjM4S8LiYvLiHQQDso%2F7B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qoIRVjZoGUvbahkYuK9LYQcOiePDI6vWx2UFEYo4QWI%2B8t7lKCUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BFSdriapTCLyyLO6KxaFamsD1FAg4kaNlS2ehVzP6OZusJ1n4Kks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3drqTIXoWQzJlP%2BjSJcEP%2F2GvJ2TJidfXjhk%2FJG51rCq7aYgfkrDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H8gitkSyuGEcNhvOcy5ZfQr5M%2FnvFOLjF3Jx2cu1AXQAgsxCZGB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qkCiw2n6Um7a22Xn7VXzzIodKc4%2FjOMSjAzOeIMuTI%2FYA1JYxM8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16PubBBvOjYMdTHDFO4lm2XmkUDH9OJPg2PW%2FWbQBebkOc%2BHsW05I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H%2F%2BBOben%2BEeWaHKwbHbxmFB8DLATD%2FHEZdo22X4xveV6zLCvQO08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sAgmAXpLJePhmn9NrVDrzfHYzviib7bBWBG%2BN7Kt9UlUI0knJYZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s9ENGbJftT7WlVRYVJO1M%2B%2FTxwNNXnU3X59RbbRX6cpPmbgzCQ2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v4xHFy0BMKDN1a0ydiTZfiXVnr%2B8ru8m01waTa0cvsRONZvrUK9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xGqyXhvrYrYxPA9zoo%2FXRf50awi3kMC%2B0wijdA2xTiEAUeu7Jj0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UXy73zpYXQpkcqIvHsy2QOBGIu%2F1iu%2BXG56UjwsJ%2Fb6OQPSkWzmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cID%2Fq2Rm2NkaY%2BOZQjc1gLTKHUUHb8OhguqQ%2BNb7f12VoLy5C1Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RFu2v0Z0u9VSIsgU4yVXrkT61XVnIMI9BFGTGOSfuLs%2B%2FE5XtCqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JEdDh969F9QNzyJGkfBIoLX%2F7zkj9fP6x8rJlOnMPNEK3wsk3Pls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kir7efSvOqJ0VvKzOMBL9DrE4Pv3SUbhbvEvsoyVwCxfpP0sqRg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JqF%2FVFY1LNcsJdoh4BlQfvT6AYkFmfhNVoxeSDN7aAN80Kw7yJSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UBHCmQEuoNzmGrVEsKwcxI72%2BhDH20W3nzlYynM%2BUUjxgDnrSPac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fk8lLUdlWoaynYXvw73PxdDyyNNp3UHw0x5K3N2xP6FpvNsoajEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oOFj6Co%2Fsm0UkCeqzj%2F%2BBFtqPQk2qhrUM%2Bx%2BOHPbM0mRW1bXje3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KaGuXjT4f0unzqjBpVkyhWSjt1w2LljAgWZ6b7FcViuSfM7zFk2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c1Ls7h4WIbDrAuCXlaj7p8XYa9bLRdUv6IwHJgqo8NDLxQFBMzPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iM731tV6wqFjLvSvzU3f%2BIy%2FyUCMETE2227IDq5%2B7lpEWhM8ivKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AbxO76Q78dineJ1NkfBKXFAl3SjgpTOgLFlHx%2FLtxBvHGuergu4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cOSiIjFQviJ89vSAzJgAgZUZ9dmlYMp3K%2B%2BrWvL%2Fpl2FJQI%2FT4KM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XAOrpYybS2eLp3JdWdCPpC2uKAxQUk48%2Bt2zlUNC3q9OWf7Y3s5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xYMiYfIshruMMUbbQWivv3Wbx4MmHBpfddPtOHl39bk%2FIkCgMw7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jyz0mWOApANnZzdiPP503xdUwlUtfSScP%2FWUoqlP%2Bqvet46Gc8%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r3jCj5kApHftJ7BtHY2nr8moM%2BEUkzGVrFj5MNYDEhL0CQebeHpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3izwbkMZevCvY0eHwtHH%2Ft5B11tqN4Snglkmp%2FelZ%2F%2BreUZwMC%2B4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04lol5nnyU9bv5Fc0L%2FF90H6xgOr9f0ZhPVTEQdtFUVWartY8KNOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pMUtoe3EqB8t9cgrCXGjrCFzcqBb5WbUpF4e8q8nnRx9WuABvrxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BMrDCY%2Fq29rvJ1Ou2E1mACEo9MLtxlG1hmSbsAR0vpHYrWk63d6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zyz3Fv9%2BhoxMZ6hRORtfLv4GVeCnSfPVKVf69KmonC4Dx64748H8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ixvcI%2F%2BfZ2AC2eGlmngfcRAT3ZHReNtMJtN24EJiQd2qUloMfeeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VtFINvjsg8jn2UeexVp9hGtKbjI9KxoSTp%2FHXl4hKlf37VpKO%2Ffo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YBkYIFqALhUGkqfSk4DbGuV8Yv6eZIYQHtYP1P8BRBdQKhYCaOaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38rX0GMJxqE26CbcmVZhm7OLpo9aLFdWsnjLBu5tJIJuwO82Uh4fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d9DTYmJuAXXZ2HAH9HhLrzhl4BN8xSUdlPX4354CC8viOFxQ4xtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lKVcqkVSLh%2FiHzEHAgzUR5Ec%2BXerfsepTBWZYiSq9if3NL585xW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tcL2M3WK7Cp%2FxpWsvYixVyw8voqLfm8L85oWQvnXB7hkHN6ruXeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PT%2FliNqzztbb1MjuDc2%2BMzii54HPqb7jbe00yl2I560IqIhW%2BuZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cXxcSuq%2B9LKK0qI7hvpJdg%2BiLUhZesdquPS6Do6AMvvakuycS6q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eo26Zte%2FDLXMZkUId1GQXVfAVx84myc1NP2cwlpZRRIkq9%2B3P8dQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ERS7GuPVdu8tXtzq1JLSZAK4xZreBQI7wV5KKEf3D65GXBY4M%2BnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qgxH0QU5WZ1EPyzw0ywLymt2CwxbgGJf3bxrtm8LMVSZMVFVwsN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vs4JG0bG%2BLAH463ZpHiqm3OFazakzqJZlPW87CnBl5GHzwww1zRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Czdo9AGZFG%2BBdF77J1LtIfL7ibo9zZ7p25tS2QNCUJ1iZCTWdJNA=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:46
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
423525.953 Title I1I-B S 104,334- 97,537- 99,432- 98,432- 97,197- 97,797- 97,797- 97,797- 635 .65-
423525.954 Senior Comm S 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334- 8,334-
423525955 TitleIII D 1 7,398- 12,497- 6,974- 6,974- 7,671- 2,773- 7,671- 7,671- 697- 9.99
423525.956 Title I EN 53,030- 70,756- 44,848- 51,118- 49,654- 49,654- 49,654- 49,654- 1,464 2.86-
423525 State Health & Hum 1,365,828- 2,266,943- 2,492,119- 2,296,696- 2,359,317- 1,462,685- 2,478,373- 2,447,954- 151,258- 6.59
423526 PY State H & HS
423526.447 PY Nutrition 493 2,465
423526.531 PY 53.10 Oper 641 3,204
423526.936 PY MA ADRC - 1,164 5,818
423526.947 PY Title 111 5,629 28,144
423526.948 PY Title 111 1,239 6,197
423526.949 PY Alzheimers 856 4,278
423526.953 PY Title I1I- 2,439 12,197
423526.955 Title III D 1 36 181
423526.956 Title IIEN 1,943- 9,716-
423526 PY State H & HS 10,553 52,768
423675 Other State Paymen
423675 Other State Paymen
423000 State Grants 1,657,232- 2,512,815- 2,795,709- 2,588,142- 2,666,715- 1,616,384 2,785,771- 2,757,352- 169,210- 6.54
420000 Intergovernmental Re 1,730,607- 2,626,771- 2,845,676- 2,588,142- 2,666,715- 1,617,848- 2,797,771- 2,757,352- 169,210- 6.54

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451400 Other General Gove
451400 Other General Gove

451000 General Government

452000 Public Safety



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L6PDi40A73NmBgXpc5x6Pq4nlUgIXANq8P2J6UVTEcWM1auaHJb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mLFq3t%2FcCr9QRTXnGas%2FErLAa%2BXdxR4MBqihCPyOZ8SVrqwkUTeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29p6uEtfWTsT2t7PuHodo3aOXMTt4oQlpWsQGP4q7Wgf5Y8aTInWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yb1mS9LI0l89ZBqVhicB7VnMMO2Ssyk9j80HBh%2FHShIyZhudmHv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FEtpM1slOJn26R3ocTuGXB4P7ClkoCiOhPNJuQef9UQ0zYQf1LLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IPb61oh4dHun%2Fy3sA7Pi0J71WVRp9wlRn8Dh7l2cf7yQJR4PZFcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z3ElvQrnBkbulmoe4c2ztdarYiJ%2F9QzrmXwBn14pTUs3UVuzYsfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xo8OHqKrxHXNoifyLo5gLhQ4Q6r%2Fk6ioKCLSA2VFGitxbuc%2FP1W4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ieaUcz1o9kBFlRQo9Uf1iLPJPFkqWnULprVgzujgSWplmMSSS1jk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37fGCZYJ6hLTieb0vZ7Mg6OFZyLwDrmAj5fgLVdACqXiFxuTS0kb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JgV7FwEjepWWUUi4q6vYyXP8d5%2Ftf%2F7uBmA7QgHXINHbDbdvDppI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2duGaUx6L55p75O2CODA5dJ1mgtib8wEeFQKa7KIBg01mgUd2n5eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h7cVQYRIraW9vJr7bRXhu15y2a5Ir5jWTJEGYbqfv9IA2liCRWDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qU075QJhYeN02r4by8j%2Ff4d%2BxNcmMU9jE7MBEHMrHqIOBnalhk4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2meVdFD9G47zcQUUZbEvmsMRk4GhGKlaSqm%2Fi3wMHcauk6vA9PJoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tTEidDQrrPrqIqetFtMCXYn5xjkTsUiFWzD%2F9%2FF9EiBqAW7zS1e0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kUsnZiziCA7HawcX3Ic5C78zoSHAdsCzS9%2F64kPm3%2BjmF%2FTgJMuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A6q8%2FfCibgV3SqAKEtJiMKWq55CXhH4327SQeKWtxZjzSVUBw7w4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H0T%2FZ6iqPpD7xkei7LjyG452JuTTpB1T8aZAoEbs5D7qU3dyTLrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W5iAZsjqmH8oewON%2B5QQXoWHKxJNcUQ3c2cX0fCJnwN%2F6rWMk8Lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ukovUoR5bGaYwvc8U6LtFSvmR3IaF97yqaogB6VG16XUxBXvx4%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT159DKfolRo6awIFb2Lr5iJQ2mVD9UcAWBW3NVr6T1FWbu8OqiKsm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UaSOmOKpjyNYlAKYycM5dO0x2qo7FA6t%2FuZz5lFhJuMhrRcmGhlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tqts8Rmu5nfoFnLPYd2xHkNdjWJ9VMvfreTVMvWieRAGGI6A20ro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32pp4G4TpzdbDmUwJ3btpefAcruKFgUGZtqUQjtlN%2BvpdTMoKJMdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23audQEflUbTMkekbb3Bk%2Bfp5uW4eVF%2F2vPVmg4mxIxi28kT1Kh80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TYyX0nJd3cuK7W48kJpN%2B4O85CE4ZlMKd57BycrU%2BXwfncvt4wMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VhiNyvV5urJMZx%2FeIdSyq%2FHvIiTMRKyV%2F%2BaZPwt7hUoYOSSiiXgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t61zA1%2B9MB6hOUMHd63hR1BhxUQzEN7w5x%2B5eQJsU%2BYOPG4v03LY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gchYKlowF3GG7hvCglLQrxxTdnOrpW87Pp%2B0uhAZz5cB5w4B07kU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wy%2Boa742cx1wIvXNhxOdLJFWp5YjHwgRagh%2BfihDyRccEe0G2jIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iLqiK%2F4qeqnTErMc1dLbC%2FWOKMht3GkqkkF%2FTsTDTttR4%2BbO8%2BCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0knpTCHHT2UY7DNVhk42x9rOt6YR2SVYmU2jO54FlHAnYMIZdVxPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wGkPLDWymnSqGJ5qyWYPWyvnvldt3VkxLObRbSER1N0nf2wGZ8NE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eAU94slRNv2E0t9Bz1vFrdTIblhB0OVRZZCxTHQetp9C32Izn0rY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SmnjRfjpn1NP320Ah8oWY2GOKqiwXszkHqD90D5sTke55OWmqsRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EXd9bv%2BWVKdFU5nrvE70rJ8glXlC24h%2F56PfHqex4rNfqCBNfNZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kgSHj4utGrcYajqHvhGNGbjaYlUuweuCBtuGqiHo%2BVYBzu9ZxeF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bF5nUdzwjN%2FDby%2BeMf5cBQ3T7lYFUWcHsRo0NkiMj5sRO0SIuIXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NRNO4o2sXrTLHbQfq2C8TLopstANF53CnOiDPi0%2F5gLd%2Bo8YIPsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04vyjt1qeTj9Kkdl3mG4kUjvDQIqufh07W0Lf7MlncX16T9cUj3AA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h1UAj0417Gi8mr%2BTRw9EbbWL3rIiijXcBb7r981hNRKHsjm1rZoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BMN1YAR5NLCwbyubUyFhf9d%2F2AU844yJMumxUcHe0tUYUrhPVtZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09hqgk2IcJ4jIBCKe69Dg919c7n7brknr1Re4WgG9v8LpVJkk1mp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bI%2FH3fN2ayOHJK2%2FcAsctHfMERWZ2E4gsKVWuXum8ds0CLygPVpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EP7Nyyle9Mpo%2FCly%2BLmw%2BixyOnxA4Jx5Biub3B0zSFRHrtVa9xlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UJq9LneNO0hJxhxpzkOaL7aRhSkn6jHmmH64Fd1M3HYRTvi02Lzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zz9GSfPxR9vkCznBao34R6COWF2svnhcQkVAOgoym8o%2BybGv8BJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zi1grIZHdEXB0CPiJiisE9Tm41C%2BKx92L2aKUBez8W%2FyGnzby1uA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RFVqn36%2BX6rWFjbJFpeJYQizRmMTfNMYoeFKvmIX9fpc5sxogPMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GV3%2FYU5F0AjtAo0XRzPHiODb6i4pWY2yQsXdYRwR5ztI7ac9IqkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ox%2F76OESfjRb%2FuXdMlcwG3%2F8msdifJ3RFJzOth2CTqgK%2Bp5ZKk40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SnFiI17x7E0oTFSmtlSsqwC%2Bqwb7bOuwToRVw85Qo1HI1gR%2B%2FT1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KuqkZwcYOmXiYqkC4zkJqHBsNJzjVBKhEKVCtPvsK7sgR1om7zw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31jnmfPnn0Kuw4WC03fM1sHfjCDD%2FC%2BK89fI11g3gJlNKbuXlwlh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ex2ziwZFBOD36LeSy%2Flxog6BpkMbYABglaj8KjV2OPEJXdN9VRk0=

R551476

8/8/2025  8:29:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
452100 Law Enforcement
452127 Witness & Jury Fe 48- 48-
452100 Law Enforcement 48- 48-
452000 Public Safety 48- 48-
454000 Health Care Service
454400 Other Health Care
454400 Other Health Care
454000 Health Care Service
455000 Health & Human Serv
455100 H&HS Payment Reven
455100 H&HS Payment Reven 100-
455300 Other Human Servic
455304 Client Service Mi 537- 320- 2,246- 700- 700- 550- 700- 700-
455350 Transportation Re 1,672- 4,000- 5,000- 5,000-
455300 Other Human Servic 537- 320- 2,246- 700- 700- 2,222- 4,700- 5,700- 5,000- 714.29
455500 Contractual Allowa
455500 Contractual Allowa
455000 Health & Human Serv 637- 320- 2,246- 700- 700- 2,222- 4,700- 5,700- 5,000- 714.29
450000 Public Charges for S 637- 320- 2,246- 700- 700- 2,270- 4,748- 5,700- 5,000- 714.29
460000 Interest and Other R
465000 Donations
465300 Contributions & Do 38-
465300.044 Meal Site Don 32,798- 34,921- 51,128- 50,000- 50,000- 26,436- 50,000- 50,000-
465300.047 Meals on Whee 33911- 46,304- 41,050- 40,000- 40,000- 22,391- 44,496- 40,000-
465300.048 Volunteer Dri 5,104- 6,392- 9,694- 15,000- 15,000- 5,231- 10,799- 10,000- 5,000 33.33-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P1nNA4CnarkeIAVGzezRPxRT13XC6w844IsHQdCiCyZ5e1mGK6KQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F7iu8y1IqK0ewWr9PJi0LZ%2FR8OAXdT3ZhcwJ83z5lptPt9Utisxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jx7r%2By0XfmJ61fNGok1YLLWxgui%2Bze89%2BWYOwMTpSuqOuRLbarw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18FRcQmE0mhI%2FrM7tfaXnRuIS6u88zsbOrJEgeZmtbUHR7dljLNW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fBabTDCrTv4h0tsaLvjCWA1aPjeELRVvJV9vnvsObdqCrmFHL5dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DgRinjgRufQ3cR7oFIUukuwxuGQDPiRDdnvc%2FTrqK7OT20f3onBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mu5jL4ErTgz4btAgQdOrAVA764nq6pe8mWPQAZq5EqnI4Xw8tLNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34Ec9cVBG3tQgnfDxA9V5q0uICUiyRP80fKNoKtEm%2BIwN03SpDsy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L1UPb2Lh6lC3kJltgCZlSrsF1rOyeW0tD4tNzqqODDatLAgTUKi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qEb5RFtvgLUzofKRRE2gH5gMoz6uwlrds83JEHyyOkdXkuFjF%2BFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vrQNZ%2BulvSPloPjXUZvJNSx4WvHIAScr%2BOVM5Ii2bANk2DoMIMd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vMhWuvsVmbwL5%2FIQ8uGmX5m6fzU88lyPnb4p4%2BBNVGy%2BbmdmuX3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WIVzhhrSUGInzI%2FOdmiLeA4KX4W3vBT563PlpyOLbtPz8zlGWC60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zpr07uBKh1BT4vWfHGbsLnBFNgbIrg42%2F0Y%2BjHF2OBAhlcVnnE%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FNBMJ99zZdaesgdyJJsNkK2nAQZG8qnFROR6M%2F1QeXKXb3KE0jI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13oGT6cZls2Vxzw%2BcEozZXvAJJ%2Bm5P6On1l6HX64BApINdgHcm%2Fg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WhcD%2FaS7z0T50JtHYSAfdGE4l8Yr3dAuWf%2FBWWbzUugzZgUJ4MeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gMSjtu7biPh4CKJr2ILywr%2F54jG6SAoq8YrdUgRL9mU5%2BK0jkNOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h%2Fyt8PlQvS5UcoWUMIE7%2BLSNWSjxdUOuNhLWOwKoUR8r%2Fn4%2FtUWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23mG15nIc5KMpCBjMoPoD7dNTXSEHZpfUsV1k6p9fzYImetPw%2FYog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37GSXqcxoVei0GqZXYVc34%2BCHXyMUYkuDsMaJ4z%2Ffse3YYblrGlus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zixYVHKEOEahrFiGqi7IEzg38D1kqJeKabDMHSNsEDoMF9tGRWwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JwNFrydgwiRF7qtN775thcPj9PNIV3ZZ5sjlhxQL6NEa7V1az6TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HTFpjRLziPfXtRZti9EGLqbgXm1aYn3y3kGrr5mWGlypvvGmyAtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BdholtzXgUPxqPe9%2BahCMagYOM4rq4ToeDlvfvCirkMSUy0vasIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FldIGfTSetJYQBfIdkVdowTFX9K%2F0GT4Xiw7iSFt6RfNzIFDZrPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zr7e1gKDV52HvArUmOpEHZgF3cLOsMVxKCfiixrVIwnIKiTvozK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s8oj4i39tKFSwmrLNYmynjIvrLnIR9o7hsMTCNLSK%2BS8JSVPcKGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12JElOc9X%2FyHUMwtaGmtRDyOkW07ZL%2BnP36T5XKRslMfj%2BE1CFovo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FXOnDLhIg1fyDPeA978FFwG2ywzKrbiju0R7croIL7vdjqPpdP7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ta0rbZkgwTLxyPJEGIu2uwvcHGupWAI1wWXjKKRg46TO%2Fv9IuFeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BcLZUFBSCX%2FmMSvwra4QhJyKEmmxlcf7VxkpLkiKBJAqK74iao6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28HAQHmkEfjDQm2M3xtDaEMi6hEO%2FUtvb7d1lzCM3ztBr4tJ5nB34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT348gRzfGoyNJJUrcSp03RVtkQfkmJ2K4IooFhZuRVgDig7vPGGT1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MQuOtgQf2hbAEv%2BR44Pd2%2B1jsSVvSoxMnj0Ny6M%2FXAlzqj2k5OaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cZqfEaEKRB3xokuyAVtFOjcXU5im3CKbaWJ1YdkpU7b5QgIkCOq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IF%2FYB4LzTrYUNQsBIdl3YrhwluELZYQsTMqqEnWiiXNQRH1zsubI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vGjrfbj6fq6jP4zlvzO3FEehcylcFgfCIrFFRIAvNHq6oAN59l1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LTnWtGygEn%2BHY5uTMRfVl%2B5Ei2yTYpsutUWrFpl8%2BnREmRvj0R74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07W42l1BEMBwpk%2Bgm%2B8fRoUQ5h6vhlyNlXRKSGbX7mSzSfb%2Fe1oQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xYtGb2EqG3F5BpLXYE2ne%2FOHSaj1muekR7aBwLQLMFQpO7kUeqI8=

R551476

8/8/2025 8:29:46
County of Sheboygan
Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
465300 Contributions & Do 82,433- 87,618- 101,872- 105,000- 105,000- 54,059- 105,295- 100,000- 5,000 4.76-
465000 Donations 82,433- 87,618- 101,872- 105,000- 105,000- 54,059- 105,295- 100,000- 5,000 4.76-
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 3,332- 2,938- 12,962-
466125.007 Miscellaneous 361- 420- 876- 600- 600- 210- 504- 500- 100 16.67-
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 3,693- 3,358- 13,838- 600- 600- 210- 504- 500- 100 16.67-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 7,120- 3,358- 13,838- 600- 600- 210- 504- 500- 100 16.67-
460000 Interest and Other R 89,553- 90,976- 115,710- 105,600- 105,600- 54,269- 105,799- 100,500- 5,100 4.83-
470000 Interdepartmental Re
476000 Other Interdepartme
476450 Other Interdept. R 956- 2,272- 3,000- 3,000-
476000 Other Interdepartme 956- 2,272- 3,000- 3,000-
470000 Interdepartmental Re 956- 2,272- 3,000- 3,000-
400000 Revenues 2,005,020- 2,718,066- 2,963,632- 2,694,442- 2,773,015- 1,675,342- 2,910,590- 2,866,552- 172,110- 6.39
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 749,094 1,337,905 1,519,177 1,559,344 1,635,631 830,601 1,719,931 1,671,128 111,784 7.17
511110 Overtime 5,942 16,540 12,280 13,200 13,200 14,806 30,816 33,900 20,700 156.82
511100 General 755,036 1,354,445 1,531,457 1,572,544 1,648,831 845,407 1,750,747 1,705,028 132,484 8.42

511200 Social Worker
511200 Social Worker



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QKiL9%2Fjsx%2BtBtX0XDFN7soKYTx1wgGnRLeopeGz2IYgS6nO6mXCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AKTRRn1AMedQml7yqODTQk6xyx5%2BgsFQNBhgoyKbSLQAa%2FRlixCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MFqt6Yxg8EIi5vlfH4mNQn1wQaNxsj9fJ6VpPMW8LzeE4WnDLM8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lSZ4XIqcEHTD9GcLqo29OweH9gF%2FQUTdmdIFXmfySHEDhtX9zelU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QmsUjRSvf15JIsKKBVN9zIV14ij%2BGmx%2F5JKhPODX%2FLC4NS7rjjYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EyeSx0bqJXjiytuVwcK9JkC8ohcxmnm9m5rEoejo%2B3GA%2FVk53p3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29XT90mXnwdK1MGZvmTDXDP3VCVLE9hh74BV0w6u5cHJMVJ%2Ba%2F4%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mbWzHRvHfDA4JtCGZ%2FzQe7rWZiH7KVbnXYynbUOCIrtn7KflPZ04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yraYvFY%2FVIZ9I5y4cBXWF%2Fdad5K1yWiY0VYwOV6Rj99EOvwzw0oQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CpwRQMEOWdyk6MkgMar0L7tLxNAcSBQSPmpdEzY7tLExqLUjX2nU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uVKz4a0B%2B6WLlmuVkGI3qPF4mg3v67FOfZnAVHnGi5%2B9GmegPtZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B23A%2BCU6gr3wd0Yq5vwW8KjdQSBVbulAbs7uTLiqiHcLM5kIWHOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UkM1GjUVEEqe%2BdWS2VKRL0%2BKnnUcIDfKEJw%2BYnu3UWgKHFTlSR7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21NO7dpL0HGjsir8lbDy10BvM7H37FnMTiZrWhaI3gwiBdIEiOA9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SXZMZGBAKsfkaUgMElZ1WFSQRtwW8Z3MehfldD6SBdxtl5WyRxHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QWvvYrng5Gbpj3F6D%2BeK5v9B73k2nGxCkHIGbClffjtjgJEbD6kQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OmDaVlevD%2FBk8A5GPlG0DjUch0ocB8MfriwJbm3azF4N4jZhmF1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HpCrH%2F49GQIdz6Z6nB0fhb9Aie69sN9W499pddqdv29QxxWHfY88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n2JQxWp1Y4VvXLpkNtHLmbBTdvunD9mmxLjmiM2wQmmu%2Flcp1y3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v%2Bnk%2BPS%2BvRLfPoUi8VHpswFC8wpabHpx9NwGbcapqaFF5fIaw1KE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SvJE%2BaHg7icLu35y3klMWvBL%2BiF5BetYYQS7eFhJju39Mt8WVqOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rhZt2BYICisp5rH%2F%2FLSR4gzTrimT43P0rXyMBx%2FiFIT0CFzL7KAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08QpsdkM%2FYXeh7JK1bAWqXY1SHhxVnBq%2FsCgFiuEsnMj4GWVrrdMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26tsEiZbQGKuyWPwNBfJGOlmzU7GMPycdY6%2Fhg3rA8nBMw%2F0ET710=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bsyueHISsAAEt9ajPd4ujwsMGLIcU9qpzG4ooeCxHokkuGr4knu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rkA5ZIxhAxhAbLy%2BAagIivYkdfdGY0T%2FVzrbGC%2BNrgUWx%2Fjc5%2BaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07RZw4HFFpahQ0LI8f1o4z6ygblh5rWpfLDO6SVY5AsMOB4WIR7Dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sB6eOAAiTsKYS%2B%2Fz5DsRvAvR9OcB0Xk%2FYCciMomx7rstSAVr1nyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kgb2lcaWHKL0sosysUBYKQPUpfJWFep3AUJSayqPMHUPkN%2FD1ZA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yTxc6gcy%2BtxLsV2bLgWT41ggAinLw23T0mSewWAdFSNpONTWzxeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XrLgyS%2Fyyu4c2RtzZXqLWLsRvOZN9T9P7BjmBc%2FoVP6lVddFBF9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wv9iEwdL6UbmILCCDn5toCunMA%2Fsmc8jn2s0Fe8eHpzlEPvUO5Qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT363Ms8RXYT0i%2FxqREZ32MQKqd3aEWDqDtpoU1FRZPtQGPbCpp7sns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WLXLiN5HxThQr3b0OrDdviRX0FfuOv6Fli5uCf6BfJRGUSruvkXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zSimpjhm%2FMbXS5Si0fQfnC%2BDaydlkpu565KTcArRzqz1FVai1o4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LrcL4C%2BJzqWk2n8MFYAP20ual9dJzykl6OJ1lqa7W%2Bp3hj8Bd%2BM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WG6o5E%2F%2FDBvt0yTaRCPL2NkPcDknRujqYB0ZkH030jTqfvjWzmpk=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/8/2025

8:29:46

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 755,036 1,354,445 1,531,457 1,572,544 1,648,831 845,407 1,750,747 1,705,028 132,484 8.42
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 53,912 97,292 109,520 116,370 121,886 61,008 127,089 126,171 9,801 8.42
512110 Retirement (Emplo 50,310 90,412 103,514 109,290 114,592 57,242 117,708 122,763 13,473 12.33
512100 General 104,222 187,704 213,034 225,660 236,478 118,250 244,797 248,934 23,274 10.31
512200 Social Worker
512200 Social Worker
512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help
512000 Benefits 104,222 187,704 213,034 225,660 236,478 118,250 244,797 248,934 23,274 10.31
510000 Personnel Related Ex 859,259 1,542,149 1,744,491 1,798,204 1,885,309 963,657 1,995,544 1,953,962 155,758 8.66
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531178 Temporary / Agenc 870 750 600 1,000 1,000 150 1,000 1,000
531255 Interpretation Se 646 1,758 1,398 2,300 2,300 692 2,050 2,750 450 19.57
531100 Professional Servi 1,516 2,508 1,998 3,300 3,300 842 3,050 3,750 450 13.64
531400 Other Outside Serv
531415 Food Prepared 271,428 317,887 343,504 382,500 396,500 154,608 324,476 350,564 31,936- 8.35-
531450 Transportation 400,775 398,411 401,092 409,408 413,978 201,032 402,758 405,978 3,430- .84-
531455 Investigation 226 50 630 220 220 30 1,200 1,700 1,480 672.73


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dVAOl7tQlhGcoJQocAOkLyeZ8WRlqyLZhMiOiT7%2FMuMjcr%2Bqoq38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yq%2FEQK%2FuTDRHdb3DYpZgVdMINHfkNRP8F19NzFXCu1ZqSY20GNm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JAHoqrGKIYeGLX2J0laFf41weodpH95HPHGw1XuvvHpcFnBQXFhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pya110SWisgu5nlrYjfNVYUpYTuKlC6Fl0yzE9TU811n9ObZRmrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wmix5KsXX5Oi6SsY8qsN1UYZW0%2F9k5ky6IUoraYB0KyX8cgS19wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EYIbvmlBKF3RpEX2f0ILkZqMQBncaAzcec2%2BH6JdCgwc0DnFt8Tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11qkOgHoETH3Bi8bIhcE5Zqj%2BbauLk88g6HmrXjMOx0GBvkP4NEmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xy4iBbirvdfvoZsI9U38k3l%2BwywJajX2Ecrxvz%2BgwHCeryYvtvYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E%2B%2FFVJD7HGf69Al1pSoFOIg6PkLvdsk%2BxiERjbRStrZIEGZpPaG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zDAde1SlZk3DeSG7XgClwIZ%2BLgh%2FCmB2M33OXDG4SO%2Fgqa3YHOpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BsD6Z5WIf%2B09N2g%2FWUT5Kne8RY2uVLGtZ4gxqgwR8Mk1huGyf%2BAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vRsjTMliQayNc0uY17KHEKZj9Sr1qykF6vJF5vZkr1xqlnNNZZAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nzcXbCnIBPn7FUsLHezKevDr1dClWYiuJEbrEGNTLon4GU24nyik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rsX5MS9ko09utDeGNyTW4fcEj8%2BwcAQ6Fx9XAERal3UuGwGbH%2B3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fDGulPc6ara%2BYFLXIBCkgALy2K8BpvRnk4V1RUa3drIjcssPxkXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KgiDFGdh3OOWirLHOT3cBI7xAu4Qa%2Bl0cp8vdtUswiT%2FBLxGQ3d0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dYbE87rVylIKB9bVNuAUC%2BwMriGKJT5VUoXCD%2FMAcf2QpMuf8zvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BgFSYBxmI4E3fqyEM%2FsdMyk%2BmhlV8RiLYybFJWMRTcyVGq%2BcKbZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09iILpAuHNSynLfVA0cyJZbVwszkWCv33ae1k%2FJ9xv94mwvvEKTis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TMWgpwS1qODibwMJG8MTwWEjKuDXcI0GCwP9%2FGEgrFkFQ6XMikkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sdpAHarkaGDwfNSqu4cQwopNFSHYAXpDxv6XapOzlxwNw1PcisW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39SDDkvB2t0QEbdf0kmjiwTylzEGkdn12cWj%2BP5XcdcO0eaWCHKAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CJxQpsvVTTlXhm%2BPTv1uUkvP8jfibH9zws5u%2FsohtKxn%2BXQLdcpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R%2B83UnbHZ5y5NStBR4RBG1qzXQzFrngy6R%2F6%2BIu0BbAOpigWILcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LxcSFl46wdxWJ5VgpDeIDscEhh7MsUp1fRebSwci4n3O6TzNQzIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sZqHtYpdVmFEG4fxSI0vV4XxijKZb9MZJn%2BWwZc8U6K15lao23CY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZsK53nQAnR%2BUxUcXiZEl7r0PQhauMcPZqKfFOxVbW3uwlMFfKDdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YGJZ0CSqEYEidLWmV1qKhvN8hI2IYmfLGDzoXOuWjddb1x11AScA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23yJ8chgB83OmXwjb9Z5YGYCcrKXmkDJIyq%2FecAdluSjeSY%2FelRbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39tnQmUHnYclhDvW3fJGPRCqVgzBoR9ngyhtiheCEjp7vq2gbJ6hM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oQXAM4vbQf%2B2B66rvG3HE8TuZtpwGUsoGw%2BMuO51QMDaX77DzGVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JFvE66AO6n1rQO2Iyp8O1aEKIOGrZ5UtOrKk41xWzmYQXH%2B0sbQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17iKPTxkb%2ByRuRB3VADW21U4u1WSoWI7x00m%2F8UxCW2V9qBP3vZBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OxPWHlOvkS83vGHT4Evnf89a5CoroJTM5KmSC6x8YkoHTciodcN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28WZblBDDTrn%2Bd2mrmck5dK3ZvSepam4qAYwwvNRd0WTqEsMqt2f0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mVOVAYhn2E%2Bb2ww4f9h5yo014iAkIHY3A4%2BBqLjn8z9VXiodcOmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AyNU%2BfDfAOykb1Y0E4lLv4XvX9KAYsKZRS3ASlkH3PDjeHW2XlCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10NbgU9%2Bb%2BPGuRZxD%2BIwmB6%2B6jjfiqzgmJgPI2CMYZSbqWhhyBjS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yZD6PTMn2eBx2NLfRsJQcpkdLIaiHcPrW%2F52tApq31ajpQEF81bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DXZFG31Erm8uJZUq8aESVbOwpKIPEyKQHeMQkpr5cVKT3Pwcpbhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wdsrl9OOH6eu01cB28SrkE6ECIv85jlhmZmztuvcIUPaEriUyEf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PLkZVigGSXjeGtpCL2kOCmTeMQDI4K6KkIroEiDq1u2AtK2S3TpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xoItyienJzZW8C%2B1LwjvwAWNrA%2F%2Flr2SZFrqz7WFPqHFufa7fvUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vk6cAXzyqqmxHogzGoXayFw0ZT%2B7FFHNahGP%2FUMsfVockI1COTrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oqPW1nkjlj7%2FVN%2BEqDN7AAFZQE1WlUiqSAzzxha%2B12dkxonHnTDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12bzstZX9YR3U8vmnNezUHXs5OOd2ZVbdtUFgbGzP21rE6pGWuByM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B%2Fo9d6VzBZIrMbnA6YNZr2wpmBoStPklBidZgw%2Bp5tWAjkmVctdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pUWZryc0L3qffWxLXZv2eV%2FjtAPNU9Xy6vi3i1Y4hp3M45yjxgwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nkoqjqoIPc%2FWKtDKg1opIx9KATMWVKeHbtoYr6J787TcSc%2Fw5Nnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2446Cyg%2BkH9Sf8nr2B7fjTdb8w1H8xzCXRcc8IxdRzoq5R9gtHlwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EB7VdbAz6T%2Bp2p4OG5JwYIRSJZ39o%2FFwcwNngXv3J0NCgbKu%2FOzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z5%2F4seJGqfHoZXjNlxpLYkxGw8JnOHhjRLuMm7A7KgsFCQ%2F25XLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wUDo1q2%2F0Xzj6A6Jh4Dh6UI0PPPZ6fCJLvZPMi1qwrVBYlaChLGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XmnMu8htt%2Fcr0RdyEsSbk%2FtOENpsizeDRWZIct1yJiKQgMciO22Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1scUV7aareeFMXa7MHlHCergyDX%2BJb19UKVhouE6LgTYL871fDBNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D2tQoz5%2FOxWDzmjs7KEaayU679I4D17jWQfAz%2FYUTF%2F4VKpbqkC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b8%2BhaSkN5A04DZt2Qtf6xv1Lp3II6mwlKoBSfJkMF0DUWQzR00Y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XZjfdJpp3ZspjEFhxu%2BcuOv20Xi02cU5IKlcI5n0v30tziDg%2F0WU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GLQ4A0Fjhczmb9FZ3s8qeWIFYgac5XXsUKdvowlClY37sp%2F7tdDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wUeMgKQ3n2zMIrv2%2FmT2fXPc0TmLIKuho%2FMXXSRAHG6amdbKhtqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xGp6A286nrdHVP5RxCyocZGnyRIBJ1%2BTiSs9lfRLRMcy1IEAeSb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT315vZ9zrzDoQJT8yr1yBKyf56fqz%2BvrlHObTyQ6YhTQBf%2FcnFZAIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BbySi%2FJUMVnLFacz8DAXP5Jw2FZvfoT3Sc530ngX5ofPuYI%2FhmpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24jpAp58FA%2F%2BOMPnsSDmjHLnyRXXaJm4Uz%2FZcMjryqlsWxl7U66MY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38HaJVIDNWvKVeiHvr5ClnnPxwgyMmP0L9S4liF3CJ10VfB3Hn0Wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02yDGRHzZ%2FDQ1cZzP6O0jupCN42Qqqzy5ReryUPexQ0xa7yCxLhdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rlEBBxbXkOoV3ymo0TLtHBR65QR2c8LKiU%2FlgizIm9adnWJ9QfCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j9oEuy7z7KLLyZV3jsq4CKcYtZe%2BriSAJrTwcwhB1NGFV0bA8w7g=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/8/2025

8:29:46

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531400 Other Outside Serv 672,429 716,348 745,225 792,128 810,698 355,670 728,434 758,242 33,886- 4.28-
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 2,245 8,903 2,324 6,000 4,122 35,755 35,625 6,000- 100.00-
531555 IMD (Out of Count 39,821 130,944 68,160 145,000 145,000- 100.00-
531570 Resd'l'AFH 13,050 65,250 136,875 67,875 136,875 140,000 140,000
531575 Resd'l CBRF 250 250 250 250
531580 Recreation/Altern 20 98 236 236 236 250 14 5.93
531600 Supportive Home C 6,711 4,279 4,898 8,250 7,615 1,601 7,365 7,500 750- 9.09-
531605 Adult Day Care 26,396 33,120 23,075 33,120 30,273 16,250 25,981 27,861 5,259- 15.88-
531610 Respite Care 21,415 30,200 40,239 23,000 21,536 22,841 27,000 33,000 10,000 43.48
531625 Adaptive Aids/Equ 1,171 1,101 504 1,300 1,300 950 1,600 300 23.08
531630 Protective Pymnt/ 44,408 83,656 138,384 130,000 130,000 79,668 160,180 181,500 51,500 39.62
531665 Counsel/Therapeut 3,311 10,238 6,319 15,000 15,000 1,328 2,604 4,000 11,000- 73.33-
531680 Volunteer Mileage 10,008 9,464 10,074 9,000 15,528 5,435 12,138 15,000 6,000 66.67
531500 Client Services 168,584 311,905 359,325 371,156 362,735 230,752 409,204 410,961 39,805 10.72
531800 Utilities
531830 Telephone 1,946 2,117 1,828 2,200 2,200 772 1,926 2,000 200- 9.09-
531840 Telephone - Cellu 6,865 12,738 10,758 11,250 11,250 6,730 14,784 16,032 4,782 42.51
531800 Utilities 8,811 14,856 12,586 13,450 13,450 7,502 16,710 18,032 4,582 34.07
531000 Purchased Services 851,340 1,045,615 1,119,135 1,180,034 1,190,183 594,765 1,157,398 1,190,985 10,951 .93
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 145 392 336 140 302 350 350
532145 Structural 21,400 21,400
532100 Maintenance Servic 145 392 336 21,540 21,702 350 350
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 1,766 3,712 5,116 5,000 5,000 651 5,064 5,000
532230 Vehicle 2,068 1,693 4,097 10,000 10,000 1,571 5,000 6,000 4,000- 40.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bl%2F%2FldLxgGGUmIm3Df7kz5vDFC7oUSwai1Bs4kvb6u0A96IfL6iE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NakvXylIg1lHQfyVZPiDO35Nwo49Eww41uuj3MULQEsW1QR8UcKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lOAH0mx3%2BU4UDobWLrt8dNrLuRnpeIjczWaqezBcGND5adz8e%2FFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VCo1wVr8jqtIFDydR%2Bpva2zC2IamoYYx92Z7EVx0DIP9bhHCsn%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F4lOfLc2ayO8zqhC941n7kQxAbTVJiAca7EG1%2ByWziLeffWFLpLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00IWpZwA1z%2BCuqz2rXzMAv7QES0naRDrt8D2MkDgWMo6Qc9sCd%2FEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p17MBXWFkpgJWrSyWMsy1amVf1Q2uXGOMI0Gsuo8o9OOamIvVnuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13QlOt2H2JOl1DgcUx9%2FgRXqucpA9xqSkw4rInlI5d4wKVFZDqoOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OkSSfYl4ACYfKKa8NNxRs0QgrkBkBVafX%2BxIhcrG%2FVyHwGF9F86c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cEtOQ36yQw5k%2BsvkExilpaN628ZoHNtKMsE21unQgaChaHsLid%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qDrcUbGTgv1AvFihXp4l2ZEvDQ10tsi83FElj2sl6WB2qAJQ%2BtK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LxpUCRKYuC7PN38RPFJSXvPfun4gZhG0zzcK5FvhEBhOhBQPPzmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MpJvGK6kBXxEGZ3cJEn4jx5OZuoYXyHZDPEWpzdZhYSwzjH2ffqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mszjBHZWiZhVTP89%2FoIeYg%2BabC44sYB5PVaknteIi%2B8xFTqDNYWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g8QGrhL50WCJ0cSsYDfNqLlcimwJTnJsiQo18idpdsQLZjWzzycI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21HWFQFw1mcl9aZvQ6RGa6QKUjQDkprY6kYv0RqMYe93By%2BBhb9Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QhRKr3No0KXaW0%2FODJFyocAxvoz9WBvhpQDkyzvKrMzM3uiTMqok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mBu4%2B8JN1iBpRSUWPDuq4Ry4VphkTMxlzF%2BUITvRpHOiLQP7Ht4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rwe%2Fj%2FoHlK7s8PdWGec0TKy8RrasWnZsBQlgGXheOY%2FABZq7jPJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT069HPG%2FYpfgtjwQ8pd0P%2F7yPnPS8WKid14YRJHOD2Xe4%2Bu6m0xMwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YIhZNh1W94QkZRRsOhEeLnT4cN0U0F3Rq%2FbeOs3Q8ltY8avE5rrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KBxqO0QR%2BLXfSiI9T6PthiKTcE82wsu8338Y6%2BdeRenxchMpztWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26UvodFXnodFCofenuF5zxq8XAUh0AwgXg2u9CiXK3pChEYJGBDSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pPhew1EtdTaon7E%2B7JrB%2B64Ul56gt9PX3xHRmueny9%2FBNihGpn2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h8KCSJ4PD%2BSRRasjPHYk1fCj9xzIN7s1d63Nz%2Bxjy1j1IIeOjScM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09CbkAU%2BoIVnHxRTimrGZp4zAN6MlOmQxPiE%2FIJQQH1zO07fZeIko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DYp4XZCty2jk%2BAl6Pe5AUDWsy5ws8lN46ZgL1O9jGX%2B2VyxgoA7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SzE186tcX4B7aviIsv9MV7pe6WuSSjeTbFeO5qbDTuc%2BPZRf9F4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35iUuSHm%2BXXsP9sH2BfVwugjEZjknB1B6rcWEe0%2FkK9Z61vt1Cvog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iJUBBVZHZlaBgBdWESKw6bts6Cq0HoD0%2F49udm6tCM2ZfJXhuuso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AeJwlRZog9txiNryjTB4j8GdByj7%2FOGUW9FIBEo2d4zIuCmOm3zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RyDAkZqnANQ1Q%2BWq5OaYRvOYeyVopHI2NQ4U7p73Qi7xsrAvpxZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tkjPnjnPIUd%2BVM2A5IHg6QeA7M0h1QHCOn1eyBS%2BBs1zv9BVHYjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25m%2FmsMotyu7Dx7mY52svm1rAA1YSft7bxl3TmWRaWZCYplL3%2FXUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bCkuWdUFGblu2bcFmorbAtMuZrBSXREFjyNOf5wxTKjTDUkiW3G8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34iYi1h%2BLCB3DQSV%2Bb05JsQLY0K31KnU%2FxZZZXd2M84T5SpEUkUc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z73Mrdbr1J7rVVIHWMbLg1hg6MSmEEQUsEB6CAT8HS832bvok4Ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UIr2%2FrGR7JX8mo6o4WJO%2BcM3A%2BOziBI8QB49bfaP244M%2FHps6oKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NhsF4GJxZlSOf7cPAmGZzaTLK9PPORJGtYpklPNLuMg9aN4QRei0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GM63o0KFNXcmr5TN1i6CQVDndMKVWvsWNV7gZrfX5m0koTsz%2FQqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3brkCYoVuZ7VYQ4%2BJsVsFnxH1349w9y3Up89ig0cPjFHm1GUCXj2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i0NHejwoA31dsxJoNfMqAeay21gqEEI1aJFyKU7gt%2B6xNcqYwvE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SM2ZD3qO6mkJapui%2FYCYfRgcugIivdpFo9by6qc6mPigm9k6lhmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uw2rH%2BU0wQJSxdH6br2OT5QKWzcC3S%2Bh1%2FfvxFCGioz0xu8LZiOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hsIfQclJYQUqnIwIIBaUUavQK47nzTSePS%2F%2FrN21jJhseDQRDJUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aZprj69bxonGumHa2OU40TFsp3okjhV7wCnRvSyX0C5aagYUZ%2FHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QgeEpXOZtM9dY%2BdDfwSGxD9NtbTLk4EJC%2FGp1mGT22LZt55%2B5Kko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B%2FJC4bdHNtcb4buECm2qSSN0o4ObQ2Ugavmf1ZSLbkdjq1eaJBpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F3vWm8UlDylBu%2FBAKr%2B57gKiCyIpjVxMOwCmKk7afW%2FVaXjH2iZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2neWDXDjPaE2gi6ImVL%2BhP%2Bq6SrS8kQQQtxyWUIFTqsBGY1h%2Flwuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ejAwF2hs0hcncIIN8yKijsAvdtdnhFgj%2BA%2FXeCzxfWru3qfdN08A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kiRb0byA8l%2BYzJ%2B5u7lXQxT%2FjtCndZvDlBmenrIYnmIWt8IGWj7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b40PgVTbwJBQnwIzLNxc0nQqNO2q6jvGqrV1NDi4OIgBqJoM%2FTow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GNfebIHysw4UIxfaXAE1q4dj8AZY6zutE32GRIlhYO%2BTLpfScHqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TJJvBRyvWl%2FAWtgQKpXMwTUbv4RlC%2Bn7kdSdDLTfURKG3drs0k6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZMsy5z3q0rpGSBiIjX69AkAkuBysZiuUZjltLt3rGq%2FJy6u0UPgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT145G0sSef0hEAH7AOFdtT2GAE4bgEBCR4WVaTQtyAEhaYyFeojAPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Qwb1pRzWncqVo2v2kZxhJ4wbM2Fs%2BHP8O1f%2BLTPmfK5m5vu7GO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1womy4VP%2FrOAmtKreUcUIEDf13CLOZiyM9YxFd4tYu1GluppTvVcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wLPEWuOLNu4tu%2BxKevrWVrGgLX9%2BFC2gs6c%2BvyB0LveOU%2BCraIRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tIC97J%2BdLSAmEzCvtlgkLYUXNE6NY%2Bb%2FC45s%2FCKOcrflpFP%2BzBFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wdmc7gE4Q4gK%2BS3GsArv0LeIbbrLdzjrtb%2FzWqnMOhvsxwPmIfR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M%2BX6XlTYuECsF4qaNbfprW5C8i8yMhSVLbVvgBJpRutfT1TR%2FK1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qx41CD28m%2BEw4lQ9ghYtq9zJ2acBlvq9NszJ%2B%2B%2BenK3ov8q0o3QQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23KpC9hS6AFaMQ0wAi9ReDKjQMMQt6VRXTHyz2EdY5k%2BQJjOdKlMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qHRgRmWZ64FinRezdsB%2FsrAhrtMQISEMcjbECQBy2m5vwK2BJEG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oeJLZmeDIYbW%2BC5ukycWeSKHyn4NZb31hP4QR40fwyjJOVnIcZv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RFlOjCmIS21q5vHPOLoXWjomwWDOqHem3wo0hIlvCtD7S3GlzUFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YJThq%2BDzFy3ejvRHFXAR93JlWq0el2D%2Bj2Fveb7J0Zk0RvnHgWDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L9Y0w%2FFRKlGVp0WDCdw8HtFGc4lQpO%2FzOkP5JpBHyfkLJGwLyh2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hDt4I745qqF%2FNYGxBtXeaeoyY90%2FIkNd8WmA9ZgwP%2FAcyHQ9sUGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uP8tiGdsTKGDO7P7NF5bpQvV5RhEtjIDkYVQf%2BAPM1pnf5Rg8JXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j%2B%2BfjyndpQG3exST0l6L3VLXmD7gseUgFXxhFTGgwskXyKcsDJs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BHoZo9n%2BagL97Oc%2B%2Bx0ZACzxjWRLsRp19WLFA%2FG4qIqD8RqdIbEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BBBjK8rWM%2FsJaEZsTMGY7zOVJtTc8ZFi4rsb00185VeI%2BSKC3RgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24pp9R7KQcbgMmvly2s%2FTvhBAULoqg7zKMW0vbsOvRSadufx4Ln%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WtL7DgBGXRDNugDhjcsyNhr19%2Bfv5ZuuFQjHhqVbWH4BqQT9bdjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d2IZDO8Ja2tyUvELAI%2BSvy3HvtLTwFeU4XxUWc8FTFTLZxttEuiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pmgh%2BpXwsinfmZBoum%2BAGogldWApxJGq2zdEJQgV5Hi9OWQa637k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QmFXgHS%2BJNGcjtbHPuAfvQYyTBWoB09NesspV%2FIjkgcj6Wn6P%2BJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U1LyHRe2QuckguRDoR%2Btp04EGHU3txb%2FQgyQEjEnNQTuynPMpKXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XvNW1pFD6pjWYWfT9Q024i3KZf8q9%2FTPix6fEf9SbMEScKLSMlj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kQvABKKwhHZm44vOLnf0mtbSSX5xkxZlfMDDAQJhap%2BnGbZI9WUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jVbnyRqQ8QO%2BR5rGDThWC05Wko8k%2BxTNDw%2FxAA2ZCguohVmhymC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HJ%2B4LbElMkVY1KdJwq1iq1mIAqgWCdhntNaD3N78ShOl4vT7mZcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32H%2F0II%2B8Rg0YFdB3xvU94iJKMbWvijC3kPAyjS%2BKY2LtuIGFKFZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RVFw4JBBVr0hdKvjRnXvnYh4FMHvZCBxxGU6SD34mTGWZAVW%2BX34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fAqgqV2Ux7u0itTqvPqBoDPbxzJ%2BD5DK5GFR1LDRGt9HWTIUnBCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oZO%2FZLlSscbBJ%2F7hGqGNFul9pDUyWPL9rbc40c8TOAA%2BwRqlydSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0055jJELVod50uTVzRYUxv8%2BiUvgIf8u%2BJ71Rd8julklCFOnA2uQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WPuIWh7izlv8taZUsfsMgKD3Xim8ivPHQbn%2B0BJqqZOEgpiN%2BG6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jTDBZ87g2TmWwB12Y4Pgo12FROqQQ0e8Rwl1bUU4Fux1cHSpQgJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Oi46BnT7LihYIebGIzqmVngJqAa71KTLeCC5tsvvMTYKpV7tQeF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OF7Dn%2FOHbEyLd1sKld4veOTL%2B7iw0mIpMlqRF55qSLWAR1AkpTP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GaoD1CB%2F1jp4pR4zCaWvgnAIACdCt5Fc3iX1ABkJGNiIrVK54plY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XJMlnzCiEkWgbQCPlm3sDTP0xNbiIBAA77O12Ucm3er6PSOzdacE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39HQcoe%2FWy3eUhg%2B9T8QM3tngifBtz2i7l6uAA4XprKL7LSSWkvGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TANVC9%2Fs6SFWBgsyCf6fKKOOamHq61GmGocesQ402gujSJ4D%2F4Z4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oz247bPviwIQt4mymWUElC4xpkHBanzdAhcMwWoApnuf2%2FS%2BV%2Frw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ylHN987coSipUwpjUTtxYSvJxAkGMw8XJxN7vZ0Bvl7Kmc5ZoOg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QRCZgeFFZPNk5jmpMQvhj79Fls41pjt2PFgcLnrolDtyVCef9EvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qDoQrOuWkLJiBF%2F2iFUoATHGoB6ueGM0Na4nPZEcEsVZMBXBbFv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LCVrHIQsNn50Eb%2BG9CrKEC3zyxwGivP2nEGkpOMqf2eR3j%2Br%2BC3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kY29u9rQDDywTSXtPDIq67ZJH%2BVvA3VjIPVHT%2BRv5I%2FH2fSYyr6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g9%2Fwzc3eJnkVUQYfnMKvaFIyIu7Igw6%2F3x37S1Y4ZvqJK3nWmwIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AxhjozMsalAoE2gEKx%2Fq4T32%2F%2Fypi2MHJTTPmxoZIclwKEK6B9lY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15xgtkmUtxaZZ599Y%2FBaTilc4afYpC54GtJxisElhVWIP0cYieE7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fY3EDoMFW4%2F4Y%2Bqz0Ic4j2JZ%2B1IRI9IQFdyW%2FAV0BjVsdugmkrT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IiYmDTBrr5cO%2FZNdtAlk%2F5inivzyC36ySacB1jtOjoiiwKodvYUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jkjetI34vcHfMqpkvYqLhPLH1w4Fw%2FVZUGDx9JBJyDguTho%2FgulA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FYbpMHYtF3rPXN0FI6LB6KUH4YUzKDfSo1pQmHmGgCMEVSTH4%2Fas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qE0Fi97Wa%2FUGH7YBp9B2TgUHILz4EY%2B3ZAmpRAKuTrKOSY%2F91pAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16dFabXBt6aJzlUhS8fcV2k9D4LTi%2F8EAsETynpsKF79x4ZQsRXEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dC97dnxrKjv3sTmRezL1Txgnk1ALizImWNLkT%2BJGMcj5wVqKakpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W6j4L0LQIUHPwL0Hm3ptYSxkEpgee%2BofaCcyiuzcSD8f4PIduMuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wTkWC4ndmeR4T1yzKqV57EyUy5ua39UXHZSTEtxfy3XPNtMxSM2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT206AOLB7U9okU950mRW9qLwD8x3waUFIOrqb2wioBT1CRTP6qt%2Bd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KoGez3BiiQyxe6aW9pJIp%2FjUpk7xA3nyyf87tIKnm3VEUKJ4VdxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17DnSrmDSjO2IXkvny%2BHuAhjoyEL7QHLIzc5pTllh0AjKftqae5o8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wEQ%2B2ia%2FrZ9YBAvEQKy%2Fu9CJqUd9AQEGqj3WPTUXHZeDfplqHywE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FJzWEQk4krA1Gqoqv9%2Blj%2F3et%2FO6e4zoXNFVipGDez29O9ihxjQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K462pdljFwumdacR3fU9eLnYZTXAqf%2F9%2BKQad0tpdAlFW9Ua5Wjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RgXL4EOtcy%2FVaF9dCJnGqM%2FZHAa2YDmU1kIbXx87fuB6hCa%2FpJsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j3K%2F5D5MyE1itA5l2EkZTYSob6ImCsy7ogpLUnKfB0lCV%2B4KazLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eMcKhv%2FHM9VAfDCZC12HNaA6aG8TmTKCv1t5SJRNwDMdsWtoqg3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c4ANk4rqmHlir65jTsWHpNLrWqNROJ2y42VtckGXLyp607O%2BZsx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05pCzKm2YqbJ0h8O78rXqIpyshpPUg3w3e3wd5Ox34PYOKByqz3O4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hZ6AiDwNel8XBLwGk%2FJv4rZcK6gkgjELSHIsysMNxEZpm%2B0UwYXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WVf1ljEy7KicP2W0%2F8OJJgCbaRruNMtCGOW9nR9bHNV%2F%2F6woutBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xX0SbSSLM7OGub1nLwSepmOwAis7tncf40HtjETD3C3ZfFyH18aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x2Vqhj%2FtWGoJY1p1gWQg7zq0QOh3tNcuEYhQO1BntM6Yxcf5tbKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IrvplpcPHdK0fsD6cevPmgbRS49argtD%2BPzoxKj6rJOsE7WC%2FjaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17f9O8HAc1INAcN%2F7H%2FrVEu9li52JmcTU7YWLWGwjZE4dmbubACQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VKsCzRL1Y6%2FZXYDga1c7qlM6XhkSNPXFQukTxDRRQwd6tmcazjQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cb%2BUwQ6ACiItDvPjklDdtO68CvIiAK%2BhVhHtDxSAbnieCBrNeJKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j%2B%2FuxJIGL0uUFc%2BSIERYDSlLUBMl1abWc3EUyu7Y5N1oLklM9ndU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TzocjXhUSIUW33LSWafBhKhhc%2BewbY1omUpOm4VQD8lBBA3zxvXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TQ8u58M0Lu%2BZJr8hTkYpIHWOuzwnBLNtojQzX9gLwh86FqQbmyTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hCVVEqTfruDYf%2BfNSJKsZN5idMGz672%2BD9XfChZdhQ2nFl9%2BoVBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ofqwWCQG1Q4uI%2BbNHeS8NAPl8rcmuTC7STFxazH%2B8e8XHFuAg0Yg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t2m%2BS7NjAUw97v%2BAQIM9VIaLhd8Jw%2BCa1Bet8FbSP8tL9w9govcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2BnGkBxeyorv4ZCXN%2FT81RhAdV95yUIgeUWsb1ocjdqFZyvouTQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Oyq7HLQLzhjG%2B09rFF31NF1%2BaxyKUZsii6kQR%2F%2F2nsuTfWe4v5gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OsNf%2BmgcrxzkpHw9w%2B8x%2Fys3L5iGsZYaJ2aHzZtOqiCl2LKFPpVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wADU3gqeWI4IZFRG6zgER3%2FkZkLzJu2X%2BbB5POC7Mj0zGsaDX16s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09bKGiiuuQTA1fy7Zvz2DXl2np%2FvCCKSuXr4hEW1Aozq4U9XN%2FSfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07eHvxvAf0pBE9H5RBZGd0cocLy58WM1JeeabhmROX5FpYWgQzgnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ro5NZ8WNOizazS3xF%2BEF6FxBOaR8HSyg55j0EQr6PFZRuFGLkcmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FN%2BPJM3buf%2FC%2BGqsaWvYfURI0bc%2FV%2FvFCerW8AfuCgbcuhusDeEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ikm7isiqcfKgTrhabolj1Mk10yiXduVWSZm9UhTyevb1Bo1SQwAk=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:46
County of Sheboygan
Page - 7
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532200 Maintenance of Equ 3,834 5,405 9,213 15,000 15,000 2,222 10,064 11,000 4,000- 26.67-
532300 Repair Parts
532300 Repair Parts 19
532400 Other Maintenance
532400 Other Maintenance
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 3,999 5,797 9,549 15,000 15,000 23,762 31,766 11,350 3,650- 24.33-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 1,646 4,760 3,118 2,250 2,250 2,136 4,200 4,200 1,950 86.67
533100 Advertising and Pr 1,659 4,760 3,118 2,250 2,250 2,136 4,200 4,200 1,950 86.67
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 8,511 13,982 20,855 16,200 16,200 11,777 23,544 21,775 5,575 34.41
533215 Meals - Employee 153 433 260 1,370 1,370 131 571 4,050 2,680 195.62
533220 Lodging - Employe 389 311 1,471 2,900 2,900 466 920 7,910 5,010 172.76
533245 Seminars and Trai 3,193 5,968 5,273 2,500 2,500 889 976 6,060 3,560 142.40
533200 Travel and Meals 12,250 20,694 27,859 22,970 22,970 13,263 26,011 39,795 16,825 73.25
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 367 378 818 1,200 1,200 286 1,030 1,100 100- 8.33-
533300 Dues 367 378 818 1,200 1,200 286 1,030 1,100 100- 8.33-
533400 Laundry
533400 Laundry 36
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 152 672 475 475 325 350 125- 26.32-
533450 Fees & Permits 152 672 475 475 325 350 125- 26.32-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z%2BtTW%2Bv8h3spb5Z2qJzkPm20sk1%2FYn%2BK0EM0V9P%2FKX4wltrjq4JY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ic0eIkUt6Vdqbv6yjAIkclL6YrIW9GAFXA4A2inEa2PDdpWYecXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K8AeezUapM5GsVQkMkBd2%2F8MNNhEy4QopCAUmTznrriOuGtSHEW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wie8RAcKcT385NiT7izXvLH8YkmvLxJls0naYKBpA8KNnDragM8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17Z6sr1r3KBCUtLnzdC32tIV8o%2BP0j5k%2Bm4aTVwJIJ7pDWu0uPc%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bZbztLNJegfTJCpmZqOgAEQ12quKXnZ8lq1S5qZqWdnEFIdso3Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z1M2NJaw6Csb4pqGRnpjBoTwAK0uDBqiRIWKhd4F%2BUPP%2BSb%2BSG7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rDUSJHz9kYgJ3SQQ7w36V9UCWVdpuLnlhFwggq4CiHsooU5TU7sM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BTjqv1EsQW7dzDKZQqvED7owEs5BMqgsWTnCt%2FUg8OzpyxBpRZFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o5ZUY%2Bduk2yJXRfJ4o8SK7zkdy%2BZgl%2Ffvns%2Bs2PQi47lLaHvf5TY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qmJoUlHzgDm2cow7LJXQj7zRgPgGOsv1OstGIvKcbYnV09BhYkVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pKfFdwR3Pwa4%2Bh9VrviNUyvcZk09HyNfDPtyYX81Tfl5eq98gy3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZPpL42Tu9djPKBSFquOGt2hv9%2BJTbmGG4nxSYDevhpPAUKYsOiB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nGBgM2wkbqHnd%2Fb7%2FtZ9yvSVDESGL8%2FwrhWf3xh%2FGrScD%2FCdoZVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dLETfimCpQZ87wZsXFuVNmhCi8EPmZUPrc%2Bu1yQWFG4RnmVgpVTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3luhI%2B23foRfxPZEWeinCRkhpb%2BmNffk32wFCSkOIFWo78wjXqLDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SrD2mN01elczHdhkL4BGsZp6PhrE20FJXNuFZKmlrODvywhdkt7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m5NNxnPXaudgpAdiH6JElPhlrvx34jK%2BBwML6v%2B%2BookW8cj0vbl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UOYbv8sFEuR1rxSvnRLgM6V%2BT%2FU6R7xVei1NCKi0EQTTtkPWPtyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BAtIExBPbjslvgei8J9dM46CrYcUTZB1rUhamHqDmMRc%2FiT7jKUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DsqqU7I5ePGKMVA96NK05ASPu%2BX%2FBwxKoXxipgRd6bc1F0eklIJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p8teMfVLaj%2F2m0egRXwU5nSkoDCrCsdcH2FZWefTNeenE0veBSOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RygNgCpgrq46DeYRZCBvoXmx%2F4P1gqI9L5LX9j0pR7g3eHcKlvTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uwI14HhiY8QxOGDZxb75YbqGuWv7Iz8pT88McH2hnVsJ2Lzzj%2FmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BXZNSiOegfXnSgWo%2Blj06eTOqMbCk5PbUiGVzQ%2BMN1azZWkYT6qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xcHwAXJk6xzAcwDIUk2f2jVStUDdAF%2FSTehGbXjouq%2FyDopF%2BkI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i9agHRaAhJ9F90K3lOhAKrk7dToF3WqiOnmU%2B7LpJZwngxotTzQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EYI%2BN%2FZUrA%2Fg%2FXhgrmLwqGYgflcYFQs3ewGzyTQ3it6SsjCkNcOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TDWg7igCy6mOUEprlB0mdl71gNrwXFQJrINhfW3Ekdg9Y2WwTMNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QIgadTgJ2QZoqGGbQR0QCsUHXIZynhg128Ykqkd1vq51SFhSwuh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1imdYYO7F8ELOrGDhkDRKgqCO2lkLxpNp3r1yKf2xkAM4GwXqd1GA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LAIh9pltyB3d%2Fh6DZDqBmJcgLVMpOqoF97ZVgeTMYUqrhhOKD97A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CejQw203430ZobJPxyOyUTJF5clzEO6gVQyckSM9AwvDy14QTJ1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TA51VjyWHl5bQb7I8F8kWxXuxf1D1E%2F4uVKqciPT8zr%2F4%2B3WHRKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xrSoD1L1TAfq5SVo1X0DHbSp%2BmkmxSLM1OqHvccJyiUtS2M%2FOTMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wyi5YYJHr%2BsILp04R1dVkAqrb%2B9pshjHPvfoswD5o6mRrdGRYOhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YZ2RbgugUDR1KOzE9pNzgS%2B7oLN3sYVJyr%2B994%2F9gphck5AfogUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xRdPr9iwf%2B7ekF2BlvLwc8ZpSx5v1z3zAzMOqavuPNaoHT1jzvrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yZBlFU7UA%2FAzewQsngIYz5V4QilVpbh%2FZVO%2FYbdm7NtezJZWO7wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33dsfGm8tmOhT1rxbPprtWsNvyesEuo4a59qFVy%2BpM4k3TqHo%2BDoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KWSXeIZ%2FfpdYifQjMWWtgqjveh05DTNCgQC3FKrDlHO9%2Bh20fgtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KhDGpv3vpfx1qBT1OsvQiZztWAlmSpRURDXyKojoJ3wGDUG%2FlR%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f8AGuf4wZDEN%2BN3xnQqilgCDwngKHSbWL%2BUzOlUFIB2e7HRI4IsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S3bAHuLZhiS1TW2u8QRybZRMzp5WNlyJ5okfUcXA2MuDQl2ptSvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12ATB0q9jdoQCEcxWsMCnCnme42531n1BsGLDyAqei443x9JW5K4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hbRBvfpZXWwfzJmU%2BleWcZimEIWgXwrQhfT%2FJNpFwafo%2F77jMBHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D0Rc7Xh6K0QXKvASsbwW017D1LY9T%2BFQU3EbirdLaj7mcfBfDuMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zbXjG6uLE0qAkD2ZtFAr0Tc8w3wFoCO6InqEKnINF%2FEQB73V9YnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wP5eBZpkEuXeIevvvubHIWa3E%2FApYozSe%2Fmsl%2Bq%2Bs2rhcpCHlgP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YAaEQ8GBfHe%2FnYxwa2o4Uyn%2BZcgzh3ZzHZ1V7ihLds%2Fes0RpvZAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wzBBaAUSXbdcE9AZAUnEDGEmyrc9S8Hm0hAdzalhaTtPVbaSDbSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X5e6fCJJXPVaSP4AiSS%2BKK7UJg9va3iJ%2B%2FA5ONmohbHDEmxO7yzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ui3kT0D9Pc8jco%2FgklKIePN9yj6Pz5pUjKesw9isyESaAAf4hs34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ChyyeBTY2cqOTtEKMnnaKlNtJ3M8%2BGQQ%2FcsTB3sXbAdF12TxpUPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O1oQ0V%2B1miEqyB6CEq3Y3fue8znxbQhgt5ozH%2Fh2jc0T8yp2aFoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WvXV%2BYrrX%2B6QvmABfmB9ddbxZdS%2F9MlTK2pWrDu%2FZahQVRhqaLNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VRnhjTtST%2Bo%2BTCJ7%2BLFxS2qtIrNvHrgHZESODS089jddg0n3BoaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PQyOV6aNnzjCwbu0bAY2xH1z1UwtAZZSQ%2Fh78rMTxAY%2BXmhjXYR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LyXjvqi9TzoX4UeMTeRI6zdWqVFB7ldEDTTA1UtWe6PMdpSpZSfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nqsgcdNOs3WbIvzFhejDJqxdCvQXtmKwfmDR%2FtURyx7VnFfGq8xM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04drnQEr8mYgJIS1xHiBtK06WiUXw%2FdsCU98d984CjovyoOC6S3uA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pz%2BcG%2FRYF0Jr04L14i1tdJvCVnt%2FWX6ZSSiXUZRYS%2FwHTmnfrHms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0azISG3SDnoKN1BYc1xndtVohTRR3qoekoKpwdfMDKXdI3vbxrabU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21Jux1goEVG28QPFUtaRJZqK%2B7qjjw%2FxUR16%2FEvQ%2FMCi%2Fesk1EdHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X9jJ3XXuy04mpDYTuyYIiq4fMd3VCCIlK%2Fh5e0k4HtZpQJYBQGdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zOtDUi9witHLpmfSjgeUt9tHpmo%2B6kMPS49oGTK1YjVbaBdxdBmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l1dfEnl3QwCITPCTSD1RXyJlk8oWEPbLtk%2FDpyCpzCVRkrnsiUfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ebjeHCB4PFSebdzVBI9Xk9caCV0meJeSuilTciw646MZ164fJsbk=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:29:46
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

533500 General Supplies
533505 General 15,620 9,450 14,814 23,180 25,602 11,342 21,408 19,547 3,633- 15.67-
533535 Recreational 1,967 3,235 6,598 7,500 7,500 3,316 8,500 6,000 1,500- 20.00-
533540 Food 113 40 46 600 600 600 800 200 33.33
533500 General Supplies 17,703 12,725 21,458 31,280 33,702 14,658 30,508 26,347 4,933- 15.77-
533600 Health Care/Medica
533600 Health Care/Medica
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 2,491 4,116 6,243 6,300 7,300 3,077 8,338 9,810 3,510 55.71
533707 Workshop Supplies 810 4,050
533725 Postage 361 660 1,147 1,600 1,600 245 1,661 1,900 300 18.75
533700 Office Supplies 3,662 8,826 7,389 7,900 8,900 3,322 9,999 11,710 3,810 48.23
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 2,182 2,864 1,751 4,075 4,075 2,002 4,644 5,250 1,175 28.83
533800 Maintenance Suppli 2,182 2,864 1,751 4,075 4,075 2,002 4,644 5,250 1,175 28.83
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 5 2,530 2,530 2,530
533890 Books 275 63 24 75 75 75 250 175 233.33
533870 Books & Periodical 280 63 24 75 75 2,605 2,780 2,705 3,606.67
533900 Other
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 31 107 164 164 200 200
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 1,753 6,693 2,071
533925 Office F&E Under 480 1,157
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 153 767 2,000 2,000
533928 Computer Sys $500 4,501 3,593 4,887 15,978 22,518 16,942 16,015 14,042 1,936- 12.12-
533930 Equipment Under $ 42 212
533947 Donation Expense 1,000 5,000 5,500 5,500 5,500- 100.00-
533951 Employee Recognit 94 472 450 450 450 450


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38nYXYX%2FPzoe4GXu5J3%2FWTgpDGy5XpCzsvd4%2FBLExi9tF3zfjGiaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bRSfjNPsKpm4C1uc56MwIGh0Ci8C0P%2BJUbzjY27%2BsZv0c%2Fyn7y0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oBunJKG8Flab9duyEwqvwlw%2FCn0BL%2Fvl7MTFjy3xLv8zlrV2EYh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qivySKJx362bKw3Ym46zXeoj35LIGDvbMGf9GMpfGn7KRiPIuRYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MZEBhCyLSXQBYak6y1j5fZNI9DBpIjMXFT9FtC3alK%2BSXQs11tSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b0zAmVpZc4QAupXPlxg6pEcVM%2FvImf9%2BVH9Oajq7LvzY6ZHCta0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gTKnoHJLOUMj4kVBZJDPIQRCQHvEMmp104UWD%2BM1ZY317fT8w5sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ujdNxOCKvKfqAnQABPgyqvVtFuyMlneaSpJasT0Bd4oBK1DEIBs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23HvxLp4T0EYEdDo8YJ3%2FGe9TzMYbPr%2FdqgvQNdBktnavbKwdFwb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18e%2FMm6LhtTIjTBQ47WFYE8%2FBXXCkS6%2BDd7Wz%2BvwsZsEQ%2FjW5phoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MdxUPkd%2F3YyreExP6kPjNxL%2FxuQR0yIe%2FZaSVV1PcXJVcj%2FbGOHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2naZC%2FPShWrhnPWUf2dUA5IE6o2h8WZcpgA%2FV91g7XhVYLmNxtaR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xwem60gmjRefXfmUgEvEkHRRxlVGUEMk3cdSv3oGivVPBZ4HeyV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17PK7IjC7i%2B7tnd6LURJs3qxFKOEiKPCNU76IgcIlWUqaLVsiJaXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sO1Kdl4gcgWMTU2i5byKyQB4NHX1pXMev0IBNaKfN30YU5WkjUKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08m3Svw%2BNnEs9QWTcKQQnF83apwghIMQsDKMgFlkCfYs0j67Ia9Zc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zuNZbdvCjFXC%2B9sFBzGeJF53vdrC0Wb7Wcc0v8P7KAg2BEEl9Ztc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SUlxl77pjWolXaFw2oBEfpup%2Fhx2O0I2EY82z4M4s%2FG%2Fo2KHLU%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XxFUput%2F%2BF9uyV%2BrwrBoLFYUh9epmYi9YTqSlYhWtGdwZJfbP7R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vdM%2BymPRB6GVAvjkwRcFMkqkYNk10vcystGe6lr%2F3%2B25AI%2FL%2Bj%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e3AO%2FG44s2U0%2FlDP8qWuZOjQjTib9V8AH4KI8AWDfXOuOQplAwfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p77o%2FjoVVjtcEgFajdRvN0jOSE28YH3XbdNKR8g1t2X60mRFVQK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U2tDJZ7TISPfD5U3QVth6ffb34qHz7in%2B85690wEFQEfZFqAE0to=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wZAG3fGULkWCpyW1gKbVJWv9WAQ7R0pQd6CqXGPgGbM0cewhHnEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NuveLUVBa9n1P3ScWI9uuBg%2BpB8vJTQphEpcv7o8jdbUNs003Ffo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11jT1n2GpsWHiKQRZBrWXRqdCSi%2FNw%2BcXPAulzPlC%2Fnor0K0Ux%2BZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rT%2F%2BNBH34CTTTI5YzS9RsliXyEBAKVCRWo7FUwAS8pxzJf8PmRuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yN65BPdlEeX%2BpEhIsVQQjNK7%2F7XhAGwFyZEy9op171hSw8W%2Fqois=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gynYTz%2BxgVsCkWwds8Ub7pkNVOwpuKLKi2j5LEd4%2FJ1mlFs0aais=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u4NW0Stt5YA9HbvMnNAF894FQBH5%2FMc11wT8h1RczZ%2FiCQYnPudo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tga9AZVleeY4mZFPx%2FALc%2FBma4KLn%2BIPIGHYquzH6eeX1WEUrSsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FOtaR0LohgHy%2F7oktIdbmvQuoeeHh4sigCcFxdcPN%2BT7HN6v%2BHpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T6p1BsiF%2FfB8N9A22BYB0ZdluLDJibcIfKsmTUW5s%2BvxBtCTkmmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FjcFMImDe9NI%2BHtpzereNYLg3xIwnWrbUGzA4YFzJCQZ0sqKQZlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wj%2B4r5V4daV8Ys6Ccq6vyd8aQhiZG89yxHAL7hSGGADIE0vuq9zU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LoA7t%2BEVgesYoxVw3WWWUqIJMaAoqXGfWkv6k5jU0gIU%2BhZKuMT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OvK6l3GFkYrZPh2kUth1gKaCddNLO4sfirIbBQUJmag02q7UXaMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F%2FLMlYCxh9bvM10npc5TIpQexJN%2Fsy%2BfKDW6Qgu07QrA7c7j4BcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A3xvkRk14gygVea%2FdVnLA4TT2Abd4Md3mFMDl2ikdd3JFNuyDWys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kbr3%2BZWcDB5rq%2B1cSTETKZnM8WlYpmP01Ybt7Rk7LQJ1mHsa8eSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CSKxIUF3hzhQQGuOYdd9e5DskH0KJyj5ADE%2FauFh3SjGfl4Lbgbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hA8fTEoeKO%2FdJjHhysWTLlfo4b7JdkMuTUzP9DBmxUeVXbvHg604=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z1AjTn7yw7asY8XMzdJirhBdIRivFXEZB1hToR79UAv9fPL%2FcjIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hzGzw1wxVrJd7OKDV5L8Tr%2FQ9UQqSR427IiSq2Kh2SGbWljLtxZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3scOCAvd0xWibd5zRTJ9kFo04sUki28diYT4rMUOLX193M50pmlH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L5vAg3nwwJ1QJXS2Taq9UO%2FYDTipfqiRhj2O%2FpY64aoCqSzuQu%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vFqEdzvpXK7KAgpgotAaiNSlFa6IOrkAVQYkyHPvh7FKrJWHs1eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2taHUP7xxg6WAENoASMG0S4%2BHUZjpp2WyIkvYWr0eB7HBJ1eYzA4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MsPw34ikOMd9NCntOSt4oNhqqD6AI0OqYYD%2Fu6GH2rqQz3Zrl0D0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z5buTL64WEEtBEORppFLFXRcs06Urw4Q37rrRwhRhGiiR6u%2BtwMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D9A2DbYCdIuP8b%2FvjuoArdXkjVm5WAeVmMx9R26rqXmUMywqRWK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qVz3Ust6COFUjeHTAi3uj4D8R18hWtwXvsY4f5fcCuT8JdAh9aQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3imzAss%2BSNkrLJt1nDP2IwRGAGxxXDVy3TF1AvSb3M3SWqWnF%2FuoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29ABNI3RopUQm6ZGUt5pqB9DExEkRar3v4ZPKiFPoKQlB9UXwHTWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BmZgZRJf7klkPQOkV0QtMJ9KwkZ2R7X0FLPugQAUHXEHXp8bcUzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tBdUmLiKEO1gJJzJ%2FzTU5%2FGYA3XVOtFbquTQl817t%2FAmZmNNb9dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2od3wnAa16zx9MUyzHshJ3SCSPXTOhdwvZcduy33h3HcBbOxa8tPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Frq%2BkVUMuelMv2RJ9D7cSfVxMMH7E27pMxNp%2FYFkLWdkfSARWR0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TQ58K8088i%2BXLls5KtkPoPqF7CYIzSg%2FbeT%2F9j4FR6PCAPPCd8XU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sVt8ZSJDAQiY%2F9RKqKaP2eDZebcF0MiF0WGuLLB3E6yLKrsghmJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l%2FYaQE2QTTQ4F1D0Y8Zs4fJCtTSHirp697wdtNbrv%2BA%2FZMu4hJRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LedNecWiKN2MFBDaNgHWLVJOWi4%2BsRt%2FDygJRBy9SdS7iDCMmY44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09V4GoDXaUwZUMnRKml0RY6vK0TGB2odeDHB9l9B1NWy1VIgztvQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eqwC4d48iwVDgP%2BE%2BmCLM8IWgoDVBC9PC5vYhZOVCTpKmuLqSkUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iC0i01mmtS70bsXYqIclAEQt6sl%2BvHNTfr2IteeWI2WTatAEdm8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hj8UL0qBT8IyRpuHJgk63yQCQyzZdRiE9jdl5MhVFheUKHuZf8JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yKMqQGhEK2mdanrxqOvlT005n5VnC0RQz11zVAWSFl9gvujqhOug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BETRtelKcuzUkGjdBuL21PhF2FGb5JkgnF4IWEVrAFhV0S%2B3PyW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KhHyPwj3Vo6X0XPLhKDeJljnadelo%2BZdzjmNYAteUDQjh%2Ba%2BFekU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Iq%2B4eeY3802mxSP5YpVdUl3CwBQ1%2FSnoXxBIcGzW77qF3l2cxuiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iHsR6H5ClOCPywihZIW2nSnGwAVyoPNlE9LRYcMSzDVC1IH6%2B0EY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PrPIm2DzUDtGxUZxLxE8JQLdzb8Fazr2DX%2FPkvglypxN0Jpgk%2Bsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25bNw6sP7qhczj7qqo8M1NnyVDOw16kR7caoPw%2FWCpL1bVvqpmLFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JPf%2F4BsUtLAHyaUEI7o92qzPiXGFqm%2FkyNkNyOI17q6jcSuJxRZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sZqRljkmi%2FOPXmlT6M6mwV%2B5Rb59heShTrxT6%2BVyf5vzcdNMoeuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CkmkAbDFPPE5TRPIX5%2BL5IFs9PVCRabxl9J4dNrj%2FFu0RvVrEFd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08oLPqURLaBmPpYc2nLdRiwE6qLpZIYa42PDGDYaOjpZMyTCp4tSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P22o2rAG0%2Fnnf5HLdK7abnjoi5BeajVknUltgMJq3jJA44iHPZDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bJ2ZTiiOjy4WM1oAZBfOqdg4PVD38rRA3Uha8EsABJqeXfqpaVAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bQGE8%2Baaq1hYAcsP4QjoY%2F8F6%2Fof2pSe5oE0huPX%2B7Sv2sqZ5NFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00bE0948LdxTdCrjluQILIffgij2fiEhTEGQbzLl5XaSjeoPRJLkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F9h2ByDXLVqbRFGpQ5%2FbJO0eHLh6WW7STf6SZLyvS3HnSJTLV44c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jHmjUyrxp0CD955r0P%2FT8Hda5n2jurBTvWSoPQ3nLmyzwhwGQoGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KL75c%2FjtqpDFtnykyFHV76NrjBKJ21N7fiI2c9Tnn0iN5WDH4enQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q%2BQecS7dymgIYCidDQkdl1EUa8AODN0hjaENCf%2Ba%2B8RC63RfeyGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xjsNtorQCEiIlokX64vttYPZUMlSvkiCgV64%2FdRIsa3bsbZQ3WVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SUAc%2Fhp8DqPwfx0JRtdxSi65KzfQIy%2Fmjxdgi3qzFH9cf%2FLZ41wY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r4goQP5Ilh61GWu9Q9uvv3kR8wAWMroeDYhsSxqcRA9hhVPj%2BZoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j21U%2FjnphlydGToKWEhAwr%2B4ExQnsz0abgVERDPF3hN2XG4FQeM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jZikyQJqepgBhAUAsWZO3EaInofEvnSGmNPR5AFEQgbLH4bw2ttU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tbjKeuHET2UrsiMBkBY9pgaWWAXnSMYhzKqJkM0FCdKqLz0jDnFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37NrcR6ZeNyGOp7R%2BuLt5NsH34sLH7E3%2BLXouoWf8fWpipyiFPr40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xtn4URVUw1Jl1WL2oEdLbtYBVKeAG3hJs%2F72GKr1cbh5cw2YdzuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z2uxz%2FmC0QUpVt3ixitAitp2uOAQCA9BcRaHtQ7Ahde9rVJIQjl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21Fl4ndoSfuzNIagfRoAPAGZVTHINA5D2bvgi6QT5IctQhrQrNmAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RRJ8%2F%2Bi%2Bazx68M%2B6hZdhTGde4Cd%2BVVGCQq7ZQIk2Cw09FRMEzyoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m6okSatcnltli%2BZy2S7LQPCu6h7%2BuYGslQIZg9eKg1ZMnydD8STs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QXJJI%2BL2FU8%2BfrnNkdxQCdF7tKTWrXJfbdyNnk%2FaKehM6hOj7zhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r9%2FuH48NikFZ1mfFuY429Mytuv5ea035YyCRNcUvC2Ijwf89zvSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NfNHQBTiuxZXRIol%2FGVxzhd3%2BNzmaZYQbYSoHPKvYNO8q4pt9KfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MroIm9Ks6P9kZgiCNg1yJXUwBNoKsXQnqrJLuNw%2FV52IIzMYrasg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XyWqqAGv1e%2B9P5gE9zrqfu5eWcGsk78TyDOFwpzEl3tKIRs9z7xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3taHvu1iWxNnd2GSx4F0%2FuYEqaxIjAyGKuzKeM5u8bv2twebAZ1GM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04crlO6As7KG2Vo%2FNKBPEmywNH5WtUl7lawOpEXXaTmLGmK32ZhLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Spjn3TTjn68LQEQcUDcDrLd345H6lXRdQ5%2FIGNBjaAy5EWqtkgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JMaqIvZiIhwNaSggXrOCzB3YChLSHUKVXY2nIlUcwyOJ8pY2rGSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AnGM63wUlNnio0twzdaTtSKiYAoTCCBtsA%2BGU%2Fh9%2Fuh8Z7VYDroc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DOU4XQ7hTI31T8%2FeJfSrpxBEhUBwmIfVWs8pvwEckkFRifKOJ6ZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c10GFbvquQ3x2isHCCtqaEms2q1f6M8%2FtzWcpWlGiY99wDcgvSjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R1%2BSrSHHSw8Dc2h2Bzcj2TE05lMJR90w6ZHV1QDGkUozViVvvDeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IxodH82%2B5KawVlg3meGIeqp8pfbj1zuyf%2B%2BEF6IpB7d%2BlrFPS8X8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lstyAXeamMiAdkOUoKeiciOWIaNw4nJBM1HItX9zMCFpoI2NcvmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Gb1TcX%2F1MzajE8SPx5vrUP4YVtiDNK6SWOU3H1Pxq83MMsXdiBM=

R551476

8/8/2025 8:29:46
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533900 Other 8,055 17,422 7,538 21,928 28,468 17,107 16,629 16,692 5,236- 23.88-
533000 General Operating 46,346 68,402 69,954 92,153 102,115 52,774 95,951 108,224 16,071 17.44
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534105 Rental of Buildin 6,434 7,800 9,000 10,800 10,800 4,700 10,400 12,200 1,400 12.96
534115 Rental of Equipme 927 1,494 3,142 800 800 1,807 4,182 4,750 3,950 493.75
534100 Rentals 7,361 9,294 12,142 11,600 11,600 6,507 14,582 16,950 5,350 46.12
534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance
534000 Fixed Charges 7,361 9,294 12,142 11,600 11,600 6,507 14,582 16,950 5,350 46.12
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses 909,046 1,129,108 1,210,780 1,298,787 1,318,898 677,807 1,299,697 1,327,509 28,722 221
540000 Capital Projects
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In
540200 Highway Infrastruct
540200 Highway Infrastruct
540000 Capital Projects
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related Ch
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 211,953 358,527 414,365 439,386 454,912 212,754 445,850 461,487 22,101 5.03
551110 Dental Insurance 5,376 8,136 9,683 10,243 10,760 4,871 10,398 10,259 16 .16
551115 Group Life Insura 423 760 852 880 919 477 990 953 73 8.30


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z%2B9p0h8hvmMn0xy3lFqiWkyXoAuoojkeIS9Ajy71P3r2XfYp%2BVxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FJFnY0VMR%2BsHUyrC%2B6LLK5lcNEgBV54KqmI6LJ5NpKfYTbS%2Fukis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TM4GpxAcDQIcugdCEkZmwRlVzuhVtndo7gnUO9jrugJXWJlfMMbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xOl2zW1UHcFob6f2zkwg2Bb5gU%2BOCx2ZmxmGfCL4zn0bvVOk1kDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BBuEgW8%2Fv7ZUpam9HfBnQ%2B6wskFA0ZZELwU%2BaqQ7ca1JblhMS52M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NJSYYkB4eN3qx%2BpDwPAWBVRLhpuda6lkknQYSQJ2ca4G7KhvQcus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wql2Egc2ZkoeEf1TSQrDkz878YdJA%2B6B5CYC5ceyiUF8MPzLQUfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1leCjq0I58y3nbgldPWaajDY4ldL7B9UaKFG592K1Lfu4iokHRJyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z35V4eVEDyxJZGZmCtD9v2CXpDNBJs0etNOLbPXi0bSyBrMLYYSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r5q2AHHQu2vc9qpFFx8VEegKsgFXg7vCbgSvZYwYHTClfKnvs7Is=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BDrKN9I2XG3lONDIOiw7WN3Aj1nS9w0Rq8gW22PYrHTBfsYeAE28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kuJFqCvU5hQjPHr7fFNWYjE5IsSYtN%2B4CodfuV6U7ZTdyC%2ByuulM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT197BHdTw32dlWWGSf809SdYpWefUytGml9QEvbdNMO4Nmo9UsbzY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BDKmvXsWsoXBY3XL9BZ9lmx7qc48nyelmw9CN8G8ZAu7Qr9bZSuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tI7ya64F%2FlJ00efotulS8wpbsdUscEwb6r9ucgkBU%2ByN4n%2Bdhfok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xhT0YQtdo%2BvAtBIsrHG3PqblGi0EQdVsLA%2F2Kd0X78XxeHtHQBvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OT8B31lUXhbpdY9R3bkx%2BCX0kQN8aLD3CcLLP%2Fhy0nK%2FmAsisFpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f2r%2FHNf0IZQmYUSkmK7Dk3BO6y2zEkYb9XkRpWiMPdBBUcKlbg%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05pwBPuJpU7v5fT1pjU4VKUmK%2BV0Ju%2BKKalI%2FM17z5DivH1REAg60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ml3kkgU5K31CedZbBFc9KJk%2F%2FA1a8sbaedBIV7GuP2%2FZ2vaRIMoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HcrEjsRdoK0Tx2B6%2FuN4AyOyRX2kGTV9NYEemjcM3wDJoogH2JLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XSEswkBywAB86tJiTAgNz7lzdc2E0oU4t1Va3fsSblxYBF0ftrZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BGuUyKR3ORd7EEkCSgRH1Sa6EUuLMrJPn7vUbFLrPbVgeUF22U6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FoeVvDmuzGNQQ%2B8zeSuQ0ZQzq7DN%2BIJe4CGoxnWunqFlW3NeoS7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dBxsM%2FunOdH03ntSg23esuYVqr25eypfBJrZfERIBkJ6UIrVuTyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dr5oivUWFrmRP67P47ZXropSnUqczGqfI0vqPn7esPsts7sTdOVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XcgW1nRRKF5bfWmXFdwY0zqUr%2FywMDnOPL636G3S0CHhJ0VBAO6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2njTUWrPg12fRRKaVITRK2rsirDrK9sRDuVxnMVp1o0S2o19veUYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03zFvxdRIbpuV3xhpKxMQBqxjeE6tYq0BcUTXubC3VvwAFYNMSMoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xm71evHtHwi0hp3C4FQytoxHb7AgpV2aSDz22%2FmrQVqS0AreUIzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35jB%2FAQYdX3en%2Bo21e1c%2F%2FdWm7RKlVMl2SFY8CehSSiFTOdPuqF9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z3osQxYKTQ9Scu2vXASzHp6tPLGmgFeAYOdl1KbLI66S%2BaYRRvc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38bi7AxhQGZozDPIqMAH67nEJ6%2FBmVhnLDIuXp9emOsNbLsJ1qWcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jU3kzWEhf4laHxFZWJUgBMHuR6iu%2Fl2L8EHL2l6NaNvARP%2FHbxiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zn7tIzOoX8ISpffYuA9cFF9Akqq5lvInROLbhSWWLCDJbpydXIEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qUfYsHOHbyQH5XeZrtEGYS%2FJLDOQ%2FgmCOCah%2FUdKorY0yam4OUuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yli3GYVs%2F%2BU2febmQTuZE3k21R7Fd0QeHTTPjwv0ARfBQTz8HdrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3znvErZ7d889Oemw9I4Dkz%2FdJ%2BMx0khX%2BgIE5R3lQv5JDgNVr6T9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iNIPXON1%2Fi3Y4ky1KnwR%2Bg%2BtzlPvsBjRwuoh864xmvORVPKFz8vA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FpEGVOx68c9PO0taEXSPj9Bs7ngWhlsRD3pH7tV1gdagHywXw6Ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TKJvSlRH6HVYIzUtbzoA3H15Rttwc9yPXyRahZWpAm3w%2Fpi831AQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qK3ptPuUFBTyMx3CHpDPBBGCmv0cvN9FCnSaXR634Ywjy%2BNT5Mxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hlNgaHMNNs3bXqmZYOmWMCn3j%2F%2BwDrzyfVXKH3Zo7m9Z%2BjXa41ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B3bDQRl57jb6WvYuG15GH18Z7N71uwmkTDMR6rQwCVfsGBMnK0AI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h495CsxIXbqNRXBhz%2By4kj2fhqM5CTTnfslBMs4Lh7QDHJYqsmeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dDzZA6El963v5HzjfrQOMHbFZKlXqILxCbQy6QqfQW2aeeaUagrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18abN1ct33hqX5s0tu5b9vlKkSA1aq3bStTDiR0hOtT1gfoVKbYE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aJIF3lECVNPagbAh7N7ruDLKKoAywBhKeRsqcxvVPRhpvV%2B%2BLnOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34nPmwvGCnxOo7L%2FBmEikAMsHQ6M%2F6OYFUEp8N2XXbpBICEx95Zv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AnF%2Br0PC3FB42DQbyZHIQRYY33DGOllwdYGgmTJwoNdWvKn3IojA=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

Adopted 2025

For 2026

Board Amended

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025  8&:

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

29:46
10

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

551125 Worker Compensati
551100 Benefits - General

551200 Benefits - Social
551200 Benefits - Social

551300 Benefits - RN
551300 Benefits - RN

551400 Benefits - LPN
551400 Benefits - LPN

551500 Benefits - Nursing
551500 Benefits - Nursing

551600 Benefits - Ward Cl1
551600 Benefits - Ward Cl1

551700 Benefits - Medical
551700 Benefits - Medical

551800 Benefits - Tempora
551800 Benefits - Tempora

551000 Employee Related Ch

551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision
551917 Auto Mutual
551915 Auto Insurance

8,973

15,680

15,937

16,346 16,587

8,699

17,967

16,721

375

2.29

226,725

383,103

440,837

466,855 483,178

226,801

475,205

489,420

22,565

4.83

226,725

4,448

88
338

383,103

7,573

220
830

440,837

7,418

220
861

466,855 483,178

7,627 7,627

231 231
904 904

226,801

3,813

116
452

475,205

7,627

231
904

489,420

9,367

220
880

22,565

1,740

11-
24-

4.83

22.81

4.76-
2.65-

426

1,050

1,081

1,135 1,135

568

1,135

1,100

35-

3.08-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X2jJwsksUo8H2c8DbR1J6P5XYkZXQDHkN29mETj77wh2cPilBHfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IVsrEfSWeAHuKdq7UCDGjUNkl4OjcJ6qZeptOpq4xb0%2FyShK%2F0x8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UfO23wJKR2JDqAaNKtjN7N1xv69xC2tiW%2FyJgpXyMMqEYeWMytXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T9PyJLWD5WSQGEnxYbB6axgsWNvmWuEwQ%2FFIdqMatY26vfc495cI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FWiQCpTtX1gMezjP3pN2%2BxAZzxChLnnrxIjSMgc22lnXiKC8IZU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qRWQjw5W8S09gidxZeZLg%2F2j6Vgmk97obG6xdLrXVlCMCPJ8Z21Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dwz1Ydrf7DXPigrMVSycgQIxXm0ORKUoggeoFr4DXtx7dqCTBtvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HaBneGtsgmKRr4da6euOjgdOh4SskRylCvX26ulPB%2F5z%2BOTJueYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xODs6P03Tb%2B80i4EDhdISSelhWejeMsD567cZBckisLJllrjx4CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q6WZVq625Y3C1Lq6RLVYA5HNu%2Fos%2B%2FuYLEaAuHbiR84KEqpSee6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eLy%2FvqV0P0GQdLNu115rALpkmHHuWOnNEMuy%2FtbD6Fe0q8%2B0MCak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3otiUgpXJk11xnsRU0dzz5Pe2xWeto5YOqcY5z8A6uKZAbrJCvpUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CuTHVFb66eBV%2FDKDVheXrug9US2KTwA6wwhqEdfXHD1yXV%2F8wwP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p%2F1%2Bk3T9ipgdGTYlnykmkJOOtOlq5tddlW2mef2mpBSSl0QTdoRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SICShrGN6cQNFFYbKn%2FJ1FoBPe6L6rsOgmfQY6IVt455XypaHYvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BAuNsaXNv%2BYZVeHEXS%2Fd9e1aFlFes7vw%2B1iNSLqmsnNLkg88DF%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01vMbNK6Il1YGWyj2nFjUmB2NRMfdqaY0a5yM6IdudV1oZum3G%2FKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BFEli4IX35O99vzuvfAPz6%2F04zIOYKEBUjizxQMkErxXcq4O9Seg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uf4%2FF3Ossg%2Fj9iu6Rc7pJcBeg5e1vYnqTBhLcl3TZGjKm3FREEIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zoskgZySbcf6lWAKrtPWlEVV5w88K%2BGGyCwst7P8dHD99uZZtDeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Aa6%2FrDuSN5Pa%2B%2FZjDjyQxaNdYhClzNGBexUJr%2BRXeOBRF%2FtUzdJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bBBEWxpjQoQtGITsvbVUGEuMTgqU3M0DKO9Ts%2Bg4dF4zOdk1sRdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SO1UpBlkfOP2zYuSpCsQtz1F3%2BYerRPMqox%2FgnXd1fXLOD2j6Pu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MCAFFPLMUebn6CRXEVHeDy0GO87p3x6HWnpDgNzQBzgaq%2BGWiEOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3owb1rQg38JXChZJpw%2Bfkv5b2TZMP2ow%2FDZy%2FPEN%2B0m7IyVJ1H11A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W2QzZIzUFkh5VOrg2GFMIGpaxdRMNIfXx3bMQAjU%2BUKiuOeb3Kik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X5DPD8QugoucUAJBzu5ThY7wOmuCG6W8iJAUtl%2FQ3lBw0weCHMYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y1Y2%2FVffyMSFEE7YPLIhDHnhZhptqHtM5jP8lH8pIGBpSiumrd2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1buinAL%2FIEnE6QvrilWCt%2B91R%2BJIa2iLpsV84DryCnsiJpDe5%2Ft1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LrXiZCD20wFFuO5LgpvGo9u%2F%2FYGJi5aEAzzwOYkY6dE4iWaf78Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D9X5iclFsW%2BN9pB9j%2FyI%2BBAz0b2ZCXImMFR%2BETTrgQYf%2BsxUKkRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Im9hndSb%2Fsuh4Qk4dCR2t26igNL1LqjJHP53Ghvel%2FDlt87tzq4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o0RJu7L5raPZOWzuhEqLDwW0FPgYKElyT6BrHu5uxHkBayRdmmdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N0x%2BV1wA%2BNxlQvRBQYE7lcTRitRUFzuRUhBMW8n9mv5YR4YQYy6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iJfTRBYvLQn8cLJu2Hxb3TlURGnkvbfW9ZVhnlET9Rf269A4r84U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cdrcwfTgD0bCAWQGTOfoEVdgNzSVLq5i1wM5R9uNJc0EoPQWqXuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AD4R8Ht%2BdKl5qsZ1F6WaiJPH%2BqAp57aLs6ChYUU6H4p23nj51gdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OLJWF88uihmn5bscHazM2S3WJHBjJbYbaYJeECftKKsy8Y1oy590=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rKJ5ZxhpqynICDL2xC7iyudTsjcG7CzzFD%2F14E7Y3aoqLf4NPT8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0999O%2BgW0Rbtfnmvar3qt4dpvGtqCpSn%2BRlM%2F%2B7fFAk9n03LYYyCI=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8:29:46
11

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551920 Property Insurance 629 1,025 1,123 1,207 1,207 603 1,207 1,169 38- 3.15-
551930 Deductible Escrow 684 1,175 1,333 1,068 1,068 534 1,068 1,380 312 29.21
551900 Insurance Charges 6,187 10,823 10,955 11,037 11,037 5,518 11,037 13,016 1,979 17.93
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 25,891 42,103 34,501 55,345 55,345 24,127 55,345 49,943 5,402- 9.76-
552120 Vehicle Repair/Ma 200 200 200 200
552100 Repairs & Maintena 25,891 42,103 34,501 55,545 55,545 24,127 55,545 50,143 5,402- 9.73-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 25,891 42,103 34,501 55,545 55,545 24,127 55,545 50,143 5,402- 9.73-
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 1,570 3,744 2,808 3,828 3,828 1,914 3,837 3,962 134 3.50
553115 Telephone - Long 4 6 18 18 18- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 4,054 5,965 8,934 11,370 11,370 6,749 13,532 16,961 5,591 49.17
553150 Data Processing S 62,769 105,892 110,421 123,412 123,412 61,707 123,412 133,921 10,509 8.52
553100 System Operation C 68,396 115,607 122,164 138,628 138,628 70,370 140,781 154,844 16,216 11.70
553000 System Operation Ch 68,396 115,607 122,164 138,628 138,628 70,370 140,781 154,844 16,216 11.70
554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554100 Public Safety Char
554000 Public Safety Charg
555000 Health & Human Serv
555100 Health & Human Ser
555145 Ovhd-Gen Mgt/ H& 12,285 21,480 20,909 19,870 19,870 10,388 21,000 22,639 2,769 13.94
555146 Ovhd - Program Mg 56,116 104,149 93,423 63,312 63,312 45,327 91,104 92,165 28,853 45.57


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X1yPzmP6ohz26xQEY6HYrOYmNLOE2SL700XC9nOY7wOO23DWSr1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HnWAMV2yRg%2Bx6Swungu2FmNnQ1NkHYTHOw%2FYyAb1PlI0hFruN2kI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e07kfauLZYaV07JOd38ay5VXvdqEOXsFWaQotyVlx6DkhO2wcS1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BPYQdkP4yWj0JgmcC6prhXQ8cyjp%2Bkh8nRoG8Oja48lFZm4d7G5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qFPd9M94uOfY%2Bnxq7bGJ1S5qEnupFu3YGNcNk9m7kIXy%2BRPhw9tk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kB1sQ%2Fac8XNc2azgC7HVfkmqyAIkRIossz5vevZuKBcIc94bhvQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V%2Fp%2FEbZF6OSSuCex5FUE5z%2BIAeC%2BK2VZw63rFD7zIeFlRVo%2FtTJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ik7V83lNmlBiCMgJaKdvJpTHBRjqH%2Bx5%2BgbBoJ6AsPwSmLYUUXKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gx1U60Kj2U%2F8hWZ%2F1j%2B52%2FknvDrCP5Rh898mNFK33w9aSxh7Yq%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g4EH04grbU59jMF8fUGXT9auRYpRTE%2FwZdIcnprvo1iQ11Jm8Nsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZVqMHEKOJZ%2B6rBTGFHd7ukmkjlgIDhwsHHBajMVdLxX6aisFxdSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tSP%2FQBG%2Bl0nkx56%2BduXuilmgAEZMGt%2F4ua29XFkaP%2B%2F2tScpU988=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r%2Fy%2FhsUDAIIi6TyL1dghSRjPFfxuS2iXAonbxixxy2TJfe1b9ms8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ExwjSqE4ohRPA%2FRvpv8u4lCqyldDAJqQtHhb1ylZ%2Fk2XKcHANTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vwg%2FIKC9UVmDeRA5Og2efDog2YT5nbRdoXwqsG5iAGW11X%2B8uR3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05SYdAM8g6pAcS8sIPCQ4VRh0jve%2F6qAeUsV%2FVObG61uQTIz60%2BZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32W7UNr6IuZxL4uRAFocYSgRL26YBZuIAattmW3Mu%2Bwq6p8I063bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EzO1bGMtD58q1oxRPafuwMzKNbM%2F%2B520ovQcSCwZnfVSmk8XGMQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WLobAdz8TdftJWXVC%2BDar2AWnbfhYDtegyIwQ%2BCSV1A4vOlee2Yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NFuIdn0ep3FL3YwGxFY87s8PdF4wCa9VZaTQxIiQPXHM%2BFaXbrJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GLKvKhKagOGny0s%2FhaJxDw2f3BuMpX0UbKYF%2B0tz07geCFlbluLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nJSHskDz7kQfBdFCvGUiPbriLb%2BHVrSDLrqw1SlFnp6PKwzR3NZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xejDqYvAZV2XO4YpalyGrHbOlrveCeclMV5mMb3FCultr9MBRNwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V%2B1a6IDjaqVw00SQZnrqR%2FGfZ9C7yJ00GibPlmUiAW3XyANavQXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jXa28L8zAmmf856M7AHWNxPIE%2BqciXwHWKZ5lGF0NDTo5uEpXmA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dIxooERI9%2BFv%2F9zWgjwMXOqBgK9r6JHJOGlG%2FccI84ALZTGIXtxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dgOTcXLhMQYAzZQPpkSDXifo2mzhRRWS3Tt%2FDH0wfWd4M31VaW7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G38lqaDdCKTqg1LJxcUbzBwnUA6Ip02shQQx0o%2BXxnI%2FALl5AArU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CdrfFUbbzHJzIfY5oP1EZIAa72P7TfNWrGoZ40p8cYYvZh6i9nwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT283orKicJ67XwSjysYFCi8x9stEBRO1sChT%2BCMf7B9SgHF3xcHtC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VDILSrtTo85h6JEzMaZAMgZhEe1ZH4xZPjrdbDfmRj1%2B1ALYTnAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uwpsIJ85Bq2GrWhXeCsWkFJPiU1BSmUg%2F3BYaNF2yqvHgaPQTmj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EcafhbFOdK7KO10fW52wkIz504ryuAhp7DOPUsxg0GqBB5pGE5aU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gFXJbrhX515BJDp1UAGrXRPHWxWZYWGtBc30US%2BtEtJAHTYit0XY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rwM2YFHpLhfZKa43rJWfyfX%2FBv1BL8zs%2Bj8S%2BRVO7wdemnhDlxuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u2aSNheLGTa2goX4dD4HdtXliM5vpImGH8rzdQ%2B7y8h4NMcb8NQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KTr18%2FysDD4TM71wvCFAao4ZU2EXxsAzj4WQBNrcxjU8AjUnMKxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Oek6mnN6NiXaH%2F6NvRewoa56wA2sa56xGu2mDACy%2F2eN9olNu77Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QwRin9v2Z4sci022BkQNLtoUVzYU4pK%2Fs262TwjuXabNM88q5gzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UOhAF7erTES4tflZy9Is53xVf3jPPnHg9Mn6moN4wzM0AFJJYb2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LHtn0Dz%2F4%2BnNGEVkZZ6sFOP4YDY0gSofJz5VF2p7eqjJJec1OB3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XTjEs0v5l2FcKUao7%2FicBeZWgbOTn5oVxpmqKhlavbspEc0nT068=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zSBMOpeMkBC5qXKMKNesCYQmIEVluwcUthP0doypOkCpFGoAjHkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EbK7XpP1yfR1ewG7mxjApxU6edDHRleI4w%2FucEQqbYAMq%2B0SRcCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0onghMdncH27NgQGU0rBwqE9ZhMJ000vXGr87wGCNtra17xqL9Pkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aGZ7eX98ls1zDoOKpcu%2BqUX8u78SQFkxFh22MQtLxS24fOYI9ypY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ccqn2pQfXssBvh%2B3vGoFzAQpYvb3SqQk0N6MT2XcaQmd8vatQxTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ouwUYdnFkZS7%2FeoWiguYK6WLUtRFg1BWb3TMpb%2Fu6nFxWVrXziBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nb1gkiyql7RAyvYSOEAWTbXtmqy7SUqjd6PqbCG1wvDJ%2Bljy8u6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT137spM5MpFu38wtZhNi174a1OIfj0hYOlR2uWl9HqGrcZUVePhDeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tH2OZ20St7vBUuh8tM44KcN%2FUSqgmOpbOaNgwzCyeE0z1vVj%2Bm48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dWMF1udoaCacDxfcC%2FslJimJePLE22UbcuKCI5lzX6nZrvbJ3sz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M%2BM4ue2weU5o9sUQUF%2FM63TnQu7bl6u0uBTBcEASO3LCedwqRirw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B2qFvaNlLuyPCtCov%2BmlKEjyZTL3hb6uFGw8yOuv3Vk2rV%2FiP64o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cqKvvhG6aNzqHsCmb4SGzOVnuU6VtRgaQwutyyuSMbpw%2Fwobs9J0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u63%2B7dPytxL%2FSDDVgD0c8XXLtL6xpAdgxjBHjs9enUoPsZgPL4a8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ewzy1%2FmrSgjwRP%2FiD3MEMlf9Yp8aV3NSQx8gX3UXsb2H1ljW0Qic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AWFZ6AWzFEyv7rOrdxcqeJfP3ZwXTPmuQEaDNNQZhurPi%2BixXsrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RS7%2F2drq1w%2F7kcVhHqZeww7Qo3uAHC4LWYkGaQ2%2BuEtaEQHM9JPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ABFF%2BkdmUhQY%2Fh%2FE7vmbTAcFSj%2ByuZesmAmi8EamiuvGxeg7pAgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M7rmndWBnFOpMORRybo2iAwBupsJS4hWD7PIzoonkeQRiv3sGxoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F%2BMkIk8p0t%2FO1EouR9CQtNSv9CZhOG4Igm594tnHeGtNkkdjiaPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MJWPC35x4YkG9B%2FNafc%2BRVZMF7ZCs11BX93z7eBUQZxmQH2XGOyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gJiRdi71QR1eW0FA6j7j0c3IKDmS%2FF0vjXYWHFo0Nvq7i5g11cW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qA9%2Bx2byqSjAxW%2Fni2R%2Fsi7TNLReOAqWHaeJwNIEIPYdbr5BktLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BGdscPDXNpFK3Uk6z4ocVlVj06ZPJKCE3WUui6pLIOemaVMnfNdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q9ZKWEXOuxh5ftuKsg1C8XwoVWHaDcrf%2B0WIno%2FkjOebQg9OcTZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n3GobhjS0kBbiGmUayXGWTlvG%2BJiEyZ4Agmneulqex1aiQiitkHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yi5y72r6aFV3Uc4lE%2F6K3yp8V2G%2FKI8rq%2B9Nwnh28aSmpfLlPEaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Kjijdi%2FULH1lZ8CENSa%2FvnjO0LSRiRpK2aB9%2FGcyII1v0mfuEQWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qyMSfIhK2HHUmwL6C%2Faz9rrzUCnnx0k6SuuELJ0zp8nuR97Spjb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R6fb8iQ9s%2BB4nSUFKAu%2BAxFIQ9Jw7fAThQOvaFv%2B2r5rIQ%2Bf0yE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24ZyWkEMfZYkWfxqVy0tTiQgV7X5mmJ5hW36tPpTcpOASeK%2BF%2BNSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16LLsuXXf3IJCgWlVUGO4B%2F5%2FSYKk3x%2B7%2B%2FsXvNiPlY0HAXaTExYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fd6Fo1teJ8B862vKHKJTYPbEI8Ug6Idh2nTnRP7q%2BG150yPw5wHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FmL0ba4zLGZc0nFKiIL1RHqWm1kdTCO1mI5uwJuU0H8iqGPHnUOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21%2BM9S8iQFTLiLwkMtwlOFzNpH3Obd5ihvhOkWUhduInlX0kFAVIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fg6ooijwZ8Jdnh4rPgu6ZbXMVHFNUDskGHYcjL7UXz8UY61YPHH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30fociYcYKRz3wl1q5ZPKV3dEQEHkfzNzjkBMKA4uvGO1NWqvyT8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ucs1%2Fbd2bssIkI2dTZL2cdRvm%2B3WU9Ve0hX7zBictBAlle%2FZWslc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ocBKQSTR70P%2BTOQ9DUh4qD108kl9%2FZWHKZQGr7UFJfsV9NSB5bHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M9zx%2B5q8fwCQtE12pv1xDB141bRL7xGSlNetJs9js5GDs7A5U%2BYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CpDNtMHZVo2E6kYxVecNlQCDOG0%2FSW2GvjZJygP0L7gTxay0MGRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19GVLhMhv5zNw1vD533VKVgrFpYefi%2BM8XeKSVuuTU5ZaKBgtPK34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wwCE0hJUQeCTmYuzkNmgWbu47t8vDOs%2BzzP9taHQQRRfbBUXbySo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oU3pDrQ0LAdYnw2gHf6ZheKIp5JklQdfPw4krCTndPcR44V2fYpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hgdC8PwpAgI6i%2F2ChPAf2S6G6KWdkp4NwqKqo8D5EwZU6%2B3VOZEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jujoo9hWGV4oajWkG2WvvTRXFMLtmOt5egdXzWp6XZsPyGMLJAVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UfGiCvB5zR2Q3jo%2BsA55krNEQO6Gq10zl9xF3rEsl9IOOV0S9XpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TWaNcSL%2BjUUq4idknzWesZaXvkqttPI5tsQyd%2BQS5%2BzZ4ZsbnsWQ=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:29:46
County of Sheboygan
Page - 12
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
555147 Ovhd - Financial 65,521 114,291 113,860 63,004 63,004 50,410 100,933 128,961 65,957 104.69
555148 Ovhd - Secretaria 55,009 88,510 104,148 84,064 84,064 46,523 93,485 96,959 12,895 15.34
555100 Health & Human Ser 188,931 328,429 332,340 230,250 230,250 152,648 306,522 340,724 110,474 47.98
555000 Health & Human Serv 188,931 328,429 332,340 230,250 230,250 152,648 306,522 340,724 110,474 47.98
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556105 Services 4,937 12,448 12,237 13,279 13,279 6,625 13,279 14,713 1,434 10.80
556100 Other Interdepartm 4,937 12,448 12,237 13,279 13,279 6,625 13,279 14,713 1,434 10.80
556000 Other Interdepartme 4,937 12,448 12,237 13,279 13,279 6,625 13,279 14,713 1,434 10.80
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 521,068 892,514 953,034 915,594 931,917 486,090 1,002,369 1,062,860 147,266 16.08

560000 Capital Outlay

563000
563000

564000
564000

564500
564500

564700
564700

564800
564800

565000
565000

Building
Building

Building Improvemen

Building Improvemen

Other Improvements

Other Improvements

Infrastructure

Infrastructure

Infrastructure Impr

Infrastructure Impr

Machinery & Equipme
Machinery & Equipme



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bcdOeSNv6n8XC1lsBPc2VLqGc80fTUKZIseZdhfP%2FKAyWLsQl3FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YpOm0hzH7bWYj4kDXKPZkfN1EB4GQWtYjqVr%2FNIUh2OxA1sWesrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rV9UbMkn4PWoagAS4Loe5NTjFpK%2FfmHFLRPjEhlZHNOeivk7uKxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Htb1DXNguii37%2BVx2Gsm9QbokaLzXn74DmLds44FY51F6l%2BrgWck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NWt%2BVs3LaYUMKA4NS0oRHfLS89N0reKQLpUhAFOzHpLX%2Bx1fbpdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L0EroFPvUW0SDM8YkoDAgsI40jYlejJ2me%2BbHXLl8vD1ySUt%2BcrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F0dNJ0JgTpCnxRWFNasjNnqimGiF5d1%2F%2FT5FueqvWkpUvpCGr1hs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xNamJMx0xr2vuGGiI2uw5UtNSKyjC8b3obl6KjKyhxu0rv0BOJw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S7oOHOJ%2BBFnVG%2FuLD25fR8L6BxZpL518E%2BwBsrC6JZsEhu4z5ONc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ewNVYf1ilTPOssb%2BuZaaV8GgLHSD3Nk%2BuqThqt4vR4tiFKJxWzYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u3xWRMWTkfQM4gXIkLLQSP%2FVabjfe0c06p%2BBxtx8Wzzlwta%2FYcZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WUIe%2B7%2F%2FYYzH319Y90sRtk6Dz8t7CmRL6MqMQAw5dciJzPIekf1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oTg4%2FAZYA%2Bu7HlT0iYscExyvCIHIOThfW9KOKDv1QXC18cUcTpzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cf4i91GyjGXZijkS2F%2BH7aCwDn6Za%2Fc83uv0Cj27fKFnnwq%2FQOjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gw%2Bo3aj9rAJNfgpf8IEFN2y4aXhBSkH6iC0U7hgCPiQb3nLM8E1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RQw89y%2FLEmZnMZ5hoF0zJJPXlm%2F9nnSOnfZvPNkjChoBxUtbCo2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qjaYjtZ1QMN%2FD9MsfjnjV8MeEnZexKKvOmU8rsQ4u2bDh5Oi8XOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZIYr1MJKqQW98CgUdGXK%2ByNMznvHx%2F%2Fm7gQc4PfYi3kFizbWsiYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q8zLDSNLD7F2tyJFC3mtadqCGunqU5PtrPFbi%2B1zxuf4BIUY5FKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EMJna1bUk8U7pZGeVyqg8usgdTxks5yTdz%2BCndAj4ErCMTbzpXqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dAF3zHXVy9fuv1yN88a0QzbWA54jXLvGEiM0YQ20p3vel2PYJUmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0diSLbZNxYwE6V7KpFF4qAGv9F8hMKiANQgTWDaq0b7sEOXfN3Mmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f2wZWZlYrx09vvAbsMtEOBxMr8G%2B%2BHccr9BO8y9q7QmlWHKwPFlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vjVt4%2BSXPJ0QC%2FpHpiOJxQwsSUmaNijeF1lXB8TO6kLm2TgrW44U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NeC7Yarw3UqIS1%2Fou4oyi%2BygWlUZj7sTGdhtk2n7y%2BZXw3MyWqIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BszH9byKNSzuZh5g0%2F%2B5tEbHBFZoOgi%2Fkg7BpzQzeBHLQz8v36tQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13UCIE%2BOd%2B2RnKGHRIIvJ0x1N50n1aKJ1v28opMNiQvutwKOc0L08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Re%2BktTq8zKixKrbKmSSft%2F8omokKYaatGCMDo6Vz%2BqbccsUrBc90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wBiGdN3vKNQ9s6vSC1Ax80vHj%2BqT8otwoDpjU2ERuGfSe2fZNs5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dirqizVs9F5YwNIKik9rQuvDE%2F7Zu0b85pSfBa8Ny4nQPaysvOe4=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Current Year

At June 30th

Amended
Budget 2025

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page - 13

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8:29:46

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment
567000 Vehicles

567004 Vehicles, Trucks, 11,132

40,262

567000 Vehicles 11,132

40,262

560000 Capital Outlay 11,132

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

40,262

575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest

582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

599001 Expense Budget Targe

599001 Expense Budget Targe

500000 Expense/Expenditure 2,300,504

600000 Other Financing Sourc

3,563,771 3,948,566 4,012,585 4,136,124 2,127,553

4,297,610

4,344,331

331,746

8.27


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02MsTrZUecWj3B4lxGe0xDn81cpKdoygyI9SL9SHDK9wI28h7D2A8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39C9OqNSAZd8AHzoy5d2AbOq%2BoCw%2F7tK4Qrmg2MZAtfuy94SwUd%2Bc=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025  8:29:46
Page - 14

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631900 LFRF - General Fund
632000 Special Revenue Fun

18,878-

41,019- 110,098-

52,367-

111,960-

111,960-

111,960-

632000 Special Revenue Fun

633000 Debt Service Fund

633000 Debt Service Fund
634000 Capital Projects Fu

634000 Capital Projects Fu

634900 Transportation Fund

634900 Transportation Fund

635000 Enterprise Fund

635000 Enterprise Fund

636000 Internal Services F

636000 Internal Services F

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 18,878-

41,019- 110,098- 52,367-

111,960-

111,960-

111,960-

600000 Other Financing Sourc 18,878~
700000 Other Financing Uses

720000 Transfer to Other Fu

722000 Special Revenue Fun

41,019- 110,098- 52,367-

111,960-

111,960-

111,960-

722000 Special Revenue Fun

723000 Debt Service Fund

723000 Debt Service Fund

724000 Capital Projects Fu

724000 Capital Projects Fu
725000 Enterprise Fund


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J3IvKVxBZ5WLCG5iOTtN6L66O%2Bb5wCgh2p9q7CA72s0pjkU5Y28Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TorSG8XeFRau2ZL5O3P8STbuyq3H8%2F%2BgGVvLt1Hh7P%2Fw%2Fzreg5RE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ki3AtgR53z48U2URXqFTfkfoQHfNN9ObVycEG5peQIrF%2Ff02Uh%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lSWUwhn9SJUjMuJqFhgaF6jp%2FUxTJ8%2BtoDYIM%2BfrSQMwNe%2F3r1xk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aEtYtnprrUq11CyP2zTMkGKXr%2FwWjHNvBqaUE8SPS8iwhQZQBJZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03Bwha983yWqHqt6aBBZmYAjSqPZ4DXMdkGkXOCIJFLnvtH8mLIqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21zP89eJoNAzArQ5qmZR7484k50RpCYYRpqEX0FxC1kpsjtyJlVw4=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual Board Amended
Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025

8/8/2025  8:29:46
Page - 15

Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

725000 Enterprise Fund
726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
700000 Other Financing Uses
Subtotal
800000 Net Position
810000 Net Position

810000 Net Position

820000 Fund Balance
820125 Use of FB for Subse

820000 Fund Balance

800000 Net Position

00220 Elder Services

Current Change in Fund Balance

276,606

845,705

943,915 1,318,143 1,253,011

399,844 1,275,060 1,365,819 47,676 3.62

276,606
276,606

845,705
845,705

943,915 1,318,143 1,253,011
943,915 1,318,143 1,253,011

399,844 1,275,060 1,365,819 47,676 3.62
399,844 1,275,060 1,365,819 47,676 3.62



Propased Budget — Variance Repout for 2026
Public Health Sewvices
Level 7



R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00230 Public Health
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411000 Property Tax Levy 688,225-
412000 Sales and Use
412000 Sales and Use
410000 Taxes 688,225-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421225 Other Federal Paym 2,250- 13,613 2,500- 2,500- 2,500-
421000 Federal Grants 108,769- 13,613 2,500- 2,500- 2,500-
423000 State Grants
423525 State Health & Hum 20,889- 28,116- 17,715- 21,000- 5,000- 17,500- 3,500 16.67-
423525.003 Lead Safe Hom 920- 4,602- 7,200- 7,200 100.00-
423525.004 IMM COVID SUP 17,123- 85,613- 100,491- 100,491- 49,936- 53,138- 100,491 100.00-
423525.005 COMM HEALTH W 41,974- 209,869- 110,000- 110,000- 100,362- 107,338- 110,000 100.00-
423525.010 Radon Outreac 479- 2,393-
423525.464 PH Preparedne 75,021- 78,396- 73,355- 77,158- 78,690- 43,216- 77,158- 55,553- 21,605 28.00-
423525.903 Public Health 14,981- 74,907- 96,500- 96,500- 40,320- 91,000- 179,942- 83,442- 86.47
423525.910 Communicable 7,628- 653- 9,064- 7,570- 7,570- 5,473- 7,570- 7,570-
423525911 Perinatal Hep 680- 800-
423525915 Cares COVID19 794,553- 543,809- 271,529-
423525.943 Qualitative D 4,378- 16,388- 2,498-
423525.958 TB Dispensary 2,214- 1,720- 1,697- 1,400- 1,400- 4,288- 19,043- 34,100- 32,700- 2,335.71
423525.964 PH Consolidat 92,877- 102,387- 87,575- 93,763- 87,708- 84,024- 87,708- 77,766- 15,997 17.06-
423525.965 WIC Grants 15 540,544- 589,373- 701,743- 648,558- 603,513- 358,694- 688,824- 688,824- 40,266- 6.21
423525.967 DNR Beach Mon 13,146- 12,442- 13,289- 13,000- 13,000- 11,020- 11,020- 1,980 15.23-
423525.992 Transient Wat 31,520- 31,147- 31,526- 28,682- 28,682- 15,663- 31,325- 31,325- 2,643- 9.21
423525 State Health & Hum 1,659,848- 1,404,432- 1,588,175- 1,205,322- 1,127,554- 701,976- 1,179,124- 1,103,600- 101,722 8.44-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vBcCdWoiR0tQ%2B22QxXpBBy1%2F9ZEL3em8Y4I%2Be3AWgM7IzRWb8n7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08JtbKvwtuVJlz3rJVp87nzbCgqFBkiTXmv%2BLi0tDY3M07hf7CKrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pJWUEPLy7Rw127VG1qeRYh0%2BNzLY%2BcRpZD1VwUY2AkeJnVMYtnUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lia2JvQ1CbKQHXbbGXla1FagGUmDkgUBsbm5PnRXtfB2GedYI0o8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TtMRmtWgS%2B1RyPy3%2BNNxJ5tn4GAhieAUX8K7ILraSp%2BajOG7J93s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00iDnzMCLqqyW%2F8s3r6h%2FCI0UKyqV%2B0aBeIZF4fXpuSJYJVVKuu6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SmngzEXacLH%2BzoTRA%2Bff6ZENTiwuL9WPIiq0sG2OB2ZC6g1rPRtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G67oSxYFVWTh%2FdmQmwTtlltejxCcPtbeZ9RGV7zYfLrE1YTDKDow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34OhGnS9oYEV%2FdPgZLIRZVEmnRrQIpq4iqK0biceLqxvrm7Tal7Kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z6TPXKPYuY1sMIhqSCbK1ybrSzXCneNEGcj61GqcgXRdlI4rjlds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25SnA4MyQ09adX%2Fk8kEtHiVrYjs2cYbdp74pMM98VolaQKkyOeJWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT020J8xA9u%2FEqFgbu4vwgKjE2dJytw%2FwkiiHDadWGPWbw4q%2Bqp3sEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MNo7VG0MCVFPAPROLJ3h8nMR6u1maKC1sgWzoZdINNxM8buWNlh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00l0RyDVUSxbUFFQzIf1KUJ1KRSgnF0R5srwaa70nvk7kVOdQE9uY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21UPYW2A3TKWxvVPdjZaA%2FZXJMSKhYhmiq77O20rJVYU%2FW8xoCJtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RkB4dZ4n50%2F3%2B%2BsLXAC0YEP1xevVviCfQ3PlLvVDqhKBTbzfUlpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qiJSGWu7HBnePDns5NrN0L25FLUx0hnclNIlO%2FCadYX5IoXj31kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT293UJgQ%2FVL%2BKfHO8wERo%2FqxDfdT1G9PkanAN8nKBzVq9CSM%2FIgKCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qx77X1YXtdwwotwsmOwfR2T1CJe%2FSaQ256LHQWF2WKQnQ9diBJx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15pBK9J0HYkM4eRm9guJ1xIw%2BlHj3P2IETC1p6Z2I6vEb3lEGi90E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZHwpoJQmQsCcpt1fCt8SQTsPbUDvm6KOwzF6cx7v4BdLAFmpayU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hgrxxg%2BEgpTrOzEo3y2YpIpSsOdaSVUKrbDR5PJCGmB7%2FWIZ8v8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NQ4k0v2kvxh0qDm4JCUiI1Hm2OA%2BT89GW3OaLLioy2ONvFtMn20E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT339O%2By1UFExuPParNGzraqNJfyT8XMeknuKDgXun7EXiPp1hBQlr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jV2nSSNMe8sqRgmuijvElkAxKcpMR%2B5bR%2F3Vpou%2BoGuwhzzrfrW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ofzc5OULzJRZRc6l%2FkmeNzhZwHlxtSqbS083zmnsU%2BxG%2FuLgZ9%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZspiPafsBeYl3b3cJBRzNj0kSHFs0NlmZ4rllObNL6r8l5MECYYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SGLrzfE0yMp7kldBdNNMnLhJijdzc4Dgk%2B0sAYNlfwxtJhIYYOkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02K1rbCDibIqdcVvWG4ZuMP8BeHj2ybvlpDjHKGrzNCnUFb6ZIlfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hspJYzWzLSeESA95VbM7xUOtRRwRWUd13JmdKw7ehQQ9moQHgNZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kDuYWvrZihZILN8%2BlPGeUIZP77NWUY%2Bdo6eaRdaTbToKxL2w%2FBvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zsh%2BupGwUNFVImQK3Y%2FZr%2FJsVXPypZd5YIaukwlezpPK9c1FokeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CcUBRVghlB4kVFqo7nQLt0g63HZqxoJGyWaIOVovE2TyR%2FJjNl5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J899IIQZ5%2FeG22%2BGnPutw6IALBtLkYX2OitUhQ0EccMofFZlw8ZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uXxcLBIBjuvy6eF%2BUPcInHFbF0kP0%2FRIvwrlAhv4HK49489V%2FPsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I1jkhg5wy93%2Bx5cML8vx9mlfucZ47xV3wNYoZgYgGBp7ufc3cXtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wfnbelxj4Rg9GfnTUJE3%2BVv7MjjhyBeS5I8F%2FlzrGrfRSeX8fFpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kf%2F3cAVnQDwclpNUL1K%2BFTTLGaBYJyvX%2BgOYCL9fItuKFNyY3ZIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mGfFjFoTkEx84kI1mRV2NiXnj5d1yon0X4hsHo3kPRIRkcUyf0Aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J04uKqKQPd0uCuMhNO4siMCM0jVcUW1S8lF%2BGJdCP%2BCoh690%2FfcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ldwWT3y1U0n9hCcRjGXAWzuhX0JwsKgTKkBSAhyxCGTObzkuqYHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hbgVcqAsVYGZx99b6xTsZYd1nLsyvQNARfux4xN3n7%2BU4TV9ZZxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XaEAJhY7CyTVcvB%2BZ5l55gpMhgr1yiA3mV1mTM8yI42jFfI6nr4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cp0b0zcfUsCoPqQr1jJ8cxjpDfqQNsCnRcNeEQfF7tazoyWCPD%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FIZCW4z0EF4xYiXKwCYvpu%2FVfr%2F4u1Oe4xYcIbfen4Dt5MEZA4iQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fhjL05pAYGh%2FrQqVgJPRSXEqwGmfIdijU%2FH6XD%2F3emA2sBZiVJuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NdhmaQ6QzOb53gtiXSvZeAfKnzjhDioJ49vweuTfxaiu%2BL2qQkrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VYNsS4EJaNObX4V9tAlcR%2F%2BmHIoVaAw62jI4ggXoZQd7mycj%2BheI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JyKzzvDu2s%2FOwzhXhOh%2BxgkuI3VPHMN86BK%2B3BDGu9nuCX06j2WU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ckmd%2BWqspdUNj14JFiNr%2FTTW5ClZREFoRMh5EtdagK%2BGIhY8896I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BEYCVlsqCHih62vGozUJiMhEg54g46qDW4T%2FZ5llQ6LaTw%2FyuoQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PUGefw%2BJt4SeYS3%2BrStH0VkIVbKKmrjw43DvXPjzTX8m0odAky6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BROwBT3w3flbYMKGejD8fVacvYfW%2FC65lf1mdR8VFVzM2VqQJNjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gu3vnvvHnwiyh%2BpbecFR8cuSwx4HRLYciFo8fghfcey1Inp4uDNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H45QiUqOm3OJidBWwg%2BDyDrB8giMottwYRopD9Ns5i1Kvu8E6Mco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14MPmjSofEqIhjsozQ5sRA3%2F0oPoiGrMfQtbZu68iMEGVIPTC4N9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a9sOycVVwLsh%2FqyMLhfywDX%2BByl4riTBmUAVfsqGQe%2FsytlMxBjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vB2MLailevap53mhpQODstzDVRW62xnWOke8lvi6C%2FW1tc3FvGZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RMKq2zzc6%2Fd7YvFSqlxOhmSsAYrFLYD%2BAeDjAcxp93hhgUJbe9dY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FK%2FH3TJ0MyJvOw35ywpm%2FU6EFO1y3QHFn3gx%2Biyh%2BE21CsGcqr9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z8li078FSH1hvg5xE0D5aMTXMRUHtQNTyhCR5cWuLrohX3tW%2BLwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LBUDfzGthpxONeVZpGDDLJ1XG%2B3%2B5hAN14NYPcTkkBS43T%2Bkbjw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0goOsP8IlJKaxbKEKvs1WEVNR8zALGJx9IdsGHbFAQQfYCJ2u9aUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eY9xYzmfrFEiAqOib8oC%2FCdurR422eiPST9mVbGYj%2B5UD8rz0q0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rdHKG88vIEhZ%2FS9%2FHZQq2EfyX4Z6a7rj%2FrxkgSChnrAHiIn98HC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13VQB9zq3XB7NSHAAiKCgz8SDnQCywZ2LmVzaD22NUBllVmyMQq3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vePp569fSjVDCJEsiaNhm3czrIj55zCh%2FulOe5hTxAkzhgauu1%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CeU6q1zXWo%2FgNIJN%2Fewkp2Gw7ibdoeBXzEYZjhHhOgrc9Hn3%2BO5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TrS40LUZLCVQLMulp88n7UlGREHKK7P1gzAoUguY1i1sPQdRySVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V9Nh4BUQpK9evv7qB8i%2BHImVvqx3hF%2BrTHYdfu6KdiPfRJKvwlj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FjApmwTpRP%2Fs2MPfkD3CYJleJPti2VNp5ThwYqBLsvaePwsdj5Ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xjUTQcPEqzcHi4zsxiU7h69F6egYhYV8ugxajoJnzwpH%2FvLdDBB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0awrqR%2F6EhfDSU48RwdNyV5XUKm7fZ2mNDsBxKcQ13CvPeGSuJSxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o91x3hKuOJk%2FjBR4lx9b0G%2BuK8MvQqRu5AKBWK%2BQvvH%2FWmZxUv5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P1BAb3ZV6vgnRNwn8EIaf3%2FHaMjEmyLu6en3M5lHYAIIT3o%2BRpZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09zeCQcTUFtJyxUxVfTgbH1LI50CTQDZEzf08a%2FiArTP1rx7n4uX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YDL9HylMXIyfaQe3SIrP5rTeNURYdxpLA48Vy1imsukDtnccN5Eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yd%2BqoSp5Z74v5Meb6vVC1z7%2B7mHZX7mUCTjPo3%2Bq2iZeF8RFfWIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20oTKDpxwh6pGVhQevgS5s3QotYmu2ibJZv14k0nkTmVdIhXqPe7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CyjrYp29UZrIYYkcdq3FdryxmTCSG77s4unoZ0U4655%2B5fTNQSww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jra3lV1na8BiZOIcrbC3KhQmJL%2FWE98w7DGzX3BnX%2FRO1xGhvVMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zRzq%2BzcZdydBloQ64wD9ywDLn5zMNscE0xK5HT89rOlZgSMC6d40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KPO4MSXs0TmuDVqG6gsvGETA8YFEumKgEiwim8fX%2BF6CSkTZfmXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20Npc9U1Uu6%2FkXUIQdjhM0sYNsAs%2Bf%2F1zW%2FhE7b%2BluJGCPQsOrexQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vrjVTfPM%2F4aBR8FVryYpUTfvdO7ODUCRovHO1DiSmxopTB6RRKmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1itrCEF%2F7z3NthRI72eVO5aGhEfhi1nrUt7WqpVUHwInWnbVBNlls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XnpfAEJGTfldPyWs2OdZ%2F2BlvVI5bZebBXtNch1rWt%2BZAaiQ2vrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rm3TU%2FpHMAffgIVFcdFt6I2Bu5PZE%2F8SkESNEuAfqDI1R5gSGo5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KJbWmZTHlsR1bhln8imka1lrwAArTrwWnrnCITb2gSQ0tdSbYu9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bzD67yc26xJvAOSNy5lqj8cX3FfFU3HHUQrqsWLBE6H7V8iCHic4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xbGzERmMf%2BjoUZlGMxvFJwgXm2ohA2QrWO1wTXP0fT7CP%2Fl8PGCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bK5nDT5JU%2BQwmXXxuY%2FqBy9013NrZHuFfJUz6FwdZI5TYayJA9xA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uP6vNBb5olpkd5XZE1yqvZcoke4EemzbEPTYWLq0645Nrdf3d1LY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ydXVdivcUbUrXll3X5vxEtUoJmaGCI7a41kd5Bdg4Nq%2BYGe64iwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SoEPzZdu2K58DGdyBspTqWeccplG8%2BcxdsMWeOLh%2FhoOXBcUJn1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o7W1BYP%2FVG2%2FAujIK7LkdBLR1krS9eJSHgZtTRdGOpO8FYPWpwVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vdnvbJrYt5EwpB9OMSSThTqI7qG%2Bs5Qyb4xx9MSRXoT9rcTH62e4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yUFgKAGxHdtlynwmU50y%2BjvyBQzNQGEJjrrD6nbErkLSWQjfXR8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lVm9vBODWKHczWCXWyP7eMorNw%2B9DGOjbTMmSRuXXyZG0i92CEH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dx9D%2FMSfi3HyPBuOPeK8mHxs8xMvs%2FPOfcfdSYxWW61jdKrs73eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uMEhtnRs%2BZa56ogEclkQ4NBcC3kQr6grMTVt44HW7KfqC%2FSGPAz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VJiCnI1MzhX8mOTDyWJTJXDdxCJwakoiVemLAg78LxeUNEv8%2FPFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gF%2BZs1lDVzOe4Wvb9AWGtr5PH6UIZls71AGCi3jz4hLdmyG8Y0Es=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d1cqHl3pzDvvwh2M6cAwXVte%2FKYisjiMjuPFgr9m5Alpf2W7oKsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KL2BX2eRCxgxW7BsFkdZH6xBfKUtgDifWp79dAK0r0EeWaNQHcVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39X9JeLdXI8WKSWzQlmYSFnZtXI7OMkKNfp3nGdkJtb3Ai3ajKPyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZjWfpfd5U%2FIPfzTAg5tkDl8mb1mAJOQ6R%2BK6%2BFbugzNeo%2FkBWmTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c1t9%2B8U9RmwQriHn%2B0B%2BQC1zGVvt4KznqPfQp%2B7BKDyCI041tlT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pOzOXL1CNjgZFkpjz%2FD8iG8yKWM8MzfGyUXxTe%2BEoh%2Bv%2F5I6GmIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21oMAQxgVOH3A8sMpyyXzh%2FoTqkbSQ%2FurR%2BGxeKHA4%2F%2FdDjzjFX3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fw9Cd3Z44QPUb8az68nixoG78KLNtKvMHEM5S0pUhcqFxA%2BOqXlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r%2BZg%2F1cpHeUA52pIB8%2F1%2BmJwG%2FzHvWJz9nc%2FK8qKkWzWS8ZIR42E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tTaPiuAlBKZHrtKQ17rEv9Ube%2FToKYNGsLeZr0xlCPsNxTzUBai4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wYi4Z3AwtyC3%2F%2BpdUmuF0%2FAW%2BQgUKLHRbLyrXMdOpfjn3Yr2gl0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yuRfFcIcIfdJ41AQk8uEYEWt8BdROzf%2FJninOWexP6vweD8zqvJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1olPcw4oQp%2F6v9rgXs9z%2FpujMPUDhl4CofXIVt0VO5SUB2h6YpoOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FFdRgVE%2BLvViqomWHCit6OylWX5lAawX1JS8Cn2dbYKk8eL4dV9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F03oDgwdSxP3u6m%2BC%2FUHyXP8tWG93QH6ZFBQ8mIssrI4Ow1fJOfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A9mKhVA2nSPGx9bVSY8KtZJx5mCRy%2BbLZB7lg0eThvME6yOB4eX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kC%2F89bVNIF2QsoS2lwLuA0VtHwi5Dc9e%2BmVfluTxwH21Rl9Uid%2Bc=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Actual
Annual 2023

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Current Year

At June 30th

Amended
Budget 2025

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Current Year

Projection

7/23/2025 10:41:10
Page - 2

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

Dept Budget
Request 2026

588-
689-

423526 PY State H & HS
423526.964 PY PH Consoli

5,628

423526 PY State H & HS 1,277-

423675 Other State Paymen

5,628

423675 Other State Paymen

423000 State Grants 1,661,126- 1,404,432-
424000 Chges to State of W

424200 Transportation

1,582,547- 1,205,322 1,127,554- 701,976-

1,179,124-

1,103,600- 101,722 8.44-

424200 Transportation

424000 Chges to State of W
425000 Grants from Local G

425000 Grants from Local G

426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government

426100 General Government

426200 Public Safety

426200 Public Safety

426300 Transportation

426300 Transportation

426000 Chges - Other Local

420000 Intergovernmental Re 1,769,894- 1,404,432-
430000 Licenses and Permits

431000 Business Licenses

431500 Hotel & Restaurant

431500.005 Hotel & Resta 423,579-

425,863-

1,568,935- 1,205,322- 1,127,554- 701,976-

504,000- 225,199-

502,447- 504,000-

1,181,624-

504,000-

1,106,100- 99,222 8.23-

504,000-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W3z%2B6gl956g%2Bqydspawp6KHMEiMbyDemwilgVx6lDWXx7KqnMO9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02PzJt%2FvqJMSWUxUSDql49pWLix8jYyzBIOVSTjgh7FszT6UQP6Qo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UM2c1eiiQsrDmykMq5r5ou%2BiDLj3xY141XU1H6fnAy8WMKUw543Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2asLHFXj37ONlseDZe9gCLZirYe4kwv%2BT6tu2Zu%2FiDYS0FBtPRMg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hBQu%2BhdY9Q7s9D2TIbynfaTDyZUVZSMfY5%2BnP2%2FgNOS6OnTcmUHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LYf%2Bi0ZPSTem91m9aydwydyUsZj6PL4YHXJv25bw6znbqNIzi0IU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CthF657VBznQW%2BNI2YDES%2BBs4IMASqbDDBIx0gRiw%2BS%2Boooc%2F3CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C5xJ%2FtmFb8JMD0DzaJz32R4DHkiqWKOE1LRP%2FZqlZdDpFS8txzRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cumMjD2tppLqFuHzkGHD8iH8WvuVJZ2Znj2uMEwfmfudqtIzKSA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11%2Bw7V9X3Vkn62Yk14nxNb%2FntQw3slwRc8Z0Gv78BOAx28oMyO9Mk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BvN5G1bVT1vaEAOfZuHF08iNRwWFdNt7G%2FG7lHQXJsIhn4Sr7U34=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10

County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
431500 Hotel & Restaurant 425,863- 423,579- 502,447- 504,000- 504,000- 225,199- 504,000- 504,000-
431000 Business Licenses 425,863- 423,579- 502,447- 504,000- 504,000- 225,199- 504,000- 504,000-
432000 Nonbusiness License
432000 Nonbusiness License
430000 Licenses and Permits 425,863- 423,579- 502,447- 504,000- 504,000- 225,199- 504,000- 504,000-
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio
443000 Judgments and Damag
443000 Judgments and Damag
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds
451100 Register of Deeds
451200 Court Fees and Cos
451200 Court Fees and Cos
451400 Other General Gove
451405 Miscellaneous Fee 3,717- 13,033- 1,144- 2,179- 2,179- 904- 1,200- 1,200- 979 44.93-
451400 Other General Gove 3,717- 13,033- 1,144- 2,179- 2,179- 904- 1,200- 1,200- 979 44.93-
451000 General Government 3,717- 13,033- 1,144- 2,179- 2,179- 904- 1,200- 1,200- 979 44.93-

452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement

452100 Law Enforcement 16-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rVw1aQLF2wn2aqDMewHrbHtMFXFGqn7eP%2FePSdfGsW0ZbNYnkN%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VYWha4HCxDOxCIwOwz8yaPipuLdVmmJvr%2B6JnK%2Fgb2zLtBB6ogOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2415wbZLOvFi4zlucgs7kWsQSOEPb4dQkWMWMAxba5b7YEda0GV90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lpHfP%2FAFJmgSZazlQVwGkYiQi9M6jjwPEpwCD5cAJv%2FlQXaoXnio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jFjNX%2Bq5Yf%2BWzeFA7uy7zZbPqxS2k%2FFZwehuXE6VDamaNZhYhucs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fb5c%2BFduXapaoNJbtiWlH8BMNalEinS4KgcECHkwGjISQKCkcLWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38xvRZqKdFmXTm9s5BoamK9YbcM614Ojx1TemROvnvGUNFK4laEZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n5zfPSyWWT5o9xkxbQeAXi7OEnXPSs8LBcfcBFdsF9NzHkPphjGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gYNKuK%2BzIRAg9fo%2FPsPnG9e2JBptAM9CRCOv3RaRGnQZI0hdk3Ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19BfkuV3U742Ey3VSRmNng4xDhp1MffY0GG9CVt8kNiAkcDrDhG9o=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:41:10

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

4

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

452300 Board of Prisoners

452300 Board of Prisoners

452000 Public Safety 16-

453000 Public Works
453300 Airports

453300 Airports

453000 Public Works

454000 Health Care Service
454100 Room & Care Revenu

454100 Room & Care Revenu

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454300 Contractual Allowa

454300 Contractual Allowa

454400 Other Health Care

454400 Other Health Care

454000 Health Care Service

455000 Health & Human Serv
455100 H&HS Payment Reven
455105 Personal Payments
455115 Medical Assistanc
455122 Other Grant Reven

1,674-
9,142-

8,369-
26,400-

1,713-
1,067-
9,615-

3,492- 2,000-

70,000-

2,000-
70,000-

1,780-
36,840-

2,000-
65,509-

4,491

6.42-

455100 H&HS Payment Reven 10,815-

3,492- 34,769- 72,000- 72,000- 12,395-

38,620-

67,509-

4,491

6.24-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wiVvF%2BpyZ5ndljVZ1Mpun9WFSz3sTzPtPyRCjfZriYZqlEgS7ikE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MdLX8Uv26ImGZTSinknd%2FxrEW3iII49g0eTrLfcv37%2BrE1yXEvhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xpqbDM%2FtafOXUoztdcvNln7pKrG3fV1sjhmkkXiOoljplgCi2mVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LkDvPKkf0Y2YhCNSIOFdQpyZdmE3feNMClFtcEtAZI3ZejavTSKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28TrGVieerTpCKTHYqQde2ZXHxS0fbDbvwOE6Z6plVN0GaFwKJ3k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CWnY9Ak0EZhmZo08m6PEktzL%2Bes4gMvdAEGyBb8FUhoaCKDYeHdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3go1mFLPF7IW2CAtawpBxYLmtroiH4DlsP1f2D%2FYamDk8mAJW9Gz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BkV8p9R1U6kCKN5WqH2W%2BTB0TMr0097uxHDnDx5darDgzQ6Wpo70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qP6AEzm0unEzoNbjl6HvgRzNqxF2GPJtp0EaM%2F%2BAuMP3zJGntWLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rW7N6faeM5UiBlBKDyzp43oSq1SKu%2BS4Aza9%2FS4ZZNS%2BETMMTBRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CETAWE4ztxrA5S8TOiQmHMSTqURGRyZBrbj60QY8uXSPs88uYhIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aUeALTOKV014ZL4RLJmrSKoqDX6fagrtGQA%2BZ0DauwLK%2BtKxFUss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BXFVtJkCuvxJxHCxbCShrVmjd8FfTVBHdViAqDh%2BAFqZO9JPUd70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eXbtw12SNpW9Gk%2Fi7cKSZNJqPSbFA1nWx72Eg2fxLNkUi0WbXBsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y7yvo1MQajjRC0VGM3l5xgQaYB7L6Ms%2FjAu3qJ08i7szIlgeI4wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yxcfuYLfYp76IDf18ivwjtJ5%2BzjH6bDrb8Z85nNHLpDlkf4lXOSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02MIXBGC0dlCNOF1R8cKv2BBjZjuMmlC%2BeZfHW%2F%2B2GIy%2BQMRTJlAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q1Wds4vIsI4lnrYM9jeOjzIF1OnXNlQNCgLSv7DdeouuSskPBxWw=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

Page -

$ Variance To

7/23/2025 10:41:10

5

% Chge To

455200 Home/Institution/S
455200 Home/Institution/S

455300 Other Human Servic

455304 Client Service Mi
455500.001 C/A - Private
455500.051 C/A - Medicai

455510.051 Uncoll Amt MA
455300 Other Human Servic

455000 Health & Human Serv

456000 Culture and Recreat
456000 Culture and Recreat

457000 Conservation and De
457000 Conservation and De

450000 Public Charges for S

460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue
462000 Rent Revenue
464000 Insurance Recoverie

464000 Insurance Recoverie

465000 Donations

465300 Contributions & Do
465300.008 Contributions
465300 Contributions & Do

465000 Donations

2025 Budget

2025 Bdgt

10,797-
1,674
1,710

10,416-

10,948-
8,369
8,548

12,000-

12,000-

9,150-

1,713
276
450

11,500-

11,500-

500

4.17-

7,428-

10,416-

5,968

12,000-

12,000-

6,711-

11,500-

11,500-

500

4.17-

18,244-

13,908-

28,801-

84,000-

84,000-

19,106-

50,120-

79,009-

4,991

5.94-

21,9717-

26,940-

29,945-

86,179-

86,179-

20,010-

51,320-

80,209-

5,970

6.93-

100-
100-

500-

100-

500-

500-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qJyJAvKbDzJHm1cwKZmfibApczadO3Ej9ceGK9WFIRkjaLnYsoBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IygY5KP8Ym7bLlIDt%2BSRMoJhoS1jYsN1e2YpONY5TnYSHsPiYN9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IAKjdsteJMilt2eYyOjViHofE12jcYZ2C%2BTUjV8mhofi5196o2ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q0MkobFBBd%2BecWy%2Fve5Vx3ugGtBGn0jrMesW5wJ1Wd7c0iy2bHts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24ezC7iDivwW55glN%2Fw3exXq62CmT92cToufKIWEwO8G3ruLL3lkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D1mGALzCIjhC1byHPmsDNtMN3dTtYWAHbVtI7FXtasuTgC0%2FFel0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19UN%2FwaBrahMXazHrGJGvkh9svvggGbpwUrH1aKBthu9qGaIKnBXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IktAZ5eQTKHQ2ZWw6ZiMM5yVn%2BYy4VQmSQCwgRIrPsZ%2BjsTp2kGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D01txGnW0i2c378ZPnBwapCAX6vbM%2BTRDkWvdyF4SNsTSWiFqUL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZYQUWt4b1F34GzPtTxWz5RB6BszQ34ULM3gXwlXJZhwCSEN8giFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nNKcfzNmJcXVFJkSAKDIsGWKjY5ep7Ww538jq1G8I%2Fo%2FhI6KlvoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35eFwsM9dobY6A36XpAlyUTdCHIJBt%2BEWPaihrGaBBB1Ks%2Bnyvzic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FB08T0yWEJlbng5O9tl58W1UQYQu0VuCGxE%2FYLkBHIHNsBxtGc44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ko0Vo1OQr5xfojwkNJnriqIVwn%2B%2BakjzsaiBVPBoT5rP63AJeuQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yr%2FkBtOz9fF71bdFNCBNiOXe%2Ffn4CBIwn3LNgpKYkbjD4dMZb648=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UJOOV768hZNURWZVOc2yihl7esQILi7oFNZ9Pa7iglXbhmcxinWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dv3S6Q8lAjKBXeg4fqpSUtJYXSiMlGrifiOHZ7TnruP28NdgEbn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vX3g%2BPD46s%2FtivP5aTSdfAPz5k%2BEcG1uHtGIWjP0qBgxJ8FCIR0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10o2Ugs%2FkrBMcdWvLtYSbdt3O1Av55mJ7s5bonlD%2BMh9URfMXfk2o=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

County of Sheboygan

7/23/2025 10:41:10

Page -

6

Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 473- 284- 960- 60- 50- 50- 50-
466125.007 Miscellaneous 144- 571- 7 3 3 3,747- 3,747-
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 618- 855- 953- 57- 47- 3,797- 3,797-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 618- 855- 953- 57- 47- 3,797- 3,797-
467000 Non Specific Grants
467000 Non Specific Grants
460000 Interest and Other R 718- 1,355- 953- 57- 47- 3,797- 3,797-

470000 Interdepartmental Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re
471400 General Liability
471400 General Liability
471500 Auto Insurance
471500 Auto Insurance
471000 Insurance & Empl Re

472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472000 Repairs & Maintenan

473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re

474000 Public Safety Reven
474000 Public Safety Reven

475000 Health & Human Serv
475000 Health & Human Serv



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j9URLz1GZoJMkGxl9f3qlE%2FuARozkxGyG%2FLpKihIGowd565nZFeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qCVk1pHwfjsNYo3elXk6gU%2F7Ju3HpeAy%2BJU3AcbhgIQ9FuqK62LI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t6mEPK0QEiAEUthFzQPIBSsh5gjRiEGaOlbV%2F0DMXb1aJT1AysEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17PsxbGoRcwjRBiTZzv8m0SBs1SChD1B2jcRiQk9imOAeBtWIH5RA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01CRqtp1A4%2BLdkdaV0A82n3E7wnChHojYssDi3PuENgyf%2Fgql%2Fr8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19R%2Fa6iNL26IiGC%2B7CEKqAyG%2BR0rZzfWrLSL1qmq37qvuDwMWehKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a4J2b6dn1AKF7NdElYhy350t3IFXb6lnrD9RKnjqAo7LLOOMBnoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT236wfTqtpE2FV8%2Bd%2FfubS4PIr10durDmh7%2BEE6zq0DlkLyfC%2B4oqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dqDt1AcZWONNh%2FHjmIufqr3gEi%2B9GjlBMWyTHca%2BGYeuedyd6Aw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kFPRvlo4fL%2FCePg4f0OWb%2Fe9%2FEByEImoR3VR4T86vdG8nyvPEzfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XPz0bgZHbCTcYfNMasQY9LYQRe7Ny9po6g1WiQk%2BxHMfWRLFGwPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qpJRbWgorozInhgxzww6INS4IJ8yRTwNaYT04aO%2FcqEVqGBCrHjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O4DByONw7fAsS1naLlwH79BMuuW2HHzUGCCDjUr0JnCiXizPLtpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GPzSAmPjTqteWUnCjMadwPy%2FmK9srbf%2BqsOXGlWFXuiGv5yEsMBU=

R551476
SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024
476000 Other Interdepartme
476450 Other Interdept. R

476450.924 Sheb County O

Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

For 2026

Actual

Actual Board Amended
Annual 2024 Adopted 2025

Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:41:10

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

7

% Chge To

225-

476450 Other Interdept. R 225-
476000 Other Interdepartme 225-
470000 Interdepartmental Re 225-

300-

300-
300-

300-
300- 300-

300- 300-
300-

300-
300-

300-
300-

2025 Bdgt

400000 Revenues 2,906,902-

300-
300- 300-

1,856,607-

300-

300-

500000 Expense/Expenditure

2,102,280- 1,795,801-

300-

300-

510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages

1,718,033-

947,242-

1,737,291-

1,694,406-

511100 General
511105 Regular 2,074,685
511110 Overtime 19,680
511100 General 2,097,716
511200 Social Worker

511200 Social Worker

2,172,861 2,021,867 2,021,867
3,967
2,176,829 2,021,867 2,021,867 1

1,061,544

548
,062,092

2,060,428

549
2,060,977

2,121,229

101,395

99,362

5.65-

4.91

511300 RN
511300 RN

2,121,229

99,362

4.91

511400 LPN
511400 LPN

511500 Nursing Assistant
511500 Nursing Assistant

511560 Medication Assista

511560 Medication Assista



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F4EOwB7eBLQBVgFKRCWpFd2w9t4hbsRVziBqOh1PqQTq10H%2B65CE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O%2BY6BdzaLSE0AqVIA4xVw9n3mOmur%2FiwlE0o1wzYq80sGPDqVHOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wxTMpZpD%2F5Eh1B7mBO31qvD9y36wYW%2BafUh9aRqbJxX7ObBngYEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A6ttUukhRn3W8jZySE2jTXH3%2F7FfTDztX%2FINhTF6tl7G2WyHRw6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cjpb1cV7UY2dFuOgu%2FauPKHKTAEWXAhozH2rw9eYjUlhlm42rpHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zr3SLHBGEpgMI8I95%2BsEPJnw5egkd5vBGjyGrJfd8bfY0ADbAcII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24XTxCn5PmrgP39UtN5CJSM%2B8oTbjdJqMi1%2BEQE3oirlTpba9ftRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IEbCNyqUdoWaVfchvhkHRUC3LMDD5jYrN9PprwdgfQrynxWV5SP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OX7LgQLD%2FQnRRwEhnIPFNdGSOg6h2%2FEgqmz%2FbUJokHQMYXvRv4MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BiuLVKVI3r%2FPvo%2BXG7PUkjmKCIUb%2BfWA97KIoiTi%2BEYN95lstE%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K9Qa3g%2BsEksR2veHGej4Ovpq%2BvjlsFXcxvdPSuoFNmcpwIjW6TQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pC7pIhEvzONWt1ycXnqoXAEjt3Vmy06IfaF4Ytg30pX7k0NmPpfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ua8wLVR77PcwzNR23QULKFo8kSCpywOiW1W59mSbaZCPg%2BaVCgno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AIr5QBtdPPEBIW3q%2FoY3fg706CQuml2vq45dV0jKV8biI6zCmMnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26wjfQXAZln2xTuscnGN7AHXCWIkN%2FFRqbAWXJaqap9ZgH9Oo8jmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jbq%2BxHQROv9RwhjRqn2UqGpoqcdLNkmJ%2FK8dSXfQjHFweYWLmSTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f78z1Mp5J4AM261zHn%2Fj8Gv9zDi%2B75wWRbJAizEHdHPJri1yYL54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EQxJTVdQ85DhuyLT005Ezv32XDLgsbbQRDZ2Bnbys8lcE1oLjdRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ww512hujYAy6K0nUsyVglwua5zQUDcB3mWg0OuXHWvmkJR8nuifU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AOA5LDT%2BWYlxXp9U0hu5rmE2hi4bBG9qDnwcUEQQLD8CqLX8nAS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MmWQ2hS3cFhNFcHBP7HgK8xuC%2BLcl65bRpJdQZfS%2Bb%2F%2FMGNnCJz8=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10
County of Sheboygan
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511600 Ward Clerks
511600 Ward Clerks
511700 Medical Records
511700 Medical Records
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 2,097,716 1,946,923 2,176,829 2,021,867 2,021,867 1,062,092 2,060,977 2,121,229 99,362 491
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 152,044 140,351 155,945 149,616 149,616 75,638 144,890 156,968 7,352 4.91
512110 Retirement (Emplo 126,461 124,936 149,484 140,528 140,528 73,035 139,403 152,729 12,201 8.68
512100 General 278,504 265,287 305,429 290,144 290,144 148,673 284,293 309,697 19,553 6.74
512200 Social Worker
512200 Social Worker
512300 RN
512300 RN
512400 LPN
512400 LPN

512500 Nursing Assistant
512500 Nursing Assistant

512550 Medication Assista
512550 Medication Assista

512600 Ward Clerks



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dA1vWo%2FFCtP8rSvoDkkL9ekuWi1V6OkFUwLQGwQZH1O4wBVKXYFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HqxMjfEASU%2BoBCZ2udAgokdJ%2BezZYU7JYR1pVZ1VEegMp04vYdMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EpQF0sW8EoLWsVWMtgEl%2FMAQ3QbJcN29H%2BwD9L68IS0Ehd07bYrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T2urpiv8vH98ApgQt%2BqMX9%2Berz7P5OrpHh%2FRYTzgx1qxm1XiVEMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TeMUsati0EeB4ys55mB4OZQqtrqKWDibK4KL5gx7wFmPZABLG8zQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V56XZO1aFpjgHCcABEuHyUTacVKJ9%2BbgJDJ5VHL5vW11ty5ef6Sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eTpQuOUUX8GNmHLgC60WTUJRuXp5ry%2F%2B8mwwPoFRJQqUBsgDR6OU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01qd63yCkcr59xnxCFfnQLanmZ1OmQIoYEsa7SJosy9cAQY6I%2FqhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Onz3YWSNpTU0TRv6K5dEq4%2FZDDahBQNw1R%2FHJYG53yLX9lL7D%2FzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT174nzEQq%2BAwUP2uHfmSgvuhtr2rWKM0w1z9uL%2BPh%2BjQ6HSorS6mrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HK%2Fe%2BezTyp6YqVf1nm2XZtXoxkVRN32K%2B43ytEEuhPRET4tDn5EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D7vJDO%2BpURC7Jl8QGg6rUGG2YlEDAtU22vo8AMnpUtsiB%2BSKIpSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Uz6hN3XvA9QBlkaGjj%2F7NcfI91X%2FHSk%2FWPHg2erskJyOvBsxFa04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yz88KJRMOljFTwurKw4diSDjREJ7foD61ZQwVKxt65pI5fczfSkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z4hlbL83960axb44Q8P1z%2FeKhTAahM7%2B4g0mb%2BBvFlk%2BKp0CwUWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13kpLo8jGGbiyJVnIyeZCC0hFtAxU1jPOK5bBXiTqan4HTsuKsHu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eVfjY4CuzfKjGdtmdK6rrm6buL8IZpbzR9OPP6S2j5EAm456gdI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3272IJPLsfkmMv5diN1%2FuIiZ4qkt8klI%2FbIyl2UtqaWswDdxbezNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SJ90Pobx4VSMW2%2B6dpBrb633kqh9XEswMdSPmiA06djpU69oHJik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FYMb5pfo7xXFDqn36Y4esq6OLkjvmqMQ53r%2FitZwNjwKJS%2FdCt3M=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/23/2025 10:41:10

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
512600 Ward Clerks
512700 Medical Records
512700 Medical Records
512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help
512000 Benefits 278,504 265,287 305,429 290,144 290,144 148,673 284,293 309,697 19,553 6.74
510000 Personnel Related Ex 2,376,220 2,212,210 2,482,258 2,312,011 2,312,011 1,210,765 2,345,270 2,430,926 118,915 5.14
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 46,502 79,988 55,273 40,550 40,550 31,000 45,050 4,500 11.10
531130 Physician - Gener 406 195 1,302 1,000 1,000 836 1,101 1,000
531245 DP - Telecommunic 169 845 618 618 390 780 780 162 26.21
531255 Interpretation Se 8,788 9,138 15,377 26,563 26,563 8,686 19,007 24,424 2,139- 8.05-
531100 Professional Servi 55,922 89,322 72,197 68,731 68,731 9,912 51,888 71,254 2,523 3.67
531300 Ancillary Services
531330 Laboratory 538 87 1,666 300 300 426 1,000 500 200 66.67
531345 Radiology 225 985 100 100 400 800 500 400 400.00
531300 Ancillary Services 763 87 2,651 400 400 826 1,800 1,000 600 150.00
531400 Other Outside Serv
531430 Lab Analysis 18,413 13,410 14,372 15,400 15,400 6,263 13,000 13,000 2,400- 15.58-
531450 Transportation 10 50 120 120 5 5 120- 100.00-
531400 Other Outside Serv 18,462 13,410 14,422 15,520 15,520 6,268 13,005 13,000 2,520- 16.24-
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 47,165 13,575 22,411 56,076 56,076 16,593 35,480 36,220 19,856- 35.41-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nuNq%2FCBsGN59l%2BgjywHhWszGU%2BArNNxrB0I4QqkVv4u2gY5xBAfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13aRt7NgMkMVCtmXsz46VIiWQCYN7p1M7naGXcYDN21Ik1pvUqlLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZcMPnKSKU8%2FeIcXZpaeOTA2ax3Ki%2Fb6SoEAheG3adEnK9UEs33q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wz2uDC9f2PegJ7FDTVo4SIrhfvRZH63LZBT2P0iJQMTuUkrF%2FpqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XW%2BhdyNlYVdJzD6I5XZK1BNPFzbrpgdormKTTjat3z6KewJc7gL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iHzHPU44g4WCcDZRZIGpAlCW1guCrC3tGZ5WEnCf%2FTD8gpSjVz8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sFVEsOx1BPh1jpTSMRhrpoumLS5J3QocWGBdilCtcBa0LArFefgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sGyuQ8iNG%2Bi417isTYWF2z57Ryv5YoPXjRXCUAnbF2PQIDiVEuIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33r%2BmZ60Jq%2F6e0GOA%2BfuhudStOdaVW1%2FloQU6%2Fp%2FxuVkEAgyJo2Tk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C%2FfD6YIbimFbJ9IQCN3aPtKifj%2B9yYVGbJ12Sd9auDmNSKl5Xd7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23PnODc%2BbJu9shmLXVN8pqjdWaxlOPJYmQkIXiYKpodlD1C4B53v0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BPtr%2FlYNIPJ6kwIpXuwMIR0KpOCw%2F8SnaCyZawL3xh5a3PfFtKKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eSrtuaUua6mT4nZDYQxHZcleQEIogwEUuofCuBP8zcItOhImrjt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JEC9MXMyl%2Bk4RucMuj9C79RUnF%2BKiFMLmUZBjlT7ExMI1zf5S%2BNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SLdHWZhxA4vsAoA7s3iVGnCP9l0MaDvlI9GQtMCfiSXCmYCcGHn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AUDAPjMktgbSlzhesKiZMbZp6jMSfLxpaBKl6RIpvP7ecTkNdwZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WTLibBNuDzwo21okL1GtNK3H1XQxuJPC7xjLwGIXkOxFP5SJi0qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AclNv%2FZQeCw2DBBc1qGOYWypO7AJjOKh3bu3HlJSjOBQ5owwMDHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fAVuPzuuBnrRxbrVYwocYCIGIhcLCkABGrPP%2BzNyT%2BI9%2Ba%2BDEzEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BNt%2FRdPx2oCw38OMfFm53uaVsmPBSbJnL56S%2FTjoiuRi1O%2BQJ45Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dEa%2FKq%2F30z4CN%2BriehlUH6lBUjDIyZSh%2BadUKAwFlFH0dfKWY0tk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kyVmc1KHz8KYSk57VSaBUA6k%2BnR7vr0sBDORD4SwVI03IbzVZg2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BCco2I7%2BXvuZTqpnqsEp6Gz8VdUQhKp85cieAPZt7KzzMLYMMJTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DMU%2Bjsi65iGD8fRJrL0HCYlsaOh2zur6PVaG%2B9eycEAL0k9v%2BtOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MKCitI1phWoZORYCUyFoDsuBN0v8hOGIU3EXOH8XyG5Pj4ye7KGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hHQNIRB67H8QVXhZj77r9Dk7KFs0kZyoScc5ZKJ4RjgEeyCXy%2FTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KoJgkKNm73fOeQ%2BfERdwsKSRQuOQkGzV12M3PYsmmaqZNy4Cj0RM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vpx3I4ESejOfrgz5ElmKbsFoC1dlm6So5QozD92Q%2FnPakPGZbawU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sCT0wMdPPU2ZcPFOgapDLshe%2Bne2%2FkDsVxx5xNpUKKaayTc40WnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mfW3kB%2BMm%2FXNmIlb3SB7Et1UiqyAY3RCOOxxdVxcu%2BbFIAnUGfsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CY4Rkf3ANz%2BrfTETnY5bwM4lO7AEsUH5sIl4fYLgUF2SwYstUKuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12bfovYFtKH5chapMk%2FhILbLlClzWfw%2Fo4cwG%2FV1efCmc%2FyskiZXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fuK9x6E1796%2F7WZ2Gkn9YG8MhSfvhdv6wVC%2FCw2rOrr%2BDCufXzjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OGcnbpL%2BC5XjDZ0eRAJgpG6Whqyp0HkvxsZ2HfVIUxxByXrxJdoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ahtpF0%2BVbW3sYQ9GSZUB7ACeDNjOz%2FhDDBL0enbrXb8dPBJK%2Fqzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PxzE4N%2BaUxPptWK3bJR6FiMglLrw8w4kOemYIYllLl23C%2F1%2FpF6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yY6Q8YEBcp0wM4SHQb6slyKYZ9dP3Tw8eKo7G3Kct2UzevRhC268=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fbKLeLXH%2FFyR2w2KkGrzP9yyV0zMZSNeQCruNneeAyDUOcCL6v4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2veiqw4Aor0q8nRPBmjiFhBhMb4pi2YhD4RbEU0Aq5lQkyYS84aOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12upfWsMj%2Fyin1m%2B3YhprY%2FHNURJKSFSyuUuq3klHsQo0S5EsdkPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Dxrhr5LPKSEOeQMd2yHJ4dlfDcz3dBRJc4oTg3oMU6e6irlKpTmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wdL4ICXzl6k7s1JzbZvcEpLb48Z%2FJW0oglTHy243gyUTrJc4Rr0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eToj6GxIa0pUwgaLiZ9jGpqRBO1gBahLqjpxvcRKc3So88d9Inoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2obt7x%2BD6FhAHm1BFPelPT9t49Lua2pgNrQHSqLCq4iOUXnwWRPeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aM5CBSsHLnt2n%2F8ihVhq6HIjUq25xPEirJlMt%2BwhuIVr7A8dnENU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nKW1yNPROC4eg5DbcIa10PiAEyTHOHiY5aL%2BCEf7MsDFqpAYxJ%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y8ZO%2Ftjr7qzJVuSZnv9LbTSo1YD1Dav7o%2B2nIFveU7r2t%2BsZYLUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NQrg7qLbDDFbX0NYudVWeGHWIUqd8%2F2kvzhnsTHTfrmbYwFugFLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XwLC0z831gNFW7jJTKcoebqmcDxgV%2FXBf97JVLQ4Xh6sjJrnzo3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R6zu4Mn3iR73nGE3KwcKf7AVtO%2BId%2BDXOvZNWdn1lYqXe2BdlSR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aIFAspWlYdlFElVVuL%2BDYF2hYqGUrfyqEAdCaiCiKwqggpBtDZCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09QO5qSBl8GarehsGNQ9%2Bk3AV9Xtzuvq11AYNWH8xsx4kMWxa%2FwHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L%2FqEqRzdso5WBPjevvPZ0hPSiqbiirYqaCWfTnuVuvhfzCGAnj50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WmYEzweQRu6VwPt1OUjESUzPar5gptwC57FXsSTcj34zx7NljN8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08rdQmb%2F%2B9rmh34ecQgR34pOGV1cSnl%2FXVb22f8pOlfkKobgj1EnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pcBCtINao8RlpjoEuUan86Fbd%2F2VmcNU67yEhwnutMDbUYwV5KkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EOt2pQFrlS3sfszkcvXt%2BkwA7jkHjbtyKIS%2B1hVkEEokjn5zAnJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kQaQCLqFmwSsHz5qs7ONRxglWyrPmbhSW9ObxenrCYhzKEh6qIEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mJnr7TvMrtWsxX7NSVeMImpeuQJyVIe3s5clRFVMBbF0Y5pprdcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lb181%2FXgdLVsyfcOaAlXmF4olEBn1FxIvvUVeFsYTqOBLPqjugXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A1%2BOgOSfcsB7It3A%2FZmyfvtTE%2Fq226YSA33sFDOUoaJnEjYMi%2F%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0daWadOFFwKciyUb%2FU%2Fz6s2r%2FBixbSwUskOG8A0zVwfL56QzRcyG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01goE3ZfwWa3dB%2FjvuWKUfx%2FkF4Wt6JhhxebZXS3gZkRMq9yP54hw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10UZkw5aI4kfUM6ofl659rU28dyyjiBYMjrYWEVTcClp7yej0b16g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c1IAshmGK%2BX02qWhX4w%2F7%2Fu8fP6OwDxFnh0r6oX%2Bnf%2FiLKlhN%2FdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XNxNtL4uF7BL%2B0%2BJUPT41Wvh3%2FYz08jweYh%2Fm2y4bdC0SoHgfcsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23XbWy77uendztRfB1%2BDpKpuu9VZljRcB6mKymjgHTkV3ow8fr56k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OMbRkJeV%2FXwdP6yft%2FtP9CkTJIMTiaZziTWkjS0pboTX%2F658RZi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yOZdF%2BS0Q9gCiqDhokN7wkXIdPnNsCbAMESMXmTDZY5ikPXU2Nzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05jhSRV32OqnpXYcUkbrh%2BflseLpQE%2B0xpp4VeELfnZF4zXywejMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WO6HSDphRSTIIMCVW2eLgCEJQKt6aD9g2kORudEPKEIno5sFXENk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0keF7bW4im7IiXzbj0GzG8rd0ji%2BnoDZKAnvIwGU4kz6jd2jifmi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BAOhRxxTsDvKU%2BQAilnRKNx6OWFzTRrFW2XhUU7NSXA4PZTyq%2FT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lgI1BkV1iZU%2BNb3rkGQ6AcR1CR7B8pWpca80lDgCKqLn0fTbY9JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JB7%2BfoYzklY30c4LIfB5Z8moum5Jgm%2FNBqkFi1CEztgQEeCjF2%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nveOpdBCh2J39Wno%2BQwqdZK0w%2BIvBf45WSxtvbOe%2Bb38w4Kyl42A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sIgaZK8qTG6BZayeHPCQOTw2HRRVT6R5ZzYqi7NNw2Ns7AzQb66c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1omuJacW49M4pY73NKgvRZgWlQGAWEkwtspxUGp1elI7rNqT%2FvBQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tG7Fo%2FPU3rZsPUBwrTr2Ufn3JZXJINM7e4BvKf1xwPs4vJpPqh1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AwzF48IsivuCvxCBW%2BsRVylESscbBDIsy6fujzim2lZbFQIHT4bI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R6F2i2xCVaOQzWXDkeDKqR9%2BEc51K4%2B7fwYZJhMmS851ej8fE8MQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n%2BTsUPc2N40mTQqIuu0HuF%2BYvsDH9Zr0mPc3D88jMBDK7teAKpWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l922hBsKmNA3dxsPV8hikmxIkdrVtF%2BH2BVXwehDcEhdETcPJZZU=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10

County of Sheboygan
10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531560 Outreach 9,942 9,942 9,942
531500 Client Services 47,297 13,575 22,411 56,076 66,018 26,536 45,422 36,220 19,856- 35.41-
531800 Utilities
531805 Water 32 161 200 200 91 218 230 30 15.00
531815 Electric 73 366 390 390 182 373 373 17- 4.36-
531820 Natural Gas 69 346 420 420 279 637 637 217 51.67
531830 Telephone 51 257 204 204 257 257 53 25.98
531840 Telephone - Cellu 12,200 12,138 9,791 6,480 6,480 5,358 10,261 9,989 3,509 54.15
531800 Utilities 12,426 12,138 10,921 7,694 7,694 5,910 11,746 11,486 3,792 49.29
531000 Purchased Services 134,871 128,532 123,202 148,421 158,363 49,452 123,861 132,960 15,461- 10.42-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532100 Maintenance Servic
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532220 Equipment 659 1,513 1,724 1,582 1,582 3,822 3,822 1,792 210 13.27
532225 Office Equipment 2,252 1,901 7,947 2,000 2,000 1,525 3,421 3,000 1,000 50.00
532200 Maintenance of Equ 2,910 3,414 9,671 3,582 3,582 5,347 7,243 4,792 1,210 33.78
532300 Repair Parts
532300 Repair Parts
532400 Other Maintenance
532400 Other Maintenance
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 2,910 3,414 9,671 3,582 3,582 5,347 7,243 4,792 1,210 33.78
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 27,270 12,608 405 81 81 81 81


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eh5xZ1HTwjx%2F5BdqtueeicwreLJRzK3vSXIUe60gAQtTyea3FfZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vCiSJJkOJZSvduCWvMPTAaSfd1ZFWQpFDRG3tfFKPaivvqCU%2F0VA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QfXvSMbnpDzOZMa8inUzGFuB9Ryqm7H8q0OL1ihqITtNTyAECVkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mhly981LKMgji%2Fx1lOTDLHZu%2FJokhkwY%2FaLNxOrr9GuvxX9WP8Ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T0Fi06gasxA2f0ZAXxVkdl9NrmUlclIYW%2BufetZNr%2FqzbPQC7vYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BEU4M8YPFmXK4iLGGItQMH4nX0NdKO8HFpo6QENuqqVfEfuuDNZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kp94wyDcf5CAPrxuqqf1rpy9JKcM7bpzU%2FGW57PT6zVBUlHV2eqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FTQ3G2qTsTyzNchfq0b3v8U0jbRDC8DJdRRYqnNiZEDnDE%2FrxV6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dN7DY6ybDaTPkH7A8moWpl0UobkpMRSrZ3kb7DxB3jATynmbOv5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZN%2BX4Ie%2FQ3LZrvR1eAC55H%2F0O%2B4KsarWrTwKiO0FNw5SHn0RcWNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m6XxNXAP0RNcXsKoolcrUqx1zyw%2FVOUSVJB%2BqFrr0f9ufQjjXjug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s0zjVmmqUAkMdFDTrDA7k5b3Xc7zgg2pxI%2BLs5DAqpbV731G4bS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3InBAhdvO1IHW2tNFxRiaosdCb3vh3Jya39NNFCsDgL7pH11WVq5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hcKJBR5u9rVIeHY58t%2FTG1EW782YWeiwYW8N05Ae2xncYURRpsf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZDd%2BL0at%2FzUV%2Fzle%2F5s%2BVCXGgCv2KwN2gdhCyT5AcYtoKkvaZIAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OuZRBETGSNWW0v1kLdg82E6ekA8lV8uErGn3CqF%2FbfXaNZ8sS%2Fe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JxYLulUjLi3khSqY5DXlTjrUTNMEu%2BVs4zulL1AuK59oD6U5Yvac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j3R4oO8jurlrqPw6WPYvqwSxtc82R5ZslNaNNNeM9sKkF0gmySsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fR7PFA1N1rgdICshf97cnf1QZNhsoxljV1fNDQy9lBjjPnNvmBUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AVCSPUHO9tSdo3w157oOVgGDixiJg7VpdCeI1QVfXjk%2F0mq8r540=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sy51tm6lVXHI%2BkJvvSqwoRFd%2FNqBYgsfE7lqe5ZhKUJ%2F8bf%2FUjB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eiPBGML6heTSqdT1POZJHdvU%2BRUt1KhDrOSlntPBIIta2E8xP9J8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QcDriv%2FKNJLVw%2BxWgHOpdtT9Q3gIOkVLTZ9U70Nk4CqjCC16xnDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DcGu2JBAsVE7IzamfwPMIkGzGGwN9HFvfvQyfyBeBMceQC5U7cZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TfRQccL2mmH%2ButLS2vlZXgq7J%2BRA34KLdbREv0wHwqyWVawOt7Rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y4VeAYjq7gDNLJg3MWiXMBRIugSnffHDfsNStuNVE2ZiGV4S2Bd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EQzOil74d0OkdHZhqcDxsKqojm7vzl%2BnJk0j3szmh7eU%2FWm6%2FbP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XHCAdeVJweHAChSEDIJ5qs6Tv%2BRNzGf%2B6nCDRqr2rL%2FfH5rtYgo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FgiH%2FKP4UD3QjHm5b5pWDUG7b9PwZHPqmUKBXo7eK4vmmRN31NZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c1o33zWnfqR%2FkaRP2vzCOZiPtiTgWD49g7dWeCeJKTrk8MxnxfE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23Qhu4g69KfdxxqzbXeAXZ8o9qLmhDH1LE30GVP74trGUtbEQwWY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vqag%2BbGCNWpr8zk2QgHgFx%2FAHLhx9gfTcWZxRzSl8FisII14Gh38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vRifYL9e0L0MwJlJ9W4wf%2FimDO1icEMFIgXveJ7sxmiusHwiDepA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J3SFo2cEx1HCZpmZIx4wyuYlS7Vpq%2F5a5HTc3U2IhQMJnpw5zH0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01emwFTdDZEIgiBhcB6LlQ%2BN7wHzdnjJNUYyb%2F7iC2vh5k0FYEEwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KGXNyqfJHiL3Vvym1BKGqcA8ccXbQZ6hJCYxFVLbi%2Fjv%2FDO%2Bkos0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RbelZ6RUMQ8UxUnY%2FYgY9ht%2BLpdTAxMVJKIitmriwsm118srOFqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qdHlqQlxpM0RoFtyWK%2B1bx0%2FkxCg3UKtlplex7JhJgzRaJIl4QnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT253NoWjPjHQe0SN%2BUfBSTOaYeNUM7InpaxPKk%2FEHJGiUQYfiiuBmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Bt%2FhtgdGQfCVXSJ%2BpFooBYFbIjEbNrv2sk3xrYXcu2NTH7r7QLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hJLrm7GhpnjK8%2Futum5Z9zJCKUK4uHdpxBrW6YA1%2FKbvkh3MzMr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cboEBTL7jsn0OyxZIlMQmnUoMTBtwlompVCCyWVWd3NBUZk0owPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a4vj6iUxHi571O%2FXwET9UVOOw9%2F%2FcOimheup1bTjONFcDd24OVAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iLM4usPa9mlAIhsQZXO5Yr4XvQuGkEDwS6s9cw0pr3mySQAfJwJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C6YSM1Fb9Wjki%2F%2B73j0GeFQFFCd8gHJHDycbRj5fb%2Fj%2BWGtMjrcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y7TbpWcLp1JdUa%2BkkfJNbuiqia%2FB3MUyk4BqwKI9otn%2BQp%2BIlllE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SFq7mc6k3%2FyRvEKXEviaSlbrXOgOAAhu0JJNZizKAZEZHFroecj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OPE9FlSpPY0d7b5fPhj8FeKs%2FDmILiQ2Tyc2nHHhMU6MWbOh4Gv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oyXwJscB1vb7NiRBV8r3%2ByEmIm0Dxq7v0W%2BlppGUagFaHOy67%2FD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j8lbPSdBAq1kPk7j8rtRBc8KM%2FaW3FVMKS%2FSKrOwjGEZj6OQWRK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N3fX3VY4%2B8nQiT05OpTQsyAT1A8AMO%2BOj7dqR8oN%2FNwMghRxOwUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HzEHPoFeAoNcHZ7jP%2BDlj1qM0Z%2BUNxldTmyrQ7pJt4%2BtGRVIcgTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FcN6HEJNgJx95jE3kmXzjmPcVyypovVBnbgR6RHmKHtY0it09xmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DpZl80Xy0GudrrpBkKC9v9eAJKIXIrPHY3oUltWeJyfVPlOKF%2FZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT187WGFXS1wZlQXN0%2BKI8uw3JCGKFfAfz0%2BnfgjB95B0JGIQliNLjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZFsNa5bu%2BuzkSojel3I%2BUyfzOFsRIoTi6A%2F38WonGdqGiLGGSKcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kh5xqDcRBTstidL655ra%2F7Q7VueM1r6x9XuFkjQ4gcXl592IOXm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YRwon6HRhU5h9AjqWSgWG3I79oU5fpf7wJCrD6ho%2F3MoBxyFgPP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NPJAwvd0vg1kZSR%2Fz96%2BjMAZ8I7ocxF2lAuLOZYeTllOoc02JF7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34o0yd8bvucwMMA4W72qyEuO4Fu%2B%2FcJiDeKIhcD2cbtfBdljbWmDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pr2OuI%2B7lPU%2FLfk53Rc8Kwbl2bUdMYBpqxKuLQ7DGF7p2gICmWJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01AwnZho%2FiGEDztH%2BonfT2iiNYR%2B7barXGePCQuRavMekhO5W%2FN34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AltWWTCFhXhRs7mIcfawxIsgUVWCKQGLpD1AJUlAkPt1JyH%2FoOf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m0OGkJCrUVq7pJWnU6cifCKd65nQ5SGVHZTeBucJIagv9N%2BFiCO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aR6wiOujMGEjxSYSKihxO8IjsVFh1UYnyxLLW48kwquxjwJUAdoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nI3vQsLm%2F7b9IottLaYgJWJafxDqm1SymZdFIxQQJDM%2BVwU3vCIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RQUzkvLkRsvAoIhEpJXyWe1o3SUEKvyUWud4Db67cB85R0ClppRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qfHc0BUFrjEMGX3iPG3gjct4hbExydD%2F0Y2iTIGO4zEr3j6oJAC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yXmkNvEdoSC7VnTI4Vuw9TaRB8LeDa8lAMzQh741OgYVBAr70g0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pJXRzo25GTh80LVcGgR1PbooYRpdJGbCJqUwbRRHMjRW7GUl2G7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24AVSuxMUb9yVWqwyqyMzV%2Fd76JGvN%2BdOPLHdada92ZpgkNNEWQxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT316RR9DTvKBuHmzbxmK7b5QMu3wkMC1NQj9MVvJ13pkX3gz36p2S8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16ByLwYhRXPFK2oBog%2BO1CJushVxlqXn4gMCp7eQT%2B%2B7qpMhGPtW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JWSH0Zz1SB4TX58Pe5SYD78YPVPj6p1N%2BjY7uSlW9WkkHk8s1RRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u8N8Z04ULca4XJkozTkIM9tFXpSwcWSp7NIede4PcU%2Fn75sr31sc=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10

County of Sheboygan
11
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533110 Printing 887 1,158 3,268 1,500 1,500 1,341 2,220 2,450 950 63.33
533100 Advertising and Pr 28,157 13,766 3,673 1,500 1,500 1,422 2,301 2,531 1,031 68.73
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 7,063 5,970 9,143 10,715 10,715 4,082 8,511 8,232 2,483- 23.17-
533215 Meals - Employee 290 477 422 1,788 1,788 180 850 1,150 638- 35.68-
533220 Lodging - Employe 3,959 5,940 7,134 9,600 9,600 2,100 5,296 5,376 4,224- 44.00-
533235 Commercial Trans. 112 562
533245 Seminars and Trai 10,827 19,317 16,099 21,175 21,175 6,574 14,140 10,883 10,292- 48.60-
533200 Travel and Meals 22,251 32,266 32,798 43,278 43,278 12,937 28,797 25,641 17,637- 40.75-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 4,157 6,208 5,007 6,117 6,117 5,875 8,840 9,890 3,773 61.68
533300 Dues 4,157 6,208 5,007 6,117 6,117 5,875 8,840 9,890 3,773 61.68
533400 Laundry
533400 Laundry
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 2,018 4,832 2,412 2,400 2,400 351 6,434 6,024 3,624 151.00
533450 Fees & Permits 2,225 4,832 2,412 2,400 2,400 351 6,434 6,024 3,624 151.00
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 32,481 28,705 24,343 20,754 20,754 6,600 15,459 17,396 3,358- 16.18-
533540 Food 271 1,312 1,075 1,075 58 634 935 140- 13.02-
533500 General Supplies 32,752 28,705 25,655 21,829 21,829 6,659 16,093 18,331 3,498- 16.02-
533600 Health Care/Medica
533605 Drugs - Prescript 687 100 100 100- 100.00-
533675 Billable Medical 2,729 2,089 434 1,368 1,368 439 420 1,700 332 24.27
533600 Health Care/Medica 3,416 2,089 434 1,468 1,468 439 420 1,700 232 15.80
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 1,981 10 42 4,415 4,415 24 4,415- 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04ZS9LlAqSc%2B4ZI%2FRQdRkav2vQltYIeEc%2FPe0C2xPzmKgl0U%2Ffum8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TokfRESIToCMnAIct4D5Eqiql6OqvqZGBFyjMuNo5eXuNGR0nKGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B5cO3IMSzClc%2BlPXBfY1oE7kVBL1GLQdfFSKrNQ%2BfOsBSV%2BRLExA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HwTMyYfVEYOT76ictoYU7QAeCjj1HVQXQ42rlnhLRBHfwA4qy4Kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vvcUBBX0tL%2Bm9WxGeQ0GZouW49pitduEvzNyDPOwcIXc%2BA%2FnKKh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rmr5JoKryHaMvVapzA7Q3VdsoKzonyUusjdUPTCf1Viy3VTr4yoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kggdQ0LJVjWVHQ%2FzTFcqltlwTeHbYFNgWl5Uqie6EgjW0q2pNxIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IRwKar7VSTrh2Q1PvtBxaJSxQW6uzNsS486oDs7u3an5I8f1cyGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XoZCVbJgqWvCgBUrBwocMCesl79RrfHBCPwth5SNUZAM970B8IDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bsu6LERxBmrjc32e3Pnmf8o0WUNXjiDj2Bw1WcKuDnaCX1WnoWok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FHOWej4NrJlNdbZ2QzzLxXRyz9pDkKgfLALQOACc7F3Qa3vlzvQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o9dB3vJJaMJECc3ATigMP1U7js%2FHD6Lsp4KzoYbI2YEPoIBOMFRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uN%2BNgwvH57NTuhyxOj10xqAjFAvFRB2oaqWin9K9%2BFniAJRkzMi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sZodxjm2xdRl%2FuGC8D2JnP3aZK2Imesg32QPgqPheGofB5v1uxrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U4RwE7UFFIiXkqh7FR3vhqPsW1Ma0Ccwi34Wfvfmh1B956tkaaR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O%2F7mNPsxwzHKUxVjDAz0nGpKrRwCQr0HcURv09wHZ6p8kmqhBwXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vwd%2Bve7KLulUdwX7Kt7Tidjl2fj2DAV2EezDgAMs7HmMcQxykVJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eZhe9aeVUfZwYsaDKr5sqSHzFGJO%2FVVSzmFl1OLxjXr8MwvZgC2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xhjBmQa3bLAFjyLQBx0jcJ%2BhfC1FfqQDuBlaYvaVS%2BkemCi5K05g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RClzFYO9ZOsl7aW7WlA6QuJKfcc9uCyn6917LYqRVr8lEnbYsFyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jpgq7MRvFymxSwbE9llT2unjD2r%2Fj41UL%2FUEeAgMLTnXSkk7CVwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q98edUANyVC6O2UXWC4IHToWypGlxJtfsmLbsRkedu%2FmZs%2BdcNZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vFdzY3Sld5j40qlFHHxOU8BETaX88ZSoS3SFCtzyyZVzwzVt7Kw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hWdxq9OD%2BrkkjirwvhwdtyhDJzdt7zt4%2BLPqVNJOcuVOy7CtSh24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BlHyQeen%2BhxCldu3%2BwT0sTpoBYuKdF8QaJ34uZhmeOQLtpD9EzpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n3V3gKePdPJi9QaqqYGsCs1fvmNAmTq7zI3Lf5DpwgGvAtlaURAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HIEYOSOykYqnkuD%2FSQY24%2Fa0NYF4sxmSie1UtGTlfuw%2Fci5YWazw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jnG7jCo4dkn9QQLMrCFG6zo4j5pUvvoFpNDRjecpe1USoVEYj100=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t2bMt2Kq%2FOOOdURVVpitrs2aC0eidZqv34GbtiXMOjqpJ0jHFzMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d3yByhVQYauwZznbqcVL0EREEGyHltppcHjggcSigmAKWeQxcOfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fYQmptaMOF%2FHA1mr5CQkmUn%2FolD5Y1ojRpY79nB53ETsiWCjlkio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13qWBk3wRBWiXU%2BQQuiG2xKuGWdueKMKJoV%2FmVsdiQ1kygHmww7VA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cjS2JWH3G0M3iUSZaxebDZtMzLY34t%2BvxMC7IxlENIrRMCaSaOCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ChKHxZ2U2UkY4sRa7qeGIo08k2TP454sVU2c%2FPUg91MFvApxIzk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zYtmAYTEha3dw563S81IBVWY8KkgvAJrqgmn0QxEalpfC9G2P7wI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04le2s0ZlWTKk7EYjovz9VotA%2BpEIQkhcjg4KzWZyga3han%2Fpn1Js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OO%2FpGzWwd8NDR2ZrG2bWbpbv%2FYjI%2FcPiiqVvCraaeJ63FUqiq8cc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gbLGIQp0ODn5kWnv13x%2B05tNXxSHyfCeX5MM%2FotWsOOCG1Z1VvTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OVWQ7Zkw97jbGRhM8XKX%2FGOq3piEd6mYWdDVpaIR7VZWZ7aUQaoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT070FZBJg758kB%2BT276xKVHcBkk1trptmHvC7jZ24ZYH%2BQ%2BlDR2z44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DCddjAicNEduDBnp8bBlVPw1Hl72B1hrVm93t5fstqt1FFVebEro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Iutodq6K1Ewh%2BWp1yWfe5DX4ve8IxGIhNfdLZz3yPhGBRZvFFmUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ww7mcyB9sQpY1JFbKMszvm6S3qXYIJowiNEDGnl4OrBwd3T%2B%2BkMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vki4abUa07U3Q4aBQr0b6VzmlNu6RV5hIAcO%2FSrAQEhwbKPiVlj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ftgyepCV8jajngqYrclINgQwdWzSw%2FUsqwe6BgjMyktrKvAVuvPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zDc1mE5gdqjfVZPnaIWHJtfA92u62xwByspCJ0BKOiEyYItPCBSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LIYC0OQWi0O%2BDOTKou9LkAnXW9CDBQFarRoTRaC6BFA%2F733ouYZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iksC3lpWhV033xH%2BWO9RPZ6Nu4f6UThdk35TWAdICQWR0LcFHCKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uW6xUA1bb9SYfTlkZFxcwfc8XN9KhXpGhuB0t9kb4uIaemvjAF34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PpAdAOi9ODBmVkb5%2FaWwc7lm8Sowhh77%2Brdo4K1fKALswQZsTHmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oa%2BZiPYqajerTECKlco%2BaWJJAU7wTRFz%2FJJcGgi0Vvl4RdFzbmeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fCq5l55EIoTOvnYEOBcvWRYUqk4agf9VxPkZFoNn8Yd3p9E42VM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yQ1UTlAYtNt5yi3S5rzfnXrswiMC46%2BGPVsPoDoc3E3IChwaH7PQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g2B6jePBDhGTjshP2rZdy8vK3nunoRD5zqP7IXYUexl0tLL7IuJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SxUNUiTLLoTTKIOFwu5jvQ4IyXK07XWf9Psv%2FkH4FizZ1LfUQz0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PK5uIlQR6CpyfsZskI6oS82vPAncRzt%2F6fbadAdMny3L%2BeBvxNMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UFwBTB8x2RpKqZRA4PSyMav8TwlAZ6h5tdA1%2BHQW0xb5vcBzoxSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03BIQsUZ3D%2BYNviT4THopBHYQ0oj82pY%2B9%2BkcGQPKPR%2B2qpSSW814=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wxyMBww3AbFi3yCEuRcMNFKWAPMv8ZxDmhwhOQzEaP5zflxdqFGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dT74CSDLHTbe4Av6Kdc1xb3l4wqadmi4SM1HVIgGoPZG9wPBmADI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wmywtaih9MVR7PcCTqHXY3xYyXBQOqktMW9K0mVfMFzbt9aTal78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cNFJXhPNCOU9utwSpaHHh9WVVtauXDaKqtevGiR5pxfRKIU9hBLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ie20rJkKxv%2Fr%2Fr1gjuAuDLan8M3teSy%2FLyn5pjt8vErkb2MaL88Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT097FPYo8xitMksGGX3U%2BuYwzXrNqWWN33npoCEoP%2BicuX0GuNKhxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HoIorGFJ%2FxdIg%2BIna225V7J%2BDFzJaFpGFxiRJHaKMSGV3x0%2F%2FfNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04%2FallSOA5DcAZAbVd5DUdMm2XAp9UX5YiYiGhJG5ySZZX3AvF1c4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oxgEeTbBrgLSqpksLDTuyUOoi5yRnqn3h1b0lXWCVOZ9MJ9qBO28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jzZgUAkAcQqTyUnYKdryGtAxPm%2BrIlPp33uwqeiPUvtfzmfJ627o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c3OMch7vv2kQ170rxT8TEIt6s6omnkzKv57v1GjuJLtvUZoIpytU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dbUxax4nugIL3akxtCfLQ%2BOLtUTPahqBPbO%2B%2BbmM%2Bbp%2Br%2FhB1meQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GfL%2FkXZKvhc0c4kCzr1ERAG0DARw1hFqBwlCNl5WGgGz08ZhHO1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UHbpogSbnr0dUerYW4KFxbiHES4ODes2QFUyAdgWgf4EmvaC0Euo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tHseAg8X6iZFb8Jhiak2kvYto8R3yOUhJQasOMfojBoClA%2FYgS6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xk2zTj6bu%2BxiWkkyzTYDA8MB07U2JOegSfZdckasUJbU1rM5AE%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fp%2FUl7mHUMwFdIsk1DY%2Bo0xpXJeL4dq%2BEZuNIX8w3jsa351JjQAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y%2FH5ffwJTlIGLUZWgfmqRosSqXYDRkEBWBsQUUwYTMmMpQi8ifdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l6AEandRb5avbcCWUvVQzxX3H6TsA%2Fh3JMrj%2FZTm5Sss0JdnhaNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pTXgt43znwC8ejK4aMUIv%2Bka8Q0xLkIwgVUmqt6ef3mvhqxCv4ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20nf7l5221eJkuTWFIf6dzcWJaClRjpVG1dhH3WeRppSpFoyVDJmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1amdot8tA9CJIur%2BU9auyHNPrxuCtmE7N1NFKwwCpb%2BY%2FaPtO84fY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H4kHEloPPCATobQPatNP8mIy%2FubOsX1eBJ3AozlmPCwcMmjsrd2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jnk20g862CirypgzQZKJO5OSERETQDWtjFIZyBqEuJnzDxkc%2FqdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CnpePWYnbYYZF%2BoLJ5T1lvWbKdT%2FooGUPJmUSAcDewJo3iY33x5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bUBTntH49dWDLgplnKT0cdNqlHnZhvh%2BXVC8nQboZBZnJz50k300=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qSbqmeMdIyL%2FEiHmK4oewzE0P7SKzMhVu3q2BiG3OtFApqjoKSUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UhwyaM4ejmGL0eed3oOAshJGTp5L2f5JMToEVla3bydUzcaEteGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37%2FuVxA7BgGRPspn9iJUcYjiOvlwk9X4sBrg9ZbCWMhA3FCtgh5yI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DLcUgU8lp62%2BBytDyQDd8HT73aWOL0k6YjVjnjDKG1DanDQs9bHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pUgwSR4x1puYRH4HehpP4BDtdF524QLY8rffzxU2TwUIxtC6d%2BgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uUcq3f4MWuHjCy4jxxPD0RvMRlrU9jltfYLRzHgpGonULCUxRym4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AFtg%2BdtYjtf9nVT6PEnSh7DphFXhsKXHqS9RW1daWTMwnCx7ZqsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT007V4LcdJecSZV0bRbVFztnSktip0ceR3GCFqAW6Fqkxyb17jpQDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05jgP1sk6DSqoP7W81hWdl3Xu4f8Kw0TDqaXG%2F8JXQZLRnVEYmtuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NNve5adabXWKvtcZhjrdiRgPjidDmV7Ek6zDXZO2FiiKPoHOnoWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KEJ7mbkjA9PAMVVpi%2FZy%2Bcu8AogMV2dze%2B95MHtQX%2FsT8%2BWr8LL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X8fh5JQhye5XpRuSdmhlegsKY3Chaz9Ogs5NfGFj87ksnafxiwms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pqw23w3DhdBilhcfW94mXhGRf0gTi8Ze9m6mjF%2FkPegQzLSf4Ct4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CH84TQQrKi40F4mAIEOSilLqGWfcQeLExcJut5r549vzhG8Anf5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u3jib69Sp%2BrATZBn1X1kVKnn5tSTIKrfaqDBaHqJMfHdshCGXfGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g7b3QJ0KfoHBw3tPAa4qNzMDM7viT55BzOgWtvIlj7R5QI53YbhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u3n%2FmHg4q%2FjORJcBaCV%2FovMKRc7YgUWAQUZtZwjgm7viatnvzDMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OI3fb596iRp2hHmV8WdNQ6aYhvlYo%2FZnVRkhx6TZagXnbn%2BeOscE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m5W%2FwFYC3rr0hp%2FPB6UvAbFXDfzUlJNdQW4v08OOtXi1yZrrSWpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zLkO7GuTxsYzgAR3vIx%2Fq7MDmF4C88vGvgVbfMER92FkMhwCnaxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jas6gaRxDnVd6ULfmdP2MspNGVkclWlpa2Yt50Q8oqiCAN05PC4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y%2BwqE0H4NzX%2FYAehS%2BZwxC5anJB9Zysx7CAmmoJwzsDLMT%2FX9xEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o08E7JPBDnPewzqLq%2FfgUpUlRdVmMmBPKa%2BmLBEwsG2CBmPxiSl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h8z72QA2BPAU5nmomvG%2Ffcg8GQcCAA%2FT1nAhFaT39pYmiGhp1tIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GvAIEk2HkM8XuPR1dEPJzMhCq3kBeOGXWKDCrLqtnebAKbD8K1Kw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BB3KKnUkmM4gMKSsWBWk7rBR8gB8BUWuxfDFhXJ%2B3%2FY9Foj4xV1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13NQdyLn4vtEA%2Bfv6Z0FhO5ThNrUyEG2HIDIJCKoCz%2FlOxv9H%2FTmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W0grqPRuoXtBiek0EVyQWyHQaoW6U%2FxW0lrF2B5Z7xnywsbXrA8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT163GXT%2FcHrSiQRN5HPgGn459a0X2wL2r5qM4lQf6ItG%2F5xoV5ZATw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TKmyV70DYZY0Z%2BLigeBUY4x5HSglESvLhH0Qz1KiBfGYeoq7XjXI=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10

County of Sheboygan
12
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533720 Shipping 80 18 70 100 100 150 170 70 70.00
533725 Postage 2,191 464 1,944 910 910 66 168 855 55- 6.04-
533700 Office Supplies 4,253 492 2,056 5,425 5,425 90 318 1,025 4,400- 81.11-
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533815 Cleaning 110 548 671 1,400 1,400 1,400
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 1,041 1,085 1,310 1,783 1,783 771 1,639 1,613 170- 9.53-
533800 Maintenance Suppli 1,151 1,085 1,858 1,783 1,783 1,442 3,039 3,013 1,230 68.98
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 3,413 472 484 310 514 508 508
533870 Books & Periodical 3,483 472 484 310 514 508 508
533900 Other
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 10,942 49,308 14,760 14,760 14,760 14,760- 100.00-
533925 Office F&E Under 1,146 188 1,500 1,500 178 679 1,500- 100.00-
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 3,207 15,500
533928 Computer Sys $500 16,244 9,325 21,647 23,177 23,177 23,348 23,349 20,404 2,773- 11.96-
533930 Equipment Under $ 1,868 1,043 135 1,500 1,500 1,500- 100.00-
533951 Employee Recognit 103 513 570 570 32 570 555 15- 2.63-
533900 Other 33,510 75,176 22,484 41,507 41,507 23,558 39,358 20,959 20,548- 49.50-
533000 General Operating 135,354 165,091 96,859 125,307 125,307 53,081 106,114 89,622 35,685- 28.48-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534105 Rental of Buildin 2,655 2,559 10,716 10,950 10,950 5,475 10,950 10,950
534115 Rental of Equipme 37 183 1,473 3,534 3,534 3,534
534100 Rentals 2,691 2,559 10,898 10,950 10,950 6,948 14,484 14,484 3,534 3227
534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance
534000 Fixed Charges 2,691 2,559 10,898 10,950 10,950 6,948 14,484 14,484 3,534 32.27


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT311gLb1glQUNao1y5GSewTxQj%2F2WRh%2FQf%2BquXb5kBh8dup568l978=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wLub1oTHqLxMkNb88KNFTRHlS4JCssBJXEcOxi2z5tuRC8dLZqvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oZm%2FmMEEbO4vg5tnDdCDd2bHppSvvbeiuerFzTUx6KMfA8VUkd28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UeislWYEQ5f8edftwU1MiiXlSda%2BGPCBBFsf9U7VgxD8R4SoVRQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ifxnuLxH2uDX3SyhntXuqxfKMO6EHZlrOEIyzKDI8OHp5aTa1gLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s208dVezEJGY%2BHl2PDbcmuxOdxG9kI3xAa1K4uVPUiTL5WbQdfHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g4mDsbN4EJ1LxLviAvj7dR4C2w5nivwszsc1obt9mXPXdRn2ngG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wOiK1AggBWSKEKAOIe%2Bxok302aXt%2FOSpdv%2BGpto%2Be54G2JzmL7u0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25EVpdQpOFkZg1fEkRD5GjNHLHmd302Gde0u75G%2FYRcwGdS931E3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0af4LSM%2F5cXmTrg2jl7n%2Fpi0gnMa0XGl%2FqIbJV%2Bkna34hBg%2FYjFyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3swqDIoKT6FNNG0YM5IeJyWO%2FI0a6WN0DcWCxo0TFHtTm3K5KL4Io=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gjnW%2B%2FCcSMBW%2BwvpTuxqyD9%2FRJtZYxKiTOwzeSVc1dcCNubZJkbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b3gHgNIS2yE8kMYkNmUAnwPft8WSX0WPeRLSQF5pcTOIdFbiv7oQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pu%2FLrm1H3pVl43zAoPk6%2BYfYrVAqDoVobyl77sVl63MoqTTxOzA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qYF04ju4iR%2BEE%2FHrWpmvvhd9YF0ohgfFL30gJaPbAwjfBWhVtskQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LYFvDiG6yW6Lw2oiNzr1Qzoj6TjeOl%2Bb9mtllsIr%2F%2FQHpnOaLX2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q%2BdE6vF%2B1VW272WIEhdDEvA2B1Bc8oZASHB%2FNvvrxkXvI%2FZriBSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NNnK%2BIMBpEYl2ByQmx%2Bth3O2lHYighH3ALQDUkl9erdf8inCoViU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FoxY9lLHLKn5qZLiarPtHYQTcT%2FnpISWvqVkG9WTo1lTo%2F1j4eoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aWo0BaVz8l36UgDOvyLSDt%2BCMMV%2Frz5ClhEeEC4MQhPetg%2BgF2xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L607r1UrELGOIGlTLaq1O7%2FFXTpgiZe4F2nmuwqHNKrB4BpF6TkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dclsa00oyGA6dAhS3s%2BdW8mL1eeE4is3oX9TViStvG5wl4zoSbdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Hcf0pDBtfXbU4JBAc2qW0BDKOTPkcdj2Puc9E5NEZlRDBSyDR7UM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jQDdIDzrc%2FZmhXIRUzrOQfXfqQIuK2uDYyvPG8V4NKP%2FGDN33GLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31Amk5y688JZ90rc66KVzqeEfRZUM0TuCFMsmcOJo%2Fa5TJTZeKIJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TbaH5EVkfOjl9WVIX%2BbtJqVwBdD7PjAf7yN%2BDG4dCA2yS5DLy%2Fgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ydshi0KkhGGDEdtaCRomc8PxWFHssNzrKqSjMmXt1MEmHZO4isy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AiXU9CV7clo1p7D4H%2BxgiqaUFPue0tGYdFTUqSJbRzpv%2FmqSe0nY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14t%2FTKgCKy46DE6r4x7aftuhEWq8OC4HVpaT1gE4XvUcI9oaqka60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zq6Meyw4aJD6nV7JiolS9d070Ta%2FJ85mYlcKoPEatgZ6LzTLbvNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q8SpCR7prVCcyI0snWFaGcTghOaKyaM7j%2BeFgW7Mu2Bjs6jPF1c8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nb%2BcwhGP0zxp5Ue6ox72y9cVbtYlfz9zdb%2FGVYr0vunNfua%2BfgaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37T57nkd5pWSkZHFP6ydR8bimsl%2B5O8P0%2B0M%2FvoMbRjqWzBQm8KSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dDPfNo0gjdnQ2qrgduC1Qt7DiB2ZD8qp6ZT1S1x9mLZaHKW%2Fqu%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u2SPiScPUj7X%2FooliHn5tpBqkIcqx51P2zL5IeVuJK4lO75FTasg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lb84rC11oF%2Fij5oJpxm%2FEOtXLoXgBtKZLzDJRhLCeVFPA3jrc7gU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i%2B88rG%2BMsgY1MO9TQsb4%2FvJaLbBEGty0XrTDnge3u9SK5AMWQ0Rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XEVoEUo5IDblFX5%2FQpT1PrWrfqzoMJluDDTP2NsrPsiwtlyHZMc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jpKV2WFcLRRPgcrNydI7EC05jvEkBtEFA39EoCr3vDbtvhKvYCmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rWdHMxXOHTBiiG9e10HKdWIYsD7ID9seb8%2FVKyXYfymBQIAN%2FuX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QLvSqdInKupQmu3IlkQxozk6XZ%2FwcbaWqSIgrMlN4QJU%2FTI24VqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JWJkMBfN6uMQKGDXxrzsYzwMAPHj3yyYcWcV3ABg%2BjWkwauhNQ7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kDibdaryb3zYWFa%2FmZwE9izBJ%2FMLZcb%2FkKokcCdzdkDhO9rvYNKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xYx8YOL7y6yGJtoDwr0VDciNIrx67OoTEtBhxAZzmKaxNb6K8HUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W5%2FNLUVLwiQXuHItaDPUSE0SvFroCZLZvuJPTsC1QJpAe1JhKDUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FfkuoPC9vao5X%2F02%2BTvkahkJHxkAR%2BB%2FAovZC9v9F7skl8D6JPD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ifLr30JJQ9TqT7CSj30Qzac6q%2FZUzsVy%2FGX7coADu9bbFp4M1rNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ofov20a6Sl63YUruNJo%2FhxYNf%2Ba%2FoKehumW%2B%2FSoOoJuceeHgrkHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04OPIzOzAUBUoQQ0lDqTo3JR7qrzlJ%2Fq9rGi8kvSbHigIJRdKpCME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C18f6vGWJj%2BOogTdmaQTlkbHyY0EtB%2BoC%2BiXWNlmOUDV4J62W9Vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Snj3co95AB00VZ7cUAqf7a7j4LECa2lVQgUE9Q14huXML2EwI4Uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K4F9lKB5UrE%2F1duGeG614RPW1y6uCMPhE1U5Fany9Kvbrqrncaz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lNm7uieahhxEitm1LKyKHeUl%2FKnpfrX%2BuWx2A5MYdaP4TEvQ%2F3lM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yeew0d5%2BT1%2FcVlog7857YyHM11Pk4YFK3Jcwbj0RLVFMqIIXjzxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aV9zyFibf%2BN1b04vKIVDvQzfo4kkgrWl6dQj5jtZ8aH1mOXLhays=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aDMMVTpMc2CjAWKID9OswXb45ml8SY7xhggKhGwzTWcN4d%2BWSDUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bTTMIBnscLkkCT%2F%2FrKIY5hryGK3Q6GynsZDL%2BlePfXGybBOFCDQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmkmt6ehnF28U1RgnZ%2BvxOPcznWu3IKRy4O%2BXSTST72VKck1waSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OcseopHRL40n7645XHjBD1HtaE3lXi%2BuD%2FnInLbv0FFYmsRK2fZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xEDRsOOQN%2FFFF4qzBj%2FhJtEfEfachANMyN0ontlvkyiv%2F8adMXAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N3UaY5VLkp494j8J2Y7OPl9gISOKM6X4uJWT7xXX3obf%2Fm8Slxt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Mnp%2F15PrUf0DpmiAQxXlHczZyADsU2lFrqbsRKnmCT%2BD%2FV1XZj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yi2GPj%2Fi9wSUK2g4wwhP6WxkwSJFoF61UFXVKG229jwlEuj%2FpKaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q2VedcqoApzxQTxvOCTz53DWtKTruueQVjdMGleNUCzXjXD3Jq%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ULtfhjlGhrtNHb5rKiYEqi%2FWlMtVJuppJ2sy%2B%2FX8QhN%2BSdlIDYWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14%2B3uPtGkjR1ywcP%2FLT%2Fq7dvRjmTZfxh67WJUzZ79PTT8XjL96GeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OvYcVkkP4Ya7uXFkMn8hDGR%2BNEECynIUoEav3kJ1B43sIDj5RPRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01oKheXhIv35NHOEaJEzwt6J0VKN%2FNPTGeWbChhpfhuYmF63dp3OU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GRoeSeIleVFHUVzSQjpoR6bDkIzJre%2BCVyCnjohzIp0Blz3qY5Ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BjzPUnU8W8AbemLXipIGW5cERaRVRBt%2FlsOzLSM94tdDJ62%2F%2BtGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jP5Bhe6ph4M%2FNrJFesSd6Y7%2FS4KQq5OXg7wXdnTSqh4iJUNSN8BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nPcf3mNzOCFMr5nxzpCcNCH6sWzSC2VOHpM1ppeVXM5zniZGixDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UYmg0wCZzAhQlLxVTAKfVcMVenJrOeL%2Bj1Ov3YEreU8iAKDm%2FtG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OcVWMt9GzzXWeGRPNwpWobavN7HHJ3VyAa38qffXEQqt4WsSFJZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bXhnCH9b8SDJqiZDBlLDB96F0HS9zbfZBaev2SVOi6M9Yj5ZUVtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C5Tei8gbxHdHbjfHdf9%2FqG5YjGMC%2FNGwCICmgnr%2Fb9XqkTR8JvHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12gR%2FPaqB5%2Bu3dCcAOOj06s7%2Be6ql0UYPuhliPprXGqUflWHEYmM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v0pY1looAzFNuWiw%2BDH8mA8DVeiLsU880%2Fe7LWF37QIH02xra4nU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33Wi4QqVCPgd94mirxv0J1hkED6GU5NgMWa2OA54Z82xiLIbBdazw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FE4jxx4lPecfcz1Re4miWRjTZshNictJxKnzKqgDZsmWP7ao%2BE84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12FYlJS7ZVBO6z6hFvBSufrn1HwqEjmgJVA0iLTFhQLthnzP4WEns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38rR2X3wFV9b7Yeid4nTVNDGz5n9%2FronSCMKB1Ia3C9I1f1DZmxM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O2aPSog86mzczt2vhaCpD1x715H9AdxHkJBnApy5bgm%2FEByutaFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14%2BlbwcIo5ycvDlPUuskayDcBfTCDpEPIhHPDkAalrggdpfveO16o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07V6f33Yx12lCZfuEQzs558y1%2F%2FutYvxF7QQERFO%2BYcwWAn%2BewRgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b0%2F1j%2Fr1GJbCkX5ZJ0L3wwM3%2FClGPbCsimMIHDNCkpHLjaNtdbYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X7hCY5fJtAsv%2F9k70GshcROuEDm4gJWuyt5Cky3vlYgq1b5NFG7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RLCzBHn9FdFWYo2IWjzLFKLwCaINSVwWOMUd1tuOB57ytncHZMIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BMhQSs8mvdWmCswbWDLf5xGlyLjjrFH98ym7IxTk6aSaLxspgSQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F05jBD4dLa98gPwN5ZBl8%2FTqJB8cysvEv6uLnx7xL3la3rNLDoGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aT%2Fc3PRwcA7bsTjb5khYT4HAUZc49K3N5XeT0lSij17PAKl9ijGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SGLSW%2BqvoheK%2FH0iA8DMj3KYGy0OY7weevr3BQEXKalma8pPwqAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JjvYsLnNsdZeuZb1YmDEerxMYTd89H38lmJr9vqQyHnoUYe1j4K4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2os%2FgfibrZDxNdflqbEySBoC21irFdV6R8Fp2tghz%2F7Ha0aESdu04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A8yNNFFselJlM952KQeQd%2Fjv2qnE8FjqAe8yiCgo%2FC6rx8qv3cDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XQYWHUMpSDsslf2oUD%2F0IVzwgavfDtMMUn0vPe74W4Kkee0kgTdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3boIoatd5ofsy8o90fTBQTO1iP1YQSeQ6pA5Tft0hdI8EzmEHJ%2FaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1logxvI8U2BiOL3PMejdk0Q%2F6G2CwXHAOWqrLT690sG9X1MdEV0nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C%2Fga6BE4c20kfAK0Flb949c3%2FoKYdMS%2ByRFBn7DgrEWZiIXOR4F0=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/23/2025 10:41:10
13

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses 275,826 299,596 240,629 288,260 298,202 114,827 251,702 241,858 46,402- 16.10-
540000 Capital Projects
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In
540000 Capital Projects
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 448,216 432,808 556,958 548,594 548,594 286,366 551,925 548,097 497- .09-
551110 Dental Insurance 12,376 11,091 14,710 13,921 13,921 7,198 13,714 13,073 848- 6.09-
551115 Group Life Insura 1,176 1,090 1,209 1,124 1,124 599 1,164 1,185 61 5.43
551125 Worker Compensati 29,638 28,149 29,324 27,395 27,395 14,537 28,053 28,729 1,334 4.87
551100 Benefits - General 491,405 473,139 602,201 591,034 591,034 308,700 594,856 591,084 50 .01

551200 Benefits - Social

551200 Benefits - Social

551300 Benefits - RN

551300 Benefits - RN

551400 Benefits - LPN

551400 Benefits - LPN

551500 Benefits - Nursing

551500 Benefits - Nursing

551600 Benefits - Ward Cl1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VHGdDOXBhfttWBRavd06vtNuFnYnoTsgs%2BcNGAGPbC5aWVC2dhSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT167wg72u7QSDARHy3dm0CopygkhGsDt9EW2L7udSSz8TY23%2BWEtEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IdFcWmg6hxBUoV95H4JzjcJb%2BI8nX40cV4LqtdIjVe%2BvDz3lTX9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xiV4kzVgl%2F5WnIyBb2OisG4JJ3nfNBK0CPETcculI9Dqx5zotZrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uOud5ENvH1Nyr7m%2FGif5QqrCyayruwOQCNXQ6cB85BMGYfBhC7kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT106gUVunteDfE%2BonVidXvh66Jd%2FsLOhjdxLra0pdjRZV3%2FbvDan5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yAzBE0kNozeT%2FlPqo9kFn7QZvsmdbTT65%2FHVpKjSia9cYhwwAK%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eZxKtMUB7%2B2a0o4J7FDIbodhCgY%2BmjN7Td8RoCE9TikLxXHj1hFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oWaffgAqDcOzLgKqggbDX361j2DhoozL1P1xPAvjKhyVB39o1nTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ghmm%2BshuxtfwjSkP8T8ZSjX15uouua%2FksDiqBgUz0IFuMNKnTfKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36mcWSAXDV%2B8RiK6L52crMt5idkMQntGnhOlb2kJO7aHWggVnpC3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qwczJCiYaDR7IxQo2sEhWNVAcNIOdvGsbUjjj4tkMDNbNQPQkSMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ll%2BIFdhCwXl7GQY7RDEAFLHF7f6X5NS4JFLnmxB0PZoKnAHYnZbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IUNrQFy9PRqeoB211EVCfBNJxoBmvTDmlwDNIA0OdJO%2BQBIKz2jk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B72j2iqA7HF1xCVrsGrukAao8fFLRLC14pxhvPYOA7ZkiQYKChGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h4Az9CmXOzIoeAg%2BWniTb%2FcOP2vRDaG9t7u1o%2BKBp9raovgVBmzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dB3fIg2OtGluzaKldIBhsdsn1l2P2TPBk6wEmOMtOrujg3FSGNIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h5TPNMlz4HEqoNO%2BBOB0ceRSizwlK21CHf9%2B4xRoAhdAiOUSudzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EbOkxOnM9v%2B%2F9Fb5i4SoQqQ2lzd7NIAE3YYcjUXUga%2FxKny66Ico=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2diUs7Fm9%2F40%2FcbrQAQrgf6MLjntggrBOyMl%2B47fNA3V6rdydqqXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rIAZHqETeBHMDxo2P3Rspt4UYlMNotdbpHZNjur0vvwBtcOHEKV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yNfE7ZbbwLozRLpBZHGSeo6RMjzybe24ZTOIwhXAavkfxrZlh2fA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CZRARQ6xIsXX9llbIt6efgWfI7hCZ7OSI8NW%2FCNH%2FBxoKQxQvGSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BcfkeslExuT66ly8VUaQQzgGH1N%2BSMB9pT7RZt0a%2F%2FL5UEkmAc3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01g92v%2FhJ2sz%2Fd9z9JqEyPVxJJrxkmeMWS%2BOZFGqcnOtcIrZfAr0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ah0ZphJD%2BF%2FYVlt4h0waXlnhte8udQJuvVdp3Yms56PeIFtZPies=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TUzRvf79dZh%2BBaeCTqBbt8t894Opw196xjsxP5dRnKizC994z51M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04MeA2DxrP8SMTo2%2FMkcsBNA8VdGe5NQCxoPQmTmGuDW4c1qad3k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k3PmN9zsdK0wXcUVue63VfhwRB3mBZgiC3aKGlryadO%2FuypZ%2BmOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QGj59U8CQ8SMN0gPuVf7F3T7cGHOZWZ4iUT3XgTXHgfg2lmIuHt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1edbQvwpKeVvdeHwyolCIC%2FU3KwvHK6Kci5km6Dm1DfcMu04wSJzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lm1BhMVqN6QPFxK0xgUB5iY3J1YzyYq8Vfft824TR5FbcdQGSCZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XkGK31P1z8WfcLZNtB%2FZUm9KXVI4i2q50uAU7hbEYC520qjmaHlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cDETzWFrzYYv3CMS3wuqEzTkNzfX6LfsHiIwqhT7P6CpFlpF3uLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oLOUs35hxisdBJUeLfcoKhi9xNKH9UhqCwGWy4s0lXbeJEgqUXoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ubscWXLT2x2RA9X6c6eUapLw2dFcuFIIAxR20eZ6rZ5jKvXFYXu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38QIc1Bt6aR%2BaCPEI4Pnc7%2BuYsVxnDEu4R1HpSDmokiwDbZPN96Og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w7KkLIK1vqHHLY9jzsYcLtleAwZ8qd9faZHfJulQdwKnSRNT79kE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VKkd1SGmrLYMcCY4oNn0OByaEEayEe6Z3LJCukZtVD9bb%2FRjcGVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ptq4Dcgxpg4z8qnm6IMe2eKoVms9YmrCAY%2F569i8ntF1BtiQXvv4=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10

County of Sheboygan
14
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

551600 Benefits - Ward Cl

551700 Benefits - Medical

551700 Benefits - Medical

551800 Benefits - Tempora

551800 Benefits - Tempora
551000 Employee Related In 491,405 473,139 602,201 591,034 591,034 308,700 594,856 591,084 50 .01
551900 Insurance Charges

551905 General Liability 8,211 8,325 8,351 9,672 9,672 4,836 9,672 11,272 1,600 16.54
551915 Auto Insurance

551915 Auto Insurance

551920 Property Insurance 1,189 1,297 1,253 1,428 1,428 714 1,428 1,381 47- 3.29-
551930 Deductible Escrow 1,176 1,292 1,500 1,354 1,354 677 1,354 1,661 307 22.67
551900 Insurance Charges 10,575 10,914 11,104 12,454 12,454 6,227 12,454 14,314 1,860 14.93
552000 Repairs & Maintenan

552100 Repairs & Maintena

552110 Building Main. & 97,832 95,101 92,470 116,019 116,019 51,974 116,029 123,568 7,549 6.51
552100 Repairs & Maintena 97,832 95,101 92,470 116,019 116,019 51,974 116,029 123,568 7,549 6.51
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 97,832 95,101 92,470 116,019 116,019 51,974 116,029 123,568 7,549 6.51
553000 System Operation Ch

553100 System Operation C

553105 Telephone 4,259 3,984 255 4,664 4,664 2,333 4,664 4,831 167 3.58
553115 Telephone - Long 26 28 27 27 27- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 20,801 10,357 10,683 12,186 12,186 6,583 8,301 7,408 4,778- 39.21-
553150 Data Processing S 113,914 116,393 124,310 156,468 156,468 78,242 156,468 161,163 4,695 3.00
553100 System Operation C 139,000 130,762 135,249 173,345 173,345 87,159 169,433 173,402 57 .03


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VuqqvmnyA742zUVOzVxkIViXZl%2B6Mdj4wfUCufEo3OTkAJ9V99wA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MQ1rZ7IXYOaidAmyR0TJBnfUrMsyYCU7eHZ41jdlHPSd9TKUEQoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kxqSYA8gwd%2FbCaiMee2YXlGd0SUqTYY9KG%2BAdjHKolaof86eZvwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aWgwRd6y9eqHOAKn40vRTu1pqAvMJ9W2j7W4%2FjHlbswEaNAOo1bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NIYdZeXCWCPx724JkY1XRKkuLdG0a8ZBdhTOW775h8btcqgW12sU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BYcKlg9JIE5gHIbc4Y0oV%2BDjHN8XDBnC7MVDgZEPWdLyd0kiG4NI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B8CYHVs8ELslxDoxhuHuz6i3jK5L3fNnSAcfblOAYJRdsBJtC%2Fa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2POES%2BoSOy%2FAD7%2BbYqquouiHrEHoY4GLK%2BxDsr6Ehd9A4XfSPmUmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hMQX32HfxSzWnNFHXNG18GLQRgrNyIv85IVShhfjvO9JPePATYlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cHKdKMcRdCZlUV4AUU1I8HZUfOcPSiqVCtG3gZRHOec3HFGj3tY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sw2CYH786zwH9Np4HRTmz0XxjoPCAFLWE3yiACCt8midHG2b%2FMJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uUV8xz%2FYKeYRLZBIaKUCmOAHGG7MjFB15SwQshqkJEwswXIVi4Ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3clDm5o2ooYpiu238PakyftqxyOyX4rFyK7k33fNATRCGp9mFfQRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KpVNFL4LtfpsQUgj%2Bd4iW5mk7PiLVxc8Ja6IePGlyyj3Ya7IF4Kc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a%2BH6t0TAT7ICEWBUCvrrMhcK55AmOnHgLwPDJJ%2BoK8dDsm9i942w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ezybCwOIq6MD5S0VEpFusroMTrLMZB4FQ%2BOLA%2BtOQuoN1P84l5E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vn7FedfQiCuWegZNS%2BBjGq1PSQP0o%2FGGvcrp8FKmqaF4L0E%2B0Hdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HhG0xvAsxQDWfN5kynUWtz0oMDodFBqRUbsRwxxWdL9xGfTQEmn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pEG6WLzFwaiAMWVEIY%2Fw3T2ZL8FQFCb8AlbIeX6iP5Tx3Z2B1k2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nRUGj302ocY7l6Zj8KgjnDjpVOLCPUCaus8hqPgL83akWx6YoEyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VX77jPxBzwTwMkYfLO2554ZKS%2Bni%2F7rttQNbyxmjyWLB1yqLH%2Fzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uDJPiLFFcvV%2FLlw7SZtQSercGzSMGKCJ4PS0t8h6TYZJuvhxt2AQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oi5XTH8AJuDhG0T757GCxBgcAk9QmrMF4%2BzNTEpd7mUGMk%2FseA9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lQI9hX4Zg1JYMcz9i%2FbktwebwNkOmcgq3sfr1wkfl%2BKtspa4mN8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15nkoKLFDvVSwk77gNliIhJLAsw91KpBlVywGOgOYyH9kcZpY5Rt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01OVjotz8E9QHoe78WY0vTF%2BQZJ%2BwzXvZq15U0Hyui%2F1%2FL%2BCZDn00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p%2BdTxFw1Vdj9dnGtj9VK6pv1%2Bf0K1ooCTHYz%2BsnXbVSo1vOYysME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nvhVKsURWWQMUzzBj87YbwhM5YSXWu5ty58hQm7Ixzt4yb6c2EFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NXI8bGcKHHUIchJ0n4JgTpxA2UhCy89B0RPv56%2BcfVAJ3Ig4e7l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gFAp61LLVKz4Qgr2vAQ%2FbHp246Xt%2BVbJnx%2BlxvsvMREINcEy%2FMSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lfr4Bfr4JBf2vRyenWQTV2%2BJ8L6Zdh2HUSPWHfsdAZwY6xGRs4ZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31ZiCaSoCPOk8UQ4RHp322kvRgCLRoY6kyLnk5kgduf%2B8JJBm%2FL7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ohia248P4C0PH8mw9XmrOQsm4ErLaGQEZAz%2B%2BKIp6zNgLHn%2F126U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BzFzTDUeuICZIug2VuuGzWwXpgMN%2FjYiJd0k0UG7SDZyOt1KxeNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FfjtvdcvmnYvohOi3XXFbquiTm67Q7hJvKNDE5yQl9WLmlgf6qRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uL7n4qzZu0Y8sXc6091CBgNCDhKELS8nFFqpOwoGsJTdoKI8wb7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DzKcuwtwrlNYig4ZQQVrb6yYJka7%2Bn43qgZLgF1Ed%2BJP2tKE21Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PldL8l3PxtthBNh5xrRwll%2Bc7Yw6Hm60iq70axXrZUHUTib65%2FPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oyEimzmIRN0Ivz0J9KOWfIyLYzgQH64u45eXwHk1lvPKgvE3axoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ss3ycTMO8a4Y1oxZm8Tc65cfAmhIjV1fgk5XkJ2fd8I9G%2BXE%2BYCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VOr0gCFYxu51W%2F0BD3gtP1kMqtNIq3%2BWPVS0fvB8wDmtGzhJ2trA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l8b6YS5MY%2FpVwfXv%2BEDe7HJpUuZ0LAhrF%2Bem2bMAvl%2BJcIbpBbSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kJmWc0jUN%2Bk%2B0L8RmFMXabg7gLNU6DIXkoKTpVYXjm5MXSOZUGpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cfvJBTHD%2BSTGiHkZmJV1Hh%2BOBvRZl8Fu7B595KMgivnjyOKZU70I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yBdORCu34%2FPgosNIyoaq37Bnst8Mj%2BchsnX5POErJ8rGJkZ22nq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oGe4f2PJ3%2FIbElLnlWkZHE%2FZWwUKRVgHmSbkW%2ByTv5eL29aX7oKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wk0bmypf1sfy7iAqdMmYB6QQyOXoD9Zk6mCMLf%2B1YF%2BCYobkvWMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f6ymy8%2Fqi5C2utfAZ5PLSLTJ5pFTzwnnrl%2FYYN412BuatZPCMa58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O5UG1KMEDZYYWYXob1UhHPlNG4WYhVhDKlKNJAapilYCKqk1Ifkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pLbYfux1KbzYIpyOEtZ6%2Bj2juaCkcCwIHBt862qIBWWm8CIBVi9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R0XrasnTLg1OsPh%2Fs7rmY5XNK75n%2B%2FdO4kN6kPEcg38sZ3GbBys0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CdrB2GRR92nHSlNEv8tZvJ9kRs3MOohgnb0mNZ5mLQGwzoafefsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PRXYfyNFna6jWAFajMWGnhiFENCqSthaPGJ7wLcCQX%2BYVbFRIFA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xssy%2BkJUvcRvmfIjdAHFEi4C4JnjGJMs%2FEUNYFrigpf%2F5yxi6d5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y9XfVn2aZCsX0a%2FIQRGENodhH8OoHm%2FXf%2FUQSLzl3hatPHbfZH70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y5kChQINpph3uCmMS%2FvWkeOE3wf37%2Fhb2eNmfAPh%2BEcgAR57D6LA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dJp%2F249zClmOYCP9voEXkAq6HmbdVeDnLMkDTxa8jS6zMY9MG8W8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GzJrCd6dODhKL9enOpTSw%2BYmeFf1HdzHedSxDSZI34qacth5P740=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0peXY7rENVnmL%2FcDLNACjzamsVOkYBXZJc0NuEAfa%2B5o1biVMXfLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JIPlt%2B4tppN19TvMynj0pj0q3CLBsbKZjzJ4Cw3Nhp3rQrbNvT4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17LkmcmqJyHXEfylR66f1dmXbIQLkxQYAvAl4C1WQNWwX5R7clAZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z5GwYYxItha%2B7WHe%2BcXRvvlnFNHjTlhkarmKuHQSiQueUEvh80Pg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CsCCkzT2O6ht%2Fk0Bkj%2F9um0Tkax9MGiPFURliPwoKrxawbvipjK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PDh1Eb7q6HCJV8fOnn9YaPBqRqnA1aY1qGhXxdpGWcKhqImSiJVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34Jp28XZihZw2Gv51PtRLEvCdeEYGeq9%2FX4GFbfeUDH7N8zVvwfpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ijmBuT9Iuxxy0Vrt%2F8YwaKAqaoL%2FlAfTEHQPvCmZPAR8KEw13xBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iN1q2TJBegMv2auo%2By8zEWHvhioAdj8ZQUVvDHSPewvvDT%2FXxf3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P22FQB%2BJceNZfCL2Pjw%2BjTcN8ItsqwMiYKvR00HjTjo47Y4Uqc%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30A5V0BQEzWFWLT1bfm%2BYcpOJNdCvoCGtMrvE2LyE9sgvewEpLm9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37hE93qomdD63YqH0ptHET5VJ197d9HbMwzxWu7MQRed9pd9VLZBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sTOdb5QRPNXXI%2Fd%2Fvj%2BFoB3hKupxZJdLsaWJjq%2FlQO8PJCF4n2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VQv2Vi%2FeYIeTz1qg7596xuf1xgzF1jTQKRFywwtlAUUV8UKUjIcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT378w%2Bq4bubtVSYORCOaq71XVJubN3fz4x8FZi2Hvuj3Mynlycxga8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cOuifDpV%2BrF3iMTaZXE53tOehvUWgIrMiGHlQdNlGmeGwsCS%2FA2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00T18vnHWAzuZDVjGAFmGn8IrygD8fxm%2BwqJ5S36J8RQQ2LIT9tpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T7k%2F9ASro0IQJBMAWwKY%2BwQnuUGOetvbd4mJdtz%2BbCNX0EPVzMV4=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:10

County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
553000 System Operation Ch 139,000 130,762 135,249 173,345 173,345 87,159 169,433 173,402 57 .03
554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554100 Public Safety Char
554000 Public Safety Charg
555000 Health & Human Serv
555100 Health & Human Ser
555145 Ovhd-Gen Mgt/ H& 22,522 23,611 23,539 25,193 25,193 13,064 26,412 27,243 2,050 8.14
555146 Ovhd - Program Mg 101,465 114,478 105,174 80,271 80,271 57,006 114,575 110,918 30,647 38.18
555147 Ovhd - Financial 119,123 125,626 128,183 79,880 79,880 63,431 127,021 155,193 75,313 94.28
555148 Ovhd - Secretaria 99,379 97,287 117,249 106,582 106,582 58,510 117,570 116,680 10,098 9.47
555100 Health & Human Ser 342,488 361,003 374,144 291,926 291,926 192,011 385,578 410,034 118,108 40.46
555000 Health & Human Serv 342,488 361,003 374,144 291,926 291,926 192,011 385,578 410,034 118,108 40.46
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556106 Grants 8,000 20,000 5,000 8,800 8,800 8,800 8,800
556100 Other Interdepartm 8,000 20,000 5,000 8,800 8,800 8,800 8,800
556000 Other Interdepartme 8,000 20,000 5,000 8,800 8,800 8,800 8,800
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 1,089,301 1,090,919 1,220,168 1,193,578 1,193,578 646,071 1,287,150 1,321,202 127,624 10.69

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OauO%2FueVrpU7SWmSNhpZoeV7DZa9RgcVRVnqrSLyskLioN5awhIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C6sQiCxlfDqsQ6sbjGidY7pTnkqu9Rk%2FLaD2vZmCZMuMb5gEwYtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xA4h0SPcJRnUMgwkOWvUJp%2BwmqtD4RGZCUtV8O%2BChExWSAFVysfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F6yhOC%2FIKpUYDaCyzVi3g6tgZ1oDm3cqFaMsIfyeVKIjp52zGoEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39wYzLEIMVnQQCulwHSoKEBQo3gseQOBKbF9v5cXafoYfXSSTXtag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Javllc667LOPxF3%2B%2FZvU2d7%2F5bh4%2BMyYdgNqGv3Bg3DVh6V30v4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SBHiR1qT0cWGLryvRs3x7cZQq3IM%2FDI%2BSxt4g%2BDHZrPNvJWFRpXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZjHc99V36kKEJVqkvfARtn2mqV0zJrUFkDMqQEYK%2BbnD6xgQXfEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zHV4CJqZg4Qt%2BBMT5ljP4BWpmHfhqKpA%2Bi8e7sgo%2BKkRfA5AqCow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lf0IBbU2STc4u61sftzTYcBBpZiRnU%2BOplDX5kpk8S%2Fh1PDLhNRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DtDb%2B0%2BNfH6CPx%2FMURsjwR8MDg%2FbXc0ARt97K3fYZdQtHy3iWr%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LqGM3YoJKUlyrSTu3IB5zW5Q1JDHkH%2FwjP6qz4Jjavte%2Blq7bMn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W7V5etSgHmoVF8WfDqrgu2bmFldJ3PEM1yDCPOcy8WqLRK1oncYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w5Ejn3EfBX%2Fwarx7wUSbI8b2yoluNx%2BKD15ykuC7Fqo%2FlbikFGh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SNLBGu%2FSCZ89ukQ2dJLeNOpOebkrzcGQ8cWH1PpYnmnmRqD9VPHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BC0bQrq7rNUHc5n1ov%2BUflrpUvQ3o%2BfhjRrXXWW%2FcdVY19gAzjtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h2vIB8iqMInO4B2oEZHEyHsXFvH%2B7Dm80rWKKrQBdxngV4t5kX4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GzpqtRpayF2LDiplvyflWjFgJteMw%2BjDFQ4wMJz5y%2B2hY0x0PNAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i%2Bc9hsGPrHupuoZjv4nzFgHsx8Kwr%2B27HrXA1pLLkdW8hcEdw5eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ccFtCZdQJDexScMoeJNT5PX7QaaslCAx0gsfpAOG2K9ZAtkntFpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zY60ySfj7UyUJq2EEPff3ftUNbTzaM3k0kYXqWTDSOZprrjQ3wyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10KyMGFzXtJW64XTFYX5e%2FsBkoPTgWINAYVYCt%2FlzRBJNdGZA3Uwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BqJR%2FFU58R%2BQE8LHLHVmD37MjLZvXWwRJoINbnq4Tu%2Fdu85gzum8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j7qkyLqziq4LSis85YK9krK0yaEolzuYNlITkCkNhV1ISJ3DNjUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u5v9210bvYxhO4%2BqKuqDWkwsQu5QPIZEY52i4Rgatf727KDvJnto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E2TyGzKqGCwiUMxUb0Yj99N0S4%2FFik8%2FFncnYEdvlZjnR3zUxYFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c4Afx1gtqdLimg0u8ilYNVtASh9EVJ%2FFEWJ0MYEWx5S6y3Ik5%2FIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pizQcb6nvz617q0JFDvXrp87cCZQmxNVK09Ddi4wlg6eG7%2BXPenw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0djAi%2BXwqOSoRcasbJ1uof9GICuTxaaaAdtPWJYRDvyVxDgsTQDs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dc3SQ88nPftUIDPxC%2FxzSUJ8i69wAVkEixBoE%2BXM%2Frz65fgxKcxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NJwd6%2BRCuXoUFIp%2BKB7sb%2F%2FLf%2Bcx6ty0BAIMYkcWKMPZNhGVd2co=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Atco7FVcvWGqHfZsKqyfkPkhWye%2FztTWakkqCwqDHlkmoEUDJhtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02v5DK%2FLCOyid3lcdmVCLTJADCv7j6IodimrXEvh97qZpDfs%2FjwdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12v2NhCVxxzjbycDchNTHYNQz05i4khLL5yxOZvf7%2Bli8A1PuhVAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17GBiy9q%2F5U9k2VgRWNnoFmKab8FGIoeeTCz9mzHymfJ2PfSfnIOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TZvOVJIB%2Bvuc6nFwcp6QPPBe0r32%2BYwqFPyisoqRW4PxRng9mR1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YE9l9InShnmpY6ys1tJKdL2fXVAhQov%2FgSz0cGCbUFXuz%2BnzW9tY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2B5yoC1kJmzthcTss%2Bj4coQyS6u%2FVxjQ7WEFDnk7wpSXaJ0tWtO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0re6wZbhelmPMmsNgas0GW%2FsRdXzWMrbvAhi%2BKBiyoDucbqDHQHdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18kN7A7GNTO7tzgpLMLUgyTcika%2Fz2SfXZAIo%2FPcgKmrNHYANbbzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fHzElCaLs6b6BXDiUClozWFF3kgV7LbEbwi2KcGNg%2F9lSZB4rw0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rKM4AGextEus9hQ%2F%2FGuJWyc9aJex3sjC%2B0GelnWyakTsy4hKhUWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jEbBnEvCFsc%2BY6%2FYinNBUUQwFETAd9hZKHDxuEFtVhSqog7br%2BIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3smEnXkd7o8fY9vKwjMMSo2ZbGNyA6LPCYm3SdEMArO7zyuRSngc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Oa3jm2rYegpVeTHwCksjcfsFbKI5eZQf338CjU0USxTbzp9pIaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DJ25%2BslhZQjvSyHilMXm7HrBmEXUJjla7RRm51ovbMGcwJIwdjns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g6%2FQLsOielsE36sFMXEoWS23Wh98U5EJWSUQUrZmdyly%2Bk6FwTmQ=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Actual
Annual 2023

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Actual
Annual 2024

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:41:10

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

16

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

564500 Other Improvements

564500 Other Improvements

564700 Infrastructure

564700 Infrastructure

564800 Infrastructure Impr

564800 Infrastructure Impr

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &
566010 Office F & F - 10
566020 Office F & F - 20

1,796
2,027

8,978

10,135

566000 Office Furniture & 3,823 8,978

566100 Communications Equi

10,135

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment
567000 Vehicles

567000 Vehicles

560000 Capital Outlay 3,823 8,978
570000 Depreciation

575000 Machinery & Equip D

10,135

575000 Machinery & Equip D


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0am4mDeicvyGTobkrLH2oANjwDS5ytta6srSADf%2BRkqWjKtdUpJd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sxRCrKETqol%2FKvbyfT6Cwb60Xqcxn9yNi44Mt5GuOE4QzdmFLnW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RaV%2FUHMzkbFB%2FMcUIIjDgWH2apOZl9PMeZ9G55hc6qM2BoSiST3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EQBl61mnSdAWKpTR%2Fe7xro9ExGkQKuJCElmXAhsX%2F5%2FV0N9z5jZw=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board

Adopted 2025

County of Sheboygan

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

7/23/2025 10:41:10

% Chge To

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
582000 Interest
580000 Debt Service

599001 Expense Budget Targe
599001 Expense Budget Targe

500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund
631900 LFRF - General Fund
636000 Internal Services F
636000 Internal Services F
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

600000 Other Financing Sourc
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F
720000 Transfer to Other Fu

700000 Other Financing Uses

Subtotal
800000 Net Position

2025 Bdgt

3,745,170

111,928-

3,611,703

201,357-

3,953,190

356,444-

3,793,849

350,000-

3,803,791

21,000-
350,000-

1,971,663

6,806-
168,386-

3,884,122

21,000-
335,091-

3,993,986

21,000-
157,087-

200,137

21,000-
192,913

5.28

55.12-

111,928-

201,357-

356,444-

350,000-

371,000-

175,192-

356,091-

178,087-

171,913

49.12-

111,928-

201,357-

356,444-

350,000-

371,000-

175,192-

356,091-

178,087-

171,913

49.12-

726,340

1,553,739

1,494,467

1,648,048

1,714,758

849,228

1,790,740

2,121,493

473,445

28.73


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G1iKYDUYgwmpXJPcnr3CGC8ssPXCgBi9teSFHz0xGERXnEIFT0nI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18wksckYQE7KanAQWm9iy1qQirwnLILLbPVCqADTPd%2BiG%2FOrUL7vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y8JiETz9qiIlqPaNzxy3wygK%2F4PhpLAN40gll9r2wzLQApRdfFu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F0V7zXfsyPTw1Fo1NqL81mRCd508GSryoPpaZlQ7HYJuoF8dFzS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bwsiLgjMaDay0fSm0uTXHuVHsBcdW8BWn32QPKSVQSa7qa1feP%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HmC%2FCGt9922LYKPJFltB3oh%2F5eoKYFrZfiFfGZRsoinCD5cJFIrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BGVY2pF9%2BikpgBV0ghOZn%2FGlNYbc500Zy5cZcCDdhzXPIelatnKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16sCWF%2FiCWQETkoShqX87SAyJotV7xnLPAQW5%2BbXOkzcTMjF%2FZeMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HkDS%2B65RlVvT0plcsN5AMVrj0mjND63MWBpG8I8xca9FldmPkOVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MQeGqG7BlH4yuwZcDIRVo5nuKc4NRfwYErTBx2QV9uso8S2z%2Fm3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y30jZQliX1GWm8Ncjtx%2Fz5rIYZGKbHh539TmQUuUHz%2Fu6CF%2FxJ9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O00gU%2FYxDXwyGG6h2yyAIxdqtVHpUCd0J5Lob36j8DHbNeOL6O2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34FDMj8av5itzVJZboTTz6MUv6Ssu4vHiP6UyVW7sAu6QRN%2FugXko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s1g9re%2BqkCOWjWn2%2BE4QxnJ5XZ5C1dPvQ2DTS8puOpIeMyYpomsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06n4whrjsJ4xIRP2BkfODTBTvp2t2ZVrrSSqsj1C4hcC9ZRc6DnjY=

7/23/2025 10:41:10

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 18
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
820000 Fund Balance
820000 Fund Balance
800000 Net Position
00230 Public Health 726,340 1,553,740 1,494,466 1,648,048 1,714,758 849,228 1,790,740 2,121,493 473,445 28.73
726,340 1,553,739 1,494,467 1,648,048 1,714,758 849,228 1,790,740 2,121,493 473,445 28.73

Current Change in Fund Balance



Propased Budget — Variance Repout for 2026
Children and Family Sewvices
Level 7



R551476 8/8/2025  8:30:00

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00250 Social Services
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411000 Property Tax Levy 2,715,389-
412000 Sales and Use
412000 Sales and Use
410000 Taxes 2,715,389-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421225 Other Federal Paym
421225.952 Subsidized Gu 145,549- 306,311- 211,232- 274,000- 274,000- 110,412- 220,823- 235,000- 39,000 14.23-
421225 Other Federal Paym 145,549- 306,311- 211,232- 274,000- 274,000- 110,412- 220,823- 235,000- 39,000 14.23-
421000 Federal Grants 146,134- 306,311- 211,232- 274,000- 274,000- 110,412- 220,823- 235,000- 39,000 14.23-
423000 State Grants
423525 State Health & Hum 1,917- 9,586- 22,063- 11,322- 35,176-
423525.450 Comm Supervis 44,128- 86,505- 17,005 63,510- 63,510- 68,068- 4,558- 7.18
423525.454 Foster Parent 1,829- 1,467- 400- 3,368- 3,368- 3,768- 5,974- 5,974-
423525.476 Kinship Asses 31,173- 30,780- 36,450- 40,000- 40,000- 26,469- 46,985- 48,160- 8,160- 20.40
423525.477 Youth Justice 29,680- 100,000- 75,000- 93,000- 93,000- 93,000- 75,000 100.00-
423525.485 State County 177,106- 177,016- 178,020- 178,020- 178,020- 178,020- 178,020-
423525.920 In Home Safet 28,157- 74,020- 66,764- 122,162- 67,590- 122,162-
423525.925 In Home Safet 168,769- 202,998- 148,830- 148,830- 148,830- 105,660- 148,830- 152,778- 3,948- 2.65
423525.942 OHC Sex Traff 16,509- 55,374- 27,170- 1,440- 1,440-
423525.974 Comm Intrvntn 89,806- 103,322- 96,572- 84,270- 84,270- 18,646- 84,270- 84,270-
423525.976 Kinship Base 293,428- 260,965- 357,969- 345,000- 345,000- 205,070- 381,779- 391,324- 46,324- 13.43
423525.978 WISACWIS - 33 3,847- 3,393- 3,522- 2,642- 2,642- 2,673- 2,673- 3,646- 1,004- 38.00
423525.979 Youth Aids - 1,313,926- 1,488,597- 1,430,855- 1,430,855- 1,430,855- 1,249,915- 1,249,915- 1,249,915- 180,940 12.65-
423525.981 Youth Aids - 21,945- 18,453- 23,663- 15,000- 15,000- 1,480- 22,536- 22,536- 7,536- 50.24

423525.982 Foster Parent 4,776- 1,906- 2,909- 3,000- 3,000- 1,450- 1,550 51.67-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nZ7ISz2SE5T4fD6ueUGeb5TW74L%2BIRKlA7aTDGLy5cyusBLrjkT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TIqrzIRw2BHQvXa7hhg21ECwV1cXbro6HWHJ%2FhteWwHEG8jSPnTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MnuwXKehvDKAmtQMTkN%2B0NbzRKwxI99mj1XgoNdi1HY9UZxCjiJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YanI7eIUE2Pj9mX3BFwPkoWU%2FrYgql7OC2eh19pElHquyMdVPPGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G%2B2Dok1xbEdYJ0YkRE97GjxrXlTU2oQMjll2mm9a%2BEDN1RjntBic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wUH%2FEKU5q0Wu5lR%2BljYJBvV2BmbpJdbq2ZtAvciCACyoEvCsL2og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07PmgtgnQim1Fhhy%2FWVvJyaIGpmI%2FlZMRpUF%2BcTcu1an9Re5xOSSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k0xeR%2BgMmQhBKfDnZmgMpZ%2BHTmPaz5%2FWtuOrBv2KAVTfyKDOHZ1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g%2Bmo4mfuNSt7yK7%2FsoxGeHCf1LTNiJfxY%2ByeERcn5iZFnyZmKltM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HU721odiM9bLMjNgCs4LB5oR%2BNGXnr8R1Xael%2Bapn1CaD%2F%2BQO9lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vhDebz4lHv5L9EJEGuSg1ewWI74%2B2aX81GoY87%2BCkEsLC41xBR8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KiFnl2zUnTGnQfiuOsCvL0n2oXEiG4A8AIgmJjV5prTkavlW%2BYc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mke3n6giiMEUzj3gJqh8JC%2F%2FDyAMBVVssY%2FDSdA%2Fwsm%2FOAA05jo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m2kNA%2FWtqgBUb7Z84G6Jfc2sABo0TlSoRGmWsrPmjzB9qnF%2Bj33A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v6JHDOHoOPzMfFz7IhSTgd9FMP%2BVgARlzWXMW9Gvkc9IunoNNUdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1owZj3fMrfMnKUcE7xnpuM8tuEK9uCSHVQE7LjfFKQnJm716UIlNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bM4xY7CtDhRSMVYShUNOo3zUP3Unt7%2F%2BsEH7bzLSn8Wcs3W8GCZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U77cp%2F%2BpjovnbCLp9gsoPehZC1fkDqh6Jf7b7nmyCavEBOlahikI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dvQBXgfW0z0GCPp9I0nAP%2FR6NRWc7IscKouJvK0CFACk%2BHegQX5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MVKkhU58mIxF4dYz3Ojn902RvrPH0nrCNMQO7r362fIPjR8vIBLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l1SpKd82LGNnesXRr7OezZ8sZpU8sxzekfElm2CtMS9NwSXQSLDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27d09sGwDoGc%2B34Lxt9v%2FIPrzeD7xzAFhskRD2p6g5yizwVbYEVsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HzkaSlc%2B4i3%2FTVEcJobf%2Bqx9YfXk4E1ul4L6JSahctR9TJeRTDzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dp4MFkjsGGtxJvaiwFKPlnyIkpYythxR%2FtbMm30s7s8C4EQxG8C8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SsVdpkWS8JObnd22cSr%2Fv3aoMaD%2FU5yUaQoGfiwRG1gavCshFkJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z%2FxXiWUDtXZVfRH57%2FthtaEatWlVBUqLm8NfQO1xIMQd5MaoW3oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aufGa16Sw6167%2Fu1Xoly24CDDOysA1mBIlb7QyKyJktb7%2BfDYRQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P8O4fN6q2eAxnhZnE6HeKju9R9gKMiOqM7CoLaKxyNarJ6gH8ipM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EWXHwDtTWArTfmsaRAVjf3J03U28CQ0TvMUoiR4qZtJ3qEiz69LA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IS2oj2gFTnih6NYJmuFbl4Erwe5BfF8FL0eNhT7i7zYHJMqOgG%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34Bq7knLjZ0WWI9BdlrBo6NppmDyy5H0JAFXXSTFehFf0ID5QI3Yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UsyjB6LLYdnLMkF%2BGXc07I0mp6tqNfzfCv4Yg%2BmitaAwM6wagjWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C%2B38T3JrC2arHS8jZkHeBXWlRaaDdiSj8ve9aqc2%2B%2F%2FTcpZuTt5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T0NXF0U49Y7JDetghhhbozRsXcgbLbiMlo1i%2FQLDBFBD5wIQl5lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30vZdObBpNke0nrUDQ1OBB1fPcU7aBHutMYVRwqvCriKHwgYkHjac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e%2FPj9785xLnq%2FwmaC9%2FawCwc%2FJGmmQMMZSo74eJ%2F3Wsizr2LT3zA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fr0EzvXctZ3IW3J%2FMifHUPuzTNU2l%2BGApyZ9LpIjccQzBb4ZxyuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XC1cuU0LuxmPk15FTgH4RjGgvR8ZM7242AEFq58MD7vIXUT1MbuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nWDsHrRLC9yqYl40VGHX3rVk%2FH92cweULwDR50aK4v8BA9tFMeTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1do0Btx519WvgEqN7YNrONkdpzwXgh%2BwdLPzS8m%2B259upbQN92zvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38ooSdw5jHifxxH6%2FYby8qE%2BoE0L9JNiZgmTTY5z3GT76xdQ4T%2BAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27iEpnnY1ItxOf2%2BnsFn8yGPKamkcyoZo9WXnaesNd4BW1aXVDDeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v5RPgqL6XheiMcA0zDx%2BA0e5xB5ZmQ5Qj0DD31b3uVYdHT0H4lSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VLjX7ehIP%2Fj2pUxul1p0YlXAyTTDUA5cfAgMLfAEiJQlD7JOb%2BJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oYuU218EAvV8h4bbASm6NfqGE2tOAQmg%2B9VklrbC1yxNlymezbAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gTSXKHkV%2B13pmpxPb9QGUO%2BhjBqFi20VVAT1aljCe7%2BFpwHthrwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ORLKH8L7My02w5O0qYx1EJg7CKEqrkf1NerRfb9%2FyAWGMb7bJ5SY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ujjltNWIwADg0x%2BPGbarKdy7CFzv8yNhlsd9sPLpgbNSVNhSGv5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17SgmkxXHIaRxPIJh2pReRfyVXfJzFGwzFpq9Of4aOnwHf7y8lBIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JJH7kWUSxRlvZfm1MvwT3QN3qHFdAJ4Sz9O2plZwaBudfbX6SttY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aOHEXdaiYWvXYxZ%2F87eOQ8WzrhXjbqk3NqUeJyPgZ5%2BOBilnk8ZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n6FlH6bQOF7A4M%2BLmAI2GeUg9g%2FiRPa2VFHFxXRDVTdvM9wQ2b9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ALCwr2Jh8ih2W3PDhqHwMFXOn9XPgeJqSUxbyRf9fGUoLutbbiKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JHNrpIN1l%2FCiTGNEdm6Z%2FUSowIuJgZGX0KBNkydJwa9SY5wH3CLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fm%2B6WmVeFY6bloNi%2BQyvu0vGeX8Nn88E7VkXRRRBnz9JoE1%2F3h5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m840MANrN22UaXQQmtbCX79S2F%2B6xURjCUlP3wG3xOafubaiZ%2FDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tcV9ICNPZtW28OCKBir1jyXp7q6PuSPBDaVjQMpiSBWyhEvHiyFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bYIJlth7MMCecsreMzz2IHrSYzx%2BoXTbYxn0lry07RZGwflaU%2BGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kaHwHQ%2Fjm%2Bl4ilmo00LRn2Lcmt%2FufiFFSfNgqwSzmEX5rEy7mNnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WfKvpOKcc26WNZ%2BdV7PIDy0erRX9CUgYpjWbAYsWqnvi0mS297%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u1sGOSPqqekWMj3q%2BJwjEHlIwLwfNZ%2FRyU8%2BQawrgq5bdy2kxZNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bTPTl7MFAyZ29Bh8GXI2ySxIqOd1zStgHrPJWbMzeAVLCI4B3ugw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YZSerqAEhQdYPjXNKKO3EshCBJ%2BAqwapUAWrWQDzvTnvymMpc1s4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17o6gqQAwflMcz3h8WudNud70W63yoRFVpsnPtNaclucH7a%2B68Uoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v1qRmCx2MHZqrya4KG2duTzgXSh01tPl0cmDDJbGUpxvF1Q8vjSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT066WOpglTL6v98Zdpkhex2biBJX%2B11iHL2M9tMtMlANi%2Fu6S0jNFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yLcryMmB%2F63nRVYTCdu0JzhcqbIwSwWqfeP%2B6KOs9vbMEKE3benk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L9%2FcQze4C5Pcst9YFWZ%2Fpj82%2FKpM6WVzlT1BeZl2KyFqEYFljFqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mGX2%2Fwc%2B8sUp4i2fXsGtB124Vib56WphQY%2Fp5a0oanYdP4j4NnvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yJXyPtn3fQ2bmR1hogQyuyJtiTyWk3cMTt13A9dNfmsOrcdauwtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LFQ6Um1TwgQiTbS6boE8b14rk6tU8%2BMLaY5HZZZFc3by9q8TOt58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yajnOp%2FLhrCeS1dKlk3T9%2FgWF%2FsQDupdS24ED4Qg3vcD6N545ST4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FtedrffGJ%2FDypphfN1LCVeEm0X5WEk41ha%2BQ%2FehOR0KcdBk7Z5ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ue1CE%2B4ibwYWhJa79mfZ8YLmTMYDdjji3eOnabXD7G2GSdVlg7fI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L6h6819W2tbQte0ksXeD7zaWv%2FG1k06wxmyCLHxKciDhnNKTZbRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21bLhcEA%2BT%2BdYqm7ERFMIRtygHA%2FY87XwGm%2B0V91Sg4LoAG4OTt10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1We6hmibHXih1e02USksJHpTUYm3HpCJWIlLo3kwnZXr9pjX02EDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bNq9zaIIvgfp57I19nKEKc5hm5D5zyjx2%2FMYnkc2cuyxSNqutrlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KXt%2BVMKumx6mTHfMJ93Lj6npl2UzAiAiS6M%2FuRD14orDukgBdHgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT194xpfr%2FvbPGod0BSYN3qthlH5Mri0qyCVV%2Bx3dEsJN2v0sQEiPaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gNdFUCRGaMvzrhaLqf7doKVQHkZrT%2FH3utRtvnNas3CNKNfTiT2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yh7ZRI8tRtiILTD6qSFn69KbUMJ7yO34uhXavQ%2Fooe2gFxotDUCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HZefkHVQeoeB6R5Sxm91iyjo7G3Wj1VykUeh1hSB1TpQphrBeDAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QFja12Rn6fhCYpRDXyUUkEAPutroclW66pumjOJC5K5ssop8OLQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09ROsYVfwuNGqG9FyXg2HH5blM%2FofOklyZEpYikfFUkGlSnjhFM0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FScqcdm5%2FuTpJU8dBAiSFDtvG%2Fu2M5FqHVXQ90gqn0PqStATlKOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jpZIJWpJDYrkSy3Vwkc%2BBrQbT2NAWiEOAo27Iv3EOITjrZh4kdMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DdUfCgo7QICkZ8t4DYGTGdtaLnnwEw9Sm6jYySfgXzYkPVYLjKUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o3BUtHF0HDSZl4du1L3Fg81JubEsSUoudAIiGZ0IJ8SdPFTCO7C4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qu46ZtbHdgoiOUfN9HpWASA7OCfuLovd5UCUJbUFLEErr4TmI2zM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT214ajokZIT%2Fqzlwsxl5RLA67TStVNzbW2zXsbHqw2iwKt2mvBG4l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v%2BNkLt2WsImRDYouTliDi3BPfxXtPIs%2F7eEMlnEx9DgSy1hOlr0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08AAxL7SBwU1vztyGSWLvdP%2B4uSeyNglHzgNmn50d%2FQNtC%2BMpOHyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04GtsZ9FRwEhMSyOegwsjJFdKfe5iaHjjplmjZ5XBjxGXOoAfUOdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yr6Mp3xZYR%2FNQphFBxIiV5X%2BIBwvyFsO%2F1rNQ8%2FJs7EC%2FYxkiPJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TTy82xcHdiKnzsT42xRdfVKd1LHDoyqcoRDIF3rAjErKMOYwyqqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z3UpT%2Bz3FZqKjM9PfQVCSTdS%2BlwDXLCKW39GuHXqmnyc6xtQldx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B%2ByZnP1%2F1vu8clXjUdkw88Bx7sh5Yb6vZ%2F4iZXKs4owk6rNYykhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kdQJlPqPwjNhjldYNCulIIzMYoW7gG5F1s%2FO8dawEFgvMClSpuQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32zBzTHcNNXNP4Z96PRFdI3KpITFOMMpu0BEQ9p5o1igR%2FAr%2BpcjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tLDXbswPbcAg5aS7K0y7Fx%2BIIQpBCDlq9A7T2wgC%2Bfb6LUDwZNck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pxrPzWoBhso%2F%2FPXp74jZWhQY3f8N%2BnELB3JqOkVJTzJ8bvA5Z35A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i%2FxQFcZ2sgsIN602P5iSE8SDV68LFOsjJJRmZPic6NJd17ELCZIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yh3EPv62QT%2BAvhnAZ9fKR1lu89gCdeqGTO2osulBx4CVIvsEUybA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CdXURe8k6ZCGJHkWGQoWLZg7qNLZ9zUn7SZ5IuxQUFxzyYKwaOQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uSxiLhMQnxd1YhdPbyxI%2B2r7yt0ctqq6%2FkXpdxkZKR8LDo6zMfP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OkTbY8PRGxMWhQC3GvJJ9dJNy9ujYZsNADw%2BttRMtexLNbndOG8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w13Sc53Ygp7pkkv%2F3suHQwt1MucrSgOb5sSDh5gr2TE7FfGymQC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tqnHqGhslbKTLO02%2BeU85sfC0nGx9dJLnI1UOITcnN3HSzF%2FOMQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mn2V11Jy5IzTviX6JRS5MxBzeRaCKHemz4RkwGSkNGxuJQapE6RE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a3I21Fv08ydiWfPj66RR5Qh5wFV31zeOUbk5JE9vL7DtXcCudQaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e6Ag%2BRAyH%2FaF91IDbS%2B8xxvDgdjC04BP4v3q7HvQuEFfJgIfq%2FHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11VSKGzpGpKl%2Bup6jrVHLYVg4L6bkxICDJn1EbR0yhEytTqrKaBkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08rTAqp2JXHx7Haf8WbDW5vBr%2F%2Fr7EK%2Fgo95fpr3lEF%2B8fFq6Wkys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XACZFBEOREtzNoO3%2Fvb7YdWzlioyVLNxQMdLU3KNqezh4hQ%2Fn4a0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fph3smqDIOOzLkxYOGiGJINS7sCPMi8vONxqi%2FI53%2BGvQ15EM2Lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gmwYs6bC1oeLQV4Ojan7XGrIc1uTO7PFIbDgWuMLsONge5tDuBZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IYyhoAyXNuq2TGhuWEktpv3Rj%2FTQoEJ67tdBJljRzIrQS3aPxI7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pwKnG6EpjVNW3QCRPWVp3j79QdsBMh0eFSq0lHHcABSUXVAm8hO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ukubIFtbGlDUV2AxCW8kj5VdHca9aG%2BNkgyumZmFrjyvz%2Fnr9Kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gci3cJsSE3yCkKXb3OH5CvL94izlBnUiVhs%2FubeEKYrwSMOziwnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AtlP%2FllkMgnknZanFzDHEDhiBzrbO40BPPUS2eGRyGOT0mJC%2FQPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YK7sLd59jYVVClguxAJzMvaWmIT5LDO7K9w4yViT9ksgy57FGOsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DZUqVOfNCahkMUenfUrZmR2vGfrXQQVUVRhcBHdxkkBpo6KRUVT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QNcy2D63xQ325BUPre%2BsrpYH6y5Pa4Fw7ASuA%2FuKi7WljkacX9QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33bgRnAPXKdfTd7y5YTHfMDZoeIP7gDEicP9%2B9nSQ724CfGZsJNkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fk8A5x0uiQ%2FLDIXi1T0kxwtAvJ83pI9f80CY45saLY9wKkwbxQwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CatDNZhLCz8iLVvSWs6J3%2BEApfP9x9ONmvKPHFI7vCG9Bz7MGCzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FKoTRfWH9wHL8TqPC7gjrvDIBlDZNMZTBtfM16cO9ojnB8GX1XFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XN8bJ8WuciKosp%2BdNBMxqfAlmLrcB2H8wPy5Q1C2roAFtWqPQdEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FxjAq7RtcGyD6TIo%2FSOUQeQl3hWQbS3IzXmltTNPizuf3ZdnpM3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qN2V24Zkv%2FFks01llj8GNX3%2FLT%2FDfPb7gr3B6kUWL42UcylzR0W0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32Q6Ype8TvFXoie9LDpAmbSfH89%2FxwA4MIIKltMYhE%2FRLkNbvzq%2FI=

8:30:00

R551476
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
423525.984 Safe & Stable 61,154- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103- 57,103-
423525.985 DSS Community 2,206,911- 2,209,445- 2,228,105 2,228,105- 2,228,105- 2,228,105 2,228,105- 2,228,105-
423525 State Health & Hum 4,528,319- 4,771,345- 4,750,913- 4,671,335- 4,836,928- 4,071,842- 4,655,762- 4,491,349- 179,986 3.85-
423525.990 JJ Early Inter
423525.991 Title IV -E 38,566- 44,361- 30,510- 32,000- 32,000- 8,175- 20,000- 20,000- 12,000 37.50-
423525.993 CHIPS Grant 31,152- 40,369- 30,516- 45,000- 45,000- 23,778- 43,800- 45,000-
423525.990 JJ Early Inter 69,718- 84,730- 61,026- 77,000- 77,000- 31,954- 63,800- 65,000- 12,000 15.58-
423525.998 PATHS Pilot Gr
423525.998 PATHS Pilot Gr
423526 PY State H & HS 8,029- 40,144-
423526.476 PY Kinship As 3,521- 3,240
423526.925 PY In Home Sa 47,033- 73,842- 159,708- 159,708-
423526.976 PY Kinship Ba 9,325- 1,873- 1,873-
423526 PY State H & HS 78,262- 40,144- 70,602- 161,581- 161,581-
423675 Other State Paymen
423675 Other State Paymen
423000 State Grants 4,676,299- 4,896,219- 4,882,541- 4,748,335- 4,913,928- 4,265,376- 4,881,143- 4,556,349- 191,986 4.04-

424000 Chges to State of W
424200 Transportation
424200 Transportation
424000 Chges to State of W
425000 Grants from Local G
425000 Grants from Local G

426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government
426100 General Government



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V34eInfnuW8aSdksFLD4oWPMKDJDfGKFNWbCmgcW5Osl0fmtGZHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fYK4w2lzsgfgY05tKPOki1nKsti2HEvQHpjx%2FdFtNpez9nNlSwkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SZdXg7vpR6wu776KBbEJFH2N7k4wL5NYO31u3lDRBpN75tsASiMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21%2FTk2xQ%2BJoDQC3ICVtp12Evis3jIunN8yW57%2FWYBKBn%2FelN%2FBTU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k%2BFX3pf%2FCWzWpxnhv9R7LjkLd8Gwb8oZiRbLjayYUUgI%2FU4Tdk90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sBnPnAMPyZaybJZGgoGkfxOKtwQhJUYVB1bwDh9dy6WkqzZEuAus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BwpR%2Bql9lk6BwrBcrcsY1S0n81Po08w4wsBXE%2FRhsZH00iWeWgxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QxoP10v6dr8d7x3D0ZFHGYDiBBFosJfGS7MFrBn%2BjDB%2FVrAU9RjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TWC7V9oqE%2BNGKGF5Nw2rfDmhCElRgIjR1TDOk0OKXZG%2F9qLaRrxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N%2BbgOPGLs%2BG55aFIpB6%2Bc8XsBaqzm9w4J1RTJeKE0Ucrp%2BfR6K%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hwPeyGbG7MfDngRfj3pA6cIa%2FjVrFfomMmyUlwSJ4aWnk5yl%2F2ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oOB39sqR5d0KxvO5XzsX7eOeuk75PbbXIs8oX049pthmQeJLecjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SuHmHrWPEDoWeQKB4sZy8C2F8ZS%2B6Sj3NoTZnloQI9Mo8rHcQ0qQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B%2BpJarGA6tZfv8TFLDVMbJ90qMpPxDyoauiUDyzUerWj1khsJy%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BXpcWYsJwzmsZ20jfAk16htyUfxBf7e%2BOpQ0ESHKdnXB%2FCeA%2FzRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31GAMpGZFEGEzcikJUIPF7IOHFiYJrKjOOszpno4wDdDkeY1c8K3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ev9aeOoDrW5OlkhVg%2Bqh8fNREtMnVH0n%2Fs98%2F%2Fb9ylERYmp9Sp2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT377nuqVM4HcBsxk8nGQuRRd8kMmLkuOiLNHcX5RLvBuUf6Js%2FQ1R4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14kkrt%2F5FYkTplC4rMIYK6%2FnwsqOApHrZuW0UWEtzBKOnKSDmZhlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT145muJial4upmO7nT3fSPhnkCu6yd4W1xLKdOszIqKVmZnjN1K5Os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16VY4kRajIVhL1H8tKUOhNscGNHfFHVuUhQy%2BGT9WLDn5bTyfdWSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3grZ6lFGw62QIw%2Fdg4gE6UD74bKqMBKGOxJrk4bc8KhFWLgbRgHzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09YPXO7jWVgGGC2uEbSytYSKnkF1Y%2BCMQ4Cq9KsC2t8h3IDIo6mcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zp24t6zpu7uenF6AxKuNL4tSAOSIxdxH0pxkQ2gIeHD4FZf1i06g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iGGlHMvR7M2n56FdnLYtkX8FAyeTAXB0kpc4LfpGgv%2Fw3HchW9Js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QZY2%2B5zIXTY6nHXH6gdFpucjaob%2BmsMX5mW5Ja4DcEKw5BFZxm1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BKn2eCeuUDURAuYwY7OCYcKDkB1jCS3l7sDZ5Y69xf55bJ86gN%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NADrfEJUPJErglUthFoug1haQbKDMS5m%2FGysgC8%2F1qBy17NvQUXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FZhXMsarasP1GZSe3DU2dBwbBWSwvc1imrxHSy792HqriBdtj5MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gVtB32urBiEcZ7Yd5PZznYpnUWMPUmMzBCfJ8SSoc%2BiK769nxvTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wmt16GcnmWsPSxJ89uqCjK0aAoeQ6ocsEiuoUtWzS8Uq7kF%2FG7Q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06FBjJ5dDon%2B4u4bLTF%2ForYHv3s7Oiw%2BCdVWZo6pvc4FMH3a4RdFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EyqqaF1tUvQ%2Bkg7l0n%2FUqwqUFVog8x1%2FEskmtyLkONo7lq8F2%2BS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N6sBhl%2BePKoU2qMlNspKfHZwtdDauuLKoJKAHXkLFAxbCGcMljS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vXqbJdEi3doRLTy1vAu7VzYyTgS2t8uRbut%2FDfTnXED%2B9JyV9qYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30yzQ688N%2F2J11hzpIqtkW2fhQJPD%2FObyleu38g75JHkjGp6GfA6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19NLOnm6%2B8Th5KIuYDbNoCM3GCLSARJQnH0L7pmmU19ZHc1vrRFJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23W8%2FGDIx6i8UwnWjaVej3oEFTHuxT2nOD%2FTbxQVWCpMXvotDgx%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QDQEIv00o8beIhYwYYl4APFppSzRlXAj2imfneWryePVMWbq180s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hVfqw2A4222c3a%2Bmhq7785OMSzDAoXOfRbAVSnnYPdQKCY9QtaD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t8iJKn5NOld%2Bvm2lUhn%2BATz0t2%2B3cWzHPmr%2BU%2B3iNWkZj3Q5u2pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uvB0BTthTO2tWJlf5p195EugXM66C%2Bwb%2BjCFkt6XI%2FQ6pFh5wXlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VMLcfRaE%2BGu%2FSVdSgD0YHknP5N8VnZopaxDAvFW9kZSyxLqovptY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gIG%2Bc9TJs2cxikZMo25xp9x7zYyvqIfEJXigFooVFZSC%2FK9JV0Gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hs%2B1SK2nYFfKXZjiK4nbIAFjhVbKZDSkr%2B%2FKY5efBaXP1rFBQCNk=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
426200 Public Safety
426200 Public Safety
426300 Transportation
426300 Transportation
426000 Chges - Other Local
420000 Intergovernmental Re 4,822,433- 5,202,530- 5,093,773- 5,022,335- 5,187,928- 4,375,788- 5,101,966- 4,791,349- 230,986 4.60-

430000 Licenses and Permits
432000 Nonbusiness License

432000 Nonbusiness License

430000 Licenses and Permits

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

443000 Judgments and Damag

443000 Judgments and Damag

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds

451100 Register of Deeds

451200 Court Fees and Cos

451200 Court Fees and Cos
451400 Other General Gove

451400 Other General Gove



R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026
Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year

Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025  8:30:00

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

4

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

451000 General Government

452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement

452127 Witness & Jury Fe 75- 64-
452100 Law Enforcement 75- 64-
452300 Board of Prisoners
452300 Board of Prisoners
452000 Public Safety 75- 64-

453000 Public Works
453300 Airports

453300 Airports

453000 Public Works

454000 Health Care Service
454100 Room & Care Revenu

454100 Room & Care Revenu

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454300 Contractual Allowa

454300 Contractual Allowa

454400 Other Health Care

454400 Other Health Care

454000 Health Care Service


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lnZFbTBNulpJVZFohN85ikObydZIPgRMDUDgHi0uXwkkhEDov5Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sbftgahD5qUrIrMgxygmK5qKIFT69Z4uO3YrdFwlTvkUjjtpFxRI=

R551476 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
455000 Health & Human Serv
455100 H&HS Payment Reven
455105 Personal Payments 31,022- 10,644- 20,254- 12,000- 12,000- 8,450- 17,160- 15,000- 3,000- 25.00
455100 H&HS Payment Reven 33,998- 10,644- 20,254- 12,000- 12,000- 8,450- 17,160- 15,000- 3,000- 25.00
455200 Home/Institution/S
455210 Group Homes 40,366- 51,219- 45,199- 42,000- 42,000- 17,620- 32,238- 32,000- 10,000 23.81-
455215 Foster Homes 414,812- 384,598- 290,925- 302,000- 302,000- 110,837- 234,167- 251,000- 51,000 16.89-
455220 CCl/Residential C 59,342- 37,267- 67,774- 43,000- 43,000- 34,266- 67,489- 52,000- 9,000- 20.93
455225 Temporary Shelter 9,112- 14,680- 14,042- 13,000- 13,000- 4,104- 8,516- 10,000- 3,000 23.08-
455200 Home/Institution/S 534,878- 487,764- 417,941- 400,000- 400,000- 166,826- 342,410- 345,000- 55,000 13.75-
455300 Other Human Servic
455300 Other Human Servic
455500 Contractual Allowa
455510.002 Uncol Amt YJ 312
455500 Contractual Allowa 312
455000 Health & Human Serv 568,876- 498,408- 438,195- 412,000- 412,000- 174,964- 359,570- 360,000- 52,000 12.62-
456000 Culture and Recreat
456000 Culture and Recreat
457000 Conservation and De
457000 Conservation and De
450000 Public Charges for S 568,951- 498,408- 438,259- 412,000- 412,000- 174,964- 359,570- 360,000- 52,000 12.62-

460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue

462000 Rent Revenue


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hc7mEh8ISHisXCnmnbVVTXfrdlzl1j8aN1YypXhzGR%2BpdeNSxUf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20fLwhQSs%2B7Ezb3n8wmjcqiKCwPsL8sLrUdeeR4NNGNbab98p8Omc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u7FGJbzW28kCc8eGAUDUNq%2Bawe0bW6BJYV3XppOxn2TUtTGqribI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d8Gx8Sd9ilVYh%2B%2F1iwtufdp5C3idklVduhU%2FhwpzIJHZMSpbbzSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2180nHaJK2fvzhenZ3NVDHTXjzqr2DROutUlM3dnTj5GtdvvTts3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FbuzZk%2FwRt7XqMWAcRQWmLkhDBZSJ4LamYjgoJOKB8ReGHBFyOP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3go%2BqzF5Bdxkzd%2FX1UWNE8PrNGA8XM6tHb7rvyevvCSclkHfTonBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qaq%2BtX5gyvrfo7qfoqyWBo0VQug%2BcsHIwlI75q8mFVIEYrjAg7MA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WRpjzidIhOsonxRfPRcePpKpH0BT%2FGt4PQQcsSrpmwdCWVkGlR00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nYNmw5W7%2BbmHh8AK4LKcwY4agYkQXlXBMgpTODnQsytWZnGHPRjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SagdfwGYOCnvFD7QKCZL1JgM4kIkNlZrPEks9omP1vJ3hAE5Ya6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g4hABZqou1E%2F9MlsX8Ymg5iEXuQJIKHZel3SISuz%2B0eaV2aSKg0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XEulGRTGCNDGF12MRYlcrhxuELdthOKRWQVERztGbZ5fxINBjwEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HJq5Bp6Mx%2FDnm6pVr3lTksi8rVTqc26BIZ1IPOwBs%2FDS%2BgU4INjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mb9FpShumb6X8%2F0ZlX2ejGexHxi8tLh2olaccJYoW%2FQTPDJLGUIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT222cI08x3BOkbMkE6QYXgU6RIqV55iCkk43DKGqikteIYFx7y2uwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QAbVFoEwF0p138tTFh5Iwlqc0obUDnJbS%2FivkpkL5kkKMtVbfETU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Brd0hTb1lxos8Rg0i5VmVtf0%2F5zk7ZZxzBFHIJaV7DEsP%2Bp70hVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p1fdLgHZxe%2B1GwIub51WPgyqpD8rfDKdh7FhqKcEUkzZNCTNmlQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FpGYAEU5XERpaTJm8MiQAy%2FYAsAqCO57VzRFFyhIYhUPf%2Fx0MvYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TMm42Ai1bMzdG2B%2B%2BRYoSY4DnjinhLV4ceC18RRUDS6IOYg7JjyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3edV1uJolKs2NXlu7RNDNQuRqyk2rMri62oweFdL4lw8I6IPY0Faw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jasWCXum7vDluzAaxdIReqK8L36gv6huJ9El91U5sEg9csykvXQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10wwpGX6hD%2Fw72w8KSM4PQmryZHd2hn7AzMnaGcaOqCBujBaXJjAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G3iMJ0tfACqMo1dtRMHtZVZVKq5YqoZmmiBR4mw2bgmr0OnuFUQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KXKqyrdIzIiSSkJJvDeIMMJo5reCWSzpm7Hg4lbCBpfA8Wt1eSpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tTJ2trOgLpGaFc34WIu%2FKawcJ54oj47J47zKDRNw2%2B6CvFSH72Ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qAQXwEQfBjov1ER%2BrRjK%2FhUmIPskjyGBMy02UI4L4okUQk5Uexu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qwtSw1V4wJnCteNHobxPySA6Jb9uCGYvbNLi6AHz3JmF2fYaKdAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wQDpUDbpT05z0JLPXykVkh9b7iUzrCztyghUIt0ClUbVn%2FOFf4K4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BiXTDdVEATARWcqM%2F3BuACsLtuGXAYyP2k2d8VnNOTwkmb%2FS32TA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WhNIagRCmqxpljJ36Rtmvg1XzOjtQb7DyxB4DEu57L%2FYfrAoHmSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cw1Wc8hroqehbdcnvP7i%2BTxeFpnjGw82e6KoHPaaRkLGV9eF4xGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b%2BZ87ZqKGbB6xC4zTVKBz2qnaDqQrFLeMXiWQSzQENowF7OFU7rM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11vkxN8ipz0TakdZFBIayY3UdEfod4aKWzNDUz%2Bbz3okaNaftJGIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KoeLBbD8hiXPQVqxtKJgf%2FQvH3f9atmH7lTl9y8UniYY8ma4N%2B2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oMb%2BVzBD%2BDiEe8rHtXBBU20NbddhDjV%2BFbmm3isQZODaHixmBpns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16hayj%2FiPMwG1CpZXEwjTSlS8uHEOTPtlZp%2BurOe7IGhjYT9kGl%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15ImsvyUYESC80mqBEjnnbVy4k05aE0iMlneMaZIhNrQh5yc1qKaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02UtBXYvRmA7yrxuDn%2Fvey%2B9r4VAoOLH69%2BVe6QfFVz2CQUS2M1%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YshTqzYRVHiDLPNAhjeO8s0%2Fzr%2FIZeM7kPv4A8DAr%2BGi12eOPKvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b0dk7UHwBJuEIPAdoWRgAVMDxKd0Fw8dck%2BrMGXvHve4c%2Fnj6iKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MCPhmKiMYWQf7fTDDxU9Dm0pjdspu6CEPRHV%2BWSWCl4zKYRLrD4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Yb0%2F9TR8L5rCQFDWdAcyJ%2BQWYu0e5Va19s1bTocQGLYH2n9fUYcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PX%2FG2utZ8kvmG9gGSxjnXinNPbNCc3ht0n2uJKTzQhyhFrKRNHF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SFdMsRj%2BI19OqzEiclWnWu0%2BGbt4bz42oSiQtYobbSkZzJ26xvJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O9UYEkNMj%2BpMjsLBRt8DjDFiugYjLn%2FN%2F5o9rze41Xo3HGU%2BMycA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Tsro8dfxtAEbnGv83X11XgFeEagXu3YwIFyrvD3SGzwXEmEv%2FPO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xd%2Bv4SriFVwNFthn72UMXGqMtGCvalkht1OWhF9CPVeFu%2FDDR8ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ei0cdPLT5Z0ePc5rVmJgTzYn1UfBMwf5dLYDTb8aup3WWVOv03c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mw%2BNAWscVMNLoinpb2JYjqDed5js6My4ttLaV0qsqeZKcrys8VDM=

R551476

8/8/2025  8:30:00

County of Sheboygan
Page - 6
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

464000 Insurance Recoverie

464000 Insurance Recoverie

465000 Donations

465300 Contributions & Do 6,741- 1,773- 9,732- 5,000- 5,000- 3,746- 4,000- 5,000 100.00-

465300 Contributions & Do 6,741- 1,773- 9,732- 5,000- 5,000- 3,746- 4,000- 5,000 100.00-
465000 Donations 6,741- 1,773- 9,732- 5,000- 5,000- 3,746- 4,000- 5,000 100.00-
466000 Other Miscellaneous

466125 Miscellaneous Reim 1,253- 610- 552- 621- 1,351- 1,351- 1,351-

466125.007 Miscellaneous 398- 1,991-

466125 Miscellaneous Reim 1,652- 610- 2,543- 621- 1,351- 1,351- 1,351-

466200 Employee Reimburse

466200 Employee Reimburse

466000 Other Miscellaneous 1,652- 610- 2,543- 621- 1,351- 1,351- 1,351-
460000 Interest and Other R 8,393- 2,383- 12,275- 5,000- 5,000- 4,367- 5,351- 1,351- 3,649 72.98-

470000 Interdepartmental Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re
471400 General Liability
471400 General Liability
471500 Auto Insurance
471500 Auto Insurance
471000 Insurance & Empl Re

472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472000 Repairs & Maintenan

473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iwBmS%2FSK7CZwn8zUiSVhCgLTXqlkkLqLFlV16DwynsOFp1XrmmI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gCut24MSdoe%2FFSmoUKGf86%2BuGsBxirr9OmxFLTFjqWbrY0AskSo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BedyfeVCvH0TCquoJDd0NuFnkYldnTmEfoOwRejiD%2BXKflgmgX9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jdF5RgMSslEETidlKj8nFUaSVl2EL0Dzzplo07nQISilHlyNFOMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37ouVRdk%2F1ns05Cu9cQM4xPLJfiBH32R2e76a56aEAMjquXhGmdfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08QY9%2Bfjj9u%2F8AjP6OcK8ME0XiYWAj%2Fm4icTCDaRhk60p8yGuldwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SzxswByn1n0motQfsjAJrn8Qnc7k4k0MaUZyT5Y1JGNNW3m7i%2FVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31q3ovNJnUhzRYEccEs%2BRsPWxq4UZbQFDb7DkuekQHz0lIfbR%2B8eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f%2FlVcQ0Kx2Z8x7LseSB4MkRVq7YNCKvf2xqi9S%2BkMbcQA7%2BA14%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Grok%2FMs5qCMdMP2OjcExxfJB%2FffyCEsE0gBMNVCRbf0A9ings2wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AqTblgoLt8xByiCqD%2FskR8xb9HVk%2BOH01ui57Mrr48N990%2BKpkDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04g0dVYkAEyz9vo5msFDL0hN4uKm74uNdm2X3SsY8TeHgsqF%2BcUS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cJNZZaXkPjHauyrmHjt%2Fo5ajuQBlshHQp9uSLRkL3IjEcJZ2eux0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tzvERjC243eaYjot%2BGW%2BAfX0pmtj6NQhEJlmWit7Zdaj2TabSz2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30AWm5pQrdZIGuNhoMpkALWfCSwDfTzni5EjLkSRCMv74WYIvS4yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xl4S50u3I8BA3l83GnUhIw7bIdbxEPkxuNxfGTWUpHJeN9LFDKyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19qDg3iF7bQn0iVJq5bZOHSC1lf0bPbKRbVuOZpvnBmb6EzXyoruM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22xV7qT7S2T9bVabjkUo%2BOwgRdcjISY9aCyHeHJ2d4%2BboAvERDCpw=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/8/2025
Page -

7

8:30:00

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
474000 Public Safety Reven
474000 Public Safety Reven
475000 Health & Human Serv
475000 Health & Human Serv
476000 Other Interdepartme
476000 Other Interdepartme
470000 Interdepartmental Re
400000 Revenues 8,115,166- 5,703,321- 5,544,307- 5,439,335- 5,604,928- 4,555,119- 5,466,887- 5,152,700- 286,635 5.27-
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 3,028,605 3,156,909 3,151,238 3,246,487 3,246,487 1,545,928 3,164,993 3,280,504 34,017 1.05
511110 Overtime 27,814 20,698 39,160 81,000 81,000 17,523 48,015 58,000 23,000- 28.40-
511150 Compensatory 2,656 2,659 2,006 3,000 3,000 1,272 3,312 3,500 500 16.67
511100 General 3,059,075 3,180,266 3,192,404 3,330,487 3,330,487 1,564,723 3,216,320 3,342,004 11,517 .35

511200 Social Worker

511200 Social Worker

511300 RN

511300 RN

511400 LPN

511400 LPN

511500 Nursing Assistant


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W%2FH2t1xicLx6qpvzYUS141QoEUMi3U%2BHoAO%2FCME146wrPsNiQPfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04oQE1NxTdw4AHWl5nmuPtvGXnaPntA7r5%2Bb6fwDt%2F%2BFbVP%2FYqFec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dfvNAtWDi1A6QpjzpXsH5LA2FcwLEEyPueQjbR8x35u%2BMmPaM5zQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ThdZbccmmEBif%2FeIdIauTGFZbBo%2BD3Nz1i9a5H%2Ba6bD1KJJqe9Dw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eiSBduKIRcLs%2BkOCAi2O7auQdXz1HsFyEt2zvY7iXn%2Fdlatym3vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dvlnuuiymgNmOHqbktPpWp7%2FPqHEVqv1wxHZUeot%2B%2F4UuQ3g%2Bxeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tqVBqzACR58kWwlWfNFRVnQlC%2Bj0tpqqznXfCtcpJBZASA05lWPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rD33XfnxDEmvXqWkqsgGENwNhn%2B7whblMht0%2FAuspP34fStF15nA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT042poRLCDMNGVG6rjJozlMKlHKEp4VyLF8o%2FLw%2BWRXLKI%2FCc5J9oE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BCsL60eH2OwKiw%2B5d50bmtc55%2FytfXsmMW7sVyd6xLTKWIEJa6iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rEH0FINacEoAOHjdpEOpiRQwsB4i4Y6BGWBGitlONmXnHf%2BjricQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TlXO6ZgaoCBKNgUsRES9q3gLpKeC%2BfEkVJ3CZvMuLxB5lJJnWIdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bcM9rb9yw3rNYptzwPmei9h8TFbtI1apnStYPl5laqGLLbLEhZ80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iZ7B1tIYeL0TwUTF6VaZa4z5IANIVtC2Xppf2Dl5KiKgQ3%2BCGorY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fOY%2FY5y6L5hkkoeLQB9WErcc7VMbAN60dhJHhq3nRAc%2BYL9UWj3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CvbEMhdjtwoQv%2BxxQAFNRxSEoDLTwXrdmhBwkA%2FfRwOhZM2nSzdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04W6Irkw3DAbEZqnV6xZ1BOKKWRJ2mIzqMWVJEm8HxMjMy1jaqTqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zfOWmKp1KH88gMY2Z8ls3oM66KmgV%2FpGOY%2F2lxopWtXBr5t00cLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xX26yj9dji6S9lMVYjMizD6Ffkc73zbK2rB9LR7i855%2BOSTyGNpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N8r0svUfs3vqVEBMNec6tZccYaTLQ1WicLzKUSXwK8ws%2BCIWrj0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n8BHRXjhxcpZcO0T0%2BkftOteXMQzvz2cYqwy46H3pQY0uEWuOQdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LVPi0TPBG%2BNff1xqqNYQgUkIwND2J7FS6Bcwp4FgnPzKnHhm81as=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vdapPqVcTGQJU06%2BGkUuxxJN40moOLS6iHD44HxWiahfqKin7UTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pXHfCffzVccBp4RKDkzn8jJjzqZUfbKbnGzxKtL0ZLqdzCwXVnzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oOGJQzsbA%2Bf821nf4xOR5DqXLE%2FwnYfHXhIPoSY3QFmrKlk4dt1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16pETwJ4UXzQ08gFhinry3vl4DB67r1ABSTKuL4L5nKkxHhCGUOr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ivq0hAb6qob7p4q%2B4Ia2GjKf3u8pdF3zVS%2B1Uh706IWYIzQ6w4GI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PvAt91Is2uM6%2Fq649GF4Vu0PzD3svPceH0aykji1k4PRv5s32V48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yJm3b%2FZQh1C%2FzLYZ%2BKi3M6n3J8N6g33ubmO6xINuf1gvNgGcRzAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oPrNkOchMQUsD3Boq0YNGdfMI4MPrCp082YxOQhMXKrzR0zdECcs=

R551476

8/8/2025 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511500 Nursing Assistant
511600 Ward Clerks
511600 Ward Clerks
511700 Medical Records
511700 Medical Records
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 3,059,075 3,180,266 3,192,404 3,330,487 3,330,487 1,564,723 3,216,320 3,342,004 11,517 35
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 219,177 226,964 227,325 246,235 246,235 113,031 238,010 247,310 1,075 44
512110 Retirement (Emplo 203,115 212,796 219,181 231,261 231,261 104,497 223,536 240,620 9,359 4.05
512100 General 422,291 439,760 446,506 477,496 477,496 217,528 461,546 487,930 10,434 2.19
512200 Social Worker
512200 Social Worker
512300 RN
512300 RN
512400 LPN
512400 LPN
512500 Nursing Assistants

512500 Nursing Assistants

512600 Ward Clerks
512600 Ward Clerks



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r%2F2tl3UGHjWa8AU%2BuDttBv%2FNwHMrjvEFneQdtz5KZSarpbPeBb0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wbrCu51aYmGYN9299HtHUluUT1sxw9k5Um%2FMT7IZV13PaiNod1oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XxXCiCnuC92I4IjMtNlH59VKnPDUi3XdNYnban7eNdNYcVqFStXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E3C3vvl7f36vIu%2FHEj8HwpAWgP9ZdiToBiOq%2F6dunxVhZ%2BTKMqxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jt9YmOUeMe3kNbsWyvLtY3N1zGXT9RvpKa8%2FBbWd%2Bxsx5RWGoD%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25YmNnAKmnE9ubrIUPDe1olokO5N29kVLJmM4BLKVUnd3ra5fPPfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IvyOqXF9uF%2BC1jGi3ev5p%2BLO17Utj6TdSTsWYQhzD%2B4qs5idsCpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MSsuv5EVn7CVBY5b4rWNiDHb8Mo2OqYUlj%2BgGdCw6aeR%2FOyGKsb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BKjrZIL3w0Uh4dy5etjWSvZ9OoIuEhl6oF6S8oxXC1hoaj6cwTYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PU46DgQKf%2Fqn7MiAA5G9HdPX8KcmXyfo%2BNDeDjKLQwkSeYDWLCvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cfUPnTpz6M%2FZLy7CzLItF2MLGb7%2F5vVwLa9GMj3GcbVrIqeIJ%2FH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O%2FNA3iqP2ccoCg5oZ0T9MH%2BDvqeQPBZ0kVIkWsAFBQOYcqgBNFTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uQUXmYgw9yZC5EBTV8mP7hdYia2hj%2ByEbm29h99%2F9gkLGwZlIDjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NJrTOHnyGGC2TDOZaXbY3fUQAWfTUkykOmnHQt8yMVvmlfGTiMfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25XF0NhfPD4%2B1ju1xAjpyoK8wsle5IGcFlDMhgnZSDrHT0i5bmO9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n5Gij%2Fpm2TWqeizmcEQ9Y8MYRyxsiNG2zmgJrVHYX4zBfAsJI%2Bzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20Qo6A%2BnmZVG8J3K8vBkEMO1oiQHnCjXK70J1fYbGx3MQPjz2tw9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XAU3czUq481xL%2FnQi2vv%2BHv3Wg4WLiZsE7lHVZTe5DjEYEa3Ydmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dSbvlpJWPTUDuhT%2FK8Nsf40mlQ82%2BzMnDEECd%2BIhJpQlLzi5lHc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02HXgu98UGj%2B%2BwiEIRLB0OCFcFSsYcAcIdTIyEzTk30qFeNCRCvpU=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
Page - 9
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
512700 Medical Records
512700 Medical Records
512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help
512000 Benefits 422,291 439,760 446,506 477,496 477,496 217,528 461,546 487,930 10,434 2.19
510000 Personnel Related Ex 3,481,366 3,620,026 3,638,910 3,807,983 3,807,983 1,782,251 3,677,866 3,829,934 21,951 .58
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 7,300 10,000 10,000
531125 Civil Process 398 1,024 968 86 500 1,250 1,250
531205 Legal 69,274 97,790 62,198 75,000 75,000 19,019 45,000 50,000 25,000- 33.33-
531220 Training / Educat 2,115 198
531225 Court Reporter 68 99 240 110 110 400 400
531245 DP - Telecommunic 107 535 600 600 390 780 900 300 50.00
531246 Systems Support C 14,923 14,923 14,923 15,305 15,305 15,305 17,846 2,541 16.60
531255 Interpretation Se 1,702 689 847 6,000 6,000 777 4,010 5,400 600- 10.00-
531100 Professional Servi 95,887 114,526 79,908 96,905 96,905 20,382 65,705 85,796 11,109- 11.46-
531300 Ancillary Services
531330 Laboratory 6,672 8,347 6,996 10,000 10,000 4,853 10,828 14,000 4,000 40.00
531300 Ancillary Services 6,672 8,347 6,996 10,000 10,000 4,853 10,828 14,000 4,000 40.00
531400 Other Outside Serv
531435 Evidence / Witnes 300 300
531450 Transportation 5,607 10,599 6,237 4,000 4,000 2,303 4,360 5,000 1,000 25.00
531455 Investigation 5,248 3,722 4,144 4,600 4,600 2,409 5,246 5,000 400 8.70
531457 Service of Proces 1,463 3,953 2,921 4,000 4,000 1,425 2,000 3,000 1,000- 25.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IKdBs8ubszFsAVWW%2BRD3hNCmWOMrHjwLWElOc%2FiYy%2FSGam3ZBrdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I55ZXVzbaMSJiGr0DeYDWn0dP%2FrEYu5POHNyFG71jPA6r100nUsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fDPED2tqap5ihd%2FJ7f6UNa1R0HD2wKS60urKZJ78kWEaJVX64Y2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z3IS59EAicIMJDqdY7km2KLu0h6sjSBZ5uhLxC%2BMwdYKxyudXP%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AOjXAjlqdDXUlI33b1bEERlBUGEgKciIfqNNDtHWYcmhEnY%2Bjibo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HgEtZghTWFP8L9BNxBXRC%2BEHVEYmGEVU2yv%2FRngynNZ5WxQVCioM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VDDjxF%2BxNappAb4n5KtX%2FdTsQHTnP94UkoVwfY4NWMK9ToBF9mGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WF%2F%2FDgQnjEAGtT6Z4P2ETNGYqS7k7ZMnS1oogyeJTfkfsin8CVwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m15tAaAaGEYErHUSnbCfU4RN6xXB77tJdTu3Q6GGvxxYVsW3Suaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BrS3vIEyfGBxx7Sfbk%2BFDMKrv9ix9exPEWvgabyoMGHWh5EatW6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sDCUNxRoj2mm%2Fv2NNM5mzvXV0ai6ZHweLzeISSpwDF%2BOL9GHA9TM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QNIwPR0CkdLb55SUOE0UMflFbGAnc2BkwPcqzlxQhmu3nKjYyxzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DdbOYQZclvRvjWR0wEhzsNqggNsotjG%2BNacOk4jDRE52jwjJETAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17A40ck0BhXJAZQf50FAtlcI8oMkLsirksoqd%2FK4ZoTpzkhStXSpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S8h%2B5QuAK%2BeLtu0%2FKKC9rYWpEp6pEjGJzmPfqA2vC2VdUp%2F0LETM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT032X4wRokcqrfS42yZ1gC6qr%2FAmtAx7vlDr0Aw7LrNlOxPMV3ardA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SqzYukgpt8S5HGG7D81eSTimpllAonZNW%2B0dzZdHqJi3Z8LTAUW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HmKU42nfxMMqi4Srq%2Bv3esn11uEC3EtiIMcqT%2BdRxtvMH2%2B0e2bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39qz9E4b8RZovvef7JlXCImxJlfHt17TnU73AaVqg8tvLAMUy862k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zqC12zASSXNdLpgCGSMb7HBUNur6DYlDEDe39WSvN3K9Usqebb%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xqx6lxgku97L5mUCYUhE7C4r84ytn3aapq4t1qWy%2F6ybCmIn5qOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h%2FtDA69y2LHg5j%2BHS04ntq422dMzg%2Bc%2BE%2BAqEZ0EK8072hHugKOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BWVT2mSeWMEqdPWPFLPsuMXFrVOKeg6OrtQTGjAfHAFyoxUNRISI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19vC2bxa%2BloguE7NB6Rv%2FFFgdJs7WQ8Ae6dlTYyhLrz1D4DQAatj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VT%2Fy21mZFD57RDRzLup0vq00hgjGXLQDDoRFJu4jItglX6XEoFl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ezeDTTZSXDv6hO5ChJe7lU7E7daweF60fFUIw5UYVYG1wtzThjCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zlMjzpxOahSFB%2FDMEiOrM9Ml%2FamZCv1r1UIPxXzeJnXLK2QiTFmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qfZ%2F%2BXKcHABqCXalIlI60pLV73TLVN32Oy54AsU24DNpkoU1GgGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eRH8f2vm3uBc0tTVhbx6HrIbt4Zz6AWnXigGt9SEnKPvaERFyHj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aDZiLn0LZlM3khOrx6BH5KWTsLWf5Eu5Cf7N%2Bzubc237N8bcNqUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FM%2FOn%2Fk2mvW0uIYIdHopNt7aIGxyyeP%2F%2FmilPN1EYnmW5I50RCCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jCJqdnPgJBDmFhuLUi%2BMF7ka1H1oSbVvmsQcaoEu%2F%2F8JMb9pV9jo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02%2FYH292bvg2bEx9tkbb2btU6SCKBrB5qSQEOUNGR2xmWjEUvTSSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tms2Ds7zcm%2FRtV2tHH%2BrLMdvdv67Ucz%2FxBwh%2Bw2Y%2F7AFZMw9lyOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wPdtRteg93OvE6xNvDfg%2FETq6snNrwmIIbAysMZotQTqGCj5kI%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E824haN%2Bn0xvmXbJiKI4xxV8nCpcC3unT3N1mYx6JsDnMeQzIXtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AyzousAGAr%2BXyeYcAfSd9tDDqjBTLlW80U0bCzM4npvzoHjg8I9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37rf9ifXQ8fZxwDtbiacSHXWt2awOCMA%2BXljYK5Ntyz3bkAdc9On8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KdDA0xKIQNIA9H1qdXi%2FsD2yDJM2gZ2agqeD3t1VWTgxTbtgSRho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F%2BROwnGn2zbJgRayVOwS2851CF0yUHwfkRV4uMJ4gQdeYwNT%2BOXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1axkIeYmlG8PLWs7%2B4jvwiE5faYayPxXeIbPnrfmf0cD6XCPaESg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tb68wJY2RdEwmd2YBWRT1D%2B%2FJWX8TUIpO7bFkAEMoBwIOkCkKO9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aOgY7GSIfsEo0cCffa6ir2R3zPSuPJD%2F3gcTj%2F8yQkLxsQHM8eCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l%2B77%2FIPBAKKcbcaOLtBMUsJqN9M8%2BTHnl6%2FJ9%2BUqRaLjlyUJgvYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1feczEfYIrP39sfqxxC2GguZxuJWdtRAtysFsWsl7SBJXyDc4p%2B7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LZ8vxU%2BGPQ5JqbfhEFf6IB%2BLiY44WN4qwUvXO1dxgvwpOKMZQhII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nKVkoyqTU4t4NNNnQty0oaOgOpy5XasLRYSAImMeAHY1RcnhL3MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kd5PyALlmooD0uwHFUwcrgZ%2By1ZCPVv1jTDHLnryvWKF0%2BSm%2BViE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11AoS6cr34EKVQVuqoykhrrsUkzryThK07uJCKwvBkuR7BXnkPhNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zG4T18W%2BCXPz5Vodxh5r1HaaTaqTzAVqU8eYtG08%2B2hREdeNkgUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BBO%2F5ClIuLGJTOlG35fVP1ShQ1RLO4qyUSSCg3jafXvxggKq%2BIG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LYFPoarYYhTgeZS3BgREmP7kHA4MtHdPkc7hltEVxsBiKK656hY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CT6xdKKv0QSLmmJFReTneDj29TXCodET%2FJeu40d%2FuxoVfgHvV0aQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BcEXqfoHprgYfYq5NP6bYqXGPcUMXKDBWa%2F5cc4ivhAQjMoeuJwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0615pgiilwhs8mh9lfjEcPdSPQbfXrpR7apU6R5fcEN8J3af3%2F%2BG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AKYJOBsvYzVT4E22L%2BP3%2BaKsodHCFDPTVLQTnl%2BS1yPfxlJDuPT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dglh5a%2Fcik%2FT5QRcUN%2BRL0FiwII2p8QVjHruavqyrp%2FLM34B6by4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25dtXSWU2QFawTeaEi%2FStz3haoG%2F1evMyFnHuForT2fZEDhIcOfjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H3yZ%2Fqd2tCNXgQZxvBZdWpw2FPDGWPQ%2B9hfsEer6zLzGHfc95%2BO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24ux9rAE%2Bkzsogaqvez7PjO2%2B%2BwiCpnjoQMlKnAgDCVKdJyzArP3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EjvpGScHigLZt%2F6Q2Gxxu5LzkZOb%2Bydh1d3w%2BtYXAsE1XC%2BWUoGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sOCisgUCO2p5w2XnLDMgqOts84V9jYAK%2Bj0W5RcsP%2B6QCWEZuwmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HHVSaneKQSt%2B3WTQv9i7hy9N0i7Vhw6OEjPYVL5GPxUq1DlzMq5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dDrXuTBBGBU67CWn67A629VX0TvvVkP%2BmQZvmANwXGb4QeEbp6Dw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VZbCfY%2Fxt8R1y34izCM3iPZq44eQTQzJju71lUgTFq99DVyBHet4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SibQIE7BkX%2FUhM%2BtRN8XecBe1CP3Y6qcwmu6IpSWdJWSCgAo3Jy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0evifuOQzfB6I10xiE3MGugTdb8WFY1fQpvo8aq%2B502OhEHa1C3M0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KbhQrfXc0J92sx2SXHyKXEF7OPQ402EdzrHmFv8o8uCaibcbLLWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jF9%2B0RFZnCJVabqHEWDmG5SIW047jmax2xezgBqS1YrboZW2k5ZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LD4bPs%2BT%2FFC9pSnV4qSFqCiwDXG955SkHSDi8VtA3SGOCD85Llwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jnd13f6pNetTqIcMvsIQi3yGgs%2FGBSRJ3q6DOEoEnfNh3COPvWnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c7uWg6ukIuSGQKttIJwaWF9iX39zkiEKBrrF9hlGm6ie2xgtWA2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YATtkTaycbYCjZXXRNqtHj%2B6r%2FIbzuQfk1X%2FO7ybRa%2Bip0Sh11sU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT223EmeYcIIM2q%2FC5aayFpQizsGBrv%2F3TW7k3BiDVjJtZYt6N7Ler8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YaVl4vMaoqFeKBma9gc0ITJjaD8HYUW%2B8IiqCQ6%2BAqLBK8NmMOOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KzDRQd9T6mJbYBUPN2rKidZOtxiM58cCLqihZ%2FNHQDWwlJ8aKYdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IV1fRuYCUKzHZk8KP%2F1YpSHY7dAp0WW7Pj3ci%2FEHDqBkmE31cqhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u2fYKUPlpPij%2B6r6ph%2BsFPNSHLoA%2FCljCb2kG6NENLQNNIghgKd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hfhYUzIuFWhH%2Boe7W3kmfMnpc0AGgKH7ISKbWopMkJ9NjzSn4iGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eWfVE91RyZQRZSRy9KGgWXgqradexC%2FC0IeMy%2BLwk1gRrhiaStDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f%2BgWlDSNdP%2B0Wqnq%2BDtnp8F9QI9uxznzUn3XLDeSrGvyRGWd5yDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v9f4bGF4MEsK5NM4cbtDr5ivBHwHtV7xg57Wb%2B3%2FKkcSMPUNqaNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h%2BLKQNbcf1cUITmaH2%2FtsQSxu%2Bw0HS%2FU1w7ZAkt4Bh9ehIhcVtF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22IGqAc9RVSwkBduV4%2FyWhznLCMhD2hi3oGpiCA5oLCGvrgzOK%2B3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23x98oa%2BGHrSTQqpp5QxS6tVMhxXaGTgwkSt%2FrF%2FGAz9x91fNRolM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT318kgkaDELoFInjT8ydrAUyY0PsAxt3R%2BSirbotzAGfvlfnE29fLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XC05EY5MoFmPu2gmqFmeYKPqujN%2FBKTjmenBxiA%2FrOuWDYswDI1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G9XxNqeADKeBaHBGwxsz6otP7MCjIhj0qrBIPPrrCr4D8R%2BzsutM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OwWM6GMkjNm88GpmgkvN8%2FiFZk6875dTGQCUrkj3bV%2Fa1XeT%2Bwqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zdehWg%2BRUhCgYpNrA6BQE%2FMCBMEyoeeREMYrZjpMPix%2BDuYMrGM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zejz8Eft1rrulTp25azSPRXV5OcGmaISwU3DgvPcuMpMsSaMaYyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03%2BjmcR4Sr8137Z6xRH%2BCQFKddh66b0gdMg5d3j8ox5pqF6PYk%2BfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PGTcLoPrl53U%2BBL8UsGOWx0t1FiXiu80z8UYIWNEexYpHDfGH%2Bj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TYAKGrjAGXI1IFCxR3fcLw%2FrKEFM%2BBAvVbdqxycKgiCwchlXDFPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DoPDO9IxoBpgvtskPsZ2xaNFVaypWBF7rcakX0orKE%2BtdBbPSrOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N7EVrh1dL%2F4exFY%2BupVaa1vZLUyVmmVMT%2FOIZZCtT7ntwREp5%2BRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z%2BdFP0gHW4Crfycky79gmqaz4XB9%2BjUBbVxkbCGvckN4Iv3IsYso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zu5UqhMpBBcycSrw7Bo4gpZW7tqEYWpUE1mrsr0L3PgGmBBleaHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T9yZhS7iCB3oByXLz2qqqowDRPpl5TuspJK5SQyI1NXQj7EjMd0w=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 8:30:00
Page - 10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

531400 Other Outside Serv 12,318 18,274 13,302 12,600 12,600 6,437 11,906 13,000 400 3.17
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 87,425 25,355 351,221 395,000 413,000 177,100 394,519 414,020 19,020 4.82
531509 Family Find 89,760 158,400 132,000 165,000 165,000 76,464 152,928 154,458 10,542- 6.39-
531518 Child Advocacy 52,600 63,000 63,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 100,000 100,000
531519 IHSS In Home Safe 333,485 393,504 393,504 415,000 415,000 205,803 411,606 419,839 4,839 1.17
531525 Day Care Cntr Ser 1,612 6,308 1,749 852 2,045
531565 Prevent, Org & Aw 117,688 162,229 177,352 159,667 159,667 73,289 143,171 119,283 40,384- 25.29-
531595 Child Day Care 107 200 200 200 200
531600 Supportive Home C 3,363 11,601 5,026 58,800 6,443 13,822
531610 Respite Care 1,050 2,700 3,200 6,720
531615 Housing/Energy As 18,376 52,918 38,959 19,600 48,891 96,663
531660 Crisis Interventi 141 706 19,600 175 420
531665 Counsel/Therapeut 83,385 87,753 96,199 133,420 133,420 39,812 115,796 107,112 26,308- 19.72-
531685 Mentor 190,378 237,972 193,094 223,420 223,420 86,225 228,591 332,375 108,955 48.77
531687 Supervised Visita 146,393 143,488 152,586 175,000 175,000 98,211 192,742 195,000 20,000 11.43
531700 Foster Homes 851,557 677,677 776,361 735,000 735,000 305,900 685,000 725,000 10,000- 1.36-
531710 Group Home In Cou 423,542 523,250 472,700 565,000 565,000 211,051 565,000 585,030 20,030 3.55
531710.003 Group Home Be 68,726 24,001 94,502 66,565
531715 Group Home Out of 258,239 267,311 205,575 220,000 220,000 168,973 358,009 360,000 140,000 63.64
531720 Child Caring Inst 1,332,626 1,452,653 1,761,179 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,040,929 2,046,209 1,822,072 222,072 13.88
531722 Juvenile Probatio 124,037 129,226 130,068 159,000 159,000 72,283 149,000 200,000 41,000 25.79
531725 Temporary Shelter 586,373 590,935 467,870 490,000 490,000 201,609 470,000 505,000 15,000 3.06
531725.001 Temp Shelter 27,232
531730 State - Correctio 273,374 94,480 232,044 232,044 8,876 101,060 165,559 66,485- 28.65-
531730.001 Corrections-C 50,957 69,500 63,510 63,510 68,068 4,558 7.18
531740 Kinship Long Term 294,144 260,935 359,842 345,000 345,000 207,429 414,248 427,605 82,605 23.94
531741 Administrative Pa 308,109 193,053 243,073 215,000 215,000 119,962 249,300 245,000 30,000 13.95
531742 Subsidized Guardi 256,776 306,311 253,083 300,000 300,000 119,364 238,728 235,000 65,000- 21.67-
531754 Other 2,019 10,094 22,063 11,614 35,366
531757 Allowable Cost Re 26,345- 8,748-
531500 Client Services 5,930,155 5,923,113 6,382,443 6,691,261 6,829,324 3,428,250 7,171,143 7,180,621 489,360 7.31


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hyL9Xlu7zukdIW%2FozRGzbpW5cvjO3eQynG8UagqbXteRUs%2Fj%2BlkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lLuP0x5Y4bQBzXJODt6x3CKwDIzGs7n01Ig%2FJJESRJI2NZZWD8vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h%2BLi3%2FmZRQPVXkAfS%2FvO51OiaxpZ4MxN8gUGwOBiQpBjzJNNwY1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CcZXvIJ0QpQP%2B3CrsdYO1BBVoRtVoKyEFOT5Mp9uKQC2bzr9XYWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zBBBVsV1bW4mVx4b885tJH21yFQcq3px7Rcz3y4fqbwl67wPmPcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VgMOcp6j9CgI%2BggrwK9rfo3rSnR75tRH7AUngYYp7USVaIW2QOcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NzZ0vYcScFrdtM1W8v%2BxlHnZ5bSwOBC%2FfWtmvUr%2BhDjwBZIOMk9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m7O20AvVA12PppMigmBl5xpYejQT9hkhIUYUhrePvgYIag92nRyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c9r6OSHM8ZiQSocIiitMomOvcxE9ABgidxPGj5xrcLbKYCb5%2FIm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H3BwH8eZxCCQRcE26ISCcelLREv8mZRDVCWAH1oHDMS%2FvSxZ2j1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yPZGd%2B1tb4PT1Aosm0apW2YujJQEdc%2FMe8aFmtOgU4ERToz084sM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NERT4dex9QOD2oakHHt5jy3%2BygmlxlypFqt25UYqRLQCmJvyUFvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1utd8vnaVfLZ7HF6i6p0%2BrTNuL2kmXwBARG%2B44H1X38jLTSq5tnd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KUlDGiQ%2FLueIjX5QO9qWiJj4VmqfFLaj1jz3Ofj2PzJLrcvSzA%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TJcQCbWkQ3qtIq86AiVbuc%2BEhxS%2FYf6aX9oCtvFR4h7AA2ZpkmQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hlSlJUXVp16D7Z25O2A4NO5Aa2DoHRYY1%2BAdb7Nd5O%2Fm2mZrbjfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T86HqMAB7T78W0WtSlOdRHbOU6xT0H2l0%2FXezfG%2FD94bkPb7CJrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VEiKA%2FO2wZTMIwnn%2FxsFPO4l4H80K3xLFgrWqvRHOUS1U81DRHsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sm0Vq17YF9jH5AoAQlDrNs6r53aAX2daX0UoD3YCsdFxZq%2Fxep84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13wfb6aeIIKZbIK7HsVfkhIpnxtB0ZfyR6hwETRc8QVjhQWMbDp%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WSVEE4TnjNnFDQWbTf7OzhTKdvgQIurPTqe73Zta1Mh5yUDFXoAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eTbv3EFhoYyfrW72LRjGslbu4RjHpcb1GZttNUzSayE5EgTUHcdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ci8BCoB7YkiESC3T7wPcXLL5PtXNZpmrGNLjf27YsFdHyOLBDQOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TyIBBpGPKneGloWjwt%2BqlGWyFOEnE1vLs4dXxqZSRiUQDPWrrRFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cUSRY4WGX1wKzHGWLP7ljRHtIs7LY5cGCHYdYcn0vQ7OP%2Bd1kgXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RwbQ5ZWEI%2FyxsV7n4Omi91S5nwfj43UyOtoPa82XDpHXXyvB0Uwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08N%2FmwvlEdJT5APWsJ5F5EdAV%2FL6swZYd9szE0lVAKFPw7Y43I9I4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wm47yHwxgO3ii565T7H%2BTZMtmq61qQLK8kYJIU2JFtuEzaNSpacE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yy5t534dM2jbsZMW5ov82DoU88BTfZz%2FUdxgHQc1Nbux6lJWSvY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pPTrbrtQzU%2FeFv22ft1d%2BV8wJgPIAKF9OkgwI5532mS96Pu467PE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TWV78FslYBea39vGkiCEuWSp8%2BVg44fuP%2FM9LPIA83rbIQmjpPOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CpPLQ4JZ4q3%2BtOoXikbh6t5X597x9XrYWutJk7plvxG9aNx0uLiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BbX7wl9auhv3Uh1o%2F6TeCxEBAmUEQkzf41G6YK%2B6GjaSiABUbCzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jW18brLHWy4f6GeHSLdV%2F8rHE2%2B3VGr%2BoVVzGvW6yGunmznt%2Bszo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vj6LpqhsWfE5hMBcUd7gjVmsqgn9J8%2BaiX3tPuJZ67VupubTbxdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gv5%2BdWU8DV6JxB5vyllEVVVH6jN8PcqJ60FKGfnq6%2FoBCdcRxdkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n3aMNO%2BmIJi8YiXEuMOgRCSK%2F6Fosjk8fY%2F1vFiHi0WtXh3sY1%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pnk8VypVuZTTOdKSEhNHhBbqiAZx2BXm5qLmTYTS7Ci35BPMuMP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m8ceCa7HC72ESsB2rfqiwcmCUrmGwyGg1BCiZ15RzE48gtY9mZJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y5T23PTgNs2yOHcEiehoyyVLhE%2FOL7t3tnHBEW%2Bqm4OHaF7horqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mAxFa1VD1X%2B7D0ID44ce6J47YJ8NoE2vTANPcVisYKIaaow555dQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IExP%2Fqx%2B3d31BEQxdElqu8c4hjkeU4lZaDhqetB%2BB0CGxM7m1kCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KchzAjO6L%2F3Yg%2FG%2BQkXIezuvH1tJ2MEpVdtlCuMa2wk7Hi%2BFNXOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NYQ2HUp0yYRLE1iWYTGj6NBQhTnPGpClNdYs2IrHhzGSP9y4mcd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E%2Ff4hN1MFO23Qfn2jRbPzBTnMts%2B0nyfs7oh6GNkrXWaM6gqxd%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32N76mEEnc9DVsp0m3kDKxriYxQJ8YJZgKpzgEgr%2B4rYWaCnEWP7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BpV0Pjjx%2FDRu8tVBDNEuc7FgCNNB2WV0WeT44A6gm50CVJQb6Bkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a1HNLibWoltN%2BJFBiMja33hwaCUPZATrdKU6w8pjOTepAEzQ2ri8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FgT5yZnMKx%2FesfDAXXDH7d4wGTwWE1UlVxFIPzVG5aEc4keIa%2F5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AQGDpPHh1XMbGdswbAgRx5ICwYV%2FY1tpUA5qFszneRTmxISJIPbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jJa8x8NIo5HEylHj6DJ5NK94KvJ9iOFiIAdgXri5zR%2Fy1pUNljIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B0asHO%2F%2BdY%2FB3YtB8oeplroPh8ZtFIpgCE1epIToIeByCc2XwUTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BLs5Fy7h5aIHP1KrcBFZuKVAoxeNXRKk852LLV3H4Rl11ibklmdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MwTM%2FrMGV9RjXORU%2F2m%2FSAsAKf9xVuK%2BxApujUCMpUGzSYd7Qd9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qowqUoaJwrrDSRXhtMN2EAYfQ0Z8iBtxxYtyYVvOdpeugjU6veuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ftk84Q5mEa%2BM12sdzR9iOnbiC7%2F7H5aNZFYPxXptY%2F1IBZ%2F%2B2qrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SB5cRNXcIS%2BhEpced%2FFa6MZnV95cnsQiI0IyTcX4LHPIefQ1EBp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wVXY0jDKbGDvy5snjcKNJu3smoCpQFFeW1RZhNYIkbuCTHteo30o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C5OYigiYJ6JMIU8vVr8Z1yVHZkli%2BD%2B7iXpZ8qwEpnyKI%2B%2BIizag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DDcpY9mhuUKbbqzIqsTi801FUgKk2bjqGxbcac4Q3z8viRIjAOJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WRtnOMk6uwjjZ2xoQAl%2BCIjkK%2BWUPnoG1c9tPA8vfqsP5ptHcIqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MvmAbXdgQiTnuYWBwTNCw8d4Xj1ATyFP0DrCPv3XMaC8JcRhJJUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MaBQc1%2FuFiNR2CTRZj2ZT4ZTV3yHu5oabXGV%2B%2BBtfwS%2FwjfVPDg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AMX8yET7WnlhxVTRpgDiQwdxrN9xlPEyVPapOOStxyVXF%2FYM37%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ho%2F8VYclWszGFqQOcbD5ZZXKilPqlgZZIuJpWCw%2FswZnok4jXmzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XvvBlZBcUSLmJLb37v47M1eazTKbsYtIEjbCtKrSpcsqQcJP%2BQQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rd8C3%2BvuQp59jR2ka2fQQtod1NPPc9C3gQLu8rYqsdIg6pWhTPeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V%2B%2BCmB4Xp%2FLEthK3MOYz%2FO75SxXbyCJmQOcrGumTfSF7PKyICrfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WUW4oS98DRuYPK3tDNTolVSARSldop71kBpB5XkrHHxxFcjlDqYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ky9envQeyn9%2FLZ5b%2BLrO4iBOfObIEx6hngJD4DYzqB0amrFolsQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18UDX5iljFkJ%2BlolbgE16char80i%2BdXu2ImSlLpU%2BwEFp7PXDztYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MHk2E4Ifyc%2FcDusMXix5Tx5QY5gPZIsqPVpx%2FblWwgw5bq%2BsCXPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hsEJYZZb6sCdsCYVYjiS0FGVLKzWf3NZieV%2FWhGXKwK4YSQoEMu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z93hVMsL%2FWTpp2FzNaZhkUOAyoGuvlu%2FcmkP7w1hh3v%2BJoqjymKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yJ1gUnHtUCAnKTDlnjcQwljE4D6LnxNaEve5nSrDdng7Ol3LmuX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cA3K%2FSkJnuMyNhgsoBdxGiw31Q7mm0tVvE5fYg6BqWlYssAbGazE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RUae6YB76pWdy6YViY8GOKfrVU0Xnt%2BYcRSE8dz8lkSOUtEDvhps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dpT9EQOLVZgB%2BXaSiAgXnXlsLhR6A12IS41ulCWWpyFP%2Bv1H6Efc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KjaFZkNMw69MpxhR2OayKh%2BUwbcZmqxY%2B6evtBIosnr8dSGSoQy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JBN8BrTO4CCiBULhLqJhpvh14tVpIsmpjXDkxdCccntdClfZ6vuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FNgSO8pjciUQANJ0Vvvli7wdEsdcpSS0y5DjiWhtE7s4%2FWKB0g1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SmB5wbixJV1v5R7Lkxxr%2BDFoCkHOPt85VPPNDF1nD64gQcLuZplE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KruMtVjQEZzJ%2F2TNI9EOEiZ7CR843ZPNKwHqPOgA5RUxkJo4Hfcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z61tOWr%2Bq5v8%2BXIBzAsQ7VZs2N8rq4bI4a5d2n1dAVZ8wNmHMyyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BcKYiJCImbU08S9afUD8PqNP0BqJPQ0Pen%2FUoTerUjbc4Xjn3BGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m8S2Uu8GL%2FBpvszgDzawHOh%2F81gqYyJEZgZYni21dOsMrdwsm%2Bbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SmJMKyRqeezIZRny6hmfAn1JpAA0%2FucCV16JQ4WbL0gauT836rxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lhjiqflkhvVg5NxzLpi7PEbCXtWTGfHW%2BN4p%2BA7UtRQ5oPDvX34E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AQ0tQh5cniTy7xz%2Fb0sENq1uwMA4rSm9vCvhhzfleMumI8LZaGtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N%2FSXnWTSTPxZEHkMR%2BsAghAuwe0nDWzK9eYJQVdlEenj2w6js9%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fDXTFjf2yypa9ULFBhCcd6PbGoNT0OFMRuuopUhhlpu9VWEgSi6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L1K1LoZVPr2yLs4Kkv5Zk43EStbGNT4u3WLRLfDU9mUXCEnxO%2FqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yu3HH9zpOivnl%2Feeo1xzaCtSlvAP9pPN%2BiU%2Bu%2F3L1RUI4m8wkL28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PSl4XYxv8W%2FwsZ9losVQh8%2FMKTq6m8mgnqlW5lrX2TWNP77OW%2Fjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NCZN6YRBJa04Txq3rjDCwUkG%2FchSLWfB8949BQLP3W5IjPyoXhPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22Ek60Ey6vSyGfvAmkkBT7edxdDXor697DN2il0vQ1ll3c64KwkgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KaTxebFOvZk4S87IIYD5Kn%2FPXUtme%2FlahOsNxVMkOfRQmG48qAgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vGHrx8oi5Ke5%2BvtKWL%2FQeg4KMi%2BxWpIwudb%2B2JxEdCdtXR1qIMlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K3KZu%2FmNOQTQB9wWdi3Mz%2BBmtSbytSD70%2Bd1dYE9FbonEWQq9zJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QQBgZWMHmQp%2BXCg0zB6gL8LFMAKqilUfcKtx6SvCdWnM8hmzeKCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fofUVuATeuDa6p5y73FmW1gtgEanE%2FAzi22%2BIefNFK385znxjJbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZSieR2R8CPAOJtNvnWXAejBS6paepv99i76kR1MsxllLJEOt1mbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LLErpUuPk8kR3IqUn4qT1AfVjjhK2dxdMyCRbtMH9R%2FDvLZEaHRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a6LdolauEjSCtJauaYfzlLaAg5bSGf9%2B641Gm7yJrAimfdy6L0T8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2opp3qX8w3v07qICM8CxjodxQhpT2McaBC7yrTFKkdrqjSkqiWU0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26b0sgtNTWptXAyDmyHPPU%2Bz%2Ff440SAIeElLUnqZL5VYMi14fZSbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h3bhxZSdV6Q3lP0K8E19C%2FzfsLxVvvdqL08BAXJU8Cx3lkWu82Cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sTJ7vVL0TGGKQoQuhmvmcIuTIZNbY5O%2B4RVnyIvdzBvKVTt02dsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1607vdGD4BIZKnmSjrz%2BklHRLW2qCOKyGcxlc2kmwOGkMqeYmWPwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KNLk4RsbQ7IEjQor%2BRPZjmeFn32%2BKjTEdnhveqLmdMowf4t6OFbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BKX51D2WRPfuy2RgShXxUDAnKnxJqbrNlQKgcN9cFsT5dc8o1dSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eaEAu2ffQYWwE0FdJC9%2FMVSLHV6vECz9eK5sdRVY9%2BWJN9bLv2cM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j4NReUcBM%2FZt1PD742kmeyWl1LgMC%2FhpsKHVwx2E0gURKQkAChOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h%2FucghLO4VNv%2BgG0huRceovBeHCOIImikB6dRLwoR5FvEz1Itdq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pjHFLtm7yBNMnM3Zqu7WkXKoCaifs%2F1AO3F9%2FK8PWssHTe%2FgJZbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ys4rTGBSuhWlwD5TcK14cTNuCNAMQghXlguVhW9RBSYRi%2BspHbao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ouYVsEPQHNVBMbQjBe5DqxgO2wtYzuriFz6mAR6zRbqfRni8WnBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19BbAZkd%2FmOhHqtwrcbah8Q0xKupPI536UC3lXK9JRW6iv0FrbGE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K94zx%2Fi2rkQAbnr1%2FrFVW7FtxiVKSLUWvM0ekW5Xu%2BpCtzVQMHJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1erEMLER1qdlVBEtxrCQIlp6mEGVoX9dcgWcLFuAeDRoSuyLMfmmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iVzHLWSth0nK9c7iGCzIndMirCbxsTlm0TSFwQNRNHt8Cg14V7hE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bosxCS9bP9JbNY9EHCpu1gMlZY6N8FexMjg3jbErj0F6yk4vw7yw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VZcjiZZS5mJGAP5OvOhEsAMqIxCT9AlzzAsb3zzxjc%2FqMxais29g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M4cb9P7KiHOjhX7NbZ8elQlSIZuEJm0mQSkRqOX%2BieH9Vg00BcVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HTWBRWLFTilT9DTmkkYZbfVuoodGvL0npasnsNGKChlW5TrZyQ9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dcozRUROf3WEV4Ry6AmS4UyBiKBJ2gI7R3oYznLfOjKwZVcVOUWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VvFBmrbwTN41esGj1FczRdOEBvNfaIMFrKH8KHzOoOP3%2FkWy0kmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MNbNq9i8xMAJhNpq9CGrIhpVlRNa%2BgIbyr%2F7MJwYXOB4gQf7KSfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33VBV%2Bkskr2bsnRASEIIEgzPvsrNXkGbB5dMIyZYfb0eQSl0O5TzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C4c86Ir6YqAnVyAIvNz090ShQW18BdcqltCQlcBEc0RqQ3WtRNMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u6Nyp8kwvkv1lsFK9WVc%2FJPbueT9T7GDSHvhEso72jQ8HblXPjJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NRNRHUoqVDLnJw0QXYpJt8C5wk8fWTEJUlBOsK67%2BbSdxVJ84UHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02KP6P8FZBUn32N29dWZGYG4ZqdQZQO3w%2B96HkaxxBhkt1vGgClE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ccxRe8cBCKaPvx7lJYDGGFL5HgSYgw3BIFs5PAK%2FTNhUXCY%2B1D54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BbYoRr9LZ%2Fy8tt5ZUYXq%2FzuZbLae6nu9fSzBsI5ka8GK5FlE0FCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t9a4UUzrpNNo5F3XbgxbPsI%2BygI4g535RiL50d%2FIsKbPpu7qsX4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G7kDa38q2e4ryqx3hGb%2FzZq7GiiedfekBshHESLSSlwxqxFlGKeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V7eVOj2tVPgzOIpfsZQD3mN8lFJKQMZCOTWQRb0IqxVVjI9DTFhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QUtMLWuKMqqranlAnXP2KYmwuJE4HecXIJFRhp9wY%2FqjiCe8ve20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AXrNbOBPpFL5xzB304yToj8iA1VJp9%2BN9q%2BGAWr9ZRTxmmLH%2FDLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39V84NuXoqGQCw83WMdGJ0%2FMdaJ1dnB5TCYbPpc26zl8%2B4Jw2g2VM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aMDS5wuYLL3swd%2BqoTkIlkFFSFpkwuhCCiyKo17edSbr7RIXNVWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D25GIoTX30VswRQm3vUT7ZCC6mQtEusr%2BNb9UVMJPWu%2F7j6N14oQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22i9tzH9fRlwtl38Fez6A4doFV%2Bn4HWVUvytVwSULsD%2FdgiFN%2FtCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a0vG1tvZLSA3Zhna0SCd4t%2F0WMgAystooRMaERUHVU0W8xAUFLSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CYs6WdzffyBZHuy04NDSJndRkSiEMw3jeqERicFwVfop0sKAb%2BF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18GGpmNSD1%2BzUmOrfr%2BOGweHbFqq3MYI8ppQOyfyTmHmja1o0MHdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dTebBxt0zD0x8deFb75FWyocnMZEbSYgybl83xQckgLl4AMSrlRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F5Q2vW%2BfzhLLt2tRD3zZT3biW9OY%2FcRlkPxUmEDoYVzpLJ%2BJsNfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O6mzZDf9Ee2w7KHQQHSRFVej96U%2F2N271%2FF31O4Z1m731cfKpY5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pL%2BDV1U8gUtJFQg4ciT6M5Dft4XJNJlyeOItg6%2Fo94iqK3b%2F8kf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27BssLX48SOPw4RJ%2F%2F3%2BNwYb2HKZNmE06hovaE8glylq7HSjfGTfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R3FefdbCO591S5WLTLGk%2FC89RJxXYkDAQHEGPIcnBzewTq1z2ocQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LK8BJXGEAPo5z2zUzX1kzbuzXX0q%2Ff6Xp7afKS7Phqu5V6hysCyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rDLajE8Nc13s0YrQkkXDjwdkI5FXLp2%2BD2TxDrOC2eE0FyNV7Lgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PXKuJZ0%2BI9aenrehNSN1xRRtP%2BkfkJsllWq6tkn69pedXQvpVJz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oO4JTqAd%2FOD7aLixpFvyHJcCQxkXkjBzMZFtW4La1kfzh79bQfeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G9dpMaCOH8tWHX4X5aXLSdZ%2BtxQ7BqVY%2BEfB%2Bp4JE%2BEaozSVUnxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DLOVMmjSs8njAWWwJtD%2FCKln%2FzU2alTSebQs2fMVQR4swKg89krM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iE8ocKBalYhyepGIzQ6kTYrr4Mr2f5IrSEwV0Z1ULbNSuG5C8cD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VuUra3J0FbStneEY6UYu6CFii7Oc7zOw4U6RQfS51vrrOYs%2F9uzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x9zCqCogxYpcsYLOcWb4XVRtEAUx10UXHV8BRv%2BV2sC2kdcqhKK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18s38GcBkTCgX1DXZH6vERpdEzsU5bWAIhkqdUb8UMorPwJkFE7Lg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QX497w2Uu36yuby%2BepVUg%2BQjJ38%2BITXcNjKySUiHH3%2BhiE%2FLQzgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00HBiZvwOXgrNaCPg2EffsEPC%2FGnHckxrN4FT1s7lM%2Ft5hF1zEUZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UOvYCjQ%2FeyXYFnDBWdymCDCSYOhkg1FgMPEqoA6komA7tonu7LSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05hqmxTOf%2Fw4dB4aibExWbv9Wu%2F1MZWnXwcdx9lFGf7w9UjoaBiiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZKaTa4VQgKF2GGcwhxWFhyeC7UdCf%2Bo1bvaAVcp%2B8lcI3VqSK%2F1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ecgw0oocavJ9K67G6ufmdlrhbkSzRY9QI%2Fp%2BvGKhWJ%2Fit2ePd3Ek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R%2B0ReNQntgxF%2FYTV2egBEgGoC4NmLs3pTH7BX%2BRoXQwmkC2Exdvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pUFmEdfrSndSRsj%2Bv%2BmU8c4quPhPSzdCwc5JFifZyHImx%2BhhVWgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2snrxQ1QYr0Y5wqeWrdftIfhMSE5HIn3DWaWvWA6dC096%2BM8mJ0%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MVSqIScvuaAJLmgvHNLQOdmXphxbQ1e%2FG897xPc%2BJzVHPvYUkThk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BC4fwi%2B4kHvqKItKsOhgk5%2BHzHOhURr%2BUM3kk5ZTxx4jAgNDeC5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sPY7nPIMHEcZSh%2F7TD7qfYa5KBgoDPJS14frbfBVBnpACZN9UjjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b95MrX6dGXbPJO10kMUZywH8TRpMhguDdgf3I1jmWlGtpiAVlL%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23yxIyom%2FpXpRRDPSEZGN5lrxfVr8R6%2FI9Dm4%2F7U8jq%2B0kC7s8rGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27nd%2BsuF3FaefVwqTkp5wLxqNy%2F4KDMKxpbla6mgQHubCG8MQThjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AmNkjpYoeEa4Uo7eKxnHgI5ProrA9GsU4s9NtLgokM%2BitMyQ62VM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yw4WvR%2FXVKNVfBpt0hIbhVo%2F3JiKahz4C%2BYldtP9Aui5Q%2B9G%2BIJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3unxe1buGtDXLohSHoyEU4%2FZ1NSrLYNYlMbP4yDlbm21PxayGWmfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tM7RAykl8E7TeXA9UXRC8Vz3t7deEPL1irp6aSHQ5NjiOGUSkUzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vSTIdy1jfTcv5qX%2BOEqbpHh%2Faxdh6Inbr7U3ot7U88nTBsaVLNbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i5H9fg0FnU0G%2F7D9IMS7y7GCRYAqKGtRPB2bjctGHXdHlXBo%2B8Ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09k1Y8J0FqxsFLtgZDiIRyl%2BT9uSMa%2Bb0NuFKEnNUhgtTfZOcNMI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DjEyrF79%2BIvOEbgRr6RtTKg9IBzwaF6VsJzFfpczAeDIXiXTRoY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OzHubbO8Vm3rs9J3boesN8JV%2B77jLDelFHNiGCMurKbcy%2FTeg7%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ztIg6B%2B%2FmzzitVtn8kOOZmF0PNdbIqa%2Bc%2FpjTDwp5IdLOQTWK5Sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1idHmH9YmqpGBS0v0wrlSlEqF3j7eFioA%2BlVeTS3sYl8Vd%2BDwqNpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z6pNA%2B91TVDG5CMqH5cnlH5nN5Tr%2BTUruKQa5XGfRshI4FRWdpiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LUKKn82Gh%2BYOwIKXwlgvsZDCeQKMx5EPkjdyBFHzTcwFAJH9%2BGJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kHYJd4V2KCwt2VcUH1H1SWHQItB6z6NFDE%2Fz7xL%2BIrtRTh5DlYx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aznXpKH08jaNa6IihaBBKdQSqVa%2BlEVwKoQOfMzxCoWXwf4kk4Ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N2MC5TPxlkNK2TheuPVEj0kZA99DuWSXTYQM2FM608nVyjTkYnn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CgCm1434Wn%2FcaSHkwJ%2F%2BtiNUGIPcOB%2BFLQ6Hl3xFSts4VEfZzY4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tkYxvTMao4P0tntuialQwKP89yS5fxJupF8MZIyzXKYoa6SBWiqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eIHTLpboSf%2FOR19IvDWcqgaqhl3LsP0S%2BVGZyzTPz2IDmE5yH3yY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BG02o5J7HNhRv8OGD1KTqt892pELQcPNFuZ4yXFUgnFb4Jytfs6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wjMAfHrhtPzOM0PxdyDyqo1ZoyXwVhko1QuTujP56ZBMuR0uBjtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mz%2BhrcL8GbUXK%2F4iQRZEoWyKWpyiOqQNAN7eUSqhGBMI%2BvNMWK1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eP1V5DwOg%2FbW1ym5AUJtwalRB4xOymR9Iluqr9ceYXZft0m7t4XI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2BMW4b5OQzlqfFCgFViy%2Bn5O89i4xULQcyx914%2Br2sv4xDBTGtJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aDjXBQLSjqgwxf0DKlxYQ%2F%2BG9uxMN7s7LmmSbjibLSHkkk26NMvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GVma2bSwFnc7CRg58vzFO6ZOl1DlSSTTZlkpsBTsjLohXI5OGYDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vDqgzd3%2B625tLHckxMxt5gquZ2bAY4YQZXzY4Jg2Cfcl%2BUGnETkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qcBwG1auxRKj8I5WfFFckb9JUKyhd9bDblz%2F2deGxeBzKhURMCpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2suQV410C3o%2FJJeauya2Df711HSKqwm6%2Bulp%2BRADEKXoGSjSn%2Bh0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GlhPfW4HHxPln5a9YQ5ZhdghoO3sUJHId%2BnaTaKhsPt817PT7Gzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0omrfNn9A7TUYuJSy9inrQlGUAzmGmTTUtsIPr2KKbxAvPpFlEj7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JHc5Oo5WH9PpIxGLDsBl6SIRCJk9gPcf9sGWvcjQPPdXdtnDpw1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1um8f780ftGWw%2FgnDljyoinLvdNv%2BE5BViBfhiAbBPt1Xaz%2FJkskU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T%2FQFdML40WHUDKplX168edl78jaNBXRMYrtp4GIBVY2%2F1PODxZBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BghgrOqhIrAw%2BCAPpSlpIw0pyDh5FM1g3KffK%2BaKDv4iEtwN03Cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jm7weWsQ%2BStgV4WEEBoKmiqR1HnBhgVwYtwCPykZqmHI6n%2BhdBQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xqYGM2PNUq9oTOFI0bsENi9vtaEH80blwsVRLXfHrYi%2BvZWLdwCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YgG8oTEcbas6mWlz28lFmMUeoGK03NcUTizvXX6anLX8%2FHbeHMSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YpTh1vV%2FYp%2BhqnODMESYhplCk12wAookOmU4jDT7AYMNAVBVwZC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pEZOtp1YA28VoTmTO0eu%2FGmy24xo8rmrTDW3JbHeuVw15sZYGjbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E4InaMPi4PE9NenKgUFuCwf0Evrj5Zouc%2BaggkTO0L5Zhgr7caOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VnCtI02QiKYdwfIYynqxQvOkArLCX7WCA6ALldFwjLgjh38pwuMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ukjw91xBCEEdj3GuElFVU%2FVtiZrRQJGS2O03Sj8BkQo1LzxFhgic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WU1RQEzj5qUtuAza30QAFXchNgJSgYVmzNz7kT0kfbxNG1DWdvSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Oh6KYhZFbVGPnNzyigZ1hWBhxp5esE9%2FKuBDQlTEadiBvtLK%2B010=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zRYXMykZh287EPFVH1TDnqglKGsW0g6jGCXlHNA6tmsdehMHEgLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1260yQb%2FIW4lD6AFSpT9dPKJZ3eCVaNBs%2BqBEzslBTsRDmFTgjPz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S3f1HdzUxP%2FLzbBVWSn6PXyeNyh7UrvoTZgpLRhBCQmHwplgjWgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fFTuarsk6NVH77Pp%2F8SxkqxFLY7O9hjlK9WKeENhQeqoNWEi5euE=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
Page - 11
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531800 Utilities
531805 Water 32 161 400 400 91 300 300 100- 25.00-
531815 Electric 65 324 600 600 182 500 500 100- 16.67-
531820 Natural Gas 51 254 700 700 279 700 800 100 14.29
531840 Telephone - Cellu 28,466 30,696 24,565 27,000 27,000 12,742 25,601 27,500 500 1.85
531800 Utilities 28,614 30,696 25,304 28,700 28,700 13,294 27,101 29,100 400 1.39
531000 Purchased Services 6,073,646 6,094,955 6,507,953 6,839,466 6,977,529 3,473,216 7,286,683 7,322,517 483,051 7.06
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532100 Maintenance Servic
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 1,196 910 5,070 1,060 1,060 1,418 3,404 5,000 3,940 371.70
532200 Maintenance of Equ 1,196 910 5,070 1,060 1,060 1,418 3,404 5,000 3,940 371.70
532300 Repair Parts
532300 Repair Parts
532400 Other Maintenance
532400 Other Maintenance
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 1,196 910 5,070 1,060 1,060 1,418 3,404 5,000 3,940 371.70
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 618 154 2,728 300 300 300 800 500 166.67
533100 Advertising and Pr 618 154 2,728 300 300 300 800 500 166.67
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 29,529 37,066 34,275 51,469 51,469 15,344 41,924 41,924 9,545- 18.55-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2maOZJOmep%2BLf79wLeY3gaw9lZG%2Bn8W9K7A6IBxgNsdnTzoGmFQgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Hm0sWW6HtmbBycpFW5veMI%2B5J4wNxvwMa1C7qgW6tJE3WfFv8dCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2By%2FwLAKtxTpmhlNJQHOyHHryvfvnY0ZzrqCPXpnfQYhv0%2FZJn9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BEan0KKXZamBBkkCMY88VpnWz%2BV5opfhfjq9Kk12%2FLg2qJyhEu1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lzg25Yf5123Ucu3hvisKQvsjAn7Vq3Gpm0YALpoOxZKEl9BTklWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U1d0fIfhv7eK0s054Y2t7UiDBV92aB%2BTuofYms%2FAdV8g4q6Vp4lM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uGKMDMccZCQ52yyxgKnvlbldmNVkXAx%2BWSwRuDFQwBWHfuyyWL4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CbhRj1ySe24DvJUPhKlt7iowXWvQXfQBnc11NT%2Bg%2F4D5aOlaXuks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A9o9hj10CGk1bBevfkxYW8lPua5nKNgnuyUQuAOKsqYacMed8kCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FfB7HsikHdKB4jd%2BmnHXbTRFyrg%2FvrAEDeFqM6dcjuAi0Hg3w7Os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT183%2BwNr6ToFzvr%2F6vmkapcKIZLMoM84HioSLqew2z7iZ%2FPCf6JNjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YhuAklpXscZKKWIvfmBiHikXHgXpP7bylmon1uIzvgUI6kqbMAt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3memGkyRMPrlIc6OfYYnS4zz%2BCMUq%2BM74RFaGFj0ybhT%2Fq7iMrx4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GBp8Sl2zLSKCnuCKRqsaFwBFsxCqDjD2OCDwTDdQ9Qb2gPyMp3Kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ka2o7sqNV0FmWfMS2T4eFPFyzSe0dpMWYHplNruwQJbLGRIwvlmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x5tgH0wNTnJXTeaLF6PhAxEkf%2FpE1qPIu6ngjIT%2Be%2FOEy9glRgHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K9foerAeW%2B5ZK1dyTVdvfQqTOWLwNX%2FSGIwJzQiSEChEbtywR6sM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hBHiCLylsT1qVv6yY0ztivnNjbmela90YWB44KcyeoNGR00uenkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ullDE3N9gvak9LyH6Kz1sNClw2jtCQS437yaBuohA%2FkZBjQ6uV5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24t8C%2FumzmBq7aNUrRhXhEhLJezf7VVs%2FTfgJewVxB82smi%2FnfXfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aCSrZ974QjWhGq7t%2FkfVug6yGL61kqadHdNI%2BKJHpolh0PJ94if8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SQJ0b5rNoqMt3P692as7RF96WJjhWY4xpywq26kZ22g8RrI%2Bynjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r73e41Be5T6Xjp4N7T1rCbSURABRSCq61iG7x2BhJ8kLbbNk5Erk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jQk4Y1tUtbAhZ9sHBKf0Rw4QKJ3IPosz9KQJXpitZYNkc4HGmxCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JVWOzC9v43HQpN3wji%2FIhBkxgCPhF0cM5Tnf08knw68e6%2Bu96L2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YpCBG%2BSTnq1HUiy5P52fUCJKU1I8ibGwF9F%2BNyzUelXTJkp8%2FzFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bhvPjnHIQQYhHExWdMCDXqLpzxKCjNIwE6qYcB8oMXOh2aMy6VdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TiqopkPkHz5a59K7VxwaaTH6%2FkX5DUXkpN5aDTvarYO0cvV6WsqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OJ1z8d6JrD6wPwdJ4Dsf1ZwEsWdslMmvrVB1ANys%2BhHeE0KddTJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lIJlKwuC8dVXXd2FY1E5FXvm7f95wdHqtr95%2FyV%2Byktb56wRK7z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J%2F%2F7z69HNbdmdf0x2JwPfZnaph8dXBA%2F5dtCzXrBR8HCJLmTm9w4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09%2FtxibgLZ6rzTAiW6rHYwdxzgVhuVAOuOBJ7OxOncn3FCJLX%2FeVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AKbx2ZzqbRPGpo%2FSSiCDLHZ559glYMb5u1gPINp9WvJ5bGgnNqys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30eeKcIuVqAZjYFgjXqTytGYUnmpEvk1NsQ%2Fp3wCwVlS%2FDSZnmluI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tdnNZHN%2FdZSZPS88o%2F6fbnJ5R0PGBRnd4F9VSM2M1rMu2Z0d%2F7tA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BHdpAYqy8W%2FoBy2NCkSZLjpLwcyOXaxKEztqMvNe7LMWJvI3UzL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lKhGo%2FXPAq5U%2FFH9mq7YEoCq9wqfEzkfmSTd%2FCS866857fnBVLx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25KmoHRSbiOiu8G7sFOWMrgzB64ORizraiGJzlidYSmwz%2BBH%2Be9vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N0y3PqxSJGYNuXyULiZPjKFyvcZ4R%2BZGnsDQZ25Vh8xhnlEfyzpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mDNAEs1wcAP2Wrgb66ZtIDhgz1rm4xbWL3NCHjK9gq5ysDijYwHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UKdD0lx0Z4qJeWEQlhQ1yFwjcSX7a5Nunh6N3nSkUatzl0NJA2YE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qeNjUYSX4odcjgbJt%2Bus7jPLtzvlSYOUuQxkzVVPa1TWtdmTTKX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XMKqzQlLdJRg9ZUDwMaaio6SPpKN2I6AosEg4aM2d1TIZv1S%2BYF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IGkoLKugiKo3XZommD2PErTgdSpKQILEZhdKSW3YiIwa0vZKQ7Lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2FH%2FVIZoTsVpeXykboom8tsj0zU8RVT%2BanStpJZldQvPgy64mog0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0itNIBQqCafzZBuKlrhoa9OgcbOMGWe%2BELVUj4mZ05TbmA8tucr9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cseP%2FZYhRYIR5uVwGrBM0k9waDgbsTfDywf3TvRNYU7VRS2hdvkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xS30cBfPu9KO6RO8vqHvytUQvZQRUouoiDRGZmDjEx8UQqxh%2Bync=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FBnpnKBuZ1%2Buo%2FWRbFK5Ls%2BO%2BmUfpYtTw9AsYI9wVoJMguOTJ%2F98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eFgNvm2ZJTpSWH%2FFQFa%2FoLj%2FqmRnu9Z8VGFMLXKDQcB6zVU8hRYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KZxZHL6MPvLBGWiEuCx%2FZ6ZQQutaCVcaGnEJliL%2BwR3cqtwanm%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mwcGpAAQl1VsuN1uYvK7E74t2Dh3a0a0DfbR15%2B0jfBh09A9TRrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08dBDFwmSiPMXT3fuzW07PUCiGCqKxk1UHm%2BKV1eHVfloRDyDuBfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hxjyYUV7eqhifg6w7vdZMnfcjPbtBQzZQfaxstKZ7jiuQVNrbLSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cnjJJDI18XOeZ%2B522hjrnaFWY0nbA7YnawXug5AJcnVhZETnvTDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Scscl2jqbZ1DP0%2BcukXbyMmJ1dT%2FW4b6KClHOJhQZ0EdTyHqjkG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BICsOzvizaUEQwA7NJ5Yxtnx%2FcLEJbUffbu8ETFsFlvyQSJSNLuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zJ6%2BwPJNS0IhSvZGWm2QI9asNQrqx%2FCcQ7I6uUVXRcurRRilHq1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35SLcg2YzNlR8LZciRxN93CoWhX37HaNG2D%2FB%2B%2F0fHvTumct%2Fwgrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IIjaz80KQ4xZoDzMvqaASa%2BnJfZDVlm2M5qCQ9Ug4y%2FzSc%2B1qJSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OYIV4bSQkm%2FmwJpKIIVImDFQ4Ad05qbxu0w%2FkFd3mEdLtjYDkwNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G5yLzlvGwNpjQIsUcR0uCfdpYfRfggUw03ivFTTqEJ0a6xexvznA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zCc9BOgTre6e33HfawoJbr5zQJkLUHllwbVKlBjUFLpGHkeMx4Gs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ogQdAqRRXbTv3NcyI1VW2y3ZTLG5J9vD8%2FsPj06TTh6Ojxcx05IQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15BafDmS0VC12YqK9z0GlBwrEagX7o6i8wd4YFLjKIMv14BJy9Npg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tFqI6VJV9KtfbG97fZUESd2%2FexbYXkvKmbt%2FYJTAGMeiIhTqF7Uo=

R551476 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
12
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533215 Meals - Employee 692 1,025 1,006 2,388 2,388 323 2,248 2,388
533220 Lodging - Employe 2,161 4,039 3,486 9,280 9,280 1,262 9,280 9,280
533235 Commercial Trans. 150
533245 Seminars and Trai 13,451 10,827 25,210 17,444 17,444 2,455 17,504 17,444
533200 Travel and Meals 45,983 52,958 63,977 80,581 80,581 19,383 70,956 71,036 9,545- 11.85-
533300 Dues
533300 Dues
533400 Laundry
533405 Laundry 5 25
533400 Laundry 5 25
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 3,816 8,726 5,946 5,604 5,604 3,524 9,590 5,232 372- 6.64-
533450 Fees & Permits 3,816 8,726 5,946 5,604 5,604 3,524 9,590 5,232 372- 6.64-
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 7,318 2,362 1,717 4,100 4,100 640 1,399 1,000 3,100- 75.61-
533540 Food 155 181 404 800 800 97 800 1,300 500 62.50
533500 General Supplies 7,474 2,543 2,122 4,900 4,900 736 2,199 2,300 2,600- 53.06-
533600 Health Care/Medica
533600 Health Care/Medica
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 4,138 4,252 3,300 5,250 5,250 281 4,500 4,500 750- 14.29-
533725 Postage 102 264 35 350 350 69 360 350
533700 Office Supplies 4,240 4,516 3,335 5,600 5,600 350 4,860 4,850 750- 13.39-
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533815 Cleaning 142 711 671 1,023 1,500 1,500
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 3,581 3,058 1,843 4,600 4,600 1,279 3,041 3,400 1,200- 26.09-
533800 Maintenance Suppli 3,723 3,058 2,555 4,600 4,600 1,950 4,064 4,900 300 6.52


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05K9BrQ5cnRPS3EKTfIOgGbv6Fy0y%2BPODPgrGWcm4p8uG%2FEgZje7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b1Gbk6lh63o%2B9hwhKs1ROBKYTt%2F4ZcEygscV46uqESm8NdDx6peU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mphoTOm7L0seRszbfqJBjil6VWRaRgF6J6V%2FTr1gwgamOmca3Itw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vE1YJStdnkQ%2BFmdidfr58e6Qh5m45mLeIDkoFPCfhhx6yZhnwIdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01hNztNY%2FKbxmzwOu7ZvGIyxc9sWz4c9IA9zRHQQE0dzr9a3nwRHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G53WEgU139vSNFuf%2BTAlz5zFZYbZmoWQUUPvJPwgTJHUrzfnqPsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jy9oDKPS7u7dQMWm%2BUJFNefPSDRO41uD7nDa7Z3Yu2qXQnPSe8t4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uw08IdfOu8f0OpMeTM%2BnZBcmwG8CGjdjJ24brKMCBZTBFZbIT%2B7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lICtu38sBLAZD3e%2Fb1UmkoLikrsxvVROueVWpXznWyPGY4VM3uLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aEFO7ir%2BICqE5G4zTjUYHe%2BTBuP7%2B%2Fb3GGddwfMRu7yVmJkc8zu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yMiNrvDLV5sPdmAAq5XitBI%2FKRzkVBmDLm6b%2BTNqQ6GE5bEMRDpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qCH7Ud4voqEHL7Y%2FuMK0Zy3RLjK6AgesynHub5v%2FSvrP%2FUmOtBDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38WeTBO%2BVdVD9boMiAI2RtOfaNce5lZg8wGRUkEzYaJByU1UVmN3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mK%2BY9On7L%2FWYj6b6j8a3fjUwaP5c%2FInAuAPDkuDa%2FBboJMQfZFog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FM9f2Me3bhD%2FrSG3EFMx2QX%2FyZpLwDoo5trkL749rWzxSKrQR0lU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aqfnOxP0LpG92v0k2UBIR%2FHeCsZNIDWtIvd4Djgm38vyfSXw%2FsrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33px%2B%2FunS4v8VpPZwovB92aqW6Stk4Q38hHlqYu%2F95mKfN%2FUtjEIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rbTk%2BnuwAolq2VXUfvNM25zE6gdOE2bkN0Y6wxPN04jKVZccYpgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bCuMRq85Ie1J1RG0p5XIVdhrB7%2FhARHQTyqQR%2BcnjnCsEn%2FLalvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20r2nUQ%2Bekd2aTglNtkmbZ0Fz0yphhdX%2FVaFsQxX%2BBTBo%2BsmWpJvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ad6Wa9184Wz5Oy9ZMWtO4khZ%2BhB%2BxL%2B5%2FsCf0rKDEx66jzOAmK40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1guOS2ZqNVMm6VBBvAgxZIMqmHgm2tctthYD%2B8i3JntIDFMoeDg00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0giMAnWFnV2GFmaBsdtPRBPjbgqfIOQ1jy76QU0s5BWmkD7xS5okI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QZeDBqKJwXeZR9UIPinctGa87VuMFAqn28LV4kPcKL3kXqiEOTVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F7MNIB76xyeceZo947IK4GUgeJ7V9CSYfhwgsdrXXPSub0Pu3Grg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kbiy%2FttcYu3gxT48VOhJN7ZYJkpGUM1cUbrQEJM2AfHv0tmRk06E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xoHuKVnrjcVt6yE4OUZXWgvuOSKaRDkTHUWS9rpi5K2FAoS5y1C0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18qwgkmQI%2BTt5%2B3QdszLpxvUNugWSDmkyHTwSJXi5736NPI6HaDEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hy9iT2THK9iwsOrLwjKqY8Iu7R52r%2F3H3a8FDe4B3Ktz4TuofaAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T8bmGfPGIpn36BsThCvtpALQlGkGQU82T8t9EZUcoWAa3aQyKtLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NGHqd8FW%2FMBPDfAOB07j2bjetJNt6jJq1vCtMZ6q%2FAr8o3VCQe0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MkQxEMfoUIJDyel4K8oVFeyekCpAq%2FE2NHTYljuYbWm8Gzk%2FJLeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20qY9fehnlJmzKxCP8dx4FQCTn15SfC0PJs9cfBDSNt1l3g0F8vvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lJulOCDodopO7%2FGKEcXn82znx%2FINyD%2BG5NpybxptgV5Cv8D%2FlkHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e2p04XXqkLUe5mhWhGdwZ%2FH5ZxNHO0jRbWTN5jTGBre%2BWGcOTnuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Dk%2BSO8wUzUkMgu7Txb4cS1hC0JiBSKaxxqGp3rC12JubVqdvxGb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k9mwd0Ub10XZQaTwUQJDpIvFKTa%2BTN7Eh85P7GY00oA2LkavsFAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VMKmGnevOacy7yUVxS1nmHK9SQx%2B4FV9%2BG7X0w8f%2B1RfO9KYlysM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dCVeiTChZ1Ibt0x%2Fpb9TuBefW%2Brf83gjnzu27WgDp5WkzUsJfEOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rb2U51H0Z8G4YRTXtRhJxL3SLJ%2FID5j4k2DB596iT4MAAa7tgnB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TThSzfvZKYT0zesxrJYWdzovgr%2FGUoXtEcukEp%2FOsseQWnbRbhVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W8Os6VwkCARHUe7OyVD2BWOHYcfgBnNpMV7J1F7VpPBM8zYbPQCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dBMaWC%2BAKuzM6T4kQIYGS3mQ18DGT%2BZ601ZayBRzlEJj0tem7%2FEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2utBvp7YxW%2BSU58vI71V1JkiWz%2BFum%2BKVM%2FwxMNebSn3GX19rPkIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AgSkK0tJQ2VsLsXBQC%2B0IuS%2BvToWkQqloXLuZ3lPF2JT8SS8RWkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yLZdX0nU3RdhVxPwL5tiswwJmZ6EHC9CJ9CehqllIb2jpOK%2FZ9I8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WZUfOtZh7Gpx5zkuHxzzYpQi8UTrR%2F39YBZMcFiz5B3WzAMvEHo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xqWbTuOavKFrRa9UdA26N74xPSgf7Jl3bAkU54v03C3p7mt1r7Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fkzui6TVXzXHRm4CZikqgh2UxsIdPpc9NmKcuK6hBODfY89sw35Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vfldPKgKuVuWE4p96G%2Fenv%2B%2Fhe7%2BEMzzkkOYgdt%2BzP6NLmf8h20I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T%2F9r2YQ4kZBwFpOJltd3ghgOx3198A55VDANCDC6WE%2FSr2ifLoro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1INt73kOXdgunDrYN%2BNZy%2FpTDrZ3ONXNQ%2Fb8crFq54uJqhSkqvr44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BA%2BoG1QKtLhQOeKD3BoWpofkgwqovi1xBv4tBifgic%2F4IkX2yp7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tnkgPDPeNunJQt9RCGc8RMVaIk6qvFKxjlXWvbODT3kS9nXcTgWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HbwKmWr4qvwVI9Xb4EfNuu5809vv0zYVhrvG17Eo83DZxM9DUy3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29adUsSzhv8sg8XiCd4rlnH85CFiUWxOJkCqvkGwCKI5aBgVJys4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vqT1yTvQnqiOMQPV9SI6qiN7VAowgiXGv7mKekva0giaBSJUsTew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CVZg3uvwfWoRSryRkpchxbMn%2BklnC%2FTXVTlNuD1n%2F1AI0dHmwtxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HClo2%2BZ4BRZyDpPlTb5uOhPr9UYUUvMvybGvSRGplp56%2Bv2bmG4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT054Lbh2GRPauLMed0pdhIk0%2FYRibIPNAWxX3mnHV3NySFt0a145Cc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hObBmT0Wmny1ncxPpE7ysSToNq8pXhfrgy2FUroQa84XIqJxqYGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hGGBl%2BJgw%2BYizN2TfH8yiXspD3DQ6Ahg%2BUAERiVGN2LX7SJrOf7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17Of3N5o51ZUdLS9h3M4zuLLEOkryPtAacQl7kPlOYls4YM9kiY1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BG2dv5PFP7%2FPPpNEyQ59LHp6dSu5HYnii%2FD44L1V39mvWRQnEziE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RuZaxVvVGQlUAhPvZ2vZxPvAoMWqC01Tl2L1qFkgX6vYI6kKSWBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Oq35d7txY6nFp3aAmWeci2GHpuE0oPLTNXajNDc%2Bd0WonRbWV2Wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12nIOIKKNkLsKnXVz48U%2BjB3EG%2BdAPftmtEJvH71kJt1vHQ2VYYjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hmz5LWb9YyW6svKe9C0x6IAjW337sb4G1lCW7go0ajaJ%2F%2BGp%2F%2FEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TBpTnmRp6yDV7XJHvzrMxxGbJMJ%2FcN4rsfBD1Jue%2FeMCvNAVIfIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SUUowHZMgnkqO7X7bIoOeX%2FaVeTNmb%2FINgOdEAW5AFy37plz365s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gSbuOmIctJqqILZCD2IN%2B8utsPSRwrujaxw5K77CMY8qD1DuZu1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wNajjFxC7v2VtJ1dxKt4boIorLJzfZr4D0XBZpArLyG12yVDkXoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tpE4aUstB3i3GObzy7KLb0YevDyI3Yb9%2FnPKeuZcK19c0eN3jdT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uDakNF3UxQQqPuFg9GbW2H9%2Bh4c0QcBaBzxSK6Ys2TWX%2B7%2FsQDXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09F1fNjRDbDjur%2FDVP1v%2BzT4tiJPsAK6Zn9q1rWYxZ4YH02JIe8W4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W12Ky7pRilc5QT10f4N1d3NnlESmFMSmnJ7Vi3hvv5%2FlH4HkFFbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m8xSZmN3jLsa0zxtZR3vNXOWGA7lZ6%2BNvpOyCu5nhANFw%2FOX3pCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iK3egfHEo2CCqyC6WkX5Is6lpizXego7GUxE1Mk63MNAFZIRQo%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OZCPgdGdOajr5GqATO3xM5XVmt3GTyIlhSBtK0oOCwvCQGGIln%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TfrwOB1J2q%2B4x3KRCrpmhILogCTv09jSAM2s9jnc4PX8j9EtJdy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L2rVMcWwEuGT6XrLe6%2BSioDt5SKtIBsH5SkY2wfwxqlwALN7K9Qc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZJPE1QX%2FhZag5ML5pZV2b9%2BLgA9L5rGu8JysNMqWqEHmxPBZkSf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aj48knz2jvcyIRySfor9js5gtYwYTv6ZXa3gs8gXOJ0ccIJF462k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zVbrshutJU3wb7jBFZSjfwqYDh0Qtl4rF6izG921o%2FFGSuqzWk5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2woluKZ1t3aBmN%2B%2FvTevaujlL6go1%2FIIZdOktrafvNGsEH7BkV9Ro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nM6IJY6WXWggHqCOaZazT2IDg9Xqa45acaMxkwCfvpxI85pWS8XA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rQ6zDBppsaf7VxO4tvk0hqZDyaRKLFRcYXMn%2BdJfxaS0d13U%2BQoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E8BaNDYf1tDXJV9jI5NYtVQjSy%2B0hA8Bw67ULt4DZxwxWFBFeGL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pOQC%2BP8n0tERNDNLuNo9oEjYUTkMR5pUU3U3j9SQb0iNKqJvCQfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17FJY6zoXmYyAzEVT6UFzhan18J4ftw%2FChgOS1uoqCUTuBWi5p7ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dxVsTF6pzZ8GWgLCN1q7sgcdTTRjcNigZOQGjfPwMStCeiENXy5U=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/8/2025

8:30:00
13

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 186 251 129 129 129- 100.00-
533890 Books 37 11 100 100 100 100
533895 Pamphlets 100 100 100- 100.00-
533870 Books & Periodical 224 262 329 329 100 100 229- 69.60-
533900 Other
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 2
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 9,541 9,899 26,021
533928 Computer Sys $500 13,380 11,351 16,215 19,127 19,127 10,193 19,127 34,905 15,778 82.49
533930 Equipment Under $ 210 349 966 1,200 1,200
533950 Special Event 1,703 2,050 2,275 5,120 8,488 4,790 12,196 14,462 9,342 182.46
533951 Employee Recognit 156 782 735 735 139 735 735
533900 Other 25,022 23,300 45,293 24,982 28,350 15,474 33,024 51,302 26,320 105.36
533000 General Operating 91,104 95,280 126,216 126,896 130,264 41,417 125,093 140,520 13,624 10.74
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534105 Rental of Buildin 833 4,163 5,000 5,000 2,775 5,550 6,000 1,000 20.00
534115 Rental of Equipme 164 818 250 250 1,448 3,269 4,000 3,750 1,500.00
534100 Rentals 996 4,981 5,250 5,250 4,223 8,819 10,000 4,750 90.48
534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance
534000 Fixed Charges 996 4,981 5,250 5,250 4,223 8,819 10,000 4,750 90.48
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense 2,893
530000 Operating Expenses 6,169,835 6,191,145 6,644,220 6,972,672 7,114,103 3,520,273 7,423,999 7,478,037 505,365 7.25

540000 Capital Projects


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DdusXgw7m21BZMQmoaqKHrJ0WQuxQeI6Iz2QgRYrDCr1M5VntEIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jAy0C69SOX4fJL5li52GhDsDADHN%2B57VBp89kYGfHEzv0SXSi3e0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21shgd8lKVG1dy3BgS3JMIGXoiJh1z71KZknZB9d6j4s3F%2FKpeu6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bzZrmst8P4nCvmUd9q49U2TDHznLY1FaIG2LH58t8PaIcwVXVksM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dv9IRDAesrmNNIARbMs0%2Br5thlTgSvCgbVhYr%2FFOvzLvgMWoD2Lw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ud6DDWPhFjFhWCzW4%2FLz3ysPhbUatjNMAyP1V4K26VGNWR05dgJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38R8cDatVD%2B4An3OQUoCPEkFrUsJ8QVSPkgz4zQclLO7JuKQwpBhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FJ6buJT2nJaYpTTKAJvc%2B0JFcFvDnguqNdf7gah1ozTO2WV%2BVcdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x77XIIK%2Bh7rioAEApZtIF2KB9Ag5gr1ozzavq6Mx3zqwQg9fAaz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wLEEL2AFZTiuhAh3p8Tn%2BfRZibsXA9uoSYm8u%2F2mkqvPmkw3ZdDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rr2se%2BXlpJ8i9OUDX3v8opmL0CHi5%2Fw%2FmR%2Bsjv6EuaCW5OEaW8hg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qnMqUuxfy%2FVBGLYQFojYm33yR68vRK4ID0umERGYvzM2EnEuK1sE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vJvApT9687gAxCEuLhWae7t3%2FAfSlTHz8oQW4Ucvgx4MPSkEp%2FFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wVG9UnD3mpaSagvmu%2FlNTKhSpfAZ9t7xqEXgVncI0Z54BocknedA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EZbwDb08d9M4pJkaLYdNwSrxRJKW18%2FGF%2FiN1DqDudBAjnh27EmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HgkuS0SQ1G6j6BJFXpoj9RCYNJUPaJnpIjNKAbwTC4Y3SX1nOjO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT357CnzY5AR2LOcDsvd6WvTMoD9GDW3Lj8Chwuv%2Bt1Cs5bt5TYji%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qLucRo1K%2FE9ZNzvotJynHSlNuSNDYTqDjSN36fnhC1hwJlu6U0CA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT126Z9RSYVQBtLLf%2BM4nyvepzdG59bUsgiMdgxjPiviqH9jV3U7J38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tj%2F2dW1w%2FQeiv06MKEAJG96Cj3DfNi%2F7uaIzFaYgnBL2bAT8BApA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Mxf6k0kFuTEeHoBe20msLXD57FyWHLl7kcQEowRHHN%2BP29b9brk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SOHdCh8cb%2BLlAteOKp7Nc9sDHPbS5Nxa5UbBc6FwL6CUR0JnEyFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ijgAtqNO6iV%2FriETmOE4FNX3SRQRQO2i90sxnkFVcsH16r5WpDS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ybpiFxmyjgMNmiUpcN9S4gXEvg6izVT7XxGKM%2B0F8onkS8468NcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LlRsKSC0BLk6Ze4xtLxQYpBjJC4hvYTMnBrn%2BmG7Pd5N8On6gz4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u4BQ2lb8mLJPdGzEpyyKIkNhV%2FvpwMaWJbmtdepSnQ6keVqwrFLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VHR7G1lSTifpYFlUpZyQF9yXewJblRl4DLi8fv3ZAoUpo2f%2FtY9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eBuPI6pyfe9rFtpi2rePy12Fr6heZOBsrL5GnAvPnKnKna2bIUmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2twC5AizwaNNNzczFo2HY3HB7001cNf2oJ03qWLFcWdpHQE4mOEjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FPeJzuOjnLJ9ZXp2OGdfkm%2FyMTipcKwPN07Xgv4f3APT9oo%2FRAL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dKnxsznYvmT3NNHeFBg9RAOu%2B8iMB3wASFS1w2nKlSahyem3HfUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZEC%2B5dWeL%2FNAIFTjSGZ9HI8AwopWqbOBr4EVq4wQ%2BS7Xqig21oZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kb6EcKjSeBGRxh6IVoBXjuXVibsRs52rMC60DIBPLvIQ25fHNOGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FTThqbYMoeA0JI5Y%2BuedNd4yVejfoPP4gk%2BQLBLq1VjrIbwhvMDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O3OtnLjGAUj9p2GKv9%2F7fbS0BUiKKWECVftn20KnRhF8kP9GqaOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29hXS6Ckw12%2BNtMlOIRAWP4GnJwdmZhCEtZiDQF8Fogf9LJm30%2Fvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kzb6C4EhnP5OvG%2Fh201hFEvp8nlA2t4%2FuT%2B3cfcUSKXOgBhoPCdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DSyPExm6iXDmReLqtFRGceabwJw1LgWBMay8GDUcLwNY2rwDX%2Ffo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WPaMLND8DfI8U3bcMJJgTSkRXUtHqrrob%2BLkNZ06YcP6XYbqkcwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M5RlXkL1mJm1gu9d4j6XasqbvM%2BQzvTisx6j9J6q38S2qshEVfto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RXhFIl2LM5v8CdEBJABCZPPyheSkdCLoTG81uzHdrrIfFe69k%2F7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kh3301m8uw6iioMps1Q4rVn6HvRvY95cnERZJjvmB30hMAvuXqns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SK2oXb3LLCBhteMjjdbgtxM4yQ5eUkTICoZEMrrajh6n2%2F4N7ZS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ll5CS9rAwJwP8VZpA0LYRtf006MYCh75kibMWYhEMIT2EXJRl4Gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Azf%2BhtshlVUFRTp3AYjD5HrKgYAmZzGIZuyZAHuk%2FO4qDZM66EHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U3GGIl57pHsOqtdPm%2BF0S6jNr6%2BOgTuv8n891DdpW069GY%2Fupe3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NvzMBAYqGd1W82qC1gGZ8F92MT%2F4k8TZCvVYsGPwOy6rO6pGaK9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IXQDh5Xhvb9qytiDNfgn78COu3x%2BXIIhsiTWLk5CAWZHpHV7tpTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10EecdDwOUiac7CQCatukacu9c%2BTZIYRpjU48omFtij%2FOgQAacB%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PDaAdIWGMs%2BWduiMGN3RNRnTk4t3who3oh8dO%2BSm7%2BgHgdih%2Fe1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HtZcDt%2BfY1jkc%2FdhER%2FCV7Y9JIGlviVYhWgZfviUnBl26nNT5dEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qslD5XOv0zTLv905IWw2pE8f%2F0%2FbSOXl5OJaZ89Vw%2F1T7DKEpts8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c2FBXQBH%2Bez18gTsXQLIyH%2Fe9IwpLqf%2B3uPYfx1r5FUvRHnMQkj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E73Z%2BjwUjoRQ8q4U8Kiz%2FKcR8v9jkNTFB4bSkY0c0dGDiK30oEac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SLQ2X6wCmvlN1vBhjcvt%2FUlVHSOUI5wbMAJYYRpL5z3Kbu%2F%2FuRRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39UYjMAdZnww%2BtmRVEU6%2F1wQEZpe%2BVCFk4CJmWyIf6%2Bc2nF%2B2FlWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YyvHKuhltpuKbo4P1SgqtL2GFH63A7B9NOgbg1Hj%2BU7jPfQAJN%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2S2uQunHzhRxlM93%2FiSqj4%2BuaVUQYdH8P7y6Udsak4FVSPE6ZzhNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ts2KsHXX5MS5yUag7ip0TOohuS7HRcd9tq7Q2VgT4UdLPfx7ob7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05IslUodsn76HbJ%2BEPrZIA8B4gFPsRlkXjnri9ZqQKVBkb5Oz9tO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IXFsSSUuFc1mNYgxt3Gjqrz7yJ%2FXerV7YSif87salovz6hNBNaH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KaL%2Bwveu26jlv7cwaFdfHLqUHLU%2FaXso2OsZiy9KM38DfxeJLn9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L250uN5cE3xWTWohhGj2nZrd7tYODUUNzM5GZuIDWtrQDs%2Frjpqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pggnhr%2BoCVRALQPE8YEAzhRt8Rhm8TsO%2FOxge9rpMOh3sl8ab50I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QxPOwNXigqCXKAJIsvVmyyJtydA%2FuAt6PJ8TVXf7SEtUcrU%2BdmVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0id4XQsqXjT03ojjIH0pfOolwzdMUVV3gci%2BzDiLwNyZipLD2GqOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gqOUUIe4PbwB0IKd%2BgQ1jpKCJCF0nC4dOyvFIVggYsFDALY1cheQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UflKClBzJjd5cSw0fYLBfcJcLBx%2BQBBM5tBZ2OKG%2B3fYRYFi7qPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CNIkolF615von4V6qI8ePElUBAnBtG3N6n4pgvJvxXW7vwd3s3iE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oOtAbbI7L%2B5XjZ30irFeIBzLJHKLJJfu%2F6fpACM%2FPReK%2Bqcc%2BCvI=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/8/2025

8:30:00

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In
540000 Capital Projects
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related Ch
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 725,632 759,880 773,371 805,987 805,987 323,541 721,624 692,661 113,326- 14.06-
551110 Dental Insurance 17,310 16,263 16,388 16,779 16,779 6,834 15,161 14,166 2,613- 15.57-
551115 Group Life Insura 1,718 1,781 1,775 1,861 1,861 882 7,684 1,876 15 .81
551125 Worker Compensati 43,991 46,294 42,943 44,718 44,718 21,199 44,554 44,940 222 .50
551100 Benefits - General 788,651 824,218 834,476 869,345 869,345 352,456 789,023 753,643 115,702- 13.31-

551200 Benefits - Social

551200 Benefits - Social

551300 Benefits - RN

551300 Benefits - RN

551400 Benefits - LPN

551400 Benefits - LPN

551500 Benefits - Nursing

551500 Benefits - Nursing

551600 Benefits - Ward C1

551600 Benefits - Ward Cl1

551700 Benefits - Medical

551700 Benefits - Medical

551800 Benefits - Tempora

551800 Benefits - Tempora


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FbbXDBBKOGIAqY1XURoEeVTbhMsmviukCCBqPy8W1U8lLZMUmpOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT336qI6G%2FBRFBwbIpyznnY2qnk2pXVIg22YxfmIZpI7RVdu1i%2B5LUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k2%2B0ns6ZwzhtJgX%2B%2ByV5o5CGEmvS3YsRjcp2tbmKgRYjQdFawmkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2huwaZj8Q4ysPNMSPQGi2YqJYfAwQlzFzHAS6QYfhyRivMv4l7Lzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BoDAcg1z5jBwmRedNe6RoLizVfFkjre2VRZEOPidhKQ5d6sbGX1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PquJ26zxuRX7jP7q8v5PFi7s9mDAn3T%2FrvEU1IhOaq0m1J78euz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cD3WrMkLt0cg2jsjhu8yA1idWoncttyEoXB6UqpRcRGiY48dbNJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yRJC8pd72W0u8zPzo1%2BovDsTJRwU9pCTtgixXtUqlWvRHIurRkik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QtNvOYK9BgEQ3Z61CXLHTOfHf3kreFVlzMrbdLQ%2FcC4LqOOzrRlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U%2FjXWWAGLq93wEnbzJo4Oh1co%2B6WRe9sLANIzbHuUHI7bhdnveJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36kXnVx%2FBpDC%2FbD1g6qP2N81NrDnnKQGoXX%2FdbToTt5Mmlog6HK48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hyj2uOqx5N1%2F13R9VUib65feYJo52Fi%2BJVuDl3U9QZLL7wByPSaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FiouB7uDdWs8ukUR0dwrOxo8X5FpMAPXrBaPXvYuTnKKOfoRQjZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zNOXwLG6yHwbLREO9WTjQjzGlC2DizDt4utK7Ay3CrAYB7jDNIlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mASx1UI0obh%2BrVkiJ6acu7WFhlxWUabE5I2uYokEATH0dH5vVncA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EcDKxGpWt3k0lFlSGFXtN7uyXaPc8LHhZG%2BhGa%2BHnX8lyBBBufXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k2FIiFS4afud%2Bi7lIE1kpi0ZyZhaQnWRvsrZ5coZPxdfKNPLD3vM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eJaakEGaM5yfipCSwKuIjiRFckTNkTkpPAxJmLvcONyPAC5v5gIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03V%2FJ%2BIAhvUY9vEVkFYa0gCb3YnvD3gTgv5JyVS32%2BLZdmKqQQrq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rrpPFXn5AH%2Fkwo3%2Bbk8tnCrVpDTKhib5kt6XFBO%2BtAnZtY%2B5EXNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d0P3mPbcChH3ZsYR3z0Vpqj23pELYN%2F1X1q5W589iBu944N1Hu6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B6hdyrS0Vs5%2BM7nkafRDAVoU0DqC1CSPEq8fmX28ZUMQmV8srIxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WsEeu3zjIkKGdRzhV4tAXLgkiUnLD3HRIRs3Rfuprm44GwpWCiHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FITpJxIITYow96d3TVMR3fuJqFBxQ%2FV63faPSMfzWvetwcwt1KFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dYKPOGdfvFUKp1v1WbuhA%2Fj2sbiUKf0sqW%2BQ9SslJkH6gyppYovg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E2D5XVwLc1qimrxQQ5ajX%2B8Y7wOWJNYLbGQC8kE0tqefSHHfWo78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xzDaKslfEJeZ1POgIfb2tMRanxIUNchTgGxKJMgMi59IQds5VtF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xIrrcWdoRZQMY81HPRQTYQzT03WRWZzIeOIk6IDEFT4cuRc1u7Mc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22gilXAc5BB52KUccWL%2BRgTubEWD1%2FG0RnUOg%2Boq%2FCbdu5sEsjuys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UkTp5F8T6bSS19D%2FVOQq2C52hpvYZo6GYB2NeBucFyAR5acjDJp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nzJnFNJegxIoyXLrhzMr8ZCxdcDdF2N6bjSIlcu%2FRpY394KWYXtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W8o16fyMTezu1XSGAlzULovkB8uB%2BE%2FSJfiZ8HBNY2itCpBeCVnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uo0NTTjJS5GZp7ZsLiun6jUmZTnZxlSBLN2vCllCb0h465bVV7PY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gnQW%2FW12UE5VJvl6st5hJk5O5ce%2BrEusyHDBzJLGlqjQnGc6HLrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U0%2B9xhg1utrktFLOhGy6Klkv59leLwbFMIY0GrmXlAjBfSorWUn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cbDMAxXEMlVOJNCl4g6jzrwJirvjRkgaOUjU%2B3uvEaZaHz%2BTrwC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PuALeWREX8tR9BGQxHPFOoMo2yc7EoITdz6PH1zD9BClulU1qIxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g9or56%2BVdWmS6ts%2FTNbrwxzOzBfmN%2Bs9pyYLF91NFQIklJ%2BhqcP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iYX68ZpLwucrcz8pUwj1YPAx0Zxhm2KwyQ9kSOSj7nCFBXfron%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e51iQ52TpuNULjLVBxmTyRN6QOGUMHtvYBka3TLgOtGWooltVt%2BA=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
15
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551000 Employee Related Ch 788,651 824,218 834,476 869,345 869,345 352,456 789,023 753,643 115,702- 13.31-
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 15,711 16,080 15,555 15,508 15,508 7,754 15,508 17,437 1,929 12.44
551915 Auto Insurance
551915 Auto Insurance
551920 Property Insurance 2,280 2,523 2,336 2,292 2,292 1,146 2,292 2,133 159- 6.94-
551930 Deductible Escrow 2,248 2,496 2,797 2,172 2,172 1,086 2,172 2,566 394 18.14
551900 Insurance Charges 20,239 21,099 20,688 19,972 19,972 9,986 19,972 22,136 2,164 10.84
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 187,726 183,696 172,254 186,061 186,061 83,351 171,113 191,118 5,057 2.72
552100 Repairs & Maintena 187,726 183,696 172,254 186,061 186,061 83,351 171,113 191,118 5,057 2.72
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 187,726 183,696 172,254 186,061 186,061 83,351 171,113 191,118 5,057 2.72
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 8,201 7,694 476 7,483 7,483 3,742 7,519 7,475 8- A1-
553115 Telephone - Long 48 52 42 42 42- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 2,545 1,238 2,424 3,050 3,050 944 2,650 2,900 150- 4.92-
553150 Data Processing S 217,924 224,826 231,567 250,930 250,930 125,467 250,930 249,265 1,665- .66-
553100 System Operation C 228,719 233,810 234,467 261,505 261,505 130,152 261,099 259,640 1,865- T1-
553000 System Operation Ch 228,719 233,810 234,467 261,505 261,505 130,152 261,099 259,640 1,865- T1-

554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554100 Public Safety Char



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jzOR9sULnM7FSDpOzKuZKHSI5jRT1NbwiJudWks9%2BDM3W2tx79Uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TCDLALLJ95ZPPB4%2FhxSAVQzaRM%2Fjbs%2B%2Be9z9o4bBCtcGHJKw5y4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XIfuOXFzz1FyqvXj5Jhk7QSWZQfQvA4wQ0vZp6Izg2jefDA01sVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hKibNea%2FjIY%2BBnAdNs4qrmCjyduHic%2FWUidJERMlrS%2BshohEK7pk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mlj%2FOln4jPJmNHJsjDpyCyiozW%2Fph47U%2FIDtErcEs4FtDaFga5pw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TpLVsQIepT234UaGG2jVYnAdy%2FM%2BvuoUks%2BHn%2FAzsCTycpUSQeKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26knbmgTtfGJx9BKFvFcLRlX0t7k6MMAmb84RWbwBXXAzRo8eRXI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N57iaR3y4Tvy2%2BYwdGyHrVZ%2F1lJ%2Bn7wKKC6rvWxCKLCu%2FiQgza3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20pS9LDyI7XBQbKvqnPHNN3latRHIVuM8coRi2xq8gIQvtXnBeKiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0407bMSi8ayB5l2EMqF%2BHT6V3vIpdTIZZDn174eu6%2BgRjw8ueOTNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AoHkexj9esyjrNiUY6CFkWW7AoU79WIpVt%2B3hh9Nb7eJh%2F3zpHKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UpX9iMKfhfk3w%2B8UdBblGje%2BjOGIzBOf3udNROnN2UsEuLRY4E3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ay%2Bpyyf%2BvAwiQsXblVP27yj0IOtKwZBJdDJ5UcK6b2odL5uuiFEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pSEkVULzk5n8qm%2B603fGv8kl7Z%2BbzZLmuEKX%2F4CmuAwFsdh9yZFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H7r93iz3ahyyOQ8JjYi04wV6Rx5VGtgD7rQGNktiE7ZkkghzIPCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X8DeyvSTINUMPE4s2gV%2BHk5V8nsj3SQEfqTOIPI00qfc65F5i8Lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eMONmMJsI2Oh2ZFX8RKNl0vclw4NJyBZNTP98CUWQm148%2FyyHH9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nIW3bIVjyv8cBd7QFrKNaiZVT8kJuELj%2BRKwbgim4HwH761%2FLKiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KKVz6e2SinHPeXiWnd4Dz5y0cpsk5U7vGWsKlpCzZYV0xdzGqB04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GKXrDj4z5ZC%2BiDprvhaatQZeQgld4Hlp9o4MO8fi2dsinoc1iz0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19qHf4YueFeZhG808pD5Z1vgZa4bWZJq2Q3VP%2FhsmPGhrrvbNOCJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D99Owk9fcKPwjhuGB4%2BGcDruExM8VnibRapViRk%2BNQUKJjSG%2FQKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0miEZ1PikZc7BxtTjsrpA9%2FpIFNqX%2FUhbNNzpPDA7O2BsFkbBB1Dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23d9IE3h%2BSUoNu%2BjfvH1aJ3LkiQOrlj1KLqVCtiYQBjM5hADaTQnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fu8R3n%2B6N%2B5nkwh9ZlmyNhg%2BRw%2Bwy7VKXjAj1xOHADKMw9euSJ7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fkaOcNFItZvaG%2BGeWbUv%2Bi7VWMHpqQMa6gkP%2F1sKjekv5sJzSyOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nZOxOKZmQwmBLIRzYC84BhllfVafhynbtMzyTVOFTkzWodi6Z4uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BSxe0cy6A0QxP4Xuh%2BD4anqTKT0wyhnv9%2B5Yl7lxdb30g5SmFLDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FvZB6DoRYdEDDaeRoqKUmBxwmq36esOjhWjnKmOcfnAhKzXKYJg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32s82e8EWf%2FbY%2FODFw64%2F81%2FnuYmQdXBzCSCBixm1Om97BlaqugVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20f92OclIRYmKiY3O2l9bhdVIVuTJI5PkvyV6lSBRlJ9kBm6gHi5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PrVx7czs7SW69FoQ4PMmwt0icm68PULyNo2jY0LHyx%2BqbklmXT1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jC22u0zM%2FmhvrjYqh%2FhFUdUlwp6Zxq5N81%2FMRgbd6mL5ViPVmJkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OQTosqy1%2FAGEkLSucynbXs3Sqj3mNRscnQLfCQju%2B0Q%2Fe8p9ZGfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UivOZA0fZBryUr7xakzihVWcEpaWoE8e1k7evvVKFpjSKsCWr5BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3npDUhbmGDytUeMTSSaTG817idBKFKpNsKXzJ0GZU57yreljfuxlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e21IEvfwNPAD4fWiXAkWY76V9cVt6yOCbvjHs0bhCkmudhK0YKGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HH%2Bs2hhP3oJq%2FuOgXd54SnysjkcL83WqCNObOExef0QsWmiSUkt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w3%2BGKU33iNO5fQX9sOtkVBnN2e2u%2BK2emNGRGzagEHRmz5imqBKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gN1K86NZwW0J2SkjG94nK0TkhrWy5TE9y8hu447FfJmhpQ%2Fwl5g0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eBxwuhOqs1%2FkWXvChh2esx4iUShwRPsj71i8jT0L%2FNWfAV%2FLxSSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TFDICSdE8lk035zdSz7ouv2N%2BjqCt%2FrXjVt7s1NDopdXv6OiFGm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nCzF0gnOwsOnX1Y0U38S2HSSqVEA8Dx2Hza0pThm3jGHuH%2FoYOWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iKDfAw2Rsao3EjaV3JFLxsIqgsEbad0v8UdVJ55z77q17O8dRueE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1huQLVRkT5rJQDakJ3INUOk6clJCJHv6HmoPh6hXEbxjM6fcXGewM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W9awJW64U1d%2FMiULyV%2FyAuVXUnCyZZSieyGhWHt7EQzPD%2Bf3lGR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TXq79XX33XV3wcx55Srb1QkUyNQeXvZWLb1rbjv0fIn8fRcXX%2BeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YTivh3gJBMLuGKulaLCiD85Xix38FxmU3d0nUPcHIb%2BoxuwFCT1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HExGZlm5Va3oOWYQxfVbhVdYYtOAbol7wL%2BjoMpfxKaSu0R8QT1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zME5EJbnISIm8bcRDfgWkKf6Bvxa9B4taEJWi5BHghiazjPExFP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bK8tmBdZ2%2FTgOjyL1Bzjr2bIg5yYr0enZxINqNW%2BlzVXjfdCbMKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BqXBHP7aArO2p0udEXDqXo3t7xdBSESjTfxd8gF4sVB1pZ6XgvgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3orFuHJmNH6Fys7AXsBdVmYRT4CewMDJ5F7HRa5PDGwdHlXobAQ%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rkYoKz%2BuDzB3WyflCGLjCcXsLPwVHsJMVTTe3n09EcR7DKYc4Gtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hb576EFWU1vWLddqMW5ysLjHB3hrnRI34eVcg0kde6bbeDVY7uU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IK60ofhfhP8l%2BPSwSQjFk3ocBjyV6Nh4GjIzClKEglIS%2B%2FMCy8xM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D30zkj9PYK9iWIA0El4HdshDt7txNYZ9V3C6L7MEybvjyWwTkms0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FNYAQMcqQfXKrinXFX%2B6ljp6k88pObtY6dSAk8VgYGC6GZGzJQkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wMmTlXlYEH58PatT%2Bab8hMcm35SphKvjalh5XwbocDPhDwkkam78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W7Sg%2Bu9eBs0aKbl4E%2FJMKvjocnfx9WrNkhj1gNEAzymQ3l%2FIEbhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U51pKfdCZoj%2FRVV11wqKKBINjy35xb7Ky9UUc8oiywUFMzPGPJ3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b8DwxmLN%2FvT5ZtQDnsLnKmUIrTDdRg99WRmfrG9OhcB76iEMFB%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OcwCO26CTOymRFXF0IkCcZ%2BNOc7Cpg6CC8G9tnltHICWsqEwN6ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Uo%2BZJYe4nd%2BFuq1Y%2BiVT2M%2BMf7J3jmJoLnqRarbzl5g2KdHhgLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28O6WiyY6C5pPcXzhVOYN8SLrzSJg3GLgSjf%2FIgtFBMycWxhx3HsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yHm565IbVDFkmyPjU2f78X9GtN00r5cA23ejkiXfOrLCAsn%2FQ4Hg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PztgYrW68q5ZcHi3xpGfUZpoox6taS%2B%2Bas%2BjVudYcSoyjut%2FqFJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FIam%2BWdXMtR0pjav7CT5SKlZzUa%2F7RRsGaUZYd2YgB3sR9mKuJdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2FEz6zr5peTJIBdY52xGe5hvZH1gZiVvVv5TdL9HgzpnGn4ey35A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f%2BbB1%2BhKZ8slF3Tbp6tu0f%2FO6WVmJkjM9Xfw39YZEq5CPs86Rf0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OHhlXZU3vZTJGtJJdveGdB8sYjcFxzu61Csoo%2F%2FAU7fhBdFiotpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ptaoOlRoSVE3IxjJyjo%2FoGzJANQH62gOXYrqxGWJ8zkg6o24kowM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BTHTZUFdnG2kaMSMr2Fdrdkpug%2Fh6jmZUC2oFxSaP5sMhMYeRRxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xnzFqGVE52waa59ViHEFpmpSNtjuqh4Ax2LPz13vmXxzXPrtMbf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nieW7DY4eajjSOSVtpDRqmALcJ6d17kppj6D2bu73PqaVx4ViV6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MJ6w4KVfZnQasb0XN22JLUFceLBlr45y8CIw2SWjbtr%2Bfah3ddDU=

R551476 8/8/2025 8:30:00
County of Sheboygan
Page - 16
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
554000 Public Safety Charg
555000 Health & Human Serv
555100 Health & Human Ser
555145 Ovhd-Gen Mgt/ H& 43,132 45,606 43,849 40,403 40,403 20,952 42,360 42,138 1,735 429
555146 Ovhd - Program Mg 195,060 221,122 195,919 128,728 128,728 91,421 183,747 171,548 42,820 33.26
555147 Ovhd - Financial 228,149 242,656 238,778 128,103 128,103 101,651 203,528 240,034 111,931 87.38
555148 Ovhd - Secretaria 190,177 187,922 218,410 170,927 170,927 93,833 188,555 180,466 9,539 5.58
555100 Health & Human Ser 656,517 697,306 696,956 468,161 468,161 307,857 618,190 634,186 166,025 35.46
555000 Health & Human Serv 656,517 697,306 696,956 468,161 468,161 307,857 618,190 634,186 166,025 35.46
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556108 Employee Wages & 163,978 166,146 180,933 196,131 196,131 98,066 196,131 211,234 15,103 7.70
556100 Other Interdepartm 163,978 166,146 180,933 196,131 196,131 98,066 196,131 211,234 15,103 7.70
556000 Other Interdepartme 163,978 166,146 180,933 196,131 196,131 98,066 196,131 211,234 15,103 7.70
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 2,045,830 2,126,276 2,139,774 2,001,175 2,001,175 981,868 2,055,528 2,071,957 70,782 3.54

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements
564500 Other Improvements

564700 Infrastructure
564700 Infrastructure



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26lFmIf7o4dZdagNttoQmwP3xg5ZSAx7VvOAwshxqueyK2CvHjMII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WgHlVvU3kzlEE4WO9QknvUOHyo9ps8%2FCLnGIfE7TUOp5aqTMTCgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w0aYqGQ93XEF0Qmphj9EnWoshG2p73rNyZNq66Ebi3Zi03y%2B5K0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z9Zn0rsNPFA3IDuuqCZegdf0jvjQ92iRTHJIEGVAiuF161p9aNN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iPqT8%2F4YFtKg9EoePKtJxhU1hwm0CwAv8WB6tL%2BxTZnu%2B%2FkfgzmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s9%2FW2HpSVpMvfHnoMPisIy6jSxcCKLj8KlaJOl%2Fz1i4XmEPcoRxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DHVEmqFwlO1yi2fvGyDOXvuOIZg3NA37nBRR%2FykTeRUepDlUOXy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oAgQXu9v9clvpkkVTBHwPUlw25ePzpDO53hVb7XYu7GPgg9pjAn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TyzH9doGHuqbLXo83VThUgPnEGqfAIs8P1WwgiGg4WZnWUFQg7fU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DDhlgO70MoE7bL5E%2BbeavLy%2BNsG%2F1fLOWd791fbHt3NPz%2BV3am%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f5QzauB1Af6VI0fTk3NxB60d5HgSz%2FlNHiNqj7mbbT5pHoLDHM7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f6VS0Yzc15jtajEXQ7l1mqMmCpec5A8%2BZ52c2OsDvA3EsO%2FhJP9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fvKanFyItoaI5cglmQa1%2FUHXPJA4Nq7%2F%2BcxkTOhsYmVXP61o%2BOxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y1rRyuVbYY3s2Elux6e5HOE2o4hqINgCav5lEifz08AAo0ea5o8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DDyxsc3UKU%2F6O0hdRO2TyEx6d7b%2Bs1DlQ5rKyUpSnes9CskAFKAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t7fnV%2F%2B0IV1HLsA8FLMkil6mpHg47sRI8dzte25jVRlNF2OEL51I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UICmFxVxMek%2BSqRguDgZZ6GMl2LqqVLryLrU%2FSdXzGGme9ia94X4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pyCEpemzYec8c7fG1xPoeaE8ZfBsRahmWs5%2BzcaOG%2FYPvl9hLwv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT375kUq0howNNavnnhCVVyyM9Rq3Tj3x2am3xo1wVFYHhVYj1DvWYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yirQBBmEJU2rgJFz%2Bk1Yatc7itPAtw2qA8UcNFnEimyiI%2BeqmDWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B1vL1439V0ZjCoqr9U2jcHdi1zSB%2FGdgHlNxxM%2Bt1i7hNbtKNWMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q86TcvUuCyNfuoEdJUTUpWQZsXxJNA9ZEijZJGHg2D6a641fSzG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OYRselln0RiQ9nUaQkWcd5wCUS7Pj0phEK8FhD7%2BWPd60XnVPxJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NhmwPMiwJ0LDr%2BUpJ%2BcyF82jJcAr2WkRiHJ4AWs6irjwDs3dw3pw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3icXS74I574KN%2FuSKYetR7wP30fEda30ktM9zwvlvByaMyq1KEoX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LfOUN0Z5UFFL0EnTlFVkjTqSg3Z5lzS6gwgx8Cu0B5bOWwTu5YrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XSP6Y2XQs4kAGLxrMMF6pAuWsaAU28MnY%2BG9G7afKBcqzcXxUgW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28x2vokVF2TdPElK%2BwyfOa5fNlFtntte1PmGer43L1EIyfBYVQT6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06zXE4UH%2F7YlMGuEoKgP8yRDETJbyWEjLlIvkjMB0PyF7buMPrV9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20VELq0C23q7k9O7rhuIVtPxgdsrMzasSrMqKjPcp5WXsP05%2BhWvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XPjEWlQVagkDOmMSAzfx1hzR8YLot7r7X6qT6wt0%2FtyYvwwQfWXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VxxAeZMW%2Bu10rdup1fzNuBqS5Tpnfr2adQdXaA18YfQzsjKwscBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lGG8gsVpu8z9SKWazmbP7GE96P3l4OGi0MdoCUuwUBnz%2Fn2zDpXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QwNOTlLLATkPlicNJgQfZZtIu5se5k9Kvh3JQxEOkhVZvuzpQDks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bK7Vb9AMQF8PQ3rt51ihDUiQI41cOZRrA7O%2Blo%2FqOpQsRELmmP%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x013v8fsdFGMYTIWeNBebVHR2elUcTmz1LxirtlicyAaxgwkabNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26etIDqXHQ9XwW0oV6ZQ9q77HFHUJTmUMwO5FpcK%2B4eqhy2abcmxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BhjJ%2Fvm4b6Wb8ZQE77vuARTp9%2FgzVziQQGii7%2Fzoo0xAXCSJNDbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ImXhd9Qb1DqkPl%2Fq80JKG3%2FcquyV8fpCTcjJHmKxI6V%2BIChNjbXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Yz38DfC%2BP4vMioxQwlVAJMDVc1SEVkwDcPqYgShzG2z4Zu35UaJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vsO0yr%2BdvrgB9XYtR%2Bi6CaPzJdghvd6Hz3fLlMxXA%2FPGNYut2yyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HDikgswoFKeGtBDDICpVh0uhTFzhuWTf8c79Wixn2aILvMuqN6QY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D9Hw%2FzO7cCS%2Fs%2FTH946NZgSJfl11GTubf0A3DurrK%2B8H4z2u8q1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SXxALOC0M1QJbyd7nGyvTU89l9lRE%2FQGZ8wLcCGPTIka6bOQqcVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hjwID1UtNZXweTbfGY4gWjLBz8cMMJBE7msZ7m0P2YDDraH9ofmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ydshi0KkhGGDEdtaCRomc8PxWFHssN23D6Owi6wXOLPCLcMPZ8lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QyPGpJsNO%2BhcdLPm5P%2Fp5knPmGEgO4pPCC43qDGMgjRvMs3FEBns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P%2FXKAcrib2Cl8xHujheTjZ3zwFU8r87zGAqTSlvHmPAKMWO0CgV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y9JwSck%2FUx%2FlLM7YEmBxi156F1VMG5jUWV0dDxpKx53p5y0INHzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZgXWGQOQtRknSCvkcVgYMSq4%2Bwm9POqtqG42qJUjEsxOttajfeQI=

R551476 8/8/2025  8:30:00

County of Sheboygan
Page - 17
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

564800 Infrastructure Impr

564800 Infrastructure Impr

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment
567000 Vehicles

567000 Vehicles

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest

582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

599001 Expense Budget Targe



R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year
Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025  8&:
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

30:00
18

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

599001 Expense Budget Targe

500000 Expense/Expenditure 11,697,032

600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
636000 Internal Services F

11,937,447 12,422,904 12,781,830 12,923,261 6,284,392

13,157,393

13,379,928

598,098

4.68

636000 Internal Services F

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 800-

600000 Other Financing Sourc 800-

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
726000 Internal Services F

726000 Internal Services F

720000 Transfer to Other Fu

Subtotal 3,581,065
820000 Fund Balance

6,234,126 6,878,598 7,342,495 7,318,333 1,729,273

7,690,506

8,227,228

884,733

12.05

820000 Fund Balance

700000 Other Financing Uses

00250 Social Services 3,581,065
Current Change in Fund Balance 3,581,065

6,234,126 6,878,598 7,342,495 7,318,333 1,729,272
6,234,126 6,878,598 7,342,495 7,318,333 1,729,273

7,690,506
7,690,506

8,227,228
8,227,228

884,733
884,733

12.05
12.05



Propased Budget — Variance Repout for 2026
Cconamic and Child Suppaxt Sewices
Level 7



R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00260 Economic Support
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411000 Property Tax Levy 292,506-
412000 Sales and Use
412000 Sales and Use
410000 Taxes 292,506-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421225 Other Federal Paym 1,427,359- 1,132,940- 2,295,647- 2,375,443 2,375,443- 1,163,951- 2,395,869- 2,654,669- 279,226- 11.75
421225.904 CC Fraud 1,406- 7,031- 10,080- 10,463- 3,174- 5,767- 10,463- 383- 3.80
421225.905 FS FPI Fed 1,765- 8,827- 12,128- 6,064- 7,861- 16,345- 16,345- 4,217- 34.77
421225.907 MA FPI Fed 1,765- 8,827-
421225.944 CS MSL Take B 1,901 9,506 13,897 13,897 4,323 10,375 10,375 3,522- 25.34-
421225.945 CS MSL Incent 2,881- 14,403- 21,056- 21,056- 6,550- 15,720- 15,720- 5,336 25.34-
421225.946 Child Support 3,966 19,831 20,411 20,411 11,113 25,099 25,099 4,688 22.97
421225 Other Federal Paym 1,429,309- 1,132,940- 2,305,398- 2,384,399- 2,378,718- 1,166,100- 2,398,227- 2,661,723- 277,324- 11.63
421226 PY Other Federal P 24,282- 47,111- 74,297- 35,000- 35,000- 74,297- 74,297- 39,297- 112.28
421000 Federal Grants 1,455,185- 1,180,051- 2,379,695- 2,419,399- 2,413,718- 1,166,100- 2,472,524- 2,736,020- 316,621- 13.09
423000 State Grants
423075 State Revenue - Ge 184,291- 173,739- 253,306- 253,306- 252,327- 126,164- 252,327- 252,327- 979 .39-
423525 State Health & Hum 1,494,153- 1,876,683- 655,397- 623,904- 617,841- 472,094- 580,810- 617,026- 6,878 1.10-
423525913 IM ARPA Funds 5,774- 28,868-
423525 State Health & Hum 1,546,581- 1,876,683- 684,265- 623,904- 617,841- 472,094- 580,810- 617,026- 6,878 1.10-
423526 PY State H & HS 198,364- 165,851- 165,385- 100,000- 100,000- 42,729- 42,729- 50,000- 50,000 50.00-

423675 Other State Paymen
423675 Other State Paymen



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e0mKRtP8MJE6ok9JncfpMWQpQdzMouWq6F3L0xFbVoHs6MdcxVD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mE0oNuLKmPAj%2Fesgd3uHCGKgHnXZmfIJan5%2BHfF%2FDo3AediM%2FBKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xNEmiiecuZaP2A4CkriRhwHdwclx97QKtW8qHVPFsh3Wl3ZSEgfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07YTTJi7ULn42MgKjW4sh4TeR3psdjHp%2FXM6QPU2vzf4K9QcbHeCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lHyjg%2FJZ47xIiiVBdePgb%2BjMMRY%2B4XtfNJ0138jFtVdlAswoqNns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KkpuvndqpYpW4CcABpQiEwbJIeehsfSKvJjNSUl%2BmpzmeQUc1%2Bj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qhHEF8RaHR6bDg1hSXO6PNJUo%2B0wfbLC98ZAEjiURFcQm1ezvL3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16yb0%2FGmI1p34k2jtl5vz9V7ilUbxHRjZblGBKn1lCqQ9uTUcxe84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H2JlvQTmDl1Ov1xzOIgdDKfZXEuZah6vlKNXOZuH5l6l7gxMMKKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Eo%2BKSdxUKvnygG7xzlWYMjxxQsR9hAnZ5X1UeeqLT9xQNF6oGeKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v4qiWFlps3IOBrNk4ayNDTweyzBIByW%2BWOzMcLQ8XHkS%2FB1k7psw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pWI1T5qSWTciyRw2ibciLrRdCUai5k%2BLRD%2FLLxvrFmjsuWwjqgIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c6I%2BSq%2FZsvjCnmFuZT3xe2nAZSI5NT5Nu4KQZvw5l5Oj0xQqdH2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1666ai6uEVG2HzKIq3PZMhK4Y%2F0FQz%2ByR0Tqq7Ca9Drjv%2FELmDZic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RfeyS7ga%2FOjLiq8LqrHZWNQcV0ayyMIA0da4dn8KfuPx40qiYcOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0geyqBeHfpUff2eYqV8EFUHQycBWOTpmf2r7L5%2BTEDdKRPaE7%2BNJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i0Ve36LKPcpk%2BofjNfosVZcdYW%2F8oXGzB5xcBWCXjtg6hlRJpzms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02tSdS9a%2F4UpBYuGutlS7MPQgIv9kwxHrRWmmaxGOd14etA6jRHrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b70qKMyrNT6AIEqhIsQwQH4cpV6a3sdomzHISCvnmYNRuel%2FrUcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g07J3nt1aUuuoqoZ5cAntQF09MKn8wWF1SfwJCSk7w4ZKPXcvyDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vaLJgIO5m82TTS98xTIt7h%2BVNCV9UqUbJir4Ufrf8vZegNGmNN4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OqXWzhFTphKLKbtePt62iR4l5FiokiUAV7%2FWUYEtCzRij0Z1z1S8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V8pC4Yxw%2FtxwZLHcU7eAieQbMgsAMaQ2h49cWvsNAwoABam%2Bk7ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JDj0GK46vYsuRO26MfxloMtIIWHg66G0CmLpr3TdhvqDBodWzbk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vunDERz7f6h1xMlULNnS93faQjpse0UOSzM25QdUvrW0mkfdWfvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03t1RFz5JCrU58iSUUg9yOpOaREwEneGk%2FvVkVO8kS840FABnEVAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT101fj76Qpl6fcDh4kemko%2B%2B%2BwUSiZpu5Gt08MWWQBAJm%2F0Dnp7yNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sBHL8R2ITuwulBvRLq9gs20bd4l9hxbOUbZOv3yFRE5A0St7U2xM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YA%2FjeWONk0fW0gGMxALyZK5kBUXoz4ytQir9RiRbeucLNXV80WFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N3ynyqxGK7h6SddBTOJGAk3HXATagp%2BTl0ZI%2B3%2Fi%2FOWEUD2OFtl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fl4GlCWOOVkCoPYDN5tidUYb3XHtLfna5kGgiq9N7M9788TxqKS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sqNcgU7n8CTGKNqPEJK7LoP37cgmal4ivcGrMvu%2B6%2BALn%2BMYc8kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t06QsBK5f3lf3pte6EVsRVew8i3Xzsr2PaF%2B07thUxRXGOl1axXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TqnBzQ6Y5yKm38zq96%2BHPA0nULBIYzs67tsimTyuEL9dMHN2p5Ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wwt%2B0Qy9WcGB9yfwOtWLPMWpsq3U%2FZ%2BxrDeh8TZDvl9GFJcNYwxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17aI62nqmVNR3mvhmcr0MkxdnfKRvdvmPacdd4B3d37yMQ1914%2F1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G5V8HQbKGX70ge%2Bs5v3mgVQYICi3LWZ2Q%2BtCaSHodeZdBXUplcKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K400Iw84W16p0pdjBoofQDKBt0rxbMs1reONQ%2BLKGCWFYH4N7wOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kJUUuOImc7oSmmd5cTQ6fZPPl7tVrxv6erBi%2BscqKakfTTp3u4%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34651F3wJq1UdiqiMO77bAw52vp59pBZGTCys%2FEzNHdGIcwUrf3Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zBdpmj3cM1tF902PQNcDg2ii1YWby7Xov9j%2B1MbnudrgjtD7UNIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f1oY9SSFxHjvWHnJ9iMqnCRDcqRuAW7BNTZM9KaJh2kpLsAVtcLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02oImcR4etrQCuSmt%2F173O11qBQ8nP%2FubQZRIX8pgSGFxZiu81c9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RldAPKxMbNiJ0EPB%2BbyBmtgFo3yNmXBc68oQHSpObbvkPmlPkc4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EJn1Z%2FdtUwkJj0XusznW%2FxXunzBJ3fQFYoTQBIirDnOp4xFj6xGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JpLM1QkpwZ8Hyi3im3xDFHJ3IZK9xdRH6uc9SLl3N6kcoKnX0VQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J2LM6sX%2F96rZoMsPpxuCWRvHFv4VKXPdTS2kq3rPVepnyPxwUQu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZHsq1l2K3s%2BPL2FyJLFJUJnZkKi63pmWFXV1CLc4WCg23Xa4Bn80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MBsvVF0HH5bc9Hyb2kGTA%2Bcm%2BabYYdiixga8CnOjYsoDL8xJD0FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0llPusmXnjVrCD%2FQpialqRXQD16wq3HRzpuR1i8LFDZSnceiqtkMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wnz3RJV3tYEQHy6jztAyTGHoH%2FvfRgQ23NAbxhKTEBL9vqkVEmuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gex3u%2FHPti9Xqj%2FdzPDdelJ%2BMHYFMuXqHaF3gZuZCTb9ik%2FXoVQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ic%2BKmUlUAESUs%2FLEJnI5Qgk8h6kBDxsVxKQE39h03MfjRKvjVX2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZxLrfE27T5kOse1%2BU%2BNVA%2FbcGEs1bf7UuCPd7dPmGoSI1lw9l0YI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m4PCrCwGYw3iBuRlMwTQIWov9vt5s9Qe0HKmOsnKyuzjfFGt%2FdGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pRRJXP%2FVYBOaWLwhJ1CbO8IyS%2B9Rvgxd6yOuyWehhaMl%2B8vn6tws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31T8GNc6R%2F9ic48rNmY3r6%2BakqCWsAU5mW4TL7%2B7cP21jx165giro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dv5PgSSOJJ76MQns0qFcIqDV22TwIQckJVWa2pxdWfPSl8raS%2FSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT381kAVi653O0%2Bw1L0TEEZlzLH5VWgYSO4mrYkyDCr%2BgGhxXxhZ3%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15%2BDZh7u5%2B2i%2FtuSupNsFKQs8jhgPe%2Bye4Qu%2B912vah3eDn3CUhww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ny%2FxvvV4VDUEjhG8EpHwqzs74wXTRpUKo2s7PQ8O6mwrPDXQvWok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LhDBv70vbV6FRTxIxKTjSuO0MmEOjNt%2Bn3zSTDvLxMglh6T33JLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24QXyhKYdjqMaApJXQ%2FsbwYJ9HKu2ceCZlRLoefIMsY%2F2UWOCuZ30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fQd1L2Ewq09a2DZJOT%2FI4%2FvmCfUa49DHnqJSeGmXEEfgzDzgGgNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NxpycjawKd07t0mjIbA31aaGar%2FBZ3h%2B2ra8xEiDeNzYDtHWagn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dhtw7m8iWgDTExzIDlvhwOqlzr16mWEuCxmIQhlQbdVVzCUR21cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LUqjUMNZn71sonvscEtprI9PdAplcMWHOLWUe2PSlMtLCfL%2FP0XA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cPfarnyOG4P7UjHMXjBVIbFOl8uhWLazOIL3cDu1NEZ4uCC%2Bg83w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yatSYL5SfRei5plALZWYfH9XnPsLCVX8JoH8zumbIfM7Y6IfBulg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT028bp8mgTlT9zRfjXF2BgC5uN1ynAgu82SMfKQQj564ShnahkXJoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0li3iu7NNnCbj%2FNXiIpxk%2FG1DdCS2aKzFL7xtIhKHe75GvpJD0Sd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a%2FVjGxpKCOhmAI1RwwnhfmXlS5534tgr2PrONj4eA7%2FppPjlqfwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2auIxNLEuuldeUI22v5%2B6I1kiZP8hMvULD5ErSnE3tM724l6TerAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cUL2dwZ38aWpqlRZNyliNYYpRZKWjlYT3RHqmmON0lT74%2BbbdMdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i3AIK%2Bly7odP9cp4nfJfWRX6CarleaDuk39vtcwKf5PZtMiGVO%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dxnD%2FHHCQCCmfGnqfInRYtE%2BXAvu1TO4Nt4mbaVvV3OPy58WYejs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ScDZa1c9tTFmJUpp1jRBqTTV7wBdOEhmERZb7qqzgRbJWHjASYIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yHrO%2BZbfvgszlhUuFe59tLkrvibMQ7UwpL5c9hRNXBNCjIo%2FQJA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yCc3Ml9E3CazCVHcxvYlIc7%2Fb5P7vevexM147q1txQRiLuZYLTqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XNqhQeTKcn%2FidKyswaDlfdp6EqbE71Oma%2FL6VWDzRpU5aCIcW%2F64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JbP7XfBjJc0F%2BSRmuGQPCoWlouNCRn7qg%2Ff4r1ous9DZEsL%2F6VJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t5Mq1JkVpx%2F%2FQKreixaSyjadrUPNhuIV3ZeGK%2BdN7qXWdesvjk6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XqQr9vcxmCmguU759r9ouXm8lF0O9TYxeWhALwhcOiBBvkJwYNOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TjbA3HR4gXgiQ4DSeYj9674rMOV0QlZXXHFeUe%2FPGus5RoZgcE8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f8GxrH4oTXuc%2BQrf3m72YxCsXZDEpOZT65awSNmMELSAFkLvaHt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wkx6ePWIy9D9Dimu7sZRgeK0xoZP3jaNrU7UWzKP%2BUSdF6Bp0aLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21OKW%2BAx9mYOrO60bCIZy4%2Bti9v0Ozl7g9LyzQFRgYZ8Zw2EXDlyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y0BCLUYk80s4KKmVqW%2BsLqSK%2B6w3sM0baK50RJYVRpc%2BDYNhyE1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fvQ6S6mhvZGF05GJ64yw%2FbKQD268hYXKz%2FuCA8zYokNqlxnRnqcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bd2An33Vhi%2B%2BtGIc6hyhoMiSjHIk7AbQV1Vje5GL9%2BwEh%2FnvHdZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KhIrDNhqJiEXEjFiaEpULqyU53p4SAGM1s8%2BqWtCv%2Bj3F08xAgsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xxJ7ezAMSBRu5qSkivPo4NYjiKrJzAmA6Z1Yd4OR7o44J94RAZHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DlcqKQYM6hUhHMZgvwQ7IATGDsCRmjf2wR%2BDY4N8se3pFw9Y%2Brc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l%2BTgPR5sPKrNB95TQzuEbo58aEo%2FtlVpy423GiLCuYuOnhJoQJNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gkUa1WdyS5P%2B6ec%2FUiPL1WaA%2BKxAakeYAI8yyyVVmSA%2FmF9hKHmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FW7M8sLFFs2eGqA4jtNOT0hr%2BJ4dpRcsgPCxp9trOLCvzOhBhFPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zJUXSAiAGL0iVmIrA2vlYaXGmGWBhYNJJHAHezYvcWmEP1tmKCEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZhIESapSMEHAbsM1%2F72oK2OnixV%2BPrsiNOp65%2FgcmSEFrxe8RS4I=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Actual
Annual 2023

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Current Year

At June 30th

Amended
Budget 2025

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Current Year

Projection

7/23/2025 10:41:46
Page - 2

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

Dept Budget
Request 2026

1,929,236- 2,216,273

423000 State Grants

424000 Chges to State of W
424200 Transportation

1,102,956- 971,210- 970,168- 640,987-

875,866-

5.92-

919,353- 57,857

424200 Transportation

424000 Chges to State of W
425000 Grants from Local G

425000 Grants from Local G

426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government

426100 General Government

426200 Public Safety

426200 Public Safety

426300 Transportation

426300 Transportation

426000 Chges - Other Local

420000 Intergovernmental Re 3,384,421- 3,396,324-
430000 Licenses and Permits

432000 Nonbusiness License

3,482,651- 3,396,609- 3,383,886- 1,807,086-

3,348,390-

3,655,373- 258,764- 7.62

432000 Nonbusiness License

430000 Licenses and Permits

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

443000 Judgments and Damag



R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
443000 Judgments and Damag
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds
451100 Register of Deeds
451200 Court Fees and Cos
451205 Court Fees and Ch 19,763- 23,486- 23,257- 25,000- 25,000- 12,416- 24,406- 25,000-
451206 Vital Record Fees 149- 90- 60- 100- 100- 40- 100- 100-
451200 Court Fees and Cos 19,912- 23,576- 23,317- 25,100- 25,100- 12,456- 24,506- 25,100-
451400 Other General Gove
451405 Miscellaneous Fee 285- 180- 690- 75- 75- 180- 150- 150- 75- 100.00
451420 Copies 69- 94- 59- 101- 101- 13- 50- 50- 51 50.50-
451400 Other General Gove 354- 274- 749- 176- 176- 193- 200- 200- 24- 13.64
451000 General Government 20,266- 23,850- 24,066- 25,276- 25,276- 12,649- 24,706- 25,300- 24- .09

452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement
452100 Law Enforcement

452300 Board of Prisoners
452300 Board of Prisoners

452000 Public Safety

453000 Public Works

453300 Airports
453300 Airports



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m3Cxvnk63%2BsW6cXhhZjdGN3hp7spXkEV%2Fme7wU2y1UOCBYny2If8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qNBH7bVc3U2fisUKYdkUpYpWLTewM5xbsK8Ugs7syL0vESAWYBSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fcXLtYhRwS2G68JcWGkgf9W6qJeSCxGAaQzwAzwhJ3TOlVc%2BoGN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qq3HRyybYj64jT0UYxkF6vzy6fMPURaZHre6PFhV%2F5BNedRS9az4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V7BeiYdHcnKvdgT4bnaoc2joK0ADNWSaeLDerzQQHbS5RrUOEzr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kMEsB3nPmJ9o7fGk7RiUM6gVSdZ3kfmHptrT4zxJfVYwFNyA5uXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mqrOqBxnQog87q6ZAp4sI%2FX77KfDU8RGXcGDvkTBJ6XpQAPbDGm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09PRkW9Ky24oefdikv56LM%2B2UJ9IZM9lH1xW8tgKPGAgKbTNSFr8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31tjZFwBqAWviSLXYOxvKux0TOC6YhoOvOxGPSCjOUfYqvxKau%2BGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lN3KPIRNN%2ByaYfpj4N9u7uuo4ZeuJwWFgGmHso5rIaILJxjMHMFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i3icaHe4j8T1hFZiVsBLclZPpJkgRrxAA1%2BJg4UDm5Y1yw4Fa7o0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT367q09WtNSMgBZ%2BugmMpmQXwhsN5Z1wufMAowxbYlFjKCCP%2B3hgbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uaUr2MbsFUwZX%2F7VwTQF%2Bwl%2BFyMEOlyIuovgUroVsbydFV7FuQds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26%2FaVhjlX2Ei8qsNooWUKFrpUkoktSA2rC%2BFGA2HqCSo3XvzctkIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12mXFwJDdQyD8kQkizPkwVvIoXmXcIzIHaDxG4KCiHPCWBq%2FwMKks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uPwEomWV1OjI9XlaItb8%2Fbaa3OUsV%2Beawpr92iM9Cv%2Bpgb6YbRcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hQY3fBX83H1unU9dMrlFAlEE9383pNuhn4KN0C%2BnD%2Fv92EhlJYWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jQJSPGd3ZBaZCeHXm5jBR5qqrYFuLxgxA4XrdfD1CyIHVTCsjRkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VOgW6yVC8Nudzuk5Jo1Oe4ic4s%2FuNsjuXNyUX4VjW9sFvRxjhKl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LphpJFnJQ3ihVIYPCA4n9Ogaj9XOF%2BTRYHuMGSI2jfqshkFiCfkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2BNQuBcc1Wla%2Bdqy2oazfyczEXO5YA6bP0idD54gVEeVWlsrR39U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wk%2FacWOWlrMvP9EYEJcN3XzDX0QqdZpq6U0hKDOExuLBUUwkl4LM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tyFmaqCgiLNJo%2Fd40aIR6ftwyT%2Bh6GMgGp%2BpnIy2Jj2jLrTpw93A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZN0ukV0YjnIUbfSbe5jPdo7cf%2F2z9rH6o8Mm1E9exFGx%2BlHaByDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JIDDI6RfcPIOTrg8U8Gkm8adWbxhdEo%2Fl00uMOdnlojTnXV5HeEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T3Cw5C6Tu4FzFD2GJjT4KSDds17eQ8roVnqyvTuDCROwUeKEBikY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n1Eq2Xagj71AQGUrJet4WG8bgmGLkUJfTl%2FgGFs6wHKe073PuR5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gDfT7GHC1W%2B38v1tKX7F4DHb0m6nwu0W4lg3w6zouhyBOqTj24DQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20sVGCxdUiyHRdvdejsROZIUSTZHAgjN%2BnIRh%2FWwfMEThwjrFdlls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00oCf5%2B53cyKUqYwxjz%2FOw%2BC5jLQjHniLcdKwkOauKM7XTi0Qs4GQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x5m2WcrqIfrdtlgJMg2NbFGo0nAwfdN3YlQqB%2FbOmpVCRrkd%2BxiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32lBC9ZuYWKp0ZL%2BhbMc1%2BAFgdoWkgudSQKmW2ooEZ%2BQqYmsT7VHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Lx3be3x6X2m75ZMQP2S8Xb56UaVR5iBI0BsplIpxTHfCxdRtixU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RefT1SdrMxX6abw4ps0xnozYJh%2FEvXGsM%2BZy2nHlMImmD%2B3OF5jU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sCYIRsO7cBVC%2FZ0rf%2F2POFpIfgbhlaZOKxOhGCHozogB7ddBVB%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BY5N8WUy8PLnKn9ksLaRN6ZjJQk4VRxloN7nwhep%2B6KqUD29Zha8=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

453000 Public Works

454000 Health Care Service

454100 Room & Care Revenu

454100 Room & Care Revenu

454200 Ancillary Revenue

454225 Laboratory 6,058- 7,200- 6,671- 9,000- 9,000- 4,370- 9,000- 9,000-

454200 Ancillary Revenue 6,058- 7,200- 6,671- 9,000- 9,000- 4,370- 9,000- 9,000-

454300 Contractual Allowa

454300 Contractual Allowa

454400 Other Health Care

454400 Other Health Care

454000 Health Care Service 6,058- 7,200- 6,671- 9,000- 9,000- 4,370- 9,000- 9,000-

455000 Health & Human Serv

455100 H&HS Payment Reven

455100 H&HS Payment Reven 56-

455200 Home/Institution/S

455200 Home/Institution/S

455300 Other Human Servic

455300 Other Human Servic

455500 Contractual Allowa

455500 Contractual Allowa

455000 Health & Human Serv

56-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uAzEmyZEypMK35o1n%2BPQXFeTFgqF6dPW6ifSIMA3ZZbZEdYPhtH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25g9xASeE3E0i2MwPOB4%2FtkFzy579RV5c3AjKaGEiZP9OBKJ1AlqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WnT6wnTnVENM7ftpaq23Z2SPKqDrEEsoTGsjimKgBOJUV9byfwHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31kY28aOWGaKOasdMog9ktEw%2BQogZqF6kZA71AEdyTmw%2BCLqWiLM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EIUP1FHSciRltLFsxeiEtxIHh8%2BvoSmHgxoJm904eOnX7cAa%2Brho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rXSKki51H4h%2FD5Cq%2BiBUvbfoizH9qqJdcI%2FAZWLtlJZAvyu1pte0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RIRIu6sqKhmw2QhCluRjsiUG%2FflC%2BsCaggVW445zWseM5NPyyNQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H5WNyvrFb%2BzLi4pfsImugZPp7SwQla6mKCyyDGIgT9OHP53a0HAw=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

7/23/2025 10:41:46
Page - 5

Dept Budget
Request 2026

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

456000 Culture and Recreat

456000 Culture and Recreat

457000 Conservation and De

457000 Conservation and De

450000 Public Charges for S 26,383- 31,050-
460000 Interest and Other R

462000 Rent Revenue

30,737- 34,276- 34,276- 17,018-

33,706-

34,300- 24- 07

462000 Rent Revenue

463000 Property Sales

463000 Property Sales

464000 Insurance Recoverie

464000 Insurance Recoverie

465000 Donations

465000 Donations

466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim
466126 Incentives FS/MA/A
466200 Employee Reimburse

4,032- 47-
11,370- 6,069-

19,180-
5,677-

859-

5,000- 5,000-

5,000 100.00-

466200 Employee Reimburse

466000 Other Miscellaneous 16,202~ 6,117-

24,857- 5,000- 5,000- 859-

5,000 100.00-

460000 Interest and Other R 16,202- 6,117-

470000 Interdepartmental Re

24,857- 5,000- 5,000- 859-

5,000 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jphcX1FwUJD6cXMwEyBJixjM0nuM7KpW6hfnxpmmtJ1Xyd%2BnJqqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VmiHGIOnKSrpjwBrhVUslb%2Baj5d390M%2BMED4q47l8wge8ezG7xhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2laEExXzxVqr9sW2%2FHWD5tE8FykDgrJOXl2AJ1I7YjOusbIYtVsPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KrLMSR76go3dyIiTtCTLBVNKc1Ui%2B6B%2FhPS2TkwT37qj1W%2BTC%2BgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tghiXL1cO6fMqmhMki2wSwcheyZdXv46YQhaK9A%2BWk6blCjBjbj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H0P6qDpY77btOhwsySGKGqSIZo2uVaWY6xjVVMNX%2Fk0DvFNcpCRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pHSzZyDeKmYG9IMBIp9GDRQy2jsYFLfQTOpP6KsP3pkBSS%2FMYgVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OSjkqOPnHYpebBusb%2FIrhbF2XE7wd79M1B0WbBCYwzt7FJTQyKCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nw6DxXP71D8XrxiHW%2FL3zhYtoT7O5Ff8q7d7t9dAhs12fvWVZVJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmOTUIkBbZxNjRUJB5UW0IZL1eFhBA0Iq3Dsv5jUMCYG1PRDst94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g4oSylKGx5%2BSBwndN6Oub9icrSjeLXrybbjMivNSxglFom7%2FWN5s=

R551476 7/23/2025 10:41:46

Page - 6

County of Sheboygan

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026

Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

471000 Insurance & Empl Re
471400 General Liability
471400 General Liability
471500 Auto Insurance
471500 Auto Insurance
471000 Insurance & Empl Re

472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472000 Repairs & Maintenan

473000 System Operation Re

473000 System Operation Re

474000 Public Safety Reven
474000 Public Safety Reven

475000 Health & Human Serv
475000 Health & Human Serv

476000 Other Interdepartme
476000 Other Interdepartme

470000 Interdepartmental Re

400000 Revenues 3,719,512- 3,433,490- 3,538,245- 3,435,885~ 3,423,162- 1,824.,964- 3,382,096- 3,689,673 253,788- 7.39

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages

511100 General

511105 Regular 1,928,264 1,995,548 1,902,030 2,053,756 2,123,350 1,001,944 2,027,023 2,363,946 310,190 15.10
511110 Overtime 13,045 24,703 39,019 50,000 50,000 4,648 40,000 50,000- 100.00-
511100 General 1,941,321 2,020,251 1,941,049 2,103,756 2,173,350 1,006,592 2,067,023 2,363,946 260,190 12.37



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3plkZWQ5J6rKDiHjLTNFb0v%2BqMn40I1VEMuO%2FoqfzUnIeOHJq34WE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o91n0LhrPYjkfn6G%2FzGOe68PrlWmRWoouZT4brZNpTmWAtEyB0xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SMC6j2CKT0QfmF3rhImNQGVItZVXrWAHLLLKJd5mFKG%2Fpwdu0jF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT042hOuFuAlnD9%2FzSceNx%2BpjqDFTLPZnF5l3GZkwVadSBAsKmekRwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hl0kEavd2yMAmP2VBpcgl1S29Xjrov3fHIsEpUM2yCqYULNrhcU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mYsUvCKqHUYUtVpnSp936Fd1Xgk1WbJ9cnvGAi%2FQXtUIaVzscqe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DVg6I%2Fbcw4u4n3khrWhEVigWgwQ%2FbdgLOfP9GavUTeTOTuIpsnTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BAYHNOnH9BPbvifZX4A9JHzQjgLGSpQ2Yx%2FAqfM0lWkcw6s4%2BFc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NgrQOBDV1AGGR7IoCzWLdavFs%2BbLqP7glvZoaxCrjOrjkCETH7KA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DwimECje%2BHaE8XLJaf6qzlZz%2Fn3UBaiZcI92H2r0bSXnQaSap2S4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WoUXZYfuQKTWpyZKYIhuLB3MJFNzARmhDqRTaS6lkMrl%2FDEdPFaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xcjtF1yXiKJftwgijrJ%2B82WxSH8lglGnXspUurp%2B%2Fs%2BG%2B%2BLRWnTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Fs80z1nKaVvCRAANjhNhK6Pwj1Xry5SHWn%2BY20C08%2FXM9rAlhHXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qDSEMBzfZXbkOXLa2TTyaDcDtnojx8LYqCq7kpw9wkRI5jHezeM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cuXtsF%2BRSiezgctK%2FJLb3NHeSKb6Q5T3GpFj0WG7b6Zu3qFzXHIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U9I3wlc0THeqFk7AN2a%2BUkt1M7ReLRMIuyOcJ8mDc%2F9h7W8hWtMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT296WhvpfXLb6X5mQRgTGxqw2rcuvVHyPNLi%2BfHNaf1AU7%2B3Z0PdRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QQQSAbD%2FdapBpK9Py3FPoONJxJWJ%2F6N4bcJ38%2BsC3xuq59fl4b1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PyDPBpPIZ7BzYfg%2BVxTjiUh3gOyDaiQ4aNkZ6JSM1ydYNq1169kM=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:41:46
Page - 7

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

511200 Social Worker
511200 Social Worker

511300 RN
511300 RN

511400 LPN
511400 LPN

511500 Nursing Assistant
511500 Nursing Assistant

511600 Ward Clerks
511600 Ward Clerks

511700 Medical Records
511700 Medical Records

511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security
512110 Retirement (Emplo
512100 General

512200 Social Worker
512200 Social Worker

512300 RN

1,941,321

137,867
127,923

2,020,251

143,869
132,394

1,941,049

138,468
133,211

2,103,756

155,681
146,211

2,173,350

161,006
146,211

1,006,592

72,149
67,665

2,067,023

145,634
136,263

2,363,946

174,930
165,693

260,190

19,249
19,482

12.37

12.36
13.32

265,789

276,263

271,679

301,892

307,217

139,813

281,897

340,623

38,731

12.83



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RfKmGX%2BTc%2Fw%2BvlUIhNvYwrEAkGmHkMN%2FoENnAxl7G%2BiIPIEusyPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JYHJ7HWk%2FK%2F522bdthe3ClFE5339hFqYluS%2BCylJ29ka2XuTly9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yyyP09m406NrQRy21eN6zKUrxTO%2BBZcUS7nJz55xCEdXoIDrr83w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r59pH2VqugVAU%2B0n9ucc03nCNY5OS%2FWaXjKpLZ%2FyHLURK8GLLm0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vJVbK4jxqR6%2BKdHtnaIDaJT8f%2Bf0slzB4Qf8TxJj5hZ0VcXh24vU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TF9FV4YnDggE98hEjLhAYQI2nBWnUvkaT0CFuFYdo2GejvH0HYvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y5pWpHLsHtZ11GZYPfzn6ddL65XedD0BiqYKhWv5QpRHrB0mZXmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03CzCXj6FimDw0G0iJ0sSzzGQGp0QRT%2BaN%2FeJH6EhBf9E1TCFVHis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21OC%2FsoXT1evC8gi6DAi9SrIjfngl3b2TsIOyIovUniYrCOXw%2F2%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wq2ODM6XnQGJjdwk3ySKRWdyvMC2xZy%2BifiWm%2F9Sa2S1ERTraL3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wISUeFb1T0xnq%2BJzfEwbrYIMCBDI9cn4tm3TgdfUhA8valylmhjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wlodnkqtbwZStFZ9SD3Dad7KPhFqnB24VGpYcyAUH2BdK4zy9as4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z%2B8bqsfP3nTEINDuE4UI9KMgmgMHgXfdkQvg6E9YVxrdDJb9x9Rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2udJTMbLM2L5MFoTtafwEfotOvBOFB4rIHhGJV87WcgewIXbM24Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jA0fhLkWmNnwW7u2yao2OdsxeyeLLKqvTZ2TikF5aOtvTUecRpz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tt6BmkjZpo%2FN4QKJDYqGMXJdiuoar3JdFw49cJ6MpygkPW2iQQp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ydxhpnNWMzYhZmZ0csng3ZpASMWtJN8lBaNqBJZ8VeNdGupShYGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SRPxIX4h9Axe7F9WrVWdXn5VaZmTdyYLyUdnejkThcvCoeX63e3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UaHxPWiA9PnqT5aEQkMz3q6UL8%2BgB9HqP1ISYuCp1TTFpNqOwCMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B9aytODkthEbMtnrJew8ng%2BekvnLJdAZAhBA14Mw3i1bjsrCFDao=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

County of Sheboygan

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:41:46

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

8

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

512300 RN

512400 LPN
512400 LPN

512500 Nursing Assistants
512500 Nursing Assistants

512600 Ward Clerks
512600 Ward Clerks

512700 Medical Records
512700 Medical Records

512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Ex

530000 Operating Expenses

531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531246 Systems Support C
531255 Interpretation Se
531100 Professional Servi

531300 Ancillary Services
531330 Laboratory

531300 Ancillary Services

531400 Other Outside Serv

265,789

276,263

271,679

301,892

307,217

139,813

281,897

340,623

38,731

12.83

2,207,110

1,230
1,928

2,296,514

3,304

2,212,728

6,150
2,795

2,405,648

3,700

2,480,567

3,700

1,146,406

1,193

2,348,920

3,200

2,704,569

3,450

298,921

250-

12.43

6.76-

3,158

1,291

3,304

1,439

8,945

3,786

3,700

4,200

3,700

4,200

1,193

1,850

3,200

4,200

3,450

4,200

250-

6.76-

1,291

1,439

3,786

4,200

4,200

1,850

4,200

4,200


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3orgGKrE75BZP1dOboBB9C5pnXZ3bsTUhnZ79Ytfu9Tz4a1on1GSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QaFKR2AT2mzMNWVYvcBliCuyLMReQrrwkshytbkPHZrz5EPQ%2BekI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mts40lN7Kgi%2BqR4fd8aiHSHfTziGzMm17dmuPO2ipvQsrbFieTyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p1Kze5b78lUg5EPVnzhzl1Mb36JYQ4A9BsaZI0GtQAsDp8BMsg2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cs0W9MIZKIUftzFGA%2F3wPqTUumb61qzODddoUS2dIhITdtXQNw0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZzLkGS3kYhYOBTxm7afEaj4N%2F1MdgWjzztHvjskVdQeac1VszBaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z0UjH17vtzQQTMa1Vq%2BwVuO7Pm4INc%2FA9ruiTF7xHPRYW0wEYiyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bnNJGXf4ZCcuTgyt1%2F%2BMiwbwjbNhPeYjsUg46NqV6G7%2BCYQg7D8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EnM9uevg4RAP%2Fh4uOEj8zLOqD0zw1yOiio2UsrlVbWWeTHS9iTqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iXzhPqMSKUHJ9pz1XqTzDPJu%2Bz5jZtxqzK8aTsMw2IIs8lu7oLho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pTYDCinym5%2FTYNANpCtktcM7TRVLdFp%2BQqDZXovVwqot%2Bb22X1SI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pPXg5WR7KnkAJzjkQ0HZGjLZKEpyt0n1U4v86I7uM2xhS0LAP9HI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29XeKaNHOffKPGl%2BhU7vICqg1tkzVTP7obglmpMi4uuVKlcSPLI0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u6NGPgaF0wg3C9qtlvsSoHLvBz%2B1rIsbQ%2FsbOiS%2F6uo3TiMHQPhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NulH50U3KrXu1bCd1opQuNSxj1Dhf2%2FV3cA80n10Dm2Fg070avmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VQWHq7%2Bw9z9PhhzXVW29dgB0%2BxNY3nE6KUUO4wlrMdKLAym8NXkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z8r14HoO79Uf1fT9tzlP1UwdwPYgSfrXTwnz3tEETsuhB2GyEqr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FtetBvr7%2BxwIn1ay7XYYsrJQI1EuSu97PJiDG844yy73fvu6Mtqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h5Cmqmg3BTETarDqMnisHaW0OBqvF6d3C6fysSPUpDf9uzeTgoV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YmBejreyCSrJ8muOOYtGQJAj2XwtUIHc2QLklEtXyNgD2cxrCgFQ=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 9
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

531432 Buccal Swab Testi 7,610 8,923 12,358 14,000 14,000 7,691 14,000 14,000

531455 Investigation 276 418 847 500 500 209 500 500

531457 Service of Proces 30,154 31,022 36,559 45,000 45,000 18,983 45,000 45,000

531400 Other Outside Serv 38,040 40,363 49,764 59,500 59,500 26,882 59,500 59,500

531500 Client Services

531505 Client Service 15,722 16,875 26,238 47,560 47,560 12,125 38,400 38,400 9,160- 19.26-
531500 Client Services 15,722 16,875 26,238 47,560 47,560 12,125 38,400 38,400 9,160- 19.26-
531800 Utilities

531830 Telephone 601 495 543 1,600 1,600 193 400 300 1,300- 81.25-

531840 Telephone - Cellu 802 438

531800 Utilities 1,403 933 543 1,600 1,600 193 400 300 1,300- 81.25-
531900 Contracted Service

531905 Contracted Servic 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 31,200 66,000 70,000 7,600 12.18
531900 Contracted Service 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 62,400 31,200 66,000 70,000 7,600 12.18
531000 Purchased Services 122,015 125,314 151,675 178,960 178,960 73,442 171,700 175,850 3,110- 1.74-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc

532100 Maintenance Servic

532100 Maintenance Servic 163

532200 Maintenance of Equ

532220 Equipment 319 1,596

532225 Office Equipment 1,635 2,646 1,518 7,650 7,650 200 7,500 4,000 3,650- 47.71-
532200 Maintenance of Equ 1,954 4,243 1,518 7,650 7,650 200 7,500 4,000 3,650- 47.71-

532300 Repair Parts
532300 Repair Parts

532400 Other Maintenance



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N9dn%2FwJl%2Fe2QIlq64IOUKzlQQnZwxgTMHcJ4FsB4H0eqLEIhgVvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01BO1f9uvbzSPKQgWpwVmy9p5yesvWIulBMDS9u4Pgp4JjdAh5T8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TajGPQOP1pIOTf8Ze3bQWyVqMv7Q8dcC6IDGuroyiDmv7goMi%2BXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EJDjY08kmNF2SfPAlugscLq%2F3%2FZKf3ZS4ykfp46cMwYU7iblM3Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT256mUfZKF9v3nBR0Mh1px1gGH3%2BnSo%2BXaqqcKwk%2F8mgkEn2p6l%2B5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT131jRUhwEQjyKeB6JljYftZVCa4GxbYFvBSdqktysBoGX5LS2swuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WqXUeH6J4KwjcrjN%2B2X0R1ZfSQUGNXhFkYUgrYVqRAodLvm8eW8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P%2BW5si%2B%2F%2BHbr3by3yUc0uUgdLVjXySfJtH1wKk0qEviIhBR3GTbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UMQe1OJdXr9Y4GzBdmj2njwq9aTU%2Bxpvq%2B2M4WpwZbAcDPolzIF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wHyamNBRwqEH337mftiDewqFRbv1xFHFKknyK9%2Bn941D%2FjIJyMa4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BsGimdbYkjEbhZrsMJdS307wp606qgYTB6pkVmN37HuUaC1%2FBO1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NsWmCsjiUEeNDzIbFbvCnxm8WV4BWPjGJhxDUWOS2UckPPcLde1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KERKEPsLeWGdoWjgTxOShYptwZBnY7fyimcjXaXF6OAaaWcBjCxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38yMTLicCxQMyHJQDYk52xhu%2F9L7CUrdVRsHw%2BX7p4ZwdiL%2BVqnTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mdAYGQTcNjBL4UEVyHEttbCdp%2FCbR4Jh4AzdaIhLQ1QVG746dANE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35h4fp0I6MQ%2Bw6SVjlBpFjzu8bZbDMj5kkHpuo2rQ%2FqUB2c0eaEIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2evDBnvAZjNDw2TTCxZ%2F0%2BHv2aCnly5qp4NuCa9WDcY4s4gNkDZeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT125tuRpp3xqRo057UhQ6wLq3o3XA2acpA1xBPMkPoAp%2B6hEWjxQ1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ddocx4uvcC91I0D9KWup3R5AENm%2B9vazOSOLBrGCjETX1kpsBjyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ny98R9VMGIhS%2Bw7mS7myFrI1Zr6AcsxLOoEsTJPSe%2BD4Mah6VamY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dLkCtcqjzyUq6s0vmi6tgxtVACrzr%2FtsClYjIMtX%2BjkSAas%2FfyoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xx%2F3WsdzMi%2BwyJy03mlLZLovE%2FIzDRuecZCNGtPd9L%2FbefEiBCcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nvq4sl322UGlQTrmnkLjLD6Lhso4Wa44FSj%2Ftf50WBEyegSbyxno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FyOozgYwuuqMbUP%2BimY%2BiU7lNovXTRFKHSzFIPwP6e5%2FTZ%2BU1ecc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QvBXRlQQOy%2FPSYeikGGZwZza%2BodgKRC92NzV7C%2BUyXVPhwsSZ%2FuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wScTnu34764ojx80FKTPIOPvek0Qg0FgoUBgLXOjUOSQGDjXB4Vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NIVoRC6tZH1PbrEvFLXcfY878M6lS%2BF4EG6f3xbsHiS3%2Bh3%2Bv7Hs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B%2FDVpuiM056PcONscjeo5LtibzsVn%2Bon5%2FqiPbwOhEZwCD%2Bse1fU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fFV1q1eHkk3E7LF4Lk5rTsffVudnhnHvYzW71evZ4%2F%2Bh9kcPrGdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3423XMnz8UKnk1b89PKVPvKUAeMgsnjrk1hdUZ%2B39%2BLy6aRayDKqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cqom7%2FxijcqClwxQTxxx2%2FglJIZgWY7%2FuwFGP6PzzBCtYWO84mxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OvqoCiEwE7KVL8QvEu7Ww8lM9HTuaqjOlx7fwhBdhLCatiB7tEF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20cve59hTnDKMjM%2Fuu%2BP4ETeEGEpDN%2BQHci9wWwJQbH64zEk5DIQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wbRbBjQHWXkoO7L1v79jXJHgHDumpi%2BNUv3AmbhHjmfvMQSKz1T8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22zea5wW%2FjbthMlksE6l59ef%2Fq5ual9rWsx3xYyE%2FfyvhdpsQKfes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AMN1TWVfoZ1ZdErW3v5xIfHGPp2RuO92JXn8JgEWo3K9gLLvIN%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VNsCbapjtD4VAi3N%2FFckct4h%2F4RdSj7wGOSw6VCiZ5PAy5DyVUrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02UcniJIAM06oHX7QTn%2Bdz88k8fGyGdu%2F5JxsBtLPp2av1T7RChN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TE3PyraO2cODeGJAWKws6kyuDohjlGf3OUmSU8%2F4BdFL2gWovSFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31zl0PPUXMyT8ffedYwHdnnY3Y35SpAtONRwEDYJZ2k97ZufnwsRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fXnE62DnVN0As9ldxaHdz08khQpN3w4nbTXMpprEcw1Xix3ytbfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QPiDAN6VGSKzIIVAuxE5tTKklNMrgC3G8yajHBNkFSFe7zk%2F9rhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CbXy83xQIvDoUCarIWxdlyICDXbykTa5SeF%2BevYtOEbXkIAj7iJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fZnCLbdgEqR9EF0WgQ%2B5%2BM5cV%2BkCEFLVH1fzr514HN8rxZVNzqqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P6hsoZoxc%2F4zzh9BXKvw5lfrOg8D4J99qz7sfoSkt6vFiYTqkuGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19X81u4Li9FGhuW1udykgvIxySGBG6mFMvhMqZpdlRImu%2B5Ozr9sM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3shyRgd1t3cnz%2BWi30mPZLLrWnCp4pJtFiK5QP1LPdovTcnUaYUZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F1d5Bv1hpkwjbUTFLqv%2BGJJVEv0m%2F0KkUzyaeYNWSruPNKecMrUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mL1mRIqTKdRBlgA0QgeeBgU%2Fx62Lr%2Ft4EbjCaHd6eC4BbJ1MF6FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IfknK4er3mdBA4OsV6gZBr1bzY2JI6XFyRZucr67rVaKVBSiOZ5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1piAjpSSp%2B6VCD%2BAwbGrBhorlrchmJv1XA9sWGzSHHQNwifZ6Oo80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P1q2jc3l4tt0QtYWIZXWoBZxf7QeVoFbCwmL0OfuU3zobtuMubuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QU7XgNdf03BnsNzqxADdhkEVDm4RZ2sShRmMvnMjGTrZbCDxhxHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GKM4B7fFNesZG6Kw0CjdSNrFZMEXV3ZJCMWYmGXWQCKWdo6EeDRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10vrF4uolS7YvrlIy3klLvNmWgkeUOJKpTKJFN8jqnLWywDw%2BvVGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ehv1AvRvcU5u4vlYDteVKtv3xul0O7xGPvAoIRuOx5vzKVzpi%2FEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SjHcCQ5q55jlKevPe%2FHoh9Yk7y0THnKW%2B8B7ezAN4y%2FLZWeQ0QCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yxolJn2s4FDUbFYAMH3YUlnY%2BQZnefVyvAl7wdisfmIOontV2%2Fhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19NBp8QJa%2BnGwk92CifFJRAx9HuQBBn7lO2%2FV2fMIEfATLZPJI%2BxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vbG1cN42mQ30PIZcCrbpeWwYBBUNUKLhHuVWE555WNTiW9ttY3gE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AX7d%2FcFhehMLMCtQHSNGQWZxr15ye8Pn0CeeTazjc1ug%2FuL36Hnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jfXFH0Y9X%2F6s3JQ%2Bbha4qDo9G9SNM0S9G1%2Fg9Zn2llANasOcImX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eq2BdASnTIWZ5pfB0G2587HFUe6SpvuGeeYXUDHcFZhZWbftGpsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KZ0KcVx%2Bu3%2FYgp6B4M54MW%2FIkUXYWtJFUJjoEd926eh1ANNBFRCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uN8rpJ0%2F9y6QJobHHLt0%2FQRZZR3jLpFlTQFsDdYskZ2Pdh%2B4HbGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16UGnBXHpu%2Fu%2BG%2BPdT4oPpcGCbaHsHK3Ny2j5pJQPberW0BTqBz2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT090LVF4hGIkMsrqL6r9Wk7YWU2uIktjr8Ge75wQRiYgDaZHdfaxGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RN1wu0%2FUZNBIdSEtuMZux2Lkc4ZIQ99m8gZU8TyH7rSfDRJewKew=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532400 Other Maintenance
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 2,118 4,243 1,518 7,650 7,650 200 7,500 4,000 3,650- 47.71-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533115 Certified Copies 25 25 25 25
533100 Advertising and Pr 836 25 25 25 25
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 729 1,077 903 3,858 3,858 151 2,626 2,761 1,097- 28.43-
533215 Meals - Employee 122 189 222 2,083 2,083 10 1,615 1,760 323- 15.51-
533220 Lodging - Employe 382 865 882 849 849 603 550 299- 35.22-
533235 Commercial Trans. 663 995 1,339 1,960 1,960 200 1,800 1,800 160- 8.16-
533245 Seminars and Trai 1,532 2,244 1,928 2,000 2,000 1,273 2,000 1,800 200- 10.00-
533200 Travel and Meals 3,428 5,369 5,273 10,750 10,750 1,633 8,644 8,671 2,079- 19.34-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 106 80 96 96 96- 100.00-
533300 Dues 106 80 96 96 96- 100.00-
533400 Laundry
533400 Laundry
533450 Fees & Permits
533450 Fees & Permits
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 1,343 497 984 984 47 747 2,500 1,516 154.07
533500 General Supplies 1,343 497 984 984 47 747 2,500 1,516 154.07

533600 Health Care/Medica
533600 Health Care/Medica



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x63WGh6XJWgj2vPsRyfrpvOg4hS%2Bzs6grXmW%2B%2FOvzJpPlYDh8UAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3br8DO4eDz3HA%2BUKzR2E33lZA02nM2lINDKpwkrhua%2F8uWW6OgSg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rN9oBK4YhtiCAxfj8X4OCa8CjpgaE5TwQC4TBlK31h1I9ZrKbJJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KP12wX5cqxJFlOm1cv2oeeUMkUgeHeZ5KtEFi1zmxEa4dPp%2BwICc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h5pvVqHuSdMZ7OM6H3RC6xiqCNhShSlYqyo%2BIJCM3qIMo2v5N%2FhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kqVdUmBSrg5VhMhn9Sh8Dj8GCogPq5MRyP7%2Fcb%2Fj1753oe%2FSNTN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A38kT6Qikh7mlacMh8I4RB4UwKFBTLWVSQoDIQ2O90iIhZ8vWYGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VW%2BshJexI9UTCBcl38lLED47J7Y9vL7p4coDe4CGxB439gW4J3bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VvkwUfeL5Kd5yMcJvrbzQseie2sv7CH3ipJLRhxznII0pA%2FtJ%2FT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q%2FTZJkOxJyq0ED5CMq5nhJzhsQq8nYSp%2FCUArvLjuMqBKEb44fKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29zbu8Cv35SdLuMYN6kac5uxDhBStSfkZSAzNtcXIeVZJH469eIhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r92Dx9SRfYr8MozLg%2BNy2y%2Fkj38MQ0sgnmv86DV0Q%2FJSJRGQK%2Bt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M30bnZwBEsOjuVKW%2BU6IzUvKnWcW69rc8t9S94n7qcSq7x9%2F6x34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AOA2RvI0reZD1h1HCfdTcCo3fE0oVPkI3ZAgPiEz35YBSnJMjgkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UjdUw3nmWIIRn%2BIipsOUjxTBmqdwXnqDJ9dTm4bOUOvSZjCd2Aho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NI5GsoYmXnfXR4zEQnYFAH5uJZZyP5i8SENzMh2iKDnQ1W5MVooU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QMzk85AQhIMfrSww7aJjKyXDIYkbu9TosMREApIPQe1QRkX7cNiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FXKt%2F45ASLdQpqDIu1njWTxW6LRu0wVQmBsFIA2YyUFYmrRlwIM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s699Gsjz8iQ3I19AS2oDrrPyHVVoQtZ1bKl0rus0Ib6yP3J391Vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FGi7hoz%2FitZe6XVt0vJio293GPtzhAjBnt2aYMDhpfzMDu%2BYXPPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cMgxWuHE705BYVMHljG2nBjEaMjMBthk526ZZ1bZfclLoBJXfqlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hQ1GaxEOPtjObQoF8ZG8aH2ZJG6%2BNen%2FKlxXFZtbV3OngCpAEPEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03wMiMXaLBgCeho9s9oVTCczdaEyQ%2FHclUHZ8RrFYy8PJ7IocOQT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L8fFkS4IQa%2BDwvPv%2F4473K0lziu7Ntvi8uc6PxLJoi8gPers8Uyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TQwO9BuQvEIFX%2B63PquA0GdNPEnZHm2ivH9QrE%2FBc62Np8MgCVrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kxn%2FKgW5Ykm4pBODTiTZs0c%2B1oXLko8qCb7ekXobBu8fOunh%2BTOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wLMq7HbMfOuigOA%2BtEdWqfWUQA14rfkXG9i6uXpJNjTGRpXHtU7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OpNOPTDt9CQAk33FBXbareDn6tetIREKxYVzvCrTm3KYvd72D6c0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IO8%2BQcrl2crkekld19R1MQXRyWpbDoaOvo16eg2SPEETYVek5ZF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eGR1ytAkRsTwUW14P1sPRiF8%2BpVQiCC4KIjUp%2B3mwwmYgVOoGk8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT132yvc6mhKOXp%2FBFtvX2mvvFDsaF9y9lvNcysWiaxw0SAQWNU5Q0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hb%2BzJxXSHF2RHklicEwAB4wMCNOX6Ls%2BE%2F3wJX21D%2BJPfF7BQk%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sbm0ZwdrZEl1g2eBDpnpgn%2FYZ7MLCtbilTampXiVgbcKD6vwROGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ahQ2RwZa7ooyvXZ2NFpt%2Bzw7j1PKZHrBEVO0PyeBiDnpFFSHMB%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H%2FfQWVdIzpbfybQDhP3kmEPqhAcCpVeUYlxJH1Y13BM7ngUI1h2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Arxr5uX1tGM8Ckr4vLYaHKDNNEWuG4axi39E6j2fftEa7qH3FUWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xsjZ%2BForBnJZy8GZW3Z6haMo7RU%2FC8pgYNePn0K4kq3md5cnZWnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OVKvaN1NJg%2B6He7ErJwQD1nLZ3GH7xWMJDsXBeOdPOeEGBYbKM7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11zQjAcCkm9dwXONRkEtXyKPdncty9ex7dS1xFNwh1j5%2B%2B6Wskv2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JgB1IIWqTQ%2F1OffMKB%2BcDsJJKkWHj%2BKNtLcyvSugT9upy2y1R7gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kp9W2ZYAQalhUQ3%2F2dFtLChPGfQZrM3lcqO%2BJmeEgahszXq1km28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oOBYrTMaG6rbBc2RK2f1B5tt0i0CkTfgvS8Ft0j5yvT9VUEA41NQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DKZDvh1foFtUqn5WGTEFCc%2FX0YGpxVVhAaxGGTokO4nv02mJvS9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pPfPGSMgL715k6PlXCLfiQGINMgEHfh54fTCF9U%2F%2FAD3uUWVzYqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P5R8uKIvO2qiNzDGU7T5jaLv32p2XubGQKNDdC8JmoszAqmdEzP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PkGScG1O5sFHVCirKEQwq91O5T0%2BUkzIlomTXPwbWCWEVVqr2%2FmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PS4uqhdY3KRJVYZM3dcBh8hgXgiBNQV%2FptP3FW%2BvJfBmB%2BMtvRxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rBgaP1WWF%2BeThXjb4utmj8DFw4zVMe%2Bev1gXnfgseJhqSrJ0MRjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MxyDQoYEBTcHEJJ%2FObRWr6tcUcGk2gC0%2FJttm7bQIZycXYP%2FhgAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SsVgeys8357hSuJr%2BVZZFEgp65FB6DFjQhoZKPvuXN0TFX1j%2Bgtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XG61%2BF1xmiKmgYgdz2Q6KVw2nZE3SsatUJ8THNgu9kCwTVLHF1ag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YTTmG7uRZomN%2BWXJJ5xi4aGvXOVTKlCfZ0IBwt1mNf7vI62iErEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I4wo1CGR3azuMIfSgKGKKynCvus4Gtt1DrJ%2Fs206Zkdi8Z%2BOV4SI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G5bOzWaCGpLGQNVIQ3fM3%2BfpBBSKOvL%2BzdPoThHTdVmllBaxcRpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT295EeTI0Yigxoz520fGHr%2By6k4MUJPuGngjo8esiqpfPqfBCqhczE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21K%2FDPWpb%2BfClnG0C6QdPDbRoJXqpcFL70QCod9j2JP8x11GJELMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UlqnVtWm7%2Btd12zvR1Sl5UK4v8zN1nhNvj8Ef0zdEvj%2FKQYcIEDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qHZJrTs81s6BeA9krGjLDawFmTJ5tbgdBAiQ%2FMWIEzdLk2M4hEBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AFR7HSXUmsg7gUc4w7YVVfzH31oGTdm0F62FNGMKRD%2FEcX8oW4GU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RFP6PGUKxL9qKfAO6tj5qf70ktlpps5gHfeD8KsaYRBicEJPD8FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22k%2FxtdDmZMFvKbZEatGxfa23BduoWbCgEdA%2FerufVD%2BkFwTcuRQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B9fS05bALFLS%2Bz5CUB64R5GotrCnDnvVyGZuQVkTlw2bzh9UuPG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15cpPxqQXGfXkgpqlZGXuzvHBX9Ibv6vEkbiaE91qSG7CQIw5y0vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vhJXLoc%2FvMcDoKzCU17dWmak30yROCRRYfGUcHnGGeP0%2FuRZDifY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20J89joqcYUJUqL3VNTfWmThP1tg5SK34cLiJTp0x9d7GZOd%2FT0DI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zeQLvm7EJgp41ywrMwYhhW5IBY7nC4ZuyrDdCAPNUQRhp28Ntpj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IrtMLj6%2BjWqvKC65voWJmNkM2NsRUTDkczAHSLoG24LJkmp5UVzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TFNgIeHw%2Bp0lf9m9OM9V23KwH39y0JMB7PTIm1FxZbj3ScL%2F%2Feqg=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 11
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

533700 Office Supplies

533705 Office 6,192 8,947 9,028 5,100 5,100 4,167 7,365 5,600 500 9.80

533725 Postage 18,523 20,268 18,916 23,850 23,850 10,685 23,250 23,250 600- 2.52-
533700 Office Supplies 24,715 29,215 27,944 28,950 28,950 14,851 30,615 28,850 100- .35-
533800 Maintenance Suppli

533825 Fuel - Gasoline 24 119 132 300 500 500

533800 Maintenance Suppli 24 119 132 300 500 500

533870 Books & Periodical

533875 Subscriptions 2,950 14,751 9,230 9,230 9,210 9,210 11,130 1,900 20.59

533890 Books 150 157 164 394 394 189 350 350 44- 11.17-
533870 Books & Periodical 3,100 157 14,915 9,624 9,624 9,400 9,560 11,480 1,856 19.29
533900 Other

533923 Noncap Off F&E > 8,100 8,100

533925 Furniture Under $ 409 418 1,000 1,000 1,000

533926 Non Cap Equip ove 844 383 2,760

533928 Computer Sys $500 14,976 9,723 11,833 6,537 6,537 3,384 8,159 41,066 34,529 528.21

533930 Equipment Under $ 5,720 1,050 1,685 1,000 1,000 800 800 200- 20.00-

533951 Employee Recognit 129 643 600 600 600 600

533900 Other 22,077 11,156 16,921 8,137 8,137 3,801 10,559 51,566 43,429 533.72
533000 General Operating 55,629 46,474 65,173 58,566 58,566 29,864 60,450 103,592 45,026 76.88
534000 Fixed Charges

534100 Rentals

534115 Rental of Equipme 11,140 14,735 15,638 16,578 16,578 7,065 14,500 14,500 2,078- 12.53-
534100 Rentals 59,082 14,735 15,638 16,578 16,578 7,065 14,500 14,500 2,078- 12.53-
534200 Insurance

534245 Bonding Insurance 94 120 350 360 360 123 644 694 334 92.78
534200 Insurance 94 120 350 360 360 123 644 694 334 92.78


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JD9NE0t4zc2cSkvyv96If7E4W3Utu1TjJmF99NJUZwqFBnmQ0Mb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmhIrQBFmIR2eFUyAA68if5swK%2BcgPcNCMbQWI7MtYs83m%2FcAYJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b8lo%2BUQF7n7eOMlm74SAMx6XiIlZNPopnQ4NkSf2Tw3LfC4cLIc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e0h0DNYcnAnd9Tt1IV5h99sKnCTHIuqdqBiToSJs2JChpyQeJNiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CZIhhcCuJPIAVMorQAt1jJpU4LPNg0q9SYoinRHI%2BNIrGNlB9rVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pe4c%2FFq%2FhtbU3kI86ddNHwa%2Ffx17geIx76w%2FJUu%2F76FUq5F0jYx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05nsJ75R%2BnevGu%2BWL1px3JKpB1x6mbZnC%2Br1VP1q%2BMxSQzmJppfJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JvITeQ%2B870WLfH5fLhUUoz5js4ZaZYsLT%2BZXGw2BvPjmxLCNojUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YeP08shhxPIrY1yGaZCLV4COxmka%2BTP3K%2FaUUV%2FTPZQue61ZI5%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q9CFTt6elvtWMEzeFxhAh%2Fu6qEtlu8ppBxTvlAg88zBredTMDrzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LYcFhcaqsAUIQte4vx6Dl1z55Bz27ky0Lf32xd6L2S0kkPeeoKhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p4JwpHabVfxMjmVzvdE9D5dg2GyUkK7Tg%2B3hwm%2FkUn1U2QM0sDzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yyVT1eNR8VdaaGwt%2F6bQpOxHHqF7tVSQtoK0u0L6gkI3VtOaWiiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q78lNO9EARVu51womh1NG7Oyp5ZSApULuP15ZV6R1mdSZerxqPqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ImvmaOlxzNmojP2CDkBBB4sCqr9fUAKoG8VeXRi7ShUyZSrsrRbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06lQfNKWpebsSU6irBkNJ43DsA0UXAmjYTmDOP9Wu2ORCflS12Ou4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RsdwCCdeQRdYxwH6qZaNReUZh9lq4cO4sOIJzH3P6I7QjCdfqOto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3afzdCKnBZ%2FbxlI2KuO0SjccfZH7uCwXcElev1GmZSK%2F67qdJ0qcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06kZi%2B%2BFdSlTge9zq9HhoAIWIT7969HvtzZsi1M%2FgrwzCNNT8G4bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oqlUTHGqOIlakRkL9WmTB72c7LCcwqG9XptabEgrsLVCvAfkPf54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17xXJ1HaGMVMBR0GhZKcVvCLpZp3lhCklTol1vHNQMMs4FaZB31tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GEKM8rGfLWEWBI5U2KXqV7OQugp20o9OA6sllz%2BX4nuDM1Nd0j6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yIeTPxwLVPzNAtEMuj8XUTYFvhU%2FNo53NQN9ezzhAxFxpiMZ8BLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BCxxT9sEv3iDDB8q7TCnTsB5%2Fe50n5PB1FJhqiXi1ayD7Kal13QA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xAliH%2FhUpZpZ5ma92gr9W7lO89wnl3Aa6NocbjKRgeCjqbCt%2Bxgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24q5G41aZRabmD9iJqFha04dtzW0s6wmA05gLaLbjTHfo2miU60eQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32uPAnAYLWk%2F1KvMsOPh%2FByASOZrg4MLJSKhgz%2BLyv3l5yxcU0RVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b0VycvtlX5m41gbda%2FwuFYx%2Bl1l9vrvEFU7CKsHUyEtE6sNk6MsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O6lAa6Dfly1T5i3YNpozxHiuqg0Uq13eEGYyZ33uGidudUdxoMe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ihHgmm9Ch0JXu06bfDxAyUGShsMrHcXX79NuIEwB459o06T3MKjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o0T1b3i6tv%2Bp%2B46S8AIyAdCK2K8wKDyYM10mYCUbSO7SmeUSJShI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qHqlsW0zZRFlq7mZjwp6NWywIk2%2F4jhxPGJdLafSO9XC1B441ojI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21lcDbeCClEwCi3um5lIR8UL%2BjRNLumj%2BC5O0rJs70i7A1haSa1Uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35KTPI0wClJ9afdsvruEXwLSsC5MMaRIYda0AShRsioqyM8aA1EQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mFZT4l9c%2FLojoMDgSg68V%2BNAvGOlq%2B%2F11AWaELjjoCWXrndhORfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bVVMCvJx8iwYs9cRh3tbGgOWgOuj546O3%2BDw7mvTOVBTHd83eB0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DN6x1nvUM7h1jaiTd2VvZuRIjfCUa0EB%2BHi61YUL%2BKXBKs2aS73s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gv%2FkOzk9o%2BMF9TMDofqcrEszLU%2BQvduWVe3com%2Fg0HYhgaCYAqtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OWEtvX%2BJJhAn4bZ%2FlAg5JDdfrBMGeLDVm9LK7sP6l3LwmI2wD%2F%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WfYn1BnOwYcmFJdHXg7iMlRuyH3iZq3MmuCp4dRwhKYJX0xp4iEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1efLbq6h25yN7b6TnkraLfl4mdItZNEKsO6Wcq%2FyjHGaPXQa3K7tU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x6ufFJzeTqKNUAPson%2FC8%2F%2FNFYdOEAhbCqLl5X3bxNlknOUYRJv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kJoOW8NEOZmrzP3GQ5nqLZlX8gYdamujG%2FSFwyxa%2BEOwth%2BLLZQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lZMnAbVhbZVxHk1JHM7Rkot34QpDRxrTlZ6HleD6lYm2Msueasdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mn7ycWPeTRF1RwNZWfTevhYCmFA2awom98qrmkDEU7Tt1YW%2BetCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hHLWF9yMkdpqLY1w%2BUcYcViSccYHsOSavC51VcydGL%2BjBNe0St6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V6exBOzqrL03jamOIuqmg4YdMloJ9YDVPpmivEbG7mWJnGtz7Mf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TZ4KHR2fGey6R9OEzxD4tam97O34neFUsV37%2Fsyf10KDTnZxceEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hlu523CF7o8AKLPgImOk2bdG4aAZBcUTwpHTy17ppJozj8IX0Eg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZXFzm44eyqlx3U2MMe11nn2btF7BVw0YOC6sHmDwVctXr4SZ%2F6Vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BU%2FYeBKGDY32cWP95Nbtl%2BJv0XpalwBBcp6BmG7Pr2E20kWr66nE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28tUo0cOl2HxK1EVcwIJgBuEfG2zV%2FknFUVp8J35L9L9biXvno0%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35cHQTanXd0Eqz3pYRUzHUfyqBocWu0L2auR6xaajHY%2BF7UTVGCWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QptK66cTkPKzsC7IH6NvOpVFUOgvoYCbzKcFuSdCHc34HWYRFwW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vrDgoNVL4AY7b%2BmCWLJBo%2F2vT727s1TzpybXKhDcVSsKRAApxpmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oPgMve%2FoqgUo0Si%2FEQVv6sPWlMAXuoxkC0AzcDZbxyqLOxdYEpHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xGGwmyUOANQR9FWE450zO7UfQ7C8%2BYL04%2Bgng2IG9VoELlnXOATE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b6MdAbsWY8UCC7AHju81BzqH%2BkmssO0YiYzGfH7OyvdRFSmXW4vQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16xPq2RCcqsPK6LDfLpTCVMaItDfIzvRAzALWTVjD2Y4Vro9%2FvOFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PBZH8A8OA9WLZrUgUq5LoHJdjJ5BvX891WgNrHrlg%2BRvjhh83Nsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AEOKw%2FwnJWxYhx%2Bv17vSgGH1h4B5R%2BZll43JSMSvT5gynfbByVIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IJsx84ke5b%2F8HCAkkQPSOgIpekNkSpirQ9yTTgamWaz9hhFDCSyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b%2BNSHu9ziJcz1%2FHYngTX6Cubm2HNuTr1VIv6dftGBYYiSokhIGk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B1vrXDDvcBqOcVJdLU4oLc9HQSy%2BXgLFXDeLL7NQDv4%2F%2F7I8kKxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jeypNJ7%2B2gpEuIHUzvJjYqBo76FtbWfMSAZBuEs3TfheKpKwqBY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bn%2BAusCWSdTQ1GAN%2FAUAFbU04u2pg5JvG61JnlgEhORo%2Bu4Dzff8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bTjmbnU7lcRkVl0ScvfABmPwXNrTOSkrAlPPxURfNuP9QsGMN0OU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yEMLr4U%2FIHIKqeurxmBc%2BQAt22gPoT6U%2BzNFmWRIrq6QvUTMkBug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q21Xjuey7WugdDDzaXsZpBXLGjo1UTLW7xit65t2HpILmv%2B5LPkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XnSpjLjB3UlBTIaBCRYRy%2FRuAUxBjuoS0kzhNY2FztBFpbdiAiPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qN%2FjJOgit2sdjYcRyAQds3daXL8lUlvMhxHqnbMOSV%2B32m5Wp0m8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VZ%2FLLEaNyUkN70o8mYghJ6kGGhlo2HV4yGPwzksTN2jiKPDdeAIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MvrC8D%2FMtlaqyAPIUt9P7IDfl8E9b9TlSEV%2FPNL3e1GavzP33PbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pvXbnms32VoLIookFbD%2F8Y%2Bpajqw%2FS1EpIPILb7L6nWyY23k8JAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pqfCsvat6KlvWDlBS8hLDCh4dqlUHYFqEwMu%2BXlPq%2Fp2%2BYGBY4nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mXItaBRv9FrNHurRu2n%2FIYR5hVzXx67bHinyGIFGINvNChHTiyNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YpLVQae58EEmMIbTxeC422Q4VPqWmvQU5k639xfrRrq3BMNQ%2F7mI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tjzGdh2iPAUNNM0Odrus0bxRo096EugLI9aCpYPpCSXTMNQGA72A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zSmQBeseP7gS01PqxLNIHwDlH%2FlAbxTPaqBEUA9ZKLTehzuecr1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TdlGC29wpbVs%2BKWS6JaIpV%2B5RDXbple2dQoyIVrJiml52xHJtw8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14OMGvI3jhewOuEIRL%2FQgWKizL8XscQwft4rPZpigigJmzp3%2FWTsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xdaupval4%2Fz94P0hwBUsUHzM5C7emGUAwPYej9trcd%2BdQq1FwRbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT322DGzoAdCYU0iXr5nNjZ0kPHP3%2Fj3Y8ygqGDWrHTw8aCO8uo3NNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TWeTVEd4iOY2IkhTzQMQzOadqbx4%2BjFDrWt332Y%2FMdcVbE5fgnOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pOUTfqqQ0L%2Bb7AdQQmdih5I%2BCWpEqfTJBgwAm0rE3BXvEGcrFLgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p0dwgM4tLrzNMkTQMwCyrmBQh9I3JQ93obz%2FWa6aipuFIBKtGGVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iLm1pF%2Fvh6V7eDcVjQ65GQKVFIATnV5YJB4Wrxy5IE0F%2BUxnqgPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kvAbW6P%2BkIcMWgtUSVMILvA1OKzg0vINrqIkjJccSkSOCuETzvj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v1aMOSndDxS79mz6I4iBy4SyzS4m%2F8tC2oXuG4oOiuWv4Pr4rEy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZKnh649B68pQsMxyOuOlKCICai%2FqoQcFXT7AHqUo%2FKPMGrWmVQs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r1maEkAotM8O57aWRTxtCLAijtmleXHzilxxZEQDP7W4g5cjDHL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23VQBZTp81mbebSdVDN6ReEkMaEXoIBAYHzUeNIy%2FR7Yyel0902ME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pOspaEUM7YDyYDUyBDUVOuvriwP3%2FkHKTk8iDEspUYjLOuJj0yXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AwbvCnM7PfefxCypdeSqShzZq0Dh2PzMgyVyySUBEYbtLJ%2BPM1%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XunZ9oZ3pP9S4JbipM3Lbk8UdIQdbdrS4A%2Fu7YSp64INipaFjkwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V8NAQIRAkI6P%2FWTPrPtNxEaB6GWacLFi1WFCsXQXJkdI1ApArY4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AjA4bSEIfdHa3iPqYu6NolvSHnPF2itSoeljPFFghD%2Bgd80XVA3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ctgmlh7agg9Dp0WwIvO3LHhHba5AQFIeIpZjfpriv2OdkqoJhSMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2epvVAL5DlH2ZW54ldwyu7%2B0G04hdy3eZHkvRrzQjWDAL2Gg3%2F56c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CkcL1KRtvzi59R2L%2FuhMUKzd6Aqs8Mv%2F%2FyaBTJ6JsUkXyXNDXZ%2BQ=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 12
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
534000 Fixed Charges 59,176 14,855 15,988 16,938 16,938 7,188 15,144 15,194 1,744- 10.30-
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535100 Bad Debt Expense 1,666 1,995
535000 Bad Debt Expense 1,666 1,995
530000 Operating Expenses 240,604 190,885 236,349 262,114 262,114 110,695 254,794 298,636 36,522 13.93
540000 Capital Projects
540001 Capital Projects In
540001 Capital Projects In
540000 Capital Projects
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 578,618 567,886 552,099 622,613 622,613 292,932 596,650 602,136 20,477- 3.29-
551110 Dental Insurance 15,186 14,920 13,074 14,154 14,154 6,765 13,742 13,636 518- 3.66-
551115 Group Life Insura 1,091 1,132 1,080 1,176 1,212 570 1,162 1,332 156 13.27
551125 Worker Compensati 1,755 1,782 2,108 1,571 1,616 1,093 2,226 2,552 981 62.44
551100 Benefits - General 596,651 585,721 568,362 639,514 639,595 301,360 613,780 619,656 19,858- 3.11-
551200 Benefits - Social
551200 Benefits - Social
551000 Employee Related In 596,651 585,721 568,362 639,514 639,595 301,360 613,780 619,656 19,858- 3.11-
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 13,026 12,869 12,418 12,444 12,444 6,222 12,444 14,459 2,015 16.19

551915 Auto Insurance

551915 Auto Insurance



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K5161RzFoURrjV%2F90NfUMlkhaMbzX1bntph6%2BqAsk9ciLaVJQTbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ffVVat7hwMcVdUB5S3M5TDxISZq4OUB%2FvD2Jos648LoHAMTevQjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h63JmemnJKjg%2F6zov16wjyyz2Ui8b%2FZGHGKvU7Z1Cb9PNZ0C0xTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eRExN5NAIxQk%2F7XRQuq%2FxSv%2BgJYb6qUTTK8cvvn7RCEbjHBHHZ4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VsIiUtyLNQpDBrNE%2B2Lk4PtTPsdalV30%2BUTrHPUa3hOMV4ZBqrrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IP22dtPZZPZ%2BHmfmT5QBInM5h%2Fh4gdpgHALR7%2BiiBDiNZmWYnAhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UiHqMey5OoyNlbyg92Y3kAk4uDxAsNndzZWpdgwTwKcNe7QLco2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23DacO%2F3nh78Tk6qwkwP1qTuRUf5N41WDu1iZ6k3RSoE8A9Z6ySn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Ma7OkSuZi%2FvV3EgK%2BfVmzDwLBNpoVJxrl9sur32pq7emx28KZKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05crREr71evNwOd7Bf%2FDq%2FjcU1bMkI9kgwRhAtFZ0eJdbWY%2BFZ1IY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rw5jXsZGg9eXKt6itqRAsZEA41F%2FlHJNz%2Fei6aSg5dcRQLvwBO9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xWcz7VHU2HZTs0eZgIRdDkadSmpGKcDknL23PJfb88OqL25lYqsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wLPFJ7%2Bh0afp5NJoWI8W0HiFNuX0%2FHVAalNgWUdwqafe6kPNwBRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K8B6fiQeVnZHrCRuHDhqQRPetbRoNr%2BiFL67M6hkjb9PhPANOuJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VgUXYhYYqC%2BAq9Ux2T0NX35NBrefdABPA9a4aECpCUSmVhPIJRQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bcfI7fHuRJlQrnJ9HBFLG%2BeUEf5kLUrZ5vMARroETx5Q%2FSy0PvLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vJZYhETVl27eEFrsej37QUlbF2a8VWgGe%2BHIykcI%2BtkjEVu9jJiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p2oYDtqOeUaoy%2BBTXyjLQg6%2BTITUwf7Sz63lCgp0u%2FpyL59JqDXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JfjubMbBhrtndlFLajp2UYtCJac5PmS%2FyLCaH3ZMXnqfSRSU%2FaGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zSZ%2FKNu0t2IsMC7XiJCcOTYZcOUcNgIKa%2BDHW2O7JM9wyW6%2BiPAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hdoMwGVGMBAZGWpMr4fNUL19Ihkgl%2BlGTBkleExcIPZlXFsxUF8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04wEF59lrqdxligbE32RpJAXPAC876Iba5tmAJxOq5u01G1QfmiPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rTCp9VTTWCrn7xo507q9ULujVz4Fk9rkdGV3v%2FC8rNtH%2BAKiN6J0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36sHaekhew6fPyHmiKip%2FHSy%2BKI9CgOTaYOSbcJXR1QsFLJxFKK%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l%2B7nFXKxEcnOTFD0tijxN7oqCI5CLzhnkk7SKYCOzY7wVoO5qp6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT033IbljM36zVGUIQIb7FI%2BGhw5xQt7Tt7G71xofC7SEJ%2BbJu1iGPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W41dmkN1IizlTz6X5%2BmPb8Bgulgk7taOLGWM0iQRjx2JJy2AemI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iZ4ZsnTdA3MVShVE8f%2F34mJ1EF5Sunec8cUhBF20Fu4VsGUTQ09M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NI1G%2Ftvg5b2FLHkOBuoHWtzGDnZ7ptZ4gErlLf4%2BDUrEWlGIHB5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AtIlnc%2Bw5WzuPnnxoAC87ZmlD1yGB0XzSt2DvCpC78yu1ke6EVE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CmkdIX%2Bt51LCLzfjg9tJ9QMzD3H0KCeeq%2Ba0X317Jx4GCEHhl2j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gIbutXWrZuSOZvaMYn9F1GSoSsIbPmSzjce0wdofP82SIbG4ZVb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uOLWFjDCYM6%2FJS%2BVHS1u4w1TsaojeZCgshpXjL36%2FV%2FFDyfqSXRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38sqvpxBQvlJ%2Bfe%2FJM7s6vFy7ZUnqOKJsrO7LvPKecASrc%2Fr777Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BMm7SgS0NrSfRGj83A8RmmZtcD6ZGlJgoxAQ%2FGA%2FgBMonmW%2BBxZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11VEMb6X%2B1bvbj38YGdq0Vmi8DgIpq6c9MRuOcKbJqWuBPPbiPQGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qPu4ph9YlTRW3IyFt16X5uMiEyYBj9NimNwou%2FZYAIU%2BRYCepevY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ckgo2J78NXl9e7IpiDD%2BviHp2H2ghVF1K%2FcsfhxaPNMrbfMPPqD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35xnX4o9E5S1e%2B%2Bqe6v6dwv8eKi3ANvg6mrLJ9%2BM9Ru71HCZJU9oc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3269LKl6LVIiw02ur5rK6Uh96N%2Fh8kPH%2FsYjDMiuf7PghbUkJyEUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1chwEeZUoTJC%2BoGZqmT%2Bl0LtnHqPvkC9ka54HVMwQluwXqQP3VyUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37MiGZj6Soa0arfdcrtsOcfoRX1SzgxTej5h7lXf6cNj2fhD0EXsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ifQJ2zmgr%2B0Jj3sONvjTYpoV%2B5PCZM3LdszM6rYZHTKepRw0%2FeMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nbuwokt%2FJx96JqZAXMmmL%2BR0dxpVEZPCR%2FzIAIpKovLLPSeGaRKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jjY8eScM4YS2asYJbPKDOaz3asUiHM0kwOZjO3dWg8pVoaEkvCuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PclngbA6b%2FlnnkeIl9gxWdm3QP51OyE25f17G5Vkb3wwYLMRKSdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yW%2B6hhEtOIkJkwh4SyuQ4g3QKqlSjGsqkc7uOgN3CN1jFpEJ0t3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1irc7maZf1o0IZUWvI1k0Cx%2BPEixAwbKXTnDPl0IP5kCkrF5GVxbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GtpliWpB1fQ8tm%2BockANYvQTlQk%2BpHlXgj9RymF9Z3tJqEvTI0F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15TDXLc3o2eZW1JxBqggBbdWL9AYjbw4dC%2BVXHeG94M8MJfx6ZyjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25mcgO%2Feywomttx9JMUm2yPeOi3lKB1C%2BqCoZPX5GBMyyzqBVoeSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KfliwpSbP8XWh2sbtrL%2BvScLcsHVOOx7OqoyCirTPlXxtSLPzR4M=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/23/2025 10:41:46
13

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551920 Property Insurance 1,581 1,805 1,761 1,893 1,893 947 1,893 1,817 76- 4.01-
551930 Deductible Escrow 1,855 1,998 2,233 1,744 1,744 872 1,744 2,128 384 22.02
551900 Insurance Charges 16,462 16,672 16,412 16,081 16,081 8,041 16,081 18,404 2,323 14.45
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 8,036 13,836 11,289 18,094 18,094 7,888 18,094 16,328 1,766- 9.76-
552100 Repairs & Maintena 8,036 13,836 11,289 18,094 18,094 7,888 18,094 16,328 1,766- 9.76-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 8,036 13,836 11,289 18,094 18,094 7,888 18,094 16,328 1,766- 9.76-
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 7,311 6,332 7,209 7,200 7,200 3,600 7,200 7,453 253 3.51
553115 Telephone - Long 17 12 26 26 26- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 2,962 3,762 3,326 5,700 5,700 1,118 3,650 3,650 2,050- 35.96-
553150 Data Processing S 180,472 179,932 184,885 201,345 201,345 100,674 201,347 206,685 5,340 2.65
553100 System Operation C 190,761 190,038 195,420 214,271 214,271 105,392 212,197 217,788 3,517 1.64
553000 System Operation Ch 190,761 190,038 195,420 214,271 214,271 105,392 212,197 217,788 3,517 1.64
554000 Public Safety Charg
554100 Public Safety Char
554110 Detective Service 560 400 800 1,200 1,200 400 1,200 1,200
554100 Public Safety Char 560 400 800 1,200 1,200 400 1,200 1,200
554000 Public Safety Charg 560 400 800 1,200 1,200 400 1,200 1,200
555000 Health & Human Serv
555100 Health & Human Ser
555145 Ovhd-Gen Mgt/ H& 35,724 36,498 35,009 32,419 32,419 16,812 33,990 34,939 2,520 7.77
555147 Ovhd - Financial 188,819 194,203 190,641 102,789 102,789 81,566 163,314 199,029 96,240 93.63


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3scc2ZGsnD8ol6igRYZbupP8Pp4fxXvNTD1iTMA4CgfgQDy1eA498=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JlWBDJq7yoif41dz4wpUH4%2BDXu8gi4KFsX3QBOw1ZDzGuS7UU4Cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d%2BZFEeA0n%2Fj%2FjhLgyPsgAka11jsrzpOlFp4lABPBXUpLZ2kj1aIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eMyI0J1pnkxF8md8jI7Hvv3eUymKkhkNr%2BRKaLinKY2xvPjxfdao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lMDlEW6u%2B%2FimgzwbFIO08axn2%2FQ70Nuq7O97rzQCcgiZHpR89Yhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LU6WyR0kZaLOZxxl3yIsLRDuACFiELUYgvFgV%2FjPwA4qFVwA%2FQC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zMGjevZaDq4UBGWG5BgNBX6cFioyqI%2BORx%2B8cGzJ6XnLos0tKvRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EDcianG%2BYX46jY%2FTMVQQZA3RGbjOD%2BGjNIxhQrpWCFks3JcRd0fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bgaEB6Z7wCT%2FVKLsx32HYDg7%2BwTFw%2FZnBMrl1ELIhaX%2Bqpji4dec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tCK8hTYJqql2%2FSSre9REFJj3o60Kdm1gpo8PuxQqTrf1Mg5ah%2F0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qbZsHurjLS4qfbhZSvfuR99NllleMwbeUp7e6%2Fw3%2FXUWWKToftwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qks53eQuTAFMAucCdI2fJY3WsGaZssW7DHzn%2BgPI1KOr1qRSz0DA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT146sJoN6NLjnns8Zg8%2BUv%2FyTjBoq5%2FXuTbeZo5%2FHIODGKH%2Fh0vIPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zK56JMLSnqpp4oegi%2B%2BytSX%2BkTFUlLfZXzFmD%2FGvvA5HGbfkIC%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32zQnriQ4dddd%2FXMEIr%2F59v3UcWRH8PztFBFvlY2MRUNZF9JXpAt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iuaNctR0nCUWVcwwiFYNoHXQb6zsUUyDQ%2Be0KjRv9nPslCGVlnRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F0nsCD7chQJghY1rJyLCD5KNDiM2W%2F%2FnK0bPZQmRKpkI7VkO3x0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00AlyncAQWNk5G8IVekMyTg3sL%2BKS%2F5fB78Hs%2Fu2i6qtTbhmdjXF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wupTXwhQoJmzzGdb1qua6IJuOXjytlxVuHeRX6t7TLxQ2wDGD05c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h4c%2F2EXoyf8rYeZ5cxdIBptmfjzukNbh3pQjIAafCzY%2BOLi0MCgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fsu76nOX6KmnofftXhnavonF%2FdMw5E297IhO6GeG5Ujnp7wH6u3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12EBxKatu%2BcGxMal9DmqrVI4GNRe1PIXFBX1Prh2cVsRamrM9RfaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gOaHtteytqizxq78StE1chZWjLotevREjNAlRWo5ygC3M54SbapE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03yYgOO4LG1xVXS8dugRTtsrOCKt3fyrgtObXTdJEKPYxTM6eam%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s4DfZOajJxOa5Wkvu0apqf2H2QKFn8xKsJRWQck1P%2BAOO5BrIo%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e%2FOER9htaZHQhni3jUkN1k%2FGGRlOvEnFah7btdWd4X8tj8gD7KoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p5kjjT3KLTMC%2BWEwZnnN9CLzEJdO9fOaWK2sbqABVUpf7wCSoi4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OUw9XcS7kiDIuImnBet5AxAzQo6MwqNx6k5j%2BSKJIVEuQk0FPRx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09CRufqIadTMj61eck9KvmiR8RtYu82WkxPULS5wt0MLpL2sZHQbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zDTjFZdcjF0nNXxdrRdvr7INnVn0%2Bokl6HlH2PAysQmFj5aiMKZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iZ6cVqmM0j5HPJ77qSRZ8agZV25R7Y2h32AXVRoTB03wsCpOef3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT170br4U3ifWnshYVYtVt39pfzzc5gLDmd3SCGqbyjJu3uDk6wa5W8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iqL%2BWpbYb1D1sPZeF0TLngycag9Rd1PMvXGxcOPS7VfUxpcTRNWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MFGRH%2Bjb4xULw5FPMwfYlk6Lqf3VNtzNPcGUJ3L8Oexs4HCtIc%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B9GRLK8Q1mobpCoTXAtVAaqsHAJAeLbba5a7buqmBx3GbwpHxGfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zDF66rg2YQzczb%2FNuVZgIlIfvrOChoiQC0%2B9OyEemRPLWwmJZyPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BACo0LOwv5H7qVhK5DY2wUEZt5U5J%2FJRIEhh0LFLCISmhsWrZXQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e0n8Rq9l6MhPqqLDBpQLGlDrEQTlGoTSxpjfELMo%2FZosXepCrJkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT046rP3l9NYAk7Sfqw8QTd9AkO9Xhf67SQlDa70yL88K2B%2B6cJ1oUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XS%2FipZB%2BANQeqGP9jyIGS0xNfStr%2BN6pmQ2ZloqKy06PbcSNgNHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vj6DkGYYfw82W%2FwLv5mRBErJdz2hIoDSV9oVQCz8HgavIEQNdp98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zS69ZaB6CIHyGg5sYHkOImU1wxzp8ugKelTJgXWHxEIVQgylVT2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0owD5KGXE28grh1NLqpCpn8LFda6S9fdmJpA182eZ2vacc5klCrhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o%2F%2FIqsxBvFuwID0nQppMmThw%2FgLz1fp3nl%2FwODwMCHqf2ecsbwCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q2OHuIT1pFeJJVx9rYOgTXQdHHCvQ9Q3AERVSV4W516xq7Aqqz5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05MLcjPAi0o9l65rfSM8QKh5ibC1RXfUDq%2Bmw6LOhwnHrBHUi1dV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A6tbYu1nuPL3LbCZhlM8UKR7k%2F%2FM7Z2Y%2BK587Cfe7OhnU3EhMC1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zhv%2BfTBK%2BIOFq0VUdanRaR735MIxRUz51AgKspa8%2FUQbdkwYbnus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IJHJ6rO1VPgFs0z6RRFqmNdDSat0RTI06DeG5oqy54olj3bQ5QqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Swp3f%2BAmFxbDRMGga9Gw2fVDIE6JbQJXQWD2fLIOjQSMPXI6XJzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FQEdgWgXmluuJSEhQCyIve8c63IMFoMytBOtLTil1PD4q2tAARfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YE2Qd%2BvtnqFaoN2%2FLE3zRtHg5utISXWzeR5xko89K6dgrnINYPGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11x3vltPSDHKKYoaAL%2B5%2FnrJDp4Zyw4lmiU4%2Fne1idy8IayVwv8bI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28jR7s8q%2Bv0WwlCpbwhtbQcfMs89in3TbdACrodxhyGXU7usQDLpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LQhdocV66JX8SlcTnOKpOotugFhn7IMoJHFv2aEeyr0f8eVpu61s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TFs%2FFcmo0akVTUkpiu71bxBPZxoTEwLQ1wBGCBykhG9S7FICyk%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XMk39%2BfZQqg8lHohDampgCXfm1PRwIhbDRV%2F7PutBzcTZ9yIkhio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lk8YYQnz7MX%2B%2BYIdNQNGTeEr0RVwoQo5t5f59%2By8OjUiHm2YvOcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I4LQsFBX%2BGYwlO6Fst%2FZB8IueQrUKL6tqE96gpYBvh45pLzLeS8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lRhSFUZkbwWG0G9on3q7ZQ4DSj7j6jUEE5Orw730yJhvI7vL2q6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0osYB6ZtHSV6%2BPl3bH7N9trlkR9qJQAaLruyYkL8iFT2cG8pCoO4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22otD%2FWZh9moviF5Pa2m3w1PGXVGQlQJysR5t6LJT14x3ItFU%2F%2B6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hHiZjLsgkkx89YcmGNOn5duJ6fVlHR%2BUbRYVb5O%2Fzk6ndC34DgOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xqWpCF001zljo5nWILKEDlLVPPpO2N179Ua6AL3DtBtTkDqLhOgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05BD411czFkl302wSBfkKQOmItJhnZzyx07VYgv9gLvFkG%2FzP1Mdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p%2BAZSNECn94NuVI%2Fr3qTLoUd6dkDN1F42E6vHkJ3a7Odaa3J6MEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gprHqRhcvGhD1HPOIgZvJdoyemaih8fgzLDOFZyYw7G1yqIWSZP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YaADL4vn335c%2B45HmqSJG1J%2FmizQw7S5bmXefg1W%2F%2BSGlFLXg0q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ubi%2By3QyZNEG046jVEMsd0OPssCjFP6yBVe32%2BK0sji7OpuJNm1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s7%2BUif04Wq%2Bizb%2BBdv1C3DRs2WODmRrFQUI%2FKblUwmWX0j4rP%2BOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uWs4GafLqh3HQoDQvRXU0dq%2BCv74WeVKJCCB9zDZaO0JuV3PxtVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z1jquhlaEhBppiZaBQ9kHnx9Amn3jJ9UKZOLeCNxqqSW04V%2BLfxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I45MvZYcu0fcTNDK9rTGHK3PXmT43RaPEmtYe6wneVkYvCF4JcXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rKR%2Bc2rx87Dh2QvVPMpK14c4Cd65CQEkY6yCrQrcjwnRlA%2F97Gpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X5KmkBTI8vBuaVpRfYQ9wxaG0%2F0sDWHbzhPgluEHYj2mHcPjAP8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LHjlA8LTqkYvzpmvR421gTOuDGgAabGaeqOq1jDJ3K%2Fg3X8nn%2F7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FzTSqadmAT7t%2BXjw1IqfWr3n%2FEg5wdMhgyHIqeHv0kz7pu2erg74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KhdoNMyyolPDLLPVqLZiy%2F%2FcWEnDdjNN6KXG7gbUKXlS3XcSQAis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bQSANX%2BdC2HBqUPQOfIDqWgO%2BfWHy5PSg5bf9g%2B5HnxoepbYaEhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nqjnlm8YCSfakEc30RMReqW0fjqFYn1m9QXOsPkC%2FQCq%2FQqRBSHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nWviPltNmRO%2BB8R3QhaE0eNDdC1KHENfbpTJ%2BEOc%2BP7qSUHMJ588=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LmjAupC8NhL6DAoVnObkPwwr3ZaScfIF7AqplVGCwGAvXbufJ4ZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JR%2FvQ8sx39x%2BGryZrs754TC0L7zbFjAAM%2FDiV3K4%2FKAZgw%2Fg8yig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ac6jFStigiUaLzOhCBbZvv5RI8XWM3G%2Bsv2oT3%2FMu32xxAfrMUUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wTlsNqUEOUoiGiHKu5grkvdGhzRP0Xk7qwtBspdYbwinBZYhcXtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eglkIS87vweEIc4mbLZrcaWb3HDJACD208njn%2F%2Fefy%2FyH%2FxhyEyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rGEbYaL0LruKVeSPd%2Bn5LE1OVdimx46PCAPh0LnBi4CaStJuF6aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21xB%2BK7lBjcovdSNbeb59Xl0HYd5Eu5Do8T84PsIS%2BSAwkW8XKrE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19Ex2WkWVvmiHM68RHcWo%2FGjIIsrTCzVNKlqZXVqzAJNwcX6iAt48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rFd9j%2Fl9EygvdYklnQAF90AWs5Se%2Bz%2BxE5uhwHy8BdFQsofb1LmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dXbYnWYCKrvSaYO6e42SQZm0ppnyTnNpJ6Jn5nuCdE%2FqajZRLUqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oy6n0DYOUyw%2F3ksHeIvvjck2o1SAIo%2F2fsv%2FHwcG44Lv2Raf69%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iR3KU89Ip6r0GPg0XBww0wAkvk%2BfOZoVrIuJiVsRLSsnIpIUWfOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FE5pYMP8PdMv6BS8aoKe0OQolPBTVKyE6J0FWkKFbHTkv4tFU4Xw=

R551476

7/23/2025 10:41:46

County of Sheboygan
Page - 14
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
555148 Ovhd - Secretaria 157,333 150,403 174,379 137,151 137,151 75,291 151,295 149,639 12,488 9.11
555100 Health & Human Ser 381,877 381,104 400,030 272,359 272,359 173,669 348,599 383,607 111,248 40.85
555000 Health & Human Serv 381,877 381,104 400,030 272,359 272,359 173,669 348,599 383,607 111,248 40.85
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556105 Services 109,060 107,914 112,508 126,784 126,784 57,153 126,784 121,974 4,810- 3.79-
556108 Employee Wages & 11,237 26,534 29,622 31,757 31,757 15,878 31,757 34,163 2,406 7.58
556110 Bonding 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8
556120 Process Fee 724 700 240 1,100 1,100 60 1,100 800 300- 27.27-
556100 Other Interdepartm 121,029 135,156 142,378 159,649 159,649 73,095 159,649 156,945 2,704- 1.69-
556000 Other Interdepartme 121,029 135,156 142,378 159,649 159,649 73,095 159,649 156,945 2,704- 1.69-
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 1,315,375 1,322,926 1,334,691 1,321,168 1,321,249 669,845 1,369,600 1,413,928 92,760 7.02

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements
564500 Other Improvements

565000 Machinery & Equipme
565000 Machinery & Equipme

565100 Off Road Moving Equ
565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UJjslp%2Bju0tENwq9exrt8iub0sff5SwUpjByu6JweD9SE0S%2BA5es=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QAocNoVgSa2PUhtAMrwJH1jR57QqPiO8RcUsTd9Uxg9wf0mT%2F1XU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hyiy%2F0T5hGjQ4emXo0x8D4tMHwPBoo5q%2FTw97zECDrBAJCpVZ2WY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S%2Fd6D3O%2FyQu7GlR6V9HgI7xkkrD2VGD5FOZx1l9Nh26IvkgmfJNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EWvOKuX20x9REIMKsHbu3fgtbkPsq4bGrQFUmiY0HzRyS6Kc%2FGNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ga5Qpfkjj9Zfd2Jfz%2FjJeSTGykvc4hRhUltc5zUQOa%2FvkDOh22yU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bnVLLFu9FmkLsQju4uK%2B01G9zcE8i45aUj%2FYWYqMlI15iOLNlvv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vf6GBPB7ea6SK4XDMFXj9dBgSA%2BLN0HFJNFA8EmPl33OT9xpoJrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FdHcl6qxKHjUC2dZ5MxCA29Dku8TCHp0Qsainbh%2F2pgNYp48H8nE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D0j%2BXTRnWvKe7hZUWpWZ%2BLTrLM0fM4bHUBmcheINADJj2n0QRBwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BSrzg1iGGBOoHXuowIh4tmCYnfv8aB0%2Bd4gnkOX2HeH1JJYaCfGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FfsN2TCce6jFhbOuHi5JCNQgk2pQnzLTdlLP2Ic0WMwIaifIRvL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aNhPrvb08yEcqNIljhQUuKhVuwwVunGhNB6zRt9uppb0KSb2mbJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vBwOjZ6MeQrcFXpknie4AFW7RcACobKf6DF%2B22SKZeb7zfrFp%2BHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DJJr7wDuQ%2BYkYl2rfVksB1Qdr1IrFTPN5WDmxY2Cs4H1K6725LK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0msILPuK%2BW940oUz7bG6zD9uHp4jgfDR7LyUXwTGTCBFqSrXVSnKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39aqb7qVsxGP6UMLFT05N5t%2FYq279XLOcxQd8YWMbdqxPFOpcBMW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CIc6eGIuuMA1l1TzVflhoNbpZYkcXVLl7KSG3jmbY5ErdDtzVWHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pX6nEQrHpQdYYAshvxfDnzJBVVPH0GVEL3bP5wXrYbnMBEXMZVxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i2JnMdN5eONxBDy%2FmIT9WMC5m63%2FGX%2BBUHJgkGdeyHE93sWRX98c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uJJTbCptGwVbX4wtrPYXN7sjiS0tIoGk%2BAY9gJjoXBIZNJ79N2K0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bmQHw812P%2BF%2BhydSRLRoTfze0R96w7Mzca1IUiZf0%2F6yhkiDN%2Fj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AalAuRtIasVZJMeKDOZrWA1c147XipIaOmut08JrY9mfoZxgEWzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YXu7HLr3G%2Ftn%2Fsfr6xtxl%2Byy9hDLM36%2F9obwBymYMzoirfXUFw9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FyBpW5F4iGZcP9PA0ZqVs%2FVb8f%2F8uu5y3e3VRGhnI3wh2o%2FWomkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GzqxsPllUJxC6IZAmSv2hUmfNZ9yxP7%2Fc2JKaPlnN%2FBnIkxrSWX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22ESJZBvSh6QfW4UFn7%2Fx8QnC3YQ%2FU6JVzH20PxBV2CjIB3Zx1RGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NYKoQpbs%2BP7HPVSqo7SNc9WKEQC9nzqgcaqVv%2Bzc83bnQCk6Y0D0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1csZBvSf3Ph4Ik6LDoJy2%2BGliv9Z%2BvkJE7fUJgfz9N36cRsLsXShA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CPPMF0P%2BTzWct3nZErAuKrT8z3NAx5Lya%2FZIitJBzGGoqSzG5QSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nIbPkTEhEpZ30UsfGIpuQaHf7T26gAcOdzfQ9IHmb1kkHaaQkb8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XLcb%2B%2FZYtlIdj%2B9hJnOUQJxQvDSwY2XG2dJjMNAQcPtYSLF1oYZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yQeuJ7Fn7yBQNKbUj6XrGa%2FusdjDV5EH%2FRjatcLe5C0sMpbA1koY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rUPXkO3%2FzwCU9eyjaW5GYjCajMUJg8hkPkU4d0ILHzeKYnwZIlTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Cv46Pg6gDu7RgHHoBoHJVOoELtZ0EpQCx7FRfvJ44tkRLpxLdekU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33yPJ4iD7fw57JyKcs5mOB3gaSF49vyishX2OyMwvHcsdgouCL91E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PHT%2B%2BMHrMCO6D2qY43NkQTkQM97HhTqoQzxNwftvPvwEosotY1Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lPoyFcQDMU%2F4XYfAa16Cgh%2F8rz%2BQrJ79%2FelQHYvNf66R5qZxRTv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12fjdSLRtjeC3q9A%2FoKC6fBJVRfNEuTVyMAzX%2BjR%2Fe4RU9qIgNsBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xxhyxQDfzyp4%2B88F2sdOZi%2BL2Wnrd5d93q%2B0Cyuzp7TUgqKC0aUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pGkbaezpMgteDGrOTKgpqul6MQBDE4ixE1j%2BqkUkiMeC%2BnNfUuOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KZsmmXWzIPT%2F26LgpPV1US%2BI1mEtvqNQ0jftvriLduPc%2Ft8QfX98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01nzB97GFn6ZH27MNMrHeEVoNomxV68SsORtVJiibtKSWFNGxC1Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uTbIHCJRCsgREfUPFnTOUqfFYOQfZOcMknngyEhmxq7t5MOzwo4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sgs5etGmSpWKS63EJf7AF8YSanmWHwKs7YNKfgVzCr27BFlKBams=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AsvpS5FDEqN2ZX6fWQiniOMV0s2QpOG4r7fuuuLNx1zm7sGMCYpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3el5bE2UOvdIAkpodc%2FhSuTqYvAGrC0%2BhainjQcu1CxYxiaMpJHls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hNZpRDE%2B4dtoUArLJ14YgR2MMnPtcY8CEKjWMvAgYHdKEsS%2BLucw=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/23/2025 10:41:46

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

15

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment
567000 Vehicles

567000 Vehicles

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest

582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

500000 Expense/Expenditure 3,763,089
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631900 LFRF - General Fund

636000 Internal Services F

817-

3,810,325 3,783,768 3,988,930 4,063,930 1,926,945

3,482- 75,000- 30,749-

3,973,314

75,000-

4,417,133

67,352-

428,203

67,352-

10.73

636000 Internal Services F

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 817-

3,482- 75,000- 30,749-

75,000-

67,352-

67,352-

600000 Other Financing Sourc 817-

3,482- 75,000- 30,749-

75,000-

67,352-

67,352-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C0jO4wA%2Bbq5cY%2BXeoaQw6oujaERvSstLKMR4q3jo7AoVGfxhslok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mScwP%2BElg9P204q1rKy2UykNc7SJX0SumtaOxKxdjBmnLWX8GcGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20EI%2BUifxq%2F%2BDicAyS7ija4yhG5FP5BJD9lulhbC4GAFIj2YIWxas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YlrfIIfnreAQvJZaiz8K9rKt3tI6MAV53y4qUs%2BbjbXUnvjJrr1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT352heYml%2BnpAPY7jGHgPaaQiM1H0eFsZIc%2FHrpp%2FBlD2xFQBKW6HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J%2FFF4PZh9XcEoV%2BzuoSfxVsgpO091S4nCbWfK4E4htggwQgcTSSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WrKxCBNqL%2Fg2a1vm7kymjjGCC5bgiqmv%2FNSdGeDwGCM2tOKpj06Q=

7/23/2025 10:41:46

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 16
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
700000 Other Financing Uses
00260 Economic Support 42,760 376,835 242,041 553,045 565,768 71,233 516,218 660,108 107,063 19.36
Current Change in Fund Balance 42,759 376,834 242,041 553,045 565,768 71,232 516,218 660,108 107,063 19.36



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES FUND
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 06/30/2025

%
K&\
R G/L CATEGORY

VARIANCE FROM

BUDGET

EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

State Grants

Licenses & Permits

Public Charges for Services
General Government

Interest and Other Revenue
Donations

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages

120,021.88

6,450.58

3,159.78

113,314.62

Various grants are being claimed faster than budgeted as supported by
allowable expenses which is partially offset by grants that are being claimed
slower.

Court fees for OWI's are higher than anticipated.

Contributions for Child and Family Services, Meal Sites and Meals on
Wheels are higher though partially offset by lower volunteer driver
donations.

Unfilled positions have resulted in wages being below budget.



Overtime 43,589.91

Benefits 48,218.58
Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 726,247.38

Repairs and Maintenance (15,757.28)

General Operating 146,875.42

Fixed Charges 3,719.90
Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 145,578.24

Repairs & Maintenance Charges 41,843.08

Other Interdepartmental 10,699.36
Capital Outlay 6,500.00
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 